
MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
350 East Dahlia Avenue, Palmer, Alaska 99645 - 907-861-8683 

 
 
BOROUGH MAYOR  
Larry DeVilbiss 
 
BOROUGH CLERK 
Lonnie R. McKechnie, CMC 
 
BOROUGH MANAGER 
John Moosey 
 
BOROUGH ATTORNEY 
Nicholas Spiropoulos 
  

        BOROUGH ASSEMBLY            
Jim Sykes, District 1 

Matthew Beck, District 2 
Ronald Arvin, District 3 

Steve Colligan, District 4 
Dan Mayfield, District 5                

Barbara J. Doty, District 6 
           Vern Halter, District 7 

 

ASSEMBLY AGENDA 
ASSEMBLY CHAMBERS 

350 EAST DAHLIA AVENUE, PALMER 
 
REGULAR MEETING 6 P.M. TUESDAY, MAY 5, 2015 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
II. ROLL CALL 
 
III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
IV. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
V. MINUTES OF PRECEDING MEETINGS 
 
VI. REPORTS/CORRESPONDENCE 
 

A. AGENCY REPORTS (MSB 2.12.082; Seven minutes per person.) 
 

1. Reports From Cities 
2. Matanuska-Susitna Borough School District 

 
B. COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 

1. Joint Assembly/School Board Committee On School Issues 
2. Joint MSB Assembly/MOA Assembly Transportation Subcommittee 
3. Assembly Public Relations  

 
C. MANAGER COMMENTS 

1. State/Federal Legislation  
2. Strategic Planning Issues 
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D. ATTORNEY COMMENTS 
 

E. CLERK COMMENTS 
 

F. CITIZEN AND OTHER CORRESPONDENCE 
 

1. MSB Board/Committee Minutes: 
 

a. Animal Care and Regulation Board: 09/08/14 
b. Alpine RSA Board of Supervisors: 04/08/14, 07/08/14, 

10/13/14 
c. Aviation Advisory Board: 12/11/14, Resolution Serial  

No. 15-01 
d. Big Lake RSA Board of Supervisors:  11/13/14,  

Resolution 15-01 
e. Circle View & Stampede Estates Flood & Water Control 

SSA Board of Supervisors: 10/08/14 
f. Enhanced 911 Advisory Board: 01/13/15 
g. Fairview RSA Board of Supervisors:  11/18/14 
h. Greater Palmer Consolidated FSA Board of Supervisors: 

09/09/14, 12/17/14 
i. Knik RSA Board of Supervisors: Resolution 15-01 
j. Local Emergency Planning Committee: 12/17/14 
k. Local Road Service Area Advisory Board: 02/19/15, 

Resolution 15-02 
l. Planning Commission: Resolution No. 15-15 
m. Platting Board: 02/05/15 
n. Port Commission: Resolution Serial No. 15-001 
o. Transportation Advisory Board: 02/17/15, 02/25/15, 

Resolution Serial No. 15-05 
 

2. Community Council Minutes: 
 

a. Big Lake Community Council: 02/10/15 
b. Chase Community Council: 10/16/14 
c. Lazy Mountain Community Council:  01/19/14, 08/14/14 
d. Meadow Lakes Community Council:  02/12/15 
e. South Knik River Community Council: 04/17/14, 05/10/14, 

10/16/14, 11/20/14 
f. Talkeetna Community Council: 11/03/14, 12/01/14, 

01/05/15, 02/02/15, 03/02/15 
g. Trapper Creek Community Council: 02/19/15 

 
G. INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUMS 

 
1. IM No. 15-052: Reporting Of Conclusion Of Contract For 

Proposal No. 14-091P To Howdie, Inc. For The Final Contract 
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Amount Of $8,000,000 For Station 5-1, Design-Build, Project  
No. 10181. 

 
VII. SPECIAL ORDERS 
 

A. PERSONS TO BE HEARD (MSB 2.12.081; Three Minutes Per Person.) 
 (Requires 11 Days Advance Notice And Must Otherwise Be In Compliance With The 

Necessary Code Requirements. If No Advance Notice Is Given, Persons Wishing To 
Speak May Do So Under The Audience Participation Section Of The Agenda.) 

 
B. PUBLIC HEARINGS (Three Minutes Per Person.)  

 
1. Ordinance Serial No. 15-051:  An Ordinance To Enter Into A 

Management Agreement Greater Than Five Years In Length With 
The Mountain View Estates Homeowners Association For 81,913 
Square Feet Of Borough-Owned Property Dedicated To Public 
Purpose As Open Space, To Serve As A Buffer To Reduce Natural 
And Manmade Erosion Hazards, And To Protect The Public’s 
Health, Safety, And Welfare (MSB006950).  
a. IM No. 15-039 

 
2. Ordinance Serial No. 15-052:  An Ordinance Accepting And 

Appropriating $26,060 From The Alaska State Department Of 
Natural Resources, Office Of History And Archaeology To Fund 
480, Project No. 47011, For The Purpose Of Completing The 
Cottonwood Creek Archaeological Survey For Nominating Phase 
II Of An Archaeological District For Listing In The National 
Register Of Historic Places. 
a. Resolution Serial No. 15-042:  A Resolution Approving 

The Scope Of Work And Budget And Authorizing The 
Manager To Enter Into An Agreement For The Purpose Of 
Completing The Cottonwood Creek Archaeological Survey 
For Nominating Phase II Of An Archaeological District For 
Listing In The National Register Of Historic Places. 
(1) IM No. 15-091 

 
3. Ordinance Serial No. 15-053:  An Ordinance Extending The 

Time Limit For Completion Of Borough Capital Projects. 
a. IM No. 15-092 

 
4. Ordinance Serial No. 15-054:  An Ordinance Approving The 

Land Classification Of Borough Parcel Tax ID No. 2167B11L020, 
Within Township 27 North, Range 7 West, Section 31, Seward 
Meridian, Alaska, As Reserve Use Lands For The Purpose Of A  
Temporary Public Access Corridor To The Kenny Creek 
Subdivision (MSB007026). 
a. IM No. 15-094 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
pp. 122-188 
Beck  
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Mayfield  
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Arvin  
 
 
pp. 222-232 
Halter  
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5. Ordinance Serial No. 15-055:  An Ordinance Accepting And 
Appropriating $100,000 From The Willow Area Community 
Organization To Fund 435, Project No. 10060, For The Ground 
Source Heat Pump For The Willow Community Center Project. 
a. Resolution Serial No. 15-043: A Resolution Approving 

The Scope Of Work And Budget And Authorizing The 
Manager To Sign The Memorandum Of Agreement For 
The Design And Construction Of The Ground Source Heat 
Pump For The Willow Community Center Building 
Project, Project No. 10060. 
(1) IM No. 15-095 

 
6. Ordinance Serial No. 15-056:  An Ordinance Reappropriating 

$10,000 From The Planning Division Fiscal Year 2015 Operating 
Budget; $10,000 From The Information Technology Department 
Fiscal Year 2015 Operating Budget; $10,000 From The Capital 
Projects Department Fiscal Year 2015 Operating Budget; And 
$10,000 From The Public Works Department Fiscal Year 2015 
Operating Budget, Fund 100, To Fund 480, Project No. 47518, For 
The GIS/Cartegraph Integration Project. 
a. Resolution Serial No. 15-044:  A Resolution Approving 

The Scope Of Work And Budget For The GIS/Cartegraph 
Integration Project. 
(1) IM No. 15-096 

 
7. Ordinance Serial No. 15-057:  An Ordinance Amending  

MSB 23.10.060, Considerations; MSB 23.10.180, Leases; And 
MSB 26.05.040(A)(6), Incentives; Relating To Less Than Fair 
Market Value Disposals. 
a. Resolution Serial No. 15-045:  A Resolution Amending 

Title 23, Land And Resource Management Policies And 
Procedures Manual, Real Property Disposals: Less Than 
Fair Market Value, Part 60. (Sponsored By Assemblymember 
Mayfield) 
(1) IM No. 15-097 

 
8. Ordinance Serial No. 15-058:  An Ordinance Approving The 

Manager To Enter Into An Agreement With The University Of 
Alaska To Purchase The Fireweed Building, Located At 533 
Fireweed Avenue, Palmer, Alaska, For The Purpose Of A 
Permanent Location For The Borough’s Capital Projects 
Department (MSB006903). 
a. IM No. 15-099 

 
9. Ordinance Serial No. 15-059:  An Ordinance Approving A Land 

Exchange Of .57 Acres Of Borough-Owned Land For .19 Acres Of 
Land Owned By Douglas L. Olson, Located In The Area Of Trunk 
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Road – Parks Highway Interchange For The Purpose Of The Trunk 
Road Extension South Road Project; And Authorizing The 
Manager To Execute The Documents Necessary To Complete The 
Land Exchange (MSB007034/DPW000085). 
a. Resolution Serial No. 15-046:  A Resolution Approving 

The Best Interest Finding In Support Of A Land Exchange 
Of .57 Acres Of Borough-Owned Land For .19 Acres Of 
Land Owned By Douglas L. Olson Located In The Area Of 
Trunk Road – Parks Highway Interchange For The Purpose 
Of The Trunk Road Extension South Road Project 
(MSB007034/DPW000085). 
(1) IM No. 15-100 

 
10. Ordinance Serial No. 15-060:  An Ordinance Appropriating 

$707,594 To Fund 495 For Issuance Costs From The Proceeds Of 
The Matanuska-Susitna Borough, State Of Alaska Lease Revenue 
Refunding Bonds, Series 2015 (Goose Creek Correctional Center 
Project). 
a. IM No. 15-101 

 
11. Ordinance Serial No. 15-061:  An Ordinance Repealing 

Permanent Registration Of Motor Vehicles Over Eight Years Old 
And Permanent Registration Of Non-Commercial Trailers And 
Repealing Changes To The Motor Vehicle Tax Distribution To 
Restore The Distribution To The Original Amounts. (Sponsored By 
Assemblymember Sykes) 
a. IM No. 15-103 

 
12. Ordinance Serial No. 15-062:  An Ordinance Amending  

MSB 3.04.075, Tax Levy Limitation, To Provide That The Tax 
Cap Does Not Apply To Taxes To Fund Service Areas. (Sponsored 
By Assemblymember Halter) 
a. IM No. 15-105 

 
C. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION (Three Minutes Per Person.) 

 
D. CONSENT AGENDA 

 
1. RESOLUTIONS 

 
a. Resolution Serial No. 15-047: A Resolution Approving 

The Amended Scope Of Work And Budgets For Project 
No. 25035, Transfer Site Electrical Upgrades; Project  
No. 25048, Heavy Equipment Fueling System; And Project 
No. 25020, Shop Lights Upgrade, To Allow For The 
Installation Of Security Systems At The Central Landfill 
And Transfer Sites. 
(1) IM No. 15-081 
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b. Resolution Serial No. 15-048: A Resolution To Request 

The Removal Of State And Federal Legislation From The 
Manager Comments In The Agenda At Regular Meetings. 
(Sponsored by Mayor DeVilbiss) 
(1) IM No. 15-106 

 
c. Resolution Serial No. 15-049: A Resolution Supporting 

The Re-Write Of Title 17, Zoning, To Improve Its 
Functionality, Ease Of Understanding, Interpretation, And 
Enforcement; To Add Necessary Sections And Definitions 
Which Are Not Currently Present, And To Eliminate 
Redundant And Conflicting Processes. 
(1) IM No. 15-108 

 
d. Resolution Serial No. 15-050: A Resolution Amending 

The Scopes Of Work And Budgets For The Fiscal Year 
2010 - 2012 Capital Project, Locker Room Improvements 
And Refrigeration System Repairs, Project No. 10157; And 
Fiscal Year 2015 Capital Project, Vented Skate Sharpener, 
Project No. 10157, For The Brett Memorial Ice Arena; And 
Amend The Scope Of Work For The Fiscal Year 2015 
Capital Project Trapper Creek Community Center Parking 
Lot And Double Vaulted Public Restrooms, Project  
No. 47032. 
(1) IM No. 15-109 

 
e. Resolution Serial No. 15-051: A Resolution Amending 

The Scope Of Work For The Alaska State Division Of 
Homeland Security And Emergency Management Grant, 
Project No. 45158, Fund 425, For Emergency Operations 
Center Software And Incident Command System Training 
For Staffing An Emergency Operations Center.  
(1) IM No. 15-113 

 
2. ACTION MEMORANDUMS 

 
a. AM No. 15-051: Approval To Enter Into A Utility 

Agreement With General Communication Inc. In The 
Amount Of $148,926 For Utility Relocation Within The 
Bogard Road Extension East Project, Phase II, Project  
No. 35299. 
 

b. AM No. 15-053: Approval Of Contract Amendment For 
Purchase Order 2015-2786 To Matanuska Electric 
Association In The Amount Of $190,347 For The Big Lake 
Intersection Improvement, Project No. 35404.  
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c. AM No. 15-054: Award Of Bid No. 15-121B To Western 

Construction & Equipment, LLC In The Contract Amount 
Of $2,308,970 For Clay Chapman/Knik Knack Mud Shack 
Road Construction. 
 

d. AM No. 15-055: Award Of Bid No. 15-128B To Ahtna 
Construction Inc. In The Contract Amount Of 
$7,571,950.20 For Bogard Road Extension East Phase II 
Construction  
 

e. AM No. 15-056: Award Of Bid No. 15-123B To Ahtna 
Construction & Primary Products Corporation In The 
Contract Amount Of $553,951.60 For Crystal Lake Road 
And Willow Creek Parkway Fish Passage Improvement 
Project. 
 

f. AM No. 15-057: Award Of Bid No. 15-132B To Valley 
General Construction, LLC In The Contract Amount Of 
$145,625 To Reconstruct Portions Of Wildwood Drive And 
Highwood Drive. 
 

g. AM No. 15-058: Award Of Bid No. 15-115B To Western 
Construction & Equipment, LLC In The Contract Amount 
Of $229,270 For Buddy Creek at Sawyer’s Shady Street 
Fish Passage Improvement Project. 
 

h. AM No. 15-059: Award Of Bid No. 15-130B To Valley 
General Construction, LLC In The Contract Amount Of 
$434,344 For Twilight Drive, New Moon Road, And Ogard 
Street Improvements. 
 

i. AM No. 15-060: Award Of Bid No. 15-122B To Western 
Construction & Equipment, LLC In The Contract Amount 
Of $429,530.70 For Meadow Creek At Big Beaver Lake 
Road Fish Passage Improvement Project. 
 

j. AM No. 15-061: Vacate Any Public Interest In The 
Triangular Shaped Public Use Easement Over The 
Northwest Corner Of Tax Parcel C4 (Tract C MSB Waiver 
2000-94-PWM). Easement Was Recorded As  
2015-001282-0 And Is Located Within Section 2, 
Township 16 North, Range 2 West, Seward Meridian, 
Alaska. 

 
VIII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
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A. Ordinance Serial No. 15-039: An Ordinance Placing A Moratorium On 
The Acceptance And Processing Of Applications To Dispose Of Fee 
Simple Interests Of Previously Disposed Borough Agricultural Property.  
(Sponsored by Assemblymember Sykes) 
1. IM No. 15-073 

 
B. Ordinance Serial No. 15-040:  An Ordinance Confirming The 

Assessment Roll For The Field Of View Park Subdivision Community 
Water Local Improvement District No. 476 And Establishing The Method 
Of Terminating Assessments And Making Refunds To Property Owners. 
1. Ordinance Serial No. 15-041:  An Ordinance Providing For The 

Issuance And Sale Of Not To Exceed $332,000 Principal Amount 
Of Special Assessment Bonds For The Field Of View Park 
Subdivision Community Water Local Improvement District No. 
476, And Fixing Details Of Said Bonds. 
a. IM No. 15-077 

 
C. Ordinance Serial No. 15-042:  An Ordinance Confirming The 

Assessment Roll For The South Big Lake Road And West Susitna 
Parkway Natural Gas Local Improvement District No. 508 And 
Establishing The Method Of Terminating Assessments And Making 
Refunds To Property Owners. 
1. Ordinance Serial No. 15-043:  An Ordinance Providing For The 

Issuance And Sale Of Not To Exceed $867,000 Principal Amount 
Of Special Assessment Bonds For The South Big Lake Road And 
West Susitna Parkway Natural Gas Local Improvement District 
No. 508, And Fixing Details Of Said Bonds. 
a. IM No. 15-078 

IX. VETO 
 

X. NEW BUSINESS 
 
A. INTRODUCTIONS (For public hearing – 05/26/15, Assembly Chambers) 

 
1. Ordinance Serial No. 15-066: An Ordinance Approving An 

Appropriation Of $82,000 From Meadow Lakes Road Service 
Area No. 27 Fund Balance, Fund 281, To Fund 410, Project  
No. 30047, For Meadow Lakes Road Service Area No. 27 Capital 
Projects. 
a. IM No. 15-098 

 
2. Ordinance Serial No. 15-067: An Ordinance Approving An 

Appropriation Of $40,000 From Alpine Road Service Area No. 31 
Fund Balance, Fund 285, To Fund 410, Project No. 30051, For 
Alpine Road Service Area No. 31 Capital Projects. 
a. IM No. 15-110 
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3. Ordinance Serial No. 15-068: An Ordinance Approving An 
Appropriation Of $50,000 From Greater Butte Road Service Area 
No. 26 Fund Balance, Fund 280, To Fund 410, Project No. 30046, 
For Greater Butte Road Service Area No. 26 Capital Projects. 
a. IM No. 15-111 
 

4. Ordinance Serial No. 15-069: An Ordinance Amending Title 25, 
Elections, By Repealing Provisions For A Runoff Election For The 
Office Of Mayor To Mirror The Way Assembly Members Are 
Elected. (Sponsored by Assemblymember Mayfield) 
a. IM No. 15-116 

 
5. Ordinance Serial No. 15-070: An Ordinance Adopting  

MSB 3.04.083 Whereby A Mayoral Veto Of Expenditures Results 
In A Corresponding Reduction In The Real Property Tax Mill 
Rate. 
a. IM No. 15-118 

 
6. Ordinance Serial No. 15-071: An Ordinance Amending  

MSB 3.15.035(C), Optional Exemptions, Changing Business 
Inventory Tax. (Sponsored by Assemblymember Sykes) 
a. IM No. 15-119 

 
B. MAYORAL NOMINATIONS AND APPOINTMENTS 

 
1. VACANCY REPORT 

 
C. OTHER NEW BUSINESS 

 
D. REFERRALS (For Referral To The Planning Commission For 90 Days Or 

Other Date Specified By The Assembly) 
 
1. Ordinance Serial No. 15-072: An Ordinance Amending  

MSB 1.45.100, Schedule Of Fines For Infractions; Standardizing 
Fines And Adding Fines For Code Infractions Where None Are 
Listed.  
a. IM No. 15-080 
 

XI. RECONSIDERATION 
 

XII. MAYOR, ASSEMBLY, AND STAFF COMMENTS 
 

XIII. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
XIV. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Disabled Persons Needing Reasonable Accommodation In Order To Participate At An Assembly Meeting  
Should Contact The Borough ADA Coordinator At 861-8432 At Least One Week In Advance Of The Meeting. 
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
ANIMAL CARE AND REGULATION BOARD 

I. CALL TO ORDER; ROLL CALL 

REGULAR MEETING 
SEPTEMBER 8, 2014 

The meeting of the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Animal Care and Regulation Board was 
called to order at 5 p.m. by Vice-Chair Morache for the purpose of conducting the regular 
monthly board meeting. 

Board members present and establishing a quomm were: 
Ms. Terry Morache, Vice-Chair 
Ms. Sharon Sweeney 
Dr. Sabrieta Holland 
Ms. Jamie West 
Mr. Dave Allen 

Staff in attendance were: 
Ms. Brenda J. Henry, CMC, Assistant Clerk 

II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Vice-Chair Morache queried if there were any changes to the agenda. 

GENERAL CONSENT: The agenda was approved as presented without objection. 

Vice-Chair Morache: 
• welcomed the new alternate member, Mr. Dave Allen; and 
• invited him to share his history of working with animals. 

Mr. Allen summarized his background and interest in animals. 

Ms. Sweeney summarized her background and interest in animals. 

Ms. West summarized her background and interest in animals. 

Vice-Chair Morache summarized her background and interest in animals. 

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. August ll , 2014 

Vice-Chair Morache queried if there were any changes to the August 11 , 2014, regular meeting 
minutes. 

GENERAL CONSENT: The minutes were approved as presented without objection. 

Animal Care and Regulntion Bonrd Minutes 
September 8, 20 14 

Page I of 3 
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IV. ITEMS OF BUSINESS 

A. Report by Animal Care Manager 

Vice-Chair Morache: 
• advised the new member of the purpose of the Animal Care Manager report; 
• noted that Ms. Vardeman was not able to attend the meeting; and 
• queried if there were any questions regarding the report that Ms. Henry could get answers to. 

There were no questions noted. 

B. Visiting the Animal Shelter 

Vice-Chair Morache: 
• advised the new member of the purpose of this portion of the agenda; and 
• queried if any members had visited the shelter. 

There were no comments noted. 

VI. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION 

(There was no one present who wished to testify.) 

VII. BOARD COMMENTS 

Vice-Chair Morache queried if any members would like to make comments. 

There were no member comments noted. 

Ms. Henry: 
• noted that historically, the Board has cancelled the October meeting due to elections; and 
• queried if the Board was interested in doing so this year as there is no pressing business to 

take up. 

Vice-Chair Morache queried if there was any objection. 

There was no objection noted. 

Ms. Hemy: 
• noted that the November meeting is scheduled for the day before Veteran' s Day; 
• stated that she is not requesting to· cancel it but wanted the Board to be aware of the meeting 

proximity to a holiday; and 
• related that there is no pressing business for the Board that month. 

Vice-Chair Morache: 
• spoke in support of not having meetings when there is no pressing business; and 
• queried if there was any objection to cancell ing the November meeting. 
Ani mal Care and Regulation Board Minutes 
September 8, 2014 

Page 2 of3 
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There was no objection noted. 

VIII. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting adjourned at 5:10p.m. 

ATTEST: 

Minutes Approved. CH II :S} J s-

An imal Care and Regulation Board Minutes 
Sertembcr 8, 20 14 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
ANIMAL CARE AND REGULATION BOARD 
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6:30pm 

Alpine RSA 31 Meeting Minutes 
Sutton Library 

Tuesday, 81
h April 2014 

Call Meeting to order: 6:30pm 

RECEIVED 
RE~~Y~Q4 
ci~R~s lltcE 

CLERKS OFFICE 

Roll Call and Attendance: Will Barickman, George Rauscher, Marvin 
Baker 

Agenda accepted as written 

Minutes from last meeting: Approved and signed 

Old Business 

• The CIP list- nothing new added 

New Business: 

• Will gave account of funds 

• Road Service doing well this spring 

• Mats were discussed and we have no money to purchase any 

Correspondence: Was not in yet for this month 

Audience Participation: None 

Announcements: 

1. Next Alpine 31 RSA Meeting will be July g th 2014? 

-

Signed Alternate:_j)_,,_p.fJ~..a:...td~LtA.....u.o...-"-L~~~:f=.,__ __ _ 

Signed Alternate: ---=-Y4#-f:"'~'----r _....,~~~:...__ ___ _ 
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------------------------------------- ------ ------ --- --

6:30pm 

Alpine RSA 31 Meeting Minutes 
Sutton library 

Tuesday, July 8th 2014 

Call Meeting to order: 6:32pm 

RECEIVED 
APR 1 ~ ?015 

CLERKS OfftCg 

Roll Call and Attendance: George Rauscher, Will Barickman, Marvin 
Baker 

Pledge to the Flag: led by George 

Additions & Approval of Agenda: approved as written 

Minutes from last meeting: Approved 

Old Business 

• The CIP list 

New Business: 

• Accounting Report- Will Sa rickman 
• Our existing Road Service - opinions 

Big RSA Meeting: Auto Registration Fees and Dust Control Money 

Correspondence: Not in yet for this month 

Audience Participation: 

Announcements: 

1. Next Alpine 31 RSA Meeting will be October 7th 2014 6:30pm Chickaloon? 

. . Ad~·oum ~eetin _:_g 
S1gned Pn~.!...,._____~-,_c..~-- ~~~,....._-..:>oo...:::..~_~~---=---= 

~ --=---.. 

Signed Altemate: __ /)..:.-...z;:J""-""'J?::...;~::..__ ___ ~_......;._ _____ _ 

Signed Alternate: -----------------
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6:30pm 

Alpine RSA 31 Meeting Minutes 
Sutton library 

October, 13th April 2014 

Call Meeting to order: 6:30pm 

RECEIVED 
APR 1 5 2015 

CLERKS OFFICE 

Roll Call and Attendance: Will Barickman, George Rauscher, Dean Lust 
Baker 

Agenda accepted as written 

Minutes from July 14th 2014 meeting: Approved 

Old Business 

• The CIP list- nothing new added 
• The mayors CIP list to go to the State Legislators 
• We need to find Marv's replacement 

New Business: 

• Will gave account of funds 
• Road Service doing well this summer 
• Brush Cutting will be handled differently 100% every year 

Correspondence: Was not in yet for this month 

Audience Participation: None 

Announcements: 

1. Next Alpine31 RSAMeetingwillbeJan 13th2014? 

Adjourn the 

Signed Alternate :_..JAJ.4~~12~.u.a...,.~-=Lr:~...:...__---'---

Signed Alternate:--- --------..,...,.._-
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MAT ANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
AVIATION ADVISORY BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Thursday, December 11, 2014 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

The regular meeting of the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Aviation Advisory Board was held on 
Thursday, December 11, 2014, at the MSB Assembly Chambers, 350 E. Dahlia, Palmer, Alaska. 
The meeting was called to order at 2:32p.m. by Mr. Archie Giddings. RECEIVED 
II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF QUORUM 

Aviation Advisory Board members present and establishing a quorum were: 
Ms. Beth Fread 
Mr. Archie Giddings 
Mr. Chris Kepler 
Mr. Patrick Martin 
Mr. Dave Palmer 
Mr. Steve Pavish 
Mr. Barry Stanley 

Aviation Advisory Board members absent and excused were: 
Ms. Jane Dale 
Mr. Mark Stigar 

Staff and Agency Representatives in attendance were: 
Mrs. Debbie Passmore, Administrative Support 

III. AUDIENCE INTRODUCTION 
Rick Antonio 
Leah Henderson, DOWL HKM 
Carl Sebe, HDR 
Jeff Combs, City ofPalmer 
Eugene Haberman 
Mr. Alex Strawn, MSB 
Mike Pannone 

IV. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

V. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mr. Archie Giddings 

VI. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PRECEDING MEETING 
A. October 16, 2014 

FEB 1 8 2015 

CLERKS OFFICE 

MOTION: Ms. Beth Fread moved to approve this month's agenda; Mr. Dave Palmer seconded. 
GENERAL CONSENT: The minutes were approved without obj ection. 
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VII. AGENCY AND STAFF REPORTS 
A. Airpmts 

1. Archie Giddings: Wasilla Airpmt Update- nothing to repmt today 
2. Jeff Combs: Palmer Airpmt Update 

B. State 
none 

C. Matanuska-Susitna Borough 
1. Alex Strawn, MSB Planning 

A. Discuss Planning Commission Resolution 14-35 (to be heard 
December 15, 2014). 

2. Mike Brown (repmted by Mr. Archie Giddings) 
A. Briefing on meeting this fall with State Legislators & ADOT &PF 

3. Brad Swmts 
a. Status of Matanuska-Susitna Borough IT creating a kmz file from 

FCC for towers in the Matanuska-Susitna Borough for Google Emth. 
b. RASP Phase 2 Update 

VIII. PRESENTATIONS 
A. none 

IX. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION (limited to three minutes) 
Mr. Eugene Habennan 

X. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
A. Resolution 14-006, Notthway Airport Fuel Availability (review and discuss draft 

resolution). 
MOTION: Ms. Beth Fread moved to approve; Mr. Dave Palmer seconded. Discussion. 
Change the wording of "could ... clean up" should be changed to "remove the requirement" 

in the fifth Whereas. Ms. Beth Fread moved to amend, Mr. Chris Kepler seconded. 
VOTE: no objections and the amendment passes. 
MOTION: Mr. Chris Kepler moved that this resolution be approved as amended; Mr. Dave 

Palmer seconded. 
VOTE: No objections and this resolution is approved as amended. 

B. Discussed draft criteria for evaluating proposed tall towers. Discussion. Modify with 
amendment as discussed so that Number 7 reads "If this facility falls under 14 CFR 
Pmt 77 ctiteria, has the FAA conducted a review and ... ", then bring it back at next 
meeting with a resolution to adopt. 

C. Resolution 14-007, suppmting adding aviation crossing waming lights at the 
crossing fiom the airpmt to Willow Lake to the CIP. 

MOTION: Ms. Beth Fread moved to approve; Mr. Bany Stanley seconded. Discussion. Ms. 
Beth Fread moved to add "aircraft and" to the third Whereas; Mr. Barry Stanley 
seconded. 

VOTE: No objections to the amendment. 
VOTE: No objections and this resolution is approved as amended. 

XI. NEW BUSINESS 
A. Resolution 14-008, in appreciation of the services of Ms. Jane Dale. 
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MOTION: Ms. Beth Fread moved to approve; Mr. Barry Stanley seconded. Discussion. 
VOTE: No objections and this resolution is adopted. 

XII. NEXT MEETING REMINDER: 
Thursday, January 8, 2015 from 2:30-4:30 in the Assembly chambers ofthe Borough 
Building. 

XIII. MISC. INFORMATIONAL HANDOUTS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
A. New Board membership list: Mike Pannone is on our Board now; Patrick Mmtin and 

Mark Stigar's membership have been extended. 
B. Next Year' s Schedule 

XIV. COMMENTS FROM THE BOARD 
Ms. Beth Fread: nothing 
Mr. Barry Stanley: none 
Mr. Patrick Mattin: Happy Holidays. 
Mr. Dave Pahner: State Legislative UAS Task Force had a meeting a week ago. Don ' t have the 
minutes but if appropriate, perhaps our staff support could request Ginger Blaisdell to provide us a 
copy of that. 
Mr. Clui.s Kepler: no conunent. 
Mr. Steve Pavish: I' m not sure what the Borough 's position might be but from my standpoint as a 
Board member I would like us to consider allowing audience input on issues that we' re voting on 
before we vote. Because, you know, we' ve got a lot of brain power up here but eve1y once in awhile 
I' ve run into situations here where the subject matter is foreign to me and f01tunately one of you 
people had the inf01mation but there may be situations where someone in the audience can just pitch 
the infonnation to us and then we know and we make a change. So I' ll just throw it out there for 
something to consider next meeting or whenever it's appropriate. If that's doable, it would be a 
resource that would be available and would be useful. 
Mr. Archie Giddings: That' s the idea of the audience pmticipation, to be ahead of anything we act 
on. 
Mr. Steve Pavish: Right but the reason I mention that is the audience patticipation before we deal 
with something is on the basis of the public information, but if during our deliberation we change 
something without realizing that there' s a piece of information that we're missing and someone in the 
audience has the infom1ation, it would be a shame to fmd out about it afterwards. That' s the on ly 
point I had. 
Mr. Archie Giddings: Well, then I guess that would mean you would do it more like a public hearing 
for each item. 
Mr. Steve Pavish: Well, l don ' t know what the process is but the reason is that' s what happened to 
me at the Ethics Board is that the discussion went by and I was like watching it on television and 
unable to say (anything). And then the decision was made and THEN I had a chance to talk about it. 
So anyway I just throw it out there as an issue that might be helpful. How it is done or what it is 
called, 1 don' t know. 
Mr. Archie Giddings: We could do it as Audience Conunents; open it up to the audience before each 
item. 
Mr. Steve Pavish: That's what I' m proposing, yeah. 
Mr. Archie Giddings: Yeah, it's essentially li ke a public hearing. 
Mr. Steve Pavish: Yeah, but it would just be open and shut. 
Mr. Archie Giddings: Right. 
Mr. Steve Pavish: Thank you. 
Ms. Beth Fread: Mr. Chairman, would you include a time limit on that input? 
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Mr. Archie Giddings: We would follow standard tules. The three-minute mle. 
Ms. Beth Fread: Mr. Chairman, I forgot to ask you: how did we deal with putting Wi llow in the ... did 
we get the resolution back to put the Willow Lake back on the CIP list? 
Mr. Archie Giddings: J don' t recall where we' re . . . 
Ms. Beth Fread: We had a resolution to put Willow Lake back on the CIP list because it was ignored 
during the ... whatever aviation thing was done for the airpott didn ' t include Willow Lake because 
that was under a lawsuit so we wanted to make sure it didn' t get ignored. And I think we asked for a 
resolution but I don' t remember whether we got it and passed it or sent it back or what. 
Mr. Archie Gidd ings: We ll, J think the lawsuit' s still going on so we can' t recommend anything that 
would be specific to the waters of the lake. Bany might be able to answer that more. The CIP we 
have done for Willow was on land ClP stuff but we' ll have to research ... 
Ms. Beth Fread: I don't want us to miss out on getting Willow Lake into the .. . 
Mr. Archie Giddings: But when you say "get Wi llow Lake on the CJP" what specific CIP are we 
talking about? I mean, that'd be a .. . 
Ms. Beth Fread: Well , it's my understanding that we have to put it on the State CJP but to just put it 
also on the Borough, and then it gets moved to the State. 
Mr. Archie Giddings: But you have to have an actual project. Do what to the lake? Make it better for 
aviation? 
Ms. Beth Fread: Not to do what to the lake. They did a study. 
Mr. Archie Giddings: Right. 
Ms. Beth Fread: And the study ignored Willow Lake so I want the same study that incorporated it all 
as a patt of the ... 
Mr. Archie Giddings: You mean the Master Plan for Willow Airpott? 
Ms. Beth Fread: Right. 
Mr. Arch ie Giddings: Okay, now J'm getting you. 
Mr. Bany Stanley: To my knowledge, the Master Plan included the lake. 
Mr. Arch ie Giddings: They can ' t act on it until the lawsu it's ... 
Mr. Barry Stanley: But it still included the lake issues on the Master Plan. The Master Plan was . . . 
it's just a Master Plan. It' s just recommendations. It included the lake stuff and the airpmt stuff. 
Ms. Beth Fread: I could have sworn that Allen Kemplen told us it did not include anything about the 
lake because of the lawsuit. 
Mr. Steve Pavish: The Master Plan has some elements that talk about the lake but it stops shmt of 
making recommendations as to you know, close the lake to aeronautical operations, maintain it the 
way it is, expand . . . whatever. It stopped shmt of that so there's discussion but reconunendations for 
what's needed- more rules, more what- they stopped because of the law suit. So maybe what we 
ought to do is just put a follow up for 6 months to just check and see what the status is and if the 
lawsuit is clear, then we can back up and say, oh, now what? 
Mr. Archie Giddings: Exactly, that's going to be the parameter' s in how you move forward in the 
Master Plan. 
Mr. Steve Pavish: Yeah, I think her concern is just that we not forget about it and it goes away. 
Mr. Archie Giddings: Right, and with Jane gone that's a legitimate concern! 
Ms. Beth Fread: Could someone put a tickler in the ... thank you, Debbie. 
Mr. Clu·is Kepler: Mr. Chaitman, I want to suppmt what Steve was proposing in that we do as part of 
our process for each resolution that we do put this step in there about the audience patticipation. We 
talked about it here but I don' t think it was defined vety clearly. 
Mr. Archie Giddings: We include that when we set agendas. 
Mr. Clu·is Kepler: Okay, thank you. 
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XV. ADJOURNMENT 
Ms. Beth Fread moved to adjourn; Mr. Dave Palmer seconded. Adjourned at 3:24. 

ATTEST: 

Debbie Passmore, Board Secretary 

Matanuska-Susitna Borough 
Aviation Advisory Board Regular Meeting 

Archie Giddings, Chair 

December 11, 2014 
Page 5 of5 

CITIZEN AND OTHER CORRESPONDENCE 20



MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
AVIATION ADVISORY BOARD 

RESOLUTION SERIAL NO. 15-01 

RECEIVED 
f. ... , 2 2 ?015 

CLERKS OFFICE 

A RESOLUTION OF THE MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH AVIATION ADVISORY BOARD 

RECOMMENDING IMPLEMENTATION OF A BOROUGH-WIDE POLICY REGARDING USE OF 

THE CRITERIA MA'IRIX FOR EVALUATING TALL TOWER PERMIT APPLICATIONS 

WHEREAS, the Aviation Advisory Board is asked to consider 

tall towers on occasion; and 

WHEREAS, standardized process is important in reviewing 

tall tower permit applications; and 

WHEREAS, tall towers can impact aviation safety in the 

Matanuska-Susitna Borough; and 

WHEREAS, the Aviation Advisory Board has created a minimum 

Criteria Matrix for Evaluating Tall Tower Permit Applications; 

and 

WHEREAS, in the criteria matrix, the possible points are 1-

5 where 1 is the lowest negative impact on aviation safety and 5 

is the highest negative impact; and 

WHEREAS, the criteria matrix can be used as an advisory 

tool to the Matanuska-Susitna Borough. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Matanuska-Susitna 

Borough Aviation Advisory Board adopts the Tall Tower Criteria 

Matrix to be used by the Aviation Advisory Board to consider 

tall towers in the future. 

ADOPTED by the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Aviation Advisory 

Board on this ~ day of -=I ,}yL" "A r ' 2 015 . 

Matanuska-Susitna Borough 
Aviation Advisory Board 

Archie~"'\ 
Resolution Serial No. 15-01 
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ATTEST: 

Debbie Passmore, 

Matanuska- Susitna Borough 
Aviation Advisory Board 

Secretary 
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Possible (Applicant Name) 
I 

I 

Criteria Matrix for Evaluating Tall Tower Permit Applications Points (Tower Location) 

5 

4 

3 
Will the tower or building impact the approach of public use, registered 2 I 

1 private or commonly-used off-airport landing areas? 1 

If the FAA's advisory circular indicates a change in approach minimums, 5 

4 
how will this impact the aviation community? Is this the only approach at 

3 
your airport predicated on a specific type of navigational aid? Does the 2 

2 impacted approach offer the lowest minimums at that facility? 1 
I 

5 

Will the structure in question be close to a visual landmark such as a 
4 

3 
highway, mine, reservoir, or any other point commonly used as a visual 2 

3 reference for VFR pilots? 1 

5 

4 

3 
Will the tower underlie terminal airspace, creating traffic compression 2 

4 and with it an increased risk of a mid-air collision? 1 

5 
4 

3 
Will the structure lie in an area in which a high volume of training 2 

5 activities is conducted? 1 

5 
4 

3 
Will the proposed structure lie along commonly used VFR egress or 2 

6 ingress tracks to your airport? 1 

5 
4 

3 
If this facility falls under 14 CFR Part 77 criteria, has the FAA conducted a 2 

7 review and provided a letter of non-objection for this application? 1 

Total: 
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Road Service Area #21 Big Lake Board of Supervisors Meeting 
November 13, 2014, Big Lake Library, Minutes 

RECEIVED 
APR 1 3 2015 

CLERKS OFFICE 
Meeting was called to order at 6:10pm by Chairman Leo von Scheben. Supervisors Leo von 
Scheben (by telephone), Clinton Lofgren, and Jill Parson were present, representing a quorum. 

Also in attendance: Mike Lachelt, Borough Road Superintendent; Mckie Tew, Road Maintenance 
Contractor, Assemblyman Dan Mayfield; guests Cathy Mayfield, Gerard and Margaret Billinger, and 
Jo Cassidy. Meeting notice was published in the Frontiersman and posted at the Big Lake Library. 

Agenda as amended and Minutes from the August 21, 2014 meeting were approved. 

Staff Reports: 
Mckie Tew reported no snow but some slippery conditions and sanding being done. Mckie would like 
the Borough to clarify contract language on "dangerous hills, curves, intersections and roadways" and 

how much sanding needs to be done. 
Mike Lachalt reported on the CIP list for 2015: 

Lighthouse Drive design is 95% done 
Old Yacht Club Road design is 60% complete 
Horseshoe Lake Road Phase II is next, utilities and ROW issues will be addressed this year, 

$329,000 left in funds, 2.7 miles left to pave, design costs $230,000. 
Ryan Creek has ROW issues 
Calcium purchased 

Old Business: 
Per Mike, Low Volume roads had one project up for bid, Puritan Parkway, no bids received. 

No action on Resolution 14-02 passed last meeting, requesting hiring a consultant to define the 
scope, services, and estimated cost for a Request for Proposal to Identify the existing rights of way 
for the 102 miles of road in RSA #21 maintenance contract area. Asked Assemblyman Dan Mayfield 
to confirm the Assembly had received the request. 

New Business: 
Resolution 14-04 was passed requesting DOT State of Alaska continue to maintain the Big Lake 
Road projects at Hollywood and North Shore Drive when complete or reimburse the Borough's 
contractor for the cost of any maintenance done on Big Lake Road. 

Discussion was held on the decision to change fees for vehicles 8 years and older and the impact on 
RSA funding. 

Persons to be heard: Jo Cassidy asked how roads on the CIP list secured funding to become active 
projects. 

e , Primary/Chair, Bi Lake RSA #2.1 Board of Supervisors 

;~# ""). ( ---/._ 
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RECE\VED 
APR 1 3 2015 

Resolution 15-01 from the Big Lake RSA #21 Board of Supervisors CLERKS OFFICE 
To: MatSu Borough Assembly, Borough Manager, and Public Works Director 

WHEREAS, the Big Lake RSA #21 Board has reviewed transportation projects within 
RSA#21 that may be considered eligible for bonding by the Matanuska-Susitna 
Borough, and 

WHEREAS, funds are not now available in the RSA #21 account for these projects, and 

WHEREAS, the intersection of Big Lake Road and Hollywood Road has a history of 
drainage issues that need to be remedied, and 

WHEREAS, safe traffic flow and safety are an additional concern where Big Lake Lodge 
Road intersects with Big Lake Road across and at an angle with Hollywood Road, and 

WHEREAS, increased traffic at that intersection is anticipated with the opening of a Big 
Lake Three Bears store on that corner. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT: The RSA #21 Board of Supervisors 
requests that the Big Lake Road/Hollywood Road intersection project be nominated as 
a high priority for an ropose Bor: ugh road bonds. 

·~'-'-'-'-'..........,'""-'-'"- by RSA #21 Big Lake Road Supervisors 

1' 2AJ t) 
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MINUTES 
SSA CIRCLE VIEW & STAMPEDE ESTATES FLOOD & WATER CONTROL SERVICE 

AREAN0.131 

BUTTE PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING 
BUTTE FIRE DEPARTMENT 
3355 S. Old Glenn Highway 

Palmer, AK 99645 

TYPE OF MEETING: Regular 
DATE: October 8 , 2014 

CALL TO ORDER- 7:05pm 

RECElVED 
OCi 2 0 201~ 

CLERKS OfFJCE 

ROLL CALL- Quorum: Mahana Petersen, Richard Jensen, Patti Huntsman. William 
Snegirev excused. 5th seat is vacant. 

APPROVALOFAGENDA 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

ATTENDANCE: 
John Harris, Casey Cook, Mahana Petersen, Brian Maxwell, Claire 
Mothershead, Frankie Barker, Michelle Olsen, Richard Jensen, Julie Martin, 
Shelby Steele, Julia Milam, Nancy Dyer, Norm Gutcher, Patti Huntsman, Linda 
Smith, George Hays. 

Reports/Correspondence 

A. John Harris, Project Manager, MSB-Presented project history from 
Request for Proposals advertisement to date. 

• Historically there has been cost sharing between the Borough & SSA 131. 
This has allowed for studies to be done on a more regular basis to ensure that 
any problems that arise in Circle View will be addressed in a timely manner. 

• According to recent engineering estimates, $5 mill worth of damage was 
quoted for work to be done on Dikes 3-5 that have sustained noticeable 
damage since the 2012 Flood, with Dike #5 being the hardest hit and in need 
of the most repair. 

• Due to lack of funds, engineer was asked to provide a scope of work within a 
$500k budget. Since Dike #5 had the most damage, it was decided that it 
would receive maintenance work this year. Alternate 2 was selected as the 

1 
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most cost effective and Granite Construction was awarded the work. 

• Final bid price came to $625k with surveying to commence at the end of 
October and barring weather constraints, to be completed in 3 weeks. 

B. Norm Gutcher, PE, Alaska Rim Engineers, and Designer 

• Process of damage assessment and design for repairs for the current project 
and deferred maintenance was presented. Included elevations and also cost 
estimates. One packet showed $5 mill cost estimate, the other was for this 
specific project starting October 2014. 

• Mr. Gutcher cited that the heavy flow in 2012 with spring runoff and late a 
large storm in late September increased water flow to lOx the normal 
amount and contributed to much of the damage now seen on the dikes. 
However, since the focus was on properties upriver flooding, such damage 
was not noted until after the water level had returned to normal. 

• Based on photos taken during flood event, the power of the river dislodged 
and eroded the timber and surface soil. River hits a point across the river that 
then deflects the flow directly at our dikes and picks at the rocks and moves 
it downriver. Once that point is eaten away, we will theoretically see less 
force against our dikes, as the flow will by then directed to the sandbar 
across the river. 

• Based on the calculations for where the force is concentrated against the 
dikes, the scope of work includes armoring specific spots with larger, heavy 
duty rock to reinforce and hopefully prevent any more loss of major dike 
rock structure. 

• Based on the study, Dikes #1 & 2 did not sustain much damage. Dike 4 would 
be next in priority after Dike #5 is repaired. In reality all 5 Dikes need some 
sort of maintenance but in the end lack of funding will determine whether or 
not anything happens. 

C. Derek Morgan, Project Engineer for Grant Construction was unable to 
attend. A separate meeting with Board members will be scheduled to go 
over construction schedule. 

VII. NEW BUSINESS 

• CaseyCook 

• Took the time to explain the process by which we've acquired money 
and possible opportunities to pursue funds through mitigation grant 
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programs. 

• Also clarified that to the best of his knowledge, if Circle View were to 
need emergency Borough funds (for whatever reason) that the 
subdivision would not be liable for repaying said funds. Instead there is a 
process that has us submit paperwork labeling the area as disastrous 
and in need of emergency funds, at which point the State then approves 
or disapproves the application and finances/reimburses the Borough for 
the disaster relief. 

• Funds for the current project have been acquired through a legislative 
grant spearheaded by Bill Stoltz. As it is currently interpreted, it is 
strictly for the use of river management projects that does not include 
property buyouts. It is currently marked to be divided up among trouble 
areas in the Borough. There is a chance that Circle View SSA will be given 
more funds depending if mitigation grant money is granted to other 
areas, but as of now, Circle View has been earmarked the $625k for dike 
#5 repair. 

• Advised us to speak with Jim Sykes about funds set aside in the budget 
for river management and study costs. 

• Advised that we should contact Bill Stolz and try to acquire more funds 
through the State of Alaska. 

• Circle View is going to pursue federal grant money that is awarded yearly for 
mitigation purposes. Our goal is to secure funds each year to at a minimum 
help with the financial cost of maintaining 

• Circle View SSA will be contacting Jim Sykes about money he set aside in 
the budget for hiring a contractor for river mitigation and applying for 
the federal mitigation grants specific to our subdivision. 

• Any money put towards putting together our application for grant 
money must be done within the window for applying for the grant since 
anything outside that window is ineligible for reimbursement from the 
State of Alaska or the Borough. 

VIII. QUESTIONS/ AUDIENCE COMMENTS 

Questions and Comments were scattered throughout the meeting and were all 
addressed in the above sections. 
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IX. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

A. Still waiting for a Financial Audit showing where the excess revenue Circle 
View is generating is being applied. At this point it seems that we are being 
double charged for the repayment of the $180k dike loan. George Hays is 
looking into it and will have the Borough in-house auditor look over the 
financials to find where the "deficit" account originated. 

X. ADJOURNMENT- 8:05pm 

Board Approved Minutes 10/13/14 

Signed by: G?~ ~~~~ 
(Chairman) 

Attested by\J. ~ 
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MATANUSKA-SUSlTNA BOROUGH 
Enhanced 911 ADViSORY BOARD MINUTES 

January 13, 2015 

RECEIVED 
r~t3 1 6 gg1~ 

·ClERKS Offl~~ 

The regular meeti ng of the Enhanced 9 11 Advisory Board was called to order at 9:00a.m. , at the 
Cottonwood Public Safety Building by Dennis Brodigan. 

Advi sory Board members in attendance establi shing a quorum were: 

De1m is Brodigan, MSB DES; 
Joel Butcher, Wasilla Police; 
Tom DUJm, AST. 

Ruth Josten, Wasilla Police; 
Carl Hereford, MSB IT; and 

Also in attendance were : Eric Wyatt, MSB IT; and Matt Gebhardt and Dee W illiams, MTA. 

A quorum was present, and due notice had been published. 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

GENERAL CONSENT: The agenda was approved as presented. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

GENERAL CONSENT: 
minutes as presented. 

There was no objection to the approval of the November 12, 2014 

PERSONS TO BE HEARD - None were heard. 

REPORTS 

E-91 1 Upgrade 

Mr. Hereford stated that: We w ill be do ing a hardware "refresh " to replace all the aging dispatch 
hardware and servers. We put money in thi s year's budget to accompl ish that. We are wo rking 
with TCS to finali ze a design for replacement technology. There is no sol id ti meline for this 
proj ect. 

Cornn1unications Command Van 

Mr. Brodigan stated that: In the FY16 Capital Budget fo r the Borough (non-911 funds), we are 
requesting funds to upgrade Command Van equi pment. 

Reverse 91 1 

Mr. Brod igan stated that: This project is sti ll in suspended animation. 
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Regional Consolidated Dispatch 

Mr. Brodigan stated that: This project is still in a suspended mode, and the Assistant Borough 
Manager is expected to establish another meeting of all the stakeholders. He hasn't heard when 
the next meeting wi ll be tak ing place. 

Mr. Hereford stated that he would like to rai se the concern that, as long as the assembly doesn't 
allow us to make any changes to the environment, and the project that is supposed to replace the 
environment is in suspended animation, we will be putting ourselves at extreme risk. 

OLD BUSINESS 

Adopting National Standards for the Borough's 91 1 Program 

Mr. Brodigan stated that: This project is still on hold . 

Addressing Campaign 

Mr. Brodigan stated that: This project is still on hold as well. 

FY16 Proposed Budget Preparation 

Mr. Brodigan stated that: We agreed to reduce the projected revenue to 99,000 subscribers 
rather than the I 00,000 that we have projected in the past. In the latest E-911 Surcharge 
Revenue chart, it continues to show that we are projecting 99,65 1 subscribers. We have 
projected our expenses at $ 1.4 million, and our revenues at $2.3 million, for a net fund to go into 
the capital po1iion of the budget of $959,000. 

Mr. Gebhardt inquired about the past discussion of conducting an audit of the carri er revenues. 
Mr. Brodigan stated that he has requested the Finance Depatiment do an audit of the telephone 
carriers. It may not happen for a while, but he will attempt to have an answer as to when the 
audit will be complete by the next E-9 11 meeting. 

MOTION: Mr. Hereford motioned, and Lt. Josten seconded, to approve the proposed FY16 E-
911 budget as presented. All were in favor, none were opposed. 

NEW BUSINESS 

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

FY '06- FY ' 15 Surcharge Revenue Cha1t 
FY '15 Surcharge Receipts 
FY ' 15 E-91 I Budget Performance Rep01t 
FY ' 15 Accounts Payable by G/L Distribution Report 
FY ' 15 General Ledger Expense Report 

Mr. Brodigan asked if there were any questions on any of the financial reports. None were 
heard. 
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91 1 Quarterly Dispatch Call Report 

No report. 

Public Records Requests 

Ms. Laughlin stated that: We did not rece ive any public records requests since the last meeting. 

She also stated that Palmer Dispatch advised that a recording was released to a State Trooper 
through Mat-Com for intemal investigative purposes. Lt. Josten stated that Palmer Dispatch 
forgot to advise Mat-Com that this incident was occurring (the vehicle vs. pedestrian incident -
which was the call the trooper requested the recording of) . Ms. Laughlin stated that, generally, 
with public requests, the requestor is required to complete a public records request through the 
Borough Emergency Services Department. In the past, law enforcement hasn't been required to 
request the calls through the Borough as they have been able to request them directly through 
Palmer PO or Mat-Com. We are trying to determine the best process for being advised of 
information being released. Mr. Butcher stated that he regularl y gets requests for 91 1 
information from the Troopers and through subpoenas. Discussion ensued regarding the type, 
frequency, and volume of records released by Mat-Com. Ms. Laughlin suggested that she and/or 
Mr. Brodigan be made aware of any calls that are released to anyone, including law enforcement 
that involves the borough regarding fire, EMS, or rescue . Lt. Dunn advised that for Mat-Com to 
advise us each time a record was released that invo lved the borough, it might be an 
overwhelming amount of information, because a lot of times, Emergency Services arrives on 
scene before the Troopers. Further discussion ensued regarding the process and possible 
solutions. Mr. Brodigan stated that we are not looking to impede the legitimate passage of public 
records to the investigative agencies, we are just looking to find a simple way to have a record of 
it, if possible. Ms. Laughlin and Mr. Brodigan suggested that they discuss this situation after the 
meeting to come to a decision. 

Mr. Butcher flll1her clarified the situation in which the Troopers were not notified of the call 
where a child was hit by a vehicle at a bus stop. He advised that he noticed the call come up on 
CAD and kept waiting for Palmer to notify Mat-Com, but it wasn't happening. He advised the 
Mat-Com di spatchers of the incident, and they in turn phoned Palmer Dispatch to confirm. 
There was an 11 minute delay in response by the Troopers due to the lack of notification. Mr. 
Brodigan thanked Mr. Butcher for the explanation and stated that he had not been aware that had 
happened. 

COMMENTS 

Mr. Butcher stated that: Mat-Com is still seeing sporadic GCI Phase II locates. Two different 
phones calling from the same location sometimes produces locates where one is on the spot and 
the other is up to 7 miles off. Mr. Hereford stated that part of the problem is that they use 
different technology for different phone types. He said he would re-approach GCI regarding 
their still incons istent results on locate services. 

201 5 E-9 1 I Advisory Board Page3of 4 

CITIZEN AND OTHER CORRESPONDENCE 32



NEXT MEETING DATE 

Mr. Brodigan announced that the next meeting date would be February 1 0, 20 15 at the 
Cottonwood Public Safety Building. 

ADJOURNMENT 

ATTEST: 
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Matanuska-Susitna Borough 

local Road Service Area #14, Fairview loop 

Minutes for meeting held on 11/18/14 

Location: Snowshoe Elementary School 

Call to Order: 6:30 pm 

Attendees: 

Dan Elliot 

Kurt Anderson 

Terry Dolan 

Scott Sanderson 

Drew Glastetter 

Minutes of 8/25/14 were reviewed and approved. 

RECEIVED 

JAN 2 2 2015 
CLERKe OFFICii 

List of 2015 RSA #14 meetings was presented: 2/17/15, 5/19/15, 8/18/15, and 11/17/15 

Scott Sanderson reviewed the current CIP list that was updated 11/17/14 ;Ji 
Scott also discussed a desire to add 1,200 feet of ditching along the North side of Leo~ in order to save 

the pavement. 

Speed limit of 25 mph along the new Fern road extension was discussed. It was noted that Archie 

Giddings at the City of Wasilla origina lly requested this. 

Treasury: Beginning fund balance is $84,462 

Terry Dolan reviewed the 2014 pavement projects. Additionally, he outlined the requirements for 

Calcium Chloride to be used for dust control. Terry and Scott are to review using dust control funds to 

install RAP more extensively on roads in the Borough. 

Spawning Loop- Drew wanted to thank the Borough for speed limit signs on Spawning Loop. 

It was proposed by Dan to discuss a Mil Rate adjustment as an option for RSA revenue at future board 

meetings. 

The Board agreed to plan for a special meeting request in January 2015 in order to invite a state Senate 

or House Representative to attend the meeting. Dan was going to make a call to Bill Stoltze's or Cathy 

Tilton's office to invite them to the meeting. 

Meeting adjourned at 7:40pm 

Approved: 

/Ja;d(fl~ 
~7,Jo;_;;-

7 
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RECE\VED 
JAN \ 2 10\5 

ClERKS OfFICE 
GREATER PALMER CONSOLIDATED 
FIRE SERVICE AREA 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 9, 2014 
3:00P.M.- PALMER FIRETRNG. CTR. 

MINUTES 

A. CALL TO ORDER. The meeting of the Greater Palmer Consolidated Fire Service 
Area Board of Supervisors was called to order at 3:00p.m. 

B. ROLL CALL. Present were board members Charlie Akers and Jess Werner. Also 
present were Chief John McNutt, Asst. Chief Todd Russell, Deputy Chief Bruce 
Axtell and Mat-Su Borough Public Safety Director Dennis Brodigan. 

C. MINUTES FOR APPROVAL. The minutes of the regular meeting of August 12, 
2014, were approved as presented. 

D. NEW BUSINESS. 

1. Annexation Request. 

Mat-Su Borough requested comment on a petition to annex property located in the 
Cruzin Road area into the Greater Palmer Consolidated Fire Service Area. 

Motion made by Supervisor Akers, seconded by Supervisor Werner to deny this 
annexation request until Cruzin Road is brought into compliance with Borough 
standards and maintained by the Mat-Su Borough. 

2. Brush Truck. 

We received notice that Legislator Bill Stoltze had reallocated a $40,000 grant (for 
a dry hydrant) to the purchase of a brush truck for Station 31. 

E. OLD BUSINESS. None. 

F. STAFF REPORT/COMMENTS. None. 

G. ADJOURNMENT. There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned. 

xc: Mat-Su Borough 
Mat-Su Borough Public Safety 

Charlie A. Akers, Chairperson 
Greater Palmer Consolidated FSA 
Board of Supervisors 
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RECE\VED 
APR \ 7 20\5 

CLERKS OFFICE 

GREATER PALMER CONSOLIDATED 
FIRE SERVICE AREA 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 17, 2014 
3:00P.M. - PALMER FIRE TRNG. erR. 

MINUTES 

A. CALL TO ORDER. The meeting of the Greater Palmer Consolidated Fire Service 
Area Board of Supervisors was called to order at 3:00p.m. 

B. ROLL CALL. Present were board members Charlie Akers and Jess Werner. Also 
present were Chief John McNutt, Deputy Chief Bruce Axtell, Asst Chief David Byers, 
Mat-Su Borough Public Safety Deputy Director/Fire Ken Barkley and Director 
Dennis Brodigan. 

C. MINUTES FOR APPROVAL. The minutes of the regular meeting of September 9, 
2014, were approved as presented. 

D. NEW BUSINESS. 

1. New Public Safety Deputy Director/Fire. 

Director Brodigan introduced the new Deputy Director/Fire Ken Barkley to the 
group. 

2. Station 35 Parking Lot. 

Discussion of revamping the parking lot at Station 35. 

3. Upgrade of SCBA. 

Discussed upgrading airpacks. 

4. GPCFSA January Meeting. 

Motion made by Supervisor Akers, seconded by Supervisor Werner to move the 
January 2015 meeting to 4:00p.m. on Tuesday, January 6. Motion passed. 

5. 2015 Budget. 

Director Brodigan brought the supervisors up to date on the 2015 budget. More 
discussion to follow at upcoming meetings. 

E. OLD BUSINESS. None. 

F. STAFF REPORT/COMMENTS. None. 

G. ADJOURNMENT. There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned. 

xc: Mat-Su Borough 
Mat-Su Borough Public Safety 

Charlie A. Akers, Chairperson 
Greater Palmer Consolidated FSA 
Board of Supervisors 
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HtlitiVtU 

f.:.PR 2 2 2015 

CLERKS OFFICE 
A RESOLUTION OF THE ROAD SERVICE AREA #17, KNIK BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS REQUESTING THE TRANSFER OF $110,000 FROM THE FUND 
BALANCE TO THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM . 

WHEREAS , the Road Service Area #17 , Knik Fund Balance has a 

balance of appr oxi mately $ 1 60 , 382 ; and 

WHEREAS , i t i s t he des ire of the Road Service Area #1 7 , Knik 

Boa r d of Supervisors to add funding to t he capital projects list ; 

and 

WHEREAS , the excess funds from the RSA #17 , Knik Fund Balance 

can be used to fund Capital I mpr ovement Pr ojects ; and 

WHEREAS , the RSA #17 , Knik Board of Supervisors request 

$110 , 000 be transferred to the Capita l Improvement Projects 

Pr o g ram; 

NOW , THEREFORE , BE IT RESOLVED , t hat t he Road Servi ce Area 

#1 7 , Knik Board of Supervisors requests the Matanuska- Susitna 

Borough Assembly approve the transfer of $110 , 000 from Fund Balance 

27 4 . 272 . 000 to Capital Improvements Project 30040 . 6600 

APPROVED by the Road Service Area #17 , Knik Board of 

Supervisors : 

Date 

RSA #17 Supervisor Date 

Resolution # 15-01 
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RECEIVED 
£: -,:- -::, 1 4 2015 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH CLERKS OFFICE 
LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

December 17, 2014 

The regular meeting of the Local Emergency Planning Committee (LEPC) was called to order by 
Chairman Munson at 7:00p.m. in the Central Mat-Su Public Safety Building. 

LEPC members in attendance, establishing a quorum: 

Bea Adler, 
Michelle Torres, 
Sandra Garley, 
Amy Keams, 
Casey Cook, 
Linda Russell, 
Kevin Munson. 

Ray Hollenbeck, 
Bryen Bartgis, 
Micah Weinstein, 
Ken Slauson, 
Bill Morrow, 
Don Warble, and 

Also present was Dave Snider, National Weather Service. 

A quorum was present, and due notice had been published. 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: By general consent, the agenda was approved as presented. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: By general consent, the minutes of October 15, 2014 were 
approved as presented. 

PERSONS TO BE HEARD 

REPORTS 

MSB Emergency Management 

Mr. Cook stated that: 
1) The Borough EOP update/revision is complete and needs to be reviewed by the 

LEPC. Mr. Cook agreed to put the EOP on thumb drives for the review 
committee so they have time to review it and bring comments or suggestions back 
to the February meeting. 

2) They are planning for a full scale exercise with Public Health. 
3) There are ICS classes planned for the spring. 
4) The portable communications tower should arrive the middle of January. 
5) They are waiting for the formal paperwork from AST to aquire the small unit 

support vehicle. They are putting a price list together to outfit the unit with 
communications and lights. 

6) The EOC Feasibility Study draft was due for completion today. The contractor 
advised they were slightly behind schedule and should have it ready by tomorrow. 

7) They are requesting a $5,000,000 State Legislative Grant through representative 
Hughes for a permanent EOC faci lity. 

LEPC Minutes 
2014 
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8) We are looking to see what position specific courses we will be bringing up next 
year for EOC/IMT Staff. 

9) We are working with MT A on IP A WS issues. 
1 0) Our RFP for EOC software should go out next week. 
11) We will begin holding monthly EOC training in the near future. 
12) The Mat-River property buy-outs are proceeding. Our FEMA Mitigation 

application to acquire properties was submitted in October. We are waiting to 
hear back from the State on mitigation. We are working with DOT to do a 
patchwork mitigation plan. 

Public Health 

No report. 

OLD BUSINESS 

NEW BUSINESS 

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

Expiring Board Seats 

Ms. Laughlin stated that: She has made contact with all the representatives who's board seats are 
expiring. Several have already renewed, and a few are in the process. Lance Wilson, the 
Houston representative, advised that he will not be renewing his seat. 

Preparedness Calendars 

Ms. Adler stated that: The 2015 Preparedness Calendars are complete and we have them here to 
disseminate. She asked that each member take some calendars to pass out to the public. 

Station 5-1 

Mr. Slauson stated that: We finally have a station within 1.5 miles of the hospital that can house 
the ladder truck that was purchased on a grant with the purpose of responding to the hospital. 
The new station 5-1 is open and if folks would like, they can stop by and take a tour. 

NEXT MEETING DATE 

Chairman Munson announced that the next meeting would be February 18, 2015 and held at the 
Central Mat-Su Public Safety Building at 7:00p.m. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Chairman Munson adjourned the meeting at 8:30 p.m. 

LEPC Minutes 
2014 
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ATTEST: 

LE PC Minutes 
201 4 

Kevin Munson, airman 
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LOCAL ROAD SERVICE AREA ADVISORY BOARD, MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BORoJ:lECElVED 

MEETING MAR 2 0 iC~5 
Held 6:30pm Thursday February 19, 2015 at West Lakes Fire Station #73 

C._~ftKS OFFIGE 
IN ATTENDANCE: - -

RSA # RSA Members Present 

09-Midway Dan Tucker P 
14-Fairview Dan Elliott P Richard Buzby 
15-Caswell Lakes Larry Cline P Rickie Davidson Phillip Johnson 
16-South Colony Edward Strabel tc 
17-Knik 
19-Lazy Mountain Raymond Cordes 
20-Willow 
21-Big Lake 
23-North Colony 
25-Bogard Gary Hessmer P 
26-Greater Butte Mike Shields P Roy Nuttal 
27-Meadow Lakes Stephen Edwards P tc 
28-Gold Trails Ken Widmer P Micah Schoming 
29-Talkeetna 
30-Trapper Creek Joan Medberry P tc 
31-Aipine Jill Alford tc Dean Lust tc 

tc = by teleconference P = Primary 
RSAs not represented: Knik ( 17), Willow (20), Big Lake (21 ), North Colony (23 ), and Talkeetna (29). 
MSB Staff: Public Works: Terry Dolan 
Borough Staff (other than Public Works): N/A 
Borough Mayor: N/ A 
Assembly Representatives: N/ A 
Visitors: N/ A 

CALL TO ORDER at 6:36PM, with Pledge of Allegiance, Vice-Chair Gary Hessmer presiding. 
ROLL CALL and QUORUM DETERMINATION: 11 of 16 RSAs represented. Quorum was met. 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Approved as presented. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Minutes of January 15,2014, approved with one minor correction. 

TRAINING: N/A 

STAFF REPORTS: 
A. O&M: Terry Dolan: Handed out current Design Status Report. Discussed the Preliminary 

Discussion Projects List from Capital Projects; this is for a possible roads bond with 50% state match, and 
is not prioritized though it does show possible project cuts to bring the roughly $80 million price tag down 
to a more reasonable $45 million or so. Terry noted that we are still waiting for the full state match on 
the previously passed bond projects, and current state budget woes don't help that situation. It's up to the 
Assembly to decide on project priorities and the bond ftmd-request level; there will be an Assembly work 
session on this list next week. 

BOARD MEMBER REPORTS: 
A. TAB: Dan Elliott: Reported on January 21 meeting: Passed a resolution supporting 

establishment of a Regional Transp01tation Board; discussed the possible relocation of the train depot in 
Wasilla. 

1 
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LOCAL ROAD SERVICE AREA ADVISORY BOARD, MA TANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 

1. Possible Roads Bond initiative: Covered under Staff Reports. 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 
A. Resolution 15-01 relating to minimum lot size where access is only by Pioneer Access 

roads: Discussion continued on the revised draft Resolution. Steve Edwards moved to approve the 
Resolution as written; Dan Tucker seconded; motion approved by unanimous vote. 

NEW BUSINESS: None. 
PERSONS TO BE HEARD: None. 
CORRESPONDENCE AND INFORMATION: N/ A 
OTHER BUSINESS: N/ A 

BOARD COMMENTS: Dan Tucker commented that flag-lots access is too narrow and usually too soft, 
steep, and/or rough for emergency vehicles; Borough Code does not meet NFP A Code requirements. 
Could this Board come up with a way to correct that situation, in particular a way to apply residential 
geometry and materials requirements to the flag pmtion of the access? Discussion followed. 

ADJOURNMENT: Richard Buzby moved, Steve Edwards seconded; by unanimous vote meeting 
adjourned at 7:17. 

NEXT MEETING: Thursday, March 19, 2015 at the West Lakes Fire Station #73, 1250 Spring Drive. 

Board Chair h --~ U 

Board Secretary Jjllu4t/ dh u/dc-. 
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LOCAL ROAD SERVICE AREA ADVISORY BOARD 
RESOLUTION 15-02 

RECEIVED 

APR 1 7 2015 
Cf..f!AKS 0FFIOE5 

A RESOLUTION BY THE MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH LOCAL ROAD 
SERVICE AREA ADVISORY BOARD TO THE BOROUGH ASSEMBLY IN 
SUPPORT OF MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH ORDINANCE 15-061 
REPEALING PERMANENT REGISTRATION OF MOTOR VEHICLES OVER 8 
YEARS OLD AND OF NON-COMMERCIAL TRAILERS, AND REPEALING 
CHANGES TO THE MOTOR VEHICLE TAX DISTRIBUTION TO RESTORE 
DISTRIBUTION TO THE ORIGINAL AMOUNTS 

WHEREAS: The Local Road Service Area Advisory Board (LRSAAB) previously 
approved LRSAAB Resolutions 14-04 and 14-05 opposing the establishment of 
permanent registration of motor vehicles and trailers by Borough Ordinances 14-1 07 and 
14-108 that would diminish funds available for road maintenance and eventually 
eliminate funding for dust control by Road Service Areas (RSA' s ), and significantly 
increase the financial burden on RSA' s across the Borough; 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: That the LRSAAB strongly supports Matanuska­
Susitna Ordinance 15-061 that repeals one-time motor vehicle registrations and returns 
fi.md distributions to previous levels found in the Code for FY 2014, to remain in place 
for all future years. 

Approved by unanimous vote ofthe attending Board members on April16, 2015. 

J!-~, .. 7 .G;: 'tl/lz(L_ (by JHtJ) 
Stephen Edwards, Chairman Date 
Local Road Service Advisory Board 

Mike Shields, Secretary Date 
Local Road Service Advisory Board 
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ReCEIVED 
"' .! "015 

C'! FRl'\S OH-ICE 
By : 

Introduced : 
Public Hearing: 

Action : 

Mike Brown 
Apr i l 6 , 2015 

April 20, 2015 
Adopted 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
PLANNING COMMISSION RESOLUTION NO . 15-15 

A RESOLUTION OF THE MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH PLANNING 
COMMISSION IN SUPPORT OF THE MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH ASSEMBLY 
CREATING A BOROUGH ROAD BOND PACKAGE TO GO BEFORE THE VOTERS. 

WHEREAS, the Matanuska-Susitna Borough's (Borough} Long 

Range Transportation Plan (LRTP} identifies $1 . 2 Billion of 

needed road improvements between 2007 and 2025; and 

WHEREAS, during this same time period the Borough's 

popul ation i s expected to more than double to 160,000 residents; 

and 

WHEREAS, the transportation improvements identified in the 

LRTP must be programmed and funded for construction as early as 

possible in order to prevent congestion and unsafe conditions; 

and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor 's Blue Ribbon Task identified a lack of 

adequate federal and state funding for upgrading, ext ending and 

expanding the road network in the Borough; and 

WHEREAS, this lack of funding will likely become more 

prevalent in 2015 as the Federal Highway Trust Fund was 

projected to be in deficit by $1.1 Billion by December of 2014; 

and 

Planning Commission Resolution 15-15 
Adopted : Apr i l 2 0, 2 015 
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WHEREAS, this pronounced deficit in the Federal Highway 

Trust Fund will cause on average, states to see a 28 percent 

drop in federal transportation dollars which projects out to an 

average $17 Billion annual deficit from 2015-23; and 

WHEREAS, t he State of Alaska does not have a State 

Transportation Improvements Fund, but instead relies on the 

availability of oil funds to annually support projects chosen by 

the state l egislature; and 

WHEREAS, it is anticipated that a majority of state funds 

available for transportation will be needed to take the place of 

federal funds on the National Highway System, the State Highway 

System, and roads owned by the state within the Community 

Transportation Program system; and 

WHEREAS, it is therefore in t he best interest of the 

c i t i zens and property owners in the Borough to supplement the 

available state funds with the proceeds of Borough road bonds to 

build key elements of the Borough's transportation system. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Matanuska-Susitna 

Borough Planning Commission supports the efforts of the Borough 

Assembly to issue general obligation bonds to finance the 

construction, additions, improvements, repairs and 

reconstruction of public roads and facilities as identified on 

Attachment A, the listing of TAB's Transportation Systems Bond 

Pro ject Tiered Packages "Final Version" dated April 15 , 2015. 

Planning Commission Resolut ion 15-15 
Adopted: April 20, 2015 
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The Planning Commission supports this TAB list of projects, all 

or a portion ther eof to be put bef ore the citizens of the 

Borough for a vote. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the MSB Planning Commission 

requests the Assembly struct ure the bond package and voter 

ballot such that State matching funds can be pursued, but are 

not required to construct proposed transport ation system 

improvements. 

ADOPTED by the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Planning 

Commission this 20th day of April, 2015. 

ATTEST 

(SEAL ) 

PASSED UNANIMOUSLY: Klappe rich, Endle, Heal y, Walden, Kendi g, 
an d Adams. 

Plann ing Commission Resolu tion 15- 15 
Adop ted : April 20, 2015 
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Label 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

Transportation Advisory Board (TAB) Transportation Systems Bond Project Tiered Packages As of: 4/15/2015 
Final Version 

This is a Transportation Advisory Board (TAB) listing of tiered transportation packages for bond consideration 

Projects Description 
Assembly Project Cost Tierl Tier 2 Tier 3 

District Estimates ($35M Package) ($SOM Package) ($80M Package) 

The road current ly has serious structural damage, 

no shoulders, and lacks guardrai ls in one area. 

Improvements to the road and construction of a 

pathway would benefit public safety for both 

Smit h Road & Smith Road Extension drivers and pedestr ians, and reduce wear and tear 
1 $2,750,000 $2,750,000 

Upgrade and Pat hway on vehicles. The pathway would also provide a link 
between the Old Glenn Highway pedestrian path 

and the Matanuska Peak trailhead, completing a 
link to t he popular recreation area between the 

Butte and the City of Palmer. 

N Showers Street to Norman Avenue 
This project would const ruct a connector road for 
access improvement between N Showers Street 1 $850,000 $850,000 $850,000 

Connector 
and Norman Avenue. 

Stayton Avenue and Granite View Drive 
This proj ect would upgrade Stayton Avenue and 

1 $500,000 $500,000 
Granite View Drive. 

This proj ect was part of the 2011 Matanuska-

Old Glenn Pat hway (Our Road to Knik 
Susitna Borough bond package which is expected 

River) (project is currently at 35% design 
to build the pathway from Plumley Road to Our 

1 $750,000 $750,000 $750,000 $750,000 
Road as part of Phase 1. The proposed project 

completed) 
would complete pathway construction to the Knik 
River. 

The Katherine Drive Project is a component of t he 

Trunk Road Connector project. Katherine Drive is 

the name of the proposed eastern leg of t he 

project, connecting Trunk Road to Midtown Estat es 
at the northern terminus of Manhattan Way. The 

Katherine Drive Connector (project is 
purpose of t his project is to provide secondary 

access to the subdivision via a local road and 1 $800,000 $800,000 $800,000 $800,000 
currently at 75% design completed) 

rel ieve pressure on the current Palmer -Wasilla 

Highway (PWH) intersections. As part of the 

AKDOT&PF PWH improvements a median wi ll be 

const ructed t hat will limit access to and from 

Westside Drive which is the current western Access 

for t he subdivision . 

Clark-Wolverine Road Erosion and 
This project would correct erosion and 

embankment stabil ization issues along Clark- 1 $2,700,000 $2,700,000 
Embankment Stabilizat ion and Upgrade 

Wolverine Road nea r Wolver ine Creek Canyon. 

This project would construct a connecting pathway 

49th State Street Pathway 
along 49th State Street between t he Palmer-

1, 2 $700,000 $700,000 $700,000 $700,000 
Wasilla Highway and Colony Schools Drive I Bogard 

Road, bot h of which have pathways. 

This project would extend Sett lement Ave east to 

Trunk Road providing alternate access for residents 

that typically t ravel Enstrom Rd and access Bogard 

Settlement Avenue Extension East Rd. In addit ion to providing for a secondary access 1 $5,500,000 $5,500,000 

route, this would help to alleviate congestion 

which occurs at the intersection of Engstrom and 

Bogard Roads. 

Assembly District 1 Total $14,550,000 $2,250,000 $3,100,000 $14,550,000 
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Label 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

Transportation Advisory Board (TAB) Transportation Systems Bond Project Tiered Packages As of: 4/15/2015 

Final Version 

This is a Transportation Advisory Board (TAB) listing of tiered transportation packages for bond consideration 

Projects Description 
Assembly Proj ect Cost Tier 1 Tier 2 ner3 

District Est imates ($35M Package) ($SOM Package) ($80M Package) 

This project will improve access to the Valley 

Pathways School and a large residential subdivision 

by extending a road to the Palmer-Wasilla 

Highway/Hemmer Road intersection where there is 

Hemmer Road Extension (Valley 
a protected access via the traffic signal. Current 

Pathways School Access Improvement 
access is by way of France Road which intersects 

2 $6,000,000 $6,000,000 $6,000,000 $6,000,000 
with the Palmer-Wasilla Highway with no turn 

Project) 
lanes or a traffic signal. Additionally a connection 

north to the new segment of Bogard Rd will be 

constructed to include potential upgrades to the 

existing segment of Hemmer between the Palmer-

Wasilla Hwy and Arctic Ave. 

Assembly District 2 Total $6,000,000 $6,000,000 $6,000,000 $6,000,000 

This project would provide major collector road 
access for three large subdivisions to Fairview 

Loop. The proposed extension of Nelson Road 

Nelson Road Extension North 
would extend from the current end of the 

3 $2,600,000 $2,600,000 $2,600,000 $2,600,000 
pavement north to Fairview Loop and would 

include realignment of Fairview Loop at the new 

intersection with Nelson Road to accommodate 

vehicular traffic queuing at the railroad crossing. 

Fern Street & Edlund Road Upgrades This project would upgrade and add a pathway 

from Knik-Goose Bay Road to Fairview along Fern Street and Edlund Road from Knlk- 3, 4 $4,000,000 $4,000,000 $4,000,000 $4,000,000 

Loop and Pathway Goose Bay Road to Fairview Loop. 

This project will add shoulders and repave Green 

Forest Drive which provides connectivity between 

N Green Forest Drive 
Bogard Road and the Palmer-Wasilla Highway. This 

3 $800,000 $800,000 
project scope does not currently include realigning 

the intersection of Engstrom and Bogard with 

Green Forest and Bogard. 

This road upgrade would include improvements to 

Well Site Road Upgrade 
address underground springs, wetland crossings, 

3 $250,000 $250,000 
glaciating ice on the road bed, deteriorating 

pavement, and drainage problems. 

Assembly District 3 Total $7,650,000 $6,600,000 $6,600,000 $7,650,000 

Hermon Rd Connection to Palmer-
This project would provide a connector between 

the Parks Highway and the Palmer-Wasilla Highway 4 $4,000,000 $4,000,000 $4,000,000 $4,000,000 
Wasilla Highway 

via Hermon Road. 
This project would upgrade Foothills Blvd to 

collector standards providing a connection 

Foothills Blvd to Paddy Place Upgrade between the Parks Highway and Knik-Goose Bay 4, 5 $1,700,000 $1,700,000 $1,700,000 

Road. This project also includes a fish passage 

culvert. 

2 
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Label 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

Transportation Advisory Board (TAB) Transportation Systems Bond Project Tiered Packages As of: 4/15/2015 

Final Version 

This is a Transportation Advisory Board (TAB) listing of tiered transportation packages for bond consideration 

Proj ects Description 
Assembly Project Cost Tier 1 Tler2 Tier3 
District Estimates ($35M Package) ($50M Package) ($BOM Package) 

The Parks Highway from Wasilla to Big Lake is being 

upgraded to a four-lane highway due to high 

accident rates and traffic congestion. A frontage 

road system is required to pull local traffic off the 

Parks Highway. The Borough owns collector roads 

Museum Drive (project is at 95% design 
that run parallel with the Parks Highway corridor 

completed and ADOT&PF will construct 
and could be used as frontage roads, but the 

the first segment as part of Parks Hwy 
collector roads are not connected. Museum Drive 4, 7 $4,000,000 $4,000,000 $4,000,000 $4,000,000 
is one of four identified collector roads that could 

project) 
be used as frontage roads to relieve the Parks 

Highway of a significant amount of local traffic. 

The project would extend Museum Drive west 

from Parks Highway MP 47 to intersect with Vine 

Road and then link up with Marigold Drive at 
Sylvan Road. 

Assembly District 4 Total $9,700,000 $8,000,000 $9,700,000 $9,700,000 

This project would involve adding shoulders and 

Point MacKenzie Road Upgrade resurfacing the existing road from Knik-Goose Bay 5 $13,000,000 $13,000,000 
Road to the intersection of Ayshire Road. 

Two intersections in the downtown Big Lake area 

were a part of the 2011 Matanuska-Susitna 

S Big Lake Road and Hollywood Road Borough Road Bond package. Previous funding 
5 $2,000,000 $2,000,000 $2,000,000 $2,000,000 

Intersection Improvements was only adequate to address one intersection . 

The remaining intersection at Hollywood Road 

requires improvements. 

This project will upgrade an existing road around 

Horseshoe Lake. The first phase of the project 

consists of design for approximately five miles of 

road which will be widened and straightened with 

drainage ditches constructed to address water 

Horseshoe Lake Road, Big Lake, Phase 1 
runoff. Funding for the project to date has been 

5 $2,000,000 
from the State of Alaska at $700,000 which has 
funded ROW acquisition, Geo-technical data 

acquisition, and design. The design is currently at 

the 35% phase. There are a number of full and part 

time residences around the lake. Total cost to 

complete the project is $5.2M. 

Johnsons Rd Upgrade (Hollywood to This project would upgrade Johnsons Road 
5, 7 $2,000,000 $2,000,000 

Garten) between Hollywood Road and Garten Road. 

This project would extend Sylvan Road south to 

Sylvan Ext (Sylvan Rd to Sylvan Ln) 
Sylvan Lane to provide a north-south connection 

5, 7 $2,500,000 $2,500,000 
between the Parks Highway and Hollywood Road. 

This project will likely include a fish passage culvert. 

Assembly District 5 Total $21,500,000 $2,000,000 $2,000,000 $19,500,000 

The project calls for the upgrade of Seldon Road 

Seldon Road Upgrade and Pathway from 
from Wasilla-Fishhook to Lucille Street, 

Wasilla-Fishhook to Lucille Street 
approximately 1.8 miles. This segment of Seldon 

(project could be broken into two 
currently consists of two 11-ft. travel lanes with no 

6 $16,000,000 $16,000,000 $16,000,000 
shoulders and minimal ditching. The proposed 

phases: Wasilla Fishhook to Snow Goose 
upgrade will increase the road width to two 12-ft. 

and Snow Goose to Lucille) 
travel lanes with 8 foot shoulders with a separated 

paved pathway. 
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Label 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

Transportation Advisory Board (TAB) Transportation Systems Bond Project Tiered Packages As of: 4/15/2015 

Final Version 

This is a Transportat ion Advisory Board (TAB) listing of t iered transportat ion packages for bond consideration 

Description 
Assembly Project Cost Tier 1 Tier 2 Tier 3 

Proj ects 
Distr ict Est imates {$35M Package) {$SOM Package) {$80M Package) 

Extend and upgrade East lex AI Drive 1.6 miles to 

Palmer-Fishhook Road and upgrade the 

intersection with Wasilla-Fishhook as required to 

meet design criteria. This project had preliminary 

Tex-Ai Dr. Upgrade and Extension to engineering with a profile survey, initial right-of-
6 $5,500,000 $5,500,000 

Palmer Fishhook way research and soils testing in the early 1980s. 

The current (2007) Borough Long Range 

Tra nsportation Plan lists this connection as an 

emergency access for residents in areas with only 

one ingress and egress. 

This project would extend Engstrom Road to the 

north to connect to Tex-AI Dr. providing a collector 

road for access for residents on the north end of 

Engstrom Road Extension Engstrom who currenlty use residential subdivison 6,1 $2,400,000 $2,400,000 
roads as well as a more complete secondary road 

network for accessing arterials such as Palmer-

Fishhook, Wasilla-Fishhook, and Bogard Roads. 

The project will const ruct a pathway along Church 

Road . The trail will connect pathways between 

Church Rd. Pathway (Spruce to Seldon) Spruce Avenue and Seldon Road. The project will 6, 4, 7 $1,000,000 $1,000,000 $1,000,000 $1,000,000 

provide safe pedestrian/bike access along this 

heavily-travelled route. 
Assembly District 6 Total $24,900,000 $1,000,000 $17,000,000 $24,900,000 

The Seldon Road Extension project wi ll extend 

Seldon Road past Church Road to a proposed new 
intersection with Pittman Road. The Seldon Road 

Extension - Phase 1 is currently under construction 

from Seldon Road to Beverly Lake Road, with a 

Seldon Rd Ext Ph 2 (project is at 35% scheduled completion in summer 2015. Seldon 
7 $8,000,000 $8,000,000 $8,000,000 $8,000,000 

design completed) Road Extension- Phase 2 begins at Beverly Lake 

Road near Windy Bottom Drive and ends at 

Pittman Road providing access for Pittman Road 
area residents travelling to Wasilla, as well as 

providing alternative access from Pittman Road to 

Church Road. 

N Michigan Street Upgrades 
This project would upgrade existing roads and 

7 $600,000 
construct unbuilt portions 

This project would upgrade the existing roads and 

E Anaconda Avenue and S Billings Blvd construct a connector to the Talkeetna Spur Road 
7 $600,000 $600,000 

Connector providing for emergency access, secondary egress 

for residents, and commercial business access . 

This project is part of t he 2011 Road Bond Projects. 

Caswell Lakes Road to South Benda pole 
Due to lack of funding, the paving will not be 

Road to E. Passthebait Avenue to Hidden 
completed and upgrades beyond Benda pole Road 

Hi lls including Sout h Caswell Lake Loop 
were not accomplished as part of the 2011 road 

7 $3,250,000 $3,250,000 $3,250,000 
bond. This includes Caswell Lakes Road to South 

to Lot 15 Upgrades (project has a 
Bendapole Road to E. Passthebait Avenue to 

completed design) 
Hidden Hills including South Caswell Lake Loop to 

Lot 15 upgrades. 

Oilwell Road 
This project would upgrade this road to Borough 

7 $6,000,000 
collector standards. 
This project would upgrade and pave this road to 

Woodpecker Avenue, Talkeetna 
provide safer access and dust control for local 

7 $600,000 $600,000 
residents and tourists accessing the Alaska 

Railroad. 
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32 

Transportation Advisory Board (TAB) Transportation Systems Bond Project Tiered Packages As of: 4/15/2015 
Final Version 

This is a Transportation Advisory Board {TAB) listing of tiered transportation packages for bond consideration 

Projects Description 
Assembly Project Cost Tier 1 Tier 2 Tier 3 

District Estimates ($35M Package) ($SOM Package) ($80M Package) 

This project would construct a park-n-ride parking 

lot near Pittman Road and the Parks Highway 

Park N Ride Lot (Meadow Lakes near similar to the one located at the Parks Highway and 
7 $1,000,000 $1,000,000 $1,000,000 $1,000,000 

Pittman Road) Seward Meridian Parkway to allow for car pooling. 

This project would help provide for congestion 

relief on the Parks Highway. 

Assembly District 7 Tot al $20,050,000 $9,000,000 $12,250,000 $13,450,000 

Total of Cost 
Total ofTier 1 Total ofTier 2 Total ofner 3 

Estimates 

I Borough Total $104,350,000 $34,850,000 $56,650,000 $95,750,000 
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MAR 2 4 2~~5 

CLERKS OFFICE 
REGULAR MEETING Friday, 8:30 AM February 5, 2015 
The regular meeting of the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Platting Board was held on February 5, 
2015, at the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Assembly Chambers, 350 E. Dahlia Avenue, Palmer, 
Alaska. The meeting was called to order at 8:30 A.M. by the Chairman, Ms. Katie Cruthers. 

Fist recordation of the meeting started. 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

A. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF QUORUM (by Secretary) 
Platting Board members present and establishing a quorum: 

Mr. Jay Van Diest, District #1 
Ms. Diana Sorensen, District #2 
Mr. Stan Gillespie, District #3 (Excused Absence) 
Vacant, District #4 
Mr. Tait Zimmerman, District #5 (Late) 
Ms. Katie Cruthers, District #6 (Chairman) 
Vacant, District #7 
Mr. Marty Van Diest, Alternate 1 
Dr. Sarah Buck, Alternate 2 (Absent) 

Staff in attendance: 
Mr. Paul Hulbert, Platting Officer 
Ms. Sloan Von Gunten, Administrative Secretary 
Ms. Lisa Gray, Platting Technician 
Ms. Amy Otto-Buchanan, Platting Technician 
Ms. Peggy Horton, Platting Technician 

B. THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
• The pledge of allegiance was led by Mr. Marty Van Diest. 

C. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

The Chairman, Katie Cruthers inquired if there were any changes to the agenda 

MOTION: 
• Ms. Sorensen moved to approve the agenda, seconded by Mr. Marty Van Diest. 

GENERAL CONSENT: The agenda was approved without objection. 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

MOTION: 
• Ms. Sorensen moved to approve the minutes for January 2, 2015, seconded by Mr. Jay Van 

Die st. 
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GENERAL CONSENT: The minutes were approved without objection. 

End of the First recordation of the meeting. 

3. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

Start of Second recordation of the meeting. 

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

A. TRACY ESTATES MASTER PLAN 
Sloan VonGunten (Secretary) 

__ ,... ,..., ..... """' 

• Stated that 136 public hearing notices were mailed out on January 16,2015, to this date 
there has been 7 returns, 2 objections, no non-objections, and no concerns. 

Lisa Gray (Platting Technician) 
• Gave an overview on the case. 

Katie Cruthers (Chairman) 
• Opened the public hearing and asked any members of the public wishing to speak to 

come forward. Seeing no members of the public wishing to speak, closed the public 
hearing. 

Wayne Whaley (Petitioner's Representative) 
• Agrees with all the recommendations. 

MOTION: 
• Mr. Jay Van Diest moved to approve the master plan for Tracy Estates, seconded by Mr. 

Marty Van Diest. 

VOTE: 
• The motion passed with all in favor. There are 12 findings. 

TIME: 8:48A.M. 
CD: 00:11:19 

B. THOMPSON ESTATES 
Sloan VonGunten (Secretary) 

• Stated that 51 public hearing notices were mailed out on January 16, 2015, to this date 
there has been 1 return, 2 objections, no non-objections, and 1 concern. 

Amy Otto-Buchanan (Platting Technician) 
• Gave an overview on the case. 

Matanuska-Susitna Borough 
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Katie Cruthers (Chairman) 
• Opened the public hearing and asked any members of the public wishing to speak to 

come forward. 

Jim Burnem (Owner of Block 5, Lot 1 in Talerico Subdivision) 
• There is an issue with ground water where he lives for sewage and drainage. 
• Had to make a ditch to direct water on his lot. 
• Concerned that there may be the same issues with this new subdivision. 

Katie Cruthers (Chairman) 
• Closed the public hearing. 

Wayne Whaley (Petitioner's Representative) 
• Agrees with all recommendations. 

MOTION: 
• Ms. Sorenson moved to approve the preliminary plat for Thompson Estates, seconded by 

Mr. Marty Van Diest. 

VOTE: 
• The motion passed with all in favor. There are 9 findings. 

TIME: 8:58 A.M. 
CD: 00:20:02 

C. THE RIDGES MASTER PLAN 
Sloan VonGunten (Secretary) 

• Stated that 101 public hearing notices were mailed out on January 16, 2015, to this date 
there has been 1 return, 1 objection, no non-objections, and no concerns. 

Amy Otto-Buchanan (Platting Technician) 
• Gave an overview on the case. 
• Would like to remove recommendation #15 and modifY #16. 

Katie Cruthers (Chairman) 
• Opened the public hearing and asked any members of the public wishing to speak to 

come forward. 

Dawn Caswell (Owner of Lot 15A, Block 2 ofDonovan Estates) 
• Concerned on the increase of traffic in the area. 

Katie Cruthers (Chairman) 
• Closed the public hearing. 

Matanuska-Susitna Borough 
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Joy Cypra (Petitioner's Representative) 
• Agrees with the changes to the recommendations. 

MOTION: 
• Mr. Jay Van Diest moved to approve the preliminary plat for The Ridges Master Plan, 

seconded by Mr. Marty Van Diest with changes to recommendation #15 and # 16. 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 
• Remove #15. 
• Modify #16: Relocate the power pole in theSE quadrant of S. Link Street/W. Sweet 

Birch A venue intersection if found to be out of compliance with SCM after intersection 
improvements or receive intersection design sign off from capital projects division prior 
to construction. 

VOTE: 
• The motion passed with all in favor. There are 8 findings. 

TIME: 9:15A.M. 
CD: 0:34:52 
BREAK 
TIME: 9:25A.M. 
CD: 0:36:56 

Mr. Tait Zimmerman arrived at the Platting Board Meeting. 

D. FRED MEYER 
Sloan VonGunten (Secretary) 

• Stated that 284 public hearing notices were mailed out on January 16, 2015, to this date 
there has been7 returns, 2 objections, no non-objections, and no concerns. 

Peggy Horton (Platting Technician) 
• Gave an overview on the case. 

Katie Cruthers (Chairman) 
• Opened the public hearing and asked any members of the public wishing to speak to 

come forward. Seeing no members of the public wishing to speak, closed the public 
hearing. 

Tim Potter (Petitioner's Representative) 
• Agrees with all the recommendations. 

MOTION: 
• Mr. Jay Van Diest moved to approve the preliminary plat and vacation of a portion ofW. 

Dogwood A venue, and elimination of a 25' screening and buffer easement for Fred 
Meyer, seconded by Ms. Sorensen. 
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VOTE: 
• The motion passed with all in favor. There are 16 fmdings. 

TIME: 9:41 A.M. 
CD: 0:48:47 

Ms. Sorensen recused herself from Mountain Ranch Estates #5 

E. MOUNTAIN RANCH ESTATES #5 
Sloan Von Gunten (Secretary) 

• Stated that 52 public hearing notices were mailed out on December 11 , 2014, to this date 
there has been 1 return, no objections, no non-objections, and no concerns. 

Peggy Horton (Platting Technician) 
• Gave an overview on the case. 

Katie Cruthers (Chairman) 
• Opened the public hearing and asked any members of the public wishing to speak to 

come forward. Seeing no members of the public wishing to speak, closed the public 
hearing. 

Gary LoRusso (Petitioner's Representative) & Curt Holler (Engineer Representative) 
• Agrees with all the recommendations. 
• Mr. Holler explained engineering on the water system design and other aspects of the 

subdivision being made. 

MOTION: 
• Mr. Zimmerman moved to approve the preliminary plat for Mountain Ranch Estates 5, 

seconded by Mr. Jay Van Diest. 

VOTE: 
• The motion passed with all in favor. There are 14 findings. 

TIME: 10:01 A.M. 
CD: 01:05:32 

Ms. Sorensen returned to the platting board hearing. 

5. MISCELLANEOUS 
A. Election of Platting Board Officers for 2015 (Chair & Vice Chair) 

MOTION: 
• Mr. Marty Van Diest nominated Ms. Diana Sorensen as the Platting Board Chair. 
• Mr. Jay Van Diest moved to close the nominations, seconded by Mr. Zimmerman 
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VOTE: 
• The Platting Board approved Ms. Diana Sorensen to be the Chair for the Platting Board. 

Ms. Diana Sorensen abstained. 

MOTION: 
• Mr. Jay Van Diest nominated Ms. Katie Cruthers as the Platting Board Vice Chair. 
• Mr. Zimmerman moved to close nominations, seconded by Marty Van Diest. 

VOTE: 
• The Platting Board approved Ms. Katie Cruthers to be the Vice Chair for the Platting 

Board. Ms. Katie Cruthers abstained. 

6. RECONSIDERATIONS/APPEALS 

7. PERSONS TO BE HEARD 

8. PLATTING OFFICER COMMENTS 
• The next platting Board hearing is March 5, 2015 
• The Budget is being worked on at this time. 
• The Construction Manual is being worked on by borough staff for a current updated 

rewrite version. 

9. BOARD COMMENTS 
• The Platting Board appreciated Ms. Cruthers serving as Chair this past year. 
• Mr. Marty Van Diest would like to see changes on water bodies issues in Title 43. 
• Ms. Cruthers appreciates the board members comments. 

Adjourned 10:15 A.M. 
CD: 01:13:48 

tiltri ~.u.:ttt~aJ.,___I:J_ 
Katie Cruthers, Chairman 

Sloan Von Gunten, Administrative Secretary 
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RECEIVED­
APR 2 1 2015 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH CLERKS OFFICE 
PORT COMMISSION RESOLUTION SERIAL NO. 15-001 

A RESOLUTION OF THE MATANUSKA-SUSITNA PORT COMMISSION Supporting 
the Alternative Corridor Past Point MacKenzie for the Alaska LNG 
Pipeline. 

WHEREAS,ON December 23, 2014, Governor B~:l Walker and 

Resources Energy, Inc. (REI) sigrJed a :oopera:- ior-J .ACJreemen':: to 

develop a LNG export project in Cook Inle~ for ~he S~a~e of 

Alaska; and 

WHEREAS, this Cooperation Agreement includes ~he marketing, 

financing, ownership, development and acqcisitio~ of gas, 

domestic requireme~ts, and marine transportation of LNG; and 

WHEREAS, as an initial step in promoting the marketing in 

Japan of LNG from Alaska, REI proposes to develop a one million 

tons per annum LNG export project in the Point MacKenzie a=ea 

with the target cf commencing deliveries ~rior to 2020; and 

WHEREAS, a second LNG company, WesPac ~idstream LLC, also 

proposes to construct a LNG facility at Pert MacKenzie with the 

initial goal of producing 250,000 gallons of LNG per day for in-

state use; and 

WHEREAS, Wespac Midstream LLC also proposes to expand 

their LNG facility in the future LO one million tons per annum 

for both in-state use and export; and 
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WHEREAS , the State of Alaska has invested, and is 

con~inuing to invest, several hundred million dollars in t~e 

development of Port MacKenzie and the rail line to the Port from 

the Parks Highway; and 

WHEREAS , Port MacKenzie and the adjacent areas have the 

upland capacity to acconmodate both REI's and Wespac Midstream's 

proposed LNG operations; and 

WHEREAS, Port MacKenzie and the adjacent area~ have the 

upland capacity to expand both the proposed REI and WesPac 

Midstream LNG facilities when additional natural gas ~s 

available from either Cook Inlet or the North Slope; and 

WHEREAS, Port MacKenzie has titJe to t i delands, both :o 

the north and to the south of the existing docks, that would 

allow for up to four dedicated docks for the export of LNG; and 

WHEREAS, the proposed Alaska LNG (AKLNG) Project currently 

has a primary roilte down the west side of Cook Inlet to Tyonek 

and across Cook Inlet to Nikiski and an Alternate Corridor past 

Point MacKenzie and Point Possession to Nikiski; and 

WHEREAS, the Alternate Corridor past Point MacKenzi e would 

enable a AKLNG take-off point to be established that would allow 

natural gas to be easily routed to both the Anchorage Bowl and 

Port MacKenzie; and 

WHEREAS, the Anchorage Bowl is the largest consumer of 

natural gas in Alaska and a take-off point at Point MacKenzie 
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would allow for a connection to Anchorage tc p1ovide additional 

~at~ral gas when it is needed; and 

WHEREAS, a take-off point from the Al t ernate ~orridor at 

Point MacKen=ie would e~able batt ~SI a~d ~esPac ~idstream LLC 

~o expand thelr LNG plants to utili:e lOQ% o~ ~he State' s share 

of Natural Gas from tre AKLNG project; and 

WPEREAS, this would enable the St~~e of Alaska to market 

its entire 24~ ~~are of gas frc~ the AKLNG project to REI and 

WesPac Midstream LLC at Port MacKenzie; and 

WEEREAS, having the State of Alaska market i~s share of 

the gas at Port MacKenzie would save t he S~a~e severa: bi~~ ~ on 

dollars because private companies, R~I and WesPac Midstream LLC 

wo~ld fund the construction of these LNG plants; AND 

WEEREAS, if a future decision is made ~ha: ~he AKLNG 

project is not cost effective to construe~, the State of Alaska 

could elect to construct the Alaska Stand Al one Pipeline (ASAP) 

to Point MacKenzie; and 

WHEREAS, if the ASAP line is cons~ructed, ~he State of 

Alaska could follow the same rou te as t he A~LNG pipeline and 

Alternate Corridor to Point MacKenzie without having to conduct 

new ro~te and environmental studies and obtain new permi ts which 

would significantly reduce the time required to complete the 

ASAP project; 
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NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, t he Matanuska-SusiLna 

Borough Port Corn...missior. highly recormnends t h8 Borough Assembj.y 

pass a resolution t o s ubmit to t he State of Alaska support i ng 

the main p ipel ine route for the AKLNG projecc along ~he 

Alternate Cor ridor pas t Poin t MacKenzie; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE I T RESOLVED, the Matanus ka-Susi~na 

Boroug l-: Por t Commission also highly recommends 1.:he Borough 

As sembly encou r age the Municipa lity of Anchorage to sub~!~ a 

resolution to the State of Al a s ka s upporting Lhe AlceLna~e 

Corridor to Po i nt MacKenzie t G enable a take-off point to be 

estab l ished close to the Anchorage Bowl . 

.Z\DOPTED by the l'1atanuska - Susitr1a Por t Commission th is 23 

day of February , 2015 . 

1 GREG BELL, Chairman 

ATTEST : 

PAMELA KLAYUM, Secreta 
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MA TANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY BOARD 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

RECEIVED 
MAR 3 1 2015 

CLERKS OFFICE SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, February 17, 2015 

The special meeting of the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Transportation Advisory Board 
regarding Future MSB Road Bond Projects was held on Wednesday, February 17, 2015, at New 
Horizons Telecom, Inc., 901 Cope-Indushial Way, Pahner, Alaska. The meeting was called to order at 
2:00pm. 

II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUOROM 

Transpotiation Advisory Board members present and establishing a quorum were: 
Mr. LaMan Anderson 
Mr. Don Camey 
Mr. Dan Elliott 
Ms. Beth Fread 
Mr. David Lundin 
Mr. Ketmeth Walch 
Ms. Sonya Walden 

Transpotiation Advisory Board members absent and excused were: 
Mr. Rick Besse 

Staff and Agency Representatives in attendance were: 
Mr. Brad Swotis, Transpmiation Manager 
Mr. Mike Weller, Traffic Data Technician 
Ms. Debbie Passmore, Administrative Support 
Mr. Mike Brown, Capital Projects Director 
Assembly Member Barbara Doty- arrived at 2:45 

III. AUDIENCE INTRODUCTION 
Eugene Habennan 
Scott Adams, DOWL 
TeiTy Dolan, MSB Public Works 
Bill Klebesadel, City of Wasilla 
Mr. Allen Kemp len, ADOT &PF - by telephone 

IV. APPROVAL OF TODA Y'S AGENDA 
MOTION: Ms. Beth Fread moved to approve today ' s agenda; Mr. Dan Elliott seconded. 
Discussion regarding amending the meeting so that Robeti's Rules are relaxed. Ms. Beth Fread 
moved that we relax Robert ' s Rules for tllis patiicular meeting; Ms. Sonya Walden seconded. 
Desire to make this meeting infonnal so that questions can be asked and answered during Mr. 
Brown's presentation. 
VOTE: No objections and Robert's Rules are relaxed for this particular meeting. 
VOTE: Motion to approve the agenda passed without objection. 

Matanuska-Susitna Borough Transportation Advisory Board 
Special Meeting Minutes 

February 17, 2015 
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V. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mr. Mike Brown. 

VI. PRESENTATIONS 
A. Mike Brown, MSB Capital Projects Director- Future MSB Road Bond Projects 

Discussion 
1. Road bond measure on the ballot this fall? 
2. If so, how much $? 

Hope to get a list to the Assembly in June. Legally, our road bond projects need to be, general 
speaking, classified as a collector or above in order to be funded by a bond. 

VII. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION (limited to three minutes maximum per meeting) 
Bill Klebesadel, Dep. Director of Public Works, City of Wasilla 
Eugene Habennan 
Allen Kemp len, ADOT &PF 

VIII. UPCOMING MEETING REMINDER(S) 
A. OurnextregularTAB meeting will be on Wednesday, February 25,2015,2:00-4:30 pm 

in the Assembly chambers, 350 E. Dahlia Avenue, Palmer, AK 99645 

IX. COMMENTS FROM THE BOARD 
Ms. Beth Fread: Thank you, Michael, that was great. It's good to be able to see all this stuff coming 
together and I love the pictures. I know Ken suggested them, like, four years ago and now we get to see 
them on a regular basis. It's really great. I appreciate it. The infonnation is great. I think that there are a lot 
of us, as Don always says, that chive the roads and know what's going on out there and sol think it really 
helps. And Ken's point about one road in, no roads out and geometry are very well taken. I'd also like to 
encourage if you're putting in an artetial that looks like it may become a major one in the future plan for 
six, build for four or two so that we can just expand without having to rebuy the land in the future. 

Mr. Dan Elliott: First I wanted to mention to Eugene that everything that we did today we got at the last 
meeting, these maps and the desc1iptions, so it's not like there wasn't public notice. Also it's been in the 
Frontiersman as far as the meeting place and location. Other than that as far as to Mike, l kind of went 
through and scored different projects and the first thing I had down was whatever road bond projects that 
were in the past ought to be either finished tllis time or added or whatever. And I put a mgh score for 
cotmecting two roads as, for instance, the Tex-Al. And then I put high scoring for something that had 
pathways in it. And when Allen was talking about room for a bus on the side I was thinking, even though 
it's not a Borough road, when you're on Failview Loop and you're behind two busses and you can't pass 
and you can't see ... sometimes I schedule doctor's appointments at 9:20 instead of9:00 because I would 
never make the 9:00 on tin1e. Anyway, thank you. 

Ms. Sonya Walden: Thank you, Mike. I scored the following: I put #4 as urgent; #9, 10, 16 and 27 - those 
are the ones that I thought were the most important out of all of them. TI1e reason being the same as my co­
member, Dan. Also, I thought you did a really good job on your presentation. I wanted to ask a question. 
Last meeting, David and I were assigned for the but there wasn't a time or schedule as to when we're 
supposed to meet so can you let us know. 
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Mr. Don Camey: We have not heard :fi:om the Mayor yet. TI1at's the Mayor's blue ribbon task force on off 
road vehicle use for those of you who were wondering what we're talking about. As soon as we hear 
something, we'll let you know. If we don't hear back soon, we'll approach it another way. 

Ms. Sonya Walden: Ahight, thank you. 

Mr. LaMaiT Anderson: I have two: the first one is really more a rhetorical comment or question but you 
know we're talking about safety issues. the one road in/one road out - Caswell Lakes, the pathways, 
Hemmer Road extension .. .it goes back to what we have generalized and rhetorically talked about in tenns 
of when the developer is creating one of those sites, why isn't a developer required to consider the safety 
issues in terms of what we're now trying to fix? And they're expensive ones and they take away fi·om 
other needed, desired projects to solve problems that really a developer has a responsibility with as well. I 
know we're not going to address that. I know that's a complicated issue but I just want to throw that out 
again in tem1S of we're just kicking the box down the road and having to pick it up later. And again it takes 
away fi·om some other very valuable (projects) that would really help some neighborhoods and areas. TI1e 
second one is that on the trru.1Sit related. I think trru.1Sit-related projects are impmtru.1t to have them included 
ru.1d need to be pru.t of om fmwa.rd thinking all the time. We've got the two Park & Rides on the Pru.·ks 
now. TI1ey've both been full almost since they stru.ted. TI1e one there by Sears is full most of the time now 
ru.1d when you're talking about the Meadow Lakes area, there's a huge ru.nount of traffic coming fi·om that 
area. That's going to increase. So how much congestion does it take off? Well, it's probably a pimple on 
the whole thing .. . 

Ms. Beth Fread: 9,000 1iders a day. 

Mr. LaMan Anderson: So thinking fotward and looking at those transit, I think that's something we ought 
to be including in our thinking about these kinds of projects. 

Mr. David Lundin: I just wru.1t to ask the Borough, in the p1ioritization ru.1d staff recommendations, what I 
would suggest is the secondru.y egress projects and the c01mecting of those long subdivisi011S that only 
have one way out and then the regional benefit is second as opposed to, you know just as an exru.nple, 
Horseshoe Lake I think is more of a local issue than a regional issue so that would be one that I wouldn't 
recommend. Although I do understand that the RSA's are limited on their money, I don't think that this is 
the funding source for that. I think there are bigger issues with roads. I've talked with Mike in the past and I 
think that other funding sources need to be found. Is there- would it be appropriate for each of us as 
individual to provide staff with a list of the chru.1ges we would like to see? 

Mr. Don Cru.11ey: I think you could fmwru.·d those as a cmmnent to Debbie and she can fotward them on to 
whomever. 

Ms. Beth Fread: All of us. 

Mr. Mike Brown: Yes, as opposed to hying to list things out 1ight now. 

Mr. Don Camey: If you could cc me so I cru.1 keep abreast of where people's feelings ru.·e so I can have my 
finger on the pulse, that would be good because some things we might want to put on a futme agenda. 
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Mr. Brad Sworts: I just caution against don't reply to anybody else on the Board because you can send 
things to Debbie but don't reply to each other. 

Ms. Debbie Passmore: Just as a rerninder, if there are three or more Board members that engage in any 
type of a conversation, it' s considered a meeting and we have to advettise two weeks in advance. There are 
a lot of mles so if you want to email it to me and cc Don then I will send them to Mike and I will make sure 
that they are captured that way. 

Mr. David Lundin: Okay. The Clark-Wolverine project- I used to live on Clark-Wolverine and although 
my initial reaction when I saw that was "it's a DOT project, let DOT do their own." However, looking at it 
fi:om the plimities that I just fow1d for myself which was secondary egress, there is no other egress and 
there's really no other altemative for egress. From the Old Glenn Highway to the end of the developed 
Clark-Wolvetine Road is actually .. .I believe it's 13 miles. And that's with one point of access. There 
really is no other altemative without a blidge across the Matanuska somewhere so making sure that that 
road is as good as it can be so that earthquake, whatever, if that whole things come down, there's a lot of 
people stuck back there. So I kind of changed my tnind after ... You know if we can, as Allen suggested, if 
the Borough can put funding towards it, and encourage the State to get the remainder funding. With them 
putting some buy into it, it helps them to get the rest. I think that would be some good use of some funds. 

Mr. Ken Walch: Three items: I'd like to second what LaMalT said about trying to get our roads built 
proper! y in tl1e first place. I tlunk we cave in way too much. We may not always agree witl1 all the 
standal·ds that are out tl1ere but tl1e standards al·e there alld we ought to be using tl1em. Second item, I'd like 
to tl1allk you again, Mike. I thillk you did a good presentation. That's exactly the HUng Hlls Board benefits 
from. It was informative and tl1rulk you for makll1g your apperu·ance. Trying to piioiitize tl1ese projects, we 
all have our pet projects. And there is a Iisk of a kll1d of a shoot fi·om tl1e hip ptiolitization that sometimes 
takes place at an open meeting. Staffhas been working pretty diligently witl1 quite a bit of n1put fi·om Hlls 
Board on a p1imitization mahix and I tllli1k it been developil1g quite well. I am a great believer in 
ptimitizing tl1rough some sort of a filte1ing mahix concept. We've got tl1at process started; it's a good 
process, it Call be improved upon - I mean it's a continuing operation. But if we want to be setious about 
plimitizil1g tl1ese projects as a Boal·d, I would su·ongly recommend we use some type of fonnal process 
that would ilwolve that type of comprehensive evaluation of all tl1e projects and tly to avoid picking out 
our favorite and advocating for it too much. We Call still advocate for our favmites, I mean we won't get 
too canied away. TI1at's it. Thank you. 

Dr. Barbara Doty: I'm learning and listening. I spent a little time with staffbefore I came to tlus meeting. 
It's important, I Hunk, to have a system and to have a broad base of input and to have it mn by the public as 
well the Board as well as a valiety of people. I'm impressed witl1 the process. I tlunk you guys are doing a 
great job. 

Mr. Don Camey: Thallk you. And tl1allk you for takll1g tl1e tilne to contlibute. Gosh, I don't know where to 
start, tl1ere's so many tllings. l Wal1t to thrulk Mike alld tl1e staff for putting tlus togetl1er. I too want to go 
along witl1 what ken said. It's really easy for us to email Debbie "I like project #7 al1d I like project #8." I'd 
like to make it a little bit more difficult for you. There is a process tl1at these projects are rated on, so if you 
have a reason that you think #1 should be #1, subnlit tlmt reason. The vetting process is all ongoing, 
growing, live tool, if you will, ru1d you nught have a reason tl1at didn't fit anywhere n1 tl1e vetting process 
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that they might want to put in the matrix and say maybe this is something that should be considered. So 
rather than just say "I really like #1 because my house is next door," there's a thought process and there's a 
reason that you came up with that being your priority so include that so that they have a basis that you 
make your decision on and it may be just enough or it may have been missed or it may be something that 
hadn't been considered in the way that you present it. So please don't hesitate to be a little bit more 
descriptive, rather than saying" !, 2, 7 and 4." I think we owe it as Board members to give the staff more 
specific detail as to what our reasonings are. I agree that planning is so impmtant and it goes all the way 
back. I've just been reviewing, and we'll talk about it in the meeting so I'm not going to go very far on it, 
but in reviewing Title 43 and the changes that the Platting is asking to be made in Title 43. It goes all the 
way back to something that's relatively to the outsider that's simple as Title 43 is but there are reasons for 
the things that were put into Title 43. And to just arbitrarily take them out without some real good 
discussion is a step backwards in the plruming process. Plrumi.ng is crucial in solving many of our 
tr·ru1spmtation problems today- dtiving access, flag lots and so on and so fmth. While it doesn't seem that 
impmtru1t to transpmtation people, it does because that's the root, that's where it struts- in the plruming 
process. Are we ever going to get 1id of single access propetties in tl1e Valley? It's never going to happen, 
we know that. Dave has a great take on that, if you will - at least make the road passable by two vehicles if 
it's going to be one way in, one way out. Let's do the best job we can for making it as safe as we cru1 ru1d 
certainly make that road substru1tial enough that it's going to suppmt the emergency vehicles when we 
need them. That's just good plruming. I'm so impressed and so pleased with the progress that's been made 
in the last couple ofyeru-s in the Borough's attitude about plruming and moving and staying focused in one 
direction. It really is a big light at the end of the twmel for me. I go tlnuugh what Mike is going through 
and the staffs going tln·ough all tl1e tin1e with school projects. I have close to $600M wmth of defened 
maintet1ru1ce. Will I ever· get votet-s to approve $600M? No way. I was incredibly pleased that tl1ey 
approved $214M and I'm going to have to come back ru1d ask thetn for more money. But using a matrix 
ru1d plruming, tlunking about tl1e future. Just like Beth was saying, you buy a right of way for an 11-foot 
wide road, why not buy a right of way for a 12-foot? You know you're going to go there some time. Why 
not buy tl1e tight of way? I know it's money but we need to at least have that tl1ought process in our n1inds 
so tl1at when we move fmward iftl1ere's the opportmuty there, it creates a little bit of pressure. If that 
attitude isn't there, you never even tlunk about it ru1d tl1e money might be tl1ere, the opporturuty nught be 
tl1er·e. So I just tlunk plru1 ahead, plan al1ead. I've always used the saying "If you fail to plan, you plru1 to 
fail." I'm really impressed with tl1e direction that the Borough has been taking recently down tl1at road. 
That's all I have to say. And I would ask if the staffhas ru1y comments. 

Ms. Beth Fread: Welcome back, Brad. 

Mr. Brad Swmts: Thru1k.s. 

X. ADJOURNMENT 

With no further business at hand, the meeting was adj~;::: I~~ 

~ 
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ATTEST: 

Debbie Passmore, Admin. Suppmt 
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RECE\VED 
MAR 3 1 2015 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY BOARD ClERKS OFFICE Wednesday, February 25, 2015 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

The regular meeting of the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Transportation Advisory Board was held 
on Wednesday, February 25, 2015, at the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Assembly Chambers, 350 E. 
Dahlia Avenue, Palmer, Alaska. The meeting was called to order at I :59 pm. 

II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUOROM 

Transpmtation Advisory Board members present and establishing a quorum were: 
Mr. LaMarr Anderson 
Mr. Rick Besse - by telephone 
Mr. Don Carney 
Mr. Dan Elliott 
Ms. Beth Fread 
Mr. David Lundin 
Mr. Kenneth Walch 
Ms. Sonya Walden- anived at 2:28 

Transportation Advisory Board members absent and excused were: 

Staff and Agency Representatives in attendance were: 
Mr. Brad Swmts, Transportation Manager 
Ms. Debbie Passmore, Administrative Secretary 
Mr. Mike Brown, Capital Projects Director 
Ms. Eileen Probasco, Plarming Director 
George Hays, Assistant Borough Manager 

III. AUDIENCE INTRODUCTION 
Eugene Habennan 
Allen Kemp len, ADOT &PF 
Tom Healy, City of Palmer 
Peter Curtis, Lounsbury 
Dan Man 
Bill Klebesadel, City ofWasilla 
Jim Sykes, Assemblymember 

IV. APPROVAL OF TODA Y' S AGENDA 
MOTION: Mr. Ken Walch moved to approve today's agenda; Ms. Beth Fread seconded. 
Discussion of a couple of amendments: 

I. On page 1, Item VIII, Agency and Staff Reports, Mike Campfield will not have 
an update for the Board until July. 

2. In that same section, Transit Services has nothing to report this month. 
3. On page 2, Item XII, New Business, we will be discussing HB21. Rep. Andy 

Josephson will be joining us by telephone. 
VOTE: Motion to approve the agenda as amended passed without objection. 
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V. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mr. Dan Elliott 

VI. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PRECEDING MEETINGS 

A. January 21,2015 
MOTION: Ms. Beth Fread moved to accept the minutes of January 21 , 2015; Mr. Ken Walch 
seconded. Discussion. Need to conect the date of the minutes on the first page. 
VOTE: Motion to approve the minutes as amended passed without objection. 

VII. INFORMATION FROM THE CHAIR 
A. Affordable Housing Meeting 
B. Title 43 - wants the board to discuss at our next meeting whether or not we want 

to have a special meeting to consider Title 43. 

VIII. AGENCY AND STAFF REPORTS 
A. Cities 

1. Tom Healy, City of Palmer 
2. Bill Klebesadel, City ofWasilla 

B. State Agencies 
1. Allen Kemplen, ADOT&PF: 2015 Conshuction Projects 

C. MSB Staff 
1. Mike Brown, MSB Capital Projects 

a. Report on 2015 construction projects. 
b. Repott on 2015 Road Bond Package workshop and discussion. Mike 

will give us an update of the list with cost estimates at the March meeting; he will also discuss why 
each project was added to the list. He would like the TAB to pass a reso: of support at that time. 

Meeting paused to fix technical difficulties with the telephone conference system at 3 :27. 
Meeting restarted at 3:42 (technical difficulties with the telephone conference system not resolved) 

C. MSB Staff (continued) 
2. Eileen Probasco, Plarming Director 

a. Title 43 update and future work session 
b. RTPO will be introduced to the Assembly on Mar·ch 2; for public 

hearing on March 16. Beth volunteered to be the TAB representative. 
D. Ttibal Organizations 

none 
E. Mat-Su Transit Coalition 

none 

IX. PRESENTATIONS 
none 

X. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION (limited to three minutes maximum per meeting) 
Eugene Habennan 
Dan Monarch, homeowner in the Heights Subdivision (France 
Road) 
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XI. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
A. Discuss TAB Resolution 15-02 (fka 14-12), reconunending the adoption of a 

policy that the Matanuska-Susitna Borough and the State Department of 
Transportation and Public Facilities include separated pathways when 
constructing or reconstructing any collector or artelial roads within the 
Matanuska-Susitna Borough. 

MOTION: Mr. Dan Elliott moved that we approve Reso. 15-02 as amended; seconded by Mr. 
Ken Walch. Discussion and Board amendments. 

MOTION: Mr. Ken Walch moved that we extend the meeting for 15 minutes; seconded by Ms. 
Beth Fread. 
VOTE: no objection 

VOTE ON MOTION REGARDING RESOLUTION 15-02: this resolution passed 
unanimously as amended. 

XII. NEW BUSINESS 
A. House Bill No. 21. 

MOTION: Ms. Beth Fread moved that this discussion and Resolution 15-04 be moved to our next TAB 
meeting; seconded by Ms. Sonya Walden. 

VOTE: no objection 

XIII. UPCOMING MEETING REMINDER(S) 
A. Ow· next regular TAB meeting will be on Wednesday, March 25, 2015, 2:00- 4:30pm 

in the Assen1bly chambers, 350 E. Dalilia A venue, Palmer, AK 99645 

XIV. MISC. INFORMATIONAL HANDOUTS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
A. Next Planning Commission Meeting Infonnation 
B. Title 43 memo and 1M 15-058 

XV. COMMENTS FROM THE BOARD 
Ms. Beth Fread: nothing 
Mr. David Lw1din nothing 
Mr. LaMan Anderson nothing 
Mr. Ken Walch: nothing 
Mr. Dan Elliott: Glad we finally passed that 15-02 
Ms. Sonya Walden: no comment 
Mr. Don Camey: I just want to thank everybody for coming and participating. And I want to thank the 
Board and I especially want to thank the staff. And I'd like to give staff a chance for comment. 
Mr. Brad Swmts: I don't have anything. 
Ms. Debbie Passmore: Nothing, thank you. 
Mr. Don Cuney: Thank you. Consider this meeting .. . Mr. Mayor, would you like to talk to us? 

Mayor Larry DeVilbiss: It's stretching the mles a little bit to call me staffbut it's the only place it would fit 
for me to just thank you personally for being my voices in this board and yom time and service. I'm sorry I 
missed the presentation. I did read it though. I got it with the packet. I don't know what you did with it but I 
thought there were some good ideas in there and I imagine that's why I see Title 43 being passed out. So, 
thank you. Just a bit ofuivia. I'm working on a presentation, too, involved witl1 the Anchorage Centemlial. 
And I happened to look at a 1910 map and the only town on the Upper Cook hllet was K.Ilik. So I went 
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over to the Recording Office and asked them if they had anything on the history ofhow land was recorded 
here and, sure enough, Knik is where the first recording book struts in tins ru·ea. It was ti1e only recording 
ru·ea tmtil1915 when Anchorage can1e in so we were on the map before Anchorage was. We're just trying 
to catch up now. Thru1k you. 

Mr. Don Camey: Thm1k you. We enjoy serving at your pleasure and I hope that we're helpful and I look 
for big things fium tins Bom·d as we move fmwm·d. 1l1ere are a lot of issues that m·e coming up. TI1e 
Borough is growing m1d moving rapidly and our needs are changing daily. I'm hoping ti1at we're going to 
be able to contribute to solutions rather than be ti1e problem. Thm1k you all, again. 

XVI. ADJOURNMENT 

Ms. Beth Fread moved that we adjoum. 

With no further business at hand, the meeting was adjoumed at 4:37 p.m. 

ATTEST: 

Debbie Passmore, Admin. Support 
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MATANUSKA-SOSITNA BOROUGH 
TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY 

RESOLUTION SERIAL NO. 15-05 

RECEIVED 
APR 2 3 ?n15 

CLERKS OFFICE 

A RESOLUTION OF THE MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH TRANSPORTATION 
ADVISORY BOARD IN SUPPORT OF THE MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH ASSEMBLY 
CREATING A MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH TRANSPORTATION SYSTEMS BOND 
PACKAGE TO GO BEFORE THE VOTERS IN OCTOBER 2015. 

WHEREAS, the Matanuska-Susitna Borough's (Borough) Long Range 

Transportation Plan (LRTP} identifies $1.2 Billion of needed 

transportation system improvements between 2007 and 2025; and 

WHEREAS, during this same time period the Borough's population 

is expected to more than double to 160,000 residents; and 

WHEREAS, the transportation system improvements identified in 

the LRTP must be programmed and funded for construction as early as 

possible in order to prevent congestion and unsafe conditions; and 

WHEREAS, on March 6, 2007, the Mayor's Blue Ribbon Task Force 

on Road Service Areas identified a lack of adequate federal and 

state funding for upgrading, extending and expanding the 

transportation system network in the Borough; and 

WHEREAS, this lack of funding will likely become more 

prevalent in 2015 as the Federal Highway Trust Fund was projected 

to be in deficit by $1.1 Billion by December of 2014; and 

WHEREAS, this pronounced deficit in the Federal Highway Trust 

Fund will cause on average, states to see a 28 percent drop in 

federal transportation dollars which projects out to an average $17 

Billion annual deficit from 2015-23; and 

WHEREAS, the State of Alaska does not have a State 

Transportation Improvements Fund, but instead relies on the 

availability of oil funds to annually support projects chosen by 

the state legislature; and 

WHEREAS, it is anticipated that a majority of state funds 

available for transportation will be needed to take the place of 
Page 1 of 2 TAB Resolution Serial No . 15-05 

CITIZEN AND OTHER CORRESPONDENCE 72



federal funds on the National Highway System, the State Highway 

System and roads owned by the state within the Community 

Transportation Program system; and 

WHEREAS, it is therefore in the best interest of the citizens 

and property owners in the Borough to supplement the available 

state funds with the proceeds of Borough transportation system 

bonds to build key elements of the Borough's transportation system. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the I>ia tanuska- Sus i tna 

Borough Transportation Advisory Board supports the efforts of the 

Borough Assembly to issue general obligation bonds to finance the 

construction, additions, improvements, repairs and reconstruction 

of public transportation systems and facilities as identified on 

Attachment A, TAB Transportation Systems Bond Project Tiered 

Packages, Final Version dated 4/15/2015. 

This is a TAB recommended list of needed projects, all or a 

portion thereof, to be put before the citizens of the Borough for a 

vote. 

ADOPTED by the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Transportation 

Advisory Board this I s---rJ. day of Clf!LL.l,_ I 2015. 

/ 

/ 

I' 

// 
/ 

--~~'! 
Chair . ; 

( / ' 
ATTEST: 

Debbie Passmore, Admin. Board Support 
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Transportation Advisory Board (TAB) Transportation Systems Bond Project Tiered Packa~:es 

This Is a Transportation Advisory Board (TAB} listing of tiered transportation packages for bond consideration 

Assembly ProJect Cost Tler1 Tler2 
Lebel ProJects Description District Estimates ($35M Packap) {$SOM Packase) 

The road currently has serious structural damaae, 
no shoulders, and lacks BUardralls In one area. 
Improvements to the road and construction of a 
pathway would benefit public safety for both 

1 
Smith Road & Smith Road Extension drivers and pedestrians, and reduce wear and tear 

1 $2,750,000 
UP£rade and Pathway on vehicles. The pathway would also provide a link 

between the Old Glenn Highway pedestrian path 
and the Matanuska Peak trailhead, completlnc a 
link to the popular recreation area between the 
Butte and the Oty of Palmer. 

N Showers Street to Norman Avenue 
This project would construct a connector road for 

2 access Improvement between N Showers Street 1 $850,000 $850,000 
Connector and Norman Avenue. 

3 Stayton Avenue and Granite VIew Drive 
This project would upgrade Stayton Avenue and 

1 $500,000 
Granite VIew Drive. 

This project was part of the 2011 Matanuskll· 
Old Glenn Pathway (Our Road to Knlk Susltna Borough bond package which Is expected to 

4 River) (project Is currently at 35~ design build the pathway from Plumley Road to Our Road 1 $750,000 $750,000 $750,000 
completed) as part of Phase 1. The proposed proJect would 

complete pathway construction to the Knlk River. 

The Katherine Drive Project Is a component of the 
Trunk Road Connector project. Katherine Drive Is 
the name of the proposed eastern lee of the 
project, connecting Trunk Road to Midtown Estates 
at the northern terminus of Manhattan Way. The 

Katherine Drive Connector (project Is 
purpose of this project Is to provide secondary 

5 access to the subdivision via a local road and relieve 1 $800,000 $800,000 $800,000 
currently at 75% design completed) 

pressure on the current Palmer-Wasilla Highway 
(PWH) Intersections. As part of the AKDOT&PF 
PWH Improvements a median will be constructed 
that will Umlt access to and from Westside Drive 
which Is the current western Access for the 
subdMslon. 

Clark-Wolverine Road Erosion and 
This project would correct erosion and 

6 Embankment Stabilization and Upgrade 
embankment stablnzatlon Issues alone Oarl<- 1 $2,700,000 
Wolverine Road near Wolverine Creek C8nyon. 

This project would construct a connectlnc pathway 

7 49th State Street Pathway 
alone 49th Stllte Street between the Palmer-Wasilla 

1,2 $700,000 $700,000 $700,000 Highway and Colony Schools Drive I Bogard Road, 
both of which have pathways. 

This project would extend Settlement Ave east to 
Trunk Road providing alternate access for residents 
that typically travel Enstrom Rd and access Bogard 

8 Settlement Avenue Extension East Rd. In addition to provldlns for a secondary access 1 $5,500,000 
route, this would help to alleviate corcestlon which 
occurs at the Intersection of Ensstrom and Bogard 
Roads. 

Assembly District 1 Total $14,550,000 $2,2SO,OOO $3,100,000 

Attachment A, Page .1_ of 5 

As of: 4/15/2015 
Anal Version 

Tler9 
($BOM Po~~dcasel 

$2,750,000 

$850,000 

$500,000 

$750,000 

$800,000 

$2,700,000 
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$5,500,000 
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Transportation Advisory Board (TAB) Transportation Systems Bond Project Tiered Packages 

This Is a Transportation Advlsol)' Board (TAB) listing~~ tiered transportation packages for bond consideration 

Description 
Assembly Project Cost Tier 1 Tler2 

Label Projects District Estlmetel ($35M Package) ($SOM Packase) 

This project will Improve access to the Valley 
Pathways School and a large residential subdivision 
by extendln& a road to the Palmer-Wasilla 
Highway/Hemmer Road Intersection where there is 

Hemmer Road Extension (Valley 
a protected access via the traffic signal. Current 

g Pathways School Access Improvement 
aCCels Is by way of France Road which Intersects 

2 $6,000,000 $6,000,000 $6.000,000 with the Palmer-Wasilla Highway with no tum lanes 
Project) or a traffic sl1nal. Additionally e connection north 

to the new secment of Bogard Rd will be 
constructed to Include potential upgrades to the 
existing segment of Hemmer between the Palmer· 
Wasilla Hwy and ArUic Ave. 

Assembly District 2 Total $6,000,000 
0 

$6,000,000 $6.000,000 

This project would provide major collector road 
access for three large subdivisions to Fairview Loop. 
The proposed extension of Nelson Road would 

10 Nelson Road Extension North 
extend from the current end of the pavement north 

3 $2,600,000 $2,600,000 $2,600,000 to Fairview Loop and would Include realignment of 
Fairview loop at the new Intersection wllh Nelson 
Road to accommodate vehicular tl'llfflc queulns at 
the railroad crossing. 

Fern Street & Edlund Road Upgrades This project would up1rade and add a pathway 
11 from Knlk-Goose Bay Road to Fairview along Fern Street and Edlund Road from Knlk·Goose 3,4 $4,000,000 $4,000,000 $4,000,000 

Loop and Pathway Bay Road to Fairview loop. 

This project will add shoulders and repave Green 
Forest Drive which provides connectivity between 

12 N Green Forest Drive 
Bosard Road and the Palmer-Wasilla Hlshway. This 

3 $800,000 
project scope does [!Q! currently Include realigning 
the Intersection of Enptrom and Bogard with 
Green Forest and Bosard. 

This road upgrade would Include lmprovemenu to 

13 Well Site Road Upgrade 
address underground springs, wetland crossings, 3: $250,000 
glaciating Ice ·on the road bed, deteriorating 
pavement. and dralnace problems. 

Assembly District 3 Total $7,650000 $6 600,000 $6,600000 

Hermon Rd Connection to Palmer-Wasilla 
This project would provide a connector between 

14 
Hlshway 

the Parks Highway and the Palmer-Wasilla Highway 4 $4,000,000 $4,000,000 $4,000,000 
via Hermon Road. 

This project would upgrade Foothills Blvd to 

15 Foothills Blvd to Paddy Place Upgrade 
collector standards providing a connection between 

4,5 $1,700,000 $1,700,000 the Parks Highway end Knlk·Goose Bay Road. This 
project also Includes a fish passage culvert. 
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$6,000,000 

$6,000,000 

$2,600,000 

$4,000,000 

$800,000 

$250,000 
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CITIZEN AND OTHER CORRESPONDENCE 75



Transportation Advisory Board (TAB) Transportation Systems Bond Project Tiered Packages 

This Is a Transportation Advisory Board (TAB) listing of tiered transportation packages for bond consideration 

ProJects Description 
Assembly Project Cost Tlerl Tler2 

Libel Dbtrltt Estimates ($35M hcklp) ($50M Padcace) 

' 

The Perks Highway from Wasilla to Big Like Is being 
upsreded to a four-lane hlahway due to hlah 
accident rates and traffic concestlon. A frontace 
road system is required to pull local traffic off the 
Parks Highway. The Borough owns collector roads 

Museum Drive (project Is at 95% deslcn that run parallel with the Parks Hl&hway corridor 

16 
completed and ADOT&PF will construct and could be used as frontase roads, but the 

4, 7 $4,000,000 $4,000,000 $4,000,000 
the first sesment as pan of Parks Hwy collector roads are not connected. Museum Drive Is 
project) one of four Identified collector roads that could be 

used as frontase roads to relieve the Parks Hilhway 
of a significant amount of loali traffic. The project 
would extend Museum Drive west from P1rks 
Highway MP 4 7 to Intersect with VIne Road and 
then link up with Marigold Drive at Sylvan Road. 

Assembly District 4 Total $9700000 $8000000 $9,700,000 

This project would Involve adding shoulders and 
17 Point MacKenzie Road UPirade resurfaclnc the exlstlna road from Knlk-Goose Bay 5 $13,000,000 

Road to the Intersection of Ayshlre Road. 

Two InterJections In the downtown Big Lake area 
were a part of the 2011 Matanuska-Susltna 

18 
S Blalake Road and Hollywood Road Borough Road Bond paeke1e. Previous fund ina was s $2,000,000 $2,000,000 $2,000,000 
lnter~eetlon Improvements only adequate to address one lnter~ectlon. The 

remalnln& Intersection at Hollywood Road requires 
Improvements. 

This project will UPC!rade an exiStlnc road around 
Horseshoe Lake. The first ph1se of the proJect 
consists of deslan for approximately five miles of 
road which will be widened end stralchtened with 
drainage ditches constructed to address water 

19 Horseshoe Lake Road, Bl& Like, Phase 1 
runoff. Fundlna for the project to date has been 

5 $2,000,000 from the State of Alaska et $700,000 which has 
funded ROW acquisition, Geo-technical data 
•equlsltlon, end deslan. The deslcn Is curtently at 
the 35% phase. There are a number of ful and part 
time residences around the lake. Total cost to 
complete the project h $S.2M. 

20 
Johnsons Rd UPC!rade (Hollywood to This project would upsrade Johnsons Road s, 7 $2,000,000 Garten) between Hollywood Road and Garten Road. 

This project would extend Sylvan Road south to 

21 Sylvan ht (Sylv;an Rd to Sylvan Ln) Sylvan lane to provide a north-south connection 
5, 7 $2,500,000 between the Parks Highway and Hollywood Road. 

This project will likely Include a fish passace culvert. 

Assembly DistrictS Total $21,500000 $2 000,000 $2 000,000 

The project calls for the uperade ol Seldon Road 

Seldon Road Uparade and Pathway from from Wasilla-Fishhook to ludlle Street, 

Wasilla-Fishhook to Lucille Street (project approximately 1.8 miles. This secment of Seldon 
currently consists of two ll·ft. trevellanes with no 22 could be broken Into two phases: Wasilla 
shoulders and minimal ditching. The proposed 6 $16,000,000 $16,000,000 

Fishhook to Snow Goose and Snow 
Goose to Lucille) upcrade wllllnerease the road width to two 12-ft. 

travellanu with 8 foot shoulders with a separated 
paved pethway. 
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$4,000,000 

$9,700,000 

$13,000,000 

$2,000,000 
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Transportation Advisory Board (TAB) Transportation Systems Bond Project Tiered Packages 

This Is a Transportation Advisory Board (TAB) listing of tiered transportation packages for bond consl~eratlon 

Description 
Assembly Project Cost Tier 1 11er2 

Label Projects District Estimates ($35M Packaae) ($SOM P"klle) 

Extend and uperJde EastTexAI Drive 1.6 miles to 
Palmer-Fishhook Road and uparade the Intersection 
with Wasilla-Fishhook as required to meet design 

TeK-AI Dr. Uperide and EKtenslon to 
criteria. This project had preliminary enclneerlna 

23 with a profile survey, Initial rlaht·of-way research 6 $5,500,000 
Palmer Fishhook and soils testlna In the early 19805. The current 

(2007) BorouBh Lons Ranae TrJnsportation Plan 
lists this connection as an emeraency access lor 
residents In areas with only one lncress and egress. 

This project would extend Encstrom Road to the 
north to connect to Tu-AI Dr. provldinc a collector 
road for access for residents on the north end of 

24 Enartrom Road Extension Engstrom who currenlty use residential subdlvlson 6,1 $2,400,000 
roads as well as a more complete secondary road 
network for accesslns arterials such as Palmer-
Fishhook. Wasilla-Fishhook. and Bocard Roads. 

The project will construct a pathway alone Church 
Road. The trail will connect pathways between 

25 Church Rd. Pathway (Spruce to Seldon) Spruce Avenue and Seldon Road. The project will 6,4, 7 $1,000,000 $1,000,000 $1,000,000 
provide safe pedestrian/bike access a Ions this 
heavily-travelled route. 

Assembly District 6 Total $24,900,000 $1,000,000 $17,000000 

The Seldon Road Extension project wUI extend 
Seldon Road past Church Road to a proposed new 
Intersection with Pittman Road. The Seldon Road 
EKtenslon- Phase lis currently under construction 
from Seldon Road to Beverly Lake Road, with a 

26 
Seldon Rd Ext Ph 2 (project Is at 35% scheduled completion In summer 2015. Seldon 

7 $8,000,000 $8,000,000 $8,00D,OOO design completed) Road Extension - Phase 2 becins at Beverly Lake 
Road near Windy Bottom Drive and ends at Pittman 
Road provldlnc access for Pittman Road area 
residents travelling to Wasilla, as welles provldlns 
alternative access from Pittman Road to Church 
Road. 

27 N MlchJsan Street Uparades 
This project would upsrade uinin& roads and 

7 $600,000 construct unbullt POrtions 

This project would upgrade the uistlnc roads and 

28 
E Anaconda Avenue and S Bllllnss Blvd construct a connector to the Talkeetna Spur Road 

7 $600,000 
Connector providing for emercency access, secondary ecress 

for residents, and commercial business eccess. 

This project Is part of the 2011 Road Bond Projects. 

CtsWell Lakes Road to South Benda pole 
Due to lack of funding, the paving will not be 

Road to E. Passthebalt Avenue to Hidden 
completed and up&rades beyond Bendapole Road 

29 Hills Including South Caswell lake Loop 
were not accomplished a& part of the 2011 road 

7 $3,250,000 $3,250,000 bond. This includes Caswell Lakes Road to South 
to Lot 1S Up&rades (project has a 

Bendapole Road to E. Passthebalt Avenue to Hidden 
completed deslanl 

Hills Including South Caswell Lake Loop to LollS 
upgrades. 

30 DUwell Road This project would uparade this road to Borouch 
7 $6,000,000 collector standerds. 

This project would upgrade and pave this road to 
31 Woodpecker Avenue, Talkeetna provide nler access and dust control for local 7 $600,000 

residents ;md tourists accessing the Alaska Railroad. 
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$5,500,000 

$2,400,000 

$1,000,000 

$24,900000 

$8,000,000 
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$3,250,000 
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Transportation Advisory Board (TAB) Transportation Systems Bond Project llered Packages 

This Is a Transportation Advisory Board (TAB) listing of tiered transportation packages for bond consideration 

ProJetU Description 
Assembly ProJect COst nerl ner2 

Libel District Estimates ($3SM Packncel ($50M Packase) 

Thb proJect would construct a Pilrk-n-rlde Pilfklnc 
lot near Pittman Road and the Parts Highway 

32 
Park N Ride lot (Meadow lakes near similar to the one located at the Parks Hlshway and 

7 $1,000,000 $1,000,000 $1,000,000 
Pittman Road) Seward Meridian Parkway to allow for car pooling. 

Thls proJect would help provide for consestlon 
relief on the Parks Hlshway. 

AssemblY D1Str1ct 7 Total S20,050,DOO $9 coo 000 $12 250000 

Total of Cost 
Total of ner 1 Totalofller2 Estimates 

I Borou1h Total S104 350000 $34,850000 $56650.000 
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$13 450000 
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$95750.000 
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201~ Transportation Systems Project Nominations for Bond Consideration 

1. Smith Rd & Smith Road Extension Upgrade and Pathway 

2. Showers St to Norman Ave Connector 

3. Stayton Ave & Granite View Dr Upgrades 

4. Old Glenn Hwy Pathway (Our Rd to Knlk River) 

5. Katherine Dr Connector 

6. Cl!ifk-Wolverine Rd Erosion & Embankment Stabilization Upgrade 

7. 49th State St Pathway (PWH to Colony Schools Dr) 

B. Settlement Ave Extension East to Trunk Rd 

9. Hemmer Rd Extension 

10. Nelson Rd Extension North to Fairview Lp 

(to include realignment of the Fairview Lp Intersection) 

11. Fern St & Edlund Rd Upgrade (KGB to Fairview Lp) 

12. Gruen Forest Dr Upgrade 

13. Well Site Rd Upgrade 

14. Hermon Rd Connector to Palmer-Wasilla Hwy 

15. Foothills Blvd to Paddy PI Upgrade 

16. Museum Dr Extension 

17. Point MacKenzie Rd Upgrade (KGB toAhyshlre) 

16. Big Lake Rd & Hollywood Rd Intersection Improvements 

19. Horseshoe Lake Rd Phase I 

20. Johnsons Rd Upgrade (Hollywood to Garten) 

21 . Sylvan Rd Extension (Sylvan Rd to Sylvan Ln) 

22. Seldon Rd Upgrade (Wasilla-Fishhook to Lucille) 

23. Tex-AJ Dr Upgrade and Extension 

24. Engstrom Rd Extension 

25. Church Rd Pathway (Spruce to Seldon) 

26. Seldon Extension Phase II 

27. Michigan St Upgrade 

26. Anaconda Ave & Billings Blvd Connector 

29. Caswell Lakes Rd to Bendapole Rd to PasstheBalt Ave 

to Lostaspinner St to Hidden Hills Rd Upgrades 

30. Ollwell Rd Upgrade 

31 . Woodpecker Ave Upgrade 

32. Park-N-Ride Lot (Meadow Lakes Area, not shown) 

0 

Miles 

Gull 
Lake 

Jim 
Lak 

2 

MSB IT/GIS Dlvlelon - Aprll14, 2015 
This map Is solely for lnformetlonll purposes 
only. The Borough makee no upress « 
lrrlpl\ed warranties with respect to lha character, 
function, or capabi6U., of the map or the 
suitability of the map for any pef11cular purp05e 
beyond !nose originally Intended by the Borougl\. 
For Information regardlng the full dtsdalmer and 
pol c:es related to aa:eptabM Ulte or thfa map, 
pleel8 conwct the Matanuska-Susftna Borough 
GIS OMslon a t 907-861·7858 
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1. Call to Order 

Big Lake Community Council 
PO Box 520931 

Big Lake AK, 99652-0931 
www.biglakecommunitycouncil.com 

Big Lake Lions Rec Center 

General Membership Meeting Minutes 

Tuesday, February 10, 2015 

7 :00P.M . 

RECEIVED 
M;;t 1 S 2016 

ClERKS OfFICE 
Board Member Carol Kane called the meeting to order at 7:05 P.M. A quorum was established with 
Board Members present: Carol Kane, Cathy Mayfield, Yvonne Ruth, Darren Zimmer, absent excused 
Bill Kramer and Floyd Shilanski. Noted was Jim Hutton had submitted a written request for his 
resignation from the Board, thus vacating his position as School and Transportation Chairperson. 

2 . Pledge of Allegiance 

3 . Approved Agenda 

A motion by Cathy Mayfield and seconded by Yvonne Ruth passed by unanimous consent to accept 
the agenda as presented. 

4 . Approved Minutes 

A motion by Yvonne Ruth and seconded by Cathy Mayfield passed by unanimous consent to accept 
the minutes as presented. 

5. Persons to be heard: 3 min max. 

Heather Lima, with Cook Inlet Keeper announced they would be out at the boat launches this summer 
continuing awareness for clean water education. 

6. Program: Butch Shapiro MSB Solid Waste Management 

Butch Shapiro, MSB Solid Management talked about how recycling saves money. Additionally he 
stated 40-yard trailers are being refurbished as recycling "centers" for communities to use and the 
borough would be hauling away the filled trailers. 

A representative from Raven Refuse indicated they do provide curbside pick-up for recycling materials. 

7. Reports: 5 minutes max. 

Mayor Larry DeVilbiss announced he would be planning to attend every community council meeting 
at least two times a year. 

8. Borough Assembly Report: Assemblyman Dan Mayfield 

Barbara Doty is the new Mat Su Borough Assembly person. 
The tall tower ordinance, passed with amendments. 
Frontieras passed. 
The power plant ordinance was approved with a 1 O-mega watt maximum. 
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Page 2 
Big Lake Community Council 
2/10/15 Minutes 

9. Road Service Area Report: No Road Service Report 

10. Fire Service Area Report: No Fire Service Report 

11. Treasurer's Report: Chairperson, Yvonne Ruth 
Checking $6310.68 Savings $280.49 

12. Membership Report: Chairperson , Yvonne Ruth 
Currently there are 44 members 

13. Chamber of Commerce Report : Ina Mueller 
Ina Mueller reported that Donna Turner pled guilty to charges against her. The restitution will be 
$30,000 to be paid back to the Big Lake Chamber of Commerce. 

Additionally Ina announced the Winterfest would be held during the Big Lake Ice Fishing Derby on 
3/21 and 3/22. 

14. Parks and Trails Report: Cathy Mayfield 
Chairperson Cathy Mayfield related the railroad project resulted in the trai ls being in poor condition 
with many stumps being exposed. There has been damage to the groomer, snow machines and dog 
sleds. When the Borough was notified work was initiated to cutting down the stumps and necessary 
clean up. She concluded her comments saying the new maps are not available yet. 

15. School Report : Chairperson , Carol G Kane 
Carol read an email from John Gardner, the new Assistant Principal for Big Lake Elementary School 
regarding the Cross County Ski Program. Highlighted in the email Mr. Gardner noted there are over 
100 students participating in the program, which is approximately 20% of the student body. Due to 
limited equipment availability and the number of students participating, there is a rotating schedule to 
enable all students to participate. Additionally noted was several times each year Saturday sessions 
are held at Hatcher's Pass where parents can bring their students. 

Mokie Tews announced that Valley Movers is offering transportation from the Valley Mover Lot or 
Wasilla Fred Meyer to Hatcher's Pass on Saturdays and Sundays with Mat Su Borough grant monies. 

16. Transportation Report: No Report 

17. Incorporation : Chairperson, Carol G Kane 

Jim Faiks, Big Lake 2nd Class City Petitioner related the process for Big Lake is in the final stages to 
include a public meeting to be held sometime between 3/18 & 4/1 , 2015. Jim indicated it could be 
possible to be voted on as soon as 120 days from the time the hearing has taken place. Ken Walsh 
requested the report be posted on the website. 
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Page 3 
Big Lake Community Council 
2/10/15 Minutes 

18. Community Grants: Chairperson, Yvonne Ruth 

Chairperson Yvonne Ruth announced the application dates for the Community Grants would be due 
May 8, 2015. The Grant Committee will review all grants on May 12, then is needed an applicant 
presentation could be heard on May 19 and the final grant recipients announced at the June 9 
Community Council meeting . 

19. Correspondence 

Correspondence received was information only and required no action. 

20. Land Use/Platting 

•Club 907 MSB Conditional Use Permit and Application/Update 

Carol Kane provided a brief update regarding the conditional use permit noting President Kramer 
had sent a letter as passed at the January13, 2015 Community Council meeting in objection to the 
application because the Club 907 MSB Conditional Use Permit application was incomplete. Copy 
provided for the audience. 

Additionally, noted was concern being expressed by community members regarding the liquor 
license #1034 by New Licensee- Nine Oh Severn Corporation requesting to transfer from current 
Licensee Sheep Mountain Lodge. Copy provided for the audience. 

In response to the issue, on the table .. . 

Community Comments included but limited to the following : 

•Sara Oats stated there is a lot of "weight" that goes with a letter from the BLCC. She also 
noted the application was incomplete. Additionally wondered how the approval process 
occurs for license transfers and urged BLCC to send a letter in objection to a license in our 
community; and not about the actual application being submitted. 
•Ken Walsh stated it is ok for BLCC to take a position on this now as we have already taken 
position with previous resolution. 
•Mike Butcher agrees with Ken, stating we are not opposing a person 's ability to apply for 
license but we don't want a bar right next to a residential and public park area. 
•Jim Harmen stated it would bring property values down. 
•John Rodda stated it would change our community 
Ina Mueller stated the Chamber wrote a letter in opposition due to safety concerns for the Big 
Lake community. 

Following general discussion, a motion by Cathy Mayfield and seconded by Darren Zimmer passed 
by unanimous consent for letter to be written in opposition of the liquor license transfer to the Nine 
Oh Seven Corporation. 

Ken Walsh brought up the point that we are missing planning actions and we need to reassess 
how Big Lake is handling the land issues. There is a need to look long term, more in depth 
and set up ground rules for future action. 
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Page 4 
Big Lake Community Council 
2/10/15 Minutes 

21 . Unfinished Business/Action Items: None 
To be tabled as needed until the March 13, 2015 meeting. 

22. New Business: 

A request was made to have Mayor DeVilbiss facilitate a discussion at the March 10, 2015 
Community Council Meeting for the purpose of discussing the new marijuana laws. Mayor 
DeVilbiss noted the MSB has a new web site but is having some difficulties. 

A request was made to have the Community Impact Study be placed on the website explaining 
the "rule" of a resolution as opposed to writing a letter. 

Additionally it was recommended a copy of the BLCC letter to the Borough be given to the ABC 
Board. 

23. Announcements 

Jim Faiks responded to an MSB Platting notice request by property owners asking for the 
creation of two lots by eliminating common lot lines with related information. Jim noted as past 
practice, the BLCC would not be in opposition to this proposed request as received . 

24.Board Member Comments: None 

25. The meeting was adjourned approximately 9:35 P.M. 

Respectfully submitted, 

·M/vv-_ ~ 
vfJ/m'e Ruth, Treasurer 

Adopted 3/10/15 

Big lake Community Council Purpose: 
To provide a direct and continuing means of citizen participation in government and local affairs; to 
provide a method by which they can work together for expression and discussion of their opinions, needs 
and desires in a manner that will have an impact on our community's development and service; to 
provide to governmental agencies a method for receiving opinions, needs, desires and recommendations 
of residents and groups, and to give local governing bodies an improved basis for decision-making and 
assignment of priorities for all capital improvements and governmental programs affecting community 
development and individual well-being. 
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Minutes of the Chase Community Council Meeting 
October 16, 2014, 6:30PM 
Talkeetna Road House 

RECEIVED 
APR 2 0 2015 

CLERKS OFFICE 

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 by Kip Boers. A quorum was established. 

Board Members present: Kip Boers, Molly Wood and James Tunnell (via phone) 

Board Members absent without notice: Kim Sternberg 

Ruthie Strong has resigned from her position due to a change in residence. 

Chase Community Members: Beth Pike, Peg Foster, Kevin Foster, Donnie Billington, Ray 
James. 

Molly moved to approve the agenda, Peg seconded the motion, all approved. 

The minutes of the July, 2014 meeting were read by Molly. Molly moved to approve the 
minutes, the motion was seconded by Kip and unanimously agreed to. 

Correspondence 
Ruthie submitted a letter of resignation and will not run again. Her property is in the process 
of changing hands. She and Craig will now be residents of Talkeetna. 

Treasurer's Report 
none 

Announcements 
Elections for 2015 will need some candidates. Everyone should be considering candidates. 
Chase trail maintenance work has been completed. 

Persons to be Heard 
Beth Pike provided an update on the need for a tractor storage building. A proposal has been 
submitted to build the building but the location needs to be considered . The temporary 
location is considered adequate by all. Kevin will investigate requirements for making a more 
permanent storage building in that location. 

Stephen R. Braund & Associates made a brief announcement that they are in the process of 
conducting Subsistence mapping interviews for the Alaska LNG project. If anyone has not 
already conducted an interview and would like to do so, can call Stephen Braund at 907-276-
8222. 

Committee Reports 

Revenue Sharing 
$20,200 has been allocated from the Borough for the Chase revenue sharing funds. 
Peg circulated a summary of the proposals submitted to date. The deadline was 
October 15, 2014 but she is anticipating at least one more proposal. The group 
suggested that Ray James and Paul Richardson get together to put in a proposal for 

CITIZEN AND OTHER CORRESPONDENCE 84



funding in the vicinity of the Nodwell Trail. Molly moved to accept a proposal from them 
before the end of the year. James seconded the motion. All agreed . Once the final 
proposal comes in, all of them will be posted to the website for members to review. 
Then a special meeting will be needed to finalize the decision about who will receive 
funds. 

Susitna Dam Committee 
AEA is in the process of conducting technical work group meetings on their interim 
study results. Final comments from the public on this stage of the process will be due 
around the beginning of December. The committee will submit comments for CCC. 

Trail Supervisors 
Trail is in good shape. A few more loads of sand are needed and could be coming to 
take care of the second wet spot north of the section line trail. For the time being, that 
spot has not been addressed. We will wait to see if it comes through. The Board of 
Supervisors will report on the requirements for the use of the tractor beyond the 
railroad crossing at a future meeting. 

Old Business 

Clear Creek Trail Maintenance: Trail maintenance was conducted near Snowflake 
Lake. Thanks to RJ Denny, Donnie Billington, and others who helped. 

Review of Chase Comprehensive Plan: Waiting on the Mat Su Borough to review. 
They said that they will look at it after the first of the year. 

Bylaw updates: Bylaw changes are still needed. Kim agreed to review and propose 
revisions but has not followed through. Someone else is needed to do it in 2015. 

New Business 
Election committee: Elections are coming up. Three new Board members will be 
needed for the next election. Molly agreed to work with Mike to decide who will 
coordinate the election. One of them, (whichever is not running) will take the lead. 

Part-time residents and weekenders have shown an interest in getting involved in the 
community activities. The CCC should consider a trail sign that shows the website for 
further information. 

Adjourn 
Kip moved to adjourn the meeting and Kevin seconded, motion passed unanimously. The 
meeting adjourned at 7:21 pm. 

Minutes respectfully submitted by Molly Wood 

Minutes Appro J 2 ;r--
Signature .. ·....., ~~'?J'C-t-----+--------' Chairperson Date: - 2 - 0 

Attested:-+-b'-U'~~I.,6.Llll~'--------' ki~fJtk1;) Date: { - 2--2- f ~ 
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MINU1ES 
Thursday,Januaxy 9, 2014 

RECEIVED 
t~PR 1 5 2015 

CLERKS OFFICE 

The Lazy Mountain Community Council general meeting at Lazy Mountain Bible Church was called to order 
at 7:48pm by Gerald DeVilbiss, LMCC Board President.. Board members present: Mark Van Diest, Christy 
Cordiss, Greg Jetter, David Hale .. About 16 members were present and a quorum was established, as 10 
Community Council Members constitute a quorum. 

The meeting began with the Pledge of Allegiance. 

Motion to approve agenda. Motion seconded and passed. 

Motion to approve minutes of October 10, 2013 (annual LMCC meeting). Motion seconded and passed. 

Finance report given by Gerald DeVJ..lbiss Gob H:Ue, Treasurer was absent): $332.60 in checking and $367.79 
1n savmgs. 

RSA Report by Ray Cordiss, Lazy Mountain RSA Representative 

Discussion about fire, ambulance service problems 

Old Business 
John Vinduska talked about dry fire hydrant. 

Announcements 
1. Check being sent to Lazy Mountain Bible Church for use of their building in the amount of $120.00 
2. Schedule of 2014 LMCC meetings 

a. April10 
b. August 8 
c. October 9, Annual Meeting 

Motion to adjourn meeting. Seconded and passed. 

Meeting adjourned at 7:30pm. 

JJAd£$1. 
Gerald DeVilbiss, President 

!f1AJVb 
Mark Van Diest, Secretary 

4/6/14 

• 
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MINUTES 
Thursday, August 14, 2014 

The Lazy Mountain Community Council general meeting at Lazy Mountain Bible Church was called to 
order at 6:44pm by LMCC President Gerald DeVilbiss. Board members present were Mark Van Diest, 
Kristi Cordiss, Gerald DeVilbiss, Greg Jetter .. About 11 general members were present and a quorum was 
established, as 10 Community Council Members constitute a quorum. 

The meeting began with the Pledge of Allegiance. 

Motion to approve agenda. Passed. 

Motion to approve April10, 2014 Minutes. Passed, with making a correction for the next LMCC general 
meeting to August 14, 2014 and spelling Paul Houser's name correctly. 

No finance report given, as Treasurer, Job Hale was absent:. 

RSA Report given by Ray Cordiss. 

Assemblyman, Jim Sykes, spoke about senate district changes, flood issues, and ferry issues. 

Old Business 
-Monies for brush truck- report given by John Vinduska. Project is stalled. 

- Letter to DOT regarding issues on Wolverine Canyon. Discussion. Chris Gates, after being contacted by 
Gerald DeVilbiss, will draft a letter to DOT. 

- Park & Ride parking lot near New and Old Glenn Hiway - Discussion, no motion. 

New Business 
-Nomination Committee- Kristi Cordiss, Mark Van Diest, & Gerald DeVilbiss volunteered to be on the 
committee. Mark Van Diest is chair. Need to nominate at least three general LMCC members to fill the 
expired seats of Mark Van Diest, Greg Jetter, and Job Hale. 

- Non-Contiguous gas LID -
-MOTION -Write an official letter to the MSB to get out of the gas business or if they stay in it, 

the only option is to be a noncontiguous LID. Motion passed with none opposed. 
John Vinduska will draft a letter for the LMCC to consider at the annual meeting in October. 

Announcements - Website is down. 

Agenda for annual meeting, October 9, 2014 
- CIP list 

:ILJJ&·9J~~ 
Gerald DeVilbiss, President 

;11/n/L~~ 
Mark Van Diest, Secretary 
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RECEIVED 
r: • ~ 2 4 2015 

Meadow Lakes Community Council, Inc. 
Minutes- February 12, 2015- Meeting- Meadow Lakes Elementary School Gym CLERKS OFFICE 

Nine (9) Board Members Required for Quorum: 7 =Yes 9 
•!•X Pres: Terry Boyle •> X Vice Pres: Heather Heusser •> X Treas: Patti Fisher •!• X Sec: Kristine Bayne 

X Ed Sherri Rusher ·:· X Com: Tim Swezey +!• X CIP: Maria Victoria Kalmbach 
•!• _Bylaw: Don Stevens X Mem: Holly Gerlach-Grant •!> X Trail: Robert Koruna 

3 Members of the Meadow Lakes Community: 00 Yes 

Pre-meeting briefing: Meadow Lakes Community Council inc. meetings are conducted under Roberts Rules of Order. 

Call to order: Meeting call to order at 7pm by President, Terry Boyle. 

Determination of Quorum: A quorum was determined to be present. 

Pledge of Allegiance: Recited 

Introduction of Board Members: Each Board Member gave a short introduction of themselves. 

Approval of Agenda: Point of order was presented, stating that approval of agenda was required in Roberts Rules of 
Oder. Approval of Agenda was added to the agenda. Linda Conover moved to approve agenda with the addition of 
"Discuss Bylaws and a motion to amend" as item No. 1 under new business. Virginia Pettijohn seconded motion. Motion 
passed with 52 in favor and 7 opposed. 

Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes: Amanda Browne motioned to approve the January 15, 2015 minutes as 
presented. Mike Wolfe seconded motion. Asking for discussion, hearing none motion passes. Virginia Pettijohn called 
point of order noting the requirement for asking for objections before stating motion passed. V irginia Pettijohn stated that 
a motion needs 51 %to pass. 

Treasurer's Report: Patti Fisher reported we have a total of $40,859.61. Motion made by Mike Wolf to accept 
treasurer's report. Linda Conover seconded motion. Discussion followed with a question asked about restrictions on 
these funds. Patti Fisher responded that the council has restrictions on the initial designation, but we are required to 
report to the Mat Su Borough on where the money is spent. Motion passed. 

Old Business: 

1. Sara Doyle of Stantec- Seeking a resolution for Seldon Road Extension "Fishback" preferred alignment. 
Sara Doyle from Stantec along with engineers Mike Hemfit and Steve Kari summarized the project including the latest 
changes. This preferred route is the Fishback alignment for the Seldon Phase II Project. They conducted a question 
and answer period. The proposed speed limit was the main discussion topic. At the previous meeting of MLCC, a 
motion on supporting this alignment was held off until this meeting. The selected route is scheduled to go before the 
Assembly next month. 75% of the design drawing is to be done by July 2015 with April 5, 2016 as a deadline for field 
investigation, wetland maps, and environmental permitting. Steve Edwards made a motion for MLCC Inc. to write a 
resolution endorsing the Seldon Road Extension "Fishback" alignment as the preferred route for phase 2 with 
continued community involvement. Mr. Pettijohn seconded motion. Discussion requested. Hearing no objections 
motion on issuing the resolution passes. 

New Business: 

1. Discuss Bylaws and a motion to amend- Jaslynn Casey presented a motion to Amend MLCC Bylaws. The 
Motion is; 
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MLCC Inc 

To: rvllCC Page 1 of 2 

Frorn: Joslynn (;1sey 

Ro? : \1lotion to Amend M LCC T3ylaw~ 

Dilte: Fe b. 12, 2015 

I move to amend the MLCC Bylaws for review by t he Byl;;w~ Comrnlttee ;;nd placcm~nt on t lw 

rvtJ rch 2015 mt~!:! ~ing agt>nda tor a vote by rhc' mr.mbersh ip. 

Aml?nrimf!m 111) Arricle 5- Voting 

SP.ction .A.-ShJII read 

5w:h general rm:rr'brr I~ r>nlil'/ed to one vore on all voting .rnotrers of tht' ivnCC 

pr·evitilnry :=1-'Tfft-fte/shl..~ht~rl~-:!·~etlefoHr+t'fnbers!tifrffleet.rtffl-irH/te-fJrt:vim:j' 

tw~ecmufiffis. l. imited memlwrs shall not have o vote. 

Arn;mdrnemt12) Ar licle 5-Voting 

Secti on B- Shall read 

1)Votinq shall ne conducteC: In person or IJV absentee ba.1Jct. fhere silo II rw oo proxy 

voting CJt'-VOrmu hy-trt::h+.-

2) Absenree: hoi.'ot p roceUure: Ab;;enlee "JO!:ing j,;, perm.'r:t(':d fo r Boord member 

1?/('c/:ium one! any hold ove1; pmtpot1=:d or prior notice motions f ron, a prevlovs 

meeting. 

o) /iold over/ tJos rpnncd/ prior norice motions mo~1 o.cCtJr when u topic ir, 

determined bv rhe Council ra be tmporranr enouyh that r/1e en!i1t: co.rnmun i!y 

rri:'eels rn be inforrned nnrt gi•Jr:f f vdditionf11 no!in· oj riw vote. 

b) Th~;: /(Jnquog.:: of the /lola' over/ no.m:)Qneo'jp.rior rrotir::e morion nwsl' be 

firwlizcd bejr>l c upproval and must h.; voted on "a;, /•;" unci pnnti:u' in full on the 

obsr:nU;e ballot, at the subsequent meeting. 

c) Absenrec .naliM.~ may be requested ifl wriring or by rmaif from/h e 

Secrete~rv ot r.';c r:ouncif board aL l.he followin g adur!:!55es : 
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Amendrnen7#2) Arti:: le 5- Voting (continuP.d) page 2 of 2 

Section B- Shall read 

Bctl/or reau2st in ~vntJ~ 

Meodow Lakes Community Council 

A lLen: 1\ b!>t:n lee 8 ullot .'1.cq!Jesti .'leturn 

1210 fll. Khn Drive Suite [l 

filfeadow Lakes, It Iaska 996~fl 

Bul!o! r ~qut:!>LS by emCiil: 

d) Ab!>enLee bullob must be mailed back to the secretor'/. Th~· be !lo ts musr be 

postmarkrd no la1 f'r 1 i•rm or.t-( 1) week (ldays) prior to the next meelinl]. 

Volid b:JIIots must ir.ci1Jde: 

Z) Votc,.s namf', orldrr>.-;s ond stgnntflre on tfu: r:nve/upe 

eJ Vol!d ahsenteo? hol!ots wJII be noted l>n the vorir1g iis r o.f r11e general m c> mhNs. 

In the evem a 9eneral member mal/cri an absentee bnlint tJu/ .<.fmw.~ up ur Tile 

some meeh'nq to request a vo ting card, thi:.' ballot wil! be di.•;curo'r.d. 

Section r Sh;,JJ reao 

1\t general meehngs, o quorum slwll consist ot o ma]or..ty of tl:e seor~d mem!JP-t~ 

njt hr. r.xFwrivc> hnnrrl o nd n fYlo, mbN of f'tJ(:h [;rrJndinq cnmmit:!ee plus a 

Once o quorum has been established, btJsine>S may oc cor.dtJctcd for thu 

rr> r•1nint1,.,.. t)f 111,. m~>~>rim; For rllmmil l PP rrtPPiinr. ~. n •l•mmm <; hrJI/ rnn~i~r nf o 

simple mo}orily {i.c:. wc:oter llwn hafj) of thc: curnmittee me!flhership. 

/lmendmt:!nt 114) Appendix f.\ 

Seclion G Byla •:.1s Co m m ittee: Shi.! ll n:i:ld 

a) Committee ro be macfe up of three (3} or more me:nbw, including rhe chair 

The motion was seconded by Virginia Pettijohn. Discussion followed. The list below contains some of the items 
discussed but is not inclusive of all discussion. 
a. We would need to a complete and accurate list of signatures to verify ballots. 
b. The 15 community member requirement may be difficult to maintain when there are no significant topics and 

therefore difficult to do business. 
c. The logistics of absentee and proxy voting add more work and expense for the current volunteers. 
d. Who will do the work and assure accuracy and timeliness? 
e. If approved, postmarked should not be used, but instead a received date should be implemented. 
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f. A postmark date deadline would delay actions by weeks. 
g. It could take months to get. an action approved or voted on. 
h. This is a way for those working out of town to have a vote and a voice. 
i. This would mean more community members would have input in the decisions of the community. 
j. This is covered in Roberts Rules of Order. No absentee voting, all discussion and voting needs to be at a 

meeting. 
k. Claims he did not receive correspondence about the SpUD meetings. 
I. We can make amendments to Roberts Rules of Order. Member points at the seated Board and claims that 

they all have an "agenda". 
m. Everyone who comes to a community meeting has some type of agenda, whether that be an issue or to be 

involved. 
n. Show up for meetings. There should be a concern about un informed absentee voters. 
o. Maybe should consider proxy voting. 
p. Why should a person be able to vote if they can't show up for a meeting and get informed. 
q. We should all have a vote and a voice. Those who work out of town still should be informed but does not see 

absentee voting as workable. 
r. Voting is a right and should maintain a vested interest in our community. Not disenfranchised because we 

work out of town. 

Call for the question by Linda Conover and Virginia Pettijohn. Recognize Mrs. Pettijohn. Further discussion of the 
proper procedure in Roberts Rules of Order is held. The call for the question continued. The vote to stop discussion 
was 50 in favor with 15 opposed. Debate closed . 

The bylaw change needs to be addressed by the bylaw committee and a recommendation brought forth at the next 
meeting . A briefing of Article 15 of the MLCC Inc. bylaws needs to be addressed by the bylaws committee. It was 
understood that bylaws amendments were presented at a meeting, brought back from the bylaws committee at the 
next meeting, and voted on at the following meeting. Point of order by Mrs. Pettijohn. Discussion has to stop. 

The motion was re-read. If passes it will go to the bylaws committee. The vote was 39 in favor and 29 opposed, 
motion carries. 

It is 9:00 pm, Jullie Starr motions to postpone items 2 and 3 on the Agenda under New Business and adjourn. Bill 
Browne seconds. Heather Heusser moves to amend motion to include current withdrawn items to be listed on next 
month's agenda. Seeing no objection motion passes. Sherri Rusher has spoken with the janitorial staff. They agree 
we can stay until 9:25 pm providing we put the chairs away. Jullie Starr moves to continue meeting. Linda Conover 
seconds motion. Motion passed. Meeting continues. 

2. Sara Jansen of MSB- CIP Submissions- Sara gave a brief overview of what a CIP (Capital Improvement 
Project) list is and the existing Meadow Lakes nominations. A list of current nominations was attached to the 
meeting packet. The Mat-Su Borough is currently accepting nominations. Anyone can nominate a project. The 
CIP nomination list is reviewed by several board and the projects are prioritized. New CIPs are due to the 
Borough by March 13, 2015. The Borough web-site is up and running. We can view all the projects and offer 
comments there. A question and answer period was held at the end of her presentation. 

3. Karyn Alvarado of MSB- Spring Cleanup - Postponed until next meeting 

4. Sport Field Committee- Postponed until next meeting 

Correspondence: These items were not discussed due to lack of time 
1. Herkimer Lake & Vacation #15-012 & 013 
2. Bar-Bar-A RSB B/2 U2 Case #2015-023 
3. B&E Construction Update- results of Public Records Request 

Agency Reports: 

1. Assemblyman Vern Halter - Updated members on the following topics 
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Minutes Feb 12, 2015[Type here] 

CITIZEN AND OTHER CORRESPONDENCE 91



a. Jim Culver is now replaced on the Assembly after he resigned to serve at the State level. Barbara Doty 
was chosen to serve as his replacement. Feels she will do a good job. 

b. Vern is in the final year of his term as a Mat-Su Assembly Representative. 
c. District 7 Road Bond projects are getting done. The Seldon Road Extension project was part of the bond 

package passed a couple of years ago. This package included Hawk Lane and Vine Road, both of these 
are now finished. When these projects are presented "shovel ready" they get funded quicker. 

d. The issue of absentee has come up at other community councils. An Assembly Representative must be 
present to vote . There is no absentee vote at the level. It is best to be informed and present to vote. The 
message is to get involved with your community. He commended the present and past efforts of the 
Meadow Lakes Community Council members, saying they are dedicated to the community. 

e. 
2. RSA Representative Steve Edwards- Reported on road projects that are now funded for improvement. These 

are Forest Park Dr., Lakeshore, Carousel Lake, Brass Ring, Cozy, Easy, Satisfied, Happy, Gentry, Elizabeth Dr, 
and a short section of Kalmbach to be paved. He progress is slow but is moving. There is a concern about 
projects being funded and then a delay in getting the work done. 

Persons to be heard: 
1. Jaslynn Casey - Already spoke. 

Approve Meeting Location: 
1. Tim Swezey has confirmed that the school will not be available next month due to spring break. The Meadow 

Lakes Seniors commons room has a capacity limit of 63, which takes it out as a possible meeting site. Bill 
Browne will check to see if we can meet in the Fire Station Bay area. A notice of correct time and place will be in 
the newspaper, on the website, and on social media. If you are on the email list, you will be emailed also. 

Adjournment: 
1. Bill Brown moved to adjourn. Jullie Starr seconded motion. Seeing no one opposed, meeting adjourned at 

9:25pm. 
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February 9, 2015 

Assembly 
Matanuska-Susitna Borough 
350 E. Dahlia Ave. 
Palmer, AK 99645 

RECEIVED 

FEB 1 0 2015 
Qt:lif1M O,.r'IOQ 

Meadow Lakes Community Council Inc. 
1210 N. Kim Drive, Suite B 

Wasilla , AK 99623 
www.mlccak.org 

tcbhunter@gmail. com 

Re: Vote Count on Motion to Rescind Meadow Lakes Special Use District 

Members of the Assembly, 

On January 15, 2015 the Meadow Lakes Community Council made a motion to rescind the Meadow 
Lakes Special Use District. 

The vote count is as follows 
• Of those attending the meeting, 104 were qualified to vote. 
• Because of the lack of prior notification to rescind the SpUD was not given, a 2/3 majority was 

required and 69 votes or more were needed. 
• 1 04 votes were in favor of the motion 
• 15 votes were opposed 

The motion passed to rescind the Meadow Lakes Special Use District. 

Sincerely, 

~e. /?;/ 
Terry Boyle 
Board President 

Meadow Lakes Community Cow1eil Inc. 
tcbhunter®gmail.com 

www.mlccak.org 
www.dp.mlccak.org 

www.community-center.mlccak.org 
www.education.mlccak.org 

www.public-safety.mlccak.org 
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South Knik River Community Council 
Regular Meeting Minutes, Thursday, 17 Apr 2014 

Location: George E. Steffes Public Safety Building 
8271 S Ben Hur Dr 
Palmer, AK 99645 

RECEIVED 

MAY 1 5 2011t 
eleAKS OFFICE 

1. Quorum established at 7:15pm with 4 officers plus 28 others present, of whom at least 8 
were residents. Guests included Assemblyman Jim Sykes. 

2. Meeting called to order by SKRCC President, Paul Houser. Those present recited the 
Pledge of Allegiance. Agenda reviewed and approved. 

3. REPORTS: 

Assembly Report: Jim Sykes shared that his research showed the longer the Comprehensive 
Plan was in process, the fewer and fewer people seemed to be involved. He asked if anyone 
from the Old Glenn Hwy portion of our community council area was present at this meeting. 
No one was present from that section. The community has the opportunity to update input 
before returning to assembly. He stated that money was tight this year. The scenic tum out 
was not part of the plans for completion this summer. It had been engineered and projected 
at a much higher cost than original discussions, but that a smaller scaled tum out may be 
doable. He encouraged public input to the Comprehensive Plan process both at the 
community council meetings and again when it meets the Assembly, projected for 17 June 
14. Jim also stated that the borough budget was on line and we should look at it and provide 
feedback. 

President Report: 
a. Mentioned that Alaska Daily News reporter called to ask questions. Article was 

published on front page of paper and several people from the area offered 
comments, as did Bonnie Quill from the MSB Visitor Center. 

b. SKRCC mail received: letter from "My House" asking for a $5K donation and a 
letter from the Institute for Alaska Native leadership announcing the from the Tribal 
Administrator Forum. 

c. Asked for strong consideration to replace him as president to preclude any 
perceived impropriety once Revenue Sharing funds are received since he is married 
to another board member and the account requires dual signatures. Members 
suggested bylaws could be written to preclude married couples from co-signing on 
the account. 

Secretary /Treasurer Report: 
a. Secretary read the 20 Mar 14 SKRCC Regular Meeting minutes. Motion made and 

minutes approved as written. 
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b. Secretary read the 5 Apr 14 SKRCC Special Meeting minutes. Motion made and 
minutes approved as written. 

c. Mat Valley Credit Union Account has $665.78 as of latest quarterly statement dated 
31 Mar 14. 

d. Discovered via MSB Clerk's office that the April2013 meeting minutes were never 
signed and submitted. Those minutes were approved at the May 2013 regular 
meeting. Acting secretary signed them, awaiting previous president's signature. 

e. Initial Report for non-profit incorporation status was due and submitted on 7 April 
2014. We are in good standing. Next report is due in 2015. 

4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 
a. Revenue Sharing funds available beginning with 2009. Projects up for approval 

are admin start up costs, approx 200 feet of guard rail near mile one on north side of 
road, and signage along 20 mile stretch of council area. Motion made, amended 
and approved which read: "Submit 2009 Revenue Sharing application for projects, 
with prioritized completion for guard rail, administrative costs and signage." 

- Barney Eberhart agreed to research costs for an extension off fire station for 
classroom training and community use. 

- Other suggestions included using the Comprehensive and Emergency 
Response Plans for ideas, including purchasing a building/connex to store 
emergency supplies. 

b. Bylaw revision on hold until Comprehensive Plan is completed. 
c. CIP: Resolution passed which states: "SKRCC supports a Park and Ride project 

at the meeting of the Glenn Hwy and Old Glenn Hwy." Project location falls 
outside SKRCC area. Project presented to Butte and Lazy Mountain Community 
Councils. Lazy Mountain voted to support. Awaiting response from Butte. 

d. Emergency Response Plan Update: No meeting held. Individuals 
working on plan include: Mark Simpson, John Nystrom, Barney Eberhardt, Peter 
Schadee and Lori Hobbs. 

e. Welcome Flyer is incorporated into Admin portion of Revenue sharing plan. 
f. Comprehensive Plan Update: Secretary read four comments submitted thus far and 

encouraged more be sent to MSB Planning Chief, Lauren Driscoll. Any comments 
received this evening will be scanned and sent to Lauren tomorrow. Several areas 
of discussion/concern were raised as a result of the 5 April 14 Special Meeting: 

- Great Land Trust assisted Point McKenzie in creating their Community Asset 
Maps. Invite will be extended to Kim Sullien to address council. 

- Additional comments can be made directly to Lauren Driscoll at 745-9855 
- Discussions about privately owned land identified at MSB 
- BLM link to map data (asked to be sent out via email) 
-Non-motorized access 
- Quarter mile recreation easement established in 1964 all the way to Knik 

glacier 
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-Identify one trail to riverbed near mile 5, access by BLM, before transfer to 
Native Corporation 

- Flying in to glacier via Palmer airport 
- Pt McKenzie survey samples for Disaster Response 

6. NEW BUSINESS: 

a. Nominations for next year's board members include: 

President: 
Vice President: 
Secretary /Treasurer: 
Board Director: 
Board Director: 
Board Director: 
Board Director: 

Paul Houser 
Lori Hobbs 
Anne Houseal 
Janet Read 
Jeff Cichosz 
Rick Polzin 
Dennis Sayer 

b. Fire services on call status, not full time. Our area does not have enough fully training 
people. Fire fighters support scouting with the Explorer program, minimum 14 years old 

- Jim Sykes mentioned that scouts helped paint over graffiti on Knik River bridge 

c. Spring Clean Up: Janet Read said spring clean up would be on going over three 4 day 
periods beginning in May. She encouraged everyone to clean a different part of the road 
than they 've done in the past. Bags and sign up will be at the Fire Bam on Ben Hur. 

8. Adjournment: Meeting adjourned at 8:47p.m. 

9. All motions and votes were open for participation to all present; no distinction was made 
between members and non-members in any motions made or votes taken. All votes were 
unanimous unless otherwise stated. 

Qo;;-L~~ 
Paul Houser 
SKRCC President 

ay 2014. 

S;(J_ 
Houseal 

SKRCC Secretary /Treasurer 

IS ~ J-ol'"/ 
Date 
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South Knik River Community Council 
Special Meeting Minutes, Saturday, 10 May 2014 

Location: George E. Steffes Public Safety Building 
8271 S Ben Hur Dr 
Palmer, AK 99645 

RECEIVED 

MAY 1 5 2014 
CLERKS OFFJOe 

1. Quorum established at 10: 17 a.m. with 6 board members and 13 other individuals present, 
of whom at least 6 were residents. Guests included MSB Planning Chief, Lauren Driscoll, 
Assemblyman Jim Sykes, Pat Chesbro and husband and Gretchen Wehmhoff. 

2. Meeting called to order at 10:11 a.m. by SKRCC President Paul Houser. Those present 
recited the Pledge of Allegiance. Pat Chesbro introduced herself as running for the new state 
senate seat and Gretchen Wehmhoff introduced herself as running for the state representative 
seat vacated by Bill Stoltz. Jim Sykes attended the meeting as an observer. 

3. PURPOSE: Special meeting called in order to address comments provided to the MSB 
Planning Chief for recommended updates to the South Knik River Comprehensive Plan. 

Lauren Driscoll provided copies to everyone present of all comments submitted thus far. 
Rules of engagement agreed to were to address comments in each section and makes changes 
accordingly, with voting to take place covering an entire section verses each individual 
comment. 

Any comments in report not specifically from the SKRCC would be identified in the 
planning department's staff report and if anything major were to occur at the Assembly 
meeting, it would be brought back to the SKRCC. 

Kim from Great Land Trust was invited to the meeting on 15 May 14. Anything generated 
from her visit would be added as an appendix later. Specifically we would be looking at 
Community Asset Mapping of natural features. 

Group present discussed and made recommended changes to the SKRCC goal identified on 
page 20. 

Lauren led the meeting addressing comments submitted to particular areas. Land Use had 
the most. In addition to comments submitted, discussions and questions covered areas such 
as: ordinances for times and decibels; if there was a borough code addressing industrial 
business; do we have leverage to put parameters on something where no borough code 
exists; recourse for noisy neighbors; can we establish 9 or 10 p.m. rule for noise reaching a 
certain decibel; are we outside the core area for decibels; recourse for ' junky" areas; how do 
we include specific language to discourage loud motorized sounds; how to address helicopter 
noise and traffic; concerned about volume of industrial vehicle traffic and volume of tour bus 
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traffic; and the need to address detrimental effects on salmon spawning areas at Hunter 
Creek and other areas. 

We completed updates through page 23. Work will continue at the next regular scheduled 
meeting on Thursday, 15 may 2014 at 7pm. 

4. Adjournment: Meeting adjourned at I 2:35p.m. 

5. All motions and votes were open for participation to all present; no distinction was made 
between members and non-members in any motions made or votes taken. 

Paul Houser 
SKRCC President 

Attest, 15 May 2014. 

Anne Housea] 
/ SKRCC Secretaryffreasurer 

!S 
Date 

Special Meeting 10 May 14, page d-ot :J-

CITIZEN AND OTHER CORRESPONDENCE 98



f:?~Cf2tv~D 

South Knik River Community Council o~e:::11 2 0 1Qf5 
Regular Meeting Minutes, Thursday, 16 Oct 2014 s 0~~,c~ 

Location: George E. Steffes Public Safety Building 
8271 S Ben Hur Dr 
Palmer, AK 99645 

1. Quorum established at 7:09pm with 5 officers plus 17 others present, ofwhom at 
least 7 were residents. 

2. Meeting called to order by SKRCC President, Paul Houser. All present recited the 
Pledge of Allegiance. 

3. REPORTS: 

Secretary /Treasurer Report: 
a. 15 May 2014 minutes read. Motion made and minutes approved as written. 
b. Mat Valley Credit Union: Revenue Sharing account balance: $45,597.50 and 

Savings account: $665.78 as of Sep 2014 quarterly statement. 
c. Code Compliance officer attended Sep 2014 meeting (no quorum) and 

addressed issues related to noise abatement from neighbors and unsightly 
properties. He suggested contacting the FAA for helicopter and aircraft issues. 

4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 
a. Revenue Sharing Project: 

1. Guard Rail cost came in at approximately $29K. Worked with MSB and 
contractor, paid $15K down payment for project. Work to be completed by end 
of October 2014 if AK DOT approves approach permit. 

2. Formed a team of Rick Polzin, Janet Read and Paul Houser to propose 
locations for signs. Funds will be used to purchase and build signs in time for 
installation in summer of 20 15. 

3. One suggestion arose for additional guard rail near mile one, south side 
of road. Requested resident to draft a proposal so it could be presented at a 
future meeting and voted upon. 

b. Issue addressed regarding time involved in coordinating and dedicating time 
for dual signature withdrawal each time funds are needed for smaller purchases 
like admin supplies, to support SKRCC meetings. Motion made and approved 
which read: 
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"Authorize up to $1000 in petty cash operating funds to be maintained by 
Secretary/ Treasurer. All receipts will be kept with a running total ledger. 
Petty cash finances will be available for for SKRCC members to review at every 
regular meeting." 

c. CIP Submissions: No new projects submitted. 

d. Emergency Response Plan: Team suggested inviting Emergency Response 
experts to future meetings to offer suggestions and guidance as to what to include in plan. 
Anticipate guests at meeting in 20 15. 

5. NEW BUSINESS: 

Great Land Trust Mapping: Motion made and approved to invite Kim Sollien to offer 
presentation at November 2014 meeting. Her organization may be useful in helping us 
come up with proposals for inclusion in the Comprehensive Plan. 

6. Adjournment: Meeting adjourned at 9:42 p.m. 

7. All motions and votes were open for participation to all present; no distinction was 
made between members and non-members in any motions made or votes taken. 

~2J j_~ /'1 [-efr- 2_o(~ 
Paul Houser 
SKRCC President 

Attest, 19 Feb 2015. 

~d_ 
j Anne Houseal 

SKRCC Secretary/Treasurer 

Date 
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South Knik River Community Council ... ·'lfo o~'<~lc 
Regular Meeting Minutes, Thursday, 20 Nov 2014 ~ 

Location: George E. Steffes Public Safety Building 
8271 S Ben Hur Dr 
Palmer, AK 99645 

1. Quorum established at 7:02pm with 5 officers plus 12 others present, of whom at 
least 7 were residents. Special guests included Assemblyman Jim Sykes; MSB Engineer, 
Bob Walden; and Kim Sollien, Great Land Trust. 

2. Meeting called to order by SKRCC Vice President, Lori Hobbs. All present recited 
the Pledge of Allegiance. 

3. REPORTS: 

MSB Engineer Report: 
a. AKDOT approved permit for guard rail project at near Mile 1 ofKnik River Rd 

but extended the length of the rail. Cost estimate provided by contractor 
secured for project installation sits at $4 7.1 K for new length. Length of guard 
rail is more than double MSB proposal. Previous proposal was approximately 
$85/linear foot. Extended length is approximately $60/linear foot. 

Motion made and approved to: 
"Expend revenue sharing funds in the amount of$47,100 to complete guard rail 
project as presented at the 20 Nov 2014 meeting." 

b. Monies are available to complete a safety pull out with parking near mile 6.8 of 
Knik River Rd, for the scenic viewpoint of the Knik Glacier. Pull out will be 
completed during the 2015 construction season. 

c. Monies are also available to complete to fire station pullout at mile 8. This 
project is also scheduled for completion during the 2015 construction season. 

Secretary/Treasurer Report: 
a. 16 Oct 2014 minutes not available for approval at this meeting 
b. No change from previous month in finances, as no transactions occurred. 
c. Resident emailed about rise in insurance costs and wondered what had 

happened to cause a rise. No one present was aware of an increase. 
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Assembly Report: 
a. Cathy Tilton is the new state representative for our area. 
b. Classroom extension offFire Station 2.2 is only in talking stages. Could not 

find an existing CIP in place. 
c. Property Tax Exemption status increased for disabled vets and seniors. Will 

reduce MSB coffers by approximately $3M. 
d. Vehicle registrations not required for vehicles over 8 years will go into effect 

over the next couple of years. This will also reduce MSB coffers by about 
$1M. 

e. Good feedback on road work done on Birch Hill. 
f. Big push in place to extend trails on north side of river. Currently firewood 

is available. 
g. Trails are being looked at near Maud Rd, Jim Lake, bridge across Jim Creek, 

and looking at corridors for access, inventorying properties, even across Metal 
Creek. DNR is looking for access. 

h. Bike trail from Plumley Rd to Our Rd approved for next summer. 

4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 
a. Kim Sollien from Greatland Trust gave a 30 minute presentation on her 

organization and how we can help each other with information gathering and 
mapping of key areas and resources. A great deal of interest arose, and she was 
invited back to our next meeting in February. 

b. Rick Polzin presented the recommendations from the "signage 
committee" (Paul Houser, Janet Read and Rick Polzin). Cost estimates and sign 
construction to be initiated over the next few months so signs are available for 
installation when ground thaws. Kim Sollien shared that the DOT point of 
contact for permitting is Kevin Vicalise, and generally runs about $100 for 
permit. Send a picture for sign placement on google maps. JeffCichoz to email 
Anne Kevin's email. 

c. Bylaws revision: Non profit status and 2010 revision (Tabled until2015) 
d. Emergency Response Plan: Tabled until 2015 

5. NEWBUSINESS: 

a. CIP: Anne will make sure there is a CIP proposal for training room/community 
council meeting space and present at next meeting. Adjustments will be made 
pending any new information Jim Sykes may discover. 

b. Revenue Sharing proposals: None submitted, but may propose using some 
revenue sharing funds for training room/community council area if it will 
expedite construction. 
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6. Adjournment: Meeting adjourned at 8:45p.m. 

7. All motions and votes were open for participation to all present; no distinction was 
made between members and non-members in any motions made or votes taken. 

p a.-Jl A~ Nfelr- ;;2$Xs-, 
Paul Houser 
SKRCC President 

Attest, 19 Feb 2015. 

SKRCC Secretary/Treasurer 

Date 
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A non-profit, communir:y service organization 

Talkeetna Community Council, Inc. 
Regular Meeting Nov 3, 2014 

Draft Minutes 
Talkeetna Elementary School 

1. Call to order- The meeting was called to order at 19:00 by vice-chair Mary Farina. 
Seating ofNew Directors: Whitney Wolf, Mark Moren, Rob Shelby and Rich Crain. 
Other board members present: Mary Farino, Katie Writer, Iris Vandenharn 
Quorum is established (7 /7) 

2. Minutes- IrisV will take the minutes. 

RECEIVED 
c::c 0 5 201~ 

CLERKS OFFICE 

3. Approval ofthe Agenda- Iris made a motion to approve the agenda as amended, Katie 2nd. 
Motion approved ( 6/0/0). 

4. Election of Officers 
Iris nominee Whitney for president - Mark 2nd 

Whitney nominee Mary for vice-president- Iris 2"d 
Whitney nominee Iris for secretary -Katie 2nd 

Mary nominee Katie for treasures - Whitney 2ud 
Whitney makes motion to approve elected officers. 
Motion approved (7 /7) 

5. Approval of Agenda 
Iris made a motion to approve the minutes of October 6, 2014. Mary 2nd. 
Motion approved (6/0/0). 

6. Approval of minutes- Oct. 6, 2014 
Iris adds SCERP to unfinished business 
Whitney adds Electricity Generation Facility and Revenue Sharing Approval to new business. 
Iris made a motion to approve the agenda. Katie 2nd 
Motion approved ( 6/0/0) 

7. Treasurer's Report 
see attachment 

8. Out-of-town guest(s) 
Macey Shapiro - Mat Su Borough Solid Waste Division Manager Recycling Presentation 
postponed to next month 

9. Correspondence (see attached sheet) 
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none 

11. Persons to be heard 
none 

12. Assembly Update- Vern Halter 
Susitna and Talkeetna proposed dams: makes again a statement to be against the dams. 
Redistricting of District 7: objected of northern redistricting, in favor of the small southern redistrictings 
Senior exemption: in favor, although not sure how to make up the difference 
Revenue sharing future: in favor of the concept, but expect Juneau will make cuts in the future 
Water & sewer assessment: capital money should come from Juneau, as the borough doesn't have money for 
that. 
13. Committee & Board Reports. 
a. Revenue Sharing proposal- Robert Gerlach (see attachment) 
4. Small amount- religious, start up and out of council boundaries 
7. No money - far out of council boundaries 
9. No money- asked for $6k to get 1 international person up for 1 week. 
12. Small amount- 2 signs $6k, but think its more like $20k. Needs more community support and solid plans 
3. More money- applied for less, but really supports the community and last year $4k 
10. Smaller amount- took out administration cost+ personal cost 

b. RSA 29 report to Talkeetna Community Council November 3, 2014- John Strasenburgh 
Board discussed the Assembly ordinance to end vehicle registration fees on vehicles older than 8 years and on 
non-commercial trailers. Elimination of this revenue stream would adversely affect RSA taxpayers, and the 
Board voted to write the Assembly expressing its opposition to the ordinance. 
CIP for next summer was discussed and approved. Funds would come from a $30,000 legislative grant 
and $35,000 left over from last year's transfer from the RSA 29 Fund Balance (reserve) account into our project 
account. Projects are $16,000 for calcium chloride and $54,000 for recondition gravel roads. 

c. Su Dam - Whitney Wolff 
ILP studies meetings 
Studies stop at TC Parks bridge. 
Social study, Recreational study, River flow 
Recreational studies will continue in 2015 
d. Formation by laws committee 
No committee was formed 

14. Unfmished Business 
a. New Library road safety 
Borough will study the traffic situation in spring/summer, before defining further action 

b. Talkeetna dike I USACE report I letter re. commercial riverboat use of dike 
TCCI received the USACE report which will be taken up by FEMA in January 
Scope of work status is unknown. 
Docks build by State, but just not enough water at the dock site. Mahays will move to the end of mainstreet, 
which is not preferred, if they cannot use the dike. Israel might be working with Corps on dragging. 

a Robert will write letter to Casey 

c. Water/Sewer 
TCCI received final report of CRW. Jim is reading it now, and will come up to TKA end of the month. 
Vern: Operating budget should be covered by rate increase. Capital budget should be covered by a grant with 
the State. TCCI should apply for grant in due time. 
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a Iris will copy cd with report and will make available at the library 

d. Christiansen Lake float plane lease 
Borough asks for more defmitive opinion from the community 
Iris made a motion that TPAC will take the project and finds a new spot or new location, Mary 2"d 
Motion approved ( 6/0/0) 

a iris will address the issue in TPAC 

e. East Talkeetna flood service area 
Vern has to bring ordinance to clerk - followed by a vote in East as well as West Talkeetna 
Vern: TCCI can redistribute money from 2.5mlj State grant (for all river management) between Yoder rd and the 
TKA dike if needed. 

a Mary will send an email to Vern asking for ordinance 

f. SCERP 
More input is needed to finalize the "brochure" . 

a whitney will send request to Eric Denkewalter 

15. New Business 
a Justin Dipaola-Allen - Park Specialist at DSP. Request for letter of support. 
All operation cost come from Federal grants. Capital projects comes from State grants. Coming years projects 
are keep trails open, brushing and hardening of the trails. Troublesome creek is open. 
Iris made a motion to write a letter of support, Rich 2nd 
Motion approved ( 6/0/0) 

a Mark will write the letter 

b. Becca Stenerson - USSWCD I YCC. Request for letter of support. 
USSWCD has lots of new blood and works on being more professional. They work in Denali State parks as 
well as Talkeetna Lakes Park. Justin supports them. 
Iris made a motion to write a letter of support, Mark 2nd 
Motion approved ( 6/0/0) 

.... 
8 Ricb will write tbe letter 

c. Electricity Generation Facility 
Current ordinance states that all electrical generation >50MW has to follow borough ordinance. There is an 
repeal to raise the threshold to 101MW and/or repeal the current ordinance. 
There will be a public hearing Nov 19, 2014 
Katie made a motion to write a letter requesting not to repeal the ordinance without installing a new one directly 
and to leave the threshold at 50MW, Iris 2nd 
Motion approved ( 5/Mark/0) 

.... 

8 Katie will write the letter 

d. Approval of revenue sharing 
Mike made a motion to approve the proposed revenue sharing as is, 2nd Rob 
Motion approved (4/-/Iris) 
.... 

8 Katie will distribute the money 

16. Adjourn at 10:05 Ct ~~ cz, k-6 +o : 
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A non·profit, community service org:mi2:ltion 

Talkeetna Community Council, Inc 
Regular Meeting December 1, 2014 

Talkeetna Elementary School 

1. Call to order: The meeting was called to order at 7:00 by board vice­
chair Mary Farina. Board members present: Rich Crain, Mark 
Moren, Rob Shelby, Katie Writer. 

2. Minutes: Rich will take the minutes. 

3. A quorum was established 

4. Approval of the agenda: Mark made a motion to approve the agenda. 
Rich seconded. Motion approved. 

5. Approval of November 3, 2014 minutes: Rich made a motion to 
approve the November 3, 2014 minutes, Rob seconded. Motion approved. 

6. Treasurer's Report: Katie gave the treasurer's report for the cuiTent 
account balances. 

7. Out-of-town guest: 
Macey Shapiro, Mat-Su Borough Solid Waste Division Manager. The 
recycling presentation was moved to the Persons to be Heard agenda 
item. 

8. Correspondence: It was noted that none of the coiTespondence related 
to any agenda items. 

9. There were no Announcements on the Agenda. 

10. Persons to be heard: 
a. Macey Shapiro, Mat-Su Borough Solid Waste Division Manager, 
made a presentation outlining increasing costs for solid waste 

Talkeetna Community Cozmctl, Inc. 
P.O. Box 608, Talkeetna AI< 99676 

RECEIVED 
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CLERKS OFFICE 
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expenditures and outlined a sustainable, long term recycling program 
for the Matanuska Susitna Borough. This program would rely on 
local community councils working with the borough to qualify 
recycler groups organized as 50lc3 entities. In addition the MSB 
would be able to provide a collection location, supply no-additional­
cost transpmtation to the Wasilla Recycling Collection Center, and 
could offer coordination of refurbishing 40yd recycle containers. He 
requested that the Talkeetna Community Council consider this 
proposal and listened to public conunents. 

11. There was no Assembly Update (Vem Halter was not in attendance). 

12. Committee and Board reports: 
a. RSA: John Strasenburgh gave updates to FEMA activities on 
Kalispell Road and Yoder Road (not in TCC area) 

13. Unfinished Business: 
a. Christensen Lake Park Floatplane discussion tabled until 
January Meeting. The MSB is studying legal issues. 
b. Gov't Lot 9 bench erosion: Katie states that the land is cutTently 
not usable due to the river action. Concerning destruction of trees in 
this area by beaver action, Katie will contact MSB Parks and Rec 
about a special nuisance permit that can be issued by the Ak Dept of 
Fish and Game. 

14. New Business: 
a. MVFCU Signatories. Mary Farina requested a Resolution to 
remove past council member names from the accmmts and to add the 
newly elected member names. Mark made a resolution, Rod seconded 
and the resolution passed. Rich will write this and Katie will submit 
toMVFCU. 
b. Recycling options. A committee was formed to study the 
feasibility of forming a recycling program. Committee members will 
be: Beth Valentine, Trisha Costello , Katie Writer, and Rob Shelby. 

15. adjourned: The meeting was adjourned at 8:45pm 
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A non-profit. rommurul) ~ice Otg;lllll2t100 RECEIVED 
~.P.f( 2 3 20f5 

Talkeetna Community Council, lnc 
Regular Meeting ,January, 5 2015 

Talkeetna Elemeotar: School 
Minutes 

CLERKS OFFICE 

I. Call to order: The meeting was called to order at 7:00 by board 
chair Whitney Wolff. Board members present: Mary Farina, Rich 
Crain. Mark Moren, Rob Shelby, Iris Vandenham. 

2. Minutes: Rob will take the minutes. 

3. A quorum was established 

4. Approval of the agenda: Mary made a motion to approve the agenda. 
Mark seconded. Motion approved. 

5. Approval of December 1, 2014 minutes: Mark made a motion to 
approve the December. I :!014 minutes, Rich seconded. Motion appro\ed. 

6. Treasurer's Report: Katie was not present. 

7. Out-of-town guest: no out of town guests present 

8. Correspondence: Iris read over correspondence. Whitile) read letter 
from Christianson Lake resident' s group. 

9. There were no Announcements on the Agenda. 

1 0. Persons to be heard: 
a. Stu Reder spoke against allowing commercial use of noat plane 
docks on Christianson Lake. 
b. Ore\" Haag spoke on the historical nature of Christianson lake as a 
float plane base. 

1'alkeef11a Cmmmmity Cormc1l, Inc. 
P.O. Box 608. TalkeeiPla AK 99676 
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11. There was no Assembly Update (Vern Halter was not in at1endance). 
Mary said that flood plan paperwork for East Talkeetna had been sent to the 
borough clerk, per Vern Halter. 

12. Committee and Board reports: 
a. Revenue sharing: Robert Gerlach gave update on status of 5 
recipients. 
b. RSA: John Strasenburgh requested a letter of support for a 30K 
grant from State of Alaska for gravel road work. 
c. SU Dam Committee: Whitney talked of governors decision to 
halt major projects, including Susitnalwatana dan1 by order 271. 
d. TPAC: Iris read summa1y and motions ofNovember, 24 2014 
TPAC meeting. TPAC recommends 1. Drop float plane slip# 2 from 
future use rather than relocate. 1. Recognize that the 2009 additions 
to Talkeetna Lakes Park at the south end of Christiansen Lake should 
be managed in accordance wilh the Talkeetna Lakes Park 
Management Plan specifically regarding non-motorized use. 

13. Unfin ished Business: 
a . Christensen Lake Park FloatpJane: 

• Whitney gave a brief history of Christianson Lake tloat plane 
activity. 

• Whitney read Jetter from Christianson Lake residents opposing 
commercial operations from borough leased slips. 

• Emerson Kreuger/MSB land management specialist- stated float 
plane slips 2 & 3 had been abandoned but an error by the MSB 
had allowed for #2 to be leased in 2014. 

Iris made motion to adopt TPAC recommendations. Rich seconded. 
Vote passed unanimously. 
Iris made motion to keep slip #3 as a private slip. Mary seconded. 
During discussion Mark moved to amend motion to include ''for 
private and recreational use". lris seconded. Motion passed 
unanimously. 
b. Gov't Lot 9 bench erosion: Whitney read Katie's report on 
beaver damage and possible solutions including an offer from Darryl 
Lescanec of ADF&G to come and trap the nuisance beaver(s). 

14. New Business: 
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a. Gov;t Lot 9 bench erosion: Mark made motion to accept offer 
from Darryl Lcscanec to trap beaver(s). Iris seconded. Mark 
withdrew motion during discussion. 
iris made motion to contact Emerson Kreuger/11SB Land 
Management specialist about beaver problem and forward on DarT)• I 
Lescanec's contact inlom1ation to him. Mary seconded. Motion 
passed unanimously. 
b. RSA: Rich made motion to write support letter for RSA 29 to 
state for 30K grant. Mark seconded. Motion passed unanimously. 
Mark will write letter. 
c. Float Plane m·ea: Drew Haag spoke about getting suggestions for 
commercial flont plane options in Talkeetna. Made suggestion of f-i sh 
lake area do be developed along North edge of Fish lake. 
Mary made motion to have TPAC look at Fish Lake Management plan 
be fore any further discussion. Mark seconded. 

15. adjourned: The meeting was adjourned at 9:35 p.m. 

- r 
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A non-profi~ community ~c:e <Mpni7.uion 

RECEIVED 
f.• p~ 2 3 2015 

Talkeetna Community Council, Inc 
Regular Meeting Febr·uary 2, 2015 

Talkeetna Elementary School Library 
Draft Minutes 

CLERKS OFFICE 

I. Call to order·: The meeting was called to order at 7:00PM by Board 
Chair Whitney Wolff. Board members present: Mary Farina, Rich 
Crain, Iris Vandenham, Mark Moren, Rob Shelby, and Katie Writer. 

2. Minutes: Mark will take the minutes. 

3. A quorum was established 

4. Approval of the agenda: Katie made a motion to approve the agenda. 
Iris seconded. Motion approved unanimously. 

5. Approval of January 5, 2015 minutes: Mary made a motion to approve 
the January 5, 20 15 minutes with appropriate cmTections. Rob Shelby 
seconded. Motion approved unan imously. 

6. Treasuret·'s Report: Katie discussed current accoun t status. 

7. Out-of-town guest: None noted. 

8. Correspondence: Whitney and Iris discussed correspondence; incl uding 
but not limited to Daryl Lescanec 's decision to not trap the beavers due to 
dog walking in the high traffic area; Beth Valentine's Letter from the 
Talkeetna Chamber of Commerce regarding the support for float plane 
docks; a letter from Alaska Air Carriers Association referencing zoning 
action affecting commercial seaplane operators on Christianson and Fish 
Lakes; a draft letter of support request from Terry Dolan for a grant 
regarding monies to repair the Talkeetna Water & Sewer issues; and an 
amendment by DOT&DF concerning public comment and a date change 
regarding an underpass at the "Y" area. 

Talkeetna Community Councz~ Inc. 
P.O. Box 608, Talkeet11a AK 99676 
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9. There were no Announcements on the Agenda. 

10. Persons to be heard: 
a. Jenny Krepel spoke on the flood plan and flooding that occurs 
near her business through the culvert into West Talkeetna and that 
another culvert may be instal led under the railroad tracks. She is 
concerned that the water that comes through these culverts needs to be 
dive1ied away and planning needs to occur through a flood mitigation 
process to address these issues. It was discussed that the Emergency 
Manager for the Borough and the Alaska Rai lroad should be 
contacted. 

b. Will Peterson from KTNA spoke regarding an invitation to 
meetings on Trends in Non-Profits (efficiency/Collaboration/Shared 
Services) that will take place February 24th..... 26th - wbjch begins on 
Tuesday, 2/24 at 5:30 PM at the Northern Susitna Institute b uilding. 

c. Sue Deyoe representing the Talkeetna Historical Society, spoke 
regarding the centennial planning and is looking for collaboration 
with TCC & TPAC in the planning process and for perhaps pennanent 
display signage and/or a kiosk with Talkeetna historical information. 

d. Cathy Teich spoke regarding her concerns regarding proposed 
commercial operations in the Fish Lake Recreation Area. 

c. Larry Deannan spoke stating that the Fish and Numbered Lakes 
Management Plan section 4J prohibits commercial use. 

lJ . There was no Assembly Update (Vern Halter was not in attendance). 

12. Committee and Board reports: 
a . Recycling: Katie gave an update on the status of purchasing a 
refurbished three section container for recycling that would be 
transferred by d1e Borough when fi lled. The committee is meeting on 
Tuesday, February 24th at 7:00PM at the Roadhouse. They are 
planning on having a recycling fundraiser at a later date. 

b. RSA: Jobn Strasenburgh discussed that he fin alized the RSA 
grant application and tbat be sent in the letter of support written by the 
TCC for a 30K grant from the State of Alaska for gravel road work. 
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Due to decreased revenue and low financial reserves, he further 
discussed a proposed Mill Rate increase from 2.89 to 3.01 to keep 
area roads in appropiiate condition. 

c. SU Dam Committee: Wl1ituey spoke of the Governor 's decision 
to halt and remove fw1ding from the budget for 6 major projects, 
including Susitna/Watana Dam project. FERC has accepted AEA's 
requested 60 day delay of the Susitna licensing process. 

d. TPAC: I lis reported on the discussion that occurred at the 
1/26/2015 TPAC meeting (well-attended) regarding commercial use 
of Fish Lake Recreation Area and noted the TPAC's recommendation 
to honor section 4J (discussed further below) and that discussion 
would happen during the Unfinished Business section of this meeting. 
She al so reported that the TPAC is looking at the Borough 's 
Recreational Trails Plan and is in the process of determining which 
trails will be nominated for change or removal. 

13. Unfinished Business: 
a. TPAC Recommendations- Fish Lake/Letters from AACA and 
TKA C hamber: 

A lengthy discussion was held with community members on a 
proposal submitted by a commercial operator at the TCCI 1/5/ 15 
meeting, seeking a letter of support for development of MSB land I 
Fish Lake Recreation Area, for commercial tloatplane operations. 
(i ncluding pros discussed by the commercial operator and his staff 
that there appears to be a growi ng need for more commercial float 
plane dock access in the area, the positive economic impact of such 
development in the community, and the need for current and future 
planning for tloatplane use; and the cons from residents of the area 
that the community has spent hundreds of hours of time developing­
through much compromise - the current plans to address that this type 
of commercial use would not be compatible witl1 the management 
goals, that this is a private and not a public concem, that there are 
ways and means to lease commercial access through already ex.isting 
channels. that there are other options on purchasing land/leasing on 
other lakes closer to Willow. 
Rich made a motion to accept the TPAC recommendations to honor 
section 4J of Fish and Numbered Lakes Recreation Management plan, 
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which prohibits commercial use. Iris seconded. Motion passed 
unanimously. 

Furthermore, there was discussion of letters written regarding the 
planning of such use by the AACA and the Talkeetna Chamber of 
Commerce and discussion of the TPAC recommendations from the 
1/26/2015 meeting regarding the prohibition of commercial use in the 
area. 
Iris made a motion for the TCC to respond to the letters regardjng this 
issue; one to the Talkeetna Chamber of Commerce and the other to the 
AACA. Rob seconded. Motion passed unanimously. 

b. SCERP: TCCI needs EMS to complete the remaining sections of 
the response plan. 

c. Nuisance Beavers/Gov' t Lot 9 bench erosion: Discussion of 
Danyl Lescanec's (of ADF&G) decision that due to a high level of 
dog traffic that he does not feel comfortable trapping the nuisance 
beaver(s). MSB's Mark Goetsch suggested tJ1at he saw no current 
sign of the beavers and that they may have drowned, moved, or 
perhaps swept· away by high water levels. 

d. l/29/2015 MSB Formal Response Package Submission to DHS 
& EM: Whitney discussed the estimate of $2,187,932.80 to address 
the flooding damage and to repair the Talkeetna dike. 

14. New Business: 
a. Future of the current Talkeetna Library Building: The 
borough is looking for recommendations from the Friends of the 
Libra1y and the community regarding ideas for the building tJ1at 
would be financially self-supporting/sustaining. It was not 
determined if this would be through a lease or tJ1rough a purchase of 
the library and associated lots. There were questions on the process 
involved in facilitating ideas. 

lris made a motion that TCC contact Eric Phi llips from the Borough to 
infonn tbe publ ic of the parameters and options regarding the use of 
d1e current Jibraty and associated lots when it i.s eventually vacated. 
Mark seconded. Motion passed unanimously. 
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b. Request for Letter of Support- Terry Dolan/MSB Director of 
Public Works- Talkeetna Sewer and Water Upgrade grant. 

Rich made a motion that the Talkeeh1a Community Council write a 
Letter of Supp011 for a grant for fixing and upgrad ing the current 
Talkeema Sewer and Water system. Iris seconded . Motion approved 
unanimously. Rich agreed to write draft Letter of Supp011. 

15. Adjournment: 
Mary made a motion Adjourn . lris seconded. Motion approved 
unanimously. The meeti ng was adjourned at 9:27PM. 
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Tal~eetna Cnmmumt~ Council . Inc. 

RECEIVED 
! ~l 2 3 2015 

Ml NUTES • Regular Meeung 'VIan:h 2, 20 15 
Talkeetna Elcmenta~ School Ltbra~ CLERKS OFFICE 

Call to nrJc r. WhllnC) cal leu the mccung to order <II 7:tY) pm. Present: ~1a~ Fanna. 
\V hllney Woltt . Ins V.tnucnham. Rob Shelb). !\lark ~loren anu K:.Hie Wnte1. 
Not pre~ent Rtth Cnun. 
Katie ''til take the mmutc' 
A quorum '' R" est<~bh~hcJ. 
A pprm al or the AgenJa. i\li.ll) made a molt on Rob ::!• .~. i'vlouon apprm ed. 
i\ppr01alof Feb. 2"J, ::!015 minutes. lm maJe a mollt'n.l\larh. :!"d. ~Iutton appro,eJ. 
Treas urer' s Report- Kane gm·e the treasurer\ report lor accoum balances. Sec attached. 
Corrc~pondence-l n~ Jelt\CteJ corrc,pondcnce summa!) (see att..tchellt. 
i\ nnouncement<.,-
Pc rson 's to be Heard-

Li -.a Shelbr-Skateb..'lard Park at the olu It bra~. Looi-Jng to gel a lcuer ot <.,uppon 
from TCCI. Wou!J hke touuh;e the TCCJ', 501(c)3 tnr tundrat,tng. 

Joe P:tge-t'Sl- Bet') Smith j, the ne'' E'ecuun· Dtredor .l.x t<; Prcstdentof the 
13ourd ol Dtrectl)t'>. NSI ho:.tcu a 3 da~ work,hop on \\a~:.to con'''ltdatc re~urccs on 
non-profit~. Sa\e the date-fi~l \\eek ol Augu~l. :2015: Que~l Wnrk<.,hops '\lSI Ill\ 1tes the 
communll) lo get tm llhcd. 

Hlm ard- Sus1 tna Rn er loJ!!mg- Wanung lO butiJ 3 adJ1llotul cabms anJ 
matntatn coJe C<lmphancc 

John Strascnbur~h- Tr.ul~ mccung Feb . .., I"' ::!015 A,I.Jn!,! TCClto "ntc :1lcuer 
tO borough lOt~tke a look Jllhe process or 1dentif~ tng \\Orlh~ lratJ proJCCL<. 
As,cmbl~ L'p.kllc. \'ern I faller nnt pre-.cnt. \Ia~ or Larr~ DcVtlbl\s "a.' present 
Comnuuce anu Bt'Jnl Reporl-'· 
Rcc~cllng-Kaue htghhghtcd the progre~' ot the Talkeetna Recyclmg Cnmm1llee. $563 
r;usell( +500 mor(; ~mce mcdtng)total ratsed ". (()('i3 

Grant~'' nung etlort~ bemg made and the grul 1s to ratsc $25,()00 for two contaJner.... 
The borough ha' agrccJ to mah.e re..:ydable' '·' the pm:c ot tmsh ur.lp-otT\ 
A 1\ IOA 1' bern!; \lrtllen b~ the borough tn regatll~ loTalkccrna'!' tn\cstmcnl tn the 
cnntamer~. "htch cost '510.000 each for rclurbl'•hment. 
E\ ening Fundrar,er at the Hangar, Apnl J!{th. 2015. 6-10 pm. Silent Aucunn, fond, 
sptnts and the ldllaprcn pcrfomung II\ e! 
Apnl 25th, 2015 Eanh Da~ Celebrauon,Rc..:ydable<. Dr<'P Ott at Northern Su<;tlna 
lnstnute. 11.00 am -3.00 pm. Jom us rnr ramtly tun and canh fncndl~ prouuct .... tood 
anJ game~ 
Contacttalkcetnare~.:~ding<!! gmrulxom to gcttn' nl' edJquc,uons 'detatiS 

Su D.un-WhHney made a rcpon about the Stop Work Order anJ the tmllal study progress 
reports. 
l.Jilhlll\hed 8U<>Jile\\ 
Talkeetna SC\\ cr anu Water-Whtlne~ hoptng to secure ... orne gmnt lunJs r.tlhcr than loan 
runds tmm L'SDA RUS \VEP. TciT) Dolan·, qate rc\ enue sharing gtant <.ubnuueJ. 
There a rc not enough mcmbcr5 on the T ka Watet a nd Se\\ er Adnsof) bo..ml tor quorum. 
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Flood ~hLigatton- Concerns abcJut the dratnagc dttch, cuh·ert problem~. and AKRR 
c\panston proJect'> 
Ne11 Busmcs\-
CUP- Sus11na Rt1 cr Lodgmg- Howard "ants to add 3 untls that "ould put it over the 
allowable 6,000 commcrctal 'quare footage. :-.tar) made a mouon to ,upport tht CUP 
for Sus una RJ\'Cr Lodgmg 11 ith the coodtUons that the hghtmg and 1 egetauve buffer 
ts,ue<, arc addre'>scd and arc con~tstent w11h the SPUD .. t-.!ouon mcludcs for the record 
that non-opposttton to CUP 11 as based. tn part, on lot s11e and bulldmg styl~ cons.:-tent 
"tth TCCI de'lgn gUJdelmes to SRC SPUD. 2nd Mark Moren. Molton passes 11 tth 4 111 

f.l\ or One ab~wm 
CIP fi<;t nommauon:.-Sara Jan:.en -Whllne) \harcd the hst. The addtuon to hst goes a<; 

lnlluws: lJ Publtc Water Source~) Water and Sewer 3) Useable Publtc Boat Launch 4) 
Recycling 5) Flood ".1tugatton . Kauc malic a motion fot the 5 listed areas to be added to 
the ClP IJq and the State 1 ~Borough CIP\ be clan tied of where momes are bcmg spent. 
Rob Shelb) 2nd motion. Vote to pao;s mouon-Unammous 
Old Ltbrary Bulldtng-Ltsa Shclb) askmg lor lener ol support lor ratsmg funds under 
TCCI's 501(e)3 for a Skateboard Park at old librar) site. 

\1ary made a monon tn support of Lt!.a Shelb) 's retjuest m maktng the old hbr:ll) sHe 
mto a skateboard park 11 htlc keeping the S. 1egetaunn buffer mtacL Kauc 2NI mouon. 
A lim Ian>r- Motton passed unarumously Mar) made an addittonal motion that 
TCCI request~ the ~!SB keep the hbr.tr} lot public.: lanJ and take rc!>ponsiblltl) for 
r.llJng the old libra!) butlding. Mark 2•d motion. All m fa1or- mollon passed 
Un<tOIOlOUSI). 

l.ellcr Lo Bomugh-rcgardmg tr.ul sclecllon . Kaue made a monon to" ntc a letter to Lhe 
borough and Mat Su Tmil~ and Park Foundation/Kim Ryals to take a look at the process 
of tdentlf) mg worth) tratl proJCCL~ Rob 2nd the mouon. A lim fa1or-mouon pas:-.eJ 
unantmousl). Ins 11 ill wme lcttc.:r 

Mar) made a motion to adJOUrn at 9:45 pm. 
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RECEIVED 

COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
f.'~ < 3 1 2015 

Community Park Building CLERKS OFFICE 
Milepost 115.2 George Parks Highway, turn left on TC Park Circle 

Regular Meeting 6:30PM Thursday, February 19, 2015 

I. Meeting called to order 6:42 pm. 

II. Board Members in Attendance: Miller, Grelson, and Kolbeck. Members Present: 
Lon McCullough. 

Ill. Reading and approval of minutes from January 

IV. Assembly Report: None 

V. TCCSA CIP Report: $32,618.30 Remaining. Forms to be filed to get Class "C" 
well permit. 

VI. RSA 30 Report: None 

VII. Treasurer's Report: Checking $236.44 & Savings: $25.23 

VIII. Revenue Sharing Project Updates: 

A. FY2012 

1. Oral History- $951 .84 Remaining 
2. TCCC Costs- $1 .35 Remaining 

B. FY2013 

1. TCCSA Operating- $1 ,560.43 Remaining 
2. TCCSA Conex - $1 ,500 Remaining 
3. TCCSA Tools- $695.64 Remaining 

IX. Current mail was read 

X. Public Forum: None 

XI. Unfinished Business: 

A. None 

XII. New Business: 

A. None 

XIII. Date of next meeting scheduled for March 19, 2015 at 6:30pm. 

XIV. Meeting adjourned at 7:00pm 

~ (Minutes taken by Council Secretary, Levi Miller) 

'-/UuiCL 6~ 03/lf/·s ~~~¥-
chairperson Date Se etary 

Approved: 

Trapper Creek Community Council 
PO Box 13021, Trapper Creek, AK 99683-0321 (907) 733-7370 Teleconference 

3-17 -6 -
Date 
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH INFORMATION MEMORANDUM IM No . 15-052 

SUBJECT: Reporting of conclusion of contract for Proposal No. 14-
091P to HOWDIE, INC., for project no. 10181 , STATION 5-1, DESIGN­
BUILD, for t he fina l contract amount of EIGHT MILLION DOLLARS AND 
N0/100 ($8,000,000.00) . 

AGENDA OF : May 5 , 20 15 
ASSEMBLY ACTION: 

APPROVED BY JOHN MOOSEY, 

Route To : Department/Individual 

Origi nator 

Le ad Project Manager 

Capital Projects Director 

Boroug h Attorney 

Borough Clerk 

ATTACHMENT(S): Fiscal Note : Yes No X 

SUMMARY STATEMENT: Pursuant to MSB Code , 3 . 08 - 170(F), the fol l owi ng 
i s a s umma ry of contract for Pr oposal No . 1 4- 09 1P, Station 5- 1 
Design- Build between Owne r and Contractor. 

The MSB engaged in a cont r act with Howdie , I nc. , on December 18 , 
20 13 , for Proposal No . 14 - 091P , St at i on 5- 1 Des i gn - Build , project 
no . 10181. The original contract amount of $8 , 000 , 000 . 00 was 
a pproved t hrough Assembly Action AM No . 13- 156 presented on 
November 5 , 2013. The project requ i red no change orders for t h e 
tota l fi nal contract amount of $8 , 000 , 000 . 00 . 

Page 1 of 1 IM No. 15- 052 
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH INFORMATION MEMORANDUM IM No . 15-039 

SUBJECT: APPLICATION BY MOUNTAIN VIEW ESTATES HOMEOWNERS 
ASSOCIATION FOR A LONG -TERM MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH AND THE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION (HOA) 
ALLOWING THE HOA TO PLACE A GATE AND GUARDRAILS ON BOROUGH LAND 
AND CREATION OF PEDESTRIAN ADA ACCESS FROM BOROUGH- OWNED PARCELS 
AND RIGHT-OF-WAY THAT ADJOIN HOMEOWNER ASSOCIATION PROPERTY WITH 
ACCESS TO THE MATANUSKA RIVER. (MSB006950) 

AGENDA OF: April 21 , 2015 
ASSEMBLY ACTION: 

MANAGER RECOMMENDATION: Introduce and se 

APPROVED BY JOHN MOOSEY, BOROUGH MANAGER: 

Route To : 

Originator 

Community Development 
Directo r 

Borou h Attorne 

Borou h Clerk 

ATTACHMENT(S) : Fiscal Note : NO X YES 
Best Interest Finding and Public Comrnents(2 t; pp) 
Ordinance 98 - 002 (3 pp) 
Encroachment Permit and Pictures ( 1~ pp) 
Right of Entry and Map (2 pp) 
Management Agreement and Exhibits (17 pp) 
Ordinance Serial No. 15 -~ (2 pp) 

SUMMARY STATEMENT : 
Application has been submitted pursuant to MSB 23 . 05 . 030(E) (6) 
for a management agreement of borough-owned property by the 
Mountai n View Es tates Homeowners Association to place a loc ked 
gate on borough property that would restrict access between the 
subdivision and a trail on private property . The stated purpose 
o f the application is to combine borough- owned property 

Page 1 o f 5 IM No . 15- 039 
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dedicated to public purpose with property owned by the 
homeowners association for management purposes . 

Options for this application , as discussed in more detail i n the 
Best Interest Finding , include : 

Options for this application include: 

1 . Deny the application . Management agreements as a whole 
require significant staff time for monitoring, reports, 
renewals , etc ., with no monetary payment to the Borough to 
ame liorate the costs. If the Borough does not enter into a 
management agreement for the properties , they would continue to 
be dedicated for a public purpose and the current homeowner 
association activities would fall under the encroachment permit . 
Stipulations in the encroachment permit could be challenged with 
regard to locks and signage . Insurance on the part of the 
homeowners association is not a requirement of the encroachment 
permit and might leave the Borough open to liability for 
structures on borough- owned property. 

2 . Enter into a management agreement for maintenance of the area 
that does not allow a l ocked gate on Borough property that 
prevents access to private property and requires removal of the 
no trespass ing and no parking signs from borough- owned property 
in view of current Borough policy and current public comment. 
The Borough has other trails and pioneer roads with gates; 
however , instructions have been given not to lock or authorize 
others to lock the gates pursuant to Borough policy . 

3 . Enter into the management agreement , all owing private use of 
borough- owned property to members and guests of the Mountain 
View Estates Homeowners Association only, including the locked 
gate and posted signage on Borough property . 

A management agreement would provide liability protection to the 
borough through the insurance requirement; however , a management 
agreement that supports or authorizes a locked gate on Borough 
property dedicated to public purpose would be in conflict with 
asset management policy on other Borough property at this time 
and would create a privileged group of users . 

DISCUSSION : 
Several properties in the Mountain View Estates subdivision were 
obtained by the Borough through Clerk ' s Deed . Adjacent owners 
purchased some of the lots from the Borough . Assembly action on 
January 6 , 1998, Ordinance Serial No . 98-002 , dedicated 
1969B041017 , 1969B041018 , 1969B041019 , 1969B031019 to public 
purpose , to remain in borough ownership , as open space , to serve 
as a buffer to reduce natural and manmade erosion hazards, and 
Page 2 of 5 IM No . 15-039 
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to protect the public ' s health, safety , and welfare , as recorded 
in the Palmer Recording District , Book 0932, Pages 050 - 055 . 

Pictures are provided , as part of the encroachment permit that 
depicts the posts and cables that were replaced with guard rail 
for safety purposes . The original intent of the application for 
the encroachment permit was to clean up the property, to remove 
the unsightly and unsafe posts , and cable and block the public 
access by installing a gate that would be locked . 

A copy of the issued encroachment permit is included with this 
management agreement legislation. The permit requires a 
pedestrian ADA access to be left at the location of the prior 
break in the cabling and requires the access to be 36- inches in 
width under current federal ADA requirements . The permit does 
no t grant the permittee e xclusive use of the area encroached 
upon or the platted right-of-way beyond t he encroachment. The 
gate is to be maintained and remain in good repair with the 
permit notation if any Agency , Emergency Services Agencies , or 
Utili ties request needed access through the gate , access shall 
be granted . 

That permit also states if any new owners , adjacent to the 
platt ed right of way of Kay Mar ie Drive require access to their 
property through the gate or if other members of the public make 
a complaint to the Borough about the existence of the gate and 
show a need for access to the Borough right - of-way, they will be 
given access to ensure we do not violate the law by granting 
exclusive use of public lands to a select group . 

By virtue of granting the application for a locked gate on 
borough land between two private pieces of property, with keys 
on l y available to members of the homeowners association, it 
would appear the borough is granting exclusive use of public 
lands to a select group . The property at the end of Kaye Marie 
Drive provides access to p r i vate property that is between the 
subdivision and the Matanuska River. The private property owne r 
has not requested closure of the access through a venue at the 
Borough and contact was made with the private landowner in this 
regard . A map is included that shows the exit from Kaye Marie 
Drive onto the private property , and the roads/trails across 
said private property to the river. 

To determine what impact , i f any , this action would have on the 
private property owner and to obtain the perspective of this 
owner , a meeting was scheduled and a site visit made . The 
private property owner allows members of the public to park in 
his gravel pit free of charge , when no work is being done , and 
access the Matanuska River from his property on Outer Springer . 
Although , t he gravel pit is not visible from the road , word of 
Page 3 of 5 IM No . 15- 039 
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mouth from those who are using the gravel pit might result in 
more requests for usage if the gate at the end of Kaye Marie is 
locked . We visited the grave l pit/staging area and then drove 
around to the Kaye Marie side. The private property owner said 
he would prefer the gate not be locked but that he did volunteer 
his own time and excavator to help install the gate when the 
homeowner association representative requested his assistance to 
place the gate on borough property. 

While driving down Kaye Marie to the MSB owned properties , we 
met two four - wheeler riders with an ATV trailer full of gravel 
driving on the road in the opposite direction away from the 
gated trail. It was the impression of this adjudicator , from 
the description provided, that a vehicle gate was intended to be 
placed , thus allowing access to this road/ t rail in the case of 
emergency needs ; however , the drive gate is located on 
1969B03L019 with a posted no trespassing sign . This MSB 
property does not access the private property . The gate to the 
river access is obviously wide enough for a f our wheeler but not 
likely to allow access to a large emergency vehicle should the 
need arise; however , the gate was not locked at the time of this 
site visit contrary to instructions on the gate to keep it 
locked. No parking signs have also been placed at the end of 
Kaye Marie , on borough property, which would seemingly limit 
even pedestrian use of this access to homeowner association 
members since visitors would not have a place to park. As we 
left the subdivision , the four wheelers and ATV trailer were 
noted in a private driveway in the Mountain View Estates and the 
gravel was being placed to repair the driveway. 

The properties owned by the Borough are only 20 , 000 +/ - square 
feet each and are located in an area close to the Matanuska 
Susitna River that may or may not flood . The Borough acquired 
additional lots in Block 3 that are now owned by an adjacent 
property owner . Significant amounts of property were los t to 
flooding of the Matanuska River when it was p redominantly 
traveling along the bank adjacent to this private property and 
the Mountain View Estates subdivision. 

As the Valley has grown and matured over the last several 
decades , large public and private properties that included 
different motorized and non- motorized trails have been sold into 
private ownership and/or developed into subdivisions without 
regard to continued use of the trails or s ubjecting the property 
to legal easements for the trails . This has been recognized by 
the Borough and addressed, to a degree , in t he Matanuska- Susitna 
Borough Recreational Trails Plan in conjunction with the desires 
of Borough residents . To this end , the Borough is working in 
cooperation with the State of Alaska, local community councils, 
cities , businesses , property owners , and trail advocacy groups 
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to provide 
the public 
recreation 
trails. 

a system of trails throughout the Borough to enable 
to engage in motori zed and non- motorized outdoor 

activities and to ensure the future preservation of 

Authority: 
MSB 23. 05 . 020 (A) governs 
management of borough-owned 
real property by the borough. 

all acquisitions, 
real property or 

disposals , 
any interest 

and 
in 

MSB 23 . 05.030(E) (6) authorizes agreements by application 
provided in code . 

MSB 23 . 05 . 030 (G) requires that a Best Interest Finding shall be 
completed when disposing of , exchanging , or otherwise conveying 
an interest in real property at less than fair market value . 

MSB 23 . 10.160(E) management agreement shall be for a period not 
to exceed five years unless otherwise expressly approved by the 
assembly by ordinance. 

RECOMMENDATION OF LAND AND RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STAFF : 
1. Enter into a Management Agreement with the Mounta in View 

Homeowners Association for maintenance and upkeep that does 
not provide special privilege for HOA members from Borough­
owned properties dedicated to public purpose . 

a . The requested agreement and a locked gate would close 
access to a long- used motorized trail on pr i vate 
property accessed via Kaye Marie Drive , a borough­
accept ed and maintained road , with the only access 
being available to HOA members who purchase a key . 

b . No parking signs , no trespassing signs , and any locks 
should be removed from borough- owned property 
dedicated to public purpose and any gate should be 
available for access to any member of the public . 

c . The Homeowners Association could petition the private 
landowner to place a gate on private property that 
would close the public access across private land . 

2 . Amend the MSB- issued Encroachment Permit , issued prior to 
the land use application , to not allow the gate to be locked as 
part of the management agreement with access only by Homeowner 
Association members who pay a monetary deposit for the key . 

RECOMMENDATION OF ADMINISTRATION : Enter into a management 
agreement for weed control , safety maintenance of the area , and 
upkeep of guardrails; denying the request for a locked gate and 
requiring removal of the no parking and no trespassing signs on 
borough-owned property dedicated to public purpose . 

Page 5 of 5 IM No . 15 - 039 
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BEST INTEREST FINDING 
For the 

Disposition of Borough-owned Land 

I. Summary of Proposed Action 
Management agreement between Matanuska Susitna Borough and Mountain View Estates 
Homeowners Association for the borough-owned property outlined below in the legal 
description. This management agreement proposed by the Homeowners Association would 
allow a gate placed on borough-owned property dedicated to public purpose. This gate would be 
locked to block access of any type across private property, not belonging to the home owners 
association, to the Matanuska River. 

Three options are available, on Pages 5 and 6 of the best interest finding. If a management 
agreement is put into place, staff recommends Option No. 2 -- Enter into a management 
agreement for maintenance of the area that does not allow a locked gate on Borough property 
that prevents access to private property and requires removal of the no trespassing and no 
parking signs from borough-owned property in view of current Borough policy and ctment 
public comment. The Borough has other trails and pioneer roads with gates; however, 
instructions have been given not to lock or authorize others to lock the gates pursuant to Borough 
policy. 

II. Property Site Factors 

A. Location: 1969B04L017, 1969B04L018, 1969B04L019, 1969B03L019 

B. Legal Descriptions: Lot 19, Block 3, Mountain View Estates Phase III, contammg 
21 ,406 square feet, more or less, according to Mountain View Estates Phase III, a 
resubdivision of Tract A-1 of Mountain View Estates Addition No. 1, fi led in the Palmer 
Recording District on August 14, 1980 as Plat 80-76; and 
Lot 17, Block 4, Mountain View Estates Phase III, containing 20,060 square feet, more or 
less, accord ing to Mountain View Estates Phase III, a resubdivision of Tract A-1 of 
Mountain View Estates Addition No. 1, filed in the Palmer Recording District on August 
14, 1980 as Plat 80-76; and 
Lot 18, Block 4, Mountain View Estates Phase III, containing 20,255 square feet, more or 
less, according to Mountain View Estates Phase III, a resubdivision of Tract A-1 of 
Mountain View Estates Addition No. 1, filed in the Palmer Recording District on August 
14, 1980 as Plat 80-76; and 
Lot 19, Block 4, Mountain View Estates Phase III, containing 20,192 square feet, more or 
less, according to Mountain View Estates Phase III, a resubdivision of Tract A-1 of 
Mountain View Estates Addition No. 1, filed in the Palmer Recording District on August 
14, 1980 as Plat 80-76; 
Aggregating 81,913 square feet, more or less. 
Subject to any and all existing rights-of-way and easements of record. 

MSB006950 , Best Interest Finding Page 1 of 6 
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C. Land Status: 
1. Clerk's Deed to Matanuska Susitna Borough, Case No. 3PA-87-199 CV 
2. Clerk's Deed to Matanuska Susitna Borough, Case No. 90-400 

D. Restrictions: 
1. Land Classification - January 6, 1998, Ordinance Serial No. 98-002, dedicated 

the above referenced lots to public purpose, to remain in borough ownership, as 
open space, to serve as a buffer to reduce natural and manmade erosion hazards, 
and to protect the public's health, safety, and welfare. Recorded in the Palmer 
Recording District, Book 0932, Pages 050- 055. 

2. Land Use Plans - This property is covered by the Matanuska-Susitna Borough 
Core Area Comprehensive Plan. In analyzing this plan, there is nothing that 
would impact this management agreement. 
The property is also covered in the State Susitna Matanuska Area Plan. 
According to that plan, as noted in Chapter 3, most state lands will be managed 
fo r multiple uses. Exceptions are lands that will be offered for private lease or 
ownership, recreation sites that are less than 640 acres, and certain other areas that 
have unique habitat or public recreation values. Two specific areas are mentioned 
including an experimental forest managed by the Palmer Soi l and Water 
Conservation District and the Plant Material s Center prope1ty managed by 
Division of Agriculture. 

3. Title Restrictions-
Federal patent reserves from the lands granted, a right-of-way thereon for ditches 
or canals constructed by the authority of the United States and a right-of-way for 
the construction of railroads, telegraph, and telephone lines in accordance with the 
Act of March 12, 1914. 
State patent is subject to valid existing trails, roads, and easements, reservation of 
a 50-foot wide perpetual public access easement along each body of water. State 
patent fwther reserves all oils, gases, coal, ores, minerals, fissionable materials, 
and fossils of every name, kind or description, and which may be in or upon said 
lands and the right to explore the same for such oils, gases, coal, ores, minerals, 
fissionable materials and fossils , right of entry for the same. 

4. Covenants- Dedicated to public purpose. 

5. Zoning- None. 

6. Easements & Other Reservations- None. 

E. Current Land Use: Currently vacant land with some trailhead and trail use. 

F. Surrounding Land Use: Residential and recreation. 

MSB006950 , Best Interest Finding Page 2 of 6 
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G. Existing Infrastructure: South Kaye Marie Drive. 

H. Soils & Terrain: Uti lizing the NRCS web soil survey and the NRCS prime and 
important farm land matrix for Mat-Su, the property includes a mixture of Yensus silt 
loam, farmland of local importance (3c), Knik silt loam, and Cryods. Yensus is 
approximately 50% of the soil of the parcels; however, as this is a residential subdivision, 
the property would not likely be classified as agricultural. 

I. Coastal Management: Not required at this time. 

J. Resources: 1969B03LO 19 has a temporary turnaround on the subdivision plat. The 
guard rails replaced the post and wire that were a potential safety hazard. The 
Association has placed a locked gate at the end of South Kaye Marie Drive in the area of 
the platted temporary turnaround, placed another gate on borough propetiy with a no 
trespassing sign, and placed no parking signs on borough property. 

K. Assessment: The 2014 assessed value of the subject parcels is $300.00 for 2300 South 
Kaye Marie Drive, $500 for 2280 S Kaye Marie Drive, $0.00 for 2320 S Kaye Marie 
Drive, and $0.00 for 2341 S Kaye Marie Drive, for a total of $800 in assessed value. 

III. Public and Board and Commission Comments 

Public notice under MSB 23.05.025 was placed in the Frontiersman, on the MSB web site, and 
mailed out based on addresses obtained from the Borough property database. Following this, 
one member of the public stated he lived in the subdivision and had not received public notice in 
the mail. Fmther, less specific search was done, and 22 additional public notices were mailed 
where the subdivision abbreviation was such it was not picked up in the first Govern run of 
addresses. 

All comments are included in the packet as part of the best interest finding. Four ( 4) comments 
were received in support of the management and gate closure at the end of Kaye Marie Drive. 
Thirteen (13) comments were received opposed particularly to the gate. In addition to opposing 
the gate, one opposed the ADA pedestrian access stating the entrance at this time is not ADA 
compliant and thought compliance could be a large expense to the homeowners association. 

Mr. Storey, a resident on Outer Springer Loop, called in his comment stating that the road 
extending from Kaye Marie, which is now gated, was built by the Corps of Engineers to access 
the river. He did not state what year this was done but did say it has been used as a motorized 
and non-motorized recreational trai l since that time. 

Fish and Game Habitat commented that they have no objection. 

IV. Analysis & Discussion 

Title to real property is held subject to matters of record, which usually include reservations and 
exceptions in federal and state patents and easements plus liens and encumbrances, if any. 
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Review of matters of record fo r this property include federal and state title restrictions, the state 
Susitna Matanuska Area Plan, Matanuska Borough Core Area Plan, and the MSB Recreational 
Trails Plan. 

The State of Alaska classified all of this property in this area as resource management in 1977. 
Some acreage has since been conveyed out of state ownership but all remaining state-owned 
property is still classified resource management. 

The use of the Borough property specified in the application should have started with a land use 
application for a management agreement; however, it started with an encroaclunent permit issued 
to the Mountain View Estates Homeowners Association for gate placement, cable replacement, 
and guard rail placement. The description of the project allowed with a right of entry was similar 
but not the same as visualized during an on-the-ground visit. The gate is located on borough­
owned property dedicated to public use and prevents access from a borough maintained road 
onto private property (Loyer) with a trail that leads to the Matanuska River. The gate, at this 
time, is closed and has a chain to be locked with a requirement that only HOA members may 
obtain a key with a monetary deposit. The HOA plan does not include keys or vehicular access 
to anyone other than a member of the homeowners association even though this access and trail 
have been open to public motorized and pedestrian access in the past. 

Borough authorization of thi s action on borough-owned lands dedicated to public purpose would 
seem open to question in light of other trails and pioneer roads on Borough property, created in 
trespass, which Land Management has gated but been told that the gate will not be locked. 
Consideration might also be given to potential liability on the pmi of the Borough should 
someone suffer an injury requiring emergency services and this access to the Matanuska River is 
gated and locked. 

A copy of the issued encroaclunent permit is included with th is management agreement 
application. The permit requires an ADA access to be left at the location of a break in the 
cabling and requires the access to be 36-inches in width. The permit does not grant the permittee 
exclusive use of the area encroached upon or the platted right of way beyond the encroaclunent. 
The gate is to be maintained and remain in good repair with the permit notation if any Agency, 
Emergency Services Agencies, or Utilities request needed access to the public area, access shall 
be granted. 

That encroachment permit also states if any new owners, adjacent to the platted right of way of 
Kay Marie Drive require access to their propetiy through the gate or if other members of the 
public make a complaint to the Borough about the existence of the gate and show a need for 
access to the Borough right-of-way, they will be given access to ensure we do not violate the law 
by granting exclusive use of public lands to a select group. 

The property at the end of Kaye Marie Drive provides access to private propetiy that is between 
the subdivision and the Matanuska River. The private property owner has not requested gating 
of the access through a venue at the Borough nor did the property owner submit a conunent to 
the public notice. A map is included that shows the exit from Kaye Marie Drive onto the private 
property and the roads/trails across said private propetiy to the river. 
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To determine what impact, if any, this action would have on the private property owner and to 
obtain the perspective of this owner, a meeting was scheduled and a site visit made. The private 
property owner allows members of the public to park in his gravel pit free of charge, when no 
work is being done, and access the Matanuska River from his property on Outer Springer. 
Although, the gravel pit is not visi ble from the road, word of mouth from those who are using the 
gravel pit might result in more requests for usage if the gate at the end of Kaye Marie is locked. 
We visited the gravel pit/staging area and then drove around to the Kaye Marie side. The private 
property owner said he would prefer the gate not be locked but that he did volunteer his own 
time and excavator to help install the gate when the homeowner association representative 
requested this. 

While driving down Kaye Marie to the MSB owned properties, we met two four-wheeler riders 
with an ATV trailer full of gravel driving on the road in the opposite direction. It was the 
impression of this adjudicator, from the description provided, that a vehicle gate was intended to 
be placed, thus allowing access to this road in the case of emergency needs; however, the drive 
gate is located on 1969B03LO 19 with a posted no trespassing sign. This MSB property does not 
access the private property. The gate to the river access is obviously wide enough for a four 
wheeler but not likely to allow access to a large emergency vehicle should the need arise ; 
however, the gate was not locked at the time of this site visit. No parking signs have also been 
placed at the end of Kaye Marie, which would seemingly limit even pedestrian use of this access 
to homeowner association members since visitors would not have a place to park. As we left the 
subdivision, the four wheelers and A TV trailer were noted in a private driveway in the Mountain 
View Estates and the gravel was being placed to repair the driveway. 

The properties owned by the Borough are only 20,000 +/- square feet each and are located in an 
area close to the Matanuska Susitna River that may or may not flood. The Borough acquired 
additional lots in Block 3 that are now owned by an adjacent property owner. Significant 
amounts of those properties were lost to flooding of the Matanuska River when it was 
predominantly traveling along the west bank adjacent to this private property and the Mountain 
View Estates subdivision. 

As the Valley has grown and matured over the last several decades, large public and private 
properties that included different motorized and nonmotorized trails have been sold into private 
ownership and/or developed into subdivisions without regard to continued use of the trails or 
subjecting the property to legal easements for the trails. This has been recognized by the 
Borough and addressed, to a degree, in the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Recreational Trails Plan 
in conjunction with the desires of Borough residents. To this end, the Borough is working in 
cooperation with the State of Alaska, local community councils, cities, businesses, property 
owners, and trail advocacy groups to provide a system of trails throughout the Borough to enable 
the public to engage in motorized and non-motorized outdoor recreation activities and to ensure 
the future preservation of trails. 

MSB006950 , Best Inte r est Finding Page 5 of 6 
IM No . 15-039 

Ordinance Serial No . 15 -~\ 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 131



Options for this application include: 

1. Deny the application. Management agreements as a whole require significant staff time for 
monitoring, reports, renewals, etc., with no monetary payment to the Borough to ameliorate 
the costs. If the Borough does not enter into a management agreement for the prope11ies, 
they would continue to be dedicated for a public purpose and the cunent homeowner 
association activities would fall under the encroachment permit. Stipulations in the 
encroachment permit could be challenged with regard to locks and signage. Insurance on the 
part of the homeowners association is not a requirement of the encroachment permit and 
might leave the Borough open to liability for structures on borough-owned propet1y. 

2. Enter into a management agreement for maintenance of the area that does not allow a locked 
gate on Borough propet1y that prevents access to private property and requires removal of the 
no trespassing and no parking signs from borough-owned property in view of current 
Borough policy and current public comment. The Borough has other trail s and pioneer roads 
with gates; however, instructions have been given not to lock or authorize others to lock the 
gates pursuant to Borough policy. 

3. Enter into the management agreement, allowing private use of borough-owned property to 
members and guests of the Mountain View Estates Homeowners Association only, including 
the locked gate and posted signage on Borough property. 

V. Staff Recommendation 
Land and Resource Management staff would recommend Option 2. A management agreement 
with regard to the borough-owned property and use of the property ded icated to public purpose 
by a prior Assembly. A management agreement would provide liability protection to the 
borough through the insurance requirement on the part of the Homeowners Association. 
Option 2 would allow a gate to remain, which could be closed, but would not allow it to be 
locked with access only by members of the homeowners association. If the private owner whose 
property is being blocked had desired to prevent use of his property, a locked gate could have 
been installed on 17N02El7DO 13 rather than publically dedicated property. 
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To: Glenda Smith 

ref: MSB006950 

Our community recognized the need to fi x the old cable in the poles that had been installed 30 years 

ago. A huge community effort where all materials, time, labor & equipment was donated ensued. 

What we have now is a safer neighborhood. 

We request that this assembly allow this 

community project to remain. 

Mt. View HOA, Vice president and resident.. 

Vickielee Fenster 

1969B04L002 
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- - ·--· - --------·----- -- ·- .... __ _ 
From: doug_carpenter_jacobs [mailto :doug carpenter jacobs@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2014 10:48 AM 
To: Vickie Lee Fenster 
Subject: Mountain View Estates gate 

Ptior to moving into are house at the comer of Katie Marie & Nissen I and had no idea how bad the 4 wheeler 
traffic was in the development. A average day is between 30 to 40 4 wheelers coming through the development 
using the access to go into the river bed. Between the noise level the excess speeds and the lack of care for the 
home owners the development it was just about unbelievable . Since the guard rail and gate has been installed . 
The only 4 wheeler traffic is that of home owners and the noise level is only from normal vehicle traffic and has 
definitely returned the development to the its original status. When I first lived here. 

Sen! fro m ~.Jflbun~ \ lohik 

2 

lrf\ \5-o(Sq 
QS> \ 5 - 05 \ 
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Glenda Smith 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Vickielee Fenster, CFM 
Permit Center 
Mat-Su Borough 
907-861-8507 
vfenster@matsugov.us 

Vickie Lee Fenster 
Wednesday, February 18, 201510:17 AM 
Glenda Smith 
FW: Publ ic Notice on gate 

l\Iay you haYe \\·C1rn1th in your igloo, 
oil in your lamp, 
and peace in your heart .. . .t:sk im n Suy ing 

-·----·-- __ .. - -·--.. ·--·----------------------------·------·---
From: Tammy morck [mailto :toklatgrizz@hotmail.com] 
Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2014 10:10 AM 
To: Vickie Lee Fenster 
Subject: RE: Public Notice on gate 

Excellent job Vickie. I know for a fact it has cut down on traffic alot. Being at the end of Kaye Marie we 
would hear 4 wheeler's as early as 3-4 am coming down the road not just a few of them it would be 10 to 15 

one right after another. Now with the gate being up I think we have heard just a few. Makes it safer for 
children and adults also. 

From: Vickielee. Fenster@mat sugov.us 

To: Vickie lee. Fenst er@ matsugov.us; akthermalim aging@yahoo.com; ri cha@mt aonl in e.net; 

dlbrown@mtaonline.net; pbryan@mtaon line.n et; doug carpente r jacobs@yahoo.com; jsc@gci. net; 

d j @gci. net ; a I au ra e! a rk89@gm a i !.com; layn el a rsonco lli ns@yahoo.com; timothy. d avey1 @us. army. mil; 

sd uncan 213 @yahoo.com; karry923@yahoo.com; bastardbarbie@hot mail.com; jukejeem@ mtaonline.net; 

redkty@gm ai l. com ; ga leryak@ak.n et; kg a bel@mtaon line.net; t erigardino@gmail. com; 

sjgil more@ mt aonl in e. net; dgoble@mtaon line .net; guycl air@ mtaon lin e. net; purpl ed ebbie@ hotma il.com; 

edajarman@aol.com; newliver04@yahoo.com; snookums@mt aonline.net; skrueger@mtaonl ine.net; 

d lacasse@gci.net; t ol<iatgrizz@ hotma il.com; kathien @mtaon line.net; polaris@ mtaon lin e.net; 

kel@a laskanseafood.com; rogersthomas@hotm ail .com; joh nrozzi@gmai l.com; pshiflea @yahoo.com; 

cshu Its@ hotm ai !.com; shu lts53 @hotma il .com; kevinsh u lts23 @gm ai l .com; ci n dy.shu Its@ a Iaska .gov; 

fi nerthings 76@hotma il .com; jack judy@mt aonline.net; larryswift@hotmail .com; april3 @mtaon line.net ; 

akmuddy@gmail.com 

CC: palmerguy@mtaonline.net 

Subject: RE: Public Notice on gate 

Date: Thu, 28 Aug 2014 17:55:15 +0000 

Cindy pointed out I vvas speaking government and asked I cla r i fy .... Thanks Cindy 

"lYYl\5- DS'l 
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
Community Development 
Land Management Division 
350 East Dahlia Avenue 
Palmer, Alaska 99645 

54749B04L014A 
STAHANCYK J UDY E 
PO BOX 67187 1 
CHUGIAK , AK 99567 - 1871 

55 

PUBLIC NOTICE 

US POSTAGE)) PITNEY BOWES 

~~ 
ZIP 99645 ~ (1QQ 4 0' 
02 l't/ ~ . • • 
000136431 ~ ,, _ -

FIRST CLASS 

MATANVSKA-SUSITf'JA BQ~OU~~ 'I l ' (II Jll I • I I· I .li\·· 
q,;~c,· -~,<~ 1 s:71 s.L<~'r1 ... ~·~r~. 1 ~ .. p·1 ~.1 ~ 1 ~ .. ~jl! ,,l!iil!;ljl ilPl',l'll\ ·l l'l., .1 -· -·-•O .. ,r ( •. • r-uBLIC r·•iu Cc I ' . ! I : : '" . . . ' 

Type: Management Agreement (MSB006950) TAX MAP: PA12 
TaxiD: 1969804L017, 1969804L018,1969804L019, 1969B03L017 

The Matanuska-Susitna Borough (MSB), Land & Resource Management Division, has received an application from 
Mountain View Estates Homeowners Association (HOA) for a management agreement that would include the above 
four borough-owned parcels with a current project that includes HOA property. The above properties are substandard 
size for building and the Assembly has previously dedicated them to public purpose. MSB Planning Department has 
issued an Encroachment Permit E014003 to HOA for gate and cable replacement for public safety and trespass 
complaints. 

A long-term management agreement between MSB and the HOA would provide a mechanism for maintenance, 
upkeep, and management and creation by the HOA of ADA accessible access. Future plans include publ ic education 
and protection of salmon rearing habitat on private HOA property accessible from the Management Agreement area 
including the publically dedicated parcels. 

Comments: 

(If you need more space for comments please attach a separate sheet of paper.) 

For assistance with your property location, tax or assessment matters please call 745-4801 . 

RECE\VEO MATANUSK~SUSITNABOROUGH 
Community Development 

~ 17 201, 
-~ -c-ommunity Develo~ment 

Land Management Division 
350 East Dahl ia Avenue 
Palmer, Alaska 99645 

Recreational Serv~ces 

*This public notice & request for comments is in compliance with MSB Code 23.05.025 
PLEASE TAPE CLOSED ON BOTTOM AND RIGHT OF STAMP 

Place 
Stamp 
Here 
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Glenda Smith 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Zafian, Holly K (DFG) <holly.zafian@alaska.gov> 
Wednesday, October 29, 2014 4:41 PM 
Glenda Smith 
Meehan, Joe (DFG); Bethe, Michael L (DFG); Fink, Mark J (DFG) 

Subject: FW: Matansuka River HOA and MatSu Borough Management Agreement 

Good afternoon, 

The Alaska Depart ment of Fish and Game (ADF&G) has reviewed t he app lication from the Mountain View Estates 
Homeowners Association (HOA) to lease borough-owned land in order to maintain a guardrai l and gate in order to 

restrict ATV access but continue to allow ADA accessible pedestrian access to trails . The trails crosses through a 
borough-owned parcel and leads into HOA-owned lands and to the state-owned lands and waters of the Matanuska 

River. 

Whi le it is unusua l that motorized access would be restr icted on publicly owned land that is dedicated for public purpose 

in order t o prevent trespass on adjacent privately owned land, ADF&G does not object to t he issuance of this lease. It 
appears t hat non-motorized public access to the Matanuska River is st ill available. Thank you for the opportunity to 

review and comment on this application. If you have any questions or if you would l ike to discuss our comments, please 
feel free to ca ll or emai l me. 

Ho lly Zafian 
Habitat Biologist 
Access Defense Program 

Alaska Department of Fish and Game 

333 Raspberry Road 
Anchorage, Alaska 99518 
Phone 907-267-2292 
Fax 907-267-2859 
Email holly.zafian@alaska.gov 

LYY\ 15-D~q 
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
Community Development 
Land Management Division 
350 East Dahlia Avenue 
Palmer, Alaska 99645 

HD 4 
PERMIT CENTER - INFO ONLY 

FIRST CLASS 

PUBLIC NOTICE 
MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 

PUBLIC NOTICE 

Type: Management Agreement (MSB006950) 
TaxiD:1969B04L017,1969804L018,1969804L019,1969B03L017 

TAX MAP: PA12 

The Matanuska-Susitna Borough (MSB), Land & Resource Management Division, has received an application from 
Mountain View Estates Homeowners Association (HOA) for a management agreement that would include the above 
four borough-owned parcels with a' current project that includes HOA property. The above properties are substandard 
size for building and the Assembly has previously dedicated them to public purpose. MSB Planning Department has 
issued an Encroachment Permit E014003 to HOA for gate and cable replacement for public safety and trespass 
complaints. 

A long-term management agreement between MSB and the HOA would provide a mechanism for maintenance, 
upkeep, and management and creation by the HOA of ADA accessible access. Future plans include public education 
and protection of salmon rearing habitat on private HOA property accessible from the Management Agreement area 
including the publically dedicated parcels. 

Supporting material is available for public inspection during normal business hours on the 2"d floor of the Matanuska­
Susitna Borough building in the Land Management Division. Public comment is invited on this request. If you have any 
comments please mail or deliver them to the borough offices at the address indicated above, no later than September 
25. 2014. If you have questions about this request: call Glenda Smith at 861-7864 between 8:00-5:00 or you can send 
an e-mail to: glenda.smith@matsugov.us (PLEASE REFER TO MSB006950 WHEN SUBMITTING COMMENTS). 

Comments: .I DtD N OT f<.ECf. \l/6 A "PuBLt(.. NC)Ttt. E bY MAIL fR 6 M 'Th i' Hr:tr-5 0 

tJ--rHGRS Dr'P r-S)tfl AS WELL· 'T"t-uE GA.-e IS -.J'6( A/ A 
~ ' L t: . · A c c rc ·c , c...t ~t · . AX . L- Pr R.~e u:u A.rJ o A L 

-r0 ,........~ ,.... R . cNE.G.'iJ Pt ·- . I N·~ ~otef iR. AtJ fAR.f.«}~ 

___.;,-~--!:-rL;I----~=-=--:---:........-=--___,.--=- Phone: '7 4'5- D 7 0 I 
;z._78 / ,f:_T!. I~Dr. 

(If you need more space for comments please attach a separate sheet of paper.) 

For assistance with your property location, tax or assessment matters please call 745-4801. 

MAT ANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
Community Development 
Land Management Division 
350 East Dahlia Avenue 
Palmer, Alaska 99645 

Place 
Stamp 
Here 

"This public notice & request for comments is In compliance with MSB Code 23 05 025 
'Lm\~- 0'3Ci 

PLEASE TAPE CLOSED oN sorroM AND RIGHT oF STAMP · oR \co-os\ 
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
Community Development 
Land Management Division 
350 East Dahlia Avenue 
Palmer, Alaska 99645 

HD 4 
PERMIT CENTER - I NFO ONLY 

FIRST CLASS 

PUBLIC NOTICE 
MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 

PUBLIC NOTICE 

Type: Management Agreement (MSB006950} 
TaxiD: 1969B04L017,1969B04L01B,1969B04L019,1969803L017 

TAX MAP: PA12 

The Matanuska-Susltna Borough (MSB), Land & Resource Management Division, has received an application from 
Mountain View Estates Homeowners Association (HOA) for a management agreement that would include the above 
four borough-owned parcels with a current project that Includes HOA property. The above properties are substandard 
size for building and the Assembly has previously dedicated them to public purpose. MSB Planning Department has 
Issued an Encroachment Permit E014003 to HOA for gate and cable replacement for public safety and trespass 
complaints. 

A long-term management agreement between MSB and the HOA would provide a mechanism for maintenance, 
upkeep, and management and creation by the HOA of ADA accessible access. Future plans include public education 
and protection of salmon rearing habitat on private HOA property accessible from the Management Agreement area 
including the publical!y dedicated parcels. 

Supporting material is available for public inspection during normal business hours on the 2"d floor of the Matanuska­
Susitna Borough building in the Land Management Division. Public comment is invited on this request. If you have any 
comments please mail or deliver them to the borough offi~es at the address indicated above, no later than September 
25. 2014. If you have questions about this request: call Glenda Smith at 861-7864 between 8:00-5:00 or you can send 
an e-mail to: glenda.smith@matsugov.us (PLEASE REFER TO MSB006950 WHEN SUBMITTING COMMENTS). 

Comments: _!) o---0~ ~ ":Gv'"~-~"e'J I 1\ \s 0-. v.....s.h bb ~ c.;:."'i'\~ 
"'-~ S>'2?n~rs ~ ~ ~ h~., n v:r\<_d-. 'ibt". P~ :-\-h._~~~"'~~ \--.~---.~~~ · 
t:'~ ....y._._ .... ~~~W!')-fc.S Q..Y"~.dw.± Y=>~::t=~·\'r-:3:\-..c •),#: ~ ~......b\) ~:;.._ ~Li-SS 

Signature: Phone: ~'-*\~<..c) S" 
~~~~~~---------

(If you ne space for comments please attach a separate sheet or paper.) 
For ass1stance with your property location, tax or assessment matters please call 745-4801. 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
Community Development 
Land Management Division 
350 East Dahlia Avenue 
Palmer, Alaska 99645 

"This public notice & request for comments Is In compliance with MSB Code 23 05 02S 
PLEASE TAPE CLOSED ON BOTTOM AND RIGHT OF STAMP . 

Place 
St amp 
Here 
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My name is Bi ll Brister. /l ive at 12270 east outer Springer loop. / bought my first house in Mountain 

View Estate; in 1931 on Kay ~;la ri e drive and lived there for about 11 years . / then bought a house 

on Allison court in 2005 and sold it in the summer of 2011 and bought the house just down the road 

from iV1ountain View Estates about 7'~ of a mile a'Nay.l have been using the river access on Kaye Marie 

drive ever sin ce 1991 to go to the river bottom. The tra il head is well estab lished and is accessed from 

Kaye Marie drive. Kaye Marie Drive is a borough mainta ined road currently and I believe the gate that 

restricts the access to the state owned property is in violation of the law as I have been using the access 

point to ride my four wheeler and snow machine for almost 25 years . I along with many others have a 

solid case of adverse possession as I and many others have been using this access for more than 7 years. 

The area has long been a recreational area that we can access without driving out to the Butte . I don't 

agree with th e home owners association and others that live in the area also don't agree with the HOA. 

I hope the Borough ta ke the time and goes to the river and inspects the site and then you can clearly 

see that it has many years of use as an access point to the river. Thank you for your time and I hope 

you address my concerns to being denied a:cess to the river after having used this location for local 

recreational activities. Than k You 

'{yl l~ 
Bill Brister 

12270 east outer Springer loop 

Palmer Alaska 99645 

FIRST CLASS 

------------------- .. __ _ ------------------ -------·---------------
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Typa: ~Jlanagamen~ Ag;aam~nt (i'IJSB008950) 
Tax ID: "/969804L017, ·J969804LO·i8, '19o9804LO'I9, 1969303L0'17 
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My nnmc is Patricia Plummer. ! li,·c rrt 12260 East Out~r Springer Loop. 
fn Replay to the rvfSB006950 the point of entry to the f1ats thou2:ht Mt. Vic\\ Estates. 
!n the last ~5 years 1 hrm:~ used this point for entry for fishing n1;d other acti\·es there. ! 
did O\\TI a house in the subdi,·ision up to 2012 when I moved up the road ~ -~ mile nwm·. 
The last 2 years eve!)· \Veekend up to lrrst month when they put up a tock~d gate. No\~· I 
am to ld that the only point it entry the flats is up by the bridge to the Butte. 
I u?der stand that they are upset about the traftic that is up rr~d do\m Kaye i\[arie Street. 
Th1s happens on all the roads on the Outer Springer Loop. 
The borough O\\TIS the properties which the entry point is at. As for now ONLy Mt. View 
Home Owuers,are allowed to use. 

/ --------:-:>I '. - ~b 
----~;ztrL.l_L\_ ~n A .. / \."1/\_,'l.... / 

Patricia Plummer 
12260 East Outer Springer Loop 
Palmer AK 99645 
746-4260 

Typa: Manag~men~ Agreamant (i'ilSB003950) 

_;_ -::..;...·-

Ta~: 10: '1969804l017, '1969804LO'I 8, '1 959BO~lL0·19, 1969303LO'I7 

FIRST CLASS 

IPv'\ i'i1AP: PA12 

T he MataPIJska-Su s!~n?. 3oro•..!;;f-J (MS8), Lar.d & Res.::;urce 1'1ia •agam ar.~ Di'·t!.SiO'"I, hs:; rscei•,,;;ci an a.Jp!ication from 
i\ .\ ... 1! .... ~ =: .... , _,.;-=-·· ~,::: ~-. "=:..~ ' ! .. ~= - .~-.--;- ~. ~' =----.-·-· ·_;.-· · !- - - ----~-;;:.--:--- - :;--...... 

;our oorougn-o',Vf1C(~ p.:::.rc-?r s t,' .. ! t (~ ~ (:•...! rren~ pra;e-~ t th-5!. !f'c'udes H')A ~rJper:y. T 12 a~o·-n:~ ;JiO;:>erti~s are sub5tandard 
size for bu ild ing ana the Assem jly has ore·t iously dedicated them w public purpose. MSB P:a,-, ning De~:::rtmo::nt has 
issued a'l Encroachment Pa;mit E014003 to HOA for gate and ca:,le replacement For pu~lic safety and trespass 
cor:~ plaints . 

A lonq-term managsment agreement h~t·weer', M.SB and the HO:.\. would •:;ro•ti ~s ?. l""er:r·2r:i.s~ ;.;r rn~ i n' "';--?~<'P 

-.- ··...;.-=-.... . =..~ .. _ :=. ,.,:j::,.-:::;. ·=· .:; "-- ..... "':.-0~ - \J I J ; •.:,..:: if,_; ,., \..)" r~Un o.:ce-s;:,i:IC access. riJ.ure Of.:::;"!;:; lnCi.Jde ;JUtJI ,t: educailon 
ana prmect:on oi sa1mon reanng nab1 ta ~ on priva[e HOA propert; acces.sib!e from the iVIanagement Agreement area 
!nclud:r~g the pubiicaiiy dact;ca ted ;J3rcel.s. 

Supporting ma terial is available for public inspection dunng normal business hours on the 2-.:l floor of the ~;lat3nuska­
S:..;3 itna Bo;ougr, bui:Jing in the Lc,nd tvlanagemen t Di ·t i;; ion. Pubiic comment is 1nvned on UIJS request. If you have any 
_..,,..,_.,~.....,:--r- _;.:;- -- - -- • .-f' 

-~ -- - :.: ~- .- ,_ -._. ...... ·. .:.. ~.:.,_; .... ,.· .... ~. 

25. 20 t .!.!. If y0u ha·/~ 'J~J.:;5~io,l3 ct(iL t r-·d.s ;" JCfJ Sst. caL Gi 2r.da Sr:tith at a a i - 780~ bct.v·,-::::::n 0 00-5:00 or y'OLJ can send 
an e -mail to alenda.smi;·h@rnatsl.lr.JOV.US (::>LE)\.SE REFEP. TO iV!S3005950 WHE1'l SU8:'1l!TTI ~JG CO;\J1iiJ1 ENTS) . 

Comments: 
/... .-? .~ 

:t. YY\ \ 5 -0 ~9 
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FIRST CLA.SS 

:~'9;.-:;.,,~s.-:•:" ,:~-JV}:A 1'~~~-~;i·-,5;!S,~T~ut~'9.1~Wff-~l!l 'l' ' l' \1l L \l i 1\ 'l:!! ;i !, in ;; \ d \\\hi 1\ i: 
• ~ ~ 'b::; ~ .. ._<t" !. ! ·-r : J .._.., : _....... 

· 1\rpe·: Management Agreement (i\J1S.SG06950) 
Tax!D: 1959804L017, 1969804L018, 1969B04L019, 1969B03L017 

The ~!latanuska-susitn::. Borough (IViSB), Land & Resource Management Division, has received an application from 
Mountain \lie,,·.; E;;.~~t::;s !-lomeown8.'"!'> AssQci.<J'h'' {H.!) A\ fr:-.- ::>- r:- ~,... :..;'_?- :;:-~ "'C'"'.o,·-:-- ~-,; ~~..-:~. ·~"::..:'~ ':-.. :!-::=.'·-~ - ~~--;,.,_.. c:~:'.:·· r:­

four borough-owned p2rceis vvtth a current project that includes HOA property. The above properties are substandard 
size for building and the Assembly has previously dedicated them to public purpose. MSB Planning Department has 
issued an Encroachment Permit E014003 to HOA for gate and cable replacement for public safety and trespass 
complaints. 

A long-term management agreement between fviSB and the HO.A would provide 2 mechanism fer mainter~ance. 
c•/".~C:;:;, <:;{ ,Q :::cf1Sf:;:::f 1~t:;; {l br:u 1;:"8aliGn uy me ;;(;p., of ALJA aCCcSSiuie access. rUiure pians include pubiic education 
and protection of saimon rearing habitat on private HOA property accessible from the Management Agreement area 
including the publically dedicated parcels. 

Supporting material is available for public inspection during normal business hours on the 2 nd floor of the Matanuska­
Susitna BoiOugh building in the Land Management Division. Public comment is invited on this request. If you have any 

25, 20'!4. If you have questions about this request: call Glenda Smith at 861 -7364 between 8:00-5:00 or you can send 
an e-mail to: alenda.smith(ci)matsuqov.us (PL~ASE REFER TO MS8006950 \llJHEN SU8M!TTING COMMEi\iTS). 

Comments: ?./<- l-< ;~ c/ f I- -r: b r <( ~ 1 ~ ~ ,/ "-' u, // 

I~ /G 1 J- G/)e ,._, 
I ------ ··--· - ·-· 

·-·'"'-'- . , ... --~-----.----·- _ __: _______________________ _ 
Signature: Phone: 

(If you need mare space for comments please attach a separate sheet of paper.) 

For assistance with your property location, t21x or assessment matters p!ease call 745-4801. 

iVlATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
Community Development 
! .~u,r.. !v1:J.n::::c ,:::__r."'!-?_nt [)hti~ i(\.·""" 

350 East Dahlia Avenue 
Palmer. Alaska 99645 

· r his public notice & request for comments is in compliance 'Nilh MSB Code 23.05.025 
PLEASE TAPE CLOSED ON BOTTOM AND RIGI-IT OF STAMP 

F-l:.ce 
5t2..T.p 
He:ce 

RECEIVED 

r;; 2 ~~ 201~ ] 
~ity Development 

____ __ )l~tional Services 

Im\5'o~q 
\Jl<.\ 5 -05\ 
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FIRST CLASS 

:::o9r.:; .;·!s.-~:::: -:~).'!A 1-~7'·~-::~·-.~ ~~T~l\i~-9~$Pf?ii\! 1 "l! l ~ i \ ~ \ l! : \, \ 1 1; it ', \ 1, \ ~ ·, 1\ r\\L i 111 : 
~ ~ ~="! .. _,. ! :·......r : :: "-":....... 

Type: Mana:gemant Agreement (i'J1SS006950) T.!l.X ~JlAP : PA'l2 
Ta~ ID: 1969B04L017, i969B04L018,1969804L019,1969803L017 

The IV!atanuska-Susitn= Borough (MSB), Land & Resource Management Division, has received an application from 
i\ .. 1ount8jn V!e~:.V Es_tates t-lom~O!>.;tner$ ,8:~SC'~j-~.~ !/)·l:- f H.C!li \ f.':'-- ~ ~ ;=;r ~:?-?- ~r- '=' *::!'"~-~-........ -s--"'.7 {a:---~} ~-~~t-'~ ~~ -~ ·-·;; ;_!-. . ~-~~"-~..: ~ ... ::·.~r-~c­

four borougn-owned parceis w1th a current project that inciudes HOA prope:ty. T'le above pmperties are substandard 
size for building and ihe Assembly has previously dedicated them io public purpose. MSB Planning Dep::rtment has 
issued an Encroachment Permit E014003 to HOA for gate and cable replacement for public safety and trespass 
complaints. 

A long-term management agreement between MSB and the HO.L\ would provide a mechanism for maintenance. 
'.J r~~~c-o;.:r c: f'~j' . :~on~gc:.?·: ci ; ·l·L d; ;t. ~·c:C!~itJ~ \J j G1G t;()A oi A0A acce.SSiGit access. f uture pians include public education 
and protection of saimon reanng habitat on private HOA property accessible from the Management Agreement area 
including the publically dedicated parcels. 

Supporting material is available for public in spection during normal business hours on the 2nd floor of the Matanuska­
Susitna Borough building in the Land rvlanagement Division. Public comment is invited on this request If you have any 

25. 20'!4. If you ha·..re questions about this request: call Glenda Smith at 86'1 -7864 between 8:00-5:00 or you can send 

c::~~:::l. to o~ma~ (PL~ TO~zzo~NG COMMENTS). 

-· ---~= -~ LW:<d _-.Ut__&Jw 
Signature<:::::::o;;;.kt #~ 1L' Phone: 

(If you need more space for comments p!ease attach a separate sheet of paper. ) 

For assistance with your property location, t8x or assessment matters please cal! 745-4801. 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
Community Development 
t . rl ('l~_ ivl;:l_n:=c p._r:"'!.:::.nr ();: :i~ie: :-t 

350 East Dahlia Avenue 
Palmer, Alaska 99645 

•This public notice & request ior comments is in com pliance with IVlSB Code 23.05.025 
PLEASE TAPE CLOSED ON 8 0 TTOiiJ1 AND RIGHT OF STAl\JIP 

I !?l:.c e 

L:J 

RECE\VED 

SEP 2 5 2014 
ommunity oevelo~ment 
Recreational Servtces I-"' \s~obq 
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FIRST CLASS 

- - Type: Management Agreement (MS-8006950) TAX MAP: PA12 
Tax iD: 1969B04L017, 1969804L018, 1969804L019, 1969B03L017 

The ~Jiatanuska-Susitna Borough (rVISB), Land & Resource Management Division, has received an application from 
Mountain View Estates Homeowners Association (HOA) for a management agreement that would include the above 
four borough-owned parcels with a current project that includes HOA property. The above properties are substandard 
size for building and the Assembly has previously dedicated them to public purpose. MSB Planning Department has 
issued an Encroachment Permit E014003 to HOA for gate and cable replacement for public safety and trespass 
complaints. 

A long-term management agreement between MSB and the HOA would provide a mechanism for maintenance, 
upkeep, and management and creation by the HOA of ADA accessible access. Future plans include public education 
and protection of salmon rearing habitat on private HOA property accessible from the Management Agreement area 
including the publically dedicated parcels. 

Supporting material is available for public inspection during normal business hours on the 2"d floor qf .the Matanuska­
Susitna Borough building in the Land Management Division. Publ ic comment is invited on this request: · If you have any 
comments please mail or deliver them to the borough offices at the address indicated above, no later than September 
25,2014. If you have questions about this request: call Glenda Smith at 861 -7864 between 8:00-5:00 or you can send 
an e-mail to: glenda.smith@matsugov .us (PLEASE REFER TO MSB006950 WHEN SUBMITTING COMMENTS). 

Comments: ~T htJv e used tb·s Q(Ce:;,S 5t~CP ,k ·u 1 aS :Jc)l.{-\-bo jiJ{Ju/ 

cAt <) !JljcS-_ orf q.se fb ey no/ /on!)er b RJLe q (.:~----- --·- · _ _ . --··· ---· ··- -·- ·- · 

Signature: W Phone: 9'6 7- 7~ -50b7 
/2ZcfS ~~ d....._ .Qr S'pr, ·~l"r Oo p 

(If you need more space for comments please attach a separate sheet of paper.) 

For assistance with your property location , tax or assessment matters please call 745-4801 . 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
Community Development 
Land Management Division 
350 East Dahlia Avenue 
Palmer, Alaska 99645 

•This public notice & request for comments is in compliance with MSB Code 23.05.025 
PLEASE TAPE CLOSED ON BOTTOM AND RIGHT OF STAMP 

!?l:ce 
St:arr:p 
H:re 

RECEIVED 

~ CommunTf~~:et~ 
'1ecrea t!OJ!.~ I Services t 

-~m \5--D cP1 
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s::.;69303L007 
C'I-."::SJ?.O TERRY D & LAJ?.A S 
12325 : ALLISON ~T . 
PAL~E~ ~K 996~5-9024 

2 5 

PUBLIC 0 ICE 

FIRST CLASS 

•~';~::);:..,.'-.·£1.,.~-::·.IJ/:·I"VJT'\If/F\,, ,:;J - 011::: · · : .· ·~ ~ ''!::d·,q:!\·l'!::•·i::ili:: • \ ::•;1 :: ·.::::: · .. ·-- · .. · .AAJ\T.IIN):;J°KA Su~·-::-Nfj·~ORQU"'~ '. ' ' ., ''' '' '' ,., •i"'i ' - ' ' .-.. -· ,._." .. -~· .. ·rusuc Nbr.(C'E:'!·:;i· '! · J·\, ... 11, .,·:·T·., , ... :i li!iiF 

- Type: Management Agreement (MSB006950) TAX MAP: PA12 
TaxiD: 1969B04L017, 1969B04L018, 1969B04L019, 1969B03L017 

The Matanuska-Susitna Borough (MSB), Land & Resource Management Division, has received an application from 
Mountain View Estates Homeowners Association (HOA) for a management agreement that would include the above 
four borough-owned parcels with a current project that includes HOA property. The above properties are substandard 
size for building and the Assembly has previously dedicated them to public purpose. MSB Planning Department has 
issued an Encroachment Permit E014003 to HOA for gate and cable replacement for public safety and trespass 
complaints. 

A long-term management agreement between MSB and the HOA would provide a mechanism for maintenance, 
upkeep, and management and creation by the HOA of ADA accessible access. Future plans include public education 
and protection of salmon rearing habitat on private HOA proper:ty accessible from the Management Agreement area 
including the publically dedicated parcels. · 

Supporting material is available for public inspection during normal business hours on the 2"d floor qf .the Matanuska­
Susitna Borough building in the Land Management Division. Public comment is invited on this reques't:- If you have any 
comments please mail or deliver them to the borough offices at the address indicated above, no later than September 
25, 2014. If you have questions about this request: cal l Glenda Smith at 861 -7864 between 8:00-5:00 or you can send 
an e-mail to: glenda.smith@matsugov.us (PLEASE REFER TO MSB006950 WHEN SUBMITTING COMMENTS). 

Comments: -rn~~ nu.s boe:n (AL~)\\t CLCLQ/~ \-6 mo~ (nc\.(1/l <lULLiJ !i·1 -..4-t-v_ ~ ~LtfYULrtdtn(area. 
nctru.. v · 6 . i f( ·~~"tct --}ru_t., tt(;dl CU.J ~~tf-HUL_0.tUW .k>JI\Q. .. · 

"~' ( ~ Q.. I. . { 4 ·- .if. 11'\.Q. N. •v IA'ti! t_At{...u 
~,._, r d~ c' ,.,r.)_ u-4.~ ...t'L- fk· ·. -~·c. hfl~ ltt.lhli •"'-

=ir/)- ·7L/(.p- 5I._C?'S 
(If you need more space for comments please attach a separate sheet of paper.) 

For assistance with your property location, tax or assessment matters please call 745-4801. 

~ -cV'l~J c~ elk\. en~ hln.t\-Lb .+hJ_ {XWL'u:;~ oF.th€ hurYW.0tcru~ ct:/-'{-lu 
.. J;n d of +ru ttrtAtl . !?lace 

5 tarr.p 
Here 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
Community Development 
Land Management Division 
350 East Dah lia Avenue 
Palmer, Alaska 99645 

'This public notice & request for comments is in compliance with MSB Code 23.05.025 
PLEASE TAPE CLOSED 01\J BOTTOM AND RIGHT OF STAMP 

--Rt.-CE.\\I.ED 

SEP 25 201~ 

ommuni"tY-tleveiOP,ment 
Recreational Serv1ces 

:r..m \5 ,.o3Cf 
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FIRST CLASS 

-· . 
Type: Managemsnt Agreement (MSBG06950) TAX ~;lAP : PA12 
Ta;, 10: 1969804L0'!7, '196980,!-L018, '1969B04L019, ·1 969803L017 

The 1\J!atanuska-Susitna Borough (fVlSB) , Land & Resource Management Division, has received an application from 
i\Acuntain V!:av..- Estates HonleO\tVTJer~ AMor.j8!i()r": ~H.C!A~ fn r ::: :--:-l?..n;~~ ?.!i: ~~r7~:!":~:1~ ~':~t '/f!('~:~d ~:-'~:.~~~s. ~~:,~ "Jbc.·;,:. 
four borough-owned parcels wit!1 a current project that includes HOA property. The above piOperties are substandard 
size for building and the Assembly has previously dedicated them to public purpose. ~!lSB Planning Department has 
issued an Encroachment Permit E014003 to HOA for gate and cable replacement for public safety and trespass 
complaints. 

A long-term management agreement between MSB and the HOA would pro1.dde a mech2nism for mainienance, 
c.~pk<5sp, :ilid n·:cnagernem ar:a creauon oy tr1e Hu A of ADA accessioie access. Future plans include pubiic education 
and protection of salmon rearing habitat on private HOA property accessible from the Management .A.greement area 
including the publicaliy dedicated parcels. 

Supporting material is available for public inspection during normal business hours on the 2nd floor of the Matanusl<a­
Susitna Borough building in the Land Management Division. Public comment is invited on this request: If you have any 

(If you need more space for comments please attach a separate sheet of paper.) 

For assistance with your property location, tax or assessment matters p!ease call 745-4801 . 

MAT ANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
Community Development 
l. .;q.:-·Hi M:;;r?!)~m::..nt Q j·.!i::i0 rt 

350 East Dah!ia Avenue 
Palmer, Alaska 99645 

'This public notice & request for comments is in compliance with fVlSB Code 23.05.025 
PLEASE TAPE CLOSED Oi\l80TTOM AND RIGHT OF STAMP 

Pl =.ce 
5 t~rr.9 

He=e 

RE-CEIVED l SEP 25 201~ ] 
Community Development 

1_ ---~~q~]onal Se~~[c::..:e:.;:s __ ...~ 

:tmi5~02A 
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FIRST CLASS 

996·<:;.;:•9 D,;NA "P#-gr·~;;·-f~~~JAt\.~,~~~~~.)ff\t\ l) ,, l' \:\\, ;\ \ ;\, \ i; \; i \,\ i ;L; j P-\ \h i ~~~ \ 
\ ....... - -d!:=.< .. j I ":,i .. -.!' : : V!-

Type-: Manag~ment Agreement (MS.8G06950) lAX l'.!lAP: PA12 
Tax!D: 1969B04L017, 1969B04L018,1969B04L01~1969803L017 

The i\ilatanuska-Susitna Borough (fvlSB). Land & Resource Managemant Division, has received an application from 
~Acuntain '-/ie\;~' Estates HonleOi.rm~~rs As.sor.ii8tfnf'~ (H.:l.A~ fnr ~ ::n;:., ::~:;_r;--.:;-r~: :.~,.~~~e~~ !~~: · .. ·r!(':_.::~ ~:-·:!~ ·= ~ ~~.:::- '1tc:;;: 
four borough-owned parcels w!th a current project that includes HOA prope;ty. The above properties are substandard 
size for build ing and the Assembly has previously dedicated them to public purpose. \'vlSB Planning Department has 
issued an Encroachment Permit E014003 to HOA for gate and cable replacement for public safety and trespass 
complaints. 

A long-term management agreement between MSB and the HO.A. would pro,.tide a mechanism for maintenance, 
upKeep, :;nd rt':c:nagemf:m ana creauon oy tr1c riOA o; ADA accessic;le access. future pians include public education 
and protection of salmon rearing habitat on private HOA property accessible from the Management Agreement area 
including the publically dedicated parcels. 

Supporting material is available for public inspection during normal business hours on the 2 nd floor pf the 1\ilatanuska­
Susitna Borough building in the Land Management Division. Pubiic comment is invited on this request If you have any 
r":C1m:11:::T~t3 ~le2.S7 m~:i! t::J' ~el!,:e~· tb~-~ tc ~:; :::. bor:-:.:g~~ ~~VG-3- ~~ :~c· Qjlj~~S ~:-~G~:c:ed c..:-.n:T.iC: .'10 later ihar~ a;avi:t:;Hi;~~ 

25, 2014. If you ha·1e questions about this request: cali Glenda Smith at 861 -7864 between 8:00-5:00 or you can send 
an e-mail to: g lenda.smith@matSL!gov.us (PLEASE REFER TO MS8006950 WHEN SU8ivl!TTJNG COMME[\ITS). 

Comments: co~ -m ~\\ K\ef\c\S 

(If you need more space ior commenis p!ease attach a separate sheet of paper.) 

For assistance with your property location, tax or assessment matters p!ease call 745-4801. 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
Community Development 
I .ri.rlrl. tVI;; n~ar:rn.-sn~ f)f.Ji~ ia:: 
350 East Dahlia Avenue 
Palmer, Aiaska 99645 

j ? l ac e I 
I ~'l~a~T~o j 

LJ 

•This public notice & request for comments is in compliance with fVISB Code 23.05.025 
PLEASE TAPE CLOSED ON BOTTOM AND RIGHT OF STAilliP r-------------. 

RECEIVED 

[ ~~~ 201~] 
Community Development 

-·~Jlecreational Services 
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FIRST CLASS 

:~~:~6 .. ,:s.-:·:~ .:;-,J1f\1'~f·~:t-,:_::~~)pJ~-~~~~\.JfWr\T' \ ' \i i 1~ ;l\ 1\,\ !! ! ;i !, \ i! 11; :Pl1hi \\l; 
• --- ~f:::=" "~ , --:J ~ : : ·vL-

Type: ~iianagement Agreement (i\BS-8006950) TAX MAP: PAi2 
Tax iD: 1969804L017,1969804L018, 1969B04L01~ 1969B03L017 

The i\llatanuska-Susitn2 Borough (MSB), Land & Resource Management Division, has received an application from 
rJicuntain './ia'v•! Estates Hon1eovvn~~r~ t..ssor.i~tinr. (Ht!A ~ fr.r :; rn:::.n 2.~~-~r-·: =.·J.'"~-?rr-~~~ :~~t '~~~~('~:~!j :.:'"'·:-;:.;·~~ ~~""f.; "J:;·c·r·: · 

four borough-owned parcels with a current project that includes HOA propeity. The above pmperties are substandard 
size for building and the Assembly has previously dedicated them to public purpose. MSB Planning Dep3rtment has 
issued an Encroachment Permit E014003 to HOA for gate and cable replacement for public safety and trespass 
complaints. 

A long-term management agreement between 1\tlSB and the HOA. would pr01.'ide a mechanism for maintenance. 
ufJ~eep, :;·no rfn:r:agemem ana creaeor. by rhe H0A 01 HDA accessioie access. Future pians include public education 
and protection of salmon rearing habitat on private HOA property accessible from the Management Agreement area 
including the publically dedicated parcels. 

Supporting material is available for public inspection during normal business hours on the 2 nd floor pf .the Matanuska­
Susitna Borough building in the Land Management Division . Public comment is invited on this request: If you have any 
:-:n~ rr.7~t; ~le=:se :ne: ~ Ci ~e1 ~ \='e~a the~~ ta :~1e ~cr::-~G~ ~~GC-3- z~ ~t"'ic· o.jd;-~:s ~:--~d ~~c:::ed c':ll.;.,c: .I D \at~i t:·;af~ 5~;;-i.s&"'!i.,~!-
25. 2C1.t.L If you ha·.re questions about this request: call Gienda Smith at 861 -7864 between 8:00-5 :00 or you can send 
an e-mail to: glenda.smi'lh@matsugov.us (PLEt-\SE REFER TO MSB006950 WHEN SU8iv1!TTirJG COMMEi\lTS). 

Comments: :::z- c&t_'-1 1-V'ad z L:s t2C:C~±t e:~ &04? T t:/1/.U y 
JM<-~1= ~;1~~-h~~--- - - ---- --

s ;goature: ~ t:.,J ti(,z&,.,_ Phone: 

(If you need more space for comments please attach a separate sheet of paper.) 

For assistance with your property location, tax or assessment matt8rs p!ease call 745-4801 . 
- ··- - ··- ------------ --- --- ---

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
Community Development 
[_;!_nrl. !vl::::.f'?Q~m-snt Di ~t i<3ir.::~ 

350 East Dahlia Avenue 
Palmer, Alaska 99645 

'This public notice & request for comments is in compliance with MSB Code 23.05.025 
PLEASE TAPE CLOSED Oi\l BOTTOM AND RIGHT OF STAMP 

.. .. 

l s~~~-2~ 
Community Development 

Recreational Services 

~ECElVED -

'I- I(Y\ \5-03g 
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FIRST CLASS 

9 :=1;::; .,:::;.;'•:;: ,::-)\1A l%17'-~~~-,~S~ifelf\.~'9!.~~ff,~ 1 i " \' i ., i \' ;j \ i!' \\1; l1! '~ i:! ;j! \\\ 'i\ .i; :\1! 
4 ._,~~ .. ._, l -"-'!: ~'-~ !--

· Type·: Management Agreament (MS8006950) TA.-1 MAP: PA12 
TaxiD: 1969804L017, 1969804L018, 1969B04L019,1969B03L017 

The f\llatanuska-Susitna Borough (MSB), Land & Resource Management Division, has received an application from 
~.1oupt.ajn '.fia'.:V Estate5 ~~[)n""'e0\} fr'){-),!'t; ~.ssol':·-~~ti:;.~"" i ~·}~ \ f ..... ,- ~ T •:?r ?-':"~fl,_ e.:--~ ?~S·r~~-- ~~ .... t ...... ,q} ·.~·":'··-' • .-J ;__. ::_ 1 ... ··=.:_: n ... :- _.~ -~·-~::-

four borough-owned parcels w1th a current project that includes HOA property. The above i)roperties are substandard 
size for build ing and ihe Assembly has previously dedicated them to public purpose. MSB Planning Department has 
issued an Encroachment Permit E014003 to HOA for gate and cable replacement for public safety and trespass 
complaints . 

A long-term management agreement between MSB and the HO.A. would provide a mechanism for maintenance. 
,,:.:-~.oc;.<, c.r :u :r, c:.-n C:g:::;t.16ll< a;:u (.;18ac;on oy me i'1Uh Oi r:.ur. acceSSiuie access. Fuiure pians include pubiic education 
and protection of salmon reanng habitat on private HOA property accessible from the Management Agreement area 
including the publically dedicated parcels. 

Supporting material is available for public inspection during normal business hours on the 2"d floor of the Matanuska­
Susitna Borough building in the Land Management Division. Public comment is invited on this request. If you have any 

25. 2014. If you ha·Je questions about this request: call Glenda Smith at 86 'i -7864 between 8:00-5:00 or you can send 
an e-mail to: glenda.smith@matst..lgov.us {PLEASE REFER TO MSB006950 WHE~J SU8i\iliTTING COIIJliVIENTS}. 

Comments ~ ~~~~AUA ci2 
rJ'4x_, ~::4 /tL, ~ ~~ - -- . _U'A//?/rch;t:/ 
~·~ - ' -· 

SignatlJf;r == d'~1-tu 
7 

Phone: 

(If you need more space for comments p!ease attach a separate sheet of paper.) 

For assistance with your property location, tax or assessment matters please call 745-4801. 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
Community Development 
I qnd. i\.·1~n~t;p._rr.:::::.nt f"'1i·.;i~inn 

350 East Dahlia /\venue 
Palmer, Alaska 99645 

·This public notice & request for comments is in compliance with MSB Code 23.05.C25 
PLEASE TAPE CLOSED ON BOTTOM AND RIGHT OF STAMP 

RECEIVED 

SEP 2 5 201~ 

onimunitY Development 
Recreational Services 
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FIRST CLASS 

Matanuska-Susitna Borough 

PUl8l~C NOT CE SEP 2 5 2014 

Type: Management Ag reement (MSB006950) TAX MAP: PA12 
TaxiD: 1969B04L017, 1969804L018,1969B04L019,1969803L017 

The ~Jiatanuska-Susi tna Borough {NlSB). Land & Resource Management Division, has received an application from 
l'vlountain View Estates Homeowners Association (HOA) for a management agreement that would include the above 
four borough-owned parcels with a current project that includes HOA property. The above properties are substandard 
size for building and the Assembly has previously dedicated them to public purpose. MSB Planning Department has 
issued an Encroachment Permit E014003 to HOA for gate and cable replacement for public safety and trespass 
complaints. 

A long-term management agreement between MSB and the HOA would provide a mechanism for maintenance, 
upkeep, and management and creation by the HOA of ADA accessible access. Future plans include public education 
and protection of salmon rearing habitat on private HOA property accessible from the Management Agreement area 
including the publically dedicated parcels . · 

Comments: 

- -~· 0· 

Signature: Phone: 

(If you need more space tor comments please attach a separate sheet of paper.) 

For assistance with your property location, tax or assessment matters please call 745-4801 . 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
Community Development 
Land Management Division 
350 East Dahlia Avenue 
Palmer, Alaska 99645 

'This public no tice & request ior comments is in compliance with MSB Code 23.05.025 
PLEASE TAPE CLOSED ON BOTTOM AND RIGHT OF STAMP 

E'l~ce 

5 tarr-.p 
He::e 

RECEIVED 

SEP 25 2014 
Community Development 

Recreational Services 

l'rYY\ 5-03Cj 
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. _ .. ----------.. ~~ .. r u -- ' " t ±"' hrl' . . , 1 liilill 

~~w~ ;';' . 
. ,~;.·:,; ~ . . NON -CODE ORDINANCE 

• ~. '·.· ' 4. '. • , 

_ .. . .-~ . 

By: 
Introduced: 

Public Hearing: 
Adopted: 

D. Moore 
12/16/97 

1/6/98 
1/6/98 

-~--:_:_ ;-~-~~~~ . . ..-..:--
~. '{·_ I MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 

~ . ..'4 • 

JltY:j;:/ · i oRDINANCE OF Tim 

0

:::::::7~
0

~0::~::
2 

ASSEMBLY DEDICATING 
':tt::·.- .~: ~.: .. . TO '_i>tmLIC , PURPOSE PROPERTIES ACQUIRED THROUGH TAX FORECLOSURE 
:~}jJ<<-- ;. ~ iwi.THIN. >MOUNTAIN VIEW .ESTATES, PHASE I I I, PALMER/ SPRINGER AREA. 
-~;t~~:~-~-;~};~~< :·:._·;~-- : ... :,·~~~ ... :. ·. : .. ' -· .. 
:f.f.: . .,;\.··; ' .:·_ · ·· ::·:-:. 'WHEREAs, the Matanuska-Susitna Borough has acquired title to 
·\fLr~t;::·.~-·::>~ ·-:-,_: ·· ... ::--.: .·· · - · · . 
:n.,~:':.{i\:. ,::_:-::'·Lot ·19 ,·. Block 3, arid Lots 17, 18, and 19, Block 4, Mountain View 
f~~~;::c=~_:;<: ? -~: :--::;:·_,_.~_ .. >··): -. . · .. .. . . . . . 
f';~'=··?-:::·.J.·' :,:-:·,:--,:;Es.tates,· Phas_e _ III, through a JUdl.cl.al clerk's deed due to the 

fi~~~t?;\<~~f~~·~Y the f~rmer record owners of the properties to pay the 

~,~~_::,~;,_:·~:·; ·_~.->-:'·borough' s ·property- taxes; and 

· .. 

.• 

~:· .• _::5·~··y .•. ·. < ., .. 

:-:. . ---~ = .. ---~ : . , .. -.. ; : ..-·.-

~;~<-~:-~~ ;·.. 4.·. I 
.· ,· ·. .- ~ . ~ -. ·-. 

. _.;_' . '! .- . ·., : . 

f- . -. . ... 
:'' . . ': 
.-... -· .... ~ 

I 
~·-' 

· tl1e properties being dedicated are all within 

· View Estates Subdivision, Phase III, in the Palmer/ 

·area and are listed as follows: 

Lot 19, Block 3, Mountain View Estates, Phase III 
· Former record owner- James Hunt, Jr. 

4511 Laurel Street #6E 
Anchorage, Alaska 99507 

Lot 17, Block 4, Mountain View Estates, Phase III 
Former record owner- Solo Development Ltd., Inc. 

724 E. 15th Avenue 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Lots 18 and 19, Block 4, Mountain View Estates, Phase III 
Former record owner - James Hunt, Jr. 

4511 Laurel Street #6E 
Anchorage, Alaska 99507 

Page· 1 of 3 Ordinance Serial No. 98-002 
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: .. :· 

: · . 
... 

··:... 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Alaska Statutes 29.45. 460 {a} and (c) 

· lands conveyed to a municipality by tax foreclosure that are to be 

held for -a public purpose shall be reserved by ordinance; and 

WHEREAS, as a result of one of the Matanuska River's frequent 

channel movements the majority of these lots were washed away; and 

WHEREAS, the land left by the riv~r is bluff or riverbed and 

in its present condition is no longer usable; and 

WHEREAS, the public's use of the property to access the river 

contributes to further erosion of the bluffi and 

WHEREAS, the borough is concerned that private property is at 

~~ -:-,.. ~ -·~ : . 
--- ~~. - ·. ~ ·· risk ~f man-made erosion continues; and 

• " . ··. ~ 

WHEREAS, in order to discourage further man-made erosion these 

' . 
";\~. .. · . · · properties will be dedicated to a public purpose with specific 
;~:~/-: ·~ -·;· :. __ . 
·.: .. > _. .. -. :·.' language liml.ting use. 
0 • •••• 

' . ·:· 
;:;:.· BE _ IT ENACTED : 

.· 
;::·· 

Section 1. Classification. This is a non-code ordinance. 

* Section 2. Dedication to publi9 purpose. Pursuant to 

Alaska Statutes 29.45.460 (a) and (c) the Matanuska-Susitna Borough 

Assembly dedicates Lot 19, Block 3, and Lots 17, 18, and 19, Block 

4, Mountain View Estates, Phase III, to public purpose. 

* Section 3. Specific dedication language. These 

·properties are to remain in borough ownership as open space; to 

Page 2 of 3 Ordinance Serial No. 98-002 
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' · . . -·-

serve as a buffer to reduce natural and manmade erosion hazards; I ,.· .. and to protect the public's health safe~y and welfare. 

* . Sectinn 4. Effective date. Ordinance Serial No. 98-002 

sha11· take effect upon adoption by the Matanuska-Susitna Borough 

-: ~- . - . Assenlbly. 
.; .. ·. 

\<· · ~ ADOPTED by the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Assembly this 6th day 
··. -•. - <· 
' -~ ... ~ ·. 

:;,·~~ \ . 
. . . ~ : ~ ... of -January, 1998. 

!;:·}::~ ; 

->\~~:·\ :,~ : .. D 

~:: . .-k~ : . ATTEs,:: 

~~:~ · y :.:.~AND2:· ::_::;:;· ~!::::::ad2!:::::3&!~~=.!:~~~~-
·~ii(:. ,: ,_· (Seal) 

-~-~-~~ ~-.. ~ I ~- > • 

~~~\ii":i: ,. 
;:.,~:;_:" • :· r ··-.. . .. 
~~5- --~ .. . .. . ' .,. 

":' .. :._. ·-

---~ ' . -~ 
:-:.;-?· 
:-·' . . ; 

.. .. 
·-~:-<-. .... 
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MA'l ANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGh 
Development Services Division 

Permitting Services 
350 East Dahlia A venue • Palmer, AK 99645 
Phone (907) 745-9822 • Fax (907) 746-7407 

www.matsugov.us 

ENCROACHMENT PERMIT E014003 
Gate Placement and Cable Replacement 

to Guard Rail Placement 

THIS PERMIT, is issued this//~ day of~ , 2014, by the MATANUSKA-
SUSITNA BOROUGH, to: r-
Mountain View Estates Home Owners Association, Inc. 
P.O. Box 85 
Palmer, AK 99645 

Phone #: N/A 
Fax# N/A 

WITNESSETH: The Borough does hereby grant an Encroachment Permit in the 
following described Public Right of Way or Easement Area to Wit: within Section 17, 
T17N, R2E, Seward Meridian, Alaska, as shown on the attached maps. Adjacent to 
Tax Parcel Tax ID: #1969B04L017 (MSB) 

The encroachment hereby authorized is described as and limited to the following: Place 
a two bar gate with reflective identification within the platted right of way of South 
Kaye Marie Drive to block motorized traffic. Replace cable attached to posts with 
guard rail and identify better to motorists. An ADA access is to be left at current 
location of break in cabling where pedestrian trail goes out of right of way on the 
south side or in a suitable location near there. Because of the change in 
construction the 2010 design rules on ADA minimum width of 36" has to be used 
at cabling pedestrian entrance. So a post or two may need to be moved or 
relocated. This permit shall be the responsibility of the Owners Association and 
shall attach to the owner of Tax Parcel 1969000TOOA-2, subject to the following 
conditions: 

Special Conditions: 

1) This Permit sha!! run with the property and shall be acknovvledged in writing to 
the Borough by new owners, assignees, or lessees of the above described 
property. Failure to acknowledge and accept the permit conditions shall render 
this permit null and void. 

2) It is the responsibility of the Permittee to correctly locate the Encroachment within 
the right-of- way. 

3) The Matanuska-Susitna Borough or the State of Alaska and its Contractors shall 
not be held liable for damage to the encroachments while upgrading, improving, 
removing , or performing road maintenance and snow removal operations. 

:Providlng Outstandi:ng 2Jorougli Services to tlie 511atanuslia-Susftna Community. 

-:i'r<"' \5-031 
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MA'1ANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGh 
Development Services Division 

Permitting Services 
350 East Dahlia Avenue • Palmer, AK 99645 
Phone (907) 745-9822 • Fax (907) 746-7407 

www.matsugov.us 

4) This Encroachment Permit does not grant the Permittee exclusive use of the 
area encroached upon or the platted right of way beyond the encroachment. 

5) No additional encroachments may be placed within the platted easements 
without the Borough's authorization in the form of an additional Encroachment 
Permit. 

6) The gate shall be maintained and remain in good repair throughout the time of 
its existence at this location. If any Agency, Emergency Services Agencies, or 
Utility requests any needed access to the public area, access shall be granted by 
providing combination for the duration of the need. 

7) If an Agency or the Department of Natural Resources determines that the right of 
way of Kaye Marie Drive has overlapping or is adjacent to public lands or created 
or existing public easements this Encroachment Permit shall automatically be 
revoked and the Permittee shall be responsible for removal of the 
encroachments placed by this permit that are within the right of way of Kaye 
Marie Drive at the permittee's sole expense. 

8) When or if the gate needs removal please contact the Permit Center at 861-
7822. 

9) When placement of the gate and improvements has been made, please call the 
Permitting Office, Harry Hartung at 355-2391 or Andy Dean at 861-7803, to notify 
them of the completion. 

10) If any new owner's, adjacent to the platted right of way of Kaye Marie Drive and 
where access is needed to their property through the gate, or if other members of 
the public make a complaint to the Borough about the existence of the gate and 
show a need for access to the Borough right of way, they will be given the gate 
combination for access. This will ensure we do not violate the law by graniing 
exclusive use of public lands to select groups. 

In consideration for this permit, the Permittee shall indemnify, defend, and hold 
and save the Borough, its elected officers, agents and employees, harmless from any 
and all claims, demands, suits, or liability of any nature, kind or character, including 
costs, expenses, and attorney's fees. The permittee shall be responsible under this 
clause for any and all legal actions or claims of any character resulting from injuries, 
death, economic loss, damages, violation of statutes, ordinances, constitutions or other 
laws, rules or regulations, contractual claims, or any other kind of loss, tangible or 
intangible, sustained by any person, or property arising from Permittee's construction, 

:Providlng Outstanding JJorougli Sen/ fCeJ· to tlie .JI1atanuslia-Sustfna Community. 
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MA'l ANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGh 
Development Services Division 

Permitting Services 
350 East Dahlia Avenue • Palmer, AK 99645 
Phone (907) 745-9822 • Fax (907) 746-7407 

www.matsugov.us 

alteration or maintenance and existence of the above described encroachment or for 
any damages whatsoever arising out of the granting of th is permit. 

The Borough reserves the right to revoke this permit upon twenty (20) days 
written notice to the Permittee. The Permittee, agrees upon said notice of revocation, to 
immediately remove said encroachment from the easement, street, or public right of 
way at the permitee's sole expense. Should the Permittee refuse or fail to comply with 
said written notice, the Borough, may without further notice to the Permittee, remove or 
cause to be removed the encroachment and the Permittee hereby agrees to reimburse 
the Borough for all costs incidental to the repair thereof. 

~/ MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 

C-eL- c ~ ~kM:::...G_I:J.....:· +l=- .t-a-in_V_i_e_w_E-st-a-te_s_H_o_m_e_ _ _ ____ ~i:o~~ / 
Owners Association, Inc. ~oug-11 1\ilan_agev ' 
Representative 

:PrOJ4dlng Outstandlng :Borougli SerJ/ices to tlie .J'vla tanuslia·Stuitna Community 
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PROJECT NAME: Mountain View Homeowners Association/MSB Safety and Trespass Agreement 

RIGHT OF ENTRY 

The undersigned is the owner ("Owner") of the property, premises, or easement (the "Property") 
described as follows: 

Tax iD: 1969B04L017, 1969B04L018, 1969B04L019, 1969B03L019 
Address: Mountain View Subdivision 

Consent. The Owner does hereby grant permission to Mountain View Homeowners Association, and 
its agents, employees, consultants and representatives (herein individually and collectively referred to 
as "Mountain View HOA"), for a period of three hundred sixty-five {365) days from the date of this 
consent, to enter onto the Property and contiguous property owned controlled by the Owner for the 
purpose of performing an inspection, removing hazardous chain, installing guard rail, and other activities 
as Mountain View HOA may deem necessary, at the sole cost of Mountain View HOA. Mountain View 
HOA shall be solely responsible for the actions of its employees or contractors while on the Property. 
Permittee agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold Permitter harmless from any claims or damages that 
may arise out of such work on the Property, unless the same is occasioned by the negligence or actions 
of the Permitter, and/or Permitter's successors, consultants, assigns, licensees, or agents. 
It is understood and agreed that this permit does not create for the Permittee any possessory interest in 
or title to the above-described prope rty except as herein provided for ingress, egress, and the activities 
described above. 

This Right of Entry is provided to allow activities during the construction season and as volunteers are 
available. Mountain View HOA and MSB are in the process of establishing a Management Agreement 
for the above-referenced properties. This Right of Entry provides access and authority to maintain 
until such time as the Management Agreement is approved. 

Authority. The individual executing this consent on behalf of the Owner represents to Mountain View 
HOA that such individual is authorized to do so by requisite action of the Owner. 

OWNER: MATA~TNA BOROUGH 

By: ~ 
Eric Phillips 
Community Development Director 

Date: _'l_~--'-/ )_/ L/ __ 

MSB006950 Right of Entry 
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MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT 

This management agreement (hereinafter called "Agreement") is made and entered into 
on April 7, 20 15 by and between the MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH (hereinafter called 
"Borough") and MOUNTAIN VIEW ESTATES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION (hereinafter 
called "ASSOCIATION"). 

Whereas, the Borough owns certain real property in Palmer, described in EXHIBIT A, 
and ASSOCIATION wishes to manage the described borough-owned lands as public recreation 
pursuant to the terms and conditions of this agreement, and subject to valid existing rights. 

Now therefore, in consideration of the covenants and agreements contained herein, the 
Borough and ASSOCIATION agree as follows: 

Section 1. Description of property. 

ASSOCIATION does hereby agree to manage, operate and maintain the borough-owned 
land within the areas as legally described in Exhibit A. 

Section 2. 

This Agreement shall be effective from May 5, 2015 through 11:59 PM May 4, 2035 
ASSOCIATION shall perform those management services described herein for the full term 
subject to Section 26 (Termination). 

Section 3. Purpose. 

This Agreement describes the ASSOCIATION's operation, management and 
maintenance of the borough-owned lands within the property. 

A. The ASSOCIATION shall manage, operate, and maintain (hereinafter called 
"manage" or "management") property dedicated to public purpose through the term of 
the Agreement based on the Management Plan of Operation set forth in Section 6, and in 
the regular course of its management perform the duties specifically described as Scope 
of Work, EXHIBIT D. It is the intent of both parties that the ASSOCIATION shall be 
responsible for the daily operation and management of the areas, including the details 
necessary to manage, operate, and maintain the areas as a clean, safe, and sanitary public 
use area, while also initiating the action on plans to improve and enhance the areas in the 
future. 

B. The ASSOCIATION's management of the borough-owned lands shall not be fo r 
profit. 

MSB006950 Page 1 of lO 
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Section 4. ASSOCIATION as an Independent Contractor. 

The ASSOCIATION shall perform its obligations hereunder as an independent contractor 
of the Borough. The Borough may administer this Agreement and monitor ASSOCIATION's 
compliance with this Agreement but shall not supervise or otherwise direct the ASSOCIATION 
except to provide recommendations and to act on requests to approve or deny certain activities 
pursuant to the Agreement. 

Section 5. Payment for Utilities and Other Services. 

The ASSOCIATION shall pay all costs of installation and service by utilities, including 
electric, water, and solid waste and sewage disposal, and all costs to manage, maintain and 
operate services, if any, for the term of the agreement. 

Section 6. Management Plan of Operation. 

The Plan of Development (EXHIBIT B) and Scope of Work and Management Objectives 
(EXHIBIT D) together become the Management Plan of Operation. It is the responsibility ofthe 
ASSOCIATION to initiate and secure all sources of funding, including alternative funding to 
enhance or manage the propet1y for the public. The approval of this agreement by the borough 
does not include approval of any funding from the Borough. The following specific conditions 
are also incorporated in to the Management Plan of Operation. 

A. 

B. 

C. 

Section 7. 

Commercial uses and advertising within the property boundaries are prohibited. 

Overnight use on the borough land within the property wil l not be authorized by 
the borough. 

Clearing of live trees over six (6) inches DBH must be authorized by the borough 
in advance of the work being done. 

Alterations, Improvements and Capital Improvements. 

Any alterations and improvements of a permanent nature of construction must be 
presented and approved by the borough in advance of work being accomplished. The borough 
will require review and acceptance by ASSOCIATION members as part of the process for 
approval. 

Section 8. Warranty of Work. 

ASSOCIATION expressly wanants that all materials used in construction, repairs and 
maintenance of the property will be of good quality and that all workmanship will meet accepted 
codes and standards of the trade. 

ASSOCIATION shall undertake to conect workmanship of defect in materials found by 
the Borough to constitute a breach of the Agreement. 
MSB006950 Page 2 of 10 
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Section 9. Use and Operation. 

Use and Operation of the borough-owned property shall provide for the maximum 
availability to the public. ASSOCIATION shall operate the areas as provided in the scope of 
work and plan of operation. 

Section 10. Annual Performance and Accounting Rep011. 

ASSOCIATION shall submit a report on or before June 30 of each year for the term of 
this Agreement. At a minimum the report shall include the following: 

A. A summary of the previous year's regularly scheduled and special use. 

B. A treasurer's report for the past year including a complete accounting of all 
receipts and disbursements related to the management, operation, and 
maintenance of the property areas. 

C. A summary of any improvement previously approved by the Borough that were 
completed during the year. 

D. Copies of all licenses, permits, authorizations, and insurance policies required 
under the terms of this Agreement. 

E. A request for approval by the Borough of proposed improvements, alterations, 
and construction to be accomplished in the upcoming year. 

F. Copies of any changes to the bylaws or corporation status of ASSOCIATION. 

G. Current list of all officers of the ASSOCIATION, with phone numbers and 
addresses. 

H Designation of primary and alternate contact representatives for the upcoming 
year, with phone numbers and addresses, with a written explanation of the duties, 
authority and responsibility of each relative to this agreement. 

I. Amendments to the plan of operation describing how the various tasks necessary 
to execute this Agreement will be performed during the upcoming year, if 
different than now described. 

Section 11. Waste. 

ASSOCIATION , its volunteers, board member, members, employees, subcontractors, or 
anyone directly or indirectly employed by them, shall not commit waste on or injury to the 
property or improvements thereon, or allow third parties to commit such waste or injury. 
ASSOCIATION shall be liable for all damage and repair costs during the management term. 

MSB006950 Page 3 of 10 
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Section 12. Rights-of-Way. 

Authority to grant or issue permits for easements and right-of-way is retained by the 
Borough. 

Section 13. Assignment or Delegation of Duties. 

ASSOCIATION may not assign any interest in this Agreement to any person, delegate 
any duties under this Agreement, nor enter into any contracts for commercial concession or 
vending on the premises without the prior written approval of the Borough. Any attempt by 
ASSOCIATION to assign any part of its interest or delegate duties under this Agreement shall 
give the Borough the right to immediately terminate this Agreement without any liability to the 
Borough for payment of work performed. 

Section 14. Ownership of Improvements. 

All improvements attached to the land wi ll remain with the land and become the propetty 
of the Borough upon expiration of termination of this Agreement. 

Section 15. Permits, Laws, and Taxes. 

All activities authorized under this Agreement shall be conducted in compliance with 
applicable federal and state constitutions, federal, state, and local laws, regulations, and orders of 
governmental authorities having jurisdiction over the property in effect during the term of this 
Agreement. ASSOCIATION agrees to obtain the necessary approvals from all third party 
interest and obtain all permits or written authorization required by the applicable laws, rules, and 
regulations from governing authorities, which includes but is not limited to flood hazard area 
development permits for any excavation, fill, gravel work, or development proposed. 
ASSOCIATION agrees to provide documentation of all applicable licenses and permits to the 
Borough. 

Section 16. Alcoholic Beverages. 

There shall be no sale, service, or consumption of alcoholic beverages allowed on the 
property except as specifically authorized in writing by the borough manager. 

Section 17. Non-Discrimination. 

ASSOCIATION shall not discriminate against any person on the basis of race, religion, 
age, color, national origin, marital status, physical handicap, or status as a disabled veteran or 
veteran of the Vietnam era. 

MSB006950 Page 4 of lO 
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Section 18. Inspection or Premises. 

Borough employees or representatives may at any time enter and inspect the borough­
owned lands and improvements. Any unsatisfactory work/services performed or not performed, 
as the case may be, shall be remedied within a period established by the Borough. Such 
unsatisfactory or incomplete work shall be based upon the performance standard of workmanship 
and materials designated in Section 8, and as set forth in the Borough approved plan for 
improvements. 

Section 19. Fuel Storage/Hazardous Material. 

The storage of petroleum or toxic chemicals is prohibited on the property. Spills or 
contamination on the property will be controlled and recovered immediately by ASSOCIATION, 
at ASSOCIATION's expense, and reported to the State of Alaska, Department of Environmental 
Conservation and the Borough immediately. Nothing herein shall prohibit or prevent 
ASSOCIATION from seeking recovery of its expenses for such control and recovery from the 
responsible party. 

Section 20. Safety. 

ASSOCIATION is responsible for the safety of all persons entering the property 
including, but not limited to, visitors, park users, spectators, employees, contractors, vendors, 
members, volunteers, pedestrians, or any other person on the premises under this Agreement. 
ASSOCIATION agrees to provide visitors and park users with information regarding rules, 
safety regulations, and other information pertaining to the property and the Agreement. 

Section 2 1. Defense and Indemnification. 

ASSOCIATION agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold hmmless the Borough, its elected 
and appointed officers, agents. and employees from any and all claims, demands, civil suits, or 
liability of any nature, kind, or character, including costs, expenses, and attorney's fees for or on 
account of any a11d all legal actions or claims of any Character. ASSOCIATION shall be 
responsible under this clause for any and all legal actions, or claims of any character resulting 
from injuries, death, economic loss, damages, violation of statutes, ordinances, constitutions or 
other laws, rules or regulation, deprivation of constitutional rights, contractual claims or any 
other kind of loss, tangible or intangible, sustained by any person, or property arising from 
ASSOCIATION or ASSOCIATION's officers, agents, employees, partners, attorney, suppliers, 
visitors, whether invited or not, licensees, guests, and subcontractors performance or failure to 
perform this Agreement in any way whatsoever. This defense a11d indemnification responsibility 
includes claims alleging acts or omissions by the Borough or its agents which are said to have 
contributed to the losses, failure, violations, or damage. 

If any pmtion of this clause is voided by law or a court of competent jurisdiction the 
remainder of the clause shall remain enforceable. 
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Section 22. Insurance. 

It is specifically agreed between the parties executing this Agreement that it is not intended by 
any of the provisions of the Agreement to create in the public or any member thereof a third 
party benefit hereunder, or to authorize anyone not a party to this Agreement to maintain a suit 
for personal injuries or property damage pursuant to the terms or provisions of this Agreement. 

It is highly recommended that the ASSOCIATION confer with their respective insurance 
companies or brokers to determine if their insurance program complies with the Borough's 
Insurance requirements. 

Section 23. Severability. 

If any section or clause of the Agreement is held invalid by a court of competent 
jurisdiction, or is otherwise invalid under the law, the remainder of the Agreement shall remain 
in full force and effect. 

Section 24. Jurisdiction: Choice of Law. 

The interpretation and enforcement of the Agreement shall be governed by the laws of 
the State of Alaska. Any civil action arising from this Agreement shall be borough in the Alaska 
Superior Court, Third Judicial District of Palmer. 

Section 25. Interpretation and Enforcement. 

This Agreement has been jointly drafted by the parties following negotiations between 
them. It shall be construed according to the fair intent of the language as a whole, not for or 
against any party. The titles of sections in this Agreement are not to be construed as limitations 
or definitions but are for identification purposes only. 

Section 26. Termination. 

The Borough or ASSOCIATION may terminate this Agreement for their convenience 
thirty (3 0) days after notice of tennination to the other party. 

This Agreement may also be terminated by the Borough for any of the following reasons: 

A. 

B. 

D. 

MSB006950 

Failure to comply with the terms and conditions of the Agreement, and if the 
breach is curable, failure to remedy any default in performance within thirty (30) 
days of written notice. 

Failure to actively maintain the property or the described purposes for the period 
of time of the management term. 

Abandonment of the property, which shall include failure to catTy out necessary 
maintenance or repairs to the property areas. 
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Termination under this Section shall be by notice in wntmg stating the reason for 
termination and shall be effective thirty (30) days from the date of the notice. Any appeal must e 
written and formally presented to the Borough Manager within ten (1 0) days of receipt of notice. 

Section 27. Cause beyond control. 

In the event the ASSOCIATION is prevented by a cause or causes beyond its control 
from performing any obligation of the Agreement, nonperformance resulting form such cause or 
causes shall not be deemed to be a breach of this Agreement which will render ASSOCIATION 
liable for damages or give rights to the cancellation of the Agreement for cause. However, if and 
when such cause or causes cease to prevent performance, ASSOCIATION shall exercise all 
reasonable diligence to resume and complete performance of the obligation with the least 
possible delay. The phrase "cause or causes beyond control," ad used in this section, means any 
one or more of the following causes which are not attributable to the fault or negligence of 
ASSOCIATION and which prevent the performance of the ASSOCIATION: fire, explosions, 
acts of God, war, order or law of duly constituted authorities, and other major uncontrollable and 
unavoidable events, all of the foregoing which must actually prevent ASSOCIATION from 
performing the terms of the Agreement as set forth herein. Events which are peculiar to 
ASSOCIATION and would not prevent another group of entity from performing, including, but 
not limited to financial difficulties, are not causes beyond the control of ASSOCIATION. The 
Borough wi ll determine whether the event preventing WACO from performing is cause beyond 
ASSOCIATION's control. 

Section 28. Modifications. 

The parties may mutually agree to modify the terms of the Agreement. All modifications 
to the Agreement shall be incorporated by written amendments to the Agreement and be 
executed by both parties. 

Section 29. Contract Administration. 

The Matanuska-Susitna Borough, Con11Tiw1ity Development, Land and Resource 
Management Division will be the representative of the Borough administering this Agreement. 

Reports, insurance certificates, permits, proposals, and plans for the propetiy, and other 
daily management issues under this agreement, shall be submitted by ASSOCIATION to the 
Matanuska-Susitna Borough, Community Development Depatiment, Land and Resource 
Management Division, Real Property Analyst, 350 E. Dahlia Avenue, Palmer, Alaska 99645. 

It wi ll be the responsibility of the Land and Resource Management Division to transmit 
repmis and to seek any borough approvals required under the Management Agreement. 
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Section 30. Understanding. 

ASSOCIATION acknowledges that ASSOCIATION has read and understands the terms 
of the Agreement, has had the opportunity to review the same with counsel of its choice, and is 
executing the Agreement of its free will and as authorized by its by laws. 

Section 31. Notice. 

All written notices required to enforce, modify, or terminate this agreement shall be sent 
to the pa1ties as follows: 

Matanuska-Susitna Borough 
Land and Resource Management Division 
Real Property Analyst 
350 E. Dahlia Avenue 
Palmer, Alaska 99645 

Mountain View Estates Homeowners Association 
12847 E Robley Street 
Palmer, Alaska 99645 

Section 32. Management Fee. 

No management fee will be paid by the Borough. 

Section 33. No Waiver. 

That no assent, expressed or implied, by the Borough to any breach of any 
ASSOCIATION covenants shall be deemed to be waiver of any succeeding breach of the same 
covenant, nor shall any forbearance by the Borough to seek a remedy for any breach of 
ASSOCJA TION be deemed a waiver by the Borough of the rights of remedies with respect to 
such breach. 

Section 34. Integration and Entire Agreement 

This document and all appendices and amendments hereto embody the entire Agreement 
of the parties. All negotiations, statements, representations, warranties, and assurance, whether 
oral or written, which are in any way related to the subject matter of the Agreement and the 
performance of either party hereto, are merged and integrated into the terms of this document. 
To the extent they are not inconsistent with the terms of this Agreement, the following 
documents are incorporated by reference into the Agreement as if fully set forth herein: 

MSB006950 

EXHIBIT A- Real Property Descriptions 
EXHIBIT B - Plans of Development 
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EXHIBIT C- Scope of Work and Management Objectives 
EXHIBIT 0 - Insurance Requirements 

INWITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto executed this Agreement. 

MA TANUSKA SUSITNA BOROUGH 

John Moosey 
Borough Manager 

STATE OF ALASKA 

Third Judicial District 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 

) 
)ss. 
) 

On the _ _ day of May, 2015, John Moosey, Manager of the Matanuska-Susitna 
Borough, who is personally known to me, appeared and acknowledge to me that he signed the 
management agreement on behalf of the municipal corporation. 

(SEAL) 

MSB006950 

Notary Public for State of Alaska 
My commission expires: _ _ ____ _ 
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MOUNTAIN VIEW ESTATES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION 

VickieLee Fenster 
Authorized Representative 

STATE OF ALASKA 

Third Judicial District 

) 
)ss. 
) 

On the _ _ day of May, 2015, VickieLee Fenster, authorized representative for 
Mountain View Estates Homeowners Association, personally appeared before me, 

[check one] 

who is personally known to me 
whose identity I proved on the basis of 

whose identity I proved on the oath/affirmation 
of , a credible witness 

and acknowledged before me that she is authorized to sign the management agreement for the 
purposes stated therein on behalf of the Mountain View Estates Homeowners Association. 

(SEAL) 

MSB006950 

Notary Public for State of Alaska 
My commission expires: _______ _ 
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EXHffiiTA 

The Management Agreement area is legally described as follows: 

Lot 19, Block 3, Mountain View Estates Phase III, containing 21,406 square feet, 
more or less, according to Mountain View Estates Phase III, a resubdivision of 
Tract A-1 of Mountain View Estates Addition No. 1, filed in the Palmer 
Recording District on August 14, 1980 as Plat 80-76; and 

Lot 17, Block 4, Mountain View Estates Phase III, containing 20,060 square feet, 
more or less, according to Mountain View Estates Phase III, a resubdivision of 
Tract A-1 of Mountain View Estates Addition No. 1, filed in the Palmer 
Recording District on August 14, 1980 as Plat 80-76; and 

Lot 18, Block 4, Mountain View Estates Phase Ill, containing 20,255 square feet, 
more or less, according to Mountain View Estates Phase III, a resubdivision of 
Tract A-1 of Mountain View Estates Addition No. 1, fi led in the Palmer 
Recording District on August 14, 1980 as Plat 80-76; and 

Lot 19, Block 4, Mountain View Estates Phase III, containing 20,1 92 square feet, 
more or less, according to Mountain View Estates Phase III, a resubdivision of 
Tract A-1 of Mountain View Estates Addition No. 1, filed in the Palmer 
Recording District on August 14, 1980 as Plat 80-76; 

Aggregating 81 ,913 square feet, more or less. 

Subject to any and all existing rights-of-way and easements of record. 
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EXHIBIT B 

HOMEOWNERS ASSOQATION 
PLAN OF DEVELOPMENT 

The borough-owned properties were previously dedicated to a public purpose by the 
Borough Assembly. Rusting cables anached to posts on the borough properties presented a 
health and safety hazard due to low visibility in the summer with plant growth and in the 
winter due to snow cover. 

The Homeowners Association removed and replaced the cables with guard rail and placed a 
gate within the planed right-of-way of South Kay Marie Drive which blocks public access to 
private property not belonging to the subdivision or the borough. 

An ADA walking access will be left at the current location of a break in the cables. This 
access serves as a pedestrian trail that goes out of the right-of-way on the south side and 
traverses Homeowner Association property to a small lake and salmon spawning areas. A 
36-inch wide ADA access must be used in the pedestrian entrance to comply with 2010 
design rules. It is the responsibility of the Homeowners Association to comply with the 36-
inch design rule, if the current access is not wide enough, at the expense of the Homeowners 
Association. 

Encroachment Permit E014003, issued from the Planning Department, is included and 
incorporated into the Plan of D evelopment. 

MSB006950 M anagement Agreement 
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EXHIBITC 

SCOPE OF WORK AND MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES 

All preventive maintenance and groundskeeping is at the expense of the Homeowners 
Association. 

1. Preventive maintenance 
• Gate and guard rail structures maintenance as needed to prolong the usability and safety 

of the general public. 

• Gated access allowed in the encroachment pennit will NOT be locked and no parking/no 
trespassing signs currently in place will be removed from Borough-owned property 

dedicated to public purpose. The current allowance in the encroachment pennit for the 
locked gate and no parking/no trespassing signs posted on the borough-owned property 

grants exclusive use of lands dedicated to public purpose to a select group, i.e. members 
of the homeowners association, 

• ADA access will be maintained or created to the current standards by and at the expense 
of the Homeowners Association. 

2. Groundskeeping 
• Litter clean-up. 

• Removal of noxious or invasive species. 

• Repair of gate and/or guard rail. 

• Maintenance of trail access and removal ofhazards/safety issues on the trail. 

MSB006950 Management Agreement 
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EXHIBITD 

INSURANCE 
(Lessee/Penni ttee/Manager) 

It is specifically agreed between the patiies executing this Agreement that it is not intended by 
any of the provisions of the Agreement to create in the public or any member thereof a third 
party benefit hereunder, or to authorize anyone not a party to this Agreement to maintain a suit 
for personal injuries or property damage pursuant to the tenns or provisions of this Agreement. 

It is highly recommended that the Lessee/Permittee/Manager confer with their respective 
insurance companies or brokers to determine if their insurance program complies with the 
Borough's Insurance requirements. 

The Lessee/Pennittee/Manager shall procure and maintain the following insurance: 

A. Minimum Scope of Insurance 

Coverage shall be at least as broad as: 

1. Insurance Services office form number CG 0001 (Edition 10/0 I) covering 
Commercial General Liability. 

2. Insurance Services office form number CA OOOI (Edition I0/99) covering 
Automobile Liability, symbol I "any auto." 

3. Worker's Compensation insurance as required by the State of Alaska and 
Employers Liability Insurance. 

B. Minimum Limits of Insurance 

MSB006950 

Lessee/Permittee/Manager shall maintain limits no less than: 

I. General Liability: 

$1 ,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence for bodily injury, 
property damage, personal injury and advertising injury. The general 
aggregate limit shall be $I ,000,000. The general aggregate limits shall 
apply separately to each project. 

General liability insurance shall be maintained in effect throughout the 
term of the Agreement. 

Exhibit D Insurance Requirements 
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If the general liability insurance is written on a claim made fonn, the 
Lessee/Pennittee/Manager shall provide insurance for a period of two 
years after tennination or expiration of tllis Agreement. The policy(s) 
shall evidence a retroactive date, no later than the beginning of this 
Agreement. 

2. Auto Liability: 

$1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for bodily mJury and 
property damage. 

3. Worker's Compensation and Employers Liability: 

Worker's Compensation shall be statutory as required by the State of 
Alaska. Employer's liability shall be endorsed to the following minimum 
limits: 

Bodily injury by Accident -
Bodily injury by Disease -
Bodily injury by Disease -

4. Excess Liability: 

$100,000 each accident 
$100,000 each employee 
$500,000 policy limit 

In order to meet the required minimum limits of insurance it is pennissible 
for the Lessee/Pennittee/Manager to combine an excess liability or 
umbrella policy with the general liability, auto liability or employer's 
liability. In the instance where the Lessee/ Permittee/ Manager purchases 
an excess liability or umbrella policy the occurrence limit and the 
aggregate limit may be of the same amount. 

C. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retention 

MSB006950 

Prior to occupancy, any deductible or self-insured retention must be declared and 
approved by the Borough. Lessee/Permittee/Manager may be requested to 
demonstrate how the deductible or self-insured retention will be funded in the 
event of a claim. At the option of the Borough, the Lessee/Pennittee/Manager 
shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured retention as respects the 
Borough, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers; or the 
Lessee/Permittee/Manager shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses 
and related investigations, claim administration and defense expenses. 
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D. Other Insurance Provisions 

MSB006950 

The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions: 

1. General Liability, Automobile Liability 

a. The Borough, its Administrator, officers, officials, employees, and 
volunteers shall be covered as additional insured as respects: 
liability arising out of activities perfmmed by or on behalf of the 
Lessee/Pennittee/Manager; products and completed operations of 
the Lessee/Permittee/Manager premises owned, occupied or used 
by the Lessee/ Pennittee/ Manager or automobiles owned, leased, 
hired or borrowed by the Lessee/Permittee/Manager. The 
coverage shall contain no special limitation on the scope of 
protection afforded to the Borough, its Administrator, officers, 
officials, employees, and volunteers. 

b. The Lessee/Permittee/Manager's insurance coverage shall be 
primary insurance as respects the Borough, its Administrator, 
officers, officials, employees, and volunteers. Any insurance or 
self-insurance maintained by the Borough, it's Administrator, 
officers, officials, employees, and volunteers shall be excess of the 
Lessee/Permittee/Manager insurance and shall not contribute to it. 

c. The Lessee/Permittee/Manager insurance shall apply separately to 
each insured against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except 
with respect to the limits of the insurer's liability. 

2. Worker's Compensation and Employer's Liability 

The insurer shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the 
Borough, its Administrator, officers, officials, employees, and volunteers 
for losses arising from work perfonned by the Lessee/Permittee/Manager 
or any subcontractor of the Lessee/Permittee/Manager in relation to this 
Agreement. 

3. All Insurance 

Each insurance policy required by this Agreement shall be endorsed to 
state that coverage shall not be suspended, voided, canceled by either 
party, reduced in coverage or in limits except after 30 days prior written 
notice for nonpayment of premium or fraud on the part of the 
Lessee/Permittee/Manager or 60 days prior written notice for any other 
reason by certified mail, return receipt requested, has been given to the 
Borough. Such notice shall be mailed by the Lessee/Pennittee/Manager to 
the attention of the Borough's Land Management Officer. 

Exhibit 0 Insurance Requirements 
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E. Acceptability of Insurers 

Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of no less than A-VII. 

F. Verification of Coverage 

Lessee/Pennittee/Manager shall furnish the Borough with certificates of insurance 
and with certified copies of all endorsements effecting coverage required by this 
clause. The cetiificates and endorsements for each insurance policy are to be 
signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. The 
certificates are to be on fonns acceptable to the Borough. All cetiificates are to be 
received and approved by the Borough before occupancy commences. The 
Borough reserves the rights to require complete, certified copies of all required 
insurance policies, at any time. 

G. Subcontractors and Sublessee's 

Lessee/Pennittee/Manager shall include all subcontractors and sublessees as 
insured under its policies or shall furnish separate certificates and endorsements 
for each subcontractor and sublessees. All coverage for subcontractors and 
sublessees shall be subject to all requirements stated herein. 

H. Lapse in Insurance Coverage 

MSB0069SO 

A lapse in insurance coverage, any change that restricts, reduces insurance 
provided, or changes name of insured without Borough approval is a material 
breach of this agreement, which shall result in immediate tennination of the 
agreement. 
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NON - CODE ORDINANCE Sponsored By: 
Introduced: 

Public Hearing : 
Adopted : 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
ORDINANCE SERIAL NO . 15- 051 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE MATANUSKA- SUSITNA BOROUGH ASSEMBLY TO ENTER 
I NTO A MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT GREATER THAN FIVE (5) YEARS IN 
LENGTH WITH THE MOUNTAIN VIEW ESTATES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION FOR 
81 , 913 SQUARE FEET OF BOROUGH- OWNED PROPERTY DEDICATED TO PUBLIC 
PURPOSE AS OPEN SPACE , TO SERVE AS A BUFFER TO REDUCE NATURAL 
AN D MANMADE EROS I ON HAZARDS , AND TO PROTECT THE PUBLIC ' S HEALTH , 
SAFETY, AND WEL FARE . (MSB006950) . 

WH EREAS , the Mountain Vi ew Estates Homeowners Association 

has applied for a management agreement for this property from 

Matanuska-Susitna Borough ; and 

WHEREAS , the Matanuska Susitna Borough classified lands 

contained within Township 17 North , Range 02 East, Sections 17 

and 20 as public purpose lands ; and 

WHEREAS , MS B 23.05 . 030(E) (6) authorizes the manager to 

enter into agreements by application ; and 

WHEREAS , MSB 23 . 05 . 030(G) requires that a Best Interest 

Find ing shall be completed when otherwi se conveying an interest 

in real property at less than fair market value ; and 

WHEREAS , MSB 23 . 10.160(E) requires Assembly approval by 

Ordinance for management agreement s exceeding five years ; and 

BE IT ENACTED : 

Section 1 . Classification . 

ordinance . 
Page 1 of 2 

This Ordinance is a non-code 

Ordinance Serial No . 1 5 -~ 
IM No. 15-039 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 187



Section 2 . Authorization . Sub j ect to conditions and 

requirement s out lined i n the Ma nagement Agreement between 

Matanuska Susitna Borough and Mount a i n Vi ew Homeowners 

Assoc i at i on , t he Assembly authori zes the Borough Manager t o 

enter i nto the management agreeme n t for a period not t o exceed 

twenty (20) yea r s . 

Section 3. Effective Date. This o r d i nance s h a l l take 

effect upon adoption . 

ADOPTE D by t he Matanuska - Sus i t n a Borough Assembly this 

day of ------ 1 2015. 

LARRY DeVI LB I SS , Borough Mayor 

ATTEST : 

LONNIE R. McKECHN I E, CMC, Borou gh Clerk 

(SEAL) 
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH INFORMATION MEMORANDUM IM No . 1 5 - 091 

SUBJECT : AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING AND APPROPRIATING $26,060 FROM 
THE STATE OF ALASKA, DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES , OFFICE OF 
HI STORY AND ARCHAEOLOGY TO FUND 480, PROJECT NO. 47011 , AND A 
RESOLUTI ON APPROVI NG THE SCOPE OF WORK AND BUDGET FOR THE 
PURPOSE OF COMPLETING THE COTTONWOOD CREEK ARCHAEOLOGICAL SURVEY 
FOR NOMINATING PHASE II OF AN ARCHAEOLOGICAL DISTRI CT FOR 
LISTING IN THE NATIONAL REGI STER OF HISTORI C PLACES . 

AGENDA OF: April 21, 2015 
ASSEMBLY ACTION: 

MANAGER RECOMMENDATION: Introduce and set for public hearing. 

APPROVEDpaohn M. Moosey, Borough Manager~~-

Rout e To: Department/Indivi dual Initi a l s 

Originator P Graham ~-
1 Pl anning and Land Use ~ Di rector 

2 Finance Director 'OI.uV 
3 Borough Attorney ~)S 
4 Borough Clerk ( ~ 

-....- J 
ATTACHMENT{S): Fiscal No te: Yes _X ___ ; No __ 

Ordi nance Ser ial No. 1 5-~ (2 pp) 
Resolution Serial No . 15-~ (3 pp) 

SUMMARY STATEMENT : 

Remarks 

J/)9~);.5/ 

'1/~Jj/5 

The Matanuska-Susi tna Borough, Cultural Resources Divis i on has 
received a grant in the amount of $26, 060 from the St ate of 
Alaska Offi ce of His t ory and Arch eology for the completi on of 
t h e Cottonwood Creek Archaeol ogi cal Survey. Phase 1 of this 
project was funded by a similar grant that was accepted and 
appropr i a ted by Assembly Ordinance Serial No. 13-125 an d the 
accompa nyi ng Resol u tion Serial no. 13 - 105 . 

Page 1 of 2 IM No. 15-091 
Resolution Serial No. 15-{ti1 
Ordinance Serial No. 15-~2-
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In the Fiscal Year 2015 Capital Projects budget the Assembly 
appropriated $250,000 in Areawide funds for Grant Match; i t is 
our intention to use $17,373 of this funding to fulfill t he 
required match for this grant. 

In order to proceed, the borough must now accept the grant and 
appropriate the funds . The scope of work and budget were 
identified in the grant application and are reflected in the 
resolution. 

RECOMMENDATION OF ADMINISTRATION: 
Staff respectfully recommends Assembly adoption of the 
legislation accepting and appropriating $2 6, 060 from the State 
of Alaska, Department of Natural Resources, Off ice of History 
and Archaeology to fund 480, project no . 47011, for the purpose 
of completing the Cottonwood Creek Archaeological Survey for 
nominating Phase II of an archaeological district for listing in 
the National Register o f Historic Places . 

Page 2 of 2 
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH- FISCAL NOTE 
Agenda Date April 21, 20 15 ORIGINATOR: Pamela Graham, Grant Coordinator 

SUBJECT: AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING AND APPROPRI ATI NG $26, 060 FROM THE STATE OF ALASKA, 
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES, OFFICE OF HISTORY AND ARCHAEOLOGY TO FUND 480, PROJECT 
NO. 47011, AND A RESOLUTION APPROVI NG THE SCOPE OF WORK AND BUDGET FOR THE PURPOSE OF 
COMPLETING THE COTTONWOOD CREEK ARCHAEOLOGICAL SURVEY FOR NOMINATING PHASE II OF AN 
ARCHAEOLOGICAL DISTRICT FOR LISTING IN THE NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES. 

FISCAL ACTION (TO BE COMPLETED BY FINANCE) FISCAL IMPACT?~ NO 

AMOUNT REQUESTED $ 43 433 FUNDING SOURCE Dl\) f2_ c;f'Ol._~\ ~ 
FROM ACCOUNT # L] ~ 0 . Ot>D · ~0 0 · t..).x:.x. · ~ )<.. ( 11 ; 75) PROJECT # C\9<1C1.q . l'i?00 . 1'6b<?. 

TO ACCOUNT # ~'tO OOD. (JtJt) . '-t_;u .. ~~x ( zro ~o(oo) PROJECT # ~10, 1 

VERIFIED BY: ~~~~~L CERTIFIED BY: 
DATE: 4/7//) u DATE: 

EXPENDITURES/REVENUES· (Thousands of Dollars) 

OPERATING FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 

Personnel Services 

Travel 

Contractual 

Supplies 

Equipment 

Land/Structures 

Grants, Claims 

Miscellaneous 

TOTAL OPERATING 

~ 

I CAPITAL 

~VeNUe 
I '-13 I I I I I I 

FUNDING· (Thousands of Dollars) 

General Fund 

Federal Funds 2/.p 

Other 11 
TOTAL '13 

POSITIONS: 

Full-Time 

Part-Time 

Temporary I 

ANALYSIS: (Attach a separate page if necessary) / {_, ~ 
PREPARED BY: {' 
DEPARTMENT: /77V I 

APPROVED BY: ~·- I 
'- I 

S:\Piann ing\Final - IM's\20 15\IM 15-09 1 Fiscal Note A&A CLG CottonwoodCreek.docx 

Phone: 
Date: 
Date: 
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NON-CODE ORDINANCE By: Borough Manager 
Introduced: 

Public Hearing: 
Action: 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
ORDINANCE SERIAL NO. lS- 05~ 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH ASSEMBLY ACCEPTING 
AND APPROPRIATING $26,060 FROM THE STATE OF ALASKA, DEPARTMENT 
OF NATURAL RESOURCES, OFFICE OF HISTORY AND ARCHAEOLOGY TO FUND 
480, PROJECT NO. 47011, FOR THE PURPOSE OF COMPLETING THE 
COTTONWOOD CREEK ARCHAEOLOGICAL SURVEY FOR NOMINATING PHASE II 
OF AN ARCHAEOLOGICAL DISTRICT FOR LISTING IN THE NATIONAL 
REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES. 

WHEREAS, the Matanuska-Susitna Borough, Cultural Resources 

Division has received a Federal Historic Preservation matching 

grants-in-aid award in the amount of $26, 060, to complete the 

Cottonwood Creek Archaeological Survey for nominating Phase II 

of an archaeological district for listing in the National 

Register of Historic Places; and 

WHEREAS, Phase 1 of this project was funded by a similar 

grant that was accepted and appropriated by Assembly Ordinance 

Serial No. 13-125 and the accompanying Resolution Serial no. 13-

105; and 

WHEREAS, the Fiscal Year 2015 Capital Projects Budget the 

Assembly appropriated $250,000 in Areawide funds for Grant 

Match; and 

WHEREAS, it is our intention to use $17,3 73 of this funding 

to fulfill the required match for this grant; and 

WHEREAS, the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Assembly must pass 
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an ordinance formally accepting and appropriating the funds. 

BE IT ENACTED: 

Section 1. Classification . This is a non-code ordinance. 

Section 2. Acceptance & Appropriation source. The 

Matanuska-Susi tna Borough Assembly does hereby accept and 

appropriate grant funds in the amount of $26,060 from the Office 

of History and Archaeology to Fund 480, Project No. 47011, for 

the purpose of completing the Cottonwood Creek Archaeological 

Survey for nominating Phase II of an archaeological district for 

listing in the National Register of Historic Places. 

Section 3. Effective date. This ordinance shall take 

effect upon adoption by the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Assembly. 

ADOPTED by the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Assembly this 

day of -, 2015. 

LARRY DeVILBISS , Borough Mayor 

ATTEST: 

LONNIE R. McKECHNIE, CMC, Borough Clerk 

(SEAL) 
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
RESOLUTION SERIAL NO. 15- QL\2 

Action: 

A RESOLUTION OF THE MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH ASSEMBLY APPROVING 
THE SCOPE OF WORK AND BUDGET AND AUTHORIZING THE MANAGER TO 
ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT FOR THE PURPOSE OF COMPLETING THE 
COTTONWOOD CREEK ARCHAEOLOGICAL SURVEY FOR NOMINATING PHASE II 
OF AN ARCHAEOLOGICAL DISTRICT FOR LISTING IN THE NATIONAL 
REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES. 

WHEREAS, the Matanuska-Susitna Borough, Cultural 

Resources Division has received a Federal Historic Preservation 

matching grants-in-aid award in the amount of $26,060, to 

complete the Cottonwood Creek Archaeological Survey for 

nominating Phase II of an archaeological district for listing in 

the National Register of Historic Places; and 

WHEREAS, Phase 1 of this project was funded by a similar 

grant that was accepted and appropriated by Assembly Ordinance 

Serial No. 13-125 and the accompanying Resolution Serial no. 13-

105; and 

WHEREAS, the Fiscal year 2015 capital projects budget the 

Assembly appropriated $250,000 in Areawide funds for Grant 

Match; and 

WHEREAS, it is our intention to use $17,373 of this funding 

to fulfill the required match for this grant; and 

WHEREAS, the assembly accepted and appropriated these funds 

with the adoption of ordinance serial no. 15-052; and 
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WHEREAS, the assembly must approve the scope of work and 

budget for the project prior to expenditure of said funds. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Matanuska-Susitna 

Borough Assembly hereby approves the following scope of work and 

budget: 

SCOPE OF WORK 

Staff will complete the Cottonwood Creek 

Archaeological Survey for nominating Phase II of an 

archaeological district for listing in the National 

Register of Historic Places . 

BUDGET 

State of Alaska, Department of Natural 

Resources, Office of History and 

Archaeology $26,060 

Fiscal Year 2015 

Areawide Grant Match Appropriation $ 1 7 ,373 

TOTAL $ 431433 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Matanuska-Susitna Borough 

Assembly does hereby authorize the Borough manager to enter into 

the necessary agreements with the State of Alaska, Department of 

Natural Resources, Office of History and Archaeology for the 

purpose of completing the Cottonwood Creek Archaeological Survey 

for nominating Phase II of an archaeological district for 

listing in the National Register of Historic Places . 
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ADOPTED by the Matanuska- Susi tna Borough Assembly this 

day of - , 2015. 

LARRY DeVILBISS, Borough Mayor 

ATTEST: 

LONNIE R . McKECHNIE, CMC, Borough Clerk 

(SEAL) 
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH INFORMATION MEMORANDUM IM No . 15-092 

SUBJECT : An Ordinance extending the time limit for completion 
of Borough Capital Projects . 

AGENDA OF: April 21 , 2015 
ASSEMBLY ACTION: 

MANAGER RECOMMENDATION : Introduce and 

Route To : Department /Individual 

Originator 

Capita l Projects Di rector 

Public Wo rks Director 

Emergency Services Director 

Finance Director 

Borough Attorney 

Borough Clerk 

ATTACHMENT(S) : Fiscal Note : Yes x No 
Capital Projects Report (10 pp) 
Ordinance Serial No . 15- 053 ( 9 pp) 

SUMMARY STATEMENT : The Borough Capital Projects funds lapse 
either 18 or 36 months from appropriation ; depending on original 
date of the appropriation; if not completed . The capital 
projects funds were previously extended t o June 30 , 2015 . The 
attached report lists the projects that are uncompleted at this 
time. The attached ordinance will , if approved , extend the life 
of the projects to June 30 , 2016 . 
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The fo l lowing projects remain incomplete and staff requests that 
the funding be renewed: 

• Skwentna Land Acquisition and Platting - This project was 
originally scoped to acquire some additional land adjacent 
to the Skwentna landfill . The remaining funds will be 
rescoped to close the Skwentna landfill in FY16 . 

• Hatcher Pass - Funding will be used to pave the access road 
in 2015 . 

• South Central Corridor These funds will be used for a 
feasibili t y study for a road lin k between Lu Young Lane and 
the rail loop . 

• CDBG Grant Match for Lake Louise Emergency Response 
Facility - This is a grant match . Construction is comple te 
and remaining funds will be used for equipment purchases . 
This funding is required for matching EMS grants and 
encumbrances exist . 

• Municipal Entit lement Land Surveys Contracts have been 
signed and some are pending; waiting on survey approval 
from DNR . 

• Financial System Enhancements Project is being done in 
phases . Additional requirements are needed . 

• Tourism Infrast ructure - Encumbrances exist and project is 
ongoing pending NEPA approval. 

• Trail Survey Pool Encumbrances e xist , waiting on DNR 
approval . 

• USFWS Fish Passage Pro j ect Management - Inspection of fish 
passage projects is ongoing. 

• Grant Match for the Central Mat - Su Wastewater Facility -
Encumbrance exists and project is still active . 

• Road Right - of-Way Acquisitions Funding is needed to 
continue to acquire right-of-way for various projects. 

• Reverse 911 Equipment - Project is pending determination of 
Dispatch Consolidation . 

• Talkeetna FSA New Pump/Tanker Project on hold until 
sufficient funding is secured to purchase the Tanker . 

• Talkeetna FSA - Drill Two New Wells - Project is out to bid 
with completion scheduled for summer 2015 . 

• Grant Match for Settlers Bay at Crocker Creek Utility 
Relocation - scope amended for fish passage consruction . 

• Matanus ka River Park Restroom Roof - Work to be completed 
summer of 2015. 

• MSCVB , Roof Repairs - Funds will be rescoped to other roof 
repair projects . 

• West Big Lake Access - Project is on- going. 
• RSA ' s - Midway RSA, South Colony RSA , Lazy Mountain RSA , 
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North Colony RSA, Bogard RSA, Greater Butte RSA , and Alpine 
RSA , Capital Projects - Funding c urrent l y being used by the 
RSA ' s . 

• EMS Patient Care Report Computers Project is active, 
purchase and deve l opment in progress . 

• Drafting Tank Station 11-3 This project is under 
construct i on with completion schedu l ed for summer 2015 . 

• Big La ke Boat Launch Parking Lot Expansion - Waiting on DEC 
approval , project is still active . 

• Trail Improvements - Work to be comp l eted summer 2015 . 

• Underground Storage Tank Fund - This is a revolving fund 
used f or underground storage tank monitoring , maintenance 
and remediation. 

• Sol id Waste Enterpri se Fund Electrical Upgrades at 
Transfe r Sites - Phase 3 upgrade to Big Lake transfer site 
in progress . 

• Eme r gency Se r v i ces - Administration - EOC Multimedia System 
- Funds will be retained to install a mu l ti-media system at 
Stat i o n 6- 5 which is used as a secondary EOC location . 

• Central Ambulance - Mass Casualty/Fatality Equipment - Will 
be rescoped to refurbish an ambulance. 

• West Lakes Ambulance - Audio Visual Training Equipment & 
Furni s hings - Will be rescoped to refurbish an ambulance. 

• Palmer Ambulance - USAR Protective Clothing - Wil l be 
rescoped to refurbish an ambulance . 

• Rescue LSAR Equipment Personal Protective Equipment , 
Water Rescue Equi pment, Response Vehicle - Final purchases 
are expected . 

• Enhanced 91 1 - CAD to CAD & APSI N Interface and Reverse 911 
- Projects a r e on ho l d due to Determination of Consolidated 
Dispatch . 

• Caswel l Lakes FSA Dry Hydrants Funds rescoped for 
design and construction of station 1 3-1, project underway . 

• Wasilla - Lakes FSA Station 5- 1 Land Purchase , Prep & 
Building - Encumbrances exist and project is in process. 

• West Lakes FSA - Facility Upgrades - Project is active . 
• Butte FSA - Mini Attack/CAFS Truck - Truck purchase is in 

progress. 

• Government Peak Nordi c Trail and Trailhead Development 
Funds will be rescoped . 

• FY12 Budgeted Appropriations for SOW Legislation is 
pending . 

• MSB Fish Passage Restoration and Fish Passage I mprovement s 
to the MSB - Encumbr ances exist and projects are ongoing. 

• Hatcher Pass Road and Transit Facility - Funds wil l be used 
to pave Mounta i n Trails Drive i n summer 2015. 
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• Phase I I Hatche r Pass Nordic Ski Development , Snow Machine 
Trailhead , and Northern Parks Upgrade and Improvements 
Proj ects to be comp l eted in s ummer 201 5 . 

• Parks and Recr eat i on Shop Upgrades - Will be rescoped for a 
new equipment storage facility . 

• Brett Memorial Ice Arena Locke r Room Improvement s 
Revised scope March 20 15 . 

• Communi ty Pools - Pool Facil ity Assessments - Encumbrances 
exist. 

• Trapper Creek Library - ADA Access Signage and Parking Lot 
Improvements Will be rescoped for o t her library 
maintenance i ssues . 

• RSA Equipment - Backhoe - Amending Scope. 
• Dust Control Program Borough areawide dust control is 

ongoing . 
• Solid Waste Elect r ical Upgrades , Phase II Security 

system to be insta l led at transfer sites and upgrade gat e 
house electr i cal . 

• Cent r a l Ambulance USAR Pr otective Cl othing and Tra i ning 
Equipment for Simulation Lab - Purchases are i n p r ogress . 

• West Lakes Ambulance Furnishings , PPE , Cardi ac 
Monitor/Defibrillator Rep l acement Purchases are in 
prog r ess and remaining funds will be rescoped. 

• Rescue Responder Pagers and Radios Purchases are in 
progress . 

• Wasilla-Lakes FSA Faci lity Upgrades & Improvements , 
Apparatus Purchases in progress and upgrades and 
improvements will begin soon . 

• St ation 6- 2 - Design , Pr epa r at i on , Pre liminary Civi l Work -
Project will beg i n when the l and wor k is complete for the 
Training Comp l ex . 

• Talkeet na FSA - Tanker Replacement - Project on hold unti l 
su f ficient funding is secured. 

• Greater Palmer FSA - Engine Replacement - FSA is wor king on 
obt aining a g r ant to assist with this purchase . 

• Grant Match fo r FHWA - Funds are needed for match. 
• FY13 Budgeted Appropriation s for SOW Legislation is 

pending . 
• Operat i onal Analysis Administrat i on wil l initiate an 

analys i s of staffin g and workflow . 
• Kn i k Museum - Major repair and renovat i on - Contract is in 

place and encumbrances exist . 
• Pa r ks and Recreat ion Trails Construction , Repairs , 

Main t enance , and Survey Several projects are being 
deve l oped with Mat - Su Tra il s . 

• Talkeetna Library Buildi ng Design Encumbrances exist , 
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p r oject is ongoing. 
• Commun i t y Development Five Year Disposal Pl an Ongoing 

Land Management database upgrades. 
• Adminis t ration Bui l di ng Duct Cleaning , DS J Building 

Eva l uation, Design , and Cons t r uction - Projects are a c t i ve . 
• Pub l ic Works Vehi c l e Ho ist - Amend i ng scope to include a 

steam thaw unit . 
• RSA Administrat i on Wood Chip Box for Dump Truck 

Amending scope to i nc l ude a steam thaw un i t . 
• Solid Was t e Enterp rise Fund Fueling Sys t em for Heavy 

Equipment , Shop Li ghts , Fencing - Wi l l rescope for security 
and electrical upgrades ; f enc i ng project plann ed for spring 
20 1 5 . 

• Enhanced 911 E- 911 Parcel Spat ial Data Acquisition 
Addit i onal t i me is needed t o complete t he project . 

• Eme r gency Servi ces Admini strat i on - Dispatch Governance and 
I mpl ementation Pl a n Pro j ect is pending dispatch 
conso l i dat i on. 

• Core Ambulance Radi os , Pagers , and Personal Protect ive 
Equ ipment Purchases are 1n p rogr ess with addi tional 
pu rchases expect ed . 

• West Lakes Fire Service Area Fi r e Apparatus , Rapid 
I ntervention Kit s , a nd Fitness Equipment - Pu rchases are i n 
progress . 

• Was illa Lakes Fi re Service Ar ea - Self- conta i ned Br eathi ng 
Apparatus , Communi cations Equipment , Site Work and 
Landscapi ng , Tra ini ng Complex Roads a nd Water System, and 
Fire Hose Projects are unde r way and more pur chases are 
a n t i c i pat ed. 

• Great er Pa l mer Fi re Service Area - Fi re Tanker Replacement 
- FSA is l ooking t o obtain grant funds to assist wi th the 
purchase . 

RECOMMENDATION OF ADMINISTRATION: Respectfull y 
approval of the Ordinance extending t he t ime 
comp l etion of Bo r ough Capi t al Pr ojects . 

request 
limi t 

the 
for 
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Agenda Date: April 21 , 20 15 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
FISCAL NOTE 

SUBJECT: An Ordinance extending the time limit for complet ion of Borough 
Capital Projects . 

ORIGINATOR: Sandy Zartman, Capital Projects 

FISCAL ACTION (TO BE COMPLETED BY FINANCE) FISCAL IMPACT {vES) NO 

AMOUNT REQUESTED * FUNDING souRCE(lrtu 1-h (} /-e_ 
FROM ACCOUNT # !'I'\~ I + l pl..e_. PROJECT# VVuA.. / -H ;0 4!_ ' 

I 

TO ACCOUNT: 
/') 

/) A 
PROJ ECT # 

VERI FIED BY: /~I /3-zv 1)~. W- CERTIFIED BY: 

DATE: v; ~/7// ~ 
EXPENDITURES REVENUES: 

OPERATING FY2015 

Personnel Services 

Travel 

Contr:tctual 

Supplies 

Equipment 

Land!Structures 

Grants. Claims 

M isccllancous 

TOTAL OPERATING 

II CAPITAL 

REVENUE 

foUNDING: 

General Fund 

Stale Federal Funds 

Other 

TOTA L 

POSITIONS: 

I F•"-Tomo 

Pan-Tome 

Temporary 

ANALYS IS: (Attach a separate page if necessmy) 

PREPARED BY: 

DEPARTMENT: 

APPROVED BY: 

u 

FY2016 

* :f 

-1' 

* 

DATE: 

(Thousands of Dollars) 

FY2017 

(Thousands of Dollars) 

FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 
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CAPITAL PROJECTS RENEWAL REPORT- 2015 
FISCAL YEAR 2005 

Original Expiration Date: June 30, 2007 
Revised Expiration Date: June 30, 2008 (Ordinance Serial No. 07-075) 
Revised Expiration Date: June 30, 2009 (Ordinance Serial No. 08-086) 
Revised Expiration Date: June 30, 2010 (Ordinance Serial No. 09-077) 
Revised Expiration Date: June 30, 2011 (Ordinance Serial No. 10-047) 
Revised Expiration Date: June 30, 2012 (Ordinance Serial No. 11-065) 
Revised Expiration Date: June 30, 2013 (Ordinance Serial No. 12-071) 
Revised Expiration Date: June 30, 2014 (Ordinance Serial No. 13-073) 
Revised Expiration Date: June 30, 2015 (Ordinance Serial No. 14-078) 
PROJ SUB TITLE 

Public Works 
Solid Waste 

25030 2401 Skwentna Land Acquisition and Platting 

FISCAL YEAR 2007 
Original Expiration Date: June 30, 2009 
Revised Expiration Date: June 30, 2010 (Ordinance Serial No. 09-077) 
Revised Expiration Date: June 30, 2011 (Ordinance Serial No. 10-047) 
Revised Expiration Date: June 30, 2012 (Ordinance Serial No. 11-065) 
Revised Expiration Date: June 30, 2013 (Ordinance Serial No. 12-071) 
Revised Expiration Date: June 30, 2014 (Ordinance Serial No. 13-073) 
Revised Expiration Date: June 30, 2015 (Ordinance Serial No. 14-078) 
PROJ 

35187 
75001 

ot-l 
~3 
Vllil 

I I 

02> BJN 

SUB TITLE 

Grants/Pass Through: 
"Federal Transportation Grant Match ($2,000,000)" 

1801 Hatcher Pass (Reso 07-010)- GRANT MATCH (Ord 13-062 to Extend to 6130114) 

1801 South Central Rail Corridor (Reso 7-025) 

Page 1 of 10 

APPROP. ENCUMB. BALANCE 

20,000 0.00 4,602.00 

APPROP. ENCUMB. BALANCE 

506,244 35,346.00 45,378.88 
300,000 0.00 28,267.85 
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FISCAL YEAR 2008 
Original Expiration Date: June 30, 2010 
Revised Expiration Date: June 30, 2011 (Ordinance Serial No. 1 0-047) 
Revised Expiration Date: June 30, 2012 (Ordinance Serial No. 11-065) 
Revised Expiration Date: June 30, 2013 (Ordinance Serial No. 12-071) 
Revised Expiration Date: June 30, 2014 (Ordinance Serial No. 13-073) 
Revised Expiration Date: June 30, 2015 (Ordinance Serial No. 14-078) 
PROJ SUB TITLE 

Grants/Pass Through 
CDBG Grant Match (Lake Louise Emer.Response Facility) 

45230 1801 transferred from 10174-1804 (Reso #14-077) 

Communit)l Develo~ment 

Land and Resource Management 
45040 2004 Municipal Entitlement Land Surveys 

Finance 
47506 1801 Financial System Enhancements 

transferred from 47501-1801(Reso #12-022) 

FISCAL YEAR 2009 
Original Expiration Date: June 30, 2011 
Revised Expiration Date: June 30, 2012 (Ordinance Serial No. 11 -065) 
Revised Expiration Date: June 30, 2013 (Ordinance Serial No. 12-071) 
Revised Expiration Date: June 30, 2014 (Ordinance Serial No. 13-073) 
Revised Expiration Date: June 30, 2015 (Ordinance Serial No. 14-078) 
PROJ SUB TITLE 

Grants/Pass Through 
15035 1819 Tourism Gateway and Wayside Infrastructure 
15035 1823 Trail Survey Pool 

USFWS Fish Passage Project Mgmt(Reso #08-091) (Ord 13-028 to Extend 
30093 
25013 

~j 
cJ>c.ll 
0~ fGN 

1802 to 6130/14) 

1801 Central Mat-Su WW Facility (Reso. #08-121) 
-

Page 2 of 10 

APPROP. ENCUMB. BALANCE 

175,000 44,410.00 6,796.43 

75,000 2,437.50 0.00 

248,500 0.00 226,914.24 

APPROP. ENCUMB. BALANCE 

130,000 15,553.24 0.00 
28,500 15,000.00 0.00 

125,000 0.00 54,136.39 
50,000 13,500.00 3,060.00 
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Communit)l DeveloQment 
Land and Resource Manaaement 

45177 1803 Road Right of Way Acquisitions 
45040 2005 Municipal Entitlement Land Surveys 

Finance 
47506 1801 Financial System Enhancements 

transferred from 47501-1801 and 1802 (Reso #12-022) 

Emergenc)l Services 
Enhanced 911 

45184 2603 Reverse 911 Equipment 

Talkeetna FSA 
45243 6601 New Pum_Q/Tanker 
45240 6601 Drill Two New Wells 

FISCAL YEAR 2010 
Original Expiration Date: June 30, 2012 
Revised Expiration Date: June 30, 2013 (Ordinance Serial No. 12-071) 
Revised Expiration Date: June 30, 2014 (Ordinance Serial No. 13-073) 
Revised Expiration Date: June 30, 2015 (Ordinance Serial No. 14-078) 
PROJ SUB TITLE 

Grants/Pass Through 
15035 1830 Trail Survey Pool 

Settlers Bay at Crocker Creek Untility Reloc (Reso #12-044) (Ord 13-028 to 
30112 1802 Extend to 6130/14) 

Communit)l DeveloQment 
Parks and Outdoor Recreation 

15036 1801 Matanuska River Park Restroom Roof 

MSCVB 
10145 1809 Roof Repairs 

Brett Memorial Ice Arena 
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100,000 15,638.41 
45,000 26,159.26 10,082.98 

148,750 0.00 148,750.00 

150,000 0.00 150,000.00 

100,000 0.00 100,000.00 
40,000 40,000.00 0.00 

APPROP. ENCUMB. BALANCE 

15,000 15,000.00 0.00 

130,000 0.00 113,098.97 

20,000 0.00 17,505.37 

14,700 0.00 10,663.00 

--- --
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Land and Resource Manaqement 
45177 1804 Right-of-Way Acquisitions 

Public Works 

30103 1801 Repairs - West Big Lake Access 

Emergency_ Services 
Administration 

45232 1802 EMS Patient Care Report Computers (20) 

Talkeetna FSA 
Drafting Tank 11-3 

45110 6605 rescoped to 11-3 (Reso 14-045) 

FISCAL YEAR 2011 
Original Expiration Date: June 30, 2013 
Revised Expiration Date: June 30, 2014 (Ordinance Serial No. 13-073) 
Revised Expiration Date: June 30, 2015 (Ordinance Serial No. 14-078) 
Revised Expiration Date: June 30, 2015 (Ordinance Serial No. 14-078) 
PROJ SUB TITLE 

Community_ Develo~ment 
Parks and Outdoor Recreation 

15020 1801 Big Lake Boat Launch Parking Lot Expansion 

Trails 
15015 1802 Trails improvements 

Land and Resource Manaqement 
45177 1805 Right-of-Way Acquisitions 

Public Works 
25022 1807 Underground Storage Tank Fund 

Solid Waste Enter(2rise Fund 
25035 2406 Electrical Upgrades (Transfer Sites) 
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150,000 6,000.00 3,895.07 

35,000 0.00 11 ,020.55 

85,000 34,520.00 42,208.08 

112,000 110,925.40 0.00 

APPROP. ENCUMB. BALANCE 

35,000 0.00 14,820.89 

350,000 23,350.75 32,898.48 

200,000 25,510.82 0.00 

40,000 0.00 37,373.56 

I 

125,000 0.00 125,000.001 

----- I 
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45256 1802 

45225 1811 

10175 1802 
10175 1804 

45231 1806 

45167 1826 
45167 1829 

45167 1831 

45184 2604 
45184 2605 

45253 6601 

10031 6601 

45142 6603 
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Emergenc~ Services 
Administration 
EOC Multi-Media System 

Ambulance Divisions 

District #1 - Central Ambulance 
Mass Casualty/Fatality Equipment 

District #2 - West Lakes Ambulance 
Audio-Visual Training Equipment (Station 7-3) 
Furnishings and Equipment (Station 7-3) 

District #3 - Palmer Ambulance 
USAR Protective Clothing 

Rescue 
LSAR Equipment, Personal Protective Equipment 
Water Rescue Personal Protective Equipment 
Response Vehicle 
transferred from 1833 (Reso #13-128) 

Enhanced 911 
CAD to CAD & APSIN Interface 
Reverse 911 

Caswell Lakes FSA 
Dry Hydrants (Station 13-1) 

Wasilla-Lakes FSA 
Breeden, Station 51, Land Purch/Prep & Building 
(Reso #11-139) 

Butte FSA 
Mini Attack/CAFS Truck 

35,000 0.00 35,000.00 

200,000 0.00 1,888.13 

10,000 0.00 6,574.19 
10,000 0.00 3,638.18 

40,000 0.00 3,000.00 

30,000 0.00 6,647.16 
30,000 0.00 5,868.00 

180,000 0.00 8,989.30 

150,000 0.00 150,000.00 
300,000 0.00 300,000.00 

45,000 0.00 45,000.00 

1,250,000 63,547.52 363,611 .14 

150,000 149,429.29 0.001 
---

PUBLIC HEARINGS 207



~ -()\ 
0 
...0 
~ 

0 
((S -(j) 

\ 

0 
C}l 
u> 

FISCAL YEAR 2012 
Original Expiration Date: June 30, 2014 
Revised Expiration Date: June 30, 2015 (Ordinance Serial No. 14-078) 
PROJ SUB TITLE 

Grants/Pass Through 
Gov Pk Nordic Trl & Trailhead Development 

15035 1841 transferred from previously unscoped (Reso #12-043) 
99999 1805 FY12 Bud_geted Appropriations Pending Legislation for SOW 
30114 1802 MSB Fish Passage Restoration (Ord #13-052) 
30114 1803 Fish Passage Improvements to the MSB (Ord #13-111 ) 

Hatcher Pass Road & Transit Facility 
35187 5301 (Ord #12-036) 

Communit~ DeveloQment 
Parks and Outdoor Recreation 

75003 1802 Ph II- Hatcher Pass Nordic Ski Development-Priority: 
15032 1801 Hatcher Pass Management Area Snow Machine Trailhead 
15040 1801 Northern Parks Upgrade and Improvements 
15039 1801 Parks & Recreation Shop Upgrades (Palmer) 

Brett Memorial Ice Arena 
Locker Room Improvements 
reappropriated (Ord #14-014) 

10157 1817 transferred from 1815 and 1816 (Reso #13-059) 

Communit~ Pools 
Pool Facility Assessments (Palmer and Wasilla) 

15007 1856 reappropriated (Ord #14-014) 

TraQQer Creek Librar:y 
ADA Access Signage and Parking Lot Improvements 

10173 1906 

Land and Resource Management 
45177 1806 Right-of-Way Acquisitions 

- --
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APPROP. ENCUMB. BALANCE 

318,745 0.00 11,129.32 
593,000 0.00 593,000.00 
384,201 45,696.84 0.05 

61,949 11 ,171.34 1,464.47 

218,465 0.00 218,465.00 

750,000 0.00 370, 155.1 1 
350,000 0.00 75,226.21 
240,000 0.00 16,210.46 
100,000 0.00 100,000.00 

19,357 6,001.85 7,775.33 

95,232 3,868.64 0.52 

48,000 0.00 28,762.32 

200,000 53,644.78 7,861.42 
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25022 

30092 

30036 6600 6600 
30039 6600 6600 
30041 6600 6600 
30044 6600 6600 

25035 2400 2404 

45225 1800 1814 
45225 1800 1815 

10175 1800 1805 
45233 1800 1807 
45233 1800 1808 

45167 1800 1836 
45167 1800 1837 

45076 6600 6602 
45186 6600 6602 
45186 6600 6603 
45101 6600 6606 
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Public Works 
1808 Underground Storage Tank Fund 

Road Service Areas 
RSA Administration 

6603 Backhoe 

Midway RSA 
South Colony RSA 
Lazy Mountain RSA 
North Colony RSA 

Solid Waste Enterprise Fund 
Electrical Upgrades (Transfer Sites}, Phase II 

Emergenc:J£ Services 
District #1 - Central Ambulance 
USAR Protective Clothing - 50 Sets 
Training Equipment for Simulation Lab 

District #2 - West Lakes Ambulance 
Furnishings (Station 7-3) 
Personal Protective Equipment 
Cardiac Monitor/Defibri llator Replacement 

Rescue 
Water Rescue 
Responder Pagers 
Radios 

Wasilla-Lakes FSA 
Faci lity Upgrades & Improvements- Multiple Stations 
Apparatus Upgrades (Safety & Health Improvements) 
Apparatus Mobile Data Terminals 
Design, Prep, Prelim. Civil Work (Station 6-2) 

10,000 0.00 10,000.00 

125,000 338.66 0.00 

800,000 55,188.84 201 ,233.84 
340,000 14,556.83 0.00 

70,000 21 ,731 .63 
18,000 0.00 8,107.00 

20,465 0.00 20,465.00 

25,000 8,668.42 1,517.08 
75,000 0.00 17,934.31 

18,000 0.00 5,864.80 
20,000 0.00 12,656.03 
30,000 0.00 1,974.70 

15,000 12,449.15 210.92 
60,000 44,306.20 1,454.64 

252,000 0.00 202,111 .68 
76,000 875.00 35,403.50 
72,000 0.00 58,320.24 

1,500,000 0.00 1,500,000.00 

--
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Talkeetna FSA 
45243 6600 6602 Tanker Replacement(Station 11-1 & 11-2) 

Greater Palmer FSA 
45215 6600 6602 Engine Replacement 

FISCAL YEAR 2013 
Original Expiration Date: June 30, 2015 
PROJ SUB TITLE 

Grants/Pass Through 
Tourism Infrastructure 

99999 1800 1806 Grant Match for FHWA 
99999 1800 1806 FY13 Budgeted Appropriations (pending) 

30114 1803 Fish Passage Improvements to the MSB (Ord 13-111) 

Administration 

47030 1800 1801 Operational Analysis (staffing & workflow) 

CommunitY: Develo1;2ment 
Knik Museum 

15002 1800 1804 Major Repair & Renovation 

Parks and Outdoor Recreation 

15015 1800 1803 Trails - Construction, Repairs and Maintenance 
15015 1800 1804 Trail Survey (83 miles) 

Talkeetna Library & Community Center 

10170 1900 1902 Building Design 

45040 1800 1801 Municipal Entitlement Survey 

47031 1800 1801 Five Year Disposal Plan 
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75,000 0.00 75,000.00 

450,000 0.00 450,000.00 

APPROP. ENCUMB. BALANCE 

$ 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00 
$ 171 ,949.00 0.00 171 ,949.00 

78,051 0.00 78,051 .00 

$ 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 

$ 100,000.00 10,100.00 17,967.48 

$ 150,000.00 0.00 150,000.00 
$ 125,000.00 65,000.00 0.00 

$ 85,000.00 58,510.76 0.00 

$ 125,000.00 0.00 124,185.68 

$ 75,000.00 0.00 57,181 .20 
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10057 1800 1881 

47500 1800 1805 

10063 1801 

10063 1802 

30092 6600 6605 

30036 6600 6600 
30039 6600 6600 
30041 6600 6600 
30044 6600 6600 
30045 6600 6600 
30046 6600 6600 
30051 6600 6600 

25048 2400 2406 

25020 2400 2401 

25046 2400 2407 
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Public Works 

Administration Buildinq 
Duct Cleaning/Air Balancing 
(Administered by the Capital Projects Dept.) 

Vehicle Hoist 
DSJ Building Annex-Evai/Design/Const 
transferred from 47507.1801(0rd #13-046) 
DSJ Bldg Annex 
transferred from 47507. 1801 (Ord #13-046) 

Road Service Areas 
RSA Administration 

Wood Chip Box For Dump Truck 

Midway RSA 
South Colony RSA 
Lazy Mountain RSA 
North Colony RSA 
Bogard RSA 
Greater Butte RSA 
Alpine RSA 

Solid Waste Enterprise Fund 

Fueling System For Heavy Equipment 

Shop Lights 

Fencing 

--

$ 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 

$ 22,000.00 2,254.80 0.00 

100,000 0.00 1,219.02 

95,000 0.00 95,000.00 

$ 15,000.00 10,400.00 0.00 

$ 775,000.00 0.00 775,000.00 
$ 250,000.00 225,105.35 24,894.65 
$ 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 
$ 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 
$ 325,000.00 58,603.63 214,918.70 
$ 280,000.00 77,110.59 0.00 
$ 50,000.00 29,829.62 0.00 

$ 25,000.00 0.00 9,801 .56 

$ 25,000.00 0.00 16,276.02 

$ 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 
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45184 2600 2606 

45264 1800 1801 

45266 1800 1803 

45266 1800 1804 

45244 6600 6615 
45244 6600 6619 
45244 6600 6620 

45066 6600 6617 
45066 6600 6618 
45229 6600 6602 
45268 6600 6601 

45066 6600 6620 

45215 6600 6603 
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Emergenc~ Services 
Enhanced 911 

E-911 Parcel Spatial Data Acquisition 

Administration 

Dispatch Governance and Implementation Plan 

District #1 - Core Ambulance (Central, West Lakes, Houston. Palmer) 

Radios and Pagers 

Personal Protective Equipment 

West Lakes Fire Service Area 
Fire Apparatus - Major Repair 
Rapid Intervention Kits 
Fitness Equipment 

Wasilla-Lakes Fire Service Area 

Self Contained Breathing Apparatus 
Communications Equipment 
Site Work and Landscaping (Various Stations) 
Training Complex Roads and Water System Construction 

Fire Hose 

Greater Palmer Fire Service Area 

Fire Tanker Replacement 
Totals 

$ 500,000.00 315.51 468,059.20 

$ 250,000.00 0.00 178,020.00 

$ 50,000.00 0.00 40,679.09 

$ 100,000.00 46,346.11 6,349.44 

$ 20,000.00 0.00 535.00 
$ 7,500.00 0.00 3,330.00 
$ 15,000.00 89.99 6,332.09 

$ 165,000.00 32,386.25 0.00 
$ 160,000.00 3,740.00 97,124.16 
$ 75,000.00 760.00 61,822.80 
$ 1,200,000.00 0.00 591,922.39 

$ 120,000.00 0.00 61 ' 175.00 

$ 450,000.00 0.00 450,000.00 
19,878,608 1 ,569, 7 40.57 10,296,424.68 
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Non-Code Ordinance By : 

MATANUSKA- SUSITNA BOROUGH 
ORDINANCE SERIAL NO . 15- (J53 

Introduced: 
Public Hearing: 

Action : 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH ASSEMBLY EXTENDING 
THE TIME LIMIT FOR COM PLETION OF BOROUGH CAPITAL PROJECTS . 

WHEREAS, the Assemb ly appropriated mon i es from the central 

treasury and established the rate o f levy for all Borough 

functions for the f i scal year beginning July 1 , 2004 , and ending 

June 30 , 2005 , by adoption of Ordinance Seria l No . 04-004 (AM) ; 

a nd 

WHEREAS, the Assembly appropriated monies from the central 

treasury and established t he rate of l evy for a ll Borough 

f unction s for the fiscal year beginning J uly 1 , 2006 , and ending 

June 30 , 2007 , by adoption o f Ordinance Serial No . 06- 006(AM); 

and 

WHEREAS , the Assembly appropriated monies from the central 

treasury and establ ished the rate o f levy for all Borough 

functions for the fiscal year beginning July 1 , 2007 , and ending 

J une 30 , 2 008 , by adopt ion of Ordinance Serial No. 07 - 007 (AM) ; 

and 

WHEREAS, the Assembly appropriated mon i es from the cent r al 

treas ury and establis hed t h e ra t e of levy f or all Borough 

functions for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2008 , and ending 
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June 30 , 2009 , by adoption of Ordinance Serial No . 08 - 008 (AM) ; 

and 

WHEREAS , the Assembly appropriated monies from the central 

treasury and established the rate of levy for all Borough 

functions for the fiscal year beginning July 1 , 2009 , and ending 

June 30 , 2010 , by adoption of Ordinance Serial No. 09 - 009 (AM) ; 

and 

WHEREAS , the Assembly appropriated monies from the central 

treasury and established the rate of levy for all Borough 

functions f or the fisca l year beginn ing Jul y 1, 2010 , and ending 

June 30 , 201 1 , by adoption of Ordinance Seria l No . 10-010 (AM) ; 

and 

WHEREAS , the Assembly appropriated monies from the central 

treasury and established the rate of levy for all Borough 

functions for the fiscal year beginning July 1 , 2011 , and ending 

June 30 , 2012 , by adoption of Ordinance Serial No . 11 - 011 (AM) ; 

and 

WHEREAS , the Assembly appropriated monies from the 

central treasury and established the rate of levy for all 

Borough functions for the fisca l year beginning July 1 , 2012 , 

and ending June 30 , 2013 , by adoption of Ordinance Serial No . 

12 - 012 (AM) ; and 
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WHEREAS , a portion of Ordinance Serial No . 04 - 004(AM) , and 

Ordinance Serial No. 0 6- 006 (AM) , and Ordinance Serial No. 07 -

007(AM) , and Ordinance Serial No. 08 - 008(AM) , and Ordinance 

Serial No . 09 - 009 (AM) , and Ordinance Seria l No . 10-010 (AM) , and 

Ordinance Serial No . 11-011 (AM), and Ordinance Serial No. 012 -

012 (AM) , stated that capital fund appropriations should revert 

back to the originating fund once the project has been completed 

or 36 months , whichever is sooner ; and 

WHEREAS , $20 , 000 for Skwentna land acquisition and platting 

was appropriated through the capital projects fiscal year 2005 

listing , or through subsequent legislation ; and 

WHEREAS , $506 , 244 for Hatcher Pass grant matching , and 

$300 , 000 for South Central Ra il Corridor for grant matching , was 

appropriated through the capital projects fiscal year 2007 

list i ng , or through subsequent legislation ; and 

WHEREAS , $175 , 000 grant match for Lake Louise emergency 

r esponse facility , $75 , 000 municipal entitlement land surveys , 

and $248 , 500 financial system enhancements, was appropriated 

through the capital projects fiscal year 2008 listing , or 

through subsequent legislation ; and 

WHEREAS , $158 , 500 for tourism infrastructure , $1 25 , 000 for 

Fish Passage Project Management , $50 , 000 grant match for the 

Central Mat-Su wastewater facility, $100 , 000 road right - of-way 
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acquisitions , $45 , 000 for municipal entitlement land surveys , 

$148 , 750 for financial system enhancements , $150 , 000 for reverse 

911 equipment , $100 , 000 for new pump/tanker , and $40,000 for 

drilling two new wells for Ta l keetna FSA , was appropriated 

through the capital projects fiscal year 2009 listing , or 

through subsequent legislation; and 

WHEREAS , $15 , 000 for trail survey pool , $130 , 000 for 

Settlers Bay at Crocker Creek utility relocation , $20 , 000 for 

Matanuska River Park restroom roof , $14 , 700 for roof repairs at 

Mat - Su Convention & Visitors Bureau , $150 , 000 for right - of- way 

acquisitions , $35 , 000 for West Big Lake access , $85 , 000 for EMS 

patient care report computers , and $1 12 , 000 for drafting tank 

for Station 11 - 2 in Talkeetna FSA , was appropriated through the 

capital projects fiscal year 2010 listing , or through subsequent 

legislation ; and 

WHEREAS , $35 , 000 for Big Lake boat launch parking lot 

expansion , $350 , 000 for trail improvements , $200 , 000 for right -

of-way acquisitions , $40 , 000 for underground storage tank fund , 

$125 , 000 for electrical upgrades at solid waste transfer sites , 

$35 , 000 for EOC multi - media system, $200 , 000 for mass 

casualty I fatality equipment for Central ambulance , $10 , 000 for 

audio-visual training equipment and $10 , 000 for furnishings and 

equipment at West Lakes ambulance , $40 , 000 for USAR protective 
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clothing at Palmer ambulance , $30 , 000 for LSAR equipment and 

personal protective equipment , $30 , 000 for water rescue personal 

protective equipment , $180 , 000 for a response vehicle , $150 , 000 

for CAD to CAD & APSIN interface , $300 , 000 for reverse 911 , 

$45 , 000 for dry hydrants for Caswell Lakes FSA , $1 , 250 , 000 for 

station 5 - l land purchase , preparation and building in Wasilla 

Lakes FSA, and $150 , 000 for mini attack/CAFS truck for Butte 

FSA , was appropriated through the capital projects fiscal year 

2011 listing , o r through subsequent legislation ; and 

WHEREAS , $31 8 , 745 for Government Peak Nordic Trail and 

trail head developmen t , $593 , 000 f or FY12 budgeted appropria t ions 

pending legislation for SOW , $384 , 20 1 for MSB fish passage 

res t oration , $61, 949 for f is h passage improvements to the MSB , 

$2 18 , 465 for Hatcher Pass Road & Transit Facility , $750 , 000 for 

Hatcher Pass Nordi c Ski Development , $350 , 000 for Hatcher Pass 

Management Area Snow Machine Trailhead, $240 , 000 for northern 

parks upgrade and improvements , $100 , 000 for Pa rks and 

Recreation shop upgrades , $19 , 357 for locker room improvement s 

at Brett Memorial Ice Arena , $95 , 232 for pool facility 

assessments , $48 , 000 for Trapper Creek Library ADA access , 

signage & parki ng lot improvements , $200 , 000 for road right - of-

way acquisitions , $10 , 000 for underground storage tank , $125 , 000 

f o r backhoe for the RSA Administration , $800 , 000 for Midway RSA , 
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$340 , 000 for South Colony RSA , $70 , 000 for Lazy Mountain RSA, 

$18 , 000 for North Colony RSA , $20 , 465 for electrical upgrades 

for transfer sites , $25 , 000 USAR protective clothing , $75 , 000 

for simulation lab training equipment for Central Ambulance , 

$18 , 000 for furnishing s , $20 , 000 for personal protective 

equipment , $30 , 000 for cardiac monitor /defibrillator replacement 

for West Lakes Ambulance , $15 , 000 for responder pagers , $60 , 000 

for radios for Rescue , $252 , 000 for multiple stations facility 

upgrades and improvements , $76 , 000 for apparatus upgrades , 

$72,000 f o r apparatus mobile data terminals, $1 , 500 , 000 for 

design , preparation , preliminary civil work for stat i on 6- 2 , 

$75 , 000 for tan ker replacement for Talkeetna FSA, and $450 , 000 

for engine replacement for Greater Palmer FSA was appropr iated 

through the capital projects fiscal year 2012 listing , o r 

through subsequent legislation; and 

WHEREAS , $2 50 , 000 for grant match for FHWA, $171 , 94 9 for 

FY13 budgeted appropriations pending legislation for SOW , 

$78 , 051 for fish passage improvements to the MSB , $100 , 000 for 

operational analysis of staffing and workflow , $100 , 000 for 

major repair and renovation to Knik Museum , $150 , 000 for trail 

repairs , maintenance , and construction , $125 , 000 for trail 

survey, $85,000 f or Talkeetna Library and Community Center 

building design , $125 , 000 for Municipal Entitlement Survey , 
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$75,000 for Five Year Disposal plan for Community Development, 

$25, 000 f or duct cleaning and air balancing of Administration 

Building, $22, 000 for vehicle hoist, $195, 000 for DSJ Building 

Annex evaluation, design and construction, $15,000 for Wood Chip 

Box for RSA Dump Truck, $775, 000 f or Midway RSA, $250, 000 for 

South Colony RSA, $50, 000 for Lazy Mountain RSA, $25, 000 for 

North Colony RSA, $325,000 for Bogard RSA, $280,000 for Greater 

Butte RSA, $50, 000 for Alpine RSA, $25, 000 for Fueling System 

for Heavy Equipment, $25, 000 for shop lights and $30, 000 for 

fencing for Solid Waste, $500,000 for E- 911 Parcel Spatial Data 

Acquisition, $250,000 for dispatch gov ernance and implementation 

plan, $100,000 for EMS management and performance study, 

$150, 000 for radios, pagers and personal protective equipment 

for District #1 core ambulance, $20,000 for fire apparatus 

repair, $7,500 for rapid intervention kits, $15,000 for fitness 

equipment for West Lakes FSA, $165,000 for self-contai ned 

breathing apparatus, $160,000 for communications equipment, 

$75,000 for site work and landscaping at various fire stations, 

$1,200,000 for training complex roads and water system 

construction $120,000 for fire hose at the Wasilla -Lakes FSA, 

and $450,000 for fire tanker replacement for the Greater Palmer 

FSA was appropriated through the capital projects fiscal year 

2013 listing, or through subsequent legislation; and 
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WHEREAS , t hese projects have not been completed and the 

funds are still r equ ired . 

BE IT ENACTED: 

Sect i on 1 . Classification . This is a non-code ordinance . 

Sect i o n 2 . Ex t ension of t ime . The Matanuska- Susitna Borough 

Assembly h ereby approves t h e extension of time for the 

completion of the borough buildings repair , tourism 

infrast r uc t ure , right - of- way acquisitions , municipa l land 

ent i tlement surveys , eme r gency servi ces b ui ldings and equipment 

projects , solid waste and transfer site projects , pa r k and trail 

improvement s , library and pool improvements , f i nancial system 

enhancement s , operational ana lysis , fire service and road 

servi ce area projects , fis h passage management , underground 

sto r age t an k fund , Federal Highway Administration grant match 

fund i ng South Cent r a l rail corridor , waste wa t er facil ity , l ow 

impact development program, water quality protection , FY20 1 2 and 

FY2013 budgeted appr opr i at i ons fo r SOW , and wetlands program 

projects t o June 30 , 20 16. 

Sect i on 3 . Effective date . Thi s ordinance shall take 

effect u pon adoption by the Mat anu ska-Susitna Borough Assembly . 
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ADOPTED by the Matanuska-Susitna Borough this day of 

' 2015 . ---

LARRY DEVILBISS , Borough Mayor 

ATTEST : 

LONNIE R . McKECHNIE , CMC , Borough Clerk 

(SEAL} 
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH INFORMATION MEMORANDUM I M No. 15-094 

SUBJECT : ASSEMBLY APPROVAL OF THE LAND CLASSIFICATION OF A 
BOROUGH PARCEL WITHIN TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST , SECTION 
31 , SEWARD MERIDIAN , ALASKA , AS "RESERVE USE LANDS" FOR THE 
PURPOSE OF A TEMPORARY PUBLIC ACCESS CORRIDOR TO THE KENNY CREEK 
SUBDIVISION. (MSB007026) 

AGENDA OF : April 21 , 20 1 5 
ASSEMBLY ACTION: 

/ 
MANAGER RECOMMENDATION : Introduce and .~ring. 
APPROVED BY JOHN MOOSEY , BOROUGH MANAGEJ:<. . jJ) 

I / l / 

. ·Y v 
Route To: Department/Individual Inltla s Rema r ks 

Originator €< 
Community Deve l opment 

~ Director / 

Finance Director #tV 4-/1/ i c; 
rs:; I 

Borough Attorney 

<~1,~115 -=--
Borough Cl erk (~ /1(\~ 

('-. _ / 
ATTACHMENT(S) : Fiscal Note yes X no 

Summary 

Vicinity Map (1 pp) 
MSB Planning Commiss i on 
Resolution No . 15-14 (3 pp) 
Ordinance Seri al No. 15- D54 ( 3 pp) 

The Matanuska-Susitna Borough Land and Resource Management 
Divi sion received a trai l nomination for parcel Tax ID 
21 67B11L020 for public access to the Kenny Creek Subdivision . 
The requested borough- owned land , containing a total of 5 acres 
more or l ess , mus t be classified as "reserve use" for the 
purpose of public access to the subdivision. Until such time the 
platted legal access is improved , the proposed parcel shall only 
be classified as reserve use for a temporary public access 
corridor to Kenny Creek Subdivi sion. 
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Property Site Factors 

A. Location: The subject parcel is located within Township 27 
North, Range 07 West , S.M . , AK, Section 31 . 

B . Legal Descriptions: Tax Parcel 2167B11L020 : Lot 2 0 f Bl ock 
11 , Alaska State Land Survey No . 80 - 143 , Kenny Creek 
Subdivision , containing 5.000 acres , more or less, 
according to the survey plat filed in the Talkeetna 
Recording District on June 1, 1981 , as Plat No . 81 - 67 , 
Third J ud i c i al District, State of Al aska. 

C. Land Status : Acquired from State of Alaska by Patent No . 
20332 , Talkeetna Recording District . 

D. Adopted Plans / Classifications : 

Natura l Resource Management Units Pl an , MSB Ordinance 
10 - 083 . This plan excludes the subject parcel . 

No Current Land Classification. 

E. Surrou nding Land Use : Recreational and residential , and 
undeveloped land . 

F . Natural Re sources: Timber, wetlands. 

G. Ex isting Infras tructure: Petersville Road . 

Comments & Reso l utions : 

MSB Land & Resource Management Division noted that the parcel is 
included within the third year of the land disposal plan. 
However , it was further noted that this parcel would better 
serve as access to interior subdivision borough-owned lots that 
t he borough has also included in its five-year land disposal 
plan as well as privately-owned lots . 

Community Development Recreation Services reviewed the proposed 
action and provi ded no objection or comment . 

MSB Cultural Resources Division reviewed the proposed action and 
provided no objection or comment. 

Public Comment was 
with five public 
classification and 
for a public access 

Pa ge 2 of 4 

solicited in accordance with MSB 23 . 05 . 025 
comments received 
none opposed to the 
corridor . 

in favor of the land 
dedication of this lot 
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MSB Planning Commission unanimously approved Resolution 2015 - 14 
recommending Assembly approval of the land classification at 
their regula r l y scheduled meeting April 06 , 2015. 

Analysis & Discussion 

Kenny Creek Subdivision was platted prior to the requirement for 
the state to ground t ruth the proposed access route to verify 
feasibi l ity of use and construction. The applicant has indicated 
the platted legal access is not passable via Argo. The appl icant 
and several public comments and phone calls have indicated 
incidental access has developed over time routing local traffic 
near the borough- owned pa r cel proposed for "reserve use" 
classif i cation. 

The borough owns more than 40 other l ots within the Kenny Creek 
Subdivis i on t hat are e l igible for future land sales . The last 
two competitive borough- land sales resulted in the sale of six 
of the borough-owned lots in t his subdivision . 

The proposed classification and subsequent dedication of the 
five acre lot is a potential temporary compromise for public 
access to borough- owned and private lots within this subdivision 
until such time that the platted l egal access is improved . It 
is more cost effective to dedicate the five - acre , bor ough-owned 
parcel, valued at $9 , 000 than it would be to hire a surveyor to 
delineate a trail across the same parcel . 

The proposed 
temporary in 
access. There 
total of over 

Authority 

dedication of the public access corridor is 
nature pending development of the platted legal 
are over 40 addit i onal borough- owned parcels and a 
225 parcels within the Kenny Creek Subdivision. 

MSB 15 . 04. 015 (A) ( 5) Planning Commission shall investigate and 
prepare , from time to time , and to initiate on its own motion in 
the absence of directions from the assembly , reports of the 
avai l ability of public lands by selection , transfer at l ess than 
app r aised va l ue, and otherwise for borough purposes. 

MSB 23.05. 1 00 (A) (13) defines "Reserve Use Lands" as those which 
have been transferred, assigned , or designated for present or 
future public use , or for use by a government or quasi ­
government agency, or for future development of new town sites , 
or for fut u re expansion of existing public uses , or for 
development of Port MacKenzie. 
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MSB 23.05 . 030(F) (1) (2) authorizes the manager to dedicate lands 
f or p ublic purposes i n accordance with policies and procedures 
adopted by the assembly . 

Land & Resource Management Division Policy and Procedure , 
Part 25 , Section 8.0 states a blanket dedicat i on for a trail may 
occur i f the parcel has been c l assified for t rail or par k use by 
t he assembly upon recommend ation o f the planning commission . 

Land & Resou r ce 
Part 20 , Section 
recommendat i on to 

Management Division Policy and Procedure , 
4. 1 s tates the Planning Commiss i on will make 
the Assembly in regard to land c l assi fi cation . 

Administrative Recommendation 

The Community Development Department, Land & Resource Management 
Di vis i on respectfully recommends the parcel listed herein be 
appr oved with a l and class ification of "Reserve Us e Lands" for 
purpose o f a temporary p ublic access corridor to t he Kenny Creek 
Subdivision. 
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By: 
Land Classification: 

Action: 

Emerson Krueger 
April 6, 2015 

Approved 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
PLANNING COMMISSION RESOLUTION NO. 15-14 

A RESOLUTION OF THE 
COMMISSION RECOMMENDING 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
ASSEMBLY APPROVAL OF 

PLANNING 
THE LAND 

CLASSIFICATION OF BOROUGH PARCEL TAX ID 2167BllL020 WITHIN TOWNSHIP 27 

NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST, SECTION 31, SEWARD MERIDIAN, ALASKA, AS "RESERVE 

USE LANDS" FOR PURPOSE OF A PUBLIC ACCESS CORRIDOR TO THE KENNY CREEK 

SUBDIVISION. 

WHEREAS, the Kenny Creek Subdivision was platted by the 

State of Alaska in 1981 prior to the requirement to ground truth 

the feasibility of using the platted access; and 

WHEREAS, the platted legal access to the subdivision has 

not been constructed and is not used by property owners in the 

subdivision; and 

WHEREAS, the borough selected more than 40 parcels within 

the Kenny Creek Subdivision as part of its municipal entitlement 

and over 160 of the total 240 subdivision lots are in private 

ownership; and 

WHEREAS, incidental access to the subdivision has developed 

over time that passes over borough-owned parcel Tax ID 

2167B11L020 comprised of five acres; and 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the borough and 

public and a cost effective solution to dedicate the five acre 

parcel as a public access corridor for Kenny Creek Subdivision; 

and 

Planning Commission Resolution 15-14 
Adopted: April 6, 2015 
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WHEREAS, pursuant to Borough Land and Resource Management 

Policy and Procedure , land must be classified prior to a blanket 

dedication for public access . 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Matanuska-Susitna 

Borough Planning Commission hereby recommends Assembly approval 

for a land classification of a borough parcel identified as : 

Tax Parcel 2167B11L020 : Lot 2 0, Block 11, Alaska 

State Land Survey No . 80-143, Kenny Creek Subdivision, 

containing 5.000 acres, more or less, according to the 

survey plat filed in t he Talkeetna Recording District 

on June 1, 1981, as Plat No. 81-67, Third Judicial 

District, State of Alaska . 

as "Reserve Use Lands" for purpose of a temporary public access 

corridor to the Kenny Creek Subdivision. 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

Planning Commission Resolution 15-14 
Adopted : April 6 , 2015 
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ADOPTED by the Matanuska- Susitna Borough Planning 

Commission this 6th day of April, 2015. 

ATTEST 

~L~Y BRODIGAN, Planning 
(J 

Clerk 

(SEAL) 

YES: Jf/t:t-;J/./c:-r-rC..t-, End.lc· 1 .___/frc .... tj, lvf:dc:(c--___./', /-(t:-r?d-<_;1, lt'cr.-·._,-,..'<1, 
et"t..n .::-( /{ .u.r..:. /J c.,..., .. ;-/ -c..<-.>7 V 

NO: 

Planning Commission Resolution 15-14 
Adopted: April 6, 2015 
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NON - CODE ORDINANCE By : Borough Manager 
Introduced: 

Public Hearing: 
Action: 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
ORDINANCE SERIAL NO . 15-..QSL\ 

AN ORDI NANCE OF THE MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH ASSEMBLY APPROVING 
THE LAND CLASSIFICATION OF BOROUGH PARCEL TAX ID 2167811L020 , 
WITH IN TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 07 WEST , SECT I ON 31 , SEWARD 
MERI DIAN , ALASKA, AS "RESERVE USE LANDS" FOR THE PURPOSE OF A 
TEMPORARY PUBLIC ACCESS CORRIDOR TO THE KENNY CREEK SUBDI VI SION. 
(MSB007026) 

WHEREAS , the Kenny Creek Subdivision was platted by the 

State of Al aska i n 1 98 1 prior to the requirement to ground truth 

the feasibility of using the platted access; and 

WHEREAS, the platted legal access to the subdivision has 

not been constructed, is not passabl e on ATV or snowmachine , and 

is not used by property owners in the subdivision; and 

WHEREAS , the borough selected more than 4 0 parcels within 

the Kenny Creek Subdivi sion as part of its municipal entitlement 

and over 160 of the total 240 subdivision lots are in private 

ownership ; and 

WHEREAS , i nc i dental access to the subdivision has developed 

over time that passes over borough- owned parce l Tax 

I D 2167B11 L020 comprised of five acres ; and 

WHEREAS , i t is in the best interest of the borough and 

public and a cos t effective solution to dedicate the five acre 

Page 1 of 3 Ordinance Serial No. 15-~4 
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parcel as a temporary public access corridor for Kenny Creek 

Subdivision; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Borough Land and Resource Management 

Policy and Procedure, land must be classified prior to a blanket 

dedication for public access . 

BE IT ENACTED: 

Section 1. Classification . This is a non-code 

ordinance . 

Sect i on 2. Land Classification . The Matanuska - Susitna 

Borough Assembly does hereby approve the land classification of 

Reserved Use Lands on the following described parcel: 

Tax Parce l 2167B11L020: Lot 2 0 , Block 11, Alaska State 

Land Survey No . 80 - 143 , Kenny Creek Subdivision , containing 

5. 000 acres , more or less, according to the survey plat 

filed in the Talkeetna Recording District on June 1 , 1981, 

as Plat No. 81 - 67 , Third Judicial District , State of 

Alaska . 

Sect ion 3. Effective Date. This ordinance shall take 

effect upon adoption by the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Assembly. 

Page 2 o f 3 Ordi na nce Serial No . 1 5 -~ 
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ADOPTE D by the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Assembl y this 

day of ------------------ , 2015 . 

Larry DeVilbiss , Borough Mayor 

ATT EST: 

LONNIE R . McKECHNIE , CMC , Borough Cl erk 

(S EAL ) 
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH INFORMATION MEMORANDUM IM No . 15-095 

SUBJECT : Accept , appropr i ate , and approve the scope of work 
and budget , and authorize the Borough Manager to sign the 
Memorandum of Agreement for the design and construction o f the 
Ground Source Heat Pump for the Willow Community Center 
Building , project no. 10060 . 

AGENDA OF: April 21, 2015 
ASSEMBLY ACTION : 

/ 
MANAGER RECOMMENDATION : ,e ·y7 Introduce a ~--~ · ic hear · ng. 

APPROVED BY JOHN MOOSEY, BOROUGH MANAGER : II 

Route To: Department/ I ndividual Ini j i al'C/ /R~ks 

Prolect Manaqer <fl- k"' 71 'f'{2._ 2-vts' 

I I 
Capita l Projects 
Director ~ ~\S ~{1{1~ 

I I Finance Director I ?tc/e- li!/1/16/ 
Borough Attorney fJ5 
Borouqh Clerk (~ ~ 13}15 

ATTACHMENT(S) : Fiscal Note: NO YES X 
Ordinance Serial ~15-~ (3 pp) 
Resolution Serial No. 15- 043 (3 pp) 
Memorandum of Agreement (25 pp) 

I 
I 

SUMMARY STATEMENT : During t he FY 2015 legislative session the 
Willow Area Community Organization (WACO) received funding for 
the Ground Source Heat Pump (State Grant 15 - DC - 495) for the 
Geothermal Heating System for the Willow Community Center . This 
grant should have been placed in the name of the Borough as the 
Borough wil l perfor m the work. 

Funding i n the amount of $25 , 000 was appropriated to the project 
through the Borough's FY 2015 cap i ta l project budget. The 
Borough accepted and appropriated grant funds from the Rasmuson 
Foundation i n the amount of $25,000 for this project with 

Page 1 of 2 I M No . 15-0 95 
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Resolution Serial No . 15-002 in January 2015 . 

WACO and the Borough have drafted a memorandum of agreement to 
describe the process for funding the project and which party 
will be responsible for individual tasks . WACO will transfer , 
through reimbursement , the $100 , 000 state legislative grant (15 -
DC- 4 95) to the borough to complete the project along with the 
Borough ' s currently allocated $50 , 000. 

If approved , the attached ordinance and resolution will accept 
and appropriate the grant funds, approve the scope of work and 
budget and authorize the Borough Manager to execute the 
memorandum of agreement . Authority would be given to the Borough 
Manager , based on the recommendation of the Capital Projects 
Director , to modify and update the memorandum of agreement as 
appropriate . 

RECOMMENDATION OF ADMINISTRATION: Accept , appropriate , and 
approve the scope of work and budget , and authorize the Borough 
Manager to sign the Memorandum of Agreement f or the design and 
construction of the Ground Source Heat Pump for the Willow 
Community Center Building project. 

Page 2 of 2 IM No . 15-095 
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Agenda Date: April21 , 20 15 

MA TANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
FISCAL NOTE 

SUBJECT: Accept, appropriate, approve the scope of work and budget, and authorize the Borough Manager to sign the Memorandum of 
Agreement for the design and construction of the Ground Source Heat Pump for the Willow Community Center Building Project, project 
no. 10060. 

ORIGINATOR: John Harris, Project Management 

FISCAL ACTION (TO BE COMPLETED BY FINANCE) 

TO ACCOUNT: PROJECT# 

VERIFIED BY: CERTrF!ED BY: 

DATE: DATE: 

EXPENDITURES/REVENUES: (TI1ousands of Dollars) 

OPERATING FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 

Personnel Services 

Tr.JVel 

Contractual 

Supplies 

Equipment 

Land/Stmctures 

Grants. Claims 

Miscellaneous 

TOTAL OPERATING 

CAPITAL 

REVENUE 

FUNDING: (TI1ousands of Dollars) 

General Fund 

Stateffederal Funds l: () (') 
Other -'-Sb 

TOTAL L c:7 () 
POSITIONS: 

I ,,,T;~ 
Temporary I I _ 

ANALYSIS: (Attach a separnte page if necessary) 

PREPARED BY: 

D EPARTMENT: 
) l / J 

APPROVED BY: I 

FY2018 

PHONE: 

DATE: 

DATE: 

FY2019 FY2020 

II 

II 

I I 

I I 

7 I 

IM No. 15-095 
Ordinance Serial No. 15-()5~ M:l. 
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MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN 

WILLOW AREA COMMUNITY ORGANIZATION 
AND 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
FOR 

THE GROUND SOURCE HEAT PUMP FOR COMMUNITY CENTER PROJECT 

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into this day of ___ _ _ _ _ 
2015, by and between the MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH, ALASKA and the 
WILLOW AREA COMMUNITY ORGANIZATION (WACO), ALASKA. 

Section 01 . Definitions 

In th is Agreement: 

A. The term "Agreement" means th is Memorandum of Agreement between 
WACO and the Borough. 

B. The term "Borough" means the Matanuska-Susitna Borough, Alaska. 

C. The term "Borough Manager" means the Matanuska-Susitna Borough 
Manager, or his authorized representative. 

D. The term "WACO" means Willow Area Community Organization, Alaska. 

E. The term "Chair'' means the Chair of WACO of Willow, Alaska, or his 
authorized representative. 

F. The term "Governing Body" means the legislative body of a municipality 
that is the assembly of a borough or the council of a city. 

G. The term "Grant" means State of Alaska Legislative Grant 15-DC-495 in 
the amount of $100,000.00. 

H. The term "Parties" means, together, WACO and the Borough. 

I. The term "Project" means the Ground Source Heat Pump for Community 
Center, Legislative Grant 15-DC-495 in the amount of $100,000 of which 
the Borough will receive $100,000. Specifically, this Project will include: 

J. 

Removal of one boiler; Purchase and installation of 2 geothermal units; 
Purchase and installation of 2 heat storage tanks; Contractual services to 
install the required equipment for operation of the ground source heating 
system; and Hook up to existing distribution system. 

The term "State" means the State of Alaska. 
It'n\5-c:As 
Dl<.\S-D55 
R!>\5-D4~ 
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Section 02. Amendments, Changes, and Modifications 

This Agreement may be amended, changed, and modified by a writing duly executed by 
both the Borough and WACO, or subject to Section 12, their respective successors and 
assigns. 

Section 03. Scope of Services 

A. The scope of services under the terms of this Agreement are generally 
as follows: WACO agrees to transfer, on a reimbursable basis, the 
expenses incurred for the $100,000 Legislative Grant #15-DC-495 for 
the Ground Source Heat Pump for Community Center from WACO to the 
Borough. 

B. The Borough agrees to solicit proposals from interested contractors to 
design, furnish , and install a geothermal heating system utilizing a 
ground source heat pump for the Willow community center building and 
library as indicated in the Scope of Work included in the FY 2015 
Designated Legislative Grant #15-DC-495. The objective of this project 
is to replace one of the existing boilers in the Community Center with two 
geothermal heating units, and install two heat storage tanks to provide 
better energy efficiency. The project may include, but is not limited to: 
Removal of one boiler; Purchase and installation of 2 geothermal units; 
Purchase and installation of 2 heat storage tanks; Contractual services 
to install the required equipment for operation of the ground source 
heating system; and Hook up to existing distribution system. 

C. The Borough has an affirmative duty to report the status of the Project to 
WACO and will maintain all project records in accordance with the 
requirements of State Grant 15-DC-495. 

D. WACO, as grantee, will comply with the financial/progress reporting 
requirements of State Grant 15-DC-495. 

E. If funding is insufficient to finish the entire project, WACO and the 
Borough will work together to attempt to gain additional funds for project 
completion. However, there are no additional monies from WACO or the 
Borough appropriated at this time and any future contribution or request 
for additional funding, regardless of source, is subject to appropriation 
which cannot be guaranteed. If there is a funding shortfall, both parties 
shall be relieved of obligations under this agreement when funding runs 
out and the agreement shall automatically terminate. 

Section 04. Time of Performance 

The services of WACO and the Borough shall commence upon execution of this 
Agreement by the WACO Chair and Borough Manager and shall extend to the 
completion of the construction contract warranty period. The period of performance 
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may be extended for additional periods only by the mutual written agreement of the 
parties. 

Section 05. Compensation 

Subject to the provisions of this Agreement, WACO shall reimburse the 
Borough for costs of all services and expenses set forth in this Agreement 
subject to the limitations set forth in Section 6, not to exceed $100,000 
(total State grant including Borough 5% administration charges of $5,000). 

Section 06. Method and Time of Payment 

A. The Borough may issue monthly progress billings, including 5% 
administration charge, to WACO as costs are incurred. Billing backup 
documentation will not be required for monthly billings but will be made 
available to WACO by the Borough upon WACO's request. WACO agrees 
to process payment for each progress billing within th irty calendar days 
after receipt of said billing . 

B. All invoices for the Project must be submitted in duplicate and received by 
the parties at the following addresses: 

Payment will be submitted to the following address: 

BOROUGH: John Moosey, Borough Manager 
350 E. Dahlia Avenue 

WACO: 

Palmer, Alaska 99645 

Shane Starrett, Chair 
PO Box 1072 
Willow, Alaska 99688 

Section 07. Termination of Agreement for Cause 

If through any cause, either party shall fail to fulfill in a timely and proper manner the 
obligations under this Agreement or if a party shall violate any of the covenants, 
agreements, or stipulations contained in this Agreement, the other party shall thereupon 
have the right to terminate this Agreement by giving written notice to the other of such 
termination and specifying the effective date thereof, at least five (5) days before the 
effective date of such termination. All finished or unfinished documents, data, studies, 
surveys and reports, or other material prepared under this Agreement are the joint 
property of WACO and the Borough and shall be delivered to both entities by or upon 
the effective date of termination . The Borough shall be entitled to payment for all 
amounts due and owing under the terms of th is Agreement on or before the effective 
date of termination authorized by this Section 07. 

Im\~·oqs 
C> ~ \ ~ -tllf::J 
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Section 08. Termination for Convenience 

Either party may terminate this Agreement for convenience, for any reason , or for no 
reason, at any time by giving written notice to the other party of such termination and 
specifying the effective date of such termination . All finished or unfinished documents 
and other materials as described in Section 07, above, are the joint property of WACO 
and the Borough and shall be delivered to WACO and the Borough by or upon the 
effective date of notice of termination pursuant to this Section 08. If this Agreement is 
terminated due to the fault of WACO or the Borough, Section 07 of this Agreement shall 
govern the rights and liabilities of the parties. 

Section 09. Causes Beyond Control 

In the event WACO or the Borough is prevented by a cause or causes beyond the 
control of WACO or the Borough from performing any obligation under this Agreement, 
non-performance resulting from such cause or causes shall not be deemed to be a 
breach of this Agreement which renders WACO or the Borough liable for damages or 
give rights to the cancellation of the Agreement for cause. However, if and when such 
cause or causes cease to prevent performance, WACO or the Borough shall exercise 
all reasonable diligence to resume and complete performance of its obligation with the 
least possible delay. The phrase "cause or causes beyond control," as used in this 
Section 09, means any one or more of the following causes which are not attributable to 
the fault or negligence of WACO or the Borough and which prevent the performance of 
WACO or the Borough: fire, explosions, acts of God, war, orders or law of duly 
constituted public authorities, and other major uncontrollable and unavoidable events, 
all of the foregoing which must actually prevent WACO or the Borough from performing 
the terms of the Agreement as set forth herein. 

Section 10. Equal Employment Opportunity 

A. WACO and the Borough will not discriminate against any employee or 
applicant for employment because of race, color, religion, sex, national 
origin , physical handicap, age, or status as a disabled veteran . WACO 
and the Borough shall take affirmative action to ensure that applicants are 
employed, and that employees are treated during employment, without 
regard to their race, color, religion, sex, national origin , physical handicap, 
age, or status as a disabled veteran. Such actions shall include, but not 
be limited to the following: employment, upgrading, demotions, or 
transfers; recruitment or recruitment advertising; layoffs or terminations; 
rates of pay or other forms of compensation ; selection for training, 
including apprenticeship; and participation in recreational and educational 
activities. WACO and the Borough agree to post in conspicuous places 
available for employees and applicants for employment, notices to be 
provided setting forth the provisions of this nondiscrimination clause. 
WACO and the Borough will , in all solicitations or advertisements for 
employees placed by or on behalf of WACO or the Borough, state that all 
qualified applicants will receive consideration for employment without 
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regard to race, color, religion, sex, national origin, physical handicap, age, 
or status as a disabled veteran. WACO and the Borough will cause the 
foregoing provisions to be inserted in all subcontracts for any work 
covered by this Agreement. 

B. WACO and the Borough shall keep such records and submit such reports 
concerning the Equal Opportunity Employment provisions set forth in 
Section 1 O(A) for applicants for employment and employees as laws, 
regulations, ordinances, or statues may require. 

Section 11 . Interest of Members of WACO and the Borough 

No officer, member, or employee of WACO or the Borough, and no member of their 
respective governing body, and no other public official of the respective governing 
bodies shall participate in any decision relating to this Agreement which affects their 
personal interest or the interest of any corporation , partnership, or association in which 
they are, directly or indirectly, interested or having any personal or pecuniary interest, 
direct or indirect, in this Agreement or the proceeds thereof. 

Section 12. Assignability 

Neither WACO nor the Borough shall assign any interest in this Agreement, nor shall 
the parties transfer any interest in the same (whether by assignment or novation), 
without the prior written consent of the other, thereto; provided, however, claims for 
money due or to become due to WACO from the Borough under this Agreement may be 
assigned by court order to a bank, trust company, or other financial institution without 
such approval. Notice of any such assignment or transfer shall be furnished promptly to 
WACO or the Borough, who shall be responsible for any moneys due the assignee of 
this Agreement. 

Section 13. Findings Confidential 

To the extent permitted or required by law any reports, information, data, etc., given to 
or prepared or assembled by WACO or the Borough under this Agreement which 
WACO or the Borough requests to be kept confidential shall not be made available to 
any individual or organization by WACO or the Borough without the prior written 
approval of WACO or the Borough unless otherwise required by State, Borough, or City 
law. 

Section 14. Publication, Reproduction, and Use of Materials 

No material produced, in whole or in part, under this Agreement shall be subject to 
copyright in the United States or in any other country. WACO and the Borough shall 
have unrestricted authority to publish, disclose, distribute, and otherwise use, in whole 
or in part, any reports, data, or other materials prepared under this Agreement. 
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Section 15. Audits and Inspections 

A. At any time during normal business hours and as often as WACO or the Borough 
may deem necessary, there shall be made available for examination all of its 
records with respect to all matters covered by this Agreement and will permit 
representatives of the State of Alaska , WACO, or the Borough to audit, examine, 
and make excerpts or transcripts from such records, and to make audits of all 
contracts, invoices, materials, payrolls, records of personnel, conditions of 
employment, and other data relating to all matters covered by this Agreement. 

B. WACO and the Borough shall be required to comply with the State single audit 
requirement for State grants for this project. 

Section 16. Jurisdiction; Choice of Law and Venue 

Any civil action arising from this Agreement shall be brought in the superior court for the 
Third Judicial District of the State of Alaska at Palmer, Alaska. The laws of the State of 
Alaska shall govern the rights and obligations of the parties. 

Section 17. Non-Waiver 

The failure of WACO or the Borough at any time to enforce a prov1s1on of this 
Agreement shall in no way constitute a waiver of the provisions, nor in any way affect 
the validity of this Agreement or any part thereof, or the right of WACO or the Borough 
thereafter to enforce each and every protection hereof. 

Section 18. Permits, Laws and Taxes 

WACO and the Borough shall acquire and maintain in good standing all permits, 
licenses, and other entitlements necessary to the performance under this Agreement. 
All actions taken by WACO and the Borough under this Agreement shall comply with all 
applicable statutes, ordinances, rules and regulations. WACO or the Borough shall pay 
all taxes if any pertaining to its performance under this Agreement. 

Section 19. Relationship of the Parties 

The Borough shall perform its obligations hereunder as an independent contractor of 
WACO. WACO may administer this Agreement and monitor the Borough's compliance 
with this Agreement, but shall not supervise or otherwise direct the Borough except to 
provide recommendations and to provide approvals pursuant to this Agreement. 

Section 20. Agreement Administration 

A. The Borough Manager, or his designee, will be the representative of the 
Borough administering this Agreement. 

B. The services to be furnished by WACO shall be administered , supervised, 
and directed by the WACO Chair. In the event that the individual named 
above or any of the individuals identified in the proposal to perform work 
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Section 21. 
A. 

B. 

under the Agreement is unable to serve for any reason , WACO shall 
appoint a successor in interest. 

Integration/Order of Precedence 
This instrument and all appendices and amendments hereto embody the 
entire agreement of the parties. There are no promises, terms, conditions, 
or obligations other than those contained in this Agreement; and this 
Agreement shall supersede all previous communications, representations, 
or agreements, either oral or written , between the parties. To the extent 
they are not inconsistent with the terms of this Agreement; the documents 
listed in the Appendices are hereby incorporated by reference into this 
Agreement as if fully set forth herein. 

The terms of this Agreement shall govern the scope of services between 
WACO and the Borough, however, the Borough expressly agrees to 
comply with the terms and provisions of Legislative Grant 15-DC-495. 

Section 22. Interpretation and Enforcement 

This Agreement is being executed by the parties following negotiations between them. 
It shall be construed according to the fair intent of the language as a whole, not for or 
against any party. The titles of sections in this Agreement are not to be construed as 
limitations or definitions but are for identification purposes only. 

Section 23. Severability 

If any section or clause of this Agreement is held invalid by a court of competent 
jurisdiction, or is otherwise invalid under the law, the remainder of this Agreement shall 
remain in full force and effect. 

Section 24. Understanding 

WACO and the Borough acknowledge that they have read and understand the terms of 
this Agreement, have had the opportunity to review the same with counsel of their 
choice, and are executing this Agreement of their own free will. 

Section 25. Guarantees and Certificates 

The Borough shall require its consultants, contractors and subcontractors to provide 
performance and payment bonds in amounts conforming to or greater than the 
Borough's standard contract specifications, and shall also obtain Certificates of 
Insurance from its consultants, contractors and subcontractors confirming insurance 
coverage in amounts conforming to or greater than specified in the Borough's standard 
contract specifications. 
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Section 26. Indemnification 

It is understood and agreed that the Grant is solely for the benefit of the parties to this 
Agreement and gives no right to any other party. No joint venture or partnership is 
formed as a result of this Agreement. 

The Grantee, its successors and assigns, will protect, save, and hold harmless the 
Department and the State of Alaska and their authorized agents and employees, from 
all claims, actions, costs, damages, or expenses of any nature whatsoever by reason of 
the acts or omissions of the Grantee, its subcontractors, assigns, agents, contractors, 
licenses, invitees, employees, or any person whomever arising out of or in connection 
with any acts or activities authorized by the Grant Agreement. The Grantee further 
agrees to defend the Department and the State of Alaska and their authorized agents 
and employees in any litigation, including payment of any costs or attorney's fees for 
any claims or actions commenced thereon arising out of or in connection with acts or 
activities authorized by the Grant Agreement. This obligation shall not include such 
claims, costs, damages, or expenses which may be caused by the sole negligence of 
the Department of the State of Alaska or their authorized agents or employees, 
provided , that if the claims or damages are caused by or result from the concurrent 
negligence of (a) the Department and the State of Alaska and their agents or 
employees, and (b) the Grantee, its agents or employees, this indemnity provision shall 
be valid and enforceable only to the extent of the negligence of the Grantee, or the 
Grantee's agents or employees. 

Section 27. Authority 

WACO and the Borough are authorized to enter into this Agreement pursuant to WACO 
Bylaws; and Borough Code Section 1.10.010 A. 4. and have, through their respective 
governing bodies, approved the execution of this Agreement. WACO and the Borough 
have provided a copy of this Agreement to the State of Alaska Department of 
Commerce and Community Development, which has reviewed and approved its 
execution by the Parties. 

Section 28. Coordination and Cooperation 

WACO and the Borough will cooperate with one another and take all reasonable steps 
to obtain, as promptly as practicable, (a) all consents, approvals, authorizations, 
waivers, and permits; and (b) provide such other reasonably available information and 
communications to any other governmental authority, as may be reasonably requested. 

The Borough has an affirmative duty to report the status of the Project to WACO and 
will maintain all project records in accordance with the requirements of State Grant 15-
DC-495. However, the parties agree that the Borough has not novated or substituted as 
a grantee on State Grant 15-DC-495. 

l:.rtl\'O~oqs 
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Section 29. Descriptive Headings 

The descriptive headings of th is Agreement are inserted for convenience of reference 
only and do not constitute a part of this Agreement. 

Section 30. Notices 

Any notice required pertaining to the subject matter of the Agreement shall be 
personally delivered or mailed by prepaid first-class, registered or certified mail to the 
following address: 

BOROUGH: John Moosey, Borough Manager 
350 E. Dahlia Avenue 

WACO: 

Palmer, Alaska 99645 

Shane Starrett, Chair 
PO Box 1072 
Willow, Alaska 99688 

Section 31. Fund Verification 

Fund source and verification of funds for this Project: 

Funding Source:----------------------- --

Verified by WACO 

Verified by Tammy Clayton 
Finance Director 
Matanuska-Susitna Borough 

Date 

Date 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Matanuska-Susitna Borough has caused this 
Agreement to be executed in its name and WACO of Willow, Alaska has caused this 
Agreement to be executed in its name, all as of the date first above written . 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 

John Moosey, Borough Manager 

WILLOW AREA COMMUNITY ORG 

Shane Starrett, Chair 

:Lm\'5 ... CHS 
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STATE OF ALASKA ) 
) ss. 

THIRD JUDICIAL DISTRICT ) 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of 
_______ , 20_ by John Moosey, Borough Manager of the Matanuska-Susitna 
Borough. 

Notary Public in and for Alaska 
My Commission Expires: ____ _ 

STATE OF ALASKA ) 
) ss. 

THIRD JUDICIAL DISTRICT ) 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of 
_______ , 20_ by Shane Starrett, Chair of the Willow Area Community 
Organization. 

Notary Public in and for Alaska 
My Commission Expires: ____ _ 

:tm\s ... oqs 
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APPENDIX A 

State of Alaska Legislative Grant 15-DC-495 
Ground Source Heat Pump for Community Center- $100,000 
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DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE, COMMUNITY, AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
DIVISION OF COMMUNITY AND REGIONAL AFFAIRS 

\'endor ~umber 

WAC09070 
Encumbrance N umber/ .-\R/ Lapse Date 

I 30822 /06/30/2019 

Name 

Willow Area Communi 
Stree t/ POBox 

PO Box 1072 
Cuy/ State / Zip 

Willow, A laska 99688 
Contact Person 

John Anderson 
Phone 

Email 

Grantee 

I ohnanderson.andv@va hoo.com 

495-6511 

Designated Legislative Grant Program 
Grant Agreement 

:\mount of State Funds 

$100,000.00 
Project Title 

Ground Source Heat Pum for Communi Center 

Department Contact Person 

Name 

Kimberly Philli s 
Title 

Grant Administrator II 
Street/ PO Box 

21 1 Cushman Street 
City/ State / Zip 

Fairbanks, AK 99701 
Phone 

AGREEMENT 

451-2742 

ov 

The Alaska Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development, DiYision of Community and Regional 
.Affairs Q1ereinafrer 'Department') and Willow Area Community Organization Q1ereinafter 'Gran tee') agree as set forth 
herein. 

Section I. The Department shall pay the Gran tee for the performance of the project work under the terms outlined in this 
Agreement. The amount of the payment is based upon project expenses incurred, which are au thorized under tlus 
;\ greemcnt. In no event shall the payment exceed $100,000.00. 

Section II . The Grantee shall perform all o f the work required by this Agreement. 

Section III. 111e work to be performed under this Agreement begins July 1, 2014 and sha ll be completed no later than June 
30,2019. 

Section IV. The Agreement consists of tl1is page and the follow-ing: 

,.\ TTACH ivLENTS 
Attachment A: Scope of Work 

1. Project D escription 
2. Project Budget 
3. Project Management 
4. Reporting 

r\ttachment B: Payment ~fethod 

Attachment C: Standard Provisions 

Grantee 

Sigmture 

Prinred 1\. 

Re' 512014 

AMENDr..IENTS 
Any fully executed amendments to this Agreement 

APPENDIX 
Appendix A: State Laws and Regulations 

Department 

ltcvicwcJ by: ----
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1. Project Description 

Attachment A 
Scope of Work 

The purpose of this FY 2015 Designated Legislative Grant in the amount of $100,000.00 fpurmanl to the provisions 
of AS 37.05.317, Grants to U11im'O!porated Commllnities, SL4 201¥, SB 119, Cbapter18, Sedion 1, Page 48, and Line 
33] is to provide funding to Willow Area Community Organization for use towards the Ground Source Heat 
Pump for Community Center project. The objective of tlus project is to replace one of the existing boilers in the 
Community Center with two geothermal heating units, and install two heat storage tanks to provide better 
energy efficiency. 

Tlus project may include, but is not linllted to: 

• Removal of one boiler 

• Purchase and installation of 2 geothermal units 
• Purchase and i.nstallation of 2 heat storage tanks 

• Contractual sen' ices to install the required equipment for operation of the ground source heating system 

• Hook up to existing distribution system 

No more than five percent (5%) of the total grant award may be reimbursed for Administrative expenses for 
projects involving equipment purchase or repairs and no more than ten percent ( l 0%) of the total grant award 
may be rein1bursed for Adm.i.tustrative expenses for all other projects. To be reimbursed for eligible 
administrative costs, expenses must be reported on the Designated Legislative Grant Financial/Progress Report 
form. 

2. Project Budget 

Cost Cate~ory Grant Funds 

Project Funds ~1 00,000.00 
I 

I\dministration $0.00 

Total Grant Funds $100,000.00 

3. Project Management 

This project will be managed by tl1e Grantee. 

Signatory authority for execution of the Grant Agreement and subsequent amendments is granted to tl1e cluef 
administrator. For grants appropriated to a municipality, tl1e mayor is the chief administrator unless the 
municipality operates a managerial form of government; tl1en the city manager/administrator acts as the chief 
admi.rllstrator. For named recipients and unincorporated communities, tl1e executive director or highest ranking 
official will act as chief administrator. 

The chief administrator may delegate authority for executing tl1e Grant Agreement and amendments to otl1ers 
within the Grantee's organization ,-ia the Signatory Authority Form. The cluef administrator also designates 
ftnancial and performance progress reporang authority via the Signatory Authoriry Form. Such delegation is 
!muted to others within the Grantee's organization unless otherwise appro\'ed by tl1e Department. 

Rc1• 5120J..I Dt.ngmued Legi.rhun·e Gm111 Agrceme111 
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The Grantee must establish and maintain separate accounting for the use of this Grant. The use of Grant funds 
in any manner contrary to the terms and conditions of this Grant Agreement may result in the subsequent 
revocation of rhe Grant and any balance of funds under the Grant. It may also result in the Grantee being 
required to return such amounts to the State. 

If applicable under state law, grantees must be registered and in good standing with the Department of 
Commerce, Community and Economic De,reloprnent's Division of Corporations, Business and Professional 
Licensing. 

4. Reporting 

The Grantee shall submit a Designated Legislative Grant Financial/Progress Report Form prO\rided by the 
Department each month, or quarterly, with the concurrence of the Department, during the life of the Grant 
Agreement. Grant Financial/Progress Report Forms are due thirty (30) days after the end of the month or 
quarter being reported. The report period .is the first of the month through the last day of the month. If 
quarterly reporting is approved, the report period is the flrst day of the fl.rst month through the last day of the 
third month of the quarter. The ftnal Financial/Progress Reports must be submitted within thirty (30) days 
following completion of the project. 

OR\'5-0SS 
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1. Reimbursement Payment 

Attachment B 
Payment Method 

Upon recei,·ing and approving a Grantee's Financial/Progress Report, the Department will reimburse the Grantee for 
expenditures paid during the reporting period, in accordance with this Grant Agreement. The Department \Vill not 
reimburse without approved Financial/ Progress Reports, prepared and submitted by the Grantee on the form provided 
by the Department. Before approving the tlnancial/progress report for payment, the Department may require the 
Grantee to submit documentation of the costs reported (e.g., copies of vendor billings/invoices and proof of payment, 
general ledger expendirure report). 

2. Advance Payment 

In most instances, the Department will make payment to a Grantee on a cost reimbursable basis. If cost reimbursement 
significantly inhibits the Grantee's ability to implement the project, the Depart.menc may advance to the Grantee an 
amount not to exceed a projected thirry (30) day cash need, or twenty percent (20° o) of the amount in Secr.ion I, 
whichever is less. 

Before the Depart.menr will issue an advance, the Grantee must submit a "Request for Advance Payment" form along 
\vi.th documentation of costs associated \vi.d1 the advance. The "Request for r\dvance Payment" form can be obtained 
from the Departmenr electronically or in hard copy. 

All advances \vill be recovered with the Grantee's next Financial/Progress Report form. Should earned payments during 
the terms of th1s Grant Agreement be insufficient to recover the full amount of the advance, the Grantee will repay the 
unrecovered amount to the Department when requested to do so by the Department, or at termination of the Grant 
Agreement. 

3. Withholding ofTen Percent (10%) 

The Department may withhold ten percent (10%) of the amount in Section I until the Department de termines that the 
Grantee has satisfactorily completed the terms of this Grant Agreement, including all required reporting of the project. 

Re1· 512014 
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Article 1. 

Article 2. 

Article 3. 

Article 4. 

Article 5. 

Article 6. 

Re1·. 5120/.J 

Definition 

Attachment C 
Standard Provisions 

"Department" refers to the Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development with rhe 
Srare of Alaska. 

Indemnification 

It is understood and agreed that this Grant Agreement is solely for the benefit of the parties to the Grant 
Agreement and gives no right to any other party. No JOint venture or partnership is formed as a result of rhe 
Grant Agreement. 

The Gran tee, its successors and assigns, will protect, save, and hold harmless the Department and the State of 
Alnsb and their authorized agents and employees, from all claims, actions, costs, damages, or expemes of any 
nature \vharsoever by reason of rhe acts or ormssions of the Grantee, irs subcontractors, assigns, agents, 
contractors, licenses, invitees, employees, or any person whomever arising out of or in connection with anr 
acts or activities authorized by this Grant Agreement. The Grantee further agrees to defend the Department 
and the State of Alaska and their authorized agents and employees in any Litigation, including payment of any 
costs or attorney's fees for any claims or actions commenced thereon arising out of or in connection with acts 
or activities authorized br this Grant Agreement. This obligation shall nor include such claims, costs, 
damages, or expenses which may be caused by the sole negligence of the Department of rhe State of Alaska 
or their authorized agents or employees, proYided, that 1f the claims or damages are caused by or result from 
the concurrent negligence of (a) the Department and the Srate of Alaska and their agen ts or employees, and 
(b) the Grantee, its agents or employees, this indemnity provision shall be valid and enforceable only to the 
extent o f the negligence of the Grantee, or Grantee's agents or employees. 

Legal Authority 

The Grantee certifies that it possesses legal authority to accept grant funds under the State of Alaska and to 
execute the project described in this Grant A.greement by signing the Grant Agreement document. The 
Grantee's relation to the Department and the State of Alaska shall be at all times as an independent Grantee. 

Waivers 

No conditions or provisions of this Gran t Agreement can be waived unless approved by the Department in 
writing. The Department's failure to insist upon strict performance of any provision of the Grant Agreement, 
or to exercise any right based upon a breach thereof, or the acceptance of any performance during such a 
breach, shall not constirute a wai\'er of any right under this Grant Agreemenr. 

Access to Records 

The Departmem and duly authorized officials of the State of Alaska shall have full access and the right to 

ex~m.ine, excerpt, or transcribe any pertinent documents, papers, records, and books of the Grantee, and of 
persons or organizations with which the Grantee may contract, invoking transactions related to the project 
and this Gran t Agreement. 

Reports 

The Grantee, at such times and in such forms as the Department may require, shall furnish the Department 
with such periodic reports as it may request pertaining to the activities undertaken pursuant to this Grant 
Agreement, including the final close-out repon, the costs and obligations incurred in connection therewith, 
and any other matters covered by this Grant Agreement. 
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Article 7. 

Article 8. 

Article 9. 

Article 10. 

Article 11. 

Article 12. 

Article 13. 

Article 14. 

Rr• ·. 511014 

Retention of Records 

The Grantee shall retain financial and other records relating to the perfom1ance of this Grant Agreement for 
a period of six years from the date when the fmal financial status report is submitted to the Department, or 
until fmal resolution of any audit findings, claims, or liugation related to the grant. 

Assignability 

The Grantee shall not assign any interest in this Grant Agreement and shall not transfer any .interest in the 
same (whether by assignment or novation). 

Financial Management and Accounting 

The Grantee shall establish and mainmin a financial management and accounting srstem that confonns to 
generally accepted accounting principles. 

Program Income 

Program .income earned during the award period shall be re tained by the Grantee and added to the funds 
committed to the award and used for the purpose and under the conditions applicable to the use of award 
funds. 

Amendm ents and Mod ifications 

The Grantee or the Department may request an amendment or modifica tion of this Grant .Agreement. 
However, such amendment or modification shall not tnke effect until approved, in writing, by the 
Department and the Grantee. 

Recordkeeping 

The Grantee agrees to keep such records as the Department may requt.re. Such records will include 
informacion pertaining to grant awards and authorizations, obligations, unobligated balances, assets, liabilities, 
outlays and income. 1l1ey will also include information pertaining to project performance and efforts to 
comply with the provisions of the Grant Agreement. 

Obligations Regarding T hird-Party Rela tionships 

None of the \Vork specit!ed in this Grant Agreement shall be contracted by the Grantee without prior 
apptov:il of the Department. No permission for subcontracting shall create, between the Department or the 
State of Alaska and the subcontractor, any contract or any relationship. 

The Grantee shall remain fully obligated under the provisions of this Grant Agreement notwithstanding irs 
designation of any third party or parties of the undertaking of all or any part of the project de~cribed herein. 
An)' subcontractor that is not the Grantee shall be required by the Grantee to compl)' with all the provisions 
of this Grant A.greement. 

The Grantee shall bind all subcontractors to each and every applicable Grant Agreement provision. Each 
subcontract for work to be performed with funds granted under this Grant ,-\greement shall specifically 
include a provision that the Department and the State of Alaska are not liable for damages or claims from 
damages arising from any subcontractor's performance or activities under the terms o f the subcontracts. 

Conflict of Interest 

No officer or employee of the Department; no member, officer, or employee of the Grantee or its designees 
or agents; no member of the governing body of the jurisdiction in which the project is undertaken or located; 
and no other official of such locality or localities who exercises any functions or responsibilities with respect 
to the project during his or her tenure, shall have any personal or pecuniary gain or interest, direct or indirect, 
in any con tract, subcontract, or the proceeds thereof, for work to be performed in connection with the 
project assisted under this Grant Agreement. 
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Article 15. 

Article 16. 

Article 17. 

Article 18. 

Article 19. 

Article 20. 

Article 21. 

Re•·. 5120/.J 

The Grantee 5hatl incorporate, or cause to incorporate, in all such contracts or subcontracts, a proYision 
prohibitjng such interest pursuant to the purpose of this provision. 

Political Activity 

No portion of the funds provided hereinunder shall be used for any partisan political actiYity or to further the 
election or defeat o f any candidate for public office or influence the approval or defeat of any ballot issue. 

Notices 

The Grantee shall comply with all public notices or notices co individuals required by applicable state and 
federal laws and shall maintain a record of this compliance. 

Prohibition Against Payment of Bonus or Commission 

The assistance provided under this Grant Agreement shall not be used in payment of any bonus or 
commission for the purpose of obtaining approval or concurrence under this contract provided, however, 
that reasonable fees of bona fide technical consultant, managerial, or other such ser\•ices, other than actual 
solicitation, are not hereby prohibited if otherwise eligible as project costs. 

Termination by Mutual Agreement 

'D1is Grant .Agreement may be terminated, in whole or in parr, prior to the completion of contract project 
activities when both parties agree that continuation is not feasible or would not produce beneficial results 
commensurate with the further expenditure of funds. The Department will determine whether an 
environmental review of the cancellation is required under State :tnd/ or Federal law. The parties must agree 
on the termination conditions, including effective date and the portion to be terminated. The Grantee shall 
not incur new obligations for the terminated portion after the effective date, and shall cancel as many 
outstanding obligations as possible. The Department shall make funds available to the Grantee to pay for 
allowable expenses incurred before the effective date of ternunation. 

Termination for Cause 

If the Grantee fails to comply with the rerms of this Grant Agreement, or fails to use the grant for only those 
purposes set forth herein, the Department may take the following :1ctions: 

.A.. Suspension- After notice in writing by certified mail to the Grantee, suspend the grant and withhold 
any further payment or prohibit the Grantee from incurring additional obligaaons of grant funds, 
pending corrective action by the Grantee or a decision to ternunate. Response must be received 
within fifteen ( 15) days of receipt of the written notice. 

B. Termination -Terminate the grant in whole or in part, at any time before the final grant payment is 
made. The Deparunent shall promptly notify the Grantee in writing of its determination to 
ternunate, the reason for such termination, and the effective date of the termination. Payments made 
to the Grantee or recoveries by the Department shall be in accordance with the legal rights and 
liabilities of the parties. 

Withdrawal of Funds 

In the event funding from the state, federal, or other sources is withdrawn, reduced, or limited in any way 
after the effective date of this Grant Agreement and prior to normal completion, the Department may 
terminate the agreement, reduce funding, or re-negotiate subject to those new funding limitations and 
conditions. A termination under this article shall be implemented under the same conditions as a termination 
under Article 19 of this .Attachment. 

Recovery of Funds 

In tl1e event of a default or violation of the terms of the Grant Agreement by the Grantee, the Department 
may institute actions to recover aU or part of Lhe project funds paid ro the Grantee. Repayment by the 
Grantee of grant funds under this recovery provision shall occur within thirty (30) days of demand. 
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Article 22. 

Article 23. 

Article 24. 

Article 25. 

Article 26. 

R,.,. 51201-1 

All remedies conferred on the Deparunenr by this agreement or any other instrument or agreement are 
cumulative, not exclusive, and may be exercised concurrently or consecutively at the Department's option. 

Disputes 

Except as otherwise provided in tlus agreement, any d.Jspute concerning a question of fact ansing under this 
agreement that is not disposed of by murual agreement shall be decided by the Department, which shall 
reduce its decision to writing and mail, or otherwise furnish a copy thereof, to the Grantee. The decision of 
the Department shall be final and conclusi\'e. 

This "Disputes" clause does not preclude the consideration of questions of law in connection with the 
decision provided for in the preceding paragraph provided that nothing in the Grant .Agreement shall be 
construed as making final the decisions of any ad.Jnin.istrati\·e offtcial, representative, or board on a question 
of law. 

Jurisdiction 

T his Grant .Agreement shall be governed by the laws and starutes of the State of Alaska. The venue of any 
suit hereunder rna)' be in the Superior Court for the First Judicial District, Juneau, Alaska. 

Ownership of Pro jec t/ Capital F aci li ties 

The Deparunent makes no claim to any capiral facilities or real property improved or constructed \vith funds 
under this Gran t Agreement and, by this grant of funds, does not and will not acquire any 0\vnership interest 
or tide to ~uch property of the Grantee. The Grantee shall assume all liabilities arising from the ownership 
and operation of the project and agrees to hold the Department and the State of Alaska harmless from any 
and all causes of action arising from the ownership and operation of the project. 

Si te Control 

If the grant project involves the occupancy and use of real property, the Grantee assures that it has the legal 
right to occupy and use such real property for the purposes of the grant, and further that there is legal access 
ro such proper!)'· 

.-\s a minimum requirement, the Grantee should obtain a "sufficient in terest" that allows the Grantee the 
right to use and occupy the site for the expected u,;efullife of the building, structure or other improvement. 
Generally, the interest obtained should be for at least 20 years. A sufficient interest depends upon the nature 
of the project and the land status of the site. 

Insurance 

The Grantee is responsible for obtaining any necessary liability insurance and maintain in force at all times 
during the performance of this Grant Agreement the insurance policies identified below. All insurance 
policies shall comply \vith, and be issued by insurers licensed to transact the business of insurance under 
Alaska Statute AS 2l. The Gramee shall require any contractor hired to wor k on the project be ucensed, 
bonded and insured for at least the amount of the project and if appropriate provide and maintain 
Professional Liability Insurance . 

.A. \Vorkers' Compensation Insurance for all employees engaged in work under tlus Grant Agreement, 
coverage as required by AS 23.30.045, and; where applicable, any other statutory obligations including 
but not limited to Federal U.S.L. & H. and Jones Act requirements. 

B. Commercial General Liability Insurance covering all business premises and operations used by the 
Grantee in the performance of this project and Grant r\greement with coverage limits not less than 
$300,000 combined single limit per occurrence and annual aggregates where applicable. 

C. Comprehensive Automobile Liability Insurance covering all vehicles used by the Grantee in the 
performance of this project and Grant Agreement with coverage limits not less than $l00,000 per 
person/$300,000 per occurrence bodily injury and SSO,OOO.OO property damage. 

Oe.<igmlfed L<')li.<lcttll"~ Grant Agreemem 
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Article 27. 

Article 28. 

Article 29. 

Article 30. 

Article 31. 

Ret· 5!201-1 

D. Professional Liability Insurance cm·ering all errors, omissions or negligent acts of the contractor, 
subcontractor or anyone directly or indirectly employed by them, made in the performance of this 
contract \vh.ich result in flllancialloss to the Stare. Lim.its required are per the follmving schedule: 

Contract Amount 

Under $100,000 

M inimum Required Limits 

$100,000 per occurrence/annual aggregate 

Subcontracts for Engineering Services 

In the e\·enr that the Grantee subcontracts for eng1neering services, the Grantee will require that the 
engineering fmn certify that it is authorized to do business in the State of "-\Iaska. In the event that the 
eng10eering fum is also the project administrator, the Grantee shall reguire that the bond or insurance shall be 
for not less than tl1e amount of the entire project. 

Governing law 

This Grant Agreement is governed by the laws of the State of Alaska. The Grantee shall perfom1 all aspects 
of this project in compliance with the appropriate laws and regulations. It is the responsibility of the Grantee 
to ensure that all permits required for the construction and operation of this project by the Federal, State, or 
Local governments have been obtained. 

Budget Flexibility 

Notwithstanding the provisions of "-\rticle 11, Attachment C, the Grantee may revise the project budget in 
Attachment A without a formal amendment to this agreement. Such revisions are limited within each line 
item to a ml'lx.imum of ten percent (1 0%) of tl1e une Hem or $10,000, whichever is less, over the entire term of 
this agreement. Such budget re\·isiom shall be limited ro changes to existing budget line items. Budget 
revisions may not be used to increase.' any budget item for project administrative expenses. Changes to the 
budget beyond the limits authorized by this provision may only be made by a formal amendment to this 
agreement. 

Eq ual Employment Opportun ity (EEO) 

The Grantee may not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, 
religion, color, national origin, age, physical handicap, sex, marital status, changes in marital status, pregnancy, 
or parenthood. The Grantee shall post in a conspicuous place, available to employees and applicants for 
employment, a notice setcing out the provisions of this paragraph. 

The Grantee shall state, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees to work on state funded projects, 
that it is an equal opportunity employer (EEO) and that all qualtfied applicants will recei,,e consideration for 
employment \vitl1out regard to race, religion, color, national origin, age, physical handicap, sex, marital status, 
changes in marital starus, pregnancy, or parenthood. 

The Grantee shall include the provisions of this EEO article in eveL1' contract relating to tl11S Grant 
Agreement and shall require the inclusion of these provisions in every agreement entered into by any of its 
contractors, so tha t those prm·isions will be binding upon each contractor or subcontractor. 

Public Purposes 

·n,e Grantee agrees d1at the project ro which this Grant Agreement relates shall be dedicated to public 
purposes for its useful life. The benefits of the project shall be made available \v;rhout regard to race, religion, 
color, national origin, age, physical handicap, sex, marital status, changes in marital status, pregnancy, or 
parenthood. 

If the Grantee is a non-municipal enury and tf monies appropriated under this grant constirute the sole or 
principal funding source for the acqumtion of equipment or facilities, the Grantee agrees that in the event a 
municipal corporation is formed which possesses the power and jurisdiction to provide for such equipment 
or facilities, the Grantee shall offer, without compensation, to transfer ownership of such equtpmenr oc 
facilities to the municipal corporation. 
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Article 32. 

Article 33. 

Article 34. 

Article 35. 

Article 36. 

Article 37. 

Article 38. 

Article 39. 

R~• 'i/20/.J 

If the Grantee is a non-profit corporation that dissolves, the assets and liabilities from the grant project are to 
be distributed according to statutory law, AS 10.20.290-10.20.452. 

Operation and Maintenance 

Throughout the life of the project, rhe Grantee shall be responsible for the operation and maintenance of any 
facility, equipment, o r od1er items acquired under this grant. 

Assurance 

T he Grantee shall spend momes awarded under this grant only for the purposes specified tn rl11S Grant 
Agreement. 

Current Prevailing Rates of Wage 

Certain grant projects are constrained b~· the prm·isions of AS 36. P UBLIC CONTRACTS. To the extent 
that such prm·isions applr to the project which is the subject of this Grant Agreement, the Grantee shall pay 
the current pre\·ailing rates of wage to employees as required by AS 36.05.0 10. The Grantee also shall require 
any contractor to pay the current pre,·ailing rates of wage as required by AS 36.05.010. 

Severability 

If any provision under this Grant Agreement or its application to any person or circumstance is held invalid 
by any court of rightful jurisdiction, this invahdity does not affect other provisions of the contract agreemenr 
which can be given effect without the inYalid prO\·ision. 

Performance 

The Department's failure to insist upon the strict performance of any provision of the Grant 1\greement or 
to exercise any right based upon breach thereof or the acceptance of any performance during such breach 
shall not constitute a waiver of any rights under this Grant Agreement. 

Sovereign Immunity 

If the Grantee is an entity whtch possesses sovereign immunity, it is a requirement of this grant that the 
Gr:mtee irrevocably \vaive its sovereign immunity with respect to state enforcement of this Grant Agreement. 
The waiver of sovereign i.mmuniry, effected by resolution of the entity's go\'erning bodr, is herein 
incorporated into this Grant Agreement. 

Audit Requirements 

The grantee must comply with the audtt requirements of the Alaska AdmimstraUYe Code set forth in 
2AAC45.010. AUDIT REQUIREMENTS. An entity that expends a cumulatiYe or total, equal to the state 
single audit threshold during the fiscal year is required to have a state single audit. A copy of the most current 
2AAC45.010 adopted regulations is aYailable at rhe Alaska Department of .Administrauon's State Single Audit 
website: hrtp: I I doa.alaska.gov I dof/ssa/index.html. 

Current audit compliance supplements and guides specific to programs under AS 37.05.315 Grants to 
Municipalities, .AS 37.05.316 Grants to Named Recipients, and AS 37.05.317 Grants to Unincorporated 
Communities can be found at http://doa.alaska.gm·ldof/ssai ?O l4autlirsuppl.html#dept08 

Close-Out 

The Department will advtse the Grantee to initiate close-our procedures when the Department determines, in 
consultation \vith the Grantee, that there are no impediments to close-out and that the follO\ving criteria have 
been met or soon will be met: 

A. All costs to be paid with grant funds haYe been incurred with the exception of close out costs and 
any unsetdcd third-party claims against the Grantee. Costs are incurred when goods and sen·ices are 
received or contract work IS performed. 
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Article 40. 

R,.,. 512014 

B. The last required performance repon has been submiued. The Gramee's failure to submit a report 
will nor preclude the Deparrment from effecting close-out if it is deemed to be in the State's in terest. 
Any excess grant amount that may be in the Grantee's possession shall be returned by the Grantee in 
the event of the Grantee's failure to finish or update the report. 

C. Other responsibilities of the Grantee under this Grant 1\greement and any close-out agreement and 
applicable laws and regulations appear to have been carried our satisfactorily or there is no further 
Smte interest in keeping the grant open for the purpose of securing perfom1ance. 

Americans with Disabilities Act 

The Americans \Vi.th Disabilities Acr (ADA) prohibirs discrimination against persons \vith disabilities. Title I 
of the ADA prohibits discrimination against persons with disabilities in employment and provides that a 
reasonable accommodation be provided for applicants and employees. Title II o f the Act prohibits public 
agencies from discriminating against individuals with disabilities in the provision of services, programs, or 
activities. Reasonable accommodation must be made to ensure or allow access to all services, progrnms, or 
activities. This section of the Act includes physical access to public facilities and requires that public entities 
must, if necessary, make modifications to their facilities to remo,·e physical barriers to ensure access by 
persons with disabilitjes. AU new construcLion must also be accessible tO persons with disabilities. A public 
entity's subgrantees or contractor$ must also comply with the ADA provisions. Grantees arc responsible for 
assuring their compliance with the ADA. 
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Appendix A 
State Laws and Regulations and Permits 

Grantees are responsible for all applicable state laws, regulations and permits; including but not limited to the follo\ving list 
which most commonly affects Grantees. 

Municipality Public Facility Operations and Maintenance-AS 37.05.315(c) 

In accepting a grant under AS 37.05.3lj for construction of a public facility, a municipality covenants with the State that it 
will operare and maintain the facility for rhe practical life of the facility and that the municipality will not look to the State 
to operMe or maintain the facility or pay for its operation or maintenance. This requirement does not apply to a grant for 
repai.r or improYement of an existing facility operated or maintained by the State at the time the grant is accepted tf the 
repair or improYement for which the grant is made will not substantially increase the operating or maintenance costs to 
the Stilte. 

Restriction on Use-AS 37.05.321 

.t\ grant or earnings from a grant under AS 37.0i315- 37.05.317 mil)' not be used for the purpose of intluencing legislative 
action. In this section "influencing legislative action" means promoting, advocating, supporting, modifying, opposing, or 
delaying or seeking to do the same with respect to any legislative action but does not include the provision or use of 
informacion, statistics, studies, or analyses in written or oral form or format. A grant or earnings from a grant made under 
AS 37 .05.31j - 37.0S.317 may not be usc:d for purposes of travel in connection with influencing legislative action unless 
pursuant to a specific rec1uest from a legisla tor or legislative committee. 

Hiring Preferences--AS 36.10 

This chapter of the ~Alaska Statutes applies to grants for public works projects and requires compbance with the hiring 
preferences under i\S 36.10.150- 36.10.175 for employment generated by the grant. 

Historic Preservation Ac~-AS 41.35 

This chapter of thl! "'\Iaska Statutes applies to public construction of any nature undertaken by the State, or by a 
governmental agency of the State, or by a private person under contract w-ith or licensed by the Stare or a governmental 
agency of the State. The Department of Natural Resources must be notified if the construction is planned for an 
archaeological site. The Department of Natural Resources may stop the construction to determi..ne the extent of the 
historic, prehistoric, or archaeological values. 

Fire Protection--AS 18.70 

This chapter of the Alaska Statutes requires the Alaska Department of Pubhc Safety (the State Fire Marshal) to adopt 
regulations (currently in tl1e form of Uniform Fi.re Code, as amended) establishmg minimum standards for: 

1. Fire detection and suppression equipment; 

? Fire and life safety criteria in commercial, industrial, business, institutional, or other public buildings used for 
residential purposes containing four or more dwelling units; 

3. r\ny acci\·ity in which combustible or explosive materials are stored or handled 111 commercial quantities; 

.J.. Conditions or activities carried on outside a building described in (~) or (3) likely to cause injury to persons or 
property. 

Procurement Preference for State Agricultural and Fisheries Products--AS 29.71.040 

This chapter of the Alaska Statutes applies to municipalities that use state funds to purchase agricultural and fisheries 
products. The law requires: 

l. \\.'hen agricultural products are purchased, only such products harYested in the stare shall be purchased whenever 
priced no more than seven percent above products harvestec.l outside the st:~te, :~nd of like qu:~liry compared with 
agrJculrural products harvested outside the state. 

2. \\·'hen fisheries products are purchased, only fisheries products harvested or processed \virhin tl1e jurisdiction of the 
state shall be purchased whenever priced no more rhan seven percent above products harvested or processed outside 
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rhe jurisdiction of the state, available, and of like quality compared with fisheries products harvested or processed 
outside the jurisdiction of the state. 

Alaska Product Preferences--AS 36.15 

T his chapter o f the Alaska Statutes applies to projects financed by state money in which the use of timber, lumber, and 
manufactured lumber products is required, only timber, lumber and manufactured lumber projects originating in this 
st:lte from local forests shall be used wherever practicable. Th e law requires the insertion of this clause in calls for bids 
and in all contracts awarded. 

Permits and Environmental Procedures 

The Alaska Department of Environmental Conservation (ADEC) regulates all activities in Alaska that might pollute the 
air, water or soil. There are dozens of ADEC permits related to constructing and operating public buildings. The law 
requires the following permits, including others designated by tht> commissioner. The following List is not intended to be 
aU-inclusiYe. 

• Air Emissions Pemli t 

• .A.nadromous Fish Prorection Permit 

• 1\urhorization for Tidelands T ransportation 

• Brine or Other Salt \Vater \Vaste Disposal Permit 

• Burning Pennit during Fire Season 

• Coal Development P ermit 

• Critical Habitat Area Permit 

• Dam Construction Permit 

• Driveway Permit 

• Encroachment Permit 

• tvuscellaneous Srate Land Use Permit 

• tvuneral and Geothermal Prospecting Permits 

• Occupied Tide and Submerged Land 

• Open Burning Permit 

• Perrnit for Use of Timber or l\.faterials 

• Permit to Appropriate Water 

• Pesticides Pennit 
• Preferred Use Permit 

• Right-of-\'\lay and Easement Permits 

• Solid Waste Disposal 
• Special Land Use Permit 

• Stare Game Refuge Land Permit 

• State Park Incompatible Use Permit 

• Surface Oiling Permit 

• Surface Usc Permit 

• Tide and Submerged Lands Prospecting Permit 

• Tidelands Permit 

• Tidelands Right-of-Way or Easement P etmit 

• U cility Permit 
• Waste \\later Disposal Permit 

• \'\1ater \'\/eli Pennit 
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NON - CODE ORDI NANCE By : Borough Manager 
Introduced: 

Public Hearing : 
Action: 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
ORDINANCE SERIAL NO. 15- DS~ 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE MATANUSKA- SUSITNA BOROUGH ASSEMBLY ACCEPTING 
AND APPROPRIATING $100 ,000 FROM THE WILLOW AREA COMMUNITY 
ORGANIZATION TO FUND 435 , PROJECT No. 1 0060 , FOR THE GROUND 
SOURCE HEAT PUMP FOR THE WILLOW COMMUNI TY CENTER PROJECT. 

WHEREAS, in Sept ember 2014 the Willow Area Commun ity 

Organization (WACO) was awarded fund i ng (State Grant No. 15 - DC -

495) t o construct a Ground Source Heat Pump for the Willow 

Communi t y Center; and 

WHEREAS, the construction of this Geothermal Heating System 

wil l provi de net ene r gy cost savings to the community reali zed 

b y supp l anting fuel oil costs with that of electrical powe r to 

operate the heat pumps ; and 

WHEREAS, WACO does not have the necessary resources to 

const r uct the heating system; and 

WHEREAS , in t h e fiscal year 2015 capital projects budget , 

$25 ,0 00 in non-areawide f unds were appropriated f o r the 

geothermal heating system for the Wi llow Community Center ; and 

WHEREAS , t he Assembly accepted and appropriat ed grant funds 

from the Rasmuson Foundation for thi s project on January 6 , 

2015 ; and 

Page 1 of 3 Ordin ance Serial No. 15-1135 
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WHEREAS, WACO wou l d like to transfer the legislative g rant 

No. 15- DC- 495 t hey r eceived to the Borough to allow the Borough 

to complete the des i gn and construction of the geothermal 

heating system for t heir commun i ty center; a nd 

WHEREAS , no expenditures can be made until a scope of work 

and b udget has been approved by the Assembly. 

BE IT ENACTED: 

Section 1. Classi f ication . This is a non- code ordinance . 

Sect i on 2 . Acceptance and Appropriat i on sour ce . There is 

hereby accepted and appropriated by the Matanuska- Sus i tna 

Borough Assembly f unds in the amount of $ 100 , 000 from the Willow 

Area Communi ty Organi zation via State Grant No. 15- DC-495, to 

f und 435 , project no . 1 0060 , for the Ground Source Heat Pump for 

the Willow Community Center Building project. 

Section 3. Effective date . This ordi nance shall take 

effect upon adoption by the Matanuska - Susitna Borough Assembly. 
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ADOPTED by the Matanuska - Susi tna Bor ough Assembly this 

day of 
-----

, 20 15 . 

LARRY DeVILBISS , Bor ough Mayor 

ATTEST: 

LONNIE R. McKECHNIE , CMC , Borough Clerk 

(SEAL) 
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Action : 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
RESOLUTION SERIAL NO . 15-Jl1~ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE MATANUSKA-SUS ITNA BOROUGH ASSEMBLY APPROVING 
THE SCO PE OF WORK AND BUDGET AND AUTHORI ZI NG THE BOROUGH MANAGER 
TO SI GN THE MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT FOR THE DESIGN AND 
CONSTRUCTION OF THE GROUND SOURCE HEAT PUMP FOR THE WI LLOW 
COMMUNITY CENTER BU I LDI NG PROJECT , PROJECT NO. 10060. 

WHEREAS , in September 20 1 4 the Wi llow Area Community 

Organization (WACO) was awarded funding (State Grant No. 15-DC-

495) to construct a Ground Source Heat Pump for the Willow 

Communi t y Center ; and 

WHEREAS , the construction of this Geothermal Heating System 

will provide ne t energy cost savings to t he community realized 

by supplanting fuel oil costs with that of elect rical power to 

operate the heat pumps; and 

WHEREAS , WACO does not have the necessary resources t o 

construct the heating system; and 

WHEREAS , i n the fiscal year 20 15 capital projects budget , 

$25 , 000 in non- areawi de funds were appropriated for the 

geothe r mal heating system for the Willow Community Center ; and 

WHEREAS , the Assembly accepted and appropriated $25 , 000 in 

grant funds f rom the Rasmuson Foundation f or thi s p r oject on 

J anuary 6 , 20 1 5 ; and 

WHEREAS , WACO woul d like to transfer the legislative grant 

No. 15 - DC- 495 they rece i ved to the Borough through a Memorandum 
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of Agreement t o allow the Borough to complete the design and 

construction of the geothermal heating system for their 

community center . 

NOW , THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED , that the Matanuska-Susi tna 

Borough Assembly hereby approves the fo llowing scope of work and 

budget for the Ground Source Heat Pump for the Willow Community 

Center Building Project , project no . 10060 . 

SCOPE OF WORK 

Replace one o f the existing boilers in the Community Center 

with two geothermal heating units , and install two heat storage 

tanks t o provide better energy efficiency . 

Project/Account No. 

Willow Community 
Center Heat Source 
System 

Fiscal Year 2015 
non- areawide 
capital 
appropriation 

Rasmuson Foundation 

Willow Area 
Community 
Organization 
State Grant Funds 

Administration Fee 

Total 

Page 2 of 3 

AMENDED BUDGET 

Previously 
Adopted Budget 

$25 , 000 

$25 , 000 

$0 

$0 

$50,000 

Amended Budget 

$25 , 000 

$25 , 000 

$95 , 000 

$5 , 000 

$150,000 
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NOW , THEREFORE , BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED , the Matanuska-

Susitna Borough Assembly does hereby authorize the Manager to 

enter into the necessary memorandum of agreement with the Willow 

Area Community Organization with the authority to modify and 

update the memorandum of agreement as appropriate . 

ADOPTED by the Matanuska - Susitna Borough Assembly this 

day of ' 2015 . ----

LARRY DeVILBISS , Borough Mayor 

ATTEST : 

LONNIE R . McKECHNIE , CMC , Borough Clerk 

(SEAL) 
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH INFORMATION MEMORANDUM IM No. 15-0 96 

SUBJECT: AN ORDINANCE OF THE MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH ASSEMBLY 
REAPPROPRIATING $10, 000 FROM THE PLANNING DIVISION FISCAL YEAR 
2015 OPERATING BUDGET, $10,000 FROM THE INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 
DEPARTMENT FISCAL YEAR 2015 OPERATING BUDGET, $10, 000 FROM THE 
CAPITAL PROJECTS DEPARTMENT FISCAL YEAR 2015 OPERATING BUDGET, 
AND $10, 000 FROM THE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT FISCAL YEAR 2015 
OPERATING BUDGET, FUND 100 , TO FUND 480; AND A RESOLUTION 
APPROVING THE SCOPE OF WORK AND BUDGET FOR THE GIS/CARTEGRAPH 
INTEGRATION PROJECT. 

AGENDA OF: April 21, 2015 
ASSEMBLY ACTION: 

MANAGER RECOMMENDATION: Introduce and set for public hearing. 

APPROVED BY JOHN MOOSEY, BOROUGH MANAGER~~ 

Route To: Department / Individual Initials Remarks 

Originator <Z!Sii\ .....--

2 
Capital Projects l'v\b Lf/& ([5 
Director 

3 Director ~Q ~~tt-l-.:> -Public Works 

1 Planning and 
Director 

Land Use ~ 
4 Information Technology 

Director ~ 
5 Finance Director ~ ~ 
6 Borough Attorney w 
7 Borough Cl erk r y4... '1/~/to 

..... 

ATTACHMENT(S): Fiscal Note: NO YES -~-
Ordinance Serial No . 15 - QEio 
Resolution Serial No. 15-bYL\ 

(3 pp) 
(4 pp) 

~ 
'-' 
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SUMMARY STATEMENT : 
The Borough currently has two methods of tracking road 
information within the Matanuska-Susitna Borough. The first is 
the existing GIS EIS911 roads dataset which provides a record of 
roads used by the emergency services department and is highly 
visual. The second is Cartegraph, a database that includes 
specific information on individual road names and numbers, such 
as surface type, right-of - way width, road service area, 
township, range and section, and maintenance responsibility . 

The Capital Projects, Public Works, Information Technology, and 
Planning departments have been working together over the last 
year to update the Borough's road classification types, gather 
data, and work towards the integration of these two systems . A 
pilot project was conducted in-house to help determine the time 
required to match records, research those records which don ' t 
match, and define the scope of work. 

The goal of the project is to implement a Cartegraph-GIS 
connection to allow visualization and record passing between a 
Cartegraph tabul ar database and a GIS dataset. As no GIS roads 
dataset currentl y exists with the required 1:1 record match with 
the approxi mately 8,500 active Cartegraph records, this project 
will require the development of an appropriate roads GIS 
dataset. This will be an enterprise GIS data layer subject to 
the accuracy and maintenance requirements of an enterprise 
layer. The primary data will continue to be managed by the Road 
Maintenance Asset Manager in Public Works, working closely with 
GIS personnel. This project will also incorporate the Road 
Classification work recently performed by Kinney Engineering . 

Each Department has committed $10,000 from their fiscal year 
2015 operating budgets to this project for the purposes of 
hiring a consultant. This wi ll not occur before the end of the 
fiscal year and therefore the funding must be moved into a 
project account . 

RECOMMENDATION OF ADMI NISTRATION : Respectfully requests Assembly 
adoption of the legislation reappropriating $10,000 from the 
planning division fiscal year 2015 operating budget, $10,000 
from the information technology department fiscal year 2015 
operating budget, $10,000 from the capital projects department 
fiscal year 2015 operating budget, and $10,000 from the public 
works department fiscal year 2015 operating budget, fund 100, to 
fund 480; and approving the scope of work and budget for the 
GIS / Cartegraph Integration Project. 

Page 2 of 2 IM No . 1 5-096 
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH- FISCAL NOTE 
Agenda Date April 2 1, 20 15 ORIGINATOR: Pamela Graham, Grant Coordinator 

SUBJECT: AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING AND APPROPRIATING $2 6, 0 6 0 FROM THE STATE OF ALASKA, 
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES, OFFICE OF HISTORY AND ARCHAEOLOGY TO FUND 480, PROJECT 
NO. 47011, AND A RESOLUT ION APPROVING THE SCOPE OF WORK AND BUDGET FOR THE PURPOSE OF 
COMPLETING THE COTTONWOOD CREEK ARCHAEOLOGICAL SURVEY FOR NOMINATING PHASE II OF AN 
ARCHAEOLOGICAL DISTRICT FOR LISTING IN THE NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES. 

FISCAL ACTION (TO BE COMPLETED BY FINANCE) FISCAL IMPACT? 

AMOUNT REQUESTED $ Li 0 00 0 FUNDING SOURCE 

FROM ACCOUNT # /00, I '30 'f-J(.,( >¢Q<... PROJECT # 

TO ACCOUNT # PROJECT # 

VERIFIED BY: CERTIFIED BY: 
DATE: DATE: 

EXPENDITURES/REVENUES: (Thousands of Dollars) 

OPERATING FY20 15 FY20 16 FY2017 FY2018 

Personnel Services 

T ravel 

Contractual 

Supplies 

Equipment 

Land/Structures 

Grants, Claims 

Miscellaneous 

TOTAL OPERATING 

CAPITAL 

REVENUE 40 
FUNDING: (Thousands of Dollars) 

General Fund 

Federal Funds 

Other Lj-o 

TOTAL L/0 
POSITIONS· 

Full-Time 

P art-Time 

Temporary I .,-----
ANALYSIS: (Attach a separate page if necessary) / {; ~ 

PREPARED BY: /' ~ Phone: 
DEPARTMENT: .r;>-- {/ I Date: 

APPROVED BY: .::::7?, I • J Date: 

S:\ Pianning\Final- IM's\20 15\ IM 15-096 Fiscal NoteGIS Cartegraph.docx 
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FY2019 FY2020 
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NON-CODE ORDINANCE By: Bor ough Manager 
Int roduced: 

Publ ic Hearing: 
Action: 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
ORDINANCE SERIAL NO. 15- {)5lo 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH ASSEMBLY 
REAPPROPRIATING $10, 000 FROM THE PLANNING DIVISION FISCAL YEAR 
2015 OPERATING BUDGET, $10, 000 FROM THE INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 
DEPARTMENT FISCAL YEAR 2015 OPERATING BUDGET, $10, 000 FROM THE 
CAPITAL PROJECTS DEPARTMENT FISCAL YEAR 2 015 OPERATING BUDGET, 
AND $10,000 FROM THE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT FISCAL YEAR 2015 
OPERATING BUDGET, FUND 100, TO FUND 480; FOR THE GIS / CARTEGRAPH 
INTEGRATION PROJECT. 

WHEREAS, the Borough currently has two methods of tracking 

road informat ion within the Matanuska-Susitna Borough; The first 

is the existing GIS EIS911 roads dataset which provides a record 

of roads used by the emergency services department and is highly 

visual, and the second is Cartegraph, a database that includes 

specific information on individual road names and numbers, such 

as surface type, right-of-way width, road serv ice area, 

township, range and section, and maintenance responsibility; and 

WHEREAS, the Capital Projects, Public Works, Information 

Technology, and Planning departments have been working together 

over the last year to update t he Borough's road classification 

types, gather data, and work t owards the integration o f these 

t wo systems; and 

Pa ge 1 of 3 Or dinance Serial No . 15 - 05\C> 
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WHEREAS, a pilot project was conducted in-house to help 

determine the time required to match records, research those 

records which don't match, and define the scope of work; and 

WHEREAS, the goal of the project is to implement a 

Cartegraph-GIS connection to allow visualization and record 

passing between a Cartegraph tabular database and a GIS dataset; 

and 

WHEREAS, no GIS roads dataset currently exists with the 

required 1:1 record match with the approximately 8, 500 active 

Cartegraph records, this project will require the development of 

an appropriate roads GIS dataset; and 

WHEREAS, this will be an enterprise GIS data layer subject 

to the accuracy and maintenance requirements of an enterprise 

layer. The primary data will continue to be managed by the Road 

Maintenance Asset Manager in Public Works, working closely with 

GIS personnel. This project will also incorporate the Road 

Classification work recently performed by Kinney Engineering ; 

and 

WHEREAS, Each Department has committed $10,000 from their 

fiscal year 2015 operating budgets to this project for the 

purposes of hiring a consultant; and 

WHEREAS, the completion the GIS / Cartegraph Integration 

Project will not occur prior to June 30 , 2015 , it is necessary 

Page 2 of 3 Ordinance Serial No. 15-~~ 
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to reappropriate these funds into a non-lapsing capital project 

account in order to complete the project. 

BE IT ENACTED: 

Section 1. Classification. This is a non-code ordinance . 

Section 2. Reappropriation source. The Matanuska-Susi tna 

Borough Assembly does hereby reappropriate $10,000 from the 

planning division fiscal year 2015 operating budget, $10,000 

from t he information technology department fiscal year 2015 

operating budget, $10,000 from the capital projects department 

fiscal year 2015 operating budget, and $10,000 from t he public 

works department fiscal year 2015 operating budget, fund 100, to 

fund 480; for the GIS / Cartegraph Integration Project. 

Section 3 . Effective date. This ordinance shall take effect 

upon adoption by the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Assembly. 

ADOPTED by the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Assembly this 

day of -, 2015. 

LARRY DEVILBISS, Borough Mayor 
ATTEST: 

LONNIE R . MCKECHNIE, CMC, Borough Clerk 

(SEAL) 
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A RESOLUTION 
SCOPE OF WORK 
PROJECT. 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 

RESOLUTION SERIAL NO. 15- ()4L\ 

Action: 

OF THE MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH APPROVING THE 
AND BUDGET FOR THE GIS/CARTEGRAPH INTEGRATION 

WHEREAS, the Borough currently has two met hods of tracking 

road information within the Matanuska-Susitna Borough; The first 

is the existing GIS EIS911 roads dataset which provides a record 

of roads used by the emergency services department and is highly 

visual, and the second is Cartegraph, a database that includes 

specific information on individual road names and numbers, such 

as surface type, right-of-way width, road service area, 

township, range and section, and maintenance responsibility; and 

WHEREAS, the Capital Projects, Public Works, Information 

Technology, and Planning departments have been working together 

over the last year to update the Borough's road classification 

types, gather data, and work towards the integration of these 

two systems; and 

WHEREAS, a pilot project was conducted in-house to help 

determine the time required to match records, research those 

records which don't match, and define the scope of work; and 

WHEREAS, the goal of the project is to implement a 

Cartegraph-GIS connection to allow visualization and record 

Page 1 of 4 Resolution Serial No. 15-~4 
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passing between a Cartegraph tabular database and a GIS dataset; 

and 

WHEREAS, no GIS roads dataset currently exists with the 

required 1:1 record match with the approximately 8, 500 active 

Cartegraph records, this project will require the development of 

an appropriate roads GIS dataset; and 

WHEREAS, this wi l l be an enterprise GIS data layer subject 

to the accuracy and maintenance requirements of an enterprise 

layer . The primary data will continue to be managed by the Road 

Maintenance Asset Manager in Public Works, working closely with 

GIS personnel. This project will also incorpor ate the Road 

Classification work recently performed by Kinney Engineering; 

and 

WHEREAS, Each Department has committed $10, 000 from their 

fiscal year 2015 operating budgets to this project for the 

purposes of hiring a consultant; and 

WHEREAS, the completion the GIS / Cartegraph Integration 

Project will not occur prior to June 3 0, 2 015, it is necessary 

to reappropriate these funds into a non-lapsing capital project 

account in order to complete the project. 

WHEREAS, the Assembly reappropri ated funds in the amount of 

$40,000 with Ordinance Serial No. 15-0~ for the GIS / Cartegraph 

Integration project; and 
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WHEREAS, the Assembly is required to approve the scope of 

work and budget prior to any expenditures. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Matanuska-Susitna 

Borough Assembly hereby approves the following scopes of work 

and budgets . 

SCOPE OF WORK 

MSB staff from the Capital Projects, Public Works, 

Information Technology, and Planning departments will 

work with a consul tant on completing the 

GIS / Cartegraph Integration Project. 

BUDGET 

Areawide , Planning Department ' s 

Fiscal Year 2015 Operating $ 10,000 

Areawide, Information Technology 

Fiscal Year 2015 Operating $ 10,000 

Areawide, Capital Projects 

Fiscal Year 2015 Operating $ 10,000 

Areawide, Public Works 

Fiscal Year 2015 Operating $ 10,000 

Total: $ 40 ,000 

Page 3 of 4 Resolution Serial No. 15- 044 
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ADOPTED by the Matanuska-Susi tna Borough Assembly this 

day of -, 2015. 

LARRY DEVILBISS, Borough Mayor 

ATTEST: 

LONNIE R. MCKECHNIE, CMC, Borough Clerk 

(SEAL) 
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH INFORMATION MEMORANDUM IM No . 15 - 097 

SUBJECT : AN ORDINANCE OF THE MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH ASSEMBLY 
AMENDING MSB 23 . 10 . 060 CONSIDERATIONS, MSB 23.10.180 LEASES , AND 
MSB 26 . 05 . 040(A) (6) INCENTIVES , RELATING TO LESS THAN FAIR 
MARKET VALUE DISPOSALS, AND A RESOLUTION AMENDING TITLE 23 LAND 
AND RESOURCE MANAGEMENT POLICIES AND PROCEDURES MANUAL, REAL 
PROPERTY DISPOSALS : LESS THAN FAIR MARKET VALUE, PART 60. 

AGENDA OF : April 21 , 2015 
ASSEMBLY ACTION : 

MANAGER RECOMMENDATION : I ntroduce and set for pub l i c heari ng . 

APPROVED BOROUGH MANAGER '~ 

Route To : 

Orig i na t or 

Commun i ty Development 
Director 

Finance Director 

Bo r ou h At torne 

Bor ou h Cl e r k 

I n i tials Remarks 

ATTACHMENT(S): Fiscal Not e: YES __ X ___ NO 
MSB 26 . 0 5.0 40 Incentives (2 PP) 
Ordin ance Serial No . 1 5 - tflr (7 pp) 
Resolut ion Seri al No . 15 - J1dE) (4 pp) 

SUMMARY STATEMENT : 
The ordinance and r esolution are being b r o ught forward at t he 
r equest of assembl y membe r Mayfi e l d. 

MSB Ti t l e 23 provides t hat b orough real property assets may be 
so l d , leased , exchan ged , or o t herwise disposed of for less than 
fa ir market value. Pu rsuant t o a bes t i nterest f i nding , the 
mi nimum compensation to t he public (aka b orough ) is to be t he 
greate r of $500 or 10% of t he fair market value , or i n the case 
of a lease , t he g r eat er of $500 or 1% of fa i r mar ket va l ue of 
t he land. 

Pa ge 1 o f 2 I M No . 15- 09 7 
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Pursua nt t o code , fair 
appraisal , the certified 
by resolution of the 
resources , this value is 
market price trends , or 
sales. 

market value shall be based upon 
tax roll, o r by a fee schedu l e adopted 
assembly . I n the case of natural 
based upon an established fee schedule, 

price trends based on past borough 

The Land and Resource Division Policies and Procedure Manual 
outlines the procedure for l ess tha n fair ma rket value reques t s 
and establishes borough policy for disposal of borough assets. 
This policy includes disposal when in the best interest of the 
borough to do so and when it is for economic , industrial or 
commerc i al benefit , or for public heal th and welfare , and for 
non-profits or other public purpose. 

The amendment s to code and policy are to define and assure 
appropr ia t e d i sposa l of the public' s interest in borough assets , 
and t o provide a means to obtain borough property at a discount 
with the ability to make annual payment to the borough over the 
course of severa l years . 

Combi ning the discounted value and spreading interest - free 
payments out over time not only a llows the app licant to budget 
and raise/acquire funding to pay off the borough asset , it also 
assures the public (aka borough) is receiving fair compensation . 

The amendment speaks to replacing the non-profit component with 
government agency or community council with the intent to allow 
senior housing and uses t ha t enhance public safety, health and 
welfare t ha t are often sponsored by community councils, who act 
as the representatives for their communities . 

RECOMMENDATION OF ADMINISTRATION: 
Consideration of the legislation is respectfully requested to 
amend MSB 23. 10 . 060 Considerations , MSB 23.10 .180 Leases, and 
MSB 26 . 05.04 0 (A) (6) Incentives , relating to l ess than fair 
market value disposals, and to amend Title 23 Land and Resource 
Management Policies a n d Procedures Manual, Rea l Property 
Disposals: Less Than Fair Mar ket Value , Part 60. 

Pa ge 2 o f 2 IM No . 15-097 
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Agenda Date: April 21, 2015 

MAT ANUSK.A-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
FISCAL NOTE 

ORIGINATOR: Community Development 

SUBJECT: AN ORDINANCE OF THE MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH ASSEMBLY AMENDING MSB 23 .10.060 
CONSIDERATIONS, MSB 23.10 .180 LEASES, AND MSB 26 .05.040(A)(6) INCENTIVES, RELATING TO LESS THAN FAIR 
MARKET VALUE DISPOSALS, AND A RESOLUTION AMENDING TITLE 23 LAND AND RESOURCE MANAGEMENT 
POLICIES AND PROCEDURES MANUAL, REAL PROPERTY DISPOSALS: LESS THAN FAIR MARKET VALUE, PART 60. 

FISCAL ACTION (TO BE COMPLETED BY FINANCE) FISCAL IMPACT ~EV NO 

AMOUNT REQUESTED 1 FUNDING SOURCE Sed e.. Culd. I f.f.o.-U- (-e. (,}€_ M-LQ... 

FROM ACCOUNT# PROJECT# 

TO ACCOUNT: ~0 3 . DOO . DOD. 3'1-¥-.~ PROJECT# 

VERJ FIED BY: ~~ CERTIFIED BY: 

DATE: '-f I ar/ /r:;- u DATE: 

EXPENDITURES/REVENUES: (Thousands of Dollars) 

OPERATING FY2015 FY201 6 FY201 7 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 

Personnel Services 

Travel 

Contractual 

Supplies 

Equipment 

Land/Structures 

Grants, Claims 

Miscellaneous 

TOTAL OPERATING 

II CAPITAL 

II REVENUE 

FUNDfNG: (Thousands of Dollars) 

General Fund 

State/Federal Funds 

Other -4 
TOTAL "f 

POSITIONS: 

Full-Time 

Part-Time 

Tempormy 

ANALYSIS: (Attach a separate page if necessary) >f: E'l(;.cJ-~~ 
~ 

~ 0/.) LX LA.J \A-) 
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4/8/2015 Print Preview 

26.05.040 INCENTIVES. 

(A) The manager, after reviewing a completed application , may recommend options for 

those developments qualifying under the following incentive mechanisms, singly or 

packaged, by the terms of this chapter: 

(1) Site development assistance. Through approved funding sources, the assembly 

may choose to: 

(a) pay part or all of the cost of the business' infrastructure expenses; 

(b) pay part or all of the business' infrastructure expenses and then defer the 

reimbursement of these expenses for a maximum of three years; or 

(c) pay part or all of the business' utility connection charges associated with new 

construction for the project. 

(2) Industrial revenue bond financing. The assembly may issue industrial revenue 

bonds for the purpose of financing and providing funds for site acquisition, site 

construction, machinery, equipment, and financing costs for those projects that meet 

the criteria and requirements set forth in this chapter. 

(3) Tax increment financing. The assembly may approve the use of tax increment 

financing for the purpose of financing and providing funds for site acquisition, site 

construction, machinery, equipment, and financing costs for those projects that meet 

the criteria and requirements set forth in this chapter. 

(4) Job training. The assembly may reimburse for job training of borough residents 

for the first six months and direct the manager to work with the University of Alaska 

Anchorage, Mat-Su Campus, as well as other specified federal and state agencies, for 

the development of appropriate programs. 

(5) Fast track permitting. The assembly may authorize the manager to expedite the 

application process for any required borough permit or land use requirement. However, 

public notice, public participation requirements, and public hearing requirements shall 

not be waived or expedited. 

(6) Sale or lease of borough land at less than fair market value. The assembly may 

authorize the sale or lease of property owned by the borough at less than fair market 

value for those projects that meet the criteria and requirements set forth in this chapter 

and consistent with MSB 23.1 0.060; however, land within the Point MacKenzie port 

district shall not be sold pursuant to MSB 18.02.01 0. 
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4/8/2015 Print Preview 

(7) Project financial assistance. The assembly may agree to participate, in 

cooperation with other financing or lending institutions, in financing , lending, or 

guaranteeing a portion of a financial loan package to assist the development of a new 

or expanded business. 

(8) Deferral of property taxes. 

(a) The assembly may permit deferral of payment of taxes for up to five years on 

all or some types of economic development property that meet the eligibility 

requirements of this chapter and AS 29.45.050(m) upon submission of a written 

application prior to March 15 of the application year. 

(b) Taxes deferred pursuant to this section will be repaid on an equal pro rata 

basis within the same number of years as the authorized deferment. No penalties 

or interest shall accrue on deferred taxes as long as the deferred taxes are timely 

paid. Any deferred taxes not paid shall accrue penalties and interest back to the 

date of the original deferral. 

(c) Deferred taxes shall be assessed in the year of deferral in accordance with 

MSB 3.15.190 and any appeal of an assessment of deferred taxes shall be filed in 

accordance with MSB 3.15.200 within 30 borough business days from the date 

the assessment notice was mailed . 

(d) The deferral shall be effective until the ownership of the property for which a 

deferral has been granted is transferred or until the deferral period has ended. 

Upon transfer of title, all tax payments deferred under this subsection are 

immediately due and the deferral ends, or, if ownership of only part of the property 

is transferred, all tax payments attributable to that part are immediately due and 

the deferral attributable to that part ends. This section does not apply to a lease of 

all or part of the property. Only one property deferral may be granted to the same 

property or project. 

(9) Exemption of property taxes. 

(a) The assembly may grant a 50 percent exemption of property taxes during 

the first year of operation, a 25 percent exemption during the second year of 

operation, and a ten percent exemption during the third year of operation on all or 

some types of economic development property that meet the eligibility 

requirements of this chapter and AS 29.45.050(m) upon submission of a written 

application prior to March 15 of the application year. To qualify for a property 

exemption the applicant must create a minimum of 15 full-time employee positions 

as defined in MSB 26.05.060(A)(1) of this chapter as well as meet all other pre- .., &'~ 
:C\'Y\15-0'1'1- /)~'$ 
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CODE ORDINANCE Sponsored by : 
Introduced: 4/ 21/15 

Public Hearing: 5/5/15 
Action: 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
ORDINANCE SERIAL NO. 15-ifl~ 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE MATANUSKA- SUSITNA BOROUGH ASSEMBLY AMENDING 
MSB 23.10.060 CONSIDERATIONS , MSB 23 . 10 . 180 LEASES , AND MSB 
26.05.040(A) (6) INCENTIVES , RELATING TO LESS THAN FAIR MARKET 
VALUE DISPOSALS . 

WHEREAS , pur suant to code, any fair market value disposa l 

shall be based upon an appraisal, the certified tax rol l, a fee 

schedule adopted by the assembly , or in the case of natural 

resources, market price trends or past borough sales ; and 

WHEREAS, MSB Tit l e 23 provides that borough rea l propert y 

assets may be sold l eased , exchanged or otherwise disposed of 

for less than fair market value; and 

WHEREAS , current l y the ml nlmum compensation paid to the 

borough for less than fair market val ue disposals regardless of 

their act ua l fair market value is $500 or one to ten percent of 

the market value , whichever is greater ; and 

WHEREAS , there are circumstances ln which approving less 

than fair market va l ue disposa l s for economic benefit , health 

and safety enhanceme nt, and publ i c purpose are in the borough ' s 

best interest ; and 

WHEREAS , the borough must consider the revenue lost through 

current policy for less than fair market value disposals ; and 

Page 1 of 7 Ord i nance Se ria l No . 15 -i£)~ 
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WHEREAS, a mendment to code stil l honors economic, health, 

safety and public purpose app l ication by providing a discounted 

market value with interest -free terms to enab l e payment of the 

borough asset over time , which any business , organization or 

agency should be able to plan for and afford, and the amendment 

provides more equitable compensation for the public asset. 

BE IT ENACTED : 

Se ction 1. Classification. This ordinance is of a general 

and permanent nature and shall become a part of the Borough 

Code. 

Section 2. Amendment of section. MSB 23.10 . 060, is hereby 

a mended as follows: 

(A ) Unless otherwise provided by a best interest 

finding pursuant to MSB 23.05 . 030(G) , no borough-owned 

real property or resource may be sold , leased , 

exchanged , or otherwise disposed of for less than its 

fair market value. 

(B) Fair market value shall be based on [AN 

AP PRAISAL PREPARED IN CONFORMANCE WI TH APPRAISAL 

INSTRUCTIONS ISSUED BY THE MANAGER . THE APPRAISAL ]: 

(1 ) [SHALL CONFORM TO] an appraisal 

prepared in conformance with the c riteria set forth in 

the Uniform Standards o f Professional Appraisal 

Practice as publ i shed by the Appraisal Foundation ; or 

Page 2 of 7 

[ (2) WI TH THE APPROVAL OF THE MANAGER, 

Ordinance Serial No . 15 -ffl~ 
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FAIR MARKET VALUE FOR SALES MAY BE BASED ON THE 

VALUE ASSIGNED BY THE CERTIFIED TAX ROLL OF THE 

BOROUGH; OR] 

[ (3)] ill with the approval of the 

manager, the fair market value of any disposal, 

be it sale, lease or easement may be establi shed 

by [EITHER] : 

(a) [ A PERCENTAGE OF ] the value assigned 

by the certified tax roll of the borough; 

(b) [BY] an appraisal; or 

(c) [BY] a fee schedule adopted by 

resolution of the assembly; or 

[ ( 4) ] with the approval of the 

manager, the fair market value of any resource 

sale [S] may be established by [EITHER] the fee 

schedule which sets the minimum prices , or by 

market price trends, [OR] the [PER ACRE] price 

trends based on past timber or gravel sa l e [, OR 

BOTH] . 

(C ) [PURSUANT TO A BEST INTEREST FINDING , THE 

MINIMUM FEE TO BE PAID TO THE BOROUGH FOR A SALE AT 

LESS THAN FAIR MARKET VALUE SHALL BE THE GREATER OF 

$500 OR 10 PERCENT OF THE FAIR MARKET VALUE OF THE 

Pa ge 3 o f 7 Ordina nce Serial No . 1 5 -~~ 
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LAND. FOR A LEASE AT LESS THAN FAIR MARKET VALUE , THE 

ANNUAL LEASE RATE SHALL BE THE GREATER OF $500 OR ONE 

PERCENT OF THE FAIR MARKET VALUE OF THE LAND . ] 

Pursuant to a best interest finding , the minimum fee 

to be paid to the borough for a sale at less than fair 

market value shall be no less than ninety percent 

(90 %) of the value assigned by the certified tax roll 

of the borough , to be paid in full at time of 

conveyance, or by equal payments over a term approved 

by the assembly . 

[ (D) THE CONSIDERAT I ON TO BE PAI D TO THE BOROUGH 

FOR LESS THAN FEE SIMPLE T ITLE INTERESTS IN BOROUGH-

OWNED REAL PROPERTY SHALL BE SPECIFIED IN THE FEE 

SCHEDULE ADOPTED BY THE ASSEMBLY IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

THE MSB 23 . 05 . 060 OR IN ACCORDANCE WITH 23 .1 0 . 060 

(c) . ] 

Section 3. Amendment o f section . MSB 23 . 10.180 is he reby 

amended as follows : 

(A) Leases shall be subject to all requirements 

and conditions applicable to disposa l under thi s 

title. 

( B) All provis i ons , stipulations , a n d conditions 

contained ln any pre-existing lease of borough- owned 

Pa g e 4 of 7 Ordinance Seria l No . 15- D~~ 
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real property , entered into by the Alaska St ate 

Division of Lands acting as agent for the borough, 

prior to July 1 , 1974 , sha l l be binding in all 

respects on all parties . 

(C) Application for a lease for public purposes 

shall be made in the same manner as other applications 

and shall contain a p l an for development and use of 

the real property requested . The manager shall , 1n 

each case, determine that the proposed usage of 

borough-owned real property is for worthwhile public 

service, and that there will be no discrimination in 

providing service. The manager may make such other 

requirements as deemed proper before the iss uance of 

such leases . Failure to carry out such plan as 

submitted and agreed upon may result i n revocation of 

the lease. 

(D) [THE ANNUAL RENT ON A LEASE FOR A PUBLIC 

PURPOSE TO A GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY OR A NOT-FOR-PROFIT 

CORPORATION FORMED FOR THE PURPOSE OF CARRYING ON A 

PUBLIC SERVICE MAY BE AT LESS THAN FAI R MARKET VALUE 

IN ACCORDANCE WITH MSB 23 . 05.030 (G) , BUT SHALL NOT BE 

LESS THAN $500.] Pursuant to a best interest finding, 

the minimum fee to be paid to the borough for a lease 

at less than fair market value shall be no less than 

Page 5 of 7 Ordinance Serial No . 15-~1r 
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eight percent (8 %) per acre per month of the value 

assigned by the certified tax roll of the borough . 

Section 4. Ame ndment of paragr aph. MSB 2 6 . 05 . 04 0 (A) ( 6) is 

he r eby amended as follows: 

(6) Sale or lease of borough land at less than 

fair market value . The assembly may authorize the sale 

o r l ease of property owned by the borough at l ess than 

fa i r market value for those p r ojects that meet the 

criteria and requirements set for th in this chapte r 

and consistent with Land & Resource Management 

Divi sion Poli cy and Procedure Manual , Part 60 , Real 

Property Disposals: Less than fair market value, 

MSB 2 3 . 10 . 0 60 and 23 .10 . 180 ; h owever , land within t he 

Point MacKenz i e port district sha ll not b e so l d 

pursuant to MSB 18 . 02 . 010 . 
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Section 5. Effective date . This ordinance shall take effect 

upon adopt ion . 

ADOPTED by the Matanus ka - Susi t na Borough Assembly this 

day of -, 2015 . 

LARRY DeVI LBISS , Borough Mayor 

ATTEST : 

LONNI E R. Mc KECHNIE, CMC, Borough Clerk 

(S EAL ) 
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
RESOLUTION SERIAL NO. 15-~~ 

Action : 

A RESOLUTION OF THE MATANUSKA- SUSITNA BOROUGH ASSEMBLY AMENDING 
TITLE 23 LAND AND RESOURCE MANAGEMENT POLICIES AND PROCEDURES 
MANUAL , REAL PROPERTY DISPOSALS: LESS THAN FAIR MARKET VALUE, 
PART 60. 

WHEREAS , the Land and Resource Division Policies and 

Procedures Manual provides how Title 23 is to be procedurally 

implemented; and 

WHEREAS , amendments to Tit l e 23 as it relates to less than 

fair market value disposals will r equire supporting amendments 

to policy and procedure. 

NOW , THEREFORE , BE IT RESOLVED, the Land and Resource 

Division Policies and Procedures Manua l shall be amended as 

fo l lows : 

PART 60, REAL PROPERTY DISPOSALS: LESS THAN FAIR MARKET 

VALUE. 

1.1 

2. 1 

3.1 

!?a ge 1 of 4 

Authority : 23.05.030[(G)] 

23.10.060 

This section describes the borough policy towards the 

[SALE OR LEASE] disposal of borough- owned property at 

less than fair market va l ue. 

Fair market val ue , as defined under 23.05 . [005 ] 150, 

shall be the basis for establishing the property value 

within this title except when one of the three following 

Re solu t i o n S e ria l No. 15 - _.Q!d S 
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4.1 

5 .1 

Pa g e 2 of 4 

purposes may permit the use of less than [ FMV] fair 

market value . 

A. Economic , through a beneficial industrial or 

commercial [ENTERPRISE ] business; or 

B. Enhance publ ic hea l th , safety, and welfare ; or 

C. [NON - PROFIT CORPORATIONS , ASSOCIATIONS, CLUBS , OR 

SOCIETIES ORGANIZED AND OPERATED EXCLUSIVELY FOR 

CHARI TABLE , RELIGIOUS , SCIENTIFIC , EDUCATIONAL, YOUTH 

ENCAMPMENT , OR OTHER PUBLIC PURPOSES. ] Government Agency 

or Community Council. 

Economic. As it is the intent of this policy to 

encourage economic growth the borough may offer , as an 

incentive , borough-owned property for sale or lease or 

otherwise convey for l ess than fair market value for a 

beneficia l industrial or commercial [ENTERPRISE] 

business, as defined within 23.05 . [005 ] 150. In order to 

receive this consideration , an industrial or commercial 

[ENTERPRISE] business must also meet the best interest 

requirements of 23 . 05 . 030(G) . 

Public Health , Safety, and Welfare . Less than [ FMV ' S ] 

fair market value may be availabl e when the purpose of 

an application for borough property is in furtherance of 

the public ' s health , safety , and welfare , [AS DEFINED 

WITHIN MSB 23 . 05.005] which the borough would otherwise 

Re solu tio n Serial No . 15-J:1:l.'S 
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5 . 2 

6.1 

Page 3 o f 4 

be required to perform by local ordinance or state law. 

Public Health, Safety, and Welfare purposes must also 

meet the best interest requirements of 23.05 . 030(G) . 

[N ON-PROFIT CORPORATIONS , ASSOCIATIONS, CLUBS AND 

SOCIETIES , OR COMMUNITY SERVICE ORGANIZATIONS. LESS 

THAN FMV ' S MAY BE AVAILABLE WHEN THE PURPOSE OF AN 

APPL I CATION FOR BOROUGH PROPERTY IS TO PROVIDE FOR 

CHARI TABLE , RELIGIOUS , SC I ENTIFIC, EDUCATIONAL, YOUTH 

ENCAMPMENT , OR OTH ER PUBLIC PURPOSES AS DEFINED WI THIN 

MSB 23 .05.005 . CHARI TABLE , RELIGIOUS, SCIENTIFIC, 

EDUCATIONAL , YOUTH ENCAMPMENT OR OTHER PUBLIC PURPOSES 

MUST MEET THE BEST INTEREST REQUIREMENTS OF 

MSB 23 . 05 . 030(G) .] 

Government Agency or Community Council . Where the other 

party to the transaction is a public agency, such as 

federal, state or local government, or an organization 

representing a local community such as a government 

recognized community council or non-profit corporation 

acting as a community council, less than fair market 

value may be considered when application for borough 

property is for a specific public purpose such as a 

public facility, and the best interest requirements of 

23 . 05 . 030(G) have been met . 

In order to make a less than [ FMV] fair market value 

Reso l ut i on Serial No . 15- 04 5 
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determination a best interest finding must be compl eted 

[SEE] in accordance with MSB 23 . 05.030(G). 

7 . 1 Fo r a ll disposals at less than [FMV] fair market value , 

the borough shall [RETAIN THE RIGHT TO HAVE THE TITLE 

REVERT TO THE BOROUGH OR THE LEASE TERM I NATED I N THE 

EVENT THE PROPERTY IS NO LONGER USED FOR THE PURPOSE 

APPLIED FOR AND APPROVED,] convey with recorded 

Covenants , Conditions and Restrictions {CCRs) to include 

specific use of property being conveyed and reversionary 

clause if CCRs are breached or if entity dissolves, and 

the entity shal l be subject to and responsible for 

environmenta l assessment and clean-up of property. 

ADOPTED by the Matanuska - Susit na Borough Assembly this 

day of -, 20 1 5 . 

LARRY DeVILBISS, Borough Mayor 

ATTEST: 

LONNIE R. McKECHNIE , CMC , Borough Clerk 

(S EAL) 
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH INFORMATION MEMORANDUM IM No. 15-099 

SUBJECT: ASSEMBLY APPROVAL FOR THE MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN 
AGREEMENT WITH THE UNIVERSITY OF ALASKA TO PURCHASE THE FIREWEED 
BUILDING , LOCATED AT 533 FIREWEED AVENUE , PALMER , ALASKA , FOR 
PURPOSE OF PERMANENT LOCATION FOR THE BOROUGH'S CAPITAL PROJECTS 
DEPARTMENT (MSB006903) . 

AGENDA OF : April 21, 2015 
ASSEMBLY ACTION: 

MANAGER RECOMMENDATION : Introduce and set for public hearing . 

Route To : 

Orig inator 
Community Development 
Director 

Capital Projects 
Director 

Finance Director 

Borou h Attorne 

Borou h Clerk 

ATTACHMENT(S): Fiscal Note : YES X NO 
Ordinance Serial No . 15-Jl2b (3 pp) 

SUMMARY STATEMENT : 
The borough entered into a one-year lease with the University of 
Alaska in 20 1 3 f or the purpose of movi ng the Capital Projects 
Department from the Dorothy Swanda Jones ( DSJ) borough building 
to the Fireweed Building while DSJ renovations were underway . 
The lease was extended an additional year while the borough 
reviewed potential permanent locations for the Capital Projects 
department. With the renovations already performed on the 
Fireweed Building by Capital Projects , the building rose to the 
top as a permanent home; therefore , approval from the assembly 
is now sought to purchase the building . 

Page 1 of 2 IM No . 15-099 
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A third party appraisal determined the fair market va lue to be 
$650, 000. In response to the appra i sa l , the borough submitted 
to the University a 20 1 4 cost est i mate of renovation 
requirements and requested consideration of both expended and 
future costs for the borough . The borough's investment to date 
for renovations and upgrades is approx imately $53 , 227 and 
additional costs t o upgrade plumbing and electrical , to include 
abatement if needed, are estimated at $100 , 000 or less . 

After much negotiation, the borough and University agreed upon a 
purchase price of $565 , 000 , inc l uding a $15 , 000 r ebate for 
future abatement , if needed, thus droppi ng the price to 
$550 , 000 . The drop i n price reflects the borough's upgrade cost 
estimates for the aforement i oned plumbing and e l ectrical 
upgrades . 

The bui lding would be turned over t o the borough Jul y 1 , 2015 
and the purchase price would be paid in equal payments over the 
next six years, at no interest . The University understands and 
acknowledges that f i sca l funding is subject to annual assembly 
appropriat ion and approval by ordinance . The borough 
understands and acknowledges that if f unding wer e not so 
app r oved , non-payment would constitute default of the agreement 
and the University wou ld have the option o f retaining t he 
property , to include a ll monies paid to date . 

In essen ce , the agreement is similar to an owner- financed 
p urchase whe r e i n the borough wil l pay a monthl y amount similar 
to what is currently being paid monthly in rent, with no annual 
price i ncreases. At the end of the day , the borough will own 
t he b uilding in j us t over six years , all without increasing the 
budget. 

RECOMMENDATION OF ADMINISTRATION : 
Recommendat i on is f or the assembly t o approve the manager to 
enter into an agreement with the Un ivers ity of Alaska to 
purchase the Fireweed Building , located at 533 Fireweed Avenue , 
Pa l mer , Al aska, for a purchase price not to exceed $565 , 000, to 
be paid equally over the term of seventy- four months 
(approximately 6 . 24 years) , subject to annual assembly 
appropriation and approva l . 
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MAT ANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
FISCAL NOTE 

Agenda Date: April 21 , 2015 ORIGTNATOR: Community Development 

SUBJECT: AN ORDINANCE OF THE MATANUSKA-SUSJTNA BOROUGH ASSEMBLY APPROVING THE MANAGER TO ENTER INTO 
AN AGREEMENT WITH THE UNIVERSITY OF ALASKA TO PURCHASE THE FIREWEED BUILDING, LOCATED AT 533 FIREWEED 
AVENUE, PALMER, ALASKA, FOR PURPOSE OF PERMANENT LOCATION FOR THE BOROUGH'S CAPITAL PROJECTS 
DEPARTMENT (MSB006903). 

FISCAL ACTION (TO BE COMPLETED BY FINANCE) 

AMOUNT REQUESTED $ 5{p5 00 0 FUNDING SOURCE C 

FROM ACCOUNT# I Qt) . I <&C9 . I 'bt:> . l-f ')L>( ' )(.)L "/.__ PROJECT# 

TO ACCOUNT: PROJECT# 

VERIFIED BY: CERTIFIED BY: 

DATE: DATE: 

EXPENDITURES/REVENUES: (Thousands or Dollars) 

OPERATING FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 

Personnel Services 

Travel 

Contractual 

Supplies 

Equipment 

Land/Structures 

Grams, Claims 

Miscellaneous 

TOTAL OPERATING 

II REVENUE ~ 
FUNDING: (Thousands of Dollars) 

General Fund 

State/Federal Funds 

Other 

TOTAL 

POSITIONS: 

Full-Time 

Pan-Time 

Tcmporaoy 

ANALYS IS: (Attachaseparatepageifnecessary) 4<:- f\liY\u_a_Q_ '.)~ u.)l\\ 'GJ- CLfP<b'fl.~e1j 
PREPARED BY: C)Y\ ~ \ (J. J£1..Q_ ~(1{.t(i~ PHONE: {hjL-L 

~q\\b06 

DEPARTMENT: 

APPROVED BY: 

DATE: 

DATE: 
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NON- CODE ORDINANCE 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
ORDINANCE SERIAL NO. 15- ose> 

Sponsored By : 
Introduced: 

Public Hearing: 
Adopted: 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH ASSEMBLY APPROVING 
THE MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH THE UNIVERSITY OF 
ALASKA TO PURCHASE THE FIREWEED BUILDING, LOCATED AT 533 
FIREWEED AVENUE , PALMER , ALASKA , FOR PURPOSE OF PERMANENT 
LOCATION FOR THE BOROUGH ' S CAPITAL PROJECTS DEPARTMENT 
(MSB 006903). 

WHEREAS, the Matanuska - Susitna Borough entered into a lease 

in 2013 with the University of Alaska in order to relocate the 

borough's Capital Projects Department during Dorothy Swanda 

Jones (DSJ) borough building renovations; and 

WHEREAS, the l ease was extended an additional year while 

the borough reviewed potentia l permanent locations for the 

Capital Projects department; and 

WHEREAS, as upgrades were done on the Fireweed Building by 

Capita l Projects , the building rose to the top of the list as a 

permanent home and now seek approval from the assemb l y to 

purchase the building; and 

WHEREAS , the borough submitted to the University cost 

estimates of renovation requirements for the bu i lding to inc l ude 

expended and future costs ; and 
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WHEREAS, the borough and University were able to agree to a 

purchase price of $565,000 . 00 , which is $100 , 000.00 below 

appraised value; and 

WHEREAS, terms include month l y payments to the University 

in almost equa l amount of current l ease payments , to be paid 

over seventy- four months (approx i mately 6.24 years) with no 

compounded interest , and a $15 , 000 .00 credit to the borough for 

abatement associated with future upgrades , if needed; and 

WHEREAS , the University and t he borough understand and 

acknowledge that payment i s subject to fiscal year appropriation 

and approval by the borough assembly; and 

WHEREAS , assembly approval for the manager to enter into an 

agreement with the University for the purchase of the Fireweed 

Building is cost effective and provides a permanent location for 

the Capital Projects Department. 

BE IT ENACTED: 

Section 1 . Cl assification . This Ordinance is a non-code 

ordinance . 

Section 2 . Approval . The Assembly hereby authorizes the 

borough manager to enter i nto an agreement with the University 

for the Purchase of the Fireweed Building in an amount not to 

exceed $565,000 to be 

(approximately 6.24 years) 

appropr i ation and approva l. 

Pa ge 2 o f 3 

paid over 

subject 

seventy-four months 

to annual assembly 
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Sect i on 3 . Effective Date. This ordi nance sha ll take 

effect upon adopt i on. 

ADOPTED by the Matanuska - Susitna Borough Assembly this 

day of ----------- ' 201 5 . 

LARRY DeVILBISS , Borough Mayor 

ATTEST: 

LON NIE R . McKECHN IE, CMC , Borough Clerk 

(S EAL) 
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH INFORMATION MEMORANDUM IM No . 15-100 

SUBJECT: APPROVING A BEST INTEREST FINDING THAT 
FINDS A PROPOSED LAND EXCHANGE BETWEEN THE MATANUSKA-SUSITNA 
BOROUGH AND DOUGLAS L. OLSON FOR LANDS LOCATED IN THE AREA SOUTH 
OF THE TRUNK ROAD - PARKS HIGHWAY INTERCHANGE IS IN THE BEST 
INTEREST OF THE BOROUGH; AND A NON-CODE ORDINANCE APPROVING THE 
LAND EXCHANGE FOR THESE SAME LANDS AND AUTHORIZING THE BOROUGH 
MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE DOCUMENTS NECESSARY TO COMPLETE THIS LAND 
EXCHANGE WITH DOUGLAS L. OLSON. (MSB007034/DPW000085) 

AGENDA OF: April 21 1 2015 
ASSEMBLY ACTION: 

MANAGER RECOMMENDATION: Introduce and set for public hearing. 

APPROVED ~ JOHN M. MOOSEY, BOROUGH MANAGER · ;:;~a~-~"';i~·"*"~a~~~~ ~~~~~~~..) 
I --- - / 

Route To: Department/ I ndividual Ini t i a l s Remarks 

Origi nator 

Capital Projects 
Director 

Community Development 
Director 

Finan ce Director 

Borough Attorney 

Borough Cl erk 

ATTACHMENT(S): Fiscal Note: NO YES X 
Vicinity Map: (1 pp) 
Bes t Interest Finding: (5 pp) 
Resolution Serial No. 15- D~ (3 pp) 
Ordinance Serial No. 15- ceq (2 pp) 

SUMMARY STATEMENT: 
The Borough initiated the Trunk 
Project to construct a collector 
exist i ng and proposed devel opments 

Road Extension 
roa dway that 

in the project 

South 
will 
area. 

Road 
serve 

The 
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project will extend Trunk Road to the south from the Trunk Road 
- Parks Highway Interchange to Nelson Road. This project will 
fulfill its purpose by constructing approximately one mile of a 
two-lane, paved roadway to collector road standards with a 10 
foot wide detached pathway . The project plans include a 
roundabout that will be constructed in the area northerly of the 
Olson property. The alignment of the south leg of the 
roundabout requires acquisition of a portion of the parking area 
which currently serves the birthing center, medical clinic and 
retail store on the Olson property. As a result, the Borough is 
proposing to exchange land from adjoining parcels previously 
acquired f or project right of way which will allow a new­
replacement parking area to be constructed . 

The proposed action involves a land exchange between the 
Matanuska-Susitna Borough (Borough) and Douglas L. Olson in 
support o f the Trunk Road Extension South Road Project. The 
formal decision to exchange and convey land occurs with the 
approval of the Borough Assembly and Mr. Douglas L. Olson. The 
lands involved in this exchange are located in the area south of 
the Trunk Road - Parks Highway Interchange . 

The details o f the exchange are explained in the Best Interest 
Finding which must be adopted by Resolution per MSB code and is 
an attachment to this Informational Memorandum. The Ordinance 
approves the exchange and authorizes the manager to execute the 
necessary documents to implement the exchange. 

Approval of the Resolution and Ordinance implement the intent 
stated in the Best Interest Finding which finds the proposed 
land exchange is in the best interest of the Borough. 

Pursuant to MSB 23.05.030(D) the Borough Manager, with the 
consent of the Assembly, may convey real property to, or 
negotiate an exchange of real property with the United States of 
America, State of Alaska, or another entity, where it is in the 
best interest of the borough to do so. The best interest of the 
borough may include, but is not limited to, obtaining real 
property in a location better suited for a public facility than 
real property owned by the Borough, or making Borough real 
property available for a purpose of specific benefit to the 
public. 

Recommendation of Administration: 
Respectfully requests the land exchange be approved in 
accordance with MSB 23 . 05. 030 (D) between the Matanuska-Susitna 
Borough and Douglas L. Olson for the purpose of the Trunk Road 
Extension South Project. 
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MAT ANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
FISCAL NOTE 

Agenda Date: April 2 1, 20 15 

SUBJECT: An ordinance of the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Assembly approving a land exchange of .57 acres of borough-owned 
land for .19 acres of land owned by Douglas L. Olson in the area of the Trunk Road - Parks Highway Interchange for purpose of the 
Trunk Road Extension South Road Project; and authorizing the manager to execute the documents necessary to complete the land 
exchange. (MSB007034/DPW000085) 

ORIG£NATOR: 

FISCAL ACTION (TO BE COMPLETED BY FfNANCE) 

·Vi- I 

AMOUNT REQUESTED 

FROM ACCOUNT # 
t 

TO ACCOUNT: /1 v ()._ r""t ~ /} 

VERlFIED BY: I~/~ 
DATE: 1/qj/s- u 

EXPENDITURES/REVENUES: 

OPERATING FY2014 FY2015 

Personnel Services 

Travel 

Contractual 

Supplies 

Equipment 

Land/Structures 

Grants, Claims 

Miscellaneous 

TOTAL OPERATING 

II CAPITAL 

II REVENUE 

FUNDING: 

General Fund * State/Federal Funds 

Other £ 
TOTAL ~ 

POSITIONS: 

Full-Time 

Part-Time 

Temporary 

ANALYSIS: (Attach a separate page if necessary) (f. l~IU...U 

PREPARED BY: 

DEPARTMENT: 

APPROVED BY: 

FISCAL IMPACT( YE0 NO 

FUNDING SOURCE lCA}5_ ~ 
PROJECT # 

PROJECT# 

CERTIFIED BY: 

DATE: 

(Thousands of Dollars) 

FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY20 19 

II 
(Timusands of Dollars) 

b~ O'V) {\ e:L 0 LV ~.J..e.tfl 1/n i;~-;fu - -
PHONE: b&..4.e.d_ fu 
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BEST INTEREST FINDING 
For the 

EXCHANGE OF BOROUGH-OWNED LAND FOR LAND OWNED BY DOUGLAS L. 
OLSON IN DIRECT SUPPORT OF THE TRUNK ROAD EXTENSION SOUTH TO 

NELSON AVENUE RIGHT-OF-\VAY PROJECT 

I. SUMMARY OF PROPOSED ACTION 

The proposed action involves a land exchange between the Matanuska-Susitna Borough 
(Borough) and Douglas L. Olson (Olson) which is required for the Trunk Road Extension South 
Road Project. The proposed exchange is located in the area south of the Trunk Road - Parks 
Highway Interchange as depicted on the attached vicinity map. A portion of the Olson parcel is 
required for the construction of the Trunk Road Extension South Road Project. The exchange as 
proposed will avoid the relocation of four businesses and demolition of those improvements at a 
cost to the borough in excess of $1 ,000,000. Due to terrain and access considerations, the entire 
usable area of the exchange lot from the Borough is required to replace the existing parking area 
and provide alternative access to the Olson land. The Borough land contains .57 acres total (0.38 
acres useable) and the Olson land contains .19 acres. The fonnal decision to exchange and 
convey land shall occur only with the approval of the Borough Assembly and Douglas L. Olson. 

II. AUTHORITY 

MSB 23.05.030(D) states that the Borough Manager, with the consent of the Assembly, may 
convey real property to, or negotiate an exchange of real property with the United States of 
America, State of Alaska, or another entity, where it is in the best interest of the Borough to do 
so. The best interest of the Borough may include, but is not limited to, obtaining real property in 
a location better suited for a public facility than real property owned by the Borough, or making 
Borough real property available for a purpose of specific benefit to the public. 

III. DESCRIPTION 

A. Location: 
• Geographic: The subject parcels are located south of the Trunk Road - Parks 

Highway Interchange. 
• Cmrununity Council: Gateway Community Council. 
• Matanuska-Susitna Borough Planning Area: Core Area Plan, 2007 Update. 
• Major Transportation Corridor: Yes. The Borough's Long Range Transportation Plan 

indicates a corridor through these parcels. 
• Zoning: None 
• Covenants: Yes. Covenants do not restrict the proposed land action. 
• Easements, Reservations & Restrictions: Twenty (20) foot screening easement along 

southeasterly boundary of both Borough and Olson land along with a five (5) foot 
drainage easement along the westerly boundary of the Borough land. 

• Classification (Borough parcel): None. No classification action required by the 
Borough at this time. 

MSB007034/DPW000085, Best I nterest Finding 
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B. Legal Descriptions: All the parcels are located in Township 17 North, Range 1 East, 
Seward Meridian; the Borough land is located within Section 16 and the Olson land is 
located within Sections 15 and 16. 

Borough Land (to be conveyed to Douglas L. Olson, containing .57 acres): 
A portion of Lot 13A, Meadow Valley Addition 1 Resubdivision ofLots 13 and 14, Plat 
No. 2001-116, Palmer Recording District, Third Judicial District, State of Alaska, and, 

A portion of Lot 12, Meadow Valley Addition 1, Plat No. 84-218 andre-filed at Plat No. 
84-314, Palmer Recording District, Third Judicial District, State of Alaska. 

Olson Land (that portion to be conveyed to MSB, containing .19 acres): 
A portion of Lot 11 , Meadow Valley Addition 1, Plat No. 84-218 andre-filed at Plat No. 
84-314, Palmer Recording District, Third Judicial District, State of Alaska. 

C. Title: 
Borough Land: 
The Borough received title for right of way acquisition for the Trunk Road Extension 
South Road Project by Warranty Deeds recorded at 2014-004979-0, 3-24-2014, Palmer 
Recording District, and 2012-027259-0, 12-13-2012, Palmer Recording District. 

Olson Land: 
Olson received title by Warranty Deed recorded at 2002-010433-0, 5-23-2002, Palmer 
Recording District. 

D. Current Land Use: 
Borough Land 
The property is currently being held as right of way for the Trunk Road Extension South 
Road Project. 

Olson Land 
The property is currently being used as a birthing center, a family medical center, a retail 
apparel store, and parking for these businesses. 

E. Surrounding Land Use: Other properties in this area are a mix of residential and 
commercial; several parcels in the immediate area have been acquired as a part of the 
tight of way for the Trunk Road Extension South Road Project. 

F. Existing Infrastructure: There is existing electrical, telephone, gas, and water service 
to the property. 

G. Soils & Terrain: 
Borough and Olson Land 
The affected lots are adjoining and share soil characteristics. According to USDA, Soil 
Conservation Service, Soil Survey of the Matanuska Valley Area Alaska, the parcels 

MSB0 07 034/DPW000085 , Best I n ter est Finding 
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contain Knik silt loam soils which are well-drained silty soils that are shallow over coarse 
gravelly material. 

H. Resources: Not located within a MSB Natural Resource Management Unit. 

I. Borough Assessment: 
Borough Land: 24,916 square feet (.57 acre+/-) assessed at $56,061 for the 2015 tax year 
(based on Lot 12 and Lot 13A assessments of$2.25 per square foot). 

Olson Land: 8,059 square feet (.19 acre+/-) assessed at $18,133 for the 2015 tax year 
(based on Lot 11 assessment of $2.25 per square foot). 

IV. Public, Board and Commission Comments & Recommendations 
In accordance with MSB Title 23.05.025, a 30-day public notice was initiated regarding the 
proposed land exchange. Notice was published in the Frontiersman and posted on the borough 
website with direct mailing to all affected property owners, Gateway Community Council, 
Assembly Member Arvin, cities of Wasilla and Palmer, MSB area fire chief, local Road Service 
Area and Fire Service Area boards and MSB Parks, Recreation and Trails Board. MSB internal 
department review was completed. 

There were no concerns or objections received from the public notice or MSB inter-department 
rev1ew. 

V. Relative Market Values 

Borough Land Market Value: 
The Borough acquired two parcels, Lots 12 and 13B of Meadow Valley Subdivision, for the 
Trunk Road Extension South Road Project. Presently the properties have at grade access via 
Whiting Circle and East Valley Circle. The exchange parcel consists of portions of Lots 12 and 
13B south of the new right of way required for Trunk Road Extension South. Although the 
exchange parcel is rectangular in shape containing 24,916, the usable portion is triangular shaped 
containing 16,530 square feet. The usable portion drops almost 10 feet from the east boundary to 
the west boundary. The balance of the lot lies on a steep slope containing approximately 8,386 
square feet. 

Lot 12 contained 20,991 square feet and was acquired for appraised value of $115,000 for the 
one-half acre lot, amounting to $5.48 per square foot. Lot 13A contained 64,469 square feet, 
was appraised at $5.50 per square foot and acquired at $6.00 per square foot. Once the new road 
project is completed the property will be five feet above the road grade. The westerly 50 feet of 
the usable land area will be required to provide access to the new Trunk Road. As combined, the 
exchange area will have a similar usable land area to Parcel 12. The negative impacts of the 
triangular shaped usable area, sloping terrain, and land used for access are offset by the increased 
road frontage. 

The value of the exchange lot is estimated at $115,000. 

MSB007034/D PW000085 , Best I nterest Finding 
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Olson Land Market Value: 
Before acquisition, the Olson propet1y contains 21,309 square feet. It is developed into 
commercial space with two remodeled Colony Barns and a silo. Currently it is at grade with 
East Valley Circle. This property was appraised by the same appraiser as Lots 12 and 13A at a 
total improved value of $925,000 with an allocated land value of $125,000, or $5.86 per square 
foot. 

The area to be acquired contains 8,059 square feet which at the appraised value equates to 
$47,225. However, the 8,059 square feet needed for the project results in acqui1ing one-half of 
the parking area, elimination of access to the New Tnmk: Road, and most significantly, reduces 
the property from 21,309 square feet to 13,250 feet, which is below the 16,000 square foot 
borough minimum lot size allowed after taking of prope11y for capital projects. Damages to the 
remaining Olson property as a result of the acquisition of the 8,059 square feet cannot be 
determined without use of adjacent property to re-establish access and parking. Use of the 
adjacent Borough exchange lands avoids the purchase of the entire propet1y, relocation of the 
four businesses and demolition of the improvements at a cost in excess of $1,000,000. Due to 
terrain and access considerations the entire usable area of the exchange lot is required to replace 
the parking and provide alternative access to the Olson Parcel. 

VI. Analysis & Discussion 

BACKGROUND: 
The Borough initiated the Trunk Road Extension South Road Project to provide access to 
Machetanz Elementary and several large subdivisions in the area. Public meetings to discuss 
route alternatives were held from 2007 through 2009. At a public meeting held on May 20, 
2009, the public was asked to discuss both short-tenn and long-tenn needs and help detennine 
which route alternative would move the project forward. The majority of the comments 
recommended extending Trunk Road South in order to access the school. The decision to focus 
staff time and funding to develop the east po11ion of the project was provided to the Planning 
Commission and Assembly. 

DISCUSSION: 
The purpose of the Trunk Road Extension South project is to construct a collector roadway that 
will serve existing and proposed developments in the project area. The project will extend Trunk 
Road from the Trunk Road - Parks Highway Interchange south to Nelson Road. This project 
will fulfill its purpose by constructing approximately one mile of a two-lane, paved roadway to 
collector road standards with a 10 foot wide detached pedestrian pathway. The project plans 
include a roundabout to be constructed in the area of the Olson property. The aligrtment of the 
south leg of the roundabout requires acquisition of a portion of the parking area which currently 
serves the birthing center, medical clinic and retail store on the Olson property. As a result, the 
Borough proposes to exchange land from adjoining borough parcels previously acquired for 
project right of way to allow a replacement parking area to be constructed and provide 
alternative access to the Olson land. 

The Borough proposes to exchange .57 acres for .19 acres of Olson's land which will be 
dedicated as right of way for the Tnmk: Road Extension South Road Project. This land exchange 
MSB007034/DPW000085 , Best Interest Finding 
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requires re-platting the affected lots in order to convey the Borough land to Olson and for Olson 
to dedicate land to the Borough as right of way. Olson and the Borough concur to the replat to 
faci litate the land exchange. 

VII. Final Administrative Decision 

Recommendation is for assembly approval by Resolution of the Best Interest Finding and land 
exchange in direct support of constructing the Trunk Road Extension South Road Project in the 
area lying south of the Trunk Road - Parks Highway Interchange to serve existing and proposed 
developments in the project area. 

MSB007034/DPW000085 , Best Interest Findi ng 
17N01E16 (MSB) , 17N01E15 & 16(0LSON) 
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NON-CODE ORDINANCE By: Borough Manager 
Introduced: 

Public Hearing : 
Action: 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
ORDINANCE SERIAL NO. 15- Q~ 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH ASSEMBLY APPROVING 
A LAND EXCHANGE OF . 57 ACRES OF BOROUGH-OWNED LAND FOR .19 ACRES 
OF LAND OWNED BY DOUGLAS L. OLSON LOCATED IN THE AREA OF 
TRUNK ROAD - PARKS HIGHWAY INTERCHANGE FOR THE PURPOSE OF THE 
TRUNK ROAD EXTENSION SOUTH ROAD PROJECT ; AND AUTHORIZING THE 
MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE DOCUMENTS NECESSARY TO COMPLETE THE LAND 
EXCHANGE . (MSB007034/DPW000085) 

WHEREAS , the proposed action involves a land exchange 

between the Matanuska-Susitna Borough (Borough) and Douglas L. 

Olson (Olson) for the Trunk Road Extension South Road Project; 

and 

WHEREAS, the formal decision to exchange and convey land 

occurs with the Borough Assembly approval of a Best Interest 

Finding through adoption of Resolution Serial No. 15-i:tL(p and 

approval by ordinance of the land exchange; and 

WHEREAS, the area required from Douglas L. Olson is needed 

for the Trunk Road Extension South Road Project where 

improvements for a roundabout and related facilities will be 

located; and 

WHEREAS, MSB 23.05.030 (D) , authorizes the Manager, with the 

consent of the Assembly, to exchange land with the United States 

of America, State of Alaska, or other entity where it is in the 
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best interest of the borough to do so. 

BE IT ENACTED: 

Section 1. Classification. This is a non-code ordinance. 

Section 2 . Authorization. The Matanuska-Susitna Borough 

Assembly hereby authorizes the Manager to enter into a land 

exchange with Douglas L. Olson, consistent with the "Best 

Interest Finding" for the land described therein. 

Section 3. Effective date. This ordinance shall take 

effect upon adoption by the Matanuska- Susitna Borough Assembly. 

ADOPTED by the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Assembly this __ __ 

day of --------------------- ' 2015. 

LARRY DeVILBISS, Borough Mayor 

ATTEST: 

LONNIE R. McKECHNIE, CMC, Borough Clerk 

(SEAL) 
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
RESOLUTION SERIAL NO. 15-Ii!W 

Action: 

A RESOLUTION OF THE MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH ASSEMBLY APPROVING 
A BEST INTEREST FINDING IN SUPPORT OF A LAND EXCHANGE OF . 57 
ACRES OF BOROUGH-OWNED LAND FOR .19 ACRES OF LAND OWNED BY 
DOUGLAS L. OLSON LOCATED IN THE AREA OF THE TRUNK ROAD - PARKS 
HIGHWAY INTERCHANGE FOR PURPOSE OF THE TRUNK ROAD EXTENSION 
SOUTH ROAD PROJECT . (MSB007034 / DPW000085) 

WHEREAS, the Matanuska-Susitna Borough has initiated the 

Trunk Road Extension South Road Project; and 

WHEREAS, the project will construct a collector roadway 

which wil l serve existing and proposed developments in the 

project area by extending Trunk Road to the south from the Trunk 

Road - Parks Highway Interchange to Nelson Road; and 

WHEREAS, the area t o be acquired from Douglas L. Olson is 

required for the construction of the Trunk Road Extension South 

Road Project as the alignment o f the south leg of the roundabout 

requires acquisition of a portion of the parking area of the 

Olson land; and 

WHEREAS, due to terrain and access considerations the 

entire usable area of the exchange lot is required to replace 

the existing parking and provide alternative access to the Olson 

Parcel; and 

WHEREAS, the exchange of property avoids the purchase of 

the entire Olson property, avoids the relocation of four 
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businesses and demolition of the improvements at a cost to the 

Borough i n excess of $1,000,000; and 

WHEREAS, the exchange of property between the Borough and 

Olson is in the best interest of the Matanuska-Susitna Borough; 

and 

WHEREAS , all the exchange parcel s are loca ted in Township 

17 North , Range 1 East, Sections 15 and 16, Seward Meridian, 

Alaska, and more particularly described as: 

Borough Land to be conveyed to Douglas L Olson, containing 

.57 acres ( . 38 acres usable} 

A portion of Lot 13A, Meadow Valley Addit i on 1 

Resubdiv i s i on of Lots 13 and 14 , Pl a t No . 2001 - 1 16, Palmer 

Recording Distri ct, Third Judicial District, State of 

Alaska , and, 

A portion o f Lot 12, Meadow Valley Addi t ion 1, Plat No. 84 -

218 and re - filed as Plat No . 84-314, Palmer Recording 

District , Third Judicial District, Stat e of Alaska . 

Olson Land to be conv eyed to MSB , containing .19 acres 

A port ion o f Lot 11 , Meadow Valley Addition 1, Plat No . 84 -

218 and re - filed as Plat No . 84 - 314 , Palmer Recording 

District, Third Judicial District, State of Alaska. 

WHEREAS, pursuant to MSB 23 . 05 . 030(D) the Borough Manager, 

with the consent of the Assembl y, may convey real property to, 
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or negotiate an exchange of real property with the United States 

of America, State of Alaska, or another entity, where it is in 

the best interest of the borough to do so; and 

WHEREAS, an exchange of land between the Matanuska-Susitna 

Borough and Douglas L. Olson is a fair exchange of value and the 

most efficient and expeditious method to facilitate the Trunk 

Road Extension South Road Project. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Matanuska-Susitna 

Borough Assembly approves the 11 Best Interest Finding" and finds 

it is in the best interest of the Matanuska-Susitna Borough to 

enter into a land exchange with Douglas L. Olson for the parcels 

herein described. 

ADOPTED by the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Assembly this 

day of 1 2015. --------------------

LARRY DeVILBISS, Borough Mayor 

ATTEST: 

LONNIE R. McKECHNIE, CMC, Borough Clerk 

(SEAL ) 
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH INFORMATION MEMORANDUM IM No. 15-101 

SUBJECT : Appropriation o f t he Matanuska-Susitna Borough, State 
of Alaska Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2015 
(Goose Creek Correction Cent er Project)Proceeds for 
Issuance Costs . 

AGENDA OF: April 21, 2015 
ASSEMBLY ACTION: 

MANAGER RECOMMENDATION : Introduce and set for public hearing. 

APPROVED~JOHN MOOSEY, BOROUGH MANAGER~~~~~~~~~~~--
Route To: Department / Individual Initials Remarks 

1 Originator - Fin. Dir. TC 

2 Finance Director 

3 Attorney 

4 Borough Clerk 

ATTACHMENT(S): Ordinance Seri a l No. 
Fiscal Note: Yes X No 

SUMMARY STATEMENT: 
Before you i s an ordinance of the Matanuska-Sus itna Borough 
Assembly to appropri ate funds from the proceeds of the Matanuska­
Susitna Borough, State of Alaska Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds, 
Seri es 2015 (Goose Creek Correction Center Proj ect) for issuance 
cost s . 

On March 17, 2015, the assembl y adopted Ordinance Serial No . 15 -
032 whi ch authorized the issuance of bonds to refund certain 
portions of the Seri es 2008 Lease Revenue Bonds for the Goose 
Creek Correction Center Project. The refunding bonds were 
issued in March 2015 . This resulted in a savings to the State 
of Alaska of $8 . 7 million. It i s now necessary to appropriate 
the issuance costs for those bonds which came from the premi um 
on the bonds . 

The attached ordinance will appropriate $707, 594 for issuance 
costs. The issuance costs include amounts estimated to be paid 
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for the printing of the official statements, paying agent fees, 
fees to obtain our bond ratings, underwriter ' s discount , bond 
counsel, pricing advisor fees, and other miscellaneous costs. 
Any funds in excess of the actual issuance costs will be 
transferred to the School Debt Service Fund for future debt 
service payments. 

Recommendation of Administration: Administration recommends 
approval of the appropriation of the Matanuska-Susitna Borough, 
State of Alaska Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2015 
(Goose Creek Correction Center Project) proceeds for the 
issuance costs. 
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Agenda Date: April 21, 20 15 

MA TANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
FISCAL NOTE 

SUBJECT: Appropriation of the Series 2015 Series Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds Issuance Costs. 

ORIGINATOR: T. Clayton 

FISCAL ACTION (TO BE COMPLETED BY FINANCE) FISCAL IMPACT YES 

AMOUNT REQUESTED $707,594 FUNDING SOURCE 

FROM ACCOUNT# L- PROJECT # 

TO ACCOUNT: 495-000-000-4XX-XXX ~ ~ r --; / PROJECT# 

VERIFIED BY: ./7 ): u L/ / (/' CERTIFIED BY: 

DATE: ~' I DATE: 

EXPENDITURESfREVENUES: (Thousands of Dollars) 

OPERATING FY2014 FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 

Personnel Services 

Travel 

Contractual 

Supplies 

Equipment 

LandfStrucrures 

Grants. Claims 

Miscellaneous 

TOTAL OPERATING 

II CAPITAL 708 

II REVENUE 

FUNDING: (l11ousands of Dollars) 

Genera I Fund 

StatefFederal Funds 

Other 708 
TOTAL 708 

POSITIONS: 

ANALYSIS: (Attach a separate page if necessary) 

PREPARED BY: 

DEPARTMENT: 

APPROVED BY: 

NO 

Refunding Bond Proceeds 

FY2018 FY2019 

II 

/ I 

~ I 
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Non-code Ordinance By: Borough Manager 
Introduced: 

Public Hearing: 
Adopted: 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
ORDINANCE SERIAL NO. 15-~ 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH ASSEMBLY 
APPROPRIATING $707, 594 TO FUND 495 FOR ISSUANCE COSTS FROM THE 
PROCEEDS OF THE MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH, STATE OF ALASKA LEASE 
REVENUE REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2015 (GOOSE CREEK CORRECTION 
CENTER PROJECT) . 

WHEREAS, On March 17, 2015, the Assembly adopted Ordinance 

Serial No. 15-032 which authorized the issuance of bonds to refund 

certain portions of the Series 2008 Lease Revenue Bonds for the 

Goose Creek Correction Center Project . It is now necessary to 

appropriate the issuance costs for those bonds which came from the 

premium on the bonds; and 

WHEREAS, the refunding bonds were issued in March 2015; and 

WHEREAS, the refunding resulted in a savings to the State of 

Alaska of $8.7 million; and 

WHEREAS, the bonds were sold at a premium which will be 

utilized to pay the estimated issuance costs in the amount o f 

$707,594; and 

WHEREAS, the funds must be appropriated to the prison 

infrastructure/ capital project fund before they can be expended. 

BE IT ENACTED: 

Section 1 . Classification. This is a non-code ordinance . 

Section 2. Issuance Cost Appropriation. There is hereby 
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appropriated $707,594 to Fund 495 for issuance costs for the 2015 

Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds. 

Section 3. Effective date. Ordinance Serial No. 15 -

shall take effect upon adoption by the Matanuska-Susitna Borough 

Assembly . 

ADOPTED by the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Assembly this 17th day 

of March, 2015. 

Larry DeVilbiss, Borough Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Lonnie McKechnie, CMC, Borough Clerk 

(SEAL) 
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH INFORMATION MEMORANDUM IM No. 15 - 103 

SUBJECT: AN ORDINANCE OF THE MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH ASSEMBLY 
REPEALING PERMANENT REGISTRATION OF MOTOR VEHICLES OVER 8 YEARS 
OLD AND PERMANENT REGISTRATION OF NON- COMMERCIAL TRAILERS AND 
REPEALING CHANGES TO THE MOTOR VEHICLE TAX DISTRIBUTION TO 
RESTORE THE DISTRIBUTION TO THE ORIGINAL AMOUNTS. 

AGENDA OF: 
ASSEMBLY ACTION: 

MANAGER RECOMMENDATION : Recommend approval of ordinance 
repealing permanent registration and restoring vehicle tax 
distribution to the original amounts. 

APPROVED ~HN MOOSEY, BOROUGH MANAGER~~ 

Route To: Department/Indivi dual I nitials Remarks 

Originator NS For J. Sykes 

Finance Director ~{c,(/ 1/9)1 ";// 
Borough Attorney A~ 

4}13/16 ~ Borough Clerk ( I9Ml II ,'-'<N - ~ 
ATTACHMENT(S}: Fiscal Note: NO YES X --

Ordinance Serial No. 14-~ (J.a_ pp) 

SUMMARY STATEMENT: 

This ordinance is coming forward at the request of 
Assemblymember Sykes . 

This ordinance will repeal the permanent motor vehicle tax and 
the associated ordinance pertaining to its distribution to 
restore just over $2,400, 000 annually to the Matanuska-Susitna 
Borough and restore the loss in revenue to the Borough, Cities 
and Service Areas . A portion of the motor v ehicle tax that goes 
to road maintenance represents a fairly direct tax in that the 
people who drive on roads help pay for them . 

Under the laws which provided for permanent registration, the 
revenues collected will not be suff i cient to meet future needs. 
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A direct consequence will be that in 2 years, there will be 
almost no funding for the dust control matching program. Dust 
control is a critical public service in that it not only assists 
the road systems in the Borough, but it also directly impacts 
the amount of dust which citizens are forced to breathe. More 
dust and particulate matter in the air results in greater health 
risks. If this program is not funded through the motor vehicle 
tax, then either dust control will not be done, or RSA mill 
rates will have to be increased, or additional state revenue 
will be needed . 

On October 21, 2014, the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Assembly 
passed Ordinance Serial No. 14-107. This ordinance amended 
Borough code to allow for permanent registration of motor 
vehicles at least 8 years old and non-commercial trailers 
regardless of the age of the trailer. The ordinance went into 
effect on January 1, 2015. 

Informational Memorandum No. 
ordinance contained a fiscal 
loss in revenue resulting 
registration in the amounts 
$2,419,000 in FY 2018 and every 

14-161 which accompanied the 
note. The fiscal note projects 

from permanent motor vehicle 
of $1,209,000 in FY 2017 and 
year thereafter . 

As a result of the anticipated revenue loss, Ordinance Serial 
No. 14-108 amended Borough code regarding future distributions 
of the motor vehicle tax and reduced the distribution amounts to 
Borough accounts, Cities and Service Areas . 

When the Assembly passed the ordinance allowing for permanent 
registration, there was conflicting information presented as to 
the fiscal impact. It is now clear that the fiscal impact is as 
reflected in the original fiscal note there will be a 
reduction in revenue in FY 2017 of approximately $1,209, 000. 
There will be a reduction in revenue in FY 2018 and every year 
thereafter of approximately $2,419,000. 

With the decline in oil revenue, the decline in state budgets 
and a reduction in education funding from the state, it is more 
critical than ever that the Matanuska-Susitna Borough retain a 
broad tax base. To that end, it is also critical that the 
permanent registration be repealed immediately and this repeal 
be implemented immediately. 

In addition, part of the motor vehicle tax is distributed to the 
Road Service Areas and the Cities to pay for the roads. This 
drastic reduction in revenue over the next two years will hurt 
the ability to maintain safe roads with well-functioning traffic 
patterns. The motor vehicle tax represents a fairly direct tax 
in that people who drive on roads help pay for them. 
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When registering a motor vehicle, owners pay the State of Alaska 
a "fee" and owners pay the Matanuska-Susitna Borough a "tax". 
Upon permanent registration, owners pay the State of Alaska the 
existing fee plus an additional $25 permanent registration fee. 
Owners electing for permanent registration paid the Matanuska­
Susitna Borough the existing tax, but no additional permanent 
registration tax. The Borough did not impose an additional 
permanent registration tax for a specific reason. 

HB 19 amended AS 28.10.431(j) to read, in part: 

A municipality that chooses to change the tax imposed 
under (b) or (1) of this section or establishes a tax 
for permanently registered motor vehicles or trailers 
shall file a written notice of the change with the 
department by January 1 of the year preceding the year 
in which the change in tax is to take effect . A 
municipality may not change the amount of the tax 
imposed under this section more than once every two 
years. The department may charge a municipality a one­
time fee to cover the cost to the department of 
implementing a change under this subsection. 

The Matanuska-Susitna Borough would have to notify DMV by 
January 1,that the Matanuska -Susitna Borough wanted to allow 
permanent registration of vehicles and trailers only if it 
"est abli shes a tax for permanent ly registe r ed motor vehicl es or 
trailers." It was contemplated t o establish an additional tax of 
$25 for permanent registration (which mirrors the State of 
Alaska permanent registration fee) . In order to implement the 
permanent motor vehicle registration as soon as possible, it was 
decided that no additional permanent registration tax be 
imposed. Rather the existing tax applicable to either vehicles 
8 years or older or trailers, is simply be paid one last time 
when the owner elects to permanently register the vehicle or 
trailer . 

Therefore, just as with the ordinance allowing for permanent 
registration, it is the express intent of the Borough Assembly 
to repeal permanent registration upon the effective date of this 
ordinance as no new tax is being imposed and no tax rate is 
being changed. 

It is 
those 

also the 
vehicles 

intent of the 
and trailers 

Matanuska-Susitna Borough that 
which have been permanently 

registered retain their permanent registration. 

Finally, this proposed ordinance will return the distribution to 
the levels found in the code for FY 2014 . This ordinance will 
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also preserve the distribution mechanism for all future years. 

Recommendation of Administration : Recommend approval of 
ordinance repealing permanent registration and restoring vehicle 
tax distribution to the original amounts. 
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MAT ANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH FISCAL NOTE 
Agenda Date: April 21, 2015 

SUBJECT: AN ORDINANCE OF THE MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH ASSEMBLY REPEALING PERMANENT 
REGISTRATION OF MOTOR VEHICLES OYER 8 YEARS OLD AND PERMANENT REGISTRATION OF NON-COMMERCIAL 
TRAILERS AND REPEALING CHANGES TO THE MOTOR VEHICLE TAX DISTRIBUTION TO RESTORE THE DISTRIBUTION 
TO THE ORIGINAL AMOUNTS. 

ORIGINATOR: NS for J. Sykes 

FISCAL ACTION (TO BE COMPLETED BY FINANCE) FISCAL IMPACT YES NO 

AMOUNT REQUESTED ** I FUNDTNG SOURCE Motor Vehicle Tax Revenues 

FROM ACCOUNT# /~ - PROJECT # 
" 

TO ACCOUNT : XXX-000-000-31 1-500 t! f// PROJECT # 

VERJFIED BY: /'/ f_ L/ vr) CERTIFIED BY: 

DATE: ~)' I DATE: 

EXPENDITURES/REVENUES: (Thousands of Dollars) 

OPERATING FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 

Persormcl Services 

Trnvel 

Contractual 

Supplies 

Equipmenl 

L.and/Srruclurcs 

Granls. Claims 

Miscellaneous 

TOTAL OPERATING 

II CAPITAL 

II REVENUE * ** 
FUNDING: (Thousands of Dollars) 

General Fund * ** 
Slare/Federal Funds 

Or her * ** 
TOTAL 

POSITIONS: 

II '•ll-T••• 
Pan·Tuue 

II Temporary 

ANALYS IS : (Attach a separate page if necessary) *An additional approximately $1.2 would be received in vehicle tax revenue in Fiscal Year 2017. **In Fiscal year 
2018 another approximately $1.2 million would be received. Overall 2.4 million as compared to fiscal year 2016. 

PREPARED BY: PHONE: 

DEPARTMENT: DATE: 

APPROVED BY: DATE: ~/ 11/s=>' 
I I 
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CODE ORDINANCE Sponsored by: Assemblymember Sykes 
Introduced: 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
ORDINANCE SERIAL NO. 15- 0W\ 

Public Hearing: 
Action: 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH ASSEMBLY REPEALING 
PERMANENT REGISTRATION OF MOTOR VEHICLES OVER 8 YEARS OLD AND 
PERMANENT REGISTRATION OF NON- COMMERCIAL TRAILERS AND REPEALING 
CHANGES TO THE MOTOR VEHICLE TAX DISTRIBUTION TO RESTORE THE 
DISTRIBUTION TO THE ORIGINAL AMOUNTS. 

WHEREAS, on October 21, 2014, the Matanuska-Susitna Borough 

passed Ordinance Serial No. 14 - 107, Ordinance Serial No . 14-108 

and accompanying Informational Memorandum 14-161; and 

WHEREAS, Ordinance 14-107 allowed for permanent 

registration o f motor vehicles over 8 years old and permanent 

registration of non-commercial trailers; and 

WHEREAS, Ordinance 14-108 amended Borough code as it 

pertains to future distributions of the Motor Vehicle Tax; and 

WHEREAS, IM 14-161 noted that the projected loss in rev enue 

resulting from permanent motor vehi cle registration is 

$1,209,000 in FY 2017 and $2,419,000 in FY 2018 and every year 

thereafter; and 

WHEREAS, the portion of the motor vehicle tax that goes to 

road maintenance represents a fairly direct tax in that the 

people who drive on roads hel p pay for them; and 

WHEREAS, this decline will cause no almost funding to be 

available for road dust control within two years seriously 

Pa g e 1 o f 6 Ordinanc e Serial No . 15-~\ 
IM No . 15-103 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 323



reducing t he ability to maintain local roads and forcing 

citizens to breathe greater amounts of unhealthy dust; and 

WHEREAS, the lack of funds would lead to the curtailment of 

critical maintenance or the need for RSA ' s to increase their 

mill rate or seek other state revenues; and 

WHEREAS, with the decline in oil revenue, the decline in 

state budgets and a reduction in education funding from the 

state, it is more critical than ever that the Matanuska-Susitna 

Borough retain a broad tax base; and 

WHEREAS, with a restoration of the revenues from the Motor 

Vehicle Tax, the prospective allocation in anticipation of 

reduced revenue is no longer required and should be retained at 

its current level; and 

WHEREAS, additional information and rationale are found in 

the informational memorandum accompanying this ordinance. 

BE IT ENACTED: 

Section 1 . Classification. Section 3 and 4 of this 

ordinance is of a continuing and permanent nature and shall 

become part of borough code. All other sections are non-code. 

Section 2. Statement of intent. The intent of this 

ordinance is found in the preamble to this ordinance and the 

informational memorandum accompanying it. In addition, it is 

the express intent of the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Assembly 

that the State of Alaska implement the change to repeal 

Page 2 o f 6 Ordinance Serial No. 15-~\ 
IM No. 15-103 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 324



permanent registration of vehicles and trailers upon the 

enactment of this ordinance. 

Section 3. Amendment of Section. MSB 3.15.035(B) is amended 

as follows: 

[(B) (3) AS PER THE AUTHORITY GRANTED UNDER AS 28.10 . 155 THE 

OWNER OF A MOTOR VEHICLE (OTHER THAN A COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE) 

THAT IS REQUIRED TO BE REGISTERED MSB 3 .15. 035 (B) MAY ELECT TO 

REGISTER THE MOTOR VEHICLE PERMANENTLY IF THE VEHICLE IS AT 

LEAST EIGHT YEARS OLD AND THE OWNER RESIDES IN THE MATANUSKA-

SUSITNA BOROUGH. THE PERMANENT REGISTRATION EXPIRES WHEN THE 

OWNER TRANSFERS OR ASSIGNS THE OWNER'S TITLE OR INTEREST IN THE 

VEHICLE. A PERMANENT REGISTRATION MAY NOT BE RENEWED . THE 

ELECTION FOR PERMANENT REGISTRATION MAY OCCUR WHEN REGISTERING 

OR RENEWING THE MOTOR VEHICLE REGISTRATION UPON PAYMENT OF THE 

EXISTING TAX AND WITHOUT ADDITIONAL TAX. 

IF THE PERSON PERMANENTLY REGISTERS A VEHICLE, NO 

ADDITIONAL REGISTRATION IS REQUIRED IF THE SAME PERSON WHO 

INITIALLY REGISTERED THE VEHICLE CONTINUES TO OWN THE VEHICLE. A 

NEW OWNER OF A VEHICLE PREVIOUSLY REGISTERED UNDER THIS 

SUBSECTION SHALL REGISTER AND PAY THE EXISTING BIENNIAL 

REGISTRATION TAX AND MAY ELECT TO PERMANENTLY REGISTER THE 

VEHICLE WITHOUT ADDITIONAL TAX.] 

[ (B) (4) AS PER THE AUTHORITY GRANTED UNDER AS 28.10 . 421(J) 

THE OWNER OF A NON-COMMERCIAL TRAILER REQUIRED TO BE REGISTERED 
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UNDER MSB 3.15.035 (B) (1 ) (F) MAY CHOOSE TO REGISTER THE TRAILER 

PERMANENTLY IF THE OWNER RESIDES IN THE MATANUSKA-SUSITNA 

BOROUGH. THE PERMANENT REGISTRATION EXPIRES WHEN THE OWNER 

TRANSFERS OR ASSIGNS THE OWNER'S TITLE OR INTEREST IN THE 

TRAILER . A PERMANENT REGISTRATION MAY NOT BE RENEWED. THE 

ELECTION FOR PERMANENT REGISTRATION MAY OCCUR WHEN REGISTERING 

OR RENEWING THE TRAILER REGISTRATION UPON PAYMENT OF THE 

EXISTING TAX AND WITHOUT ADDITIONAL TAX. 

IF THE PERSON PERMANENTLY REGISTERS A TRAILER, NO 

ADDITIONAL REGISTRATION IS REQUIRED IF THE SAME PERSON WHO 

INITIALLY REGISTERED THE TRAILER CONTINUES TO OWN THE TRAILER. A 

NEW OWNER OF A TRAILER PREVIOUSLY REGISTERED UNDER THIS 

SUBSECTION SHALL REGISTER AND PAY THE EXISTING BIENNIAL 

REGISTRATION TAX AND MAY ELECT TO PERMANENTLY REGISTER THE 

TRAILER WITHOUT ADDITIONAL TAX. 

(B) (5) Effective May 5, 2015, Permanent registration as per 

AS 28.10.155 and/or AS 28.10.421(j) is not allowed within the 

Matanuska-Susitna Borough. 

Section 4. Amendment of Section . MSB 3.15.035 (B) is amended 

as follows: 

(B) (2) The allocation of the revenue shall be the following 

starting July 1, 2014 and every year thereafter: 

Areawide 

Non-areawide 
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Special serv ice areas 3 . 00 

Fire service areas 2 . 00 

Road service area 11.00 

Cities with property tax exemptions 

equal to or greater than the borough 7.00 

Cities without property tax exemptions 

equal to or greater than the borough 1.50 

[(B ) ( 3 ) THE ALLOCATION OF THE REVENUE SHALL BE THE 

FOLLOWING STARTING JULY 1, 2015: 

AREAWIDE $15 . 00 

NON-AREAWIDE 3.00 

SPECIAL SERVICE AREAS 3.00 

FIRE SERVICE AREAS 2 . 00 

ROAD SERVICE AREA 8.00 

CITIES WITH PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTIONS 

EQUAL TO OR GREATER THAN THE BOROUGH 7.0 0 

CITIES WITHOUT PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTIONS 

EQUAL TO OR GREATER THAN THE BOROUGH 1 . 00 

(B) (4 ) THE ALLOCATION OF THE REVENUE SHALL BE THE FOLLOWING 

STARTING JULY 1, 2016: 

AREAWIDE 

NON-AREAWIDE 

SPECIAL SERVICE AREAS 

FIRE SERVICE AREAS 
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ROAD SERVICE AREA 8 

CITIES WITH PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTIONS 

EQUAL TO OR GREATER THAN THE BOROUGH 7 

CITIES WITHOUT PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTIONS 

EQUAL TO OR GREATER THAN THE BOROUGH 1] 

Section 5. Effective date. This ordinance shall take 

effect immediately . 

ADOPTED by the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Assembly this 

day of -, 2015. 

LARRY DeVILBISS, Borough Mayor 

ATTEST: 

LONNIE R . McKECHNIE, CMC, Borough Clerk 

(SEAL) 
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH INFORMATION MEMORANDUM IM No. 15-105 

SUBJECT: AN ORDINANCE OF THE MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH ASSEMBLY 
AMENDING MSB 3.04.075 TO PROVIDE THAT THE TAX CAP DOES NOT APPLY 
TO TAXES TO FUND SERVICE AREAS. 

AGENDA OF: April 21, 2015 
ASSEMBLY ACTION: 

MANAGER RECOMMENDATION : Introduce and set for public hearing. 

APPROVED~JOHN MOOSEY, BOROUGH MANAGER·~=~~~~~~~~~j!~~~~--

Route To: Department / Individual 

Originator 

Finance Director 

Borough Attorney 

Borough Clerk 

ATTACHMENT{S): Fiscal Note: NO X 
Ordinance Serial No. 

Initials Remarks 

NS For V. Halter 

~) I 0 I ib 

YES 
14-.QQ._~ (___±_ pp) 

SUMMARY STATEMENT : This ordinance is coming f orward at the 
request of Assemblymember Halter . 

Matanuska-Susitna Borough code section 3. 04 . 075 is titled Tax 
Levy Limitation and is general l y referred t o as the "Tax Cap . u 
This Tax Cap has been in place since 2005. Generally , the Tax 
Cap provides that taxes levied by the Borough may not exceed the 
prior year ' s l e vy p l us an amount equa l to the CPI plus the 
average population increase. 

Howev er, there are exceptions to the Tax Cap. Those exceptions 
are found at MSB 3.04.075. The exc eptions to the Tax Cap p r ovide 
the reasons when the limitations for the cap do not apply and 
include: 

(1) taxes on new construction or property improv ements 
which occur during the current fiscal year; 
(2) taxes required to fund additional services mandate d by 
voter approved ballot issues; 
(3) special taxes authorized by voter approv ed ballot 
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issues; 
(4) taxes required to fund the costs of judgments entered 
against the borough or to pay principal or interest on 
bonds including revenue bonds; and 
(5) additional taxes collected in service areas under mill 
rates specifically approved by service area residents. 

The Tax Cap has resulted in a situation where some service areas 
have been unable to provide the necessary or efficient services 
needed in a rapidly expanding community. The mill rate 
increases allowed for some service areas under the cap are so 
infinitesimally small that the corresponding revenues generated 
are not enough to keep up with the demand in services. 

This ordinance will create a new category for which the 
limitations of the Tax Cap do not apply. The new category will 
be any taxes needed to adequately fund service areas in the 
Borough. This will alleviate life, health and safety concerns 
and allow the Matanuska-Susitna Borough to adequately fund 
services to meet our continuing growing population. 

Recommendation of Administration: Respectfully requests adoption 
of the legislation. 
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CODE ORDINANCE Sponsored by: As semblymember Halter 
Introduced : 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
ORDINANCE SERIAL NO. 15-Oto~ 

Public Hearing : 
Action: 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH ASSEMBLY AMENDING 
MSB 3.04.075 TO PROVIDE THAT THE TAX CAP DOES NOT APPLY TO TAXES 
TO FUND SERVICE AREAS. 

WHEREAS, Matanuska-Susitna Borough code section 3 . 04.075 is 

titled Tax Levy Limitation and is generally referred to as the 

"Tax Ca p .n Th is Tax Cap has been i n place s i nce 2005 ; and 

WHEREAS, generally, the Tax Cap provides that taxes levied 

by t he Borough may not e xceed the pri or year ' s levy plus an 

amount equal to the CPI plus the average population increase; 

and 

WHEREAS, there are exceptions to the Tax Cap found at MSB 

3.04.075 and the exceptions to the Tax Cap provide the reasons 

when the limitations for the cap do not apply; and 

WHEREAS, the Tax Cap has resulted in a situation where some 

service areas have been unable to prov ide the necessary or 

efficient services needed in a rapidly expanding community; and 

WHEREAS, the mill rate increases allowed for some service 

areas under the cap are so infinitesimally small that the 

corresponding revenues generated are not enough to keep up with 

the demand in services; and 
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WHEREAS, a change in code is needed t o exempt service areas 

from the tax limitations to adequately fund service areas in the 

Matanuska-Susitna Borough. 

BE IT ENACTED: 

Section 1 . Classification. This ordinance is of a 

continuing and permanent nature and shall become part o f borough 

code. 

Section 2. Amendment of Section. MSB 3 . 04.075 i s hereby 

amended as fol l ows: 

3.04 . 075 TAX LEVY LIMITATION. 

(A) Except as provided in this section, the total amount 

of borough tax that can be levied during a fiscal year shall not 

exceed the total amount approved by the assembly for the 

preceding year by more than a percentage defined by adding the 

percentage increase in the Federal Urban Consumer Price Index 

f or Anchorage from the preceding fiscal year plus the average 

percentage growth or loss in the Matanuska-Susitna Borough 

population over the preceding five fiscal years as determined by 

the Alaska State Department of Community and Economic 

Development. 

(B) The limitations set forth in subsection (A) of this 

section do not apply to the following: 

(1) taxes on new construction or property improvements 

which occur during the current fiscal year; 
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(2) taxes required to fund addi tional services mandated by 

voter approved ballot issues; 

(3) special taxes authorized by voter approved ballot 

issues; 

(4) taxes required to fund the costs of judgments entered 

against the borough or to pay princ ipal or interest on 

bonds including revenue bonds; and 

(5) additional taxes collected in service areas under mill 

rates specifically approved by service area residents; and 

(6) taxes to fund service areas within the Borough . 

(C) Any t ax increases which resul t from the exceptions 

set forth in subsection (B) of this section shall be added to 

the base amount used in subsection (A) of this section for the 

calculations of the subsequent year tax increase. 

Section 3. Effective date. This ordinance shall take 

effect immediately. 

ADOPTED by the Matanuska - Susitna Borough Assembly thi s 

day of -, 2015. 

LARRY DeVILBISS , Borough Mayor 

ATTEST: 
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LONNIE R. McKECHNIE, CMC, Borough Clerk 

(SEAL) 
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH INFORMATION MEMORANDUM IM No . 15-081 

SUBJECT: A Reso l ution of the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Assembly 
approving the amended scope of work and budgets for Project 
2 50 3 5 , Trans f er Site Electrical Upgrades , Project 2504 8 , Heavy 
Equipment Fueling System, and Project No. 25048 , Shop Lights 
Upgrade to allow for the installation of security systems at t he 
Central Landfill and Transfer Sites . 

AGENDA OF: May 5, 2015 
ASSEMBLY ACTION: 

MANAGER RECOMMENDATION: Present 
consideration . 

APPROVED BY JOHN MOOSEY, BOROUGH MANAGER : 

Route To : Department/Individual 

Originato r 

Public Wo rks Director 

Finance Director 

Borough Attorney 

Borough Clerk 

ATTACHMENT(S): Fiscal Note: Yes X 
Resolut i on Se r ial No. 

SUMMARY STATEMENT: 

In the fiscal year 2012 Capi ta l Projects Budget , the Assembly 
appropriated $20 ,4 65 for Electrical Upgrades to Transfer Sites , 
Project 25035. 

The Solid Was t e Division determined that funds intended for 
e l ectrical system upgrades to transfer sites should include 
i nstallation of secur i ty systems at the Centra l Landfill and 
Transfer Sites. 
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I n the fiscal year 2 013 Capital Projec ts Budget , $25 , 000 was 
appropr i ated to purchase and install a Fueling System for Heavy 
Equipment , Project No. 25048 . This project is now complete with 
funds remain ing . 

In the fiscal year 2013 Capital Projects Budget , $25 , 000 
appropriated to upgrade Shop Li ghts , Project No. 25020. 
pro j ect is now comp l ete wi th funds remaining . 

was 
This 

Th e Solid Waste Divi s i on requests use of these funds to upgrade 
electrical system and install security systems at the Central 
Landfill and Transfer Sites . 

Project Original 
Budget 

Amount 
Expended 

Available 
Funds 

FISCAL YEAR 2013 APPROPRI ATION 

Fue l System fo r Equi pment 
Project 25048 . 2406 

Shop Light Upgr ades 
Project 25020 . 2401 

Tota l Fi scal Year 20 13 

$ 25 , 000 

$ 25 , 000 

$ 50 , 000 

$ 15 , 198 $ 9,802 

$ 8 , 724 $ 16 , 276 

$ 23 , 922 $ 26 , 078 

Recommendation of Administration: Respect fully request t h e 
Assembly app rove t he amended scope o f wor k and budget s for 
Project 25035 , Trans f er Site Electrical Upgrades, Project 25048 , 
Heavy Equipment Fueling System, and Project No. 2 5048 , Shop 
Lights Upgrade to allow for t h e installation of security systems 
at the Cent ral Landfil l and Transfer Sites . 

Pa ge 2 of 2 IM No . 15- 081 
Resolution Serial No . 15-11±1-

RESOLUTIONS 336



MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
FISCAL NOTE 

AGENDA DATE: May 5, 20 15 Originator: Public Works 
SUBJECT: A Resolution of the Mata nus ka-Susi tna Borough Assembly approv ing the 
amended scope of work and budgets for Project 25035 , Transfer Site El ectrical 
Upgrades , Project 25048 , Heavy Equ i pment Fueling System, and Project No . 25048 , 
Shop Lights Upgrade to a llow f or the i n s t allat i on of security systems at the 
Central Landfill and Transfer Sites. 

FISCAL ACTION (TO BE COMPLETED BY FINANCE) 

AMOUNT REQUESTED :<~/ tJ zP 
FROM ACCOUNT # lf:<~ t)OO. &fJO L(xx: Yx~ 
TO ACCOUNT: '1 j (}' (JJ rtJ tJ, {)(!l (J t-j ,( x . x x .X 
VERIFIED BY: lui/~~ 
DATE: '1".2/-IJ 

EXPENDITURES/REVENUES: 

OPERATING FY2015 FY2016 

Personnel Services 

Travel 

Contractual 

Supplies 

Equipment 

Land/Structures 

Grants. Claims 

Miscellaneous 

TOTAL OPERATING 

II CAPITAL 

REVENUE 

FUNDING: 

Rrror! n .I , tark 
State/Federal Funds 

Other .tt 
TOTAL .!<6' 

POSITIONS: 

II '""n= Part-Time 

ANALYS IS: (Attach a separate page if necessaty ) 

PREPARED BY: 

DEPARTMENT : 

APPROVED BY: 

FISCAL fMPACT ~ NO 

FUNDING SOURCE _r'f !__? ('q ~ itt I tf vc/,;; e7-
PROJECT # !<..>tJ~:f J 

.!< S"tl ..:< {) v' 

PROJECT# ,f<J(!JJ.S 

CERTrFIED BY: 

DATE: 

(Thousands of Dollars) 

FY2017 

(Thousands of Dollars) 

FY2018 FY2019 

PHONE: 

DATE: 

DATE: 

FY2020 

I 
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
RESOLUTION SERIAL NO. 15-fli~ 

Action : 

A RESOLUT I ON OF THE MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH ASSEMBLY APPROVING 
THE AMENDED SCOPE OF WORK AND BUDGETS FOR PROJECT NO. 25035 , 
TRANSFER SITE ELECTRICAL UPGRADE$J , PROJECT NO. 25048 , HEAVY 
EQUIPMENT FUEL ING SYSTEM; AND PRb-JtCT NO . 2502 0, SHOP LIGHTS 
UPGRADE TO ALLOW FOR THE INSTALLATION OF SECURITY SYSTEMS AT THE 
CENTRAL LANDFILL AND TRANSFER SITES . 

WHEREAS , in the fis ca l year 2012 Capital Projects Budget , 

$20 , 4 65 in enterpr i se funds were appropriated for Electrical 

Upgrades at Transfe r Sites ; and 

WHEREAS, the Solid Waste Division evaluated project needs 

and determined that the funds originally intended for electrical 

systems upgrades to trans f er sites , shou l d inc l ude installation 

of securi ty systems at the landfill and transfer sites ; and 

WHEREAS , in the fisca l year 20 13 Capi t al Project s Budget , 

$25 , 000 in enterprise funds were appr opr iat ed to purchase and 

install a fueling system for heavy equipment ; and 

WHEREAS , this project is complete with funds remaining ; and 

WHEREAS , i n the fiscal year 2013 Capital Pro j ects Budget, 

$25 , 000 in enterprise funds were appropr i ated to upgrade shop 

lights ; and 

WHEREAS , this project i s complete with funds remaining ; and 

WHEREAS , the Solid Waste Di v i sion requests to use these 

remaining p r oject funds to upgrade the electrical systems and 
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install security systems at t h e centra l landfill and transfer 

sites ; and 

WHEREAS, no expenditur es can be made until an amended scope 

of work and amended budgets have been approved by t h e Assemb ly. 

NOW , THEREFORE , BE IT RESOLVED t hat the Matanuska- Susi tna 

Borough Assembly approves t he f ollowing amended scope of work: 

AMENDED SCOPE OF WORK 

Transfer Site a nd Central Landfill Electrical Upgrades and 
Security Sys t ems I ns t allation . 

NOW BE IT FURT HER RESOLVED that t he Matanuska- Susitna 

Bo r ough Assembly approves the following amended budgets : 

AMENDED BUDGET 

Project/Account No . 

Transfer Site and Central Landfill 
Electrica l Upgrades and Video 
Monitorin g Security System 
Instal l at i on 
Pro j ect 25035.2404 
Fiscal Year 20 12 and 20 13 
Appropriation s 

Fuel System for Equipment 
Pr o j ect 2 5048.2406 
Fiscal Year 20 13 Appropriations 

Shop Light Upgrades 
Project 25020 . 240 1 
Fiscal Year 20 13 
Appropriations 

Page 2 of 3 

TOTAL 

Previously 
Approved 
Budgets 

$ 20 ,4 65 

$ 25 , 000 

$ 25 , 000 

$ 70 , 465 

Amended 
Budgets 

$ 46 , 543 

$ 15 , 198 

$ 8 , 724 

$ 70 , 465 
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ADOPTED by the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Assembly this 

day of -, 20 15. 

LARRY DEVI LBISS , Borough Mayor 

ATTEST: 

LONN IE R. McKECHNIE , CMC , Borough Cl erk 

(SEAL) 
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH INFORMATION MEMORANDUM IM No. 15-106 

SUBJECT: A RESOLUTION OF THE MATANUSKA- SUSITNA BOROUGH ASSEMBLY 
TO REQUEST THE REMOVAL OF STATE AND FEDERAL 
LEGISLATION FROM THE MANAGER COMMENTS AT REGULAR 
ASSEMBLY MEETINGS . 

AGENDA OF : MAY 5, 2015 
ASSEMBLY ACTION: 

MANAGER RECOMMENDATION : Present to 
con sideration. 

APPROVED BY JOHN MOOSEY, BOROUGH MANAGER: 

Route To : De artment/Individual 

Ori inator 

Borough Finance Director 

Borou h Attor ne 

Borou h Clerk 

ATTACHMENT(S): Fiscal Note: NO X 
Resolution Serial No. 

for 

SUMMARY STATEMENT: This resolution is brought forward by Mayor 
Larry DeVilbiss to request the remova l of State and Federal 
Legis l ation from the Managers Comments at regular Assembly 
Meetings. The recent motion on April 7th regarding Medicaid 
Expansion for the Stat e exposed a use of the agenda s l ot under 
the Managers Comments that could be cons i dered "bad" public 
pol icy . 
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
RESOLUTION SERIAL NO. 1S- Q4e 

Action : 

A RESOLUTION OF THE MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH ASSEMBLY TO 
REQUEST THE REMOVAL OF STATE AND FEDERAL LEGISLATION FROM THE 
MANAGER COMMENTS IN THE AGEN DA AT REGULAR ASSEMBLY MEETINGS. 

WHEREAS , State and Federal legislation was added under the 

Manager Comments in the agenda for regular Assembly meetings 

wi th the purpose of advocating legislation on short notice by a 

f ormer Assembly member, many years ago ; and 

WHEREAS , Mayor DeVilbiss r equests that these issues are 

presented under t h e Consent Agenda rather than the Manager 

Comments ; and 

WHEREAS , this would give t he public proper notice and also 

provides evidence that the due diligence has gone to the 

ra t ionale for act i on ; and 

WHEREAS, i t would also allow the Assembly to prepare fo r 

well -reasoned decision making. 

NOW , THEREFORE , BE IT RESOLVED, the Matanuska - Susitna 

Borough Assembly approves t his request to remove State and 

Fede r a l Legislat i on from the Manager Comments in the agenda at 

regul ar Assembly meeti ngs . 

ADOPTED by the Matanuska- Susitna Borough Assembl y this 

day o f 20 15 . 
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LARRY DeVILBISS , Borough Mayor 

ATTEST : 

LONN IE R. McKECHN I E, CMC , Borough Clerk 

(SEAL) 
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH INFORMATION MEMORANDUM IM No. 15 - 108 

SUBJECT: A RESOLUTION OF THE MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH ASSEMBLY 
SUPPORTING THE RE-WRITE OF TITLE 17 ZONING TO IMPROVE ITS 
FUNCTIONALITY, EASE OF UNDERSTANDING, INTERPRETATION, AND 
ENFORCEMENT; TO ADD NECESSARY SECTIONS AND DEFINITIONS WHICH ARE 
NOT CURRENTLY PRESENT, AND TO ELIMINATE REDUNDANT AND 
CONFLICTING PROCESSES. 

AGENDA OF : May 5, 2015 
Assembly Action: 

-
t~ry MANAGER RECOMMENDATION: Present c: for 

consideration. 

APPROVED BY JOHN MOOSEY, BOROUGH MANAGER: / lj ~ 
I ~ ) 

Route To: Department/ Individual InilL-afs' iema-r-G' 
I I Originator I ~ I I 

I I 
Planning and Land Use 

I £P I I Director 

Borough Attorney fJS ~~ 

Borouqh Clerk (~' 4p1}v (~ ) 

ATTACHMENT(£): Fiscal Note: YES NO X 
-.-=---

Resolution Serial No. 1s-OY~ (3 pp) 
Existing Title 17 Table of Contents: (2 pp ) 
Sample Table of Contents : (7 pp) 

SUMMARY STATEMENT : 
The Matanuska-Susitna Borough was formed in 1964 and began the 
process for creating a comprehensive land use plan. Even before 
the plan was finalized and adopted in 1970 / 71, Title 17 Zoning 
was created to set the stage for implementation of the plan, 
according to the requirements in Alaska Statutes, 29.35 and 
2 9.40. 

In 1966, the first three Chapters of Title 17 were created to 
implement State adopted plans: 17. 04 Nancy Lake State 
Recreation Area, 17 . 08 Hay Flats Recreation Area and 17.06 
Denali State Park . The remaining sections of Title 17 were 
created sporadically over the course of the years, without 
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having the appropriate template 
development and expansion. 

and outline for logical 

Over the years, the zoning code has been developed in a random 
and unorganized manner and lacks many of the basic elements, 
clarifications, and general statements that should be present i n 
a complete zoning title. There are currently fifteen separate 
processes for Conditional Use Permits in Title 17, and duplicate 
and conflicting definitions throughout the title. Enforcement 
of some sections of the title has been challenging, and 
occasionally staff or attorney interpretation of conflicting or 
ambiguous rules has been necessary. 

A re-write of Title 17 Zoning will be the best way to address 
these issues and should be a top priority on which planning 
should focus its efforts . 

It is staff ' s intention that this re - write should reorganize and 
c larify Title 17, and NOT to increase or decrease the current 
requirements of any section, to the best extent possible. 

RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends adoption of a resolution supporting the re­
write of Title 17 Zoning. 
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4/17/2015 Matanuska-Susitna Borough Code 

TITLE 17: ZONING 

Chapter 

17.01 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF EXISTING LAND USE REGULATIONS 

[Repealed] 

17.02 MANDATORY LAND USE PERMIT 

17.03 PUBLIC NOTIFICATION 

17.04 NANCY LAKE STATE RECREATION AREA SPECIAL LAND USE DISTRICT 

17.05 ESSENTIAL SERVICE UTILITIES 

17.06 ELECTRICAL GENERATING AND DELIVERY FACILITY 

17.08 HAY FLATS RECREATION AREA SPECIAL LAND USE DISTRICT 

17.12 PALMER SPECIAL LAND USE DISTRICT [Repealed] 

17.15 PALMER SPECIAL LAND USE DISTRICT 

17.16 DENALI STATE PARK SPECIAL LAND USE DISTRICT [Repealed] 

17.17 DENALI STATE PARK SPECIAL LAND USE DISTRICT 

17.18 CHICKALOON SPECIAL LAND USE DISTRICT 

17.19 GLACIER VIEW SPECIAL LAND USE DISTRICT 

17.20 KNIK SLED DOG AND RECREATION SPECIAL LAND USE DISTRICT 

17.23 PORT MACKENZIE SPECIAL USE DISTRICT 

17.25 TALKEETNA SPECIAL LAND USE DISTRICT 

17.27 SUTTON SPECIAL LAND USE DISTRICT 

17.28 INTERIM MATERIALS DISTRICT 

17.29 FLOOD DAMAGE PREVENTION 

17.30 CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT (CUP) FOR EARTH MATERIALS EXTRACTION 

ACTIVITIES 

17.36 RESIDENTIAL PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT 

17.40 HOUSTON LAND USE ORDINANCE [Repealed] 

17.41 CITY OF HOUSTON LAND USE REGULATIONS [Repealed] 

17.42 CITY OF HOUSTON SPECIAL LAND USE DISTRICT 

17.43 WASILLA DEVELOPMENT CODE [Repealed] 

17.45 WASILLA SPECIAL LAND USE DISTRICT 

17.48 MOBILE HOME PARK ORDINANCE 

.lh\ iS-/o~ 
R-3 IS -OLJCJ 
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4117/2015 Matanuska-Susitna Borough Code 

17.52 RESIDENTIAL LAND USE DISTRICT 

17.55 SETBACKS AND SCREENING EASEMENTS 

17.56 VIOLATIONS AND ENFORCEMENT 

17.57 NONCONFORMITIES [Repealed] 

17.58 MOTORIZED USES ON LAKES AND WATERWAYS 

17.59 LAKE MANAGEMENT PLAN IMPLEMENTATION 

17.60 CONDITIONAL USES 

17.61 CORE AREA CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT REQUIREMENTS 

17.62 CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT FOR COAL BED METHANE EXPLORATION 

AND DEVELOPMENT 

17.63 RACE TRACK REGULATIONS 

17.64 CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT FOR WASTE INCINERATORS 

17.65 VARIANCES 

17.67 TALL STRUCTURES INCLUDING TELECOMMUNICATION FACILITIES, 

WIND ENERGY CONVERSION SYSTEMS, AND OTHER TALL STRUCTURES 

17.70 REGULATION OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES USES 

17.73 MULTIFAMILY DEVELOPMENT DESIGN STANDARDS 

17.75 SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL (SFR) LAND USE DISTRICT 

17.76 LARGE LOT SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL LAND USE DISTRICT 

17.80 NONCONFORMING STRUCTURES 

17.90 REGULATION OF ADULT BUSINESSES 

17.99 FEES 

17.125 DEFINITIONS 

. .I.h'\15--1 08 

RS 15·-o t./9 
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Zoning, Title 30 

TITLE30 TABLE OF CONTENTS 

PART I INTRODUCTION 

CHAPTER 30.01 TITLE AND PURPOSE 

30.01.010 ShmtTitle 

30.01.020 

30.01 .030 

30.01.040 

30.01 .050 

30.01.060 

Purpose and Intent 

Enabling Authority 

Applicability 

Conflicting Regulations 

Vested Right 

CHAPTER 30.04 BOROUGH-WIDE 

30.04.010 Application ofChapter 

30.04.020 Conditional Use Pennit Required 

30.04.030 Area, Height, and Placement Requirements 

30.04.040 Setbacks for Shorelands 

30.04.050 

30.04.060 

30.04.070 

PART II 

Subdivision Regulations 

Waste Disposal and Water Supply 

Corner Clearance (Intersection Clear Vision Triangle) 

ZONING DISTRICTS 

CHAPTER 30.07 MAPPED ZONING DISTRICTS 

30.07.010 

30.07.020 

30.07.030 

30.07.040 

30.07.050 

Districts Established 

Zoning Map 

Interpretation of District Boundaries 

Amendments to Zoning Map 

Determination of Similar Use 

CHAPTER 30.13 RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS 

30.13.010 Intent 

30.13.020 Permitted Principal Uses and Structures 

Table of Contents 
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30.13.030 

30.13.040 

30.13.050 

Zoning, Title 30 

Area, Height and Placement Requirements 

Subdivision Regulations 

Waste Disposal and Water Supply 

CHAPTER 30.15 MIXED-USE DISTRICTS 

30.15.010 Intent 

30.15.020 

30.15.030 

30.15.040 

30.15.050 

30.15.060 

Pennitted Principal Uses and Structures 

Area, Height and Placement Requirements 

Use Perfom1ance Standards 

Subdivision Regulations 

Waste Disposal and Water Supply 

CHAPTER 30.22 INTERIM MATERIALS DISTRICT 

30.22.010 Intent and Purpose 

30.22.020 Applicability 

30.76.025 

30.22.030 

30.22.040 

30.22.050 

30.22.060 

30.22.070 

30.22.080 

30.22.090 

30.22.100 

30.22.110 

Nonconfonning Uses 

Interim Materials District (IMD) 

Required Compliance with State and Federal Laws 

Site Development Plan Required 

Site Development Standards 

Setbacks 

Procedures for ll1itiating an Interim Materials District (IMD) 

Districts Designated 

Variances 

Flood Damage Prevention; Application and Procedures 

PART III PROVISIONS GENERALLY APPLICABLE TO ALL DISTRICTS 

CHAPTER 30.28 MULTI-FAMILY REQUIREMENTS AND PERMITS 

30.28.010 Applicability 

30.28.020 

30.28.030 

30.28.040 

Density 

Design 

Setbacks 

Table of Contents 
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30.28.050 

30.28.060 

30.28.070 

30.28.080 

30.28.090 

30.28.100 

30.28.110 

30.28.120 

30.28.130 

30.28.140 

30.28.150 

30.28.160 

30.28.170 

30.28.180 

30.28.190 

30.28.200 

30.28.21 0 

30.28.220 

30.28.230 

30.28.240 

Lot Coverage 

Height 

Septic And Water 

Zoning, Title 30 

Access Roads; Design/Parking 

Street Design 

Private Access Drives 

Parking Requirements 

Bicycle Storage/Parking 

Lighting 

Pedestrian Circulation 

Landscaping 

Service Area Screening 

Fencing And Wall s 

Useable Open Space 

Mixed Use Opportunities 

Affordable Housing 

Nonstmctural Fire And Life Safety Plan Review 

Earning Incentive Points 

Application Requirements 

Administrative Review And Discretion 

CHAPTER 30.29 MANUFACTURED HOME PARKS 

30.29.010 

30.29.020 

30.29.030 

30.29.040 

30.29.050 

Applicability 

Development Prohibition 

Proof of Financial Ability to Complete the Project 

Standards 

Application Requirements 

CHAPTER 30.34 NON-RESIDENTIAL USE REQUIREMENTS 

30.34.010 

30.34.020 

30.34.030 

30.34.040 

30.34.050 

30.34.060 

Commercial Liquor Uses 

Adult Businesses 

Race Track 

Conectional Community Residential Centers 

Essential Service Utilities 

Junkyards and Refuse Area Requirements 
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Zoning, Title 30 

30.34.070 Tall Structures, Including but not Limited to, Towers, Tower Farms, Tower Routes, and 
Tower Service Area Grids 

30.34.080 Waste Incinerators 

CHAPTER 30.43 FLOOD DAMAGE PREVENTION 

30.43.010 

30.43.020 

30.43.030 

30.43.040 

30.43.050 

30.43.060 

30.43.070 

30.43.080 

30.43.090 

30.43.100 

30.43.110 

30.43.120 

30.43.130 

30.43.140 

30.43.150 

30.43 .160 

30.43.170 

30.43.180 

Findings of Fact 

Purpose 

Methods of Reducing Flood Losses 

Application 

Basis for Establishing the Areas of Special Flood Hazard 

Penalties for Noncompliance 

Abrogation and Greater Reshictions 

Interpretation 

Warning and Disclaimer of Liability 

Development Pennit Required 

Application for Development Pem1it 

Designation of the Director 

Duties and Responsibilities of the Director 

Appeals 

Variances 

General Standards for Flood Hazard Reduction 

Specific Standards 

Floodways 

CHAPTER 30.46 LAKES AND WATERWAYS 

30.46.010 Intent 

30.46.020 

30.46.030 

30.46.040 

30.46.050 

30.46.060 

30.46.070 

30.46.080 

30.46.090 

Applicability 

Nuisance 

Safety 

Buoys and Signs 

Petition for Designation 

Limitation of Motorized Uses on Designated Lakes and Waterways 

Prohibition ofMotmized Uses 

Limitation ofUses 
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Zoning, Title 30 

CHAPTER 30.49 NATURAL RESOURCE EXTRACTION 

30.49.010 

30.49.020 

30.49.030 

30.49.040 

PART IV 

Intent and Purpose 

Applicability 

Ear1h Materials Extraction Activities 

Coal Bed Methane Exploration and Development 

PERMITTING PROCESS 

CHAPTER 30.58 PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT 

30.58.010 Intent 

30.58.020 

30.58.030 

30.58.040 

30.58.050 

30.58.060 

30.58.070 

30.58.080 

30.58.090 

30.58.100 

30.58.11 0 

Qualifying Conditions 

Permitted Uses 

Dimensional Requirements 

Open Space 

Application and Review Procedure for Preliminary and Final PUD Site Plan 

Preliminary PUD Site Plan Submittal Requirements 

PUD Site Plan Standards for Approval 

Final PUD Site Plan Submittal Requirements 

Final PUD Site Plan Standards for Approval 

Deviations from Approved Final PUD Site Plan 

CHAPTER 30.61 NONCONFORMITIES 

30.61.01 0 

30.61 .020 

30.61.030 

30.61.040 

30.61.050 

30.61.060 

30.6 1.070 

30.61.080 

30.61.090 

30.61.100 

30.61.11 0 

Intent 

Detennination of Legal Nonconforming Status 

Nonconfonning Buildings and Structures 

Nonconfonning Lots 

Nonconfonning Sites 

Nonconfonning Resulting from Right-of-Way Dedication 

Nonconfonning Uses 

Nonconforming Manufactured Home Parks 

Repairs and Maintenance 

Change of Tenancy or Ownership 

Termination ofNonconfom1ities 
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Zoning, Title 30 

PARTY ADMINISTRATIVE PROVISIONS 

CHAPTER 30.64 ADMINISTRATION, ENFORCEMENT AND FEES 

30.64.010 Duties ofPla1ming and Land Use Department 

30.64.020 

30.64.030 

30.64.040 

30.64.050 

Fees 

Public Hearing Notification 

Violations, Enforcement, and Penalties 

Duties ofPlanning Commission 

CHAPTER 30.67 VARIANCES 

30.67.010 

30.67 .020 

30.67.030 

30.67.040 

30.67.050 

30.67.060 

Initiation of a Variance Request 

Requirements for Granting a Variance 

Variance; Conditions of Approval 

Plamung Commission Action 

Record of Variances 

Termination ofVariances 

CHAPTER 30.73 AMENDMENTS TO TITLE AND ZONING MAP 

30.73.010 

30.73.020 

30.73.030 

30.73.040 

30.73.050 

Authority 

Maimer of Initiation 

Hearing on District Boundary Change (Rezoning) 

Report from Planning Commission 

Submission to Assembly 

CHAPTER 30.76 DEFINITIONS 

30.76.010 Construction of Language 

30.76.020 Definitions A-B 

30.76.030 Definitions C-D 

30.76.040 Definitions E-F 

30.76.050 Definitions G-H 

30.76.060 Definitions 1-J 

30.76.070 Definitions K-L 

30.76.080 Definitions M-N 

30.76.090 Definitions 0 -P 
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30.76.100 

30.76.110 

30.76.120 

30.76.130 

Definitions Q-R 

Definitions S-T 

Defmitions U-V 

Definitions W -Z 

Zoning, Title 30 

PART VI SPECIAL LAND USE DISTRICTS 

CHAPTER 30.80 POINT MACKENZIE PORT DISTRICT 

CHAPTER 30.88 CORE AREA 

CHAPTER 30.90 
DISTRICT 

NANCY LAKE STATE RECREATION AREA SPECIAL LAND USE 

CHAPTER 30.91 

CHAPTER 30.92 

CHAPTER 30.93 

CHAPTER 30.94 

CHAPTER 30.95 

CHAPTER 30.96 

Table of Contents 

HAY FLATS RECREATION AREA SPECIAL LAND USE DISTRICT 

DENALI STATE PARK SPECIAL LAND USE DISTRICT 

CHICKALOON SPECIAL LAND USE DISTRICT 

GLACIER VIEW SPECIAL LAND USE DISTRICT 

TALKEETNA SPECIAL LAND USE DISTRICT 

SUTTON SPECIAL LAND USE DISTRICT 
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
RESOLUTION SERIAL NO. 15-~ 

Action: 

A RESOLUTION OF THE MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH ASSEMBLY 
SUPPORTING THE RE-WRITE OF TITLE 17J ZONING J TO IMPROVE ITS 
FUNCTIONALITY, EASE OF UNDERSTANDING, INTERPRETATION, AND 
ENFORCEMENT; TO ADD NECESSARY SECTIONS AND DEFINITIONS WHICH ARE 
NOT CURRENTLY PRESENT, AND TO ELIMINATE REDUNDANT AND 
CONFLICTING PROCESSES. 

WHEREAS, the Matanuska- Susitna Borough was formed in 1964 

and began the process for creating a comprehensiv e land use 

plan; and 

WHEREAS, even before the plan was finalized and adopted in 

1970/71, Title 17 Zoning was created to set the stage for 

implementation of the plan, according to the requirements 1n 

Alaska Statutes, 29 . 35 and 29.40; and 

WHEREAS, in 1966, the first three Chapters of Title 17 were 

created to implement State adopted plans: Nancy Lake State 

Recreation Area, Hay Flats Recreation Area and Denali State 

Park; and 

WHEREAS, the remaining sections of Title 17 were created 

sporadically over the course of the years, without having the 

appropriate template and outline for logical dev e l opment and 

expansion; and 

WHEREAS, over the years, the zoning code has been dev eloped 

in a random and unorganized manner and lacks many o f t he basic 

elements, clari fications, and general statements that should be 
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present in a complete zoning title; and 

WHEREAS, there are currently fifteen separate processes for 

Conditional Use Permits in Title 17; and 

WHEREAS, there are currently duplicate and conflicting 

definitions throughout the title; and 

WHEREAS, enforcement of some sections o f the title has been 

challenging, and occasionally staff or attorney interpretation 

of conflicting or ambiguous rules has been necessary; and 

WHEREAS, a re-write of Title 17 Zoning will be the best way 

to address these issues; and 

WHEREAS, this re-write should be a top priority on which 

planning should focus its efforts. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the assembly supports 

a re-write of Title 17 to improve its functionality, ease o f 

understanding, interpretation, and enforcement; to add necessary 

sections and definitions which are not currently present, and to 

eliminate redundant and conflicting processes. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the re -write shall consist o f 

efforts to reorganize and clarify Title 17, and t hat the intent 

of this effort is to not increase or decrease the requirements 

of any section , to the best extent possible. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the goal is to have this re-

write substantially completed within eighteen months of adoption 

o f this resolution, to allow for adequate public notification 
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and input . 

ADOPTED by the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Assembly this 

day of -, 2015. 

LARRY DeVILBISS, Borough Mayor 

ATTEST: 

LONNIE R. McKECHNIE, CMC, Borough Clerk 

(SEAL) 
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH INFORMATION MEMORANDUM IM No. 15-109 

SUBJECT: A resolution of the Matanuska - Susitna Borough Assembly 
amending the budgets for the Fiscal Year 2010- 2012 Capital 
Project , Locker Room Improvements and Refrigeration System 
Repairs, Project No. 10157 and Fiscal Year 2015 Capital Project , 
Vented Skate Sharpener , Project 10157 for additional repairs to 
the refrigeration system at the Brett Memorial Ice Arena and to 
amend the scope of work for the Fiscal Year 2015 Capita l Project 
Trapper Creek Community Center Parking Lot and Double Vaulted 
Public Res t rooms , Project No . 47032 . 

AGENDA OF : May 5 , 2015 
ASSEMBLY ACTION: 

MANAGER RECOMMENDATION: Present to 

Route To : Department/Individual 

Originator 

Community Development 
Manager 

Finance Director 

Borough Attorney 

Borough Clerk 

ATTACHMENT(S) : Fiscal Note : Yes X ; No 
Resolution Serial No. 15 - QEj)(4-ppj 

SUMMARY STATEMENT : 
Resolution 13 - 059 adopted on May 7 , 2013 transferred funds from 
various completed fiscal year 2010 2012 Brett Memorial Ice 
Arena projects in order to make locker room improvements and 
repairs to the refrigeration system, project 10157 / 1817 . This 
work has been completed and there are funds remain ing . 
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Resolution 15-019 adopted on March 3, 2015 amended the scope of 
work for the fiscal year 2015 Capital Improvement budget to 
purchase a new vented skate sharpening machine, project 
10157/1819 to include a new electrical supply for the machine. 
This work has been completed with funds remaining . 

Division of Operations and Maintenance staff has advised that 
the Brett Memorial Ice Arena , s refrigeration system compressor 
is in imminent danger of failure and needs to be rebuilt 
immediately at an estimated cost of approximate l y $16 , 000. 

The existing project , locker room improvements and repa irs to 
the refrigeration system, project 10157/1817 has a rema ining 
balance of $ 7 , 194 , combined with the remaining funds from the 
skate sharpening machine and fiscal year 2015 areawide ice arena 
operating funds will make these repairs possible. 

Project Original Amount Available 
Budget Expended Funds 

Completed Projects 
Brett Memorial Ice Arena $ 30 , 000 $ 24,728 $ 5,272 
Improvements - Vented Skate 
Sharpener 
Project 10 157 I 1819 
Fiscal Year 2015 Areawide 
Capital Appropriations 

In the fiscal year 2015 Capital Improvement budget funds were 
appropriated for the Trapper Creek Community Center Parking Lot 
and Double Vaulted Public Rest rooms , Project No . 4 7032. The 
Trapper Creek Community Services organization would like to re ­
scope the project to continue improvements to the building , 
including but not limited to, sheetrock replacement, 
installation of new bathroom and utility room , new windows and 
doors , new electrical panels and re - wiring, plumbing , flooring , 
insulation , lighting , heating system, parking lot improvements 
and other building renovations. 

RECOMMENDATION OF ADMINISTRATION: 
The Administration is proposing and requests Assembly approval 
to amend the budgets for the Fiscal Year 2010- 12 Capital 
Project, Locker Room Improvements and Refrigeration System 
Repairs, Project No . 10157 and Fiscal Year 2015 Capital Project, 
Vented Skate Sharpener , Project 10157 for additional repairs to 
the refrigeration system at the Brett Memor i al Ice Arena and to 
amend the scope of work for the Fiscal Year 2015 Capital Project 
Trapper Creek Community Center Parking Lot and Double Vaulted 
Public Restrooms , Project No . 47032 . 
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
FISCAL NOTE 

Agenda Date: --!.!.M!-"a'..Ly-"5~, _.,_20!!..!..=15<-------- ORIGINATOR: Community Development 

SUBJECT: A resol ution of the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Assembly amending the budgets fo r the Fi scal 
Year 2010 - 2012 Capital Pr oject , Locker Room Improvements and Refrigeration System Repairs , Project 
No . 10157 and Fiscal Year 2015 Capital Project, Vented Skate Sharpener, Project 10157 for 
addit i onal repai r s to the refrigeration s ystem at the Brett Memorial Ice Arena and to amend the 
scope o f work f or t h e Fisca l Year 2015 Cap i t al Pr oj ect Trap pe r Creek Community Cen ter Parking Lot 
a nd Double Vaulted Public Rest rooms Pr o j ect No 47032 , 

FISCAL ACTION (TO BE COMPLETED BY FINANCE) FISCAL IMPACT? (£;) NO 

AMOUNT REQUESTED$ !J-Cf. lf6.5 FUNDING SOURCE d .r-ttt'V,/e_ 

FROM ACCOUNT# If'/(/_(}()(). (!)itJV ij_k)<,;\)()( PROJECT # I tJ/5'7 ,..If!? 

TO ACCOUNT # 
' 

PROJECT # 

VERIFI ED BY: 4;1-/~~~ CERTIFIED BY: 

if/ 2.2..- /J --DATE: DATE: 

EXPENDITURES/REVENUES: (Thousands of Dollars) 

OPERATING FY20 15 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 

Personnel Services 

Travel 

Contractual 

Supp lies 

Equipment 

LandiS tructures 

Grants, Claims 

Miscellaneous 

TOTAL OPERATING 

CA PITAL ~15 
REVENUE 

FUNDING· (Thousands of Dollars) 

General Fund 
Federal Fund s 
Other S'tf,S 
TOTAL .!>-£l5 

POSITIONS: 

ANALYSIS: (Attach a separate page if necessary) 

PREPARED BY: 

DEPARTMENT: 

APPROVED BY: -----~_..:::..~----------

Phone: _ ___ _ _____ _ 

Date: I / 

Date: <4/J3/ /S 
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
RESOLUTION SERIAL NO . 15- (:fJ) 

Action: 

A RESOLUTION OF THE MATANUSKA- SUSITNA BOROUGH ASSEMBLY AMENDING 
THE SCOPES OF WORK AND BUDGETS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2010 - 12 
CAPITAL PROJECT , LOCKER ROOM IMPROVEMENTS AND REFRIGERATION 
SYSTEM REPAIRS , PROJECT NO. 10157 ; AND FI SCAL YEAR 2015 CAPITAL 
PROJECT , VENTED SKATE SHARPENER, PROJECT NO . 10157, FOR THE 
BRETT MEMORIAL ICE ARENA ; AND AMEND THE SCOPE OF WORK FOR THE 
FISCAL YEAR 2015 CAPITAL PROJECT TRAPPER CREEK COMMUNITY CENTER 
PARKING LOT AND DOUBLE VAULTED PUBLIC RESTROOMS, PROJECT NO . 
47032 . 

WHEREAS , Resolution 13 - 059 adopted on May 7 , 2013 

transferred funds from various completed fiscal year 2010 - 2012 

Brett Memorial Ice Arena projects in order t o make locker room 

improvements and repairs to the refrigeration system; and 

WHEREAS, this work has been completed and there are funds 

remaining, and 

WHEREAS, in the fiscal year 2015 capital improvement budget 

t he assembly approved $ 30 , 000 to purchase a new vented skate 

sharpening machine , and 

WHEREAS, Resolution 15- 019 adopted on March 3 , 2015 amended 

the scope of work for the fiscal year 2015 Capital Improvement 

budget to purchase a new vented skate sharpening machine , 

project 10157/1819 to include a new electrical supply for the 

machine; and 

WHEREAS, this work has been completed and there are funds 

remaining; and 
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WHEREAS , the Division of Operations and Maintenance staf f 

has advised that the Brett Memorial Ice Arena's refrigerat i on 

system compressor is in imminent danger of f a ilure and needs to 

be rebuilt immediately at an estimated cost of approximatel y 

$16 , 000 ; and 

WHEREAS , the remaining funds, combined wi t h areawide fisca l 

year 2015 ice arena operating funds wi ll be sufficient to 

complete this project ; and 

WHEREAS , in the fiscal year 2015 a r eawide capital 

improvement budget , funds were appropriated for the Trappe r 

Creek Community Center Parking Lot and Double Vaulted Public 

Restrooms , Project No. 47032 ; and 

WHEREAS, the Trapper Creek Community Servi c e s board decided 

they would rather continue with impr ovements to their building 

and not purchase the double vaulted public restrooms ; and 

WHEREAS , they wish to amend the scope of work for 

additional improvements to the facility to i ncl ude , but not 

limited to , sheetrock replacement , installation of new bathroom 

and utility room, new windows and doors , new elect rica l panels 

and re - wiring , plumbing , flooring , insulation , lighting, heating 

system, parking lot improvements and other buildi ng renovations; 

and 
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WHEREAS , no funds may be expended without amending the 

budgets for project 10157 and amending t he scope of work fo r 

project 47032 . 

NOW , THEREFORE , BE IT RESOLVED , that the Matanuska - Susitna 

Borough Assembl y approves the following amended scope of wor k : 

AMENDED SCOPE OF WORK 

PROJECT 47032 

Improvements to the Trapper Creek Community Bui l ding to 

i nclude , but not limited to , sheetrock replacement , installation 

of new bathroom and utility room, new windows and doors , new 

electrical panels and re - wiring , plumbing , flooring , insulation , 

lighting, heating system, parking lot improvements , and other 

building renovations . 
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NOW, THEREFORE , BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED , that the Matanuska-

Susitna Borough Assembly approves the following amended budget : 

AMENDED BUDGETS 

Project I Account No . 

Locker 
repairs 
Project 
Fiscal 
Capital 

r oom improvements and 
to the refrigeration system 
10157 I 1817 
Year 20 10-2012 Areawide 

Appropriations 

Vented Skate Sharpener 
Project 10157 I 1819 
Fiscal Year 2015 Areawide Capital 
Appropriation 

TOTAL 

Previously 
Approved 
Budgets 

$ 54,193 

$ 30 , 000 

$ 84 , 193 

Amended 
Budgets 

$ 59 , 465 

$ 24 , 728 

$ 84 , 193 

ADOPTED by the Matanuska - Susitna Borough Assembly this 

day of -, 2015. 

LARRY DeVILBISS , Borough Mayor 

ATTEST: 

LONNIE R. McKECHNIE , CMC , Borough Clerk 
(SEAL) 
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH INFORMATION MEMORANDUM IM No. 15-113 

SUBJECT : AMENDING THE SCOPE OF WORK FOR THE ALASKA STATE 
DIVISION OF HOMELAND SECURITY AND EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT GRANT 1 

PROJECT NUMBER 45158 1 FUND 425 1 FOR EOC (EMERGENCY OPERATIONS 
CENTER)SOFTWARE AND ICS (INCIDENT COMMAND SYSTEM) TRAININ~ ~ 

~Tl'tf'17n f) l"rN ~mS'lt:JonC<j ~(krec..f>ot7s ~~nl::..r · 

AGENDA OF : May 5 1 2015 

ASSEMBLY ACTION : 

MANAGER RECOMMENDATION : Present 

APPROVED BY JOHN MOOSEY , BOROUGH 

Route To: Department/Individual 

Originator/Gamble 

1 Finance Director 

2 Borough Attorney 

3 Borough Clerk 

ATTACHMENT ( S) : 

SUMMARY STATEMENT: 

Fiscal Note: Yes 
Resolution Serial No. 

X No 
15- Dt>\ 

On November 19 1 2014 1 the borough accepted and appropriated 
Homeland Security and Emergency Management grant funds in the 
amount of $68 1 420 with the approval of Ordinance Serial Number 
14-153 1 and approved the scope of work and budget with Resolution 
Serial Number 15 -104 . 

By request of the Emergency Services Department I the State has 
made an amendment to the original scope of work on the grant . 
The assembly is required to approve and adopt the amended scope 
of work for each capital project prior to the expenditure of said 
funds . 
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RECOMMENDATION OF ADMINISTRATION: 

The administration supports the grant and recommends approval of 
the attached legislation, which will accept the amended scope of 
work for EOC Software and ICS Training. 
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Agenda Date: May 5, 20 15 

MAT ANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
FISCAL NOTE 

REQUEST: Amending the scope of work for the Alaska State Division of Homeland Security and Emergency 
Management Grant, Project Number 45158, Fund 425, for EOC (Emergency Operations Center) software and 
ICS (Incident Command System) training. 

ORIGrNATOR: Bill Gamble, Director, Emergency Services 

FISCAL ACTION (TO BE COMPLETED BY FINANCE) FISCAL IMPACT (~i) NO 

AMOUNT REQUESTED$ b'! l/:i 0 FUNDING SOURCE J'kf-.e_ 
FROM ACCOUNT II '!:<.s: &&&. lflrJrl 9xx_xx.x PROJECT # LJs-; .s.?- lf'!Js 
TO ACCOUNT # 

/ / -/ PROJECT# 

VERIFIED BY: 4;$/ 7! A-vz.- CERTIFIED BY: 

DATE: v¥"'.22- / J DATE: 

EXPENDITURESIREVENUES· (Thousands of Dollars) 

OPERATING FY I5 FYI6 FYI7 

Personnel Services 

Travel 

Con1rac1ual 

Supplies 

Equipmenl 

Land/SinociUres 

Grams, Claims 

Miscellaneous 

TOTAL OPERATING 

II CAPITAL 

REVENUE 

FUNDING: (Thousands of Dollars) 

General Fund 

Sialc/Fcderal Funds ~?. "/ 
Olher 

TOTAL &'!. tj 
POSITIONS: 

ANALYSIS: (AIIach a separmc page if necessary) 

PREPARED BY: ---------r<=ll..-b.,L-' ---r-~--+--· ____ _ 
DEPARTMENT: ----~~~-~(~

4

~L-~rz:~~~--~~----
APPROVED BY: ---~~~·-" _? _' --==---7-J'--'-"':::::...._ ___ _ 

FY I8 FYI9 FY20 

Phone: --,---, 'L---;;>'"''-­
Date: -rf--1~~--7':,........,,_1...,---.!0.....;:~----·· 
Date: 11 ~N~I3 
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
RESOLUTION SERIAL NO. 15- b5 \ 

Action : 

A RESOLUTION OF THE MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH ASSEMBLY AMENDING 
THE SCOPE OF WORK FOR THE ALASKA STATE DIVISION OF HOMELAND 
SECURITY AND EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT GRANT , PROJECT NUMBER 4 515 8 , 
FUND 425 , FOR EOC (EMERGENCY OPERATIONS CENTER) SOFTWARE AND ICS 
(INCIDENT COMMAND SYSTEM) TRAINING FOR STAFFING AN EMERGENCY 
OPERATIONS CENTER. 

WHEREAS , On November 19 , 2 014 , the borough accepted and 

appropriated Homeland Security and Emergency Management grant 

funds in the amount of $68 , 420 with the approval o f Ordinance 

Serial Number 14 - 153 , and approved the scope of work and budget 

with Resolution Serial Number 15- 104 ; and 

WHEREAS, by request of the Emergency Services Department , 

the State has made an amendment to the original scope of work on 

the grant ; and 

WHEREAS , the assembly is required to approve and adopt the 

amended scope of work for each capital project pri or to the 

expenditure of said funds . 

NOW , THEREFORE , BE IT RESOLVED , that t he Mat anuska-Susitna 

Borough Assembly approves the amended scope o f wor k for the 

Alaska St a te Division of Homeland Security and Emergency 

Management Grant , Project Number 45158, Fund 425 . 

SCOPE OF WORK 

EOC so f tware and r e late d hardware, training, a nd 

warranty ; and res Training. 
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ADOPTED by the Matanuska - Susitna Borough Assembly 

this - day of - , 2015 . 

LARRY DEVILBISS, Borough Mayor 

ATTEST: 

LONNI E R. MCKECHNIE , CMC , Borough Clerk 

(SEAL) 
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH ACTION MEMORANDUM AM No. 15-051 

SUBJECT : Approval to enter into a utility agreement with 
General Communication, Inc. in the amount of $148,926 
for utility relocation within the Bogard Road 
Extension East, Phase II, project no. 35299 . 

AGENDA OF: May 5, 2015 

ASSEMBLY ACTION: 

MANAGER RECOMMENDATION: Present for 
cons i deration. 

APPROVED BY JOHN MOOSEY, BOROUGH MANAGER: 

Route To: Department/ Individual Initials Remarks 

Project Manager 

Capital Projects Director 

Purchasing Officer 

Finance Director 

Borough Attorney 

Borough Clerk 

ATTACHMENT(S): Fiscal Note: Yes X No 
Summary of Estimate (1pp ) 

SUMMARY STATEMENT: On April 7, 2014, the Matanuska-Sus i tna 
Borough advertised a bid package to provide for an additional 
east-west traffic corridor for moving traffic through the core 
area of the Matanuska-Susitna Borough. This road is an extension 
of Bogard Road eastward from a new intersection at N. 49th State 
Street to the intersection of the Glenn Highway. 

The project will construct a two-lane highway with shoulders and 
a separated pathway whi l e purchasing right-of-way for a future 
four-lane h ighway. Improvements will also be made to three 
school access roads and intersections along the route. One of 
these i s Felton Street, which is adjacent to Palmer High School 
and will include placement of a traffic signal. 
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In order to facilitate this project/ existing telephone/ cable 
and other utilities require relocation . General Communication/ 
Inc. (GCI) has agreed to relocate their utilities for the 
project in accordance with the Summary of Estimate for 
Adjustment of Facilities Required By Road Construction/ 
Agreement No. 14-121B-2014-02 . 

In order to facilitate Phase II of this project/ existing 
telephone/ cable and other utilities require relocation . GCI has 
agreed to relocate their utilities for the project in accordance 
with the Summary of Estimate for Adjustment of Facilities 
Required By Road Construction/ Agreement No. 15-128B-2015-02. 

If approved/ this Assembly approval will authorize the Borough 
Manager to enter (GCI) in the amount of $148 I 926 to include 
utility relocation construction of the Bogard Road East 
Extension/ Phase II. 

RECOMMENDATION OF ADMINISTRATION: Recommend approval to enter 
into a utility agreement with General Communication, Inc (GCI) 
in the amount of $148,926 for utility relocation within the 
Bogard Road Extension East, Phase II, project no. 35299. 
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AGENDA DATE: May 5, 20 15 

MA TANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
FISCAL NOTE 

SUBJECT: Approval to enter into a utility agreement with General Communication, Inc. in the amount of $148,926 for utility 
relocation within the Bogard Road Extension East, Phase II , project no. 35299. 

ORIGINATOR: Capital Projects Department 

FISCAL ACTION (TO BE COMPLETED BY FINANCE) FISCAL IMPACT (YE~ NO 

AMOUNT REQUESTED I Lief 1/f< 6' FUNDING SOURCE J~tt/e_ 
FROM ACCOUNT # '-/] {l r t/o &, &(f}O tj -1'X ~X x· x' PROJECT# :?S2Cf9 
TO ACCOUNT: // / PROJECT # 

VERIFIED BY: .J~~~ #L--- CERTI FIED BY: 

DATE: tj~'£..- I S - DATE: 

EXPEN DITURES/REVENUES: (ll 1ousands of Dollars) 

OPERATING FY2013 FY2014 FY20 15 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 

Personnel Services 

Travel 

Contractual 

Supplies 

Equipment 

Land/S truc tures 

Grants, Claims 

Miscellaneous 

TOTAL OPERATING 

II CAPITAL 

~ REVENUE 

FUNDING: (Thousands of Dollars) 

General Fund 

I 
-

I tJP, 9 State/Federal Funds 

OU1er 

TOTAL J '-'/SJ, q 
POSITIONS: 

I I I 

I '""nmo 
Pa11-Tune 

Temporary 

PHONE: PREPARED BY: A .. ~ 
ANALYS IS: (Attach a separate page ifnecessaty) 

I 

DAT E: 4h3 ;s /; c:-;--DATE: 
T 7 

DEPARTMENT: 

APP ROV ED BY: 
.~(. ·- I 
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EXHIBIT "A" 
SUMMARY OF ESTIMATE FOR ADJUSTMENT OF FACILITIES REQUIRED BY ROAD CONSTRUCTION 

The GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS, INC, estimate of work and materials required in connection with Project No.: 15-1288, 
Project Name: Bogard Road East Extension, Phase II, Utility Work Order No. 15-7260 

Agreement No. 15-1288-2015-02 

BOROUGH 
PARTICIPATION 

UTILITY COST 
NON-REIMBURS TOTALS . . . 

PART I. UTILITY WORK 
RIGHT OF WAY (Acquisition Only) - - - -

Preliminary Engineering 2 485 2 485 
Preliminary Engineering Overhead " -

TOTAL PREUMINARY ENGINEERING 2 485 - - 2 485 . 
Construction Enoineerino 1 445 1 445 
Construction Enoineerino Overhead - -

TOTAL CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING 1445 - - 1445 ' 
Construction Labor - -
Materials & Suoolies 17 999 17 999 
Materials Handlino Charoes - -
Transportation & Equipment - -
Contract Construction 125 740 125 740 I 
DOL Fee 1% of Contract Construction 1 257 - - 1 257 
Miscellaneous Expenses - -

Construction Subtotal 144 996 - - 144 996 I 

Construction Overhead - -
GROSS CONSTRUCTION COSTS 144 996 - - 144 996 

(Credits) -
Betterments - -
Non-Reimbursable -
TOTAL CREDITS - - - -

NET CONSTRUCTION COSTS 144 996 - - 144 996 

I TOTAL UTILITY WORK I 148,926 I - J - I 148,926 I 

PART II. BOROUGH WORK FOR UTILITY 
Preliminarv Enaineerina @ 5% -
Contract Construction -
Construction Enaineerino @ 15% -

TOTAL BOROUGH WORK FOR UTIUTY - - - -
I TOTAL ESTIMATED RELOCATION COSTS (Parts I & II) I 148,926 I - I - I 148,926 I 

UTIUTY CONCURRENCE, BY: ---- ---------- --- SUBMffiED BY: ______________ _ 

DATE: 20 _ _ TITLE:---------------

~ ... ro ro 
3 
ro 
:J 
rT 

~ -'{' -til ~ ~ 
10 :I: Cll 
C'D ..... rV 
- Cll 0 
Q, ::J v; 
.... ;,; 6 
• : N 

ACTION MEMORANDUMS 373



MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH ACTION MEMORANDUM AM No. 15-053 

SUBJECT: Approval of a contract amendment for Purchase Order 
2015-2786 in the amount of $190,347 to Matanuska 
Electric Association for the Big Lake Intersection 
Improvement, Project No. 35404. 

AGENDA OF: May 5, 2015 
ASSEMBLY ACTION: 

MANAGER RECOMMENDATION: Present for 
consideration. 

Route To: Department / Individual 

Originator 

Capital Projects Director 

Finance Director 

Borough Attorney 

Borough Clerk '-lj;n I t5 

ATTACHMENT(S): Fiscal Note: Yes X No 

6u.mma.~ of- E::sn mtVU.- (tPP) 
SUMMARY STATEMENT: Assembly approval o f contract amendments 
(change orders ) is required by MSB 3. 08. 161 (A) for contracts 
with an original award value less than $100,000 where a contract 
amendment or change order, or cumulative contract amendments or 
change orders, will cause the t otal contract amount as amended, 
to exceed $100,000. 

April 23, 2014, the Matanuska-Susitna Borough issued a contract 
to design a new intersection at Big Lake Road and Northshore 
Drive. In order to fac ilitate this intersec tion construct i on, 
existing telephone, cable and other utilities require 
relocation. The Matanuska Electric Association (MEA) has agreed 
to relocate their utilities for the project in accordance with 
the attached utility agreement, which includes an estimated 
total cost to the Matanuska-Susitna Borough of $190,347 for 
Page 1 of 2 AM No. 15-053 
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re l ocation. The origina l contract wi t h MEA (PO 2015 - 2786) 
provide d $1 0 , 000 f or uti lity design service s. 

If approved, t h i s change order will incre ase the total con tra ct 
amount t o $200 , 347. 

RECOMMENDATION OF ADMINISTRATION: Recomme nd approval o f A 
CONTRACT AMENDMENT f or PURCHASE ORDER 2015-2786 i n t he amount o f 
$190,347 t o MATANUSKA ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION f or BIG LAKE 
INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENT, Project No . 35404. 
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AGENDA DATE: May 5, 2015 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
FISCAL NOTE 

SUBJECT: Approval of a contract amendment for Purchase Order 2015-2786 in the amount of $ 190,347 to Matanuska Electric 
Association for the Big Lake Intersection Improvement, Project No. 35404. 

ORIGINATOR: Capital Projects Department 

FISCAL ACTION (TO BE COMPLETED BY FTNANCE) FISCAL LMPACT( Y_gi} NO 

AMOUNT REQUESTED 190 5~17 FUNDING SOURCE S/~k 
FROM ACCOUNT # tjJtJ tf/00, 6}(}0 LTC:J. Jx>< PROJECT # :JS"f'cr- / tJtJ I 
TO ACCOUNT : PROJECT# 

VERIFIED BY: .J;i;( ~ CERTIFIED BY: 

DATE: t; -.L;.--;r DATE: 

EXPENDITURES/REVENUES: (Thousands of Dollars) 

OPERATING FY2013 FY2014 FY201 5 FY2016 FY201 7 FY2018 

Personnel Services 

Travel 

Contractual 

Supplies 

Equipment 

Land/Structures 

Grants. Claims 

Miscellaneous 

TOTAL OPERATING 

II CAPITAL 119.{), '3 

II REVEN UE 

FUNDING: (Thousands of Dollars) 

General Fund 

State/Federal Funds ICftJI 3 
Other 

TOTAL /90,J 
POSITIONS: 

I I I I 
/(~ PHONE: 

ANALYSIS: (Attach a separate page if necessary) 

PREPARED BY: 

DEPARTMENT : l_'L/ ~ v DATE: 

APPROVED BY: I DATE: 
/ I 
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EXHIBIT "A" 
SUMMARY OF ESTIMATE FOR ADJUSTMENT OF FACIUTIES REQUIRED BY ROAD CONSTRUCTION 

The MATANUSKA ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, estimate of work and materials required in connection wit h Project No.: 35404, 
Project Name: BIG LAKE INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS, Utility Work Order No. Reimbursable 109926, Agreement No. 35404-2015-01 

-,-ART I. UTILITY WORK 
RIGHT OF WAY (Acquisition Only) 

Preliminary Enaineerina 
Preliminary Enaineerinq Overhead 

TOTAL PREUMINARY ENGINEERING 
Construction Enaineerina 
Construction Enaineerina Overhead 

TOTAL CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING 
Construction Labor 
Materials & Supplies 
Materials Handline Charaes 
Transportation & Equipment 
Contract Construction 
DOL Fee 1% of Contract Construction 
Miscellaneous Expenses 

Construction Subtotal 
Construction Overhead 

GROSS CONSTRUCllON COSTS 
(Credits)_ 
Betterments 
Non-Reimbursable 
TOTAL CREDITS 

NET CONSTRUCTION COSTS 

BOROUGH 
PARTICIPATION 

-
-
-
-

31 755 
-

31 755 
-

29 803 
-
-

127 019 
1 270 

500 
158 592 

-
158.592 

-
158 592 

-

-

-

-

-
-

-
-

UTILITY COST 
NON·REIMBURS 

-

-
4 072 

4072 
-

9 147 
-
-

16 287 
163 

2 500 
28 097 

-
28.097 

-
28 097 

TOTALS 

-
-
-
-

35 826 
-

35 826 
-

38 950 
-
-

143 306 
1 433 
3 000 

186 689 
-

186 689 
-
-
-
-

186 689 

I 

' 

I TOTAL UTI LnY WORK I 190,347 I • I 3 2,168 I 222,515 I 

PART II. BOROUGH WORK FOR UTILnY 
Preliminarv Enaineerina @ 5% -
Contract Construction -
Construction Enaineerina @ 15% -

TOTAL BOROUGH WORK FOR UTIUTY - - - -

[ToTAL ESTIMATED RELOCATION COSTS (Parts I & II) I 190,347 I · I 32, 168 I 222,515 I 

UTIUTY CONCURRENCE, BY: -------- -------- - SUBMITTED BY: ______________ _ 

DATE: 20 _ _ TITLE: __________________________ ___ 

)> 
<.0 
iil 
Cll 
3 
Cll 
;::. 
z 
~ 
w 
V1 

"U m ~ 
Q) X 0 

<.0 I ~ 
Cll 
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH ACTION MEMORANDUM AM No . 15-054 

SUBJECT : Award of Bid 15-121B, Clay Chapman/Knik Knack Mud 
Shack Road Construction , to Western Construction & 
Equipment, LLC in the contract amount of 
$2 , 308 , 970 . 00 . 

AGENDA OF : May 5, 2015 
ASSEMBLY ACTION : 

MANAGER RECOMMENDATION : Present 
consideration . 

APPROVED BY JOHN 

Route To : Depar tment/ I ndividual 

Or iginator 
Capital Pr ojects 
Director 

Finance Director 

Borough Attorney 

Borough Clerk 

ATTACHMENT(S): Fiscal Note : 
Advertising : 
Bid Analysis : 

Yes 
(1p) 
(2p) 

X 

to the for 

No 

SUMMARY STATEMENT : On April 2 , 2015 , the Matanuska-Susitna 
Borough issued I n v i tat ion to Bid 15 - 121B so l iciting bids from 
qualified contractors to provide labor , equipment and material 
to upgrade and pave the existing gravel Knik Knack Mud Shack 
Road and Clay Chapman Road . Further to upgrade the intersection 
at Knik Goose Bay Road with new street lights and addition of 
left and right turn lanes t o assist in traffic flow to the new 
Joe Redington Sr. Junior /Senior High School and Dena ' ina 
Elementary School . 

As a result of the advertising , the Borough received eight bids . 
Western Construct ion & Equipment , LLC was the lowest responsive 
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and responsible bidder. 

The contract for this work will be monitor and administered by 
the Capital Projects Department, Pre-Design and Engineering 
Division. Work is expected to begin in early to mid-May and the 
work on Clay Chapman and Knik Knack Mud Shack roads is to be 
substantially complete by August 4, 2015. Final completion of 
all work shall be obtained by December 1 , 2015. 

In accordance with MSB Code 3. 08. 17 0. C. 4, Administration seeks 
Contract Amendment authority of $300,000.00. 

RECOMMENDATION OF ADMINISTRATION: Award of BID 15-121B, CLAY 
CHAPMAN/KNIK KNACK MUD SHACK ROAD CONSTRUCTION to WESTERN 
CONSTRUCTION & EQUIPMENT, LLC in the contract amount of TWO 
MILLION THREE HUNDRED EIGHT THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED SEVENTY AND 
N0/100 DOLLARS ($2,308,970.00). 
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Agenda Date: 5/5/15 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
FISCAL NOTE 

SUBJECT: Award of Bid l 5- l21B, Clay Chapman/Knik Knack Mud Shack Road Construction, to Western Construction & 
Equipment, LLC in the contract amount of $2,308,970 .00. 

ORIGINATOR: Purchasing 

FISCAL ACTION (TO BE COMPLETED BY FrNANCE) FISCAL IMPACT ~NO 
AMOUNT REQUESTED :z :Jtl~ 'I 70 FUNDING SOURCE i)t(l,ljc/ Y- J;i~;L.e_ 
FROM ACCOUNT # L/3 If), (/(fl(J, (f}tJ() 1" ,{ >( . A" x' .X. PROJECT # sst;;?{ qt- 17 tJ:;. cf / 

TO ACCOUNT: 
/ / 

PROJECT # 

VERJFIED BY: h .. -:t-/-;1/ /f;.__- CERTIFI ED BY: 

DATE: i:/-22 -IS DATE: 

EXPENDITURES/REVEN UES: (Thousands of Dollars) 

OPERATING FY2014 FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY201 S FY2019 

Personnel Services 

Travel 

Contractual 

Supplies 

Equipment 

Land/Structures 

Grants. Claims 

Miscellaneous 

TOTAL OPERATING 

II CAPITAL 

REVENUE 

FUNDING: (Thousands of Dollars) 

General Fund 

State/Federal Funds J; I J I, t-f 
-

Other /JQ;Jrl I 1 t T7, b 
/ 

TOTAL :< JJCJ1 I 

POSITIONS: 

I '"" Tom< 

Part-Tune 

I I Temporary 

ANALYSIS: (Attach a sepamte page i f necessaty) ,- j ~ 

PREPARED BY: ------------,/"<-----t/'--' t--/--'i:~'F-----;r"'-~------- PHONE: 

----------;;>~n-+/-,------{/_·~--+-1 (_/------ DATE: / ~ · I 
------~~~~--· ---~~----------- DATE: 

I 

DEPARTM ENT: 

APPROVED BY: 
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
350 East Dahlia 

Palmer, Alaska 99645 

ADVERTISEMENT 

VENDOR ACCOUNT# DATE FOR ADVERTISEMENT 

Frontiersman CONTRACT April 3, 2015 

Alaska Dispatch News MATA 0070 April 1, 2015 

TYPE OF AD: ( ) Display ( X ) Classified ( ) Public Information 

The material herein must be printed in its entirety on the dates shown above. Affidavit of publication is 
required prior to payment. 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
BID #15-121B 

CLAY CHAPMAN/KNIK KNACK MUD SHACK ROAD CONSTRUCTION 

The Matanuska-Susitna Borough is soliciting bids from qualified contractors to provide labor, equipment 
and material to upgrade and pave the existing gravel Knik Knack Mud Shack Road (KKMSR) and Clay 
Chapman Road, and upgrades the KGB intersection with new street lights and the addition of left and 
right turn lanes onto KKMSR. The project involves, but is not limited to, construction surveying, clearing, 
excavating, import of borrow material, import and placement of aggregate base course, paving, 
installing guardrail, installing drainage culverts, placing topsoil and seed, and installing signage. 

Bid documents are available April 2, 2015 in the Purchasing Division, Matanuska-Susitna Borough, 350 
E. Dahlia Ave., Palmer, AK 99645. For Information: (907) 861-8601, Facsimile: (907) 861-8617, e-mail 
purchasing@matsugov.us. This bid document may be available on the internet at www.matsugov.us. A 
document fee of $5.00 will be charged for materials picked-up and $10.00 for materials mailed. 

Bids open : APRIL 17, 2015@ 2:30PM in the Purchasing Division 

Bids must be received in the Purchasing Division prior to the time fixed for opening of the bids to be 
considered. Time of receipt will be determined by the time stamp in the Purchasing Division. 

Persons needing accommodation in order to participate should contact the borough ADA coordinator at 
(907) 861-8687. 

The Matanuska-Susitna Borough reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids, waive any and all 
technicalities or informalities it deems appropriate. Award of this project is subject to the availability of 
funding. 

Date: 3-31-15 
Requested by: Signature on File Approved by: Signature on File 

DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT NO.: 430.000.000.462.940 rv 35436-1000-1001 & 40201-9300-9302 
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Add it ive Alternate # 1 

669 ( I) Aul:om.lte<J TrafiiCRecorder SIO.SOO.OO 111500.00 
AODITI\If: ;U TOTAl 

Additive Alternate # 2 
JOl(l) Aw~ilte Base Course, Grading D- 1 T~ 600 m .110 lll 00000 $3.110 1000110 $20.00 U2 00000 $'2!1.64 us 314.00 127.15 Sl6 o410.00 $2UJO 14 400.00 f29,00 S17100.00 117. 50 10 500.00 

;() ! (lA) Hot ,.b Aspnalt, Type II ; 0 •" A T~ ""' $1'1000 $64..00 00 ""'"' 7HIIOIIO $ 100.00 461100110 $151.50 71 010.00 Sl50.o41 169 22010 . 1.51.00 n680oo fl65.00 ""00110 $159,00 71 140.00 

~1 (2) As-pha lt C~t, Gr.a<k 52-010 T~ " " 110 llOOO 10.01 .. , $1,100.00 "'6110 00 Sl . l'l 25.?6 SUM 2HZ SI.OO uoo $l.ll0 n.oo ., ... 4600 

'101(9) LOOQ1tudlo<l1 Joint Adhesive 1.1' 1,500 100 I 00000 $ 1.JO 1 esoou ..... SlOOOO $1,97 l 15500 U.ll IHSOO 11.00 I 500.00 U .15 1875.00 suo ·u zso.oo 
615(1) '""""'' """ SQ FT 41 101.00 ""428 00 $1l0.00 $-'1 OlOOO $120.00 '" 910.00 SIJ4.'M $553'25-4 $ 1.50.00 t4 tSO.OCI IUO.OO lS llOOO n-o.oo 5 74000 1100.00 410000 

OJ9(til) -- ""' ) nzoo.oo '-5000.00 ssoo.oo tl 500.00 I 000.00 n ooo.oo "·""·" 111&614 ·~''"'' 1m.u f l SOO.OQ 4 500.00 $900110 " '"'"'' $12CX).00 UCIOOOO 
ADDITIVE # 2 TOTAL 95 066 00 1-8]710.2]1 $9311000 lll615ol. l .. 97601.13 911-4])00 tOl6ll 00 9l6ll500 

TOTAl. FO R AOOCTI\If •1 &. •z I I uu 06§ 001 I t?l21D jul I lJO? !ZQ.OO J I HZQ4D-I.oe l I u tO!O ! nl I l!OI .. Jl.ool I ' "" '38-oo l I U07136.00 

TOTALI!ASE BID & APDfTt \IE l & l J.2..ll1..Hl.lKl_ ...lMlU<l.tO •:uttJ.JI-50 ................ n.au.:-~a 'l.a1 4.1 .:\.0A .• ) O.OQ ~1 . 10,.. _0'141 .M ~, .&7a_, a ,;; , n 
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH ACTION MEMORANDUM AM No . 15 - 055 

SUBJECT : Award of Bid 15- 128B , Bogard Road Extension Eas t Phase 
II Construction, to Aht na Construction in t he contract 
amo:;nt of $ 7 , ~ /7

1 
1'50, d.O 

AGENDA OF : May 5, 2015 
ASSEMBLY ACTION : 

MANAGER RECOMMENDATION: 
consideration . 

APPROVED BY JOHN 

Route To : Department/ I ndividual 

Originator 
Capital Projects 
Director 

Finance Director 

Borough Attorney 

Borough Clerk 

ATTACHMENT(S): Fisca l Note : Yes 
Advertis i ng: ( lp) 
Bid Analysis: ( 2p) 

X No 

SUMMARY STATEMENT : On April 7 , 2015 , the Ma t anuska-Susitna 
Borough issued solicitation 15- 128B sol icit i ng bids from 
qualified contractors to provide labor , equipment , and material s 
t 9 complete t he Phase II const r uction of Bogard Road Eat . The 
Prase I I project proposes to s h ift the existing East Colony 
Schoo l Road centerline to t he sout h through the 49t h State St r eet 
Intersection . The project involves , but is not limited to , 
construction surveying , clearing, excavating , import of borrow 
material , import and placement of aggregate base course , paving , 
instal l ing pedestrian underpass , insta l ling drainage culverts , 
p1acing topsoil and seed , i nstalling signage , illumination, 
roundabout construction, waterl ine extension , and modifications 
to the Colony High and Middle Schools ' parking lots . 
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In response to the advertising, 
The lowest responsive and 
Construction. 

the Borough received five bids. 
responsible bidder was Ahtna 

This project will be administered and monitored by the 
Department of Capital Projects, Pre-Design and Engineering 
Division. The project is expected to begin in mid-March and 
work to the Colony High and Colony Middle Schools ' parking lots 
to be substantially complete by August 4, 2015. All other work 
is expected to be complete by September 15, 20 15, wi t h final 
c ompletion by December 1, 2015. 

In accordance with MSB Code 3.08.170. C.4 , Administration seeks 
Contract Amendment authority of 10 percent. 

RECOMMENDATION OF ADMINISTRATION : Award of BID 15-128B, BOGARD 
ROAD EAST EXTENSION PHASE II CONSTRUCTION, to ATHNA CONSTRUCTION 
in the contract amount of SEVEN MILLION FIVE HUNDRED SEVENTEEN 
THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED FIFTY AND 20/100 DOLLARS ($7,517,950.20). 
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Agl!nda Dato:: May 5. 20 15 

iVIATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
FISCAL NOTE 

SUIJJECT: Award of Bid 15-1::!813. IJL1gard Road Extl!n:>ion East Phase: II Constmo:tion. to Ahtna Constmction in tho: contract 
amount ofS7.5l7.950.20. 

ORIGINATOR: Puro:hasing 

FISCAL 1\CTION (TO BE COMPLETED OY FINANCE\ FISCAL IMI'ACT_G'E~ NO 

AMOUNT I~EQUESTED $ ') '5!1 ') ":;o . 2o FUNDING SOURCE 'S-f-4.-\-e. Le4 G (0.1\..\.:; w.P ADo f" 
_) I ' 

FRO~IACCOUNTII L\ ":O.oob . ooo . L/x'l.. . 't)l.. 1- PROJECT il 35ZCJ0 
TO t\CCOUi':T : 

/1 II ' 
PROJECT il 

VERIFIED BY: ~~~~b~ CERTIFIED BY: 

Dt\ TE: 
I 

1..J I z'gJ, c: \. 
DATE: 

~ 

1:.'\I'I:NI>rl iJIII:S I!EVENUES: 
.. 

OI'EI\.\ rtN(i FY~Ol -1 FY~Il l 5 FY~Ill7 l' Y!III S FY111l'l 

r r.wcl 

(\mtr.u: tual 

Suppli« 

I .llkl Stru~tun:" 

Gr.:uus. Clailll." 

~li«:dl:utcuus 

ro r,\1. Ol'EitA rtN< i 

II fAI'I L \ L 

ltEVf.NUE 

H JNDING: 

Gcnaal Fund 

Stale F<tkr.ll Fu,.l; I 011 
Otht.."r cop 6oo 

rorAI 15 11 
I 

I'OSI rtONS: 

Full-rim.: 

PREPARED BY: 

ANALYSIS: (t\nach ot >ljlotr.llc page ifnL\:CS.':tt)') 

+-1- Lf)_ ~ PHONE: 

_O_l_b~._c,_a_&_u_U_dbJ_· __ v_<' j....._%1_1 u_( _ :::::: 
DEPARHIENT: 

APPROVED BY: 
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VENDOR 

Frontiersman 

Alaska Dispatch News 

MATANUSKA~SUSITNA BOROUGH 
350 East Dahlia 

Palmer, Alaska 99645 

ADVERTISEMENT 

ACCOUNT# 

CONTRACT 

MATA 0070 

DATE FOR ADVERTISEMENT 

April 7, 2015 

April 6, 2015 

TYPE OF AD: () Display ( X ) Classified ( ) Public Information 

The material herein must be printed in its entirety on the dates shown above. Affidavit of publication is 
required prior to payment. 

MATANUSKA~SUSITNA BOROUGH 
BID #15~128B 

BOGARD ROAD EXTENSION EAST PHASE II CONSTRUCTION 

The Matanuska-Susitna Borough is sol iciting bids from qualified contractors to provide labor, equipment 
and material to complete the Phase II Construction of Bogard Road East. The Phase 2 project proposes 
to shift the existing East Colony Schools Road centerline to the south through the 49th State Street 
intersection. The project involves, but is not limited to, construction surveying, clearing, excavating, 
import of borrow material, import and placement of aggregate base course, paving, installing pedestrian 
underpass, installing drainage cu lverts, placing topsoil and seed, installing signage, illumination, 
roundabout construction, waterline extension, and modifications to t he Colony High and Middle Schools' 
parking lots. 

Bid documents are available April 7, 2015 in the Purchasing Division, Matanuska-Susitna Borough, 350 
E. Dahlia Ave., Palmer, AK 99645. For Information : (907) 861-8601, Facsimile: (907) 861-8617, e-mail 
purchasing@matsugov.us. This bid document may be available on the internet at www.matsugov.us. A 
document fee of $10.00 will be charged for materials picked-up and $15.00 for materials mailed. 

PRE~BID: APRIL 14, 2015 @ 10:00 IN THE P2 CONFERENCE ROOM 
BIDS OPEN: APRIL 24, 2015 @ 2:30PM IN THE PURCHASING DIVISION 

Bids must be received in the Purchasing Division prior to the time fixed for opening of the bids to be 
considered. Time of receipt will be determined by the time stamp in the Purchasing Division. 

Persons needing accommodation in order to participate should contact the borough ADA coordinator at 
(907) 861-8687. 

The Matanuska-Susitna Borough reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids, waive any and all 
technicalities or informalities it deems appropriate. Award of this project is subject to the availability of 
f d' un 1ng. 

Date: Requested by: Approved by: 
April 3, 2015 Signature on File Signature on File 

DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT NO.: 430.000.000.462.940 rv 35299~5500~5501 

A r'f\ \'5 -oss 
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH ACTION MEMORANDUM AM No. 15-056 

SUBJECT : P·Mard o f Bid No . 15-1238, Cr ys t a l Lake Road and ~'iillm·J 

Creek Par kway Fish Passage Improvement Pr oject to 
.Z\ht na Constn:ct ion & Pr.:..ma ry ?roducts Corporation for 
t he contract amocn t of S553 , 95 1. 60 . 

AGENDA OF : May 5, 2015 
ASSEMBLY ACTION: 

MANAGER RECOMMENDATION: Prese m: for 
c ons ideration. 

Ro u te To : Depart ment/ I ndiv .:.. dual 

Purchasi ng 

Public Works Di r ector 

Fi na nce Director 

Bor oug n Attorney 

Bor ough Clerk 

ATTACHMENT(S): Fiscal Note : Ye s X No 
Ad verti sement (l p) 
Ana l ysi s Sheet (lp) 

SUMMARY STATEMENT : On March 23 , 2015 , the ~atanuska -Susitna 

Borough i ss ued a solic i tat~on requesti ng b i ds from qual i fi ed 
c o ntractor s t c provide ::. abor , equi pment , and supplies to 
c ons truct t wo new ~i st passage culver ts at existing culver t 
l oca tions o n a liHlloH Creek tributa r y near ~Hllmr , Alaska . The 
crossings include : Crystal Lake Road bet•;.~een Ka i nbow a nd Long 
La kes a nd ~h l low Creek Pa rkway nea r Shirley La ke Outi.et . The 
Pub l i c Wo r ks Department , Operat.:..on and Maintenance Division wi l l 
be admini s t eri ng the contract . In r esponse to the advert isement , 
four (4) b i ds were rece i ved . 

A•;.~ard r ecommendat i on .:.. s being 
Prima r y Pr oducts Cor poration wit h 
r e s pons ible f o r all line items . 
the wor k by July 31 , 2015 . 

Page 1 of 2 

made to Ahtna Const r uct ion & 
t heir b i d being respons i ve a nd 
The Cont r actor s hal l compl ete 

l\M 1\o . 15-056 
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RECOMMENDATION OF ADMINISTRATION : Award of BID NO. 15-123B, 
CRYSTAL CREEK AND WILLOW CREEK PARKWAY FISH PASSAGE IMPROVEMENT 
PROJECT to AHTNA CONSTRUCITON & PRIMARY PRODUCTS CORPORATION for 
the contract a mount of FIVE HUNDRED FIFTY THREE THOUSAND NINE 
HUNDRED FIFTY ONE AND 60/100 DOLLARS ($553,951.60). 

Page 2 of 2 AM No . 15 - 056 
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AGENDA DATE : May 5, 2015 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
FISCAL NOTE 

SUBJECT: Award of Bid No. 15-123B, Crystal Lake Road and Wil low Creek Parkway Fish Passage 
Improvement Project to Ahtna Construction & Primary Products Corporation for the 
contract amount of $553,951.60. 

ORIGINATOR: Purchasing 

FISCAL ACTION (TO BE COMPLETED BY FI NANCE) FISCAL IMPACT @ NO 

AMOUNT REQUESTED s-s-;: r s ;, 6 .() FUNDING SOURCE drtcuv1c/,, -f'ittff Ct'll 4/t.rw/ 
FROM ACCOUNT # '/It?, ttJO&. tJtlO ·tj X~; x'x x PROJECT # J'~l/t/" 
TO ACCOUNT: /I ./ 

PROJECT # 

VERIFIED BY: 4"/f~ CERTIFIED BY: 

DATE: v/-4..-!r DATE: 

EXPENDITURES/REVENUES: (Thousands of Dollars) 

OPERATING FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 

Personnel Services 

Travel 

Contractual 

Supplies 

Equipment 

Land/Structures 

Grants, Claims 

Miscellaneous 

TOTAL OPERATING 

II CAPITAL I SS'J,p 

II REVENUE 

FUNDING: (Thousands of Dollars) 

General Fund 

State/ Federal Funds S]J,i' 
Other ~I), I 

TOTAL SSJ, 9 
POSmONS: 

II ::::: 
Temporary 

ANALYSIS: (Attach a separate page if necessary) 

PREPARED BY: 

DEPARTMENT: 

APPROVED BY: 
, I 

II 

AM No. 15-056 ACTION MEMORANDUMS 392



VENDOR 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
350 East Dahlia 

Palmer, Alaska 99645 

ADVERTISEMENT 

ACCOUNT# DATE FOR ADVERTISEMENT 

Alaska Dispatch News MATA 0070 March 23, 2015 

Frontiersman CONTRACT March 24, 2015 

TYPE OFAD: ( ) Display ( X ) Classified ( ) Public Information 

The matenal herem must be pnnted 1n 1ts ent1rety on the dates shown above. Affidavit of publication is 
required prior to payment. 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
BID #15-123B 

Crystal Lake Road and Willow Creek Parkway Fish Passage Improvement Project 

The Matanuska-Susitna Borough is soliciting bids from qualified contractors to supply labor, materials, 
equipment, and supplies to construct two new fish passage culverts at existing culvert locations on a Willow 
Creek tributary near Willow, Alaska. The crossings include: Crystal Lake Road between Rainbow and Long 
Lakes and Willow Creek Parkway near Shirley Lake Outlet. 

Bid documents are available March 23, 2015 in the Purchasing Division, Matanuska-Susitna Borough, 350 E. 
Dahlia Ave., Palmer, AK 99645. For Information: (907) 861-8601, Facsimile: (907) 861-8617, e-mail 
purchasing@matsugov.us. This bid document may be available on the internet at www.matsugov.us. A 
document fee of $10.00 will be charged for materials picked-up and $15.00 for materials mailed . 

Pre-bid: April 1, 2015 @ lOAM in Purchasing Division P2 Conference Room 

Bids open: April 14, 2015 @ 3PM in the Purchasing Division 

Bids must be received in the Purchasing Division prior to the time fixed for opening of the bids to be 
considered. Time of receipt will be determined by the time stamp in the Purchasing Division . 

Persons needing accommodation in order to participate should contact the borough ADA coordinator at 
(907) 861-8687. 

The Matanuska-Susitna Borough reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids, waive any and all 
technicalities or informalities it deems appropriate. Award of this project is subject to the availability of 
funding. 

Page 1 of 1 Requested by: Signature on File Approved by: Signature on File 

DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT NO.: 410.000.000.462.940 tv 30042/6600/6652 
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH ACTION MEMORANDUM AM No . 15-057 

SUBJECT : Award of Bid No . 15 -1 32B, Wildwood Drive and Hi ghwood 
Drive to Valley General Construction , LLC f or t he 
contract amount of $145 , 625 .00. 

AGENDA OF : May 5 , 2015 
ASSEMBLY ACTION: 

MANAGER RECOMMENDATION: Present for 
consideration. 

Route To : Depar tment/Individual 

Purchasing 

Public Works Director 

Finance Director 

Bo rough Attorney 

Borough Cl erk 

ATTACHMENT(S): Fi scal Note : Yes X No 
Advert isement (lp) 
Ana l ysis Sheet (lp) 

SUMMARY STATEMENT: On April 3 , 2015 , the Matanuska - Susitna 
Borough issued a solicitation request i ng bids from qual ified 
contractors to provide labor , equipment , and suppl i es to 
recons t ruct approximately 2 , 570 l inear feet of vH l dwood Drive 
and Highwood Dr i ve off of N. Wasil l a - Fi shhoo k Road in Wasilla , 
Alaska . This project will upgrade t he existing gravel roadways 
to MSB residential street standards . This work will involve , 
but is not l imited to 0 . 2 Acre c learing and 1 .2 Acres grubbing , 
2 , 004 CY Unc lassif i ed Excavation , 3,35 CY Borrow , Type B, 1, 359 
CY Borrow, Type I I A, 202 CY Aggregate Surface Course , Grading 
E- 1 , and 4 29 CY of Recycled Aspha l t Mate r ial (RAM) . Additional 
i terns include drainage improvements , topsoil and seeding . The 
Public Wor ks Depar t ment , Operation a nd Maintenance Division wi l l 
be admini stering the contract . In response to the advertisement, 
five (5) bids were received . 

Page 1 of 2 AM No . 15-057 
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Award recommendat i on is 
Construction , LLC wit h 
responsible for all line 
the work by July 31 , 2015. 

being 
the ir 

items . 

RECOMMENDATION OF ADMINISTRATION : 
WILDWOOD DRIVE AND HIGHWOOD 

made to Valley General 
b id be ing responsive and 

The Contractor s hall complete 

Award 
DRIVE 

of 
to 

BID NO . 
VALLEY 

15-132B , 
GENERAL 

CONSTRUCTION, LLC for t he cont r ac t amount of ONE HUNDRED FORTY 
FIVE THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED TWENTY FIVE AND N0/100 DOLLARS 
($145,625 . 00) . 

Page 2 of 2 AM No . 15- 057 
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AGENDA DATE: May 5, 2015 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
FISCAL NOTE 

SUBJECT: Award of Bid No. 15-132B, Wi ldwood Drive and Highwood Drive to Valley General 
Construction, LLC for the contract amount of $145,625.00. 

ORIGI NATOR: Purchasing 
~ 

FISCAL ACTI ON (TO BE COMPLETED BY FINANCE) FISCAL IMPACT 69J NO 

AMOUNT REQUESTED /"IS: ~2S- FUNDING SOURCE S'frf//a #r-tVL.-

FROM ACCOUNT # 'tl ~' tJ 00 .(f'(}(J '--1-->(X .,Xx>< PROJECT # :Joo'l~ -tfi.?C/ 
TO ACCOUNT : 

/ 
PROJECT # 

VERIFIED BY: 4,J-/~~ CERTIFIED BY: 

DATE: t,j.~ .2~- ( J- DATE: 

EXPENDITURES/REVENUES: (Thousands of Dollars) 

OPERATING FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 

Personnel Services 

Travel 

Contractual 

Supplies 

Equipment 

Land/Structures 

Grants, Claims 

Miscellaneous 

TOTAL OPERATING 

II CAPITAL 

II REVENUE 

FUNDING: (Thousands of Dollars) 

General Fund 

State/Federal Funds 

Other I t-/5>--; l 
TOTAL I fJS-. t 

POSffiONS: 

II ::::: 
Temporary 

ANALYSIS: (Attach a separate page if necessary) 

PREPARED BY: 

DEPARTMENT: 

APPROVED BY: 

AM No. 15-057 ACTION MEMORANDUMS 397



VENDOR 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
350 East Dahlia 

Palmer, Alaska 99645 

ADVERTISEMENT 

ACCOUNT# DATE FOR ADVERTISEMENT 

Alaska Dispatch News MATA 0070 April 3, 2015 

Frontiersman CONTRACT April 5, 2015 

TYPE OFAD: ()Display ( X ) Classified ( ) Public Information 

The material herein must be printed in its entirety on the dates shown above. Affidavit of publication is 
required prior to payment. 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
BID #15-132B 

Wildwood Drive and Highwood Drive 

The Matanuska-Susitna Borough is soliciting bids from qualified contractors to provide labor, equipment and 
material to reconstruct approximately 2,570 linear feet of Wildwood Drive and Highwood Drive off of N. 
Wasilla-Fishhook Road in Wasilla, Alaska. This project will upgrade the existing gravel roadways to MSB 
residential street standards. This work will involve, but is not limited to 0.2 Acre clearing and 1.2 Acres 
grubbing, 2,004 CY Unclassified Excavation, 3,35 CY Borrow, Type B, 1,359 CY Borrow, Type IIA, 202 CY 
Aggregate Surface Course, Grading E-1, and 429 CY of Recycled Asphalt Material (RAM). Additional items 
include drainage improvements, topsoil and seeding. 

Bid documents are available April 3, 2015 in the Purchasing Division, Matanuska-Susitna Borough, 350 E. 
Dahlia Ave., Palmer, AK 99645. For Information: (907) 861-8601, Facsimile: (907) 861-8617, e-mail 
purchasing@matsugov.us. This bid document may be available on the internet at www.matsugov.us. A 
document fee of $10.00 will be charged for materials picked-up and $15.00 for materials mailed. 

Pre-bid: April9, 2015@ lOAM in Purchasing Division P2 Conference Room 

Bids open: April 20, 2015 @ 3PM in the Purchasing Division 

Bids must be received in the Purchasing Division prior to the time fixed for opening of the bids to be 
considered . Time of receipt will be determined by the time stamp in the Purchasing Division. 

Persons needing accommodation in order to participate should contact the borough ADA coordinator at 
(907) 861-8687. 

The Matanuska-Susitna Borough reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids, waive any and all 
technicalities or informalities it deems appropriate. Award of this project is subject to the availability of 
funding. 

Page 1 of 1 Requested by: Signature on File Approved by: Signature on File 

DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT NO. : 410.000.000.462.940 tv 30048/6600/6674 
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH ACTION MEMORANDUM 

SUBJECT : Award of Bid No . 15-1 15B , Budd y Creek 
Shady S= reet Fish Passage Improve ment 
We s~ern Co~st=uc~ion & Equi?me~t , LLC f o r 
amoun t of $229,270 . 00. 

AGENDA OF: May 5, 2015 
ASSEMBLY ACTION : 

MANAGER RECOMMENDATION : Present 
considera t ior . . 

APPROVED BY JOHN 

Route To : Depa r t~ent/I nd i vidual 

Purchasing 

Public Works Director 

Finance Director 

Borough Atto rney 

Borough Clerk 

ATTACHMENT ( S) Fiscal Note: Yes 
Advert isemen t (lp ) 
Analysis Sheet (lp) 

X No 

AM No . 15-058 

a~ Sawyer ' s 
Project to 

the con=rac:t 

for 

SUMMARY STATEMENT: On t'-1arch 23 , 2015 , the ~1a tanuska -S usi = na 

Borough iss ued a s olicitation requesting bids from qualified 
contractors to p rovide l a bor , equipment , mate r ia l s , tools and 
incidenta l s co~str~ct one new fish passa g e culver t at an 
existing cu l vert loca t ion i dentified as Buddy Creek at Sawyer ' s 
Shady St r eet . The Fubl ic ~·icrks Departrr.ent , Operation and 
Mainte nance Di vis ion \,ii ll be a cL11inis tering the c ont r c.ct . I n 
r e spo nse t o the adver t isement , three (3) bids were r e ceived. 

A•,,ard reco!T'_rnendation :.s being made 
Equipment , LLC •r1it h their bid be i ng 
for a ll l i ne items. The Contrac <:or 
July 31 , 20 15 . 

Page 1 o f 2 

to r,,les te r n Construction & 

responsive and responsible 
sha 11 comp~ e t:e t: he \vork by 

.ll.-"1 No . 15 - 058 
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RECOMMENDATION OF ADMINISTRATION: Award o f BID NO . 15-115B, 
BUDDY CREEK AT SAWYER'S SHADY STREET FISH PASSAGE IMPROVEMENT 
PROJECT to WESTERN CONSTRUCTION & EQUIPMENT, LLC for the 
contract amount of TWO HUNDRED TWENTY NINE THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED 
SEVENTY AND N0/100 DOLLARS {$229 , 270 . 00). 

Page 2 of 2 AM No . 15-058 
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AGENDA DATE: May 5, 2015 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
FISCAL NOTE 

SUBJECT: Award of Bid No. 15-115B, Buddy Creek at Sawyer's Shady Street Fish Passage 
Improvement Project to Western Construction & Equipment, LLC for the contract 
amount of $229,270.00. 

ORIGINATOR: Purchasing 
~ 

FISCAL ACTION (TO BE COMPLETED BY FINANCE) ASCALIMPACT(~E§} NO 

AMOUNT REQUESTED :<_ ,£ tf, .;z 7 0 FUNDING souRCE /J.r-eaw,'t)e__ Cf- E.ee/~.nvl 
FROM ACCOUNT # Lj /{f), tJ)tJ/f. tf!}O '/X.K. X~.X PROJECT# J tJ//,2-/f'tJ.Z <¥--- JtJ//ij 
TO ACCOUNT: 

/ / PROJECT# 

VERIFIED BY: 4;1/ ---zffic-- CERTIFIED BY: 

DATE: 
l-f V ' V I r 

- .. L~-1 DATE: 

EXPENDITURES/REVENUES: (Thousands of Dollars) 

OPERATING FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 

Personnel SeiVices 

Travel 

Contractual 

Supplies 

Equipment 

Land/Structures 

Grants, Claims 

Miscellaneous 

TOTAL OPERATING 

II CAPITAL 

REVENUE 

FUNDING: (Thousands of Dollars) 

General Fund 

State/ Federal Funds I JIJ , :2. 
Other /13tl 
TOTAL J.1.Cl) 

POSmONS: 

1~-----1 ::::: ------t----t---+-------+----t-------t-------ill 
ANALYSIS: (Attach a separate page if necessary) 

PREPARED BY: 

DEPARTMENT: 

APPROVED BY: 

AM No. 15-058 ACTION MEMORANDUMS 402



VENDOR 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
350 East Dahlia 

Palmer, Alaska 99645 

ADVERTISEMENT 

ACCOUNT# DATE FOR ADVERTISEMENT 

Alaska Dispatch News MATA 0070 March 23, 2015 

Frontiersman CONTRACT March 24, 2015 

TYPE OF AD: () Display ( X ) Classified ( ) Public Information 

The matenal herem must be printed in its ent1rety on the dates shown above. Affidavit of publication is 
required prior to payment. 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
BID # 15-115B 

Buddy Creek at Sawyer's Shady Street Fish Passage Improvement Project 

The Matanuska-Susitna Borough is soliciting bids from qualified contractors to supply labor, materials, 
equipment, and supplies to construct one new fish passage culvert at an existing culvert location identified as 
Buddy Creek at Sawyer's Shady Street. 

Bid documents are available March 23, 2015 in the Purchasing Division, Matanuska-Susitna Borough, 350 E. 
Dahlia Ave., Palmer, AK 99645. For Information : (907) 861-8601, Facsimile: (907) 861-8617, e-mail 
purchasinq@matsugov.us. This bid document may be available on the internet at www.matsugov.us. A 
document fee of $10.00 will be charged for materials picked-up and $15.00 for materials mailed. 

Pre-bid: April 1, 2015 @ lOAM in Purchasing Division P2 Conference Room 

Bids open: April 13, 2015 @ 3PM in the Purchasing Division 

Bids must be received in the Purchasing Division prior to the time fixed for opening of the bids to be 
considered . Time of receipt will be determined by the time stamp in the Purchasing Division. 

Persons needing accommodation in order to participate should contact the borough ADA coordinator at 
(907) 861-8687. 

The Matanuska-Susitna Borough reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids, waive any and all 
technicalities or informalities it deems appropriate. Award of this project is subject to the availability of 
funding. 

Page 1 of 1 Requested by: Signature on File Approved by: Signature on File 

DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT NO.: 283.000.000.422.000 
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH ACTION MEMORANDUM AM No . 15-059 

SUBJECT: .l\\·/ard of Bid No . 15 - 130B, T•:d. lighc Drive , Ne• .. ; Moon 
~o a.:l , a nd Ogarc! Screec Imp::-oveme:>:s t o Valley Ge:>e r al 
Construction , LLC f o r the con tract a~o~n t o : 
$434 ,344 . 00 . 

AGENDA OF: May 5, 2015 
ASSEMBLY ACTION: 

MANAGER RECOMMENDATION : Present t o the 
consideration . 

APPROVED BY JOHN MOOSEY BOROUGH MANAGER. 

Route To : De partment /Individual 

Purchasing 

Publi c Wo rks Director 

Finance Di recto r 

Bo rough l\t torney 

Bo r ough Clerk 

ATTACHMENT($): fiscal Note : Yes X No 
Advertisement ( lp) 
Analysi s Shee t ( lp ) 

SUMMARY STATEMENT: On Ap ri l 3 , 2015 , the Mata:>~ s ka - S~ sitna 

Borough issued a s o licitation requesting bids from qualified 
contractors to improve approximate ly 5, 900 l inear feet o f Tv1i.light 
Dr ive, New Moon Road , and Ogard Screet. This project will upgrade the 
e:-:isti ng unpaved roads to ~·!S o r es idential s tandards . This project 
•:~i l l involve , but is not limiced to , cl ec.ring a:1d gruoo1ng , 5, 400 
cubic yards o E UnclassiEled E:,: cav3tion , 9 , 000 cubLc yards o f Borro•.·; , 
Type B, 2 , 800 t ons o f Recycled Asphalt Naterial, and installing 
drai naye culve r t s . Additional items include copso Ll and seedi ng . The 
~ublic Works Depa rtment , Opera tion and Maint ena nc e Division wil l 
be administering the concracc . 1n respons e to the adve rt iseme nt , 
s~~ (6) bids were received . 

~m\s-osq 
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Award recommendation is being 
Construction , LLC with their 
responsible for all line items . 
the work by August 20 , 20 15. 

made to Val l ey General 
bid being responsive and 

The Cont ractor sha ll comp l ete 

RECOMMENDATION OF ADMINISTRATION: Award o f BID NO . 15-130B, 
TWILIGHT Drive , NEW MOON ROAD, AND OGARD STREET IMPROVEMENTS to 
VALLEY GENERAL CONSTRUCTION, LLC for the contract amount of FOUR 
HUNDRED THIRTY FOUR THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED FORTY FOUR AND N0/100 
DOLLARS ($434,344 . 00) . 

Pa g e 2 of 2 AM No . 15 - 059 
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AGENDA DATE: May 5, 2015 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
FISCAL NOTE 

SUBJECT: Award of Bid No. 15-130B, Twilight Drive, New Moon Road, and Ogard Street I mprovements to 
Valley General Construction, LLC for the contract amount of $434,344.00. 

ORIGINATOR: Purchasing 
A\ 

FISCAL ACTION (TO BE COMPLETED BY FINANCE) FISCAL IMPACT (fEy NO 

AMOUNT REQUESTED l(]i/ :J if i/ FUNDING SOURCE.,__(;:r.v1t ~ ~N4 
FROM ACCOUNT # 'l/tJ, Jfl(}(}r tJaJ 'f)X:' XXX PROJECT# J' tJ& 'I tJ ·- I' 7 9 . 
TO ACCOUNT: // PROJECT# 

VERIFIED BY: ~~.//-rv CERTIFIED BY: 

DATE: tf -L2- ,- s-- DATE: 

EXPENDITURES/ REVENUES: (Thousands of Dollars) 

OPERATING FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 

Personnel Services 

Travel 

Contractual 

Supplies 

Equipment 

Land/Structures 

Grants, Claims 

Miscellaneous 

TOTAL OPERATING 

II CAPITAL 

REVENUE 

FUNDING: {Thousands of Dollars) 

General Fund 

State/Federal Funds 

Other 1.,/.Ji-/ J 
TOTAL i,-f ]if J 

POSmONS: 

II Foii-TI~ Part-T1me 

II Temporary 

ANALYSIS: (Attach a separate page if necessary) 

PREPARED BY: 

DEPARTMENT: 

APPROVED BY: 

AM No. 15-059 ACTION MEMORANDUMS 407



VENDOR 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
350 East Dahlia 

Palmer, Alaska 99645 

ADVERTISEMENT 

ACCOUNT# DATE FOR ADVERTISEMENT 

Alaska Dispatch News MATA 0070 April 3, 2015 

Frontiersman CONTRACT April 5, 2015 

TYPE OF AD: () Display ( X ) Classified ( ) Public Information 

The material herein must be printed in its entirety on the dates shown above. Affidavit of publication is 
required prior to payment. 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
BID #15-130B 

Twilight Drive, New Moon Road, and Ogard Street Improvements 

The Matanuska-Susitna Borough is soliciting bids from qualified contractors to provide labor, equipment and 
material to improve approximately 5,900 linear feet of Twilight Drive, New Moon Road, and Ogard Street. This 
project will upgrade the existing unpaved roads to MSB residential standards. This project will involve, but is 
not limited to, clearing and grubbing, 5,400 cubic yards of Unclassified Excavation, 9,000 cubic yards of 
Borrow, Type B, 2,800 tons of Recycled Asphalt Material, and installing drainage culverts. Additional items 
include topsoil and seeding. 

Bid documents are available April 3, 2015 in the Purchasing Division, Matanuska-Susitna Borough, 350 E. 
Dahlia Ave., Palmer, AK 99645. For Information: (907) 861-8601, Facsimile: (907) 861-8617, e-mail 
purchasing@matsugov.us. This bid document may be available on the internet at www.matsugov.us. A 
document fee of $10.00 will be charged for materials picked-up and $15.00 for materials mailed. 

Pre-bid: April 10, 2015 @ lOAM in Purchasing Division P2 Conference Room 

Bids open: April 21, 2015@ 3PM in the Purchasing Division 

Bids must be received in the Purchasing Division prior to the time fixed for opening of the bids to be 
considered. Time of receipt will be determined by the time stamp in the Purchasing Division. 

Persons needing accommodation in order to participate should contact the borough ADA coordinator at 
(907) 861-8687. 

The Matanuska-Susitna Borough reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids, waive any and all 
technicalities or informalities it deems appropriate. Award of this project is subject to the availability of 
funding. 

Page 1 of 1 Requested by: Signature on File Approved by: Signature on File 

DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT NO.: 410.000.000.462.940 tv 30040/6600/6679 
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH ACTION MEMORANDUM AM No . 15-060 

SUBJECT: .Z\1.·/ard of Bid No . 15- 1228, ~~!e a ci0\·1 Creek a t 3 i g Beaver 
Lake Road f ish Passage Impro vement Pro ject: to \•leste::-n 
Co nstru c tion f, Equipment, LLC for th e con t r a ct amo unt 
of $429 , 530.70 . 

AGENDA OF: May 5, 2015 
ASSEMBLY ACTION : 

MANAGER RECOMMENDATION : Present for 
considerati o n . 

APPROVED BY JOHN MOOSEY BOROUGH MANAGER: 

Route To : Depa r tment/Ind i vidual 

Purchasi ng 

Public Works Dire c t o r 

fi nance Director 

Bo rough .~t tor ney 

Bo r ough Cle r k 

ATTACHMENT(S) fiscal No te : Yes 
Adve r tisement (1p) 
Analys i s Sheet (1p ) 

No 

SUMMARY STATEMENT : On f'larch 23 , 2015, the i"'l a t anus'~ a - Susitna 

Bo r oug h i ssued a solic i tation reques t ing bids fr om qualified 
concractors to p r ov i de labor , equipment , and supp l ies c o ~nstal l 

a prefabricate d br i dge at an existing culve::-t l ocation 
idencified on Big Be a ver l a ke Road at tv!eadm·l Creek . Th e Public 
Wo rks Deparcment , Operation and Ma intenanc e Divisio~ will be 
adminis t ering che contrac t: . In respo nse co the a dver c isemenc , 
cwo ( 2 ) bids we r e received . 

. ;:,.:.-1ard reco:nmenda ci o n 
:::quipr.1enc , LLC '.-Jith 
f o r oLl _lne items . 
J uly 31 , 20 : 5 . 

- ~ -= ~ 

is being mscle 
L.heir b i d being 
The Con t r a c t o r 

co v·ies cern Conscr uc cion & 

r e spo nsive and respo nsible 
shall comp l e ;: e che \·io r k oy 

ACTION MEMORANDUMS 410



RECOMMENDATION OF ADMINISTRATION: Awa rd o f BID NO . 15-122B, 
MEADOW CREEK AT BIG BEAVER LAKE ROAD FISH PASSAGE IMPROVEMENT 
PROJECT to WESTERN CONSTRUCTION & EQUIPMENT, LLC for t h e 
contract amount of FOUR HUNDRED TWENTY NINE THOUSAND FIVE 
HUNDRED THIRTY AND 70/100 DOLLARS ($429,530 . 70) . 
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AGENDA DATE: May 5, 2015 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
FISCAL NOTE 

SUBJECT: Award of Bid No. 15-122B, Meadow Creek at Big Beaver Lake Road Fish Passage 
Improvement Project to Western Construction & Equipment, LLC for the contract 
amount of $429,530.70. 

ORIGINATOR: Purchasing 

FISCAL ACfiON (TO BE COMPLETED BY FINANCE) FISCAL IMPACf ( YrY NO 

AMOUNT REQUESTED '-!~ Cf SJ CJ, 7 o FUNDING SOURCE 4/"--bt tv1t/e_ ~ J't'a:le_ 
FROM ACCOUNT # '-//rY, met. tPl!lV 7-"xx. xxA PROJECf # ..?t1//~ 
TO ACCOUNT : / I/ .4 

PROJECf # 

VERIFIED BY: IL7f-~/A--- CERTIFIED BY: 

DATE: tj'_j_J -- IS DATE: 

EXPENDITURES/ REVENUES: (Thousands of Dollars) 

OPERATING FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 

Personnel services 

Travel 

Contractual 

Supplies 

Equipment 

Land/Structures 

Grants, Claims 

Miscellaneous 

TOTAL OPERATING 

II CAPITAL 

II REVENUE 

FUNDING: {Thousands of Dollars) 

General Fund 

State/Federal Funds .J77, s> 
Other S/,7 

TOTAL 'f:</f, 5 
POSm ONS: 

Full-Time 

Part-Time 

Temporary 

ANALYSIS: (Attach a separate page 1f necessary) 

PREPARED BY: 

DEPARTMENT: 
I 1 ---=-' 

APPROVED BY: 

r ; 
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VENDOR 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
350 East Dahlia 

Palmer, Alaska 99645 

ADVERTISEMENT 

ACCOUNT# DATE FOR ADVERTISEMENT 

Alaska Dispatch News MATA 0070 March 23, 2015 

Frontiersman CONTRACT March 24, 2015 

TYPE OFAD: ( ) Display ( X ) Classified ( ) Public Information 

The material herein must be printed in its entirety on the dates shown above. Affidavit of publication is 
required prior to payment. 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
BID #15-122B 

Meadow Creek at Big Beaver Lake Road Fish Passage Improvement Project 

The Matanuska-Susitna Borough is soliciting bids from qualified contractors to supply labor, materials, 
equipment, and supplies to install a prefabricated bridge at an existing culvert location identified on Big Beaver 
lake Road at Meadow Creek. 

Bid documents are available March 23, 2015 in the Purchasing Division, Matanuska-Susitna Borough, 350 E. 
Dahlia Ave., Palmer, AK 99645. For Information: (907) 861-8601, Facsimile: (907) 861-8617, e-mail 
purchasing@matsugov.us. This bid document may be available on the internet at www.matsugov.us. A 
document fee of $10.00 will be charged for materials picked-up and $15.00 for materials mailed. 

Pre-bid: April 1, 2015 @ lOAM in Purchasing Division P2 Conference Room 

Bids open: April 15, 2015 @ 3PM in the Purchasing Division 

Bids must be received in the Purchasing Division prior to the time fixed for opening of the bids to be 
considered. Time of receipt will be determined by the time stamp in the Purchasing Division. 

Persons needing accommodation in order to participate should contact the borough ADA coordinator at 
(907) 861-8687. 

The Matanuska-Susitna Borough reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids, waive any and all 
technicalities or informalities it deems appropriate. Award of this project is subject to the availability of 
funding. 

Page 1 of 1 Requested by: Signature on File Approved by: Signature on File 

DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT NO.: 277.000.000.422.000 
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH ACTION MEMORANDUM AM No . 15-061 

SUBJECT : VACATE ANY PUBLIC INTEREST IN THE TRIANGULAR SHAPED PUBLIC USE 
EASEMENT OVER THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF TAX PARCEL C4 (TRACT C MSB WAIVER 2000-
94-PWM) . EASEMENT WAS RECORDED AS 2015-001282 -0 AND IS LOCATED WITHIN SECTION 
2, TOWNSHIP 16 NORTH , RANGE 2 WEST , SEWARD MERIDIAN , ALASKA. 
ASSEMBLY DISTRICT 5: DAN MAYFIELD 

AGENDA : MAY 5, 2015 
~ASSEMBLY ACTION: 

MANAGER RECOMMENDATION: Present to the assembly for consideration. 

Route To : Department/Individual 

Originator 

Plannin Director 

Borough Attorney 

Borough Clerk 

ATTACHMENT(S) : Fiscal Note : Yes 
Minutes 
Notification of Action 
Vicinity Map 

I nitials 

No X 

Remarks 

(2 pages) 
(6 pages) 
( 1 page) 

REASON FOR REQUEST : The request is to vacate any public interest in a 
triangular shaped public use easement over the northwest corner of Tax Parcel 
C4 (Tract C MSB Waiver 2000-94 - PWm, Herman & Linda Griese, owners) which was 
agreed upon between Troy Davis Homes, the developer of Secluded Point 
Subdivision, and the Grieses, for the extension of Hayfield Road. The easement 
is larger than what is necessary for the project and was not accepted by the 
borough . The easement will be replaced with a public use easement accepted by 
the borough and sized appropriately for the extension of Hayfield Road right ­
of-way to the proposed subdivision . 

SUMMARY STATEMENT : On April 16, 2015 (written decision April 21, 2015), the 
Platting Board approved the preliminary plat of Secluded Point and the vacation 
of any public interest in the public use easement recorded as 2015-001282-0 and 
a replacement easement . The easement to be vacated was not accepted by the 
borough and is larger than what is necessary for the extension of Hayfield 
Road . The easement will be r eplaced with a public use easement accepted by the 
borough and sized appropriately for the planned right-of- way. Petitioner has 
demonstrated that alternate equal or better access will be provided as required 
by MSB 43.15 . 035(B) (1) (a) and 43 . 15 . 035(B) (2) (a) . 

RECOMMENDATION OF ADMINISTRATION : Staff recommends the assembly approve the 
vacation as the Platting Board's decision to vacat e t he public use easement 
recorded at 2015 - 001282 - 0 is consistent with MSB 43.15.035(B) (1) (a)and 
43 . 15 . 035 (B) (2) (a) as equal or better access will be provided . Vacation is 
pursuant to AS 29 . 40 . 120 through 29 . 40 . 160 and MSB 43 . 15 . 035 . 
Page 1 o f 1 AM No . 15-061 
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-way. After construction provide verifica · 1at the back slopes within these 

VOTE: 

• 

TIME· : 6 A.M . 
. 1:55:23 

D. SECLUDED POINT 
Sloan VonGunten (Secretary) 

: per SCMIOl.l(a)(l)(b). 

• Stated that 611 public hearing notices were mailed out on March 26, 2015, to this date 
there has been 34 returns, no objections, 1 non-~bjection, and no concerns. 

Peggy Fowler (Platting Technician) 
• Gave an overview on the case. 

Diana Sorensen (Chairman) 
• Opened the public hearing a~d asked any members of the public wishing to speak to 

come forward. Seeing no members of the public wishing to speak, closed the public 
hearing. 

Wayne Whaley & John Shadrach (Petitioner's Representative) 
• Gave a brief explanation on what they are doing to improve the culve11. 
• Talked about the trails in the area. 
• Agrees with the changes to the recommendations. 

Troy Davis Homes (Petitioner) 
• .Spoke on the Owls that are moving in an Eagle Nest. 

DISCUSSION: 
• Discussed the culvert in the area. 
• The culvert was built in 2014 

MOTION: 
• Mr. Jay Van Diest moved to approve the public use easement over Tracts A and C, MSB 

Waiver 2000-94-PWm and adjoining 10' utility easement, which provides access to 
Secluded Point and vacation of any public interest in the public use easement recorded as 
2015-001282-0 for Secluded Point, seconded by Mr. Gillespie. 

VOTE: 
• The motion passed with all in favor. There are 4 findings. 

MOTION: 
• Mr. Zimmerman moved to approve the Variance to MSB 43.20.140, Physical Access, to 

Matanuska-Susitna Borough 
Platting Board 

Page 5 of 8 April 16, 2015 
Regular Meeting 

Prm\5--0\o \ ACTION MEMORANDUMS 416



allow a right-of-way with a curve radius of less than 225 feet, and the preliminary plat for 
Secluded Point, seconded by Mr. Marty Van Diest with changes to recommendations #6, 
#15, #17, adding #24, and add findings #14, #22, #23 . 

MOTION TO AMEND: 
• Mr. Marty Van Diest moved to amend recommendation #4 to read: Provide engineer's 

hydraulic analysis of culve1i capacity. Discuss erosion protection measures after road 
and drainage construction is complete, seconded by Mr. Zimmerman 

VOTE ON AMENDMENT: 
• The amended motion passed with all in favor. 

RECOMMENDATION: 
• Modify #4: Provide engineer's hydraulic analysis of culve1i capacity. Discuss erosion 

protection measures after road and drainage construction is complete. 
• Modify #6: Provide a plat note requiring the flag Lots 20 & 21 to use a common access 

to the private road. 
• Modify #15: Adjust the meanders of Tract B to more accurately show the current 

conditions. 
• Modify #17: Obtain DNR's approval that the necessarily steps have been completed to 

ascertain ownership of lands subject to water boundaries. 
• Add #24: Abandon the well per ADEC requirements. 

FINDINGS: 
• Add to #14: There was testimony that the eagles nest is now being used by owls. 
• Add #22: Cottonwood Creek has changed its course since the 1915 BLM survey. 
• Add #23: Tract B is no longer bounded by Cottonwood Creek. 

VOTE: 
• The motion passed with all in favor. There are 23 findings. 

TIME: 11:41 A.M. 
CD: 3:10:22 

E. DOW VALLEY ADD 1 RSB L/11 12 & 13A 
Sloan Von en (Secretary) 

• Stated that 3 

• 

Diana Sorensen rman) 
• Ope the public hearing and asked any members of the public wishing 

me forward. Seeing no members of the public wishing to speak, closed the pu c 

Matanuska-Susitna Borough 
Platting Board 
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Aplil21 , 2015 

Troy Davis Homes, Inc. 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
Planning and Land Use Department 

Platting Division 
350 East Dahlia A venue • Palmer AK 99645 
Phone (907) 861-7874 • Fax (907) 861 -8407 

NOTIFICATION OF ACTION 

1689 Knik Goose Bay Road, Ste. 400 
Wasilla, AK 99654 

RE: SECLUDED POINT CASE: 2015-048 

Action taken by the Platting Board on April16, 2015 is as follows: 

THE PUBLIC USE EASEMENT OVER TRACTS A AND C, MSB WAIVER 2000-94-PWm 
AND ADJOINING 1 0' UTILITY EASEMENT, WHICH PROVIDES ACCESS TO SECLUDED 
POINT AND VACATION OF ANY PUBLIC INTEREST IN THE PUBLIC USE EASEMENT 
RECORDED AS 2015-001282-0 FOR SECLUDED POINT WAS APPROVED AND 
THE VARIANCE TO MSB 43.20.140, PHYSICAL ACCESS, TO ALLOW A RIGHT-OF-WAY 
WITH A CURVE RADIUS OF LESS THAN 225 FEET, AND THE PRELIMINATY PLAT FOR 
SECLUDED POINT WAS APPROVED, AND WILL EXPIRE ON APRlL 21, 2021 
CONTINGENT UPON THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS I REASON (see attached), 

ALL DECISIONS AS TO APPROVAL OR DISAPPROVAL BY THE PLATTING BOARD 
OR OFFICER SHALL BE FINAL UNLESS APPEALED TO THE BOARD OF 
ADJUSTMENT AND APPEALS, MSB 15.39. A PETITION WHICH IS TABLED BY THE 
BOARD SHALL BE DEEMED DENIED UNLESS THE APPLICANT BRINGS THE 
MATTER BACK BEFORE THE BOARD WITH ALL CONDITIONS MET WITHIN THE 
TIME ALLOWED BY THE BOARD OR BYLAW. 

If this is in reference to a plat application, recordation at the approp1iate Distlict Recorder's 
Office of the plat is required before any transfer of title can occur. Should you have any 
questions or require a copy of the minutes of the meeting, please feel fi:ee to contact this office. 

D::S~ 
Ms. Diana Sorensen 
Platting Board Chainn an 

cc: 
DCP/ENG 

Denali North 
PO Box 874577 
Wasilla, AK 99687 

Hennan & Linda Gliese 
6959 S. Hayfield Rd. 
Wasilla, AK 99623 
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CONDITIONS of APPROVAL: 
The Platting Board approved the public use easement over Tracts A and C, MSB Waiver 2000-
94-PWm and adjoining 10' utility easement, which provides access to Secluded Point and 
vacation of any public interest in the public use easement recorded as 2015-001282-0 for 
secluded point was approved and the variance to MSB 43.20.140, physical access, to allow a 
right-of-way with a curve radius ofless than 225 feet, and the preliminary plat for Secluded 
Point, contingent upon the following: 

1. Provide public use easement documents with approved legal descriptions, bearing the 
acknowledgement of acceptance by the borough and being signed by all individuals holding 
a legal or equitable interest in the property involved, in a format that meets the State 
Recorder's Office requirements . 

2. Obtain assembly approval of the vacation within 30 days of Platting Board's written 
Notification of Action. 

3. Record a vacation resolution. 

4. Submit recording fee, payable to the State of Alaska, DNR. 

FINDINGS: 

1. The owners of Tracts A & C, MSB Waiver 2000-94-PWm will need to sign the public use 
easement documents which will be recorded simultaneously with the plat. 

2. A portion of S. Hayfield Road is constructed and paved within Tract A & C, MSB Waiver 
2000-94-PW Am, ending in a cul-de-sac where borough maintenance ends. The public use 
easements will provide the legal access for that portion along with providing access to the 
proposed subdivision of Secluded Point. 

3. The vacation is of a recorded public use easement over the northwest comer of Tract C MSB 
Waiver 2000-94-PWm which will be replaced with a public use easement accepted by the 
borough and sized appropriately for the right-of-way. 

4. Assembly approval ofthe vacation is required per MSB 43.15.035, Vacations. 

CONDITIONS for VARIANCE AND PRELIMINARY PLAT: 

1. Submit the mailing and advertising fee. 

2. Construct the road from the end of borough maintenance to the new cul-de-sac to residential 
subcollector standard. Submit construction cost estimate for that portion of the road which 
will remain public, schedule pre-constmction meeting with Capital Projects Engineer, pay 
inspection fee, and obtain Notice to Proceed prior to any construction. During construction, 
a licensed civil engineer must inspect the construction activities, and provide inspection 
reports following the "No Engineer Left Behind" guidelines for entire road. 

3. Obtain the borough's final acceptance of all the road improvements required. 
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4. Provide engineer's hyd. ic analysis of culvert capacity. Discm 'Osion protection 
measures after road and drainage construction is complete. 

5. Adjust the lot line north between lots 1 & 2 to provide for 10,000 sq ft of useable septic area 
on both of those lots per the engineer's repmi. 

6. Provide a plat note requiring the flag Lots 20 & 21 to use a common access to the private 
road. 

7. Provide 15 mph speed limit and curve signs at the appropriate locations to notify drivers of 
the sharp curve. 

8. Depict the location of Wet Gulch Trail, also referred to as RST-1710, on the final plat after 
deliberation with SOA/DNR. Provide evidence ofDNR's agreement to the location of the 
trail or a plat note. 

9. Provide a mechanism for the acceptance of the private road and culvert structure, which will 
be recorded simultaneously with the plat. 

10. Provide plans for ongoing road and culve1i structure maintenance, to include identifying the 
pa1iy responsible, with contact infonnation, specifying the scope of services, listing all roads 
and approximate lengths the maintenance contract covers. 

11. Provide a plat note: "No borough funds shall be expended to upgrade or maintain private 
roads." 

12. Remove road dedication language from the ownership ce1iificate. 

13. Obtain an encroachment pennit for the gate within the public right-of-way per MSB 
11.10.010. 

14. Provide verification that the slopes within the utility easements do not exceed 4 to 1. 

15. Adjust the meanders ofTract B to more accurately show the current conditions. 

16. Provide surveyor's detennination and documentation of Section Line Easements within and 
adjoining the subdivision boundaries. 

17. Obtain DNR's approval that the necessarily steps have been completed to ascertain 
ownership of lands subject to \Vater boundaries. 

18. Replace Plat Note #6 with "Meanders shown hereon are for computational purposes only. 
The lot lines extend to the Ordinary High Water mark of Lucy Creek and Cottonwood Creek 
or to the Mean High Water mark where waters are tidally influenced" or words to that effect. 

19. Submit final plat in full compliance with Title 43. 

20. Submit an affidavit from any holders of beneficial interest, if any, to be recorded with the 
plat per 43.15.053(A). 

21. Submit recording fee, payable to the State of Alaska, DNR. 
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22. Provide updated Ce1iificate to Plat executed within 90 days, prior to recording plat per MSB 
43.15.053(E). 

23. Taxes and special assessments must be cunent prior to recording, per MSB 43.15.053(F) and 
AS 40.1 5.020. Pay taxes and special assessments (LIDs) by ce1iified funds or cash. 

24. Abandon the well per ADEC requirements. 

FINDINGS for VARIANCE AND PRELIMINARY PLAT: 

1. The plat of Secluded Point is consistent with AS 29.40.070 Platting Regulations; and MSB 
43.15.015 Preliminary Plat. 

2. A vmiance from MSB 43 .20.140, Physical Road Access was submitted and presented to the 
Platting Board to allow the dedication of a residential roadway with a curve centerline radius 
of less than 225 feet: 
A. The granting of the variance shall not be detrimental to the public health, safety, 

welfare or to adjacent prope1iy because: 
The existing cun'e has a radius of 70 feet in accordance with the AASHTO Green Book 
for roadway design standards; curves of such radii are not detrimental to the public 
health, safety or welfare when posted with the proper speed limits & curve signs. 
Further, please note that due to the proximity of the creek, sight distances will be 
excellent from both directions throughout the cun,e. The proposed cul-de-sac is 
surrounding properties therefor the granting of the variance will not have an adverse 
effect on the adjacent properties or MSB since it will be privately maintained. 

B. The conditions upon which the vmiance application is based do not apply generally 
to prope1iies for which the vmi ance is sought because: 

Referencing the topographic mapping of the proposed gated subdivision the property 
has two predominant topographic features . The first is Lucy Creek which runs west to 
east through the property, the second is a bluff and ridge at the southerly extents of the 
property which runs predominantly northeast-southwest and ends on a narrow ridge at 
the east line. At its narrowest and most practical location for a crossing, the creek is 
within 200 feet of the bluff A road crossing perpendicular to the creek and then 
leading into a curve designed to MSB standards would produce rights-of way which 
would come -vvithin forty feet of the top of the bluff Construction of a roadbed so close 
to the bluff could comprom.ise the integrity of the bluff. And absolutely would not be an 
efficient design of the proposed lots. The alternative to the existing curve is the 
r>r"1"fi'"Cfl.0 '" ""F n "~1. '' z'J"te''Soctz.rn1 n '" t11o <-r>11tf1 .,.;r/o otti"o ""''oolr ""''rt""l.'1g R, '"eCe'"S;fl' 
....,.._; , VL f ... , , I • f J> i./J""' f_ , I '-' •'-'I Vllo I· I · V IJVVJ. U I· \A· V 'J I I-~ V I V\..o l\oo 'L.o- 1 VUlJ · I • .1..-'.J' / &. 1.) '- •) ' J 

the road would end or "T" at the roadway running parallel to the bluff Such an 
intersection could be constructed in accordance with MSB Subdivision Construction 
Manual. However, application of the standards for residential street traffic way 
corners would effectively produce curve with a radius of 30 feet. It is for these reasons 
that we maintain these topographicfeatures are conditions upon which this variance 
application is based, and those conditions do not apply generally to properties for 
which the variance is sought. 

A. Because of unusual physical sun-oundings, shape, or topographical conditions of 
the propetiy for which the variance is sought, or because of the taking of a pati of 
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the property tlu·ou!su condemnation or because of sunoundi1.0 development or 
conditions the strict application ofMSB Code 43.20.280(A)(l) shall result in 
undue substantial hardship to the owner of the prope1iy. 

This variance application is made in an effort to produce the safest access to the 18 lots 
on the south side of the creek given the topographic features (ie: the creek crossing and 
bluff location) of the property. Strict application of MSB 43.20.140 would result in 
difficult construction and safety measures needed in order to meet this requirement. 
However, as stated above granting of the variance would result in a road design which 
better serves the public 's health safety and welfare. The gated subdivision would be 
private access to the 21 lot owners and limit public access to the subdivision. 

3. Mr. Rowland stated there is a minimum of 10,000 sq ft of useable building area and 10,000 
sq ft of contiguous useable septic area within each of the lot in confonnance with MSB 
43.20.280. He noted that Lots 1 & 2 have limited useable areas for septic systems and the lot 
line between them needs to be adjusted 30' north. The two tracts are greater than 9.2 acres 
and do not require useable area detennination. 

4. The intemal roads will be constructed to residential subcollector standards and be maintained 
privately. 

5. S. Hayfield Road is cunently paved up to the cul-de-sac in Section 2, and maintained by the 
borough up to that point. 

6. Fish Habitat Permit FH-13-IV-0184 was issued by ADF&G to allow for the installation of a 
culvert. 

7. A retaining wall evaluation repmi was provided which recmmnended stonn water be directed 
away from the top of the retaining walls and erosion control measures be constructed. 

8. Research for trails in the area is ongoing. MSB 43.15.015 requires that all easements of 
record be shown on the plat. Continuing discussions with State DNR officials to resolve the 
locations of the trails is necessary and a condition of approval is recommended by staff. 

9. Wet Gulch Trail was historically used to access the Willow Creek Mining District fi·om the 
Town ofKnik. 

10. Cottonwood Creek appears to have changed course causing accretion which has increased the 
size of the subject parcel. Accretion is the increase of property by gradual natural additions, 
such as alluvion. Alluvion is a gradual increase ofland on a shore or 1iver bank by the action 
of \Vater, v;hetl1er fro1n 11ah..1Tal or artificial causes. 

11. The prope1iy is not in an area mapped by FEMA. 

12. Section line easement documentation is necessary to ensure all easements of record are 
shown on the plat. 

13. Lucy Creek and Cottonwood Creek are specified by ADF&G as anadromous waterbodys. 

14. There is an eagle's nest on the prope1iy. US Fish and Wildlife Service has "Reconm1ended 
Time Periods for A voiding Vegetation Clearing" guidelines that should be followed during 
the construction phase of the project. They also have documents with reconunendations for 
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"Managing Activities 1 ~c:ar Nesting Bald Eagles." The develop~.,." should consult with 
USFWS Migratory Bird expetts for the latest guidelines regarding construction, buffers and 
land use practices. There was testimony that the eagles nest is now being used by owls. 

15. Cultural Resources Division advises a cultural resource survey for these parcels because of 
their location and topography, especially in the vicinity of Crocker Creek, Cottonwood 
Creek, Lucy Creek, wetlands, and old lakes indicate that traces of prehistoric and/or histmic 
activities are likely present. 

16. The Intemational Fire Code requires a gate for ptivate roads to have a key switch keyed to 
the Central Mat-Su fire depattment KNOX key. 

17. The Cmmnon Interest Ownership Act is a research resource for creating the entity accepting 
ownership of the road and culvett structure. 

18. An encroachment permit is required for objects within, extending over or under borough's 
public right-of-ways or a public easement per MSB 11.10.01 0. 

19. There were no objections from any borough depattments. 

20. The Fairview RSA Supervisor is concerned over the dead end road eliminating the possibility 
of Hayfield Road being connected to Settlers Bay Dr in the future, road construction 
standards, culvett maintenance and inspections, flag lots, the variance and vacation. Staff 
notes the requirement to extend the right-of-way to the end of the property is not a 
requirement of the cunent code, the vacated area will be replaced with a PUE over the same 
area, the vatiance application was submitted and will be decided upon by the Platting Board, 
and the road will be constructed to residential subcollector stm1dards and the culvett structure 
will be maintained ptivately. 

21. There was a public comment submitted from Hennan & Linda Gtiese concurring with the 
changes to the PUE and the subdivision design for Secluded Point. 

22. Cottonwood Creek has changed its course since the 1915 BLM survey. 

23. Tract B is no longer bounded by Cottonwood Creek. 
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH INFORMATION MEMORANDUM IM No . 15-073 

SUBJECT : 
PLACING 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH ASSEMBLY 
A MORATORIUM ON THE ACCEPTANCE AND PROCESSING OF 

APPLICATIONS TO DISPOSE OF FEE SIMPLE INTERESTS OF PREVIOUSLY 
DISPOSED BOROUGH AGRICULTURAL PROPERTY 

AGENDA OF : March 17, 2015 
ASSEMBLY ACTION: 

~ 
/ 

MANAGER RECOMMENDATION: Introduce and set fo r ~~-~ring . 

APPROVED BY JOHN MOOSEY, BOROUGH MANAGER: / ) 
/ I 

I Route To: Department/Individua l Initi~ls Remat:-Jis' 
Sykes -.......... r- __... 

Oriqinator District 1 

Community Development 
Director 

fQ 

Borouqh Attorney c~~IU \ ~ 

Borough Clerk ~)_ ~I - ( \.-/ 
ATTACHMENT ( S) : Fiscal Note : NO X YES -

Ordinance Serial No . 15-0jg (3 pp) 

SUMMARY STATEMENT: The purpose of this ordinance is to 
provide the ad hoc agricultural advisory committee sufficient 
time to consider instituting an Agriculture Advisory Board , and 
for such Board to work towards a recommendation to provide the 
Assembly guidance on Borough processes relating to agricultural 
property , before the Assembly considers additional applications 
to dispose of any remaining interest it has in properties for 
which the agricultural rights have already been disposed. 

The ordinance itself is simply designed to stop the Borough from 
processing any applications f or the release of the Borough ' s 
rights or the disposal of its development rights and fee 
interest in previously disposed agricultural properties until 
March 10 , 2016 . That should provide the Bo r ough sufficient time 
to put a policy in place that the Assembly can consider in 
evaluating a proposal after the March 10 , 2016 date . 

RECOMMENDATION OF ADMINISTRATION : 
requests approval . 

Page 1 of 1 
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PENDING MOTION: Assemblymember Halter moved to refer this ordinance to the Agricultural 
Advisory Board and the Planning Commission for 120 days. 

NON- CODE ORDI NANCE Sponsored By : Assemblymember Sykes 
Introduced: 

Public Hearing: 
Adopted : 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
ORDINANCE SERIAL NO . 15- 039 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE MATANUSKA-SUS ITNA BOROUGH ASSEMBLY PLACING A 
MORATORIUM ON THE ACCEPTANCE AND PROCESSING OF APPLICATIONS TO 
DISPOSE OF FEE SIMPLE INTERESTS OF PREVIOUSLY DISPOSED BOROUGH 
AGRICULTURAL PROPERTY 

WHEREAS, MSB Titles 15, 13, and 23 have governed t he 

disposals of Borough-owned real property or a ny interests in real 

property by the Borough over time; 

WHEREAS, one of t hese titles govern the disposal of t he 

Borough ' s remaining property interests in those properties where 

the agr i cultural right s have already been disposed of at lower 

t han the fair market value , and the remaining r i ghts are retained 

in Borough ownership; 

WHEREAS , the Assembly currently acts upon an appl i cation 

from t he agricul tural rights owner for such disposal without a 

policy; 

WHEREAS, it appears there i s a heightened int erest from the 

public requesting the Borough to release all of its rights and/ 

o r dispose of the development rights and provide clear fee s i mple 

interests of its agriculture land; 

WHEREAS, on September 2, 20 14 the Assembly passed IM No. 15-

019 establishing an ad hoc agricul tural advisory committee to 

analyze wh ether or not the Borough s should i nstitute an 

Page 1 of 3 Ordinance Ser i al No . 15- 039 
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Agricultural Advisory Board to consider issues relating to the 

disposal of Borough agricultural land, among other issues; and 

WHEREAS, the ad hoc agricultural advisory committee is still 

working toward a recommendation to the Assembly; 

BE IT ENACTED: 

Section 1. Classification. This Ordinance is a non-code 

ordinance. 

Section 2 . Moratorium. Notwithstanding any other provisions 

of Borough code , the Matanuska - Susitna Borough Assembly 

institutes a moratorium on the Borough accepting and processing 

new applicat ions under Title 15 , 13 or 23 received after March 

10, 2015 for the release of the Borough's rights and/or t he 

disposal of the development right s owned by the Borough in 

previously disposed agricultural properties unti l March 10, 2016. 

Section 3. Effective Date. This ordinance shall take 

effect upon adoption . 

ADOPTED by the Matanuska- Susitna Borough Assembly this 

day of ------

Page 2 o f 3 

, 2015 . 
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LARRY DeVILBISS , Borough Mayor 

ATTEST : 

LONNIE R. McKECHNIE, CMC , Borough Clerk 

(SEAL) 
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH INFORMATION MEMORANDUM IM No. 15-077 

SUBJECT: Ordinance authorizing issuance and sale of bonds and 
confirming assessment roll for Field of View Park 
Subdivision Conununity Water Local Improvement District 
No. 476. 

AGENDA OF: April 7, 2015. 

>-z< -

MANAGER RECOMMENDATION : Introduce and set for 
April 21, 2015. 

APPROVED BY JOHN M. MOOSEY, BOROUGH 

Route To: Department/ Individual 

Originator: Marcia vonEhr 

1 Finance Director 

2 Borough Attorney 

3 Borough Clerk 

ATTACHMENT{S): Ordinance Serial No. 15-040 (5 pp), 
Exhibit "A" , (9 pp) 
Ordinance Serial No . 15-041 (16 pp) 
Map (1 p) 
Fiscal Note: Yes X No 

7/r CUI.k- tto ~ I t!-tav { 1 f?P) 
SUMMARY STATEMENT: ~ f OfflJS-fwy) (~ppj 

3 -\l - tS 

Bond Counsel 

On July 16, 2013 the Assembly adopted Ordinance Serial No.13-072 
creating Field of View Park Subdivision Community Water Local 
Improvement District. The construction has been completed by the 
contractor and this ordinance is now before the Assembly to 
finance the improvements. 

Ordinance Serial No. 15-040 confirms the assessment roll and 
Ordinance Serial No. 15-041 authorizes the issuance and sale o f 
bonds for Field of View Park Subdivision Local Improvement 
District No. 476 as required by MSB 3. 28.080 and MSB 3. 28 . 120 . 
Both ordinances are necessary to complete the process for this 
local improvement district. 

Page 1 of 2 IM No.15-077 
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The total cost is to be equally assessed against the properties 
within the improvement district , including those properties not 
meeting MSB 3 . 28 . 080(8) criteria . 

The Field 
Improvement 

Page 2 of 2 

of View 
Dist r ict 

Park 
is 

Subdivision 
located in 

Community 
Assembly 

Water Local 
District # 6 . 
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Jamie Newman 

From: Marcia vonEhr 
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2015 9:35AM 
To: 
Cc: 

Lonnie McKechnie; Tammy Clayton; Nicholas Spiropoulos 
Cheyenne Heindel; Brenda Henry; Jamie Newman 

Subject: Field of View Park Ll 0-Water System - Letter of Thanks!! 

What a pleasure to forward this letter! 

M!llvc[!ll VOV~,5Vtr 

Document Specialist 
Matanuska-Susitna Borough 
Direct 907-861-8632 

From: RHETT BUCHANAN [mailto:Rhett.Buchanan@matsuk12.usl 
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2015 9:29AM 
To: Marcia vonEhr 
Subject: Field of View Park LID-Water System 

Hi Ms. vonEhr, 
Please forward my comments to the appropriate individual(s). Thanks! 
-Rhett Buchanan 

Dear Mat-Su Borough Assembly, 
My name is Rhett Buchanan. My wife and I are property owners in the Field of View Park Subdivision. I am writing today 
to say THANK YOU for approving the LID that resulted in our community water system being saved. 
Our house was built in 2005, and we've been on a roller-coaster ride with our water system from the day we moved in. 
I' ll spare you the drama stories of brown tubs, clogged appliances, and plummeting home values. For yea rs, realtors 
avoided our subdivision and lots remained unsold. The future looked grim, with some homeowners opting to haul their 
water in pickup trucks or return their keys to the bank. 
In the last two years, the LID passed and Northern Utilities Services (NUS) engineered a water system that has 
completely changed life in our subdivision. We have abundant, clean, great-tasting water! Our homes are valuable again, 
and at least 3 new homes are currently being built. 
I greatly appreciate the work done by NUS and the borough assembly, and am happy to pay the assessment amount of 
the LID. It' s a small investment given the value of our home. I helped organize and attended quite a few homeowner 
meetings over the years, and can say that the majority of homeowners feel the same way. Thank You! 
Rhett and Rebecca Buchanan 
7073 N. Shalestone St. 
Wasilla, AK 
373-0414 
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The R. and D. Family Trust 
462 I E. Pyrite Cir. 
Wasilla, AK 99654 

April20, 2015 

Department of Finance 
Matanuska-Susitna Borough 
350 East Dahlia Avenue 
Palmer, Alaska 99645-6488 

VIA EMAIL 

RE: FIELD OF VIEW PARK SUBDIVISION COMMUNITY WATER LOCAL 
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 476 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT NOTTCE TAX PARCEL 
#LID4 7 6/56708000TOOA 1-3 

NOTICE OF WRITTEN OBJECTION TO ASSESSMENT ROLL 
AND OF INTENT TO TAKE ACTION AGAINST THE MAT ANUSKA-SUSITNA 

BOROUGH AND its AGENTS 

On July 16, 2013 the Assembly of the Matanuska-Susitna Borough voted to give a specific, for­
profit, private business money for a private capital construction project. The pertinent facts are as 
follows: 

I . The Borough was petitioned by a private company with no material property interest in 
the Field of View Park Subdivision. The petition was not initiated by owners of at least 
one-half in value of the property within Field of View Park Subdivision. 

2. The private company stated that the funds would be used to provide community water to 
the Field of View Park Subdivision. 

3. The company is not, nor was it ever, under contract with the Borough to provide 
community water. 

4. The original private company petitioner obtained a guarantee of capital improvement 
monies through the Borough via Ordinance 13-072 then promptly sold the company and 
kept the source of the proposed community water, the well. 

5. The Borough provided no oversight for the construction. 
6. The Borough specified that the Borough did not make any guarantee that the private 

company would produce "community water" for any property owner in the Field ofView 
Park Subdivision and would not ensure "community" water. 

7. The purchaser of the for-profit company is the sole owner ofthe constructed real 
property, the underground water distribution Jines. The company may usc these capital 

OR 
OR 
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Department of Finance 
April 20, 20 I 5 
Page 2 

improvements for any business or personal purpose and is under no obligation to supply 
water to the Field of View Park Subdivision. 

8. The Borough provided the funding for the private capital construction project by taking 
private property owners' monies through this "Special Assessment," passing these private 
monies through the Borough, and giving them to the fo r-profit company, thereby acting 
as a financing agent for the company. 

9. The Borough has initiated this "Special Assessment" without producing any realized or 
potential increase in the Field of View Park property values. 
The Borough will receive a direct financial gain by acting as a financial agent fo r the 
company. 

l 0. Property owners CONTESTED this assessment, i.e. tax, through public comment. The 
Borough Attorney is on public record stating that the Borough's interest in approving the 
private capital improvement project was for the FINANCIAL GAIN OF THE 
BOROUGH through interest charged to property owners and through mitigation of 
alleged and unsubstantiated loss of property taxes from foreclosed properties. 

THE R. AND D. fAMILY TRUST CONTESTS THE ASSESSMENT ROLL AND THE 
ASSESSMENT OF TAXES. 

Ray and Donna Nass 
Grantors for The R. and D. Family Trust 
cc: Kenneth Kirk, Attorney at Law, Kenneth@kirkalaska.com 

Marcia vonEhr, Document Specialist, Marcia. vonEhr@matsugov. us 
Distribution List 
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Department of Finance 
April 20, 2015 
Page 3 

DISTRIBUTION LIST 
Larry DeVilbiss, Mayor: Larry.DeVilbiss@matsugov.us 
Ron Arvin, Deputy Mayor: ronarvin@mtaonline.net 
Lonnie McKechnie, CMC, Borough Clerk: lmckechnie@matsugov.us 
Nicholas Spiropoulos, Borough Attorney: Nicholas.Spiropoulow@matsugov.us 
John L. Aschenbrenner, Deputy Borough Attorney: jaschenbrenner@matsugov.us 
Tammy Clayton, Director of Finance: tammy.clayton@matsugov.us 
Dave Dunivan, Assessor: david.dunivan@matsugov.us 
Cheyenne Heindel, Renenue and Budget Manager: Cheyenne.heindel@matsugov.us 
Barb Baumgartner, Comptroller: Barbara.baumgartner@matsugov.us 
John Moosey, Borough Manager: john.moosey@matsugov.us 
George Hays, Assistant Borough Manage: george.hays@matsugov.us 
Jim Sykes, Assembly Member: jimsykesdistrictl @gmail.com 
Matthew Beck, Assembly Member: matthewb@mtaonline.net 
Steve Colligan, Assembly Member: stevecolligan@mtaonline.net 
Dan Mayfield, Assembly Member: dan.mayfield@matsugov.us 
Barbara Doty, Assembly Member: Barbara.doty@matsugov.us 
Vern Halter, Assembly Member: vernhalter@mtaonline.nct 
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Non- Code Ordinance By: Borough Manager 
Introduced : 

Public Hearing : 
Adopted: 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
ORDINANCE SERIAL NO . 15-040 

AN ORDI NANCE OF THE MATANUSKA- SUSI TNA BOROUGH ASSEMBLY CONFIRMING 
THE ASSESSMENT ROLL FOR THE FIELD OF VIEW PARK SUBDIVISION 
COMMUNITY WATER LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 476 AND 
ESTABLISHING THE METHOD OF TERMINATING ASSESSMENTS AND MAKING 
REFUNDS TO PROPERTY OWNERS . 

WHEREAS , the Assembly, by Ordinance Serial No. 13-072 

established the Fie l d of View Park Subdivision community water 

l ocal improvement district no. 476 (LID); and 

WHEREAS , the actual costs of the improvement , including 

construction cost and the amounts requi red for administrative 

costs, bond counsel fees , reserves , and related costs are 

$5 , 261 . 27 per lot ; and 

WHEREAS , the LID special assessment roll has been prepared 

and the total costs of the improvement are spread equally among 

all the properties within the LID as shown on the attached 

assessment roll marked Exhibit A; and 

WHEREAS, the Assembly held a hearing on the assessment roll 

at which time all the written objections to the assessment roll 

were considered and all persons present who objected in writing 

were given the opportunity to be heard ; and 

Page 1 of 5 Ordinance Serial No . 1 5- 040 
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WHEREAS , notice of the assessment and hearing was mailed to 

each owner of record more than 15 days before the hearing; and 

WHEREAS , the Assembly found no errors or inequalities in the 

assessment roll ; a nd 

WHEREAS , t he Assembly finds t hat the assessment roll should 

b e confirmed. 

NOW , THERE FORE , BE I T ENACTED by t he Assembly of the 

Matanuska- Susit na Borough : 

* Section 1. Classificat ion . This ordinance is a non- code 

ordinance. 

* Section 2 . Confi rmat i on of rol l . Each property within the 

Field of Vi ew Park Subdivision community water local i mprovement 

d i strict no . 476 as s hown on t h e attached assessment roll marked 

Exhibi t A, is hereby a ssessed $5 , 261 . 27 and such assessment roll 

is hereby confirmed . Not withstanding MSB 3 . 28 . 080(8) , an 

assessment l evied under t h is ordinan ce may exceed 25 percent of 

the assessed value f or real property taxation of t he property 

assessed . 

* Section 3 . No t ice of assessment . Within 30 days after the 

date o f the adop tion of this ordinance , the Finance Di rect or shall 

mail t o the record owner of each property assessed a statement 

with the property descript ion , the assessment amo unt , the method 

of payment , the rate of int erest on the unpaid balanc e of t he 

Page 2 of 5 Ordinance Seri al No . 15- 040 
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assessment , the time of delinquency , and penalties on delinquent 

payments. Within five days after the stat ements are mailed , the 

Finance Director shall publish a notice in a newspaper of general 

circulation of the mailing of the statements. 

* Section 4 . Payment of assessment. The entire assessment 

may be prepaid without i nterest or penalty within 30 days of the 

date of mailing of the assessment statement. Thereafter the 

assessment may be prepaid l n whole or in part with interest to the 

payment date . Interest on the unpaid amount of the assessment 

shall accrue at a rate per annum equal to the rate of interest on 

the bonds issued to fina nce the improvement. Assessments that are 

not prepaid shall be paid ln 20 semiannual installments on 

March 1, and September 1 of each year , commencing 

September 1 , 20 1 5 . Installments shall consist of equal amounts of 

principal, p l us accrued interest . Payments of principal and 

interest on the assessments confirmed by this ordinance shall be 

deposited in the sinking fund established pursuant to 

section (19) of Ordinance Serial No . 15- 041 of the Borough. 

* Section 5 . Delinquencies . Upon the delinquency of an 

installment there shall be due and payable in addition to the 

delinquent installment a penalty on the delinquent installment 

equal to the penalty for second half real property taxes in effect 

on the date of delinquency. 

Page 3 of 5 

Notice o f the delinquency shall be 
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mailed to the owner of record . The notice shall describe the 

delinquency and state that the balance of the assessment , p l us 

penalty and accrued interest , will be due and payabl e if the 

delinquent installment , plus penalt y and accrued interest , is not 

paid . I f any payment has been delinquent for more than 60 days as 

of January 1 , the assessed property will be placed on the 

borough's foreclosure list. At that time , the entire principal 

bal ance of the assessment plus accrued interest and penalty on the 

principal balance , and applicable foreclosure costs , shall be due 

and payable. 

* Section 6 . Termination of assessments and refund of 

prorata share of assessment prepayments. 

A. Upon the discharge of the bonds , al l unpaid , 

non- delinquent assessment installments are cancel l ed . The Finance 

Direct or shal l refund to the owner of record at the time of 

discharge of each property whose assessment was prepaid , an amount 

equal to the d i fference in the total assessment paid on account of 

the property and the a mount paid o n account of properties for 

which no prepayment s were made . 

B. For any properties upon which forec l osure proceedings to 

recover delinquent assessment installments have been commenced 

prior to the cancellation of remaining assessment installments , 
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t he amount due shall be recomputed as provided in subsection (A) , 

except there wi l l be no refund . 

* Section 7 . Effective date. Ordinance Serial No . 15 - 040 

shall take effect upon adopt ion . 

ADOPTED by the Matanuska- Susitna Borough Assembly this 21 day 

of Apri l , 2015 . 

LARRY DeVILBISS , Borough Mayor 

ATTEST: 

LONNIE R. McKECHNI E, CMC, Borough Clerk 

(SEAL ) 
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EXHIBIT 'A' SPECIAL ASSESSMENT PER LOT $5,261 .27 

Matanuska- Susitna Borough 
Real Property Selection List by Account Number 

LID476 FIELD OF VIEW PARK SUB 

Map#: I 
Tax Account / Owner Name and AddrZone Subdivision 

Land 
Appralsa 

Building 
Appraisal 

118N01E07C014 0016 WA 2 
FISCHER LINCOLN W & DEBORAH D 

PO BOX 873135 
WASILLA AK 99687-3135 

55583B01L001 
SORTORE ARTHUR E & MARY P 

4781 E BIG ROCK DR 
WASILLA, AK 99654 

55583B01L003 
WEHRHEIM WILLIAM T & JANE M 

4681 E BIG ROCK DR 
WASILLA, AK 99654 

55583B02L001 
BUCHANAN RHETT D& REBECCA 

7073 N SHALESTONE ST 
WASILLA, AK 99654 

55583B02L002 
BUCHANAN RHETT D & REBECCA 0 

7073 N SHALESTONE ST 
WASILLA AK 99654 

55583B02L003 
LEUTZINGER ANDREA 

PO BOX 876104 
WASILLA AK 99687-6104 

55583B02L004 
RAPSON WILLIAM 

6935 N SHALESTONE ST 
WASILLA AK 99654-9079 

55583B02L005 
MACKEY TODD A & SONJA S 

6893 N SHALESTONE ST 
WASILLA, AK 99654 

0016 WA 2 

FIELD OF VIEW PK 

0016 WA 2 

FIELD OF VIEW PK 

0016 WA 2 

FIELD OF VIEW PK 

0016 WA 2 

FIELD OF VIEW PK 

0016 WA 2 

FIELD OF VIEW PK 

0016 WA 2 

FIELD OF VIEW PK 

0016 WA 2 

FIELD OF VIEW PK 

Page 1 of 9 

$65,600.00 $1,400.00 

$30,000.00 $198,700.00 

$30,000.00 $161,400.00 

$33,500.00 $174,000.00 

$33,500.00 $0 . 00 

$33,500 . 00 $0.00 

$33,500.00 $195,400.00 

$33,500.00 $227,000.00 

March 12, 2015 

Total 
Appr:aiSal 

$67,000.00 

$228,700.00 

$191,400.00 

$207,500.00 

$33,500.00 

$33,500.00 

$228,900.00 

$260,500.00 

Acre 

17.48 

1.17 

1.24 

1.49 

1.49 

1. 49 

1.49 

1.49 

IM No. 15-077 
Ordinance No. 15-040 
Ordinance No. 15-041 
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EXHIBIT 'A' SPECIAL ASSESSMENT PER LOT $5,261.27 

Matanuska- Susitna Bo r ou gh 
Real Property S e lecti on Li s t by Account Number 

LI D476 FIELD OF VIEW PARK SUB 

Map#: I 
Tax Account /Owner Name a n d AddrZone Subdi vision 

55583B02L006 
NEWLAND AARON R & KYLA E 

6791 N SHALESTONE ST 
WASILLA, AK 99654 

55583B03L00 1 
MAYER BRADLEY ANDREW 

MAYER RACHEL LYNN 
4742 E BOULDER DR 
WAS ILLA AK 99654-0431 

55583B03L002 
BURGESS MICHAEL & LOUISE 

22733 WHI TE LILY CI R 
MORENO VALLEY, CA 92557 

55583B04L001 
FISCHER BRANDON S 

UPDEGRAFF ELLAMARI E G 
3800 S KRISUN DR 
WASILLA, AK 99654 

5 5 583B04L002 
MARTINSON LVG TR 

0016 WA 

00 16 WA 

0016 WA 

0016 WA 

0016 WA 

MARTINSON DAVID ALLEN TRE MARTIN: 
23243 CREST VIEW WAY 
SAN ANTONI O TX 78261-2828 

2 

FIELD OF VIEW PK 

2 

FIELD OF VIEW PK 

2 

FIELD OF VIEW PK 

2 

FIELD OF VI EW PK 

2 

FIELD OF VIEW PK 

55583B04L003 0016 WA 2 
MARTINSON LVG TR 

MARTINSON DAVID ALLEN TRE MARTIN: 
23243 CREST VIEW WAY 
SAN ANTONI O TX 78261- 2828 

FIELD OF VIEW PK 

55583B05L00 1 
SELYUTIN MYKOLA 

0016 WA 2 

FIELD OF VI EW PK 
PO BOX 875769 
WASILLA AK 99687 - 5769 

Page 2 of 9 

Land 
Appraisa 

$33,500.00 

$40,000 . 00 

$40,000.00 

$33,500.00 

$33,500 . 00 

$33,500 . 00 

$33,500.00 

Bui lding 
Appraisal 

$298 , 100 . 00 

$221 , 900.00 

$0.00 

$143,400.00 

$0 . 00 

$0 . 00 

$213,100 . 00 

March 12, 20 15 

To t al 
AppraiSal 

$33 1 ,600.00 

$261,900.00 

$40,000.00 

$176,900 . 00 

$33,500 . 00 

$33,500.00 

$246,600.00 

Acre 

1.49 

1. 72 

1. 64 

1.43 

1. 49 

1.49 

1. 49 

IM No . 15 - 077 
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EXHIBIT 'A' SPECIAL ASSESSMENT PER LOT $5,261.27 

Matanuska-Susitna Borough 
Real Property Selection List by Account Number March 12, 2015 

LID476 FIELD OF VIEW PARK SUB 

Map#: I Land Building Total 
Tax Account/ Owner Name and AddrZone Subdivision Appraisa Appraisal Appraisal Acre 

55583B05L002 0016 WA 2 
CHAN CHOONG KID & MELISSA 

FIELD OF VIEW PK 

$33,500 . 00 $0.00 $33,500.00 1.49 

300 E KALLI CIR 
WASILLA, AK 99654 

5558 3B05L003 0016 WA 2 
CHAN CHOONG KID & MELISSA 

FIELD OF VIEW PK 
$33,500.00 $352 ,70 0 . 00 $386,200.00 1.49 

300 E KALLI CIR 
WASILLA, AK 99654 

55857B01L004 0016 WA 2 $25,000.00 $176,200.00 $201,200.00 0.62 
BRICKEY JONATHAN R 

FIELD OF VIEW PK ADD 1 
4637 E BIG ROCK DR 
WAS ILLA AK 99654-0425 

55857B01L005 0016 WA 2 $25,000.00 $0.00 $25,000 .00 0.52 
OSBORNE ROBT G & VANESA A 

FIELD OF VIEW PK ADD 1 
2040B AVIATION LOOP 
KODIAK AK 99615-6884 

55857B01L006 0016 WA 2 $25,000.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 0.70 
WALLIS JOHN R 

FIELD OF VIEW PK ADD 1 
PO BOX 872162 
WASILLA AK 99687-2162 

55857B01L007 0016 WA 2 
WALLIS JOHN R 

$25,000.00 $165,600.00 $190,600.00 0 .59 

FIELD OF VIEW PK ADD 1 
PO BOX 872162 
WAS ILLA AK 99687-2162 

55857B01L008 0016 WA 2 
WALKER ROBERT M & RACHEL K 

FIELD OF VIEW PK ADD 1 

$25 ,000.00 $177,100.00 $202,100.00 0.61 

4582 E BIG ROCK DR 
WASILLA AK 99654-0425 

55857B01L009 0016 WA 2 
CHAPMAN JENNIE E 

FIELD OF VIEW PK ADD 1 

$25,000.00 $178,900 . 00 $203,900.00 0.66 

PO BOX 875154 
WASILLA AK 99654-5154 

IM No. 15-077 
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EXHIBIT 'A' SPECIAL ASSESSMENT PER LOT $5,261.27 

Matanuska-Susitna Borough 
Real Property Select i on List by Account Number 

LID476 FIELD OF VIEW PARK SUB 

Map#: I 
Tax Account/Owner Name and Addr Zone Subdivision 

Land 
Appraisa 

Building 
Appraisal 

55857B06L001 
COOK WARREN & DESIREE 

# 2-432 
3060 N LAZY EIGHT CT 
WASILLA AK 99654-4331 

55857B06L002 
SELWAY CORP 

PO BOX 1987 
PALMER, AK 99645-1987 

55857B06L003 
THEODORE LARRY L 

PO BOX 875528 
WASILLA AK 99687-5528 

55857B06L004 
SCOTT PETER E 

PO BOX 143154 
ANCHORAGE AK 99514-3154 

0016 WA 2 

FIELD OF VIEW PK ADD 1 

0016 WA 2 

FIELD OF VIEW PK ADD 1 

0016 WA 2 

FIELD OF VIEW PK ADD 1 

0016 WA 2 

FIELD OF VIEW PK ADD 1 

55857B06L005 0016 WA 2 
BONADURER PAUL D & JESSICA A 

649 5 N MICHELLE RAE ST 
WASILLA AK 99654-7897 

55857B07L001 
DOBROVA ARBERIM 

2909 SUMMER SUN CT 
ANCHORAGE AK 99507-1877 

55857B07L002 
PERDUE KELLY 

4414 E COBBLESTONE DR 
WASILLA AK 99654-7893 

55857B07L003 
KOTEK COREY E & ROBERTA L 

915 KATELYN CIR 

FIELD OF VIEW PK ADD 1 

0016 WA 2 

FIELD OF VIEW PK ADD 1 

0016 WA 2 

FIELD OF VIEW PK ADD 1 

0016 WA 2 

FIELD OF VIEW PK ADD 1 

Page 4 of 9 

$25,000.00 $164,400.00 

$25,000 . 00 $0 . 00 

$25,000.00 $ 180, 50 0.00 

$25,000 . 00 $262,800 . 00 

$25,000 .00 $164, 200.00 

$2 5 ,000.00 $0.00 

$25,000.00 $164,200 . 00 

$25,000 . 00 $180,500.00 

March 12, 2015 

Total 
Appr a isal 

$189,400.00 

$25,000.00 

$205,500 . 00 

$287,800 . 00 

$189,200.00 

$2 5 ,000 .0 0 

$189,200.00 

$205,500 . 00 

Acre 

0.57 

0.58 

0 . 59 

0. 5 0 

0.52 

0.55 

0.48 

0 . 48 
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EXHIBIT 'A' SPECIAL ASSESSMENT PER LOT $5,261.27 

Matanuska-Susitna Bor ough 
Real Property Selec tion Lis t b y Account Numbe r 

LID476 FIELD OF VIEW PARK SUB 

Map#: I 
Tax Account/Owner Name and AddrZone Subdi v i s i on 

MONTGOMERY MN 56069-4491 

55857B07L004 00 16 WA 
KYRISCH JAMES W & HANNAH 

4368 E COBBLESTONE DR 
WASILLA AK 99654-7893 

55857B08L001 00 16 WA 
DOBROVA FATON & LUMTURIJE 

262 WILSON AVE 
STATEN ISLAND, NY 10308 -1935 

55857B09L00 1 001 6 WA 
VANCE CARL D 

4320 E COBBLESTONE DR 
WASILLA AK 99654-7893 

56708000TOOA1-2 
BOS MICHELLE R 

6429 N PEBBLE PL 
WASILLA AK 99654- 1088 

0016 WA 

2 

FIELD OF VIEW PK ADD 1 

2 

FI ELD OF VIEW PK ADD 1 

2 

FIELD OF VIEW PK ADD 1 

2 

FIELD OF VIEW PK ADD 2 

56708000TOOA1-3 00 16 WA 2 
NASS RAY 

FIELD OF VI EW PK ADD 2 
4621 E PYRI TE CIR 
WASILLA AK 99654 

56708000TOOA1-4 0016 WA 2 
BALLESTEROS ANDREW T & SARAH R 

FIELD OF VIEW PK ADD 2 
PO BOX 770441 
EAGLE RIVER AK 99577-044 1 

56708B01L002A 00 16 WA 2 
TAYLOR CHRISTOPHER M&REBEKAH M 

FIELD OF VIEW PK ADD 2 
4755 E BIG ROCK DR 
WAS I LLA AK 99654-0453 

56708B01L002B 
OASIS WATER LLC 

0016 WA 2 

FIELD OF VIEW PK ADD 2 
PO BOX 233368 

Page 5 of 9 

Land 
Appraisa 

$25 ,000.00 

$2 5, 000.00 

$2 5 ,000.00 

$84,800 . 00 

$77,800.00 

$55,000.00 

$30,00 0 .00 

$1, 500.00 

Building 
App r aisal 

$244,300 . 00 

$0.00 

$ 211 , 900 . 00 

$206,900 . 00 

$0.00 

$393,900.00 

$170, 100.00 

$0 . 00 

March 12, 20 15 

To t a l 
AppraiSa l 

$269,300.0 0 

$2 5, 000.00 

$236,900.00 

$291,700.00 

$7 7 ,800. 0 0 

$448,900.00 

$200 ,1 00 . 00 

$1 ,500 . 00 

Acr e 

0 . 48 

0 . 50 

0.50 

7 . 01 

5.56 

4 . 58 

1.10 

0.27 
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EXHIBIT 'A' SPECIAL ASSESSMENT PER LOT $5,261.27 

Matanuska-Susitna Bo r ough 
Real Propert y Sel ect ion Lis t by Account Number 

LI D476 FIELD OF VIEW PARK SUB 

Map#: I 
Tax Account/Owner Name and AddrZon e Subdivision 

Land 
Appralsa 

Building 
Appr a i sal 

ANCHORAGE AK 99523-3368 

56708B05L004 
VANCE LYDI A I 

1004 1 TH I MBLE BERRY DR 
ANCHORAGE AK 99515-2638 

56708B05L00 5 
RIGDON BRADLEY J 

6225 N WILDWOOD DR 
WASILLA, AK 99654 

56708B05L006 
VANCE TIMOTHY M 

6755 N SAINT HERMANS ST 
WASILLA AK 99654-9029 

0016 WA 2 

FIELD OF VIEW PK ADD 2 

0016 WA 2 

FIELD OF VIEW PK ADD 2 

00 1 6 WA 2 

FIELD OF VIEW PK ADD 2 

56708B10L003 00 16 WA 2 
BETTIS RODNEY E & GEORGIANNA N 

9400 N DORO DR 
PALMER AK 99645-8010 

56708B10L004 
SHAPOVAL VADIM & NELYA 

4475 E BOULDER DR 
WASILLA AK 99654 

56708B1 0L005 
MASTEJ REV FAM TR 

895 E HEATHER WAY 
WASILLA AK 99654-9132 

56708B1 0L006 
MCKINNEY KAYLA TRA VAL 

4439 E BOULDER DR 
WASILLA AK 99654 

5 6708B10L007 
SPIVEY MI CHAEL L JR 

PMB 684 

FIELD OF VIEW PK ADD 2 

0016 WA 2 

FIELD OF VIEW PK ADD 2 

0016 WA 2 

FIELD OF VI EW PK ADD 2 

0016 WA 2 

FIELD OF VI EW PK ADD 2 

00 16 WA 2 

FIELD OF VIEW PK ADD 2 

Page 6 o f 9 

$33,500 . 00 $0.00 

$33,500.00 $ 192,800.00 

$54,000 . 00 $61,000 . 00 

$25,000 . 00 $162,000.00 

$25,000.00 $210,100.00 

$25,000 . 00 $90,500 . 00 

$25,000.00 $2 14,200.00 

$25 ,000.00 $176,900 . 00 

March 12, 2015 

Total 
Appr:ai8a1 

$33,500 . 00 

$226,300.00 

$115, 000. 00 

$ 187 , 000.00 

$235, 100.00 

$115,500 . 00 

$239,200.00 

$20 1, 900.00 

Acre 

1. 07 

1.27 

2 . 84 

0 . 72 

0.62 

0.64 

0 . 48 

0.59 
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EXHIBIT'A' SPECIAL ASSESSMENT PER LOT $5,261 .27 

Matanuska-Susitna Borough 
Real Property Selection List by Account Number 

LID476 FIELD OF VIEW PARK SUB 

Map#: I 
Tax Account / Owner Name and AddrZone Subdivision 

7362 W PARKS HWY 
WAS ILLA AK 99623-9300 

56708B10L008 
SLOAN JACOB M & LEIGH 

# A 
129 BURTON ST 
ANCHORAGE AK 99504 - 1203 

56708B10L009 
SALYER RICHARD A 

6005 N LITTLE ROCK CIR 
WASILLA, AK 99654 

56708B10L010 
SANDERS LEVI 

6030 N LITTLE ROCK CIR 
WASILLA AK 99654-0427 

56708B10L011 
BRENTOR AMANDA L 

6070 E LITTLE ROCK CIR 
WASILLA AK 99654-0427 

0016 WA 2 

FIELD OF VIEW PK ADD 2 

0016 WA 2 

FIELD OF VIEW PK ADD 2 

0016 WA 2 

FIELD OF VIEW PK ADD 2 

0016 WA 2 

FIELD OF VIEW PK ADD 2 

56708B10L012 
KLEMENTZ TODD R 

0016 WA 2 

PO BOX 873802 
WASILLA AK 99687-3802 

56708B10L013 0016 WA 
MCMULLEN DOUGLAS G & KIMBERLY A 

6120 N LITTLE ROCK CIR 
WASILLA, AK 99654 

56708B10L014 00 16 WA 
BLAKELY TRAVIS & ELIZABETHROSE 

6125 N LITTLE ROCK CIR 
WASILLA, AK 99654 

FIELD OF VIEW PK ADD 2 

2 

FIELD OF VIEW PK ADD 2 

2 

FIELD OF VIEW PK ADD 2 
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Land 
Appraisa 

$25,000 .00 

$30,000 . 00 

$30,000.0 0 

$25,000.00 

$2 5 ,000.00 

$25,000 . 00 

$25,000.00 

Bui l ding 
Appraisal 

$2 13,700.00 

$146, 000 . 00 

$194,700 . 00 

$185,700. 00 

$125 ,700.00 

$223,600 . 00 

$137,500 . 00 

March 12, 2015 

Total 
AppraiSal 

$238, 700 .00 

$176,000 . 00 

$224,700 . 00 

$210, 700 . 00 

$150,700 . 00 

$248,600.00 

$162,500.00 

Ac r e 

0.65 

1.10 

0 . 93 

0 .54 

0 . 53 

0 .67 

0 . 62 
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EXHIBIT'A' SPECIAL ASSESSMENT PER LOT $5,261.27 

Matanuska-Susitna Borough 
Real Property Selection List by Account Number 

LID476 FIELD OF VIEW PARK SUB 

Map#: I 
Tax Account /Owner Name and AddrZone Subdivision 

Land 
Appraisa 

Building 
Appraisal 

56708B10L015 
BOYD TRAVIS J & RACHELLE J 

6101 N LITTLE ROCK CIR 
WASILLA AK 99654-0427 

56708B10L016 
SLOAN DANIEL R 

PO BOX 298683 
WASILLA AK 99629-8683 

56708B10L017 
MARTUSHEV MARFA T 

STE 6 
1051 E BOGARD RD 
WASILLA AK 99654-7174 

56708B10L018 
DZUGLINI BESNIK 

DOBROVA LUMTURIJE 
# 2 
3900 MALASPINA CIR 
ANCHORAGE AK 99517-1535 

56708B10L019 
DOBROVA ARBERIM 

2909 SUMMER SUN CT 
ANCHORAGE AK 99507-1877 

56825000TOOC 
VANCE GREGORY A 

6568 N SAINT HERMANS ST 
WASILLA AK 99654-904 5 

56825000TOOD 
GAMUT UNLIMITED LLC 

15217 DARBY RD 
EAGLE RIVER, AK 99577 

0016 WA 2 $25,000.00 $227,200.00 
FIELD OF VIEW PK ADD 2 

0016 WA 2 $25,000.00 $0 .00 
FIELD OF VIEW PK ADD 2 

0016 WA 2 $40,000.00 $256,100.00 

FIELD OF VIEW PK ADD 2 

0016 WA 2 $30,000.00 $0.00 

FIELD OF VIEW PK ADD 2 

0016 WA 2 $30,000.00 $0.00 

FIELD OF VIEW PK ADD 2 

0016 WA 2 $59,700.00 $192,200.00 

FIELD OF VIEW PK ADD 3 PH 1 

0016 WA 2 $446,900.00 $0.00 

FIELD OF VIEW PK ADD 3 PH 1 

Page 8 of 9 

March 12, 201 5 

Total 
Appr:aiSal 

$252,200.00 

$33,000.00 

$296' 100.00 

$30,000.00 

$30,000.00 

$251 ,900.00 

$446,900.00 

Acre 

0.51 

0.50 

l. 90 

0 . 95 

0 . 92 

3.73 

62.07 
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EXHIBIT 'A' SPECIAL ASSESSMENT PER LOT $5,261.27 

Matanuska-Susitna Borough 
Real Property Selection List by Account Number 

LID4 76 FIELD OF VIEW PARK SUB 

Map#: I 
Tax Account /Owner Name and AddrZone Subdivision 

Land 
Appraisa 

Building 
Appraisal 

56856B10L001A 
ARRIAGA RAUL 

MARTINEZ AMELIA B 
3307 BONIFACE PKY 
ANCHORAGE AK 995 04 - 3701 

56856B10L002A 
ERICKSON RICHARD WAYNE 

PO BOX 325 
PALMER AK 99645-0325 

Total Parcels in LID476: 63 

0016 WA 2 $53,4 00.00 $0 . 00 

FIELD OF VIEW PK ADD 2 RSB B/ 10 L/1 

0016 WA 2 $30,000 . 00 $ 166,000.00 

FIELD OF VIEW PK ADD 2 RSB B/10 L/1 

$2,452,700.00 $8,404,500.00 

Page 9 of 9 

March 12, 2015 

Total 
AppraiSal 

$53 ,400.00 

$196,000.00 

$10,865,200.00 

Acre 

3 . 14 

1. 06 

157 . 09 
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Non- Code Ordi nance By : Borough Manager 
Introduced: 

Public Hearing : 
Adopted : 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
ORDINANCE SERIAL NO. 15-041 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH ASSEMBLY PROVIDING 
FOR THE ISSUANCE AND SALE OF NOT TO EXCEED $332 , 000 . 00 PRINCIPAL 
AMOUNT OF SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS FOR THE FIELD OF VIEW PARK 
SUBDIVISION COMMUN I TY WATER LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO . 4 76 , 
AND FIXING DETAILS OF SAID BONDS . 

WHEREAS , the Assembly of t he Matanuska- Susitna Borough (the 

"Borough " ) has determined and does hereby determine that it is 

necessary to proceed to p l an , design , develop , construct , equip , 

acquire property for , or otherwise provide for a communi t y water 

system in the Field of View Park Subdivision (the "project") ; and 

WHEREAS , a local improvement dis t rict known as the Field of 

View Park Subdivision Community Water Local Improvement District 

No . 4 7 6 (the " LID") has been formed for the project , special 

assessment s wi l l be levied on properties in the LID that are 

speci ally benefited by the project , and said special assessments , 

with interest thereon , will be sufficient (together with other 

amounts) and available to pay the principal of and interest on the 

hereinafter defined bonds ; and 

WHEREAS , it is deemed necessary and advisable and in the best 

interests of the Borough and its inhabitants that not t o exceed 
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$332 , 000.00 principal amount of special assessment bonds be issued 

at this t i me in a single series , as hereinafter fixed and 

determined, for the purpose of paying the cost (as here i nafter 

defined) of the projec t ; and 

WHEREAS , the proper officials of the Borough have negotiated 

an agreement (the "agreement " ) with Wells Fargo Bank , N.A. (the 

"purchaser") which provides , inter alia , for the issuance and sale 

by the Borough and the purchase by the purchaser of t he 

hereinafter defined bonds ; and 

WHEREAS, it is hereby found t o be in the best interest of the 

Borough that the agreement be approved and executed and that 

certain matters re l ating to such bonds and the use of the proceeds 

of such sale be established . 

NOW , THERE FORE , BE IT ENACTED BY THE ASSEMBLY OF THE 

MATANUSKA- SUSITNA BOROUGH: 

Section 1. Classification . This ordinance is a non-code 

ordinance. 

Sect ion 2 . Purpose . The purpose of this ordinance is to 

authorize the issuance and sale of not to exceed $332 , 000.00 of 

special assessment bonds to be sold in one series to provide funds 

t o pay the capital costs of the pro ject, t o pay the costs of 

issuance of the bonds authorized herein and to fix certain details 

of said Bonds to be issued . 
Page 2 o f 2 1 Ordina nc e Seri a l No . 15-041 
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Section 3 . Definitions . The following terms shall have the 

following meanings in this ordinance : 

A. "Agreement " means the Agreement 12- 185 dated June 8 , 

2012 , from Wells Fargo Bank, N. A., and accepted by the Borough f o r 

the sale of the bonds by the Borough t o the purchaser . 

B. "Assembly" means the Borough Assembly , as the general 

legislative authority of the Borough , as the same shall be duly 

and regularly constitut ed from time to time. 

C. " Bond" or " Bonds " means any of t h e Matanuska-Susitna 

Borou gh Spec ia l Assessment Bonds , Field of View Park Subdivision 

Community Water Local Improvement District No . 476 , 20 15 , t h e 

issuance and sale of which are authorized herein. 

D. " Bond register" means the registration books maintained 

by t he Borough , whi ch include the names and addresses of the 

owners or nominees of the owners of the Bonds. 

E. "Cost " or "Costs " means all cost s of t he project 

allowable in special assessments under AS 29 .4 6.1 1 0 . 

F. " Ordinance " shal l mean this Ordinance Serial No . 15- 041 

of the Borough . 

G. " Purc haser " means , Wells Fargo Bank , N. A. , t he purchaser 

of the bonds . 

H. "LID" means Loca l Improvement District No . 4 7 6 . 

Page 3 of 21 Ordinance Serial No . 15-041 
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Section 4 . Authority f or ordinance . The Borough has 

ascer tained and hereby determines that each and every matter and 

thing as to which provision is made in this ordinance is necessary 

in order to carry out and e f fectuate t he pu rposes of the Borough 

in accordance with the Constitution and statutes of the state of 

Alaska , and the code of ordinances of t he Borough, and to issue 

the bonds . 

Section 5 . Obligation of bonds . The bonds are a specia l 

obligation of Field of View Park Subdivision Community Water Local 

I mp r ovement District No . 476 of the Borough and are payable solely 

f rom assessments l evi ed against the properties which are specially 

b ene fited by t he pro j ect with in the Fi eld of View Park Subdivision 

Community Water Local Improvement District No . 476 and funds 

p ledged for the payme nt of the bonds under this ordinance . Said 

assessments shall constitute a sinking fund for the payment of 

principal of and interest on the bonds . Neither the faith and 

credit nor the taxing power of the Borough are pledged to the 

payment of the principa l of and interest on the Bonds . 

Section 6 . Authorizat ion of bonds and purpose o f i ssuance . 

For the purpose of providing part of the funds required to pay the 

cost of the project , and to provide for original issue discount , 

if any , and to pay all costs incidental thereto and to the 

issuance of the b onds , the Borough hereby authorizes and 
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determines to issue and sell the bonds ln one series in the 

aggregate principal amount of not to exceed $332 , 000 . 00 . 

Section 7 . Maturities , payment dates , designation and form 

of bonds . The bonds shall be designated Ma t anuska-Sus itna Borough 

Special Assessment Bonds , Field of View Park Subdivision Community 

Water Local Improvement District No. 476 , 2015 , shall be dated the 

date of their delivery to the purchaser , and shall mature on April 

1 , 2025. 

The bonds shall bear interest from their date at a rate 

determined in accordance with the Agreement , which shall not 

exceed 5 . 37 percent per annum . I nstallments of principal and 

interest on the bonds (the " installment payments " ) shall be 

payable semiannually on April 1 and October 1 of each year , 

commencing October 1 , 2015. Each installment payment shall 

consist of an equal amount of principal , plus accrued interest . 

The bonds shall be registered as t o principal and interest as 

herein provided . The bonds shall each be of the denomination of 

one thousand dollars ($1 , 000) or any integral multiple of 

$1 , 000 of the same interest rate and maturity , approved by the 

Borough , such approval to be evidenced by the execution of such 

bonds . The bonds shall be numbered separately in the manner and 

with such additional designation as the Borough deems necessary 

for purposes of identification . 
Page 5 of 21 
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in the form o f such bond hereinafter set forth , with such 

appropriate variations , omissions , or insertions as are permitted 

or required by this ordinance , and may have endorsed thereon such 

l egends or text as may be necessary or appropriate to conform to 

the rules and regulations of any governmental authority , or any 

usage or requirement of law with respect thereto . Each bond shall 

bear a number or letter , or a number and letter , distinguishing it 

from every other bond . 

Section 8. Details of bonds . Each of the bonds shall be 

signed by the manual signature of the mayor and the official seal 

of the Borough (or a facsimile thereof) shall be affixed, 

imprinted or otherwise reproduced on the bonds, and attested by 

the manual signature of the Borough Cl erk . In case any officer 

whose signature shall appear on any bonds shall cease to be such 

officer before the deli very of such bonds , such signature shall 

nevertheless be val id and sufficient for all purposes the same as 

if he or she had remained in office until such delivery. 

The principal , redemption price of , and the interest on the 

bonds shall be payabl e in any coin or currency of the United 

States of America , which at the respective dates of payment 

thereof, is legal tender for the payment of public and private 

debts . 

Payment of the principal and interest on the bonds shall be 
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made by check or draft mailed t o the registered owner of record as 

of the 15th day o f the month preceding each ins tal l ment payment 

date at the address appearing on the bond register of the Borough . 

Section 9 . Transfer and exchange of bonds and del ivery of 

new bonds. Any bond may be transferred only upon the books kept 

for the reg i stration and t ransfer of bonds by the Borough, upon 

s u rrender t hereof at the office of the Borough , together with an 

assignment duly executed by the registered owner or the owner ' s 

attorney in such f o rm as shall be satisfactory to the Borough . 

Upon the transfer of any such bond, there shall be executed in the 

name of the transferee , and the Borough shall authenticate and 

deliver , a new regi stered bond or bonds of the same maturity in 

any of the authorized denominations . 

In all cases in which bonds may be transferred or exchanged 

under this ordinance , there shall be executed , and the Borough 

shall authenticate and deliver , bonds i n accordance with the 

provi sions of this ordinance . Any such transfer or exchange shall 

be without cost to the registered owner , except that the Borough 

may make a c harge for every such registration , transfer or 

exchange of bonds sufficient to reimburse it for any tax , fee , or 

other governmental charge required t o be paid with respect to such 

r egistration , exchange or transfer, and such charge or c harges 

shall be paid before any such new bond shall be delivered . The 
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Borough shall not be required to make any such registration, 

transfer or exchange of a bond during the fifteen (15) days next 

preceding an interest payment date on such bond . 

Section 10 . Ownership of bonds. As to any bond, the person 

1n whose name the same shall be registered on the bond register 

shall be deemed and regarded as the absolute owner thereof for all 

purposes , and payment o f or on account of the principal of such 

bond and the int erest on such bond shall be made only to or upon 

the order of the registered owner thereo f or the owner ' s legal 

representative, but such registration may be changed as 

hereinabove provided . All such payments shall be valid and 

effectual to satisfy and discharge the liabilit y upon such bond, 

including the interest thereon , to the extent of the sum or sums 

so paid . 

Section 11 . Mutilated , destroyed , stolen , or lost bonds . In 

case any bond sha l l become mutilated or be destroyed , stolen or 

l ost , the Borough may cause to be executed, and shall deliver , a 

new bond of like interest rate , principal amount and maturity in 

exchange and substitution for and upon cancellation o f such 

muti l ated bond, or in lieu of and in substitution for such bond 

destroyed, stolen or lost , upon the owner thereof paying the 

reasonable expenses a nd charges o f the Borough in connection 

therewith and in the case of a bond destroyed , stolen or l ost , 
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filing by the owner with the Borough evidence satisfactory to the 

Borough that such bond was destroyed , stolen or lost , and of the 

owner ' s ownership thereof , and furnishing the Borough with 

indemnity satisfactory to it . Any new bond so delivered may bear 

a number differing from the number of the bond it replaces . 

Section 1 2 . Redemption of bonds . The bonds are subject to 

redemption at the option of the Borough, in whole or in part , at 

any time . Any redemption of bonds shall be at a redemption price 

of the principal amoun t of the bonds to be redeemed , plus accrued 

interest . 

Section 13. Notice of redemption . When the Borough 

determines to redeem any bonds , it shall give notice of such 

redemption 1n the manner then provided by law , which notice shall 

state the redemption date and identify the bonds to be redeemed by 

reference to their numbers and further state that on such 

redemption date there shall become due and payable upon each such 

bond the principal amount thereof plus the applicable premium, if 

any (the " redemption price " ) , together with interest accrued to 

the redemption date , and that from and after such date interest 

thereon shall cease to accrue. Such notice shall be given at 

least 30 days but not more than 45 days prior to the redemption 

date by first class mail , postage prepaid , to the registered owner 
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of any Bond to be redeemed at the address of the registered owner 

appearing on the bond register. 

Section 14 . Payment of redeemed bonds . Not ice of redemption 

having been given in the manner provided in this ordinance, the 

bonds so called for redemption shall become due and payable on the 

redemption date stated in said noti ce at the applicable redemption 

price on said date plus interest accrued and unpaid to the 

redemption date upon presentat i on and surrender thereof at the 

of fice o f the Borough. I f , on the redemption date , moneys f or the 

redemption of all the bonds to be redeemed , together with interest 

accrued and unpaid to the redemption date, shall be held on behalf 

of the Borough at the office of the Borough so as t o be available 

therefore o n said date and if notice of redemption shall have been 

given as aforesaid , then from and after the redemption date the 

bonds so called for redemption shall cease to bear interest . 

Section 15. Form of bond . Each bond shall be in 

substantially the foll owing form, with such vari ations , omissions 

and insertions as may be required or permitted by this ordinance : 
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Field of View Park Subdivision Community Water 

Local Improvement District No . 476 

2015 

NO . $ 

INTEREST RATE 

Registered Owner 

Principal Amount DOLLARS 

The Matanus ka - Susitna Borough (the " Borough " ) , a 

municipal corporation of the state of Alaska , for value 

received, acknowledges itself indebted and hereby 

promises to pay (but only out of the sources hereinafter 

mentioned) to the registered owner identified above , or 

registered assigns , the principal amount shown above , 

and to pay (but only out of t he sources hereinaft er 

me ntioned ) interest on the unpaid princi pal s um from the 

date he r eof a t t he interest r ate per annum shown above . 

Installments of principal and interest (the " installment 

payments " ) shall be payable semiannual l y on April 1 and 

October 1 of each year commencing October 1 , 2015 , until 

April 1 , 2025 , when the entire remaining principal 

balance hereof p l us accrued interest shall be paid in 

full . Each installment payment shall consist of an 

equal amount of principal , plus accrued interest . The 

principal , interest and redemption price of this bond 

shall be payable in any coin or currency of the United 

States o f America which at the time of payment is legal 

tender for the payment of public and private debts . 

Payment of principal and interest shall be made by 

check or draft mailed to the registered owner o f record 

as of the 15th day of the month preceding each 
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installment payment date a t the address appearing on the 

bond register o f the Borough. 

This bond is one of the 2015 special assessment 

bonds , Field of View Park Subdivision Community Water 

Local Improvement District No. 476 , of The Matanuska­

Susitna Borough, Alaska , of like t e nor and e ffect except 

as to serial numbers, aggregating not to exceed 

$ 332 , 000.00 in principal amount, and constituting bonds 

authorized for the purpose of raising funds to pay the 

cost o f natural gas improvements in the Field of View 

Park Subdivision Community Water Local Improvement 

Dist rict No. 4 7 6 of the Borough , and is issued under 

Ordinance Serial No. 15- 041 of the Borough entitled : 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE MATANUSKA- SUSI TNA BOROUGH ASSEMBLY 
PROVIDING FOR THE ISSUANCE AND SALE OF NOT TO EXCEED 
$332 , 000 . 00 PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS 
FOR THE FIELD OF VIEW PARK SUBDIVISION COMMUNITY WATER 
LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 4 7 6 , AND FIXING DETAILS 
OF SAID BONDS . 

(herein cal led the " ordinance " ) adopted on - , 2015 . 

The bonds are subject t o redemption by or on behalf 

of the Borough prior to maturity and upon notice as set 

forth in the ordinance i n whole or in part on any date 

at a redemption price of the principal amounts thereof , 

together with interest thereon to the redemption date . 

Th i s bond is transferable as provided in the 

ordinance (i) only upon the b ond register of the Borough 

kept for that purpose at the office of the Borough, and 

(ii) upon surrender of this bond together with a written 

i nst r ume nt of transfer duly executed by the registered 

owner or the attorney of t he registered owner duly 
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authorized in writing , and thereupon a new fully 

registered bond or bonds in t he same aggregate principal 

amount and maturity shall be issued to t he transferee in 

exchange therefore as provided in the ordinance a nd upon 

t he payment of charges , if any , as therein p rescribed . 

The Borough may treat and cons i der the person in whose 

name this bond is regi stered as t he absol ute owner 

hereof for the pu rpose of receiving payment of , or on 

account of , the principal or redemption price , if a n y , 

hereof and int erest due hereon a nd f or all other 

pur poses whatsoever. 

This bond i s payable solely from assessments levied 

agai nst p roper t ies special ly benefi ted wi thin t he 

Borough local improvement d i strict known as Field of 

View Park Subd i vision Communi t y Water Loca l I mprovement 

District No. 4 7 6 a nd is a s pecial obl igation of said 

l ocal impr ovement dis t r i ct . Said assessments const itut e 

a sinking fund f or the payme nt o f principal of and 

i nterest on t he bond and t he properties speci ally 

benefi t ed are p l edged to secure t he bond. 

The regi stered owner of this b ond shal l not have 

a ny claim thereunder against the Borough except for 

payment from s pecial assessments made for t he 

improveme nt s fo r which the b ond was i ssued and excep t 

for pa yment f rom the funds pledged for that purpose 

under the ordinance . The remedy o f t he registered owner 

of this bond shal l be confined to the enforcement of 

such assessments and t o such f unds . The Borough s hall 

no t be liabl e to t he registered owner of this bond for 
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any loss t o such funds occurring 1n the lawful operation 

thereof . 

THIS BOND IS NOT A GENERAL OBLIGATION OF THE 

BOROUGH AND NEITHER THE FAITH AND CREDIT NOR THE TAXING 

POWER OF THE BOROUGH IS PLEDGED TO ITS PAYMENT. 

IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED AND RECITED that all condi -

tions , acts , or things required by the constitution or 

statutes of the state of Alaska and the code of 

ordinances of the Borough to exist , to have happened or 

have been performed precedent to or in the issuance of 

this bond , exist , have happened and have been performed, 

and that the series o f bonds of which this is one , 

together with all other indebt ednes s of the Borough , is 

within every debt and other limit prescribed by said 

constitution , statutes or code of ordi nances . 

IN WI TNESS WHEREOF, THE MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH , 

ALASKA, h as caused this bond to be signed in its name 

and on its behalf by the signature of its mayor and its 

corporate seal to be hereunto affixed , imprinted or 

otherwise reproduced , and attested by the signature of 

its Clerk , all as of the - day of - , 2015 . 
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ATTEST : 

LONNIE R. McKECHNI E, CMC, Borough Clerk 

(SEAL) 

Section 16. Establishment of guaranty fund . There is 

established the Field of Vi ew Park Subdi v i s i on Community Water 

Loca l Improvement District No. 476 special assessment bond 

guaranty fund (The "guaranty fund " ) to which the Assembly shall 

annually appropriate a sum the Assembly determines to be adequate , 

with other available f unds , to cover a deficiency in meeting 

payments of principal and interest on the bonds if the reason for 

the deficiency is nonpayment of assessments when due . Money 

received from action s taken against property for nonpayment of 

assessments confirmed by Ordinance Serial No. 15-040 of t he 

Borough shall be credited to the guarant y fund. Amounts in the 

guarant y fund shal l be used t o pay principal and interest on the 

bonds when o ther funds are not available for that purpose. 

Section 17 . Disbursement o f bond proceeds for project cos t s . 

That part of the bond proceeds required for costs of t he project 

shall be depos i ted in the Field of View Park Subdivision Community 

Water Local Improvement District No . 476 const ruc tion account, 

which is hereby est ablished within the Field of View Park 
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Subdivision community water l ine fund 840. There shall be paid 

from this account all amounts required f or costs of the project . 

Section 18 . Establishment of reserve and refund account. 

A. There is established the Field o f View Park Subdivision 

Community Water Local Improvement District No. 4 7 6 reserve and 

refund account (the " reserve and refund account " ) within the Field 

of View Park Subdivision Community Water Line fund 840. 

B. There shall be paid i nto the reserve and refund account: 

1. That part of the bond proceeds not expended or 

required for the initial LID expenses such as construct i on o f the 

community water system, b o nd counsel fees , and similar expenses, 

and all ant i cipated administrat ive costs ; and 

2. Any sinking fund and guaranty fund balances after 

discharge of the b ond . 

C . Until the bonds have been discharged, the funds within 

the reserve and refund account may be used only to pay the 

difference between the amount of principal and interest due on the 

bonds and the amount of special assessment payments including 

interest , received and available to pay that amount ; provided , if 

the Finance Director determines that the amount o f funds available 

in the reserve and refund account substantially exceeds that which 

is reasonably expected to be 
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delinquencies , t he Finance Director may , to the extent of such 

excess , make a prepayment on the bonds . 

D. At such time as the Finance Director determines that the 

sum of the amounts in the reserve and refund account , the guaranty 

fund and the sinki ng fund equals or exceeds the amount required to 

(i) discha rge the bonds, (ii) pay all refunds of assessments 

required upon discharge of the bonds , and (iii) pay any other 

amounts that may be owing on the bonds, the Finance Director shall 

cause such payment to be made and the bonds t o be discharged . 

Sect ion 19 . Establishment of sinking fund . There is 

established the Field of View Park Subdivision Community Water 

Local Improvement District No . 4 7 6 sinking fund (t he " sinking 

fund " ). Payments of principal and interest on assessments 

confirmed by Ordinance Serial No . 15- 040 of the Borough shall be 

deposited in the sinking fund. Amounts in the sinking fund shall 

be used to pay principal and interest on the bonds , and are hereby 

pledged for that purpose. 

Section 20 . Distribution of reserve and refund account funds . 

A . Upon the discharge of the bonds , and the payment of all 

refunds of assessments required upon the discharge of the bonds , 

the funds remaining in the reserve and refund account shall be 

distributed as provided under this section . 
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B. When the balance of such fund divided by the number of 

parcels within the LID equal s $200 or more, the Finance Director 

shall refund to the owner of record as shown on the records of the 

Borough assessor an amount equal to the fund balance divided by 

the number of lots within the LID . If any lot or tract within the 

LID is divided into two or more lots , the refund for such 

resubdivided lots shall be computed by counting the resubdivided 

lots as a single lot for purposes of determining t he initial 

refund entitlement . The i nitial refund entitlement shall then be 

divided equally among the resubdivided lots. 

Section 21 . Bond sale and agreement. The sale to the 

purchaser of not t o exceed $332, 000. 00 principal amount of the 

bonds as provided i n the agreement , is hereby authorized and ap-

proved. 

Section 22 . Delivery of the bonds . The proper officials of 

the Borough are authorized and directed to execute all documents 

and t o do everything necessary for the preparation and delivery of 

a transcript of proceedings pertaining to the bonds and the 

printing, authentication and delivery of the bonds in definitive 

form to the purchaser. 

Section 23 . Ratification . All actions taken by the mayor , 

Manager and the Finance Director relative to the sale of the bonds 

are hereby ln all respects ratified and confirmed . The 
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appropriate officers of the Borough are hereby authorized and 

directed to do all things necessary for the prompt execution, 

issuance and delivery of the bonds and for the proper applicat i on 

and use of the bond proceeds . 

Section 24. Authority of offi cers. The mayor , the acting 

mayor from time to time, the Borough Manager, the acting Borough 

Manager from time to time , the Finance Director, the acting 

Finance Director from time to time , the Borough Clerk a nd the 

acting Borough Cl erk from time to t ime , are , and each of them 

hereby is , authorized and directed to do and perform all things 

and determine all matters not determined by this ordinance, to the 

end that the Borough may carry out its ob ligations under the bonds 

and this ordinance. 

Section 25 . Pledge of funds . All assessments levied in the 

LID, interest thereon and foreclosure proceeds thereof, are hereby 

irrevocably pledged to the payment of the principal of and 

interest on the bonds . The pledge under thi s section rema ins in 

effect until all of the bonds have been discharged. 

Section 26 . Miscel laneous . No recourse shall be had for the 

payment of the principal of or the interest on the bonds or for 

any claim based thereon or on this ordinance against any member of 

the Assembly or officer of the Borough or any person executing the 

bonds . The bonds are not and shall not be in any way a debt or 
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l iability of the state of Alaska or o f any political subdivision 

thereof and shall not create or constitute an indebtedness or 

obligation, either legal, moral or otherwise , of said state or of 

any political subdivision thereof . 

Section 27. Severability . If any one or more of the 

covenants and agreements provided ln this ordinance to be 

performed on the part of the Borough shall be declared by any 

court of competent jurisdiction to be contrary to law, then such 

covenant or covenants , agreement or agreements shall be null and 

void and shall be deemed separable from the remaining covenants 

and agreements ln this ordinance and shall in no way affect the 

validity o f the other provisions of this ordinance or of the 

bonds. 

Section 28 . Appropriation . There is appropriated for the 

purposes set out in this ordinance , al l assessments and interest 

thereon from the assessments levied ln the LID and assessment 

foreclosure proceeds . The appropriation under this section does 

not lapse until the final refund required under Section 20. B of 

this ordinance has been made. 

Section 29. Effective da t e. Ordinance Serial No . 15 - 04 1 

s hall take e f fect upon adoption by the Borough Assembly . 
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ADOPTED by the Matanuska- Susitna Borough Assembly this 21 day 

of April , 2015 . 

LARRY DEVILBISS , Borough Mayor 

ATTEST: 

LONNI E R. McKECHNIE , CMC , Borough Clerk 

(SEAL) 
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH INFORMATION MEMORANDUM IM No . 15-078 

SUBJECT : Ordinance authorizing issuance and sale of bonds and 
confirming assessment roll for South Big Lake Road & 

West Susitna Pky Natural Gas Local Improvement District 
No. 508 . 

AGENDA OF : April 7 , 2015. 

MANAGER RECOMMENDATION : Introduce and set for on 
April 21, 2015 . 

APPROVED BY JOHN M. MOOSEY , BOROUGH 

Route To : Department/Individual 

Originator : Marcia 

1 Finance Director 

2 Borough Attorney 
Bond Counsel 

3 Borough Clerk 

ATTACHMENT(S) : Ordinance Serial No . 15-042 (5 pp), 
Exhibit "A", (24 pp) 
Ordinance Serial No . 15- 043 (1 7 pp) 
Map (1 p) 
Fiscal Note : Yes X No f'. _ 6 __ J 

t~ttt-rs ~ ob~ ('8'fp) ~~~-~) "~ 
SUMMARY STATEMENT: 5 U)bV~ ~'ff 
On August 5 , 2014 the Assembly adopted Ordinance Serial No . 14 - 095 
creating South Big Lake Road & West Susitna Pky Natural Gas Local 
Improvement District . The construction has been completed by 
Enstar Natural Gas and this ordinance is now before the Assembly 
to finance the improvements . 

Ordinance Seria l No . 15-042 confirms the assessment roll and 
Ordinance Serial No . 15-043 authorizes the issuance and sale of 
bonds for South Big Lake Road & West Susitna Pky Loca l I mprovement 
District No. 508 as required by MSB 3 . 28 . 080 and MSB 3. 28 . 120 . 
Both ordinances are necessary to complete the process for this 
local improvement district . 
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The total cost i s to be equally assessed against the properties 
within the improvement district , incl uding those properties not 
meeting MSB 3 . 28 . 080(8) criteria . 

The South Big Lake Road 
Improvement District is 
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& West Susitna Pky Natural Gas 
located in Assembly District 

Local 
#5 . 
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Phillips D W Sr Living Trust 
Executor: Michael C. Phillips 
And Other Homeowners 
7408 S. Big Lake Rd. 
Wasilla, AK 99623 

April 20, 20 IS 

Matanuska-Susitna Borough 
Department of Finance 
Attn: Marcia vonEh.r 
3SO E. Dahlia Avenue 
Palmer, AK 9964S-6488 

RE: South Big Lake Rd. & West Susitna Parkway Natural Gas Local improvement District 
(LID) No. S08 Ordinance Number(s) 14-09S, 1S-042, 15-043 and 15-078 
Tax Parcel #LID508/2 17N03W31B023 

Dear Marcia vonEhr, 

We realize that the purpose of the public bearing to be held on April 21 5
\ 20 IS is to hear 

objections to the property descriptions and names of owners on record. While we do need to add 
some names and correct a mailing address, we would also like to express our objections to the 
Special Assessment Roll in its entirety. Not only are we not able to use this natural gas line at 
this time, but we do not anticipate being able to use it in the foreseeable future. 

The Borough decided to install this gas line, has decided to advanced payment to Enstar Natural 
Gas Company, and now has decided to assess a special tax upon the affected landowners to 
reimburse the Borough for the costs of this project from which the Borough and Enstar expect to 
make a profit. It is our impression that this is the type of improvement project that we already 
pay property taxes to the Borough for in the first place. Why isn't the Borough utilizing the 
easements DOT already has on both sides of South Big Lake Road and West Susitna Parkway? 

It appears that Enstar is taking no chance on a loss fi"om this project, from which they will 
definitely make a profit, as the Borough is paying for it and then collecting reimbursement from 
the landowners. Enstar is now in the position to start making a profit from the natural gas line 
improvement project without putting any frnances into it. The Borough is also set to start making 
a profit from tllis gas line project as property taxes will surely increase since ow- properties will 
be considered worth more. 

Basically, thi s is simply an additional property tax forced upon those landowners who could 
possibly benefit from the gas line, whether they use it or not. Also, why is this tax separated 
from the property tax accounts of the landowners affected and referTed to as a "special 
assessment"? An additional property tax to be paid twice a year, over a ten year span is truthfully 
what it is. - " --== 
LID 508j217N03W31B023 Page 1 
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Please consider tlus letter our written objection to Ordinance Serial No. 14-095, approving the 
South Big Lake Road and West Susitna Parkway Natural Gas Local Improvement District 508 
for the Natural Gas Distribution Lines Installment and kindly note that we will be attending the 
public hearing at 6:00 PM on April 21 5

\ 2015 to be held in the Borough Assembly Chambers. 

Sincerely, 

~~~ 
Executor; Phillips D W Sr Living Trust 

LID 508/217N03W318023 

Kathleen A. Spuhler~ 
Homeowner 

~,<:!A.."-"=>-. __ _ 

Homeowner 
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April 16, 2015 

Matanuska-susitna Borough 
Attn: Marcia vonEhr 
350 E Dahlia Ave 
Palmer, Alaska 99645-6488 

To whom it may concern: 

This letter is to state my strong objections concerning the assessment of $4893.90 tor 
the property I lease from the Matanuska-Susitna Borough. 

The property in question is Tax Parcel #LID508/56285B01 L007. I have leased this 
property from the Borough since approximately 1997. I am current and always have 
been, on both the lease payment and the taxes for this property for this. 

On or about 2002 I applied to purchase this land. I was told the cabin on the property 
was too close to the water by approximately 8 feet so the borough denied my request. 
I paid for a survey and applied for a variance, which was also denied. 

In 2014 I spent thousands of dollars to move the cabin further from the lake and make it 
"legal". I had another survey completed which I just received. 

I need to make sure you understand, this piece of land is only .52 acres. It has a small 
16X20 cabin on it with no running water. I pay $1063.98 annually for the lease, and 
have paid the Borough around $19,000.00 so far. Additionally I pay the property taxes 
for this land of approximately $1400.00 per year and approximately $25,000.00 since I 
purchased the lease. I think I have more than paid my fair share to the Borough for this 
property. 

This is a weekend, recreational Cabin, not a home. I will never have gas ran to this 
cabin and feel it is unfair to be assessed a fee for something I not only voted against, 
but something I will get no benefit out of. I don't own this property, the Matanuska­
Susitna Borough owns this property so I should not have to pay this assessment. 

I hope you will take this matter seriously and consider all sides of this issue. To force 
someone to pay for something they did not want

1
to benefit a few, does not make sense. 

Unfortunately, I am out of state and will be unable to attend the meeting. If you have 
questions for me I can be reached by phone at 907-441 ~ 71 07. 

Sincerely, 

Jane A. Dennis 

Uv2- \ s--o-P d-
6{:2_ rrs--D~ 5 
~ ~~8~ 
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April 12,2015 

Mat-Su Borough 
350 East Dahli~ Ave 
Palmer, Ak 99645 

Attention: Department of Finance 
Marcia Von Ehr 
Document Specialist 

Re: South Biglake Road & West Susitna Parkway Natural Gas Local Improvement 
District No. 508 
Special Assessment Notice 
Tax Parcel #Lid 508/55407000l20a 

Subject; Special Assessment Objection per lot of $4,893.90 

Attention Marcia Von Ehr 

I have oil heat in my house which can't be converted to natural gas. I would need a complete new 
heating and furnace system to use natural gas which I can't afford along with the assessment 
cost and the hook up expense to my home. 

We occupy the house in the summer months only and I now pay over $4112.56 per year in property 
taxes to Max-Su Borough which keeps increasing ever year. This additional expenses could force me 
to sell . 

Thank you for your consideration of my objection. 

Sincerely 

DMot y Harriu. 10-,#/ ~) 
o-~t-) 'IVO-A 

2 6 E Indian T~ Way 
Oro Valley AZ 985755 
907 279 4680 

;tC:.Dp'/ iJ_ t-f-fl <_/_.e d_ 

ue__ ( c;;-D "--f d-.. 

Ul2-l s:-o '-t s 
~ IS:-[)~ 
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April 13, 2015 

Matanuska Susitna Borough 
350 E. Dahlia Avenue 
Palmer, AK 99645 

Attention: Finance Department, Marcia vonEhr 

cc: Assembly Members Jim Sykes, Matthew Beck, Ron Arvin, Steve Colligan, Dan 
Mayfield, Barbara Doty, Vern Halter 

Regarding: Exemption from Big Lake Natural Gas LID508 

We would like to request an exemption from the fixed per lot cost being proposed for the 
Big Lake Natural Gas LID508 project for the following two lots: 

Marion Lk Est Block 3, Lot 7 - 2015 MSB Appraisal $3,500 
Marion Lk Est Block 3, Lot 9- 2015 MSB Appraisal $3,500 

Due to restrictions in the deeds stating no permanent structures are allowed, 
combined with very steep (40% grade average) non-buildable topography, these lots 
could never utilize Enstar's gas service and we feel should therefor be exempt from the 
cost associated with it in this LID. 

Attached are copies of the Warranty Deeds and the current MSB tax bills which reflect 
the decreased value of the lots due to the above mentioned restrictions. 

We do own two other lots in Marion Lk Est that are unencumbered by deed restrictions 
and expect to pay the LID on both of them. With that said, we hope you can understand 
that paying an estimated $4,893.90 LID on each of the other two lots with the deed 
restrictions1that are only worth $3,500, for a gas service that could never be utilized, 
hardly seems equitable and will grant the requested exemption. 

Thank you, 

Richard R.and Rebecca L. Bidasolo 
P.O. Box 520929 
Big Lake, AK 99652 
892-8150 v 
~ff~~-

IU.trttt- L 6'1 tv?./ v-

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 478



MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH PRESORTED 
FIRST CLASS tdAIL 
US POSTAGE PAID 
PEREGRINE 

350 E. DAHLIA AVE. o PALJ'vfER. AK 99645-6488 ADDRESS SERVICE REQUESTED 
(907)861-8642 www.rnatsngov.us 

REAL PROPERTY 

ACCT. NO.] 56407803L007 I ZONE] 0032 
MARION LK EST BLOCK 3 LOT 7 
6229 S BECKY LN 

111111111111 ~II I IIIII illll lllillllll llllllllllll l~ IIIII Ulllllilllll 

LAND STRUCTURES TOTAL 
REGULAIR APPEAL 

ApPflAJSED VALUE 3.500 
DEFERRED 

EXEMPT 
TAXABLE VALUE <1 c;nn 

ACREAGE 0 .93 
TAX ROLL REGULAR 2015 

3.500 
BOARD OF EOUI\liZATION 

DEADLINE 8EGINSON 

03/24/2015 ~2015 
1ST 1ST INSTALLMENT 

INSTALLMENT DUE DELINQUENT 

3.500 08117/2015 08/1812015 
2ND 

INSTALLMENT DUE 
?.NO INSTALLMENT 

DELINQUENT 

02/16/2016 02/17/2016 

088921 

rm•111•1 111111•llllllr•l1••1'11 •1"•11••'t'l••ll't' .,,.,,,,. h 1 
BIDASOLO RICHARD R & R L 
PO BOX 520929 356oo 
BIG LAKE AK 99652-0929 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
350 E. DAHLIA AVE. o PAUv1ER, AK 99645-6488 ADDRESS SERVICE REQUESTED 

PRESORTeD 
FIRST CLASS MAIL 
US POSTAGE PAID 
PEREGRINE (907)861-8642 W\llW.matsugov.us 

REAL PROPERTY 

ACCT. NO. I 56407803L009 ]ZONE I 0032 

MARION LK EST BLOCK 3 LOT 9 
6303 S BECKY LN 11111111111111111 illlll!lllllllllllllllllilllllll lllllllllllllllllllll 

LAND STRUCTURES TOTAL ll EGULAIR APPEAL eOAAO OF EOUAUZATIOII 

ApPflAJSED VALUE 3.500 .3.500 
DEADLINE BEGit~S ON 

DEFERRED _Q3L24L2ill_5_ ..Q<IL16L2QJ.5. 
1ST 1ST I~IST ALLMENT 

EXEMPT INSTALLMENT DUE DEUNQUEIIT 

TAXABLE VALUE 3.500 3.50_0 
ACREAGE noR 

08/17/2015 08/18/2015 
2ND 2ND INSTALLMENT 

INSTALLMENT DUE DELINQUENT 

TAX ROLL REGULAR 2015 02/16/2016 02/17/2016 

059646 

1 • , ... ,lllt'' 'll ·'tl 1 rlrt'•lnmrlf1•1 1J•III It •l1ll•11•1 1 1''1111 
BIDASOLO RICHARD R & R L 
PO BOX 520929 
BIG LAKE AK 99652-0929 

35597 

rrR 1-s---D <{ ~ 
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WARRANTY DEED 

The grantor, Alaska District Council of the Assemblies of God, Incorporated, 1048 
West International Airport Road, Suite 101, Anchorage, Alaska 99518-1005, for and in considera­
tion of TEN DOLLARS ($10.00) in hand paid, conveys and warrants to Richard R. Bidasolo 
and Rebecca L. Bidasolo, husband and wife, the following described real estate: 

Lot Nine (9), Block 3, Marion Lake Estates, according to the official plat thereo~ filed un­
der Plat Number 73-36, recorded in the Palmer Recording District, Third Judicial District, 
State of Alaska. 

SUBJECT, however, to the rights and reservations in patent to said land expressed, and 
subject to the restriction of record or ascertainable upon physical inspection for power, light, and 
other utilities, and that no permanent structures be placed on said land by the owners, their heirs 
or assigns, and the clearing of trees and vegetation on said land be limited to that required for 
trails, campsites, and utilities, and that no public boat launch be permitted from said land onto 
Marion Lake, and that all uses of said land will comply with all Federal and State Jaws and regula­
tions and Matanuska-Susitna Borough ordinances now and in the future, and 

FURTHER subject to all oil and gas rights, which were previously reserved. 

TOGETHER WITH ALL AND SINGULAR the tenements, hereditaments, and appurte­
nances thereunto belonging, or in anywise appertaining, and the rents, issues, and profits thereof 
situated in the State of Alaska . 

DATED, this . !I, !2 . '{.: / / . day of ,(/' ( / ;;: ,d.:~ , 2002. 

~GRANTORS: 

\~\}\~ 
T ~~ ~- Boatsman, Alas~a ~ Superintendent 

/),:?·-:/.;·,-<---' ··· £:!;~4'·~~ 
N6rman R- Lindsay, Alaska Dist:~cretary 

' I 
I 
I 

j , 
(corporate seal) I I 

__j 
. r te, c 1 1 ) 

THJS IS TO CERTIFY that on thas ( day of b/ v C>'""'>l"e-, , 2002, before the 
undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the State of Alaska, duly commissioned and 
sworn, personally appeared TED R. BOATSMAN and NORMAN R. LINDSAY to me 
known to be the persons described in and who executed the above and foregoing instru­
ment, and acknowledged to me that they signed and sealed the same freely and voluntar­
ily for the uses and purposes therein mentioned. 

WITNESS my hand and official seal the day and year in this certificate first above 

written. _ ~ 6(2_ -s--{)~ d-
3 . '-·- ... -. .__ '-~ -- ' t12- (~ -C>--( 3 DF-Lf ·{~.l-vr'-0-. -~- -. / 1 - _.-~/ \ t· a--~ --t--w c ~ --u-r {) 

- ' Notary Public for Alaska. 
My commission expires 1 / ~ I J o y 

I I 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 480



WARRANTY DEED 

The grantor, Alaska District Council of the Assemblies of God, Incorporated, 1048 
West International Airport Road, Suite 101, Anchorage, Alaska 99518-1005, for and in considera­
tion of TEN DOLLARS ($10.00) in hand paid, conveys and warrants to Richard R. Bidasolo 
and Rebecca L. Bidasolo, husband and wife, the following described real estate: 

Lot Seven (7), Block 3, Marion Lake Estates, according to the official plat thereof, filed 
under Plat Ntunber 73-36, recorded in the Palmer Recording District, Third Judicial Dis­
trict, State of Alaska 

SUBJECT, however, to the rights and reservations in patent to said land expressed, and 
subject to the restriction of record or ascertainable upon physical inspection for power, light, and 
other utilities, and that no permanent structures be placed on said land by the owners, their heirs 
or assigns, and the clearing of trees and vegetation on said land be limited to that required for 
trails, campsites, and utilities, and that no public boat launch be permitted from said ·land onto 
Marion Lake, and that all uses of said land will comply with all Federal and State laws and regula­
tions and Matanuska-Susitna Borough ordinances now and in the future, and 

FURTHER subject to all oil and gas rights, which were previously reserved. 

TOGETHER WITH ALL AND SINGULAR the tenements, hereditaments, and appurte-
nances thereunto belonging, or in anywise appertaining, and the rents, issues, and profits thereof 
I situated in the State of Alaska. 

I ~ 0 ), · j ./1'' I ' I DATED, this I • • day of f>./rec-. (}j:z u-.OC, 2002. 

GRANTORS: 

Ted R. Boatsman, Alask~ Di~ Superintendent 

~~'!/?~- \ . i?Y~4 
n R. Lindsay, Alaska District Sec tary 

(corporate seal) 

l __ 
THJS IS TO CERTIFY that on this day of ' ,j> t?-" e... .... , 2002, before the 

undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the State of Alaska, duly commissioned and 
sworn, personally appeared TE.D R. BOATSMAN and NORMAN R. LINDSAY to me 
known to be the persons described in and who executed t he above and foregoing instru­
ment, and acknowledged to me that they signed and sealed the same freely and voluntar­
ily for the uses and purposes therein mentioned. 

WITNESS my hand and official scaB the day and year in this certific ~first above 
written. ; 

(seal) 
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Jamie Newman 

Subject: FW: Ordinance 15-042 
Attachments: Maps- 56207000L049- Marshall Subdivision.pdf; SCapitaiPro15042115280.pdf 

Importance: High 

From: Brad Swarts 
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 4:03 PM 
To: Marcia vonEhr 
Cc: Nicholas Spiropoulos; Mike Brown; John Aschenbrenner 
Subject: Ordinance 15-042 

Marcia, 
I was alerted this morning that Ordinance 15-042, a natural gas LID project, is before the Assembly tonight. The borough 
owns a parcel {56207000L049) the gas line will pass through/ by which was acquired in 1991 predominately for the 
realignment of the South Big Lake Road/Burma Road/Marion Drive/Susitna Parkway intersection. It appears from the 
aerial photos and parcel viewer documentation (see attachments) that the majority of the parcel is road/ ditch and back 
slope with very little of the parcel remaining that could be used for any other type of development (0.17 acres appears 
on the assessment roles). It would seem logical that this MSB parcel should be removed from the list of properties that 
will be assessed for construction of the gas line as there will be no benefit to the public (no development would likely 
ever occur that would use gas on this property since it is being used as part of the ROW). 
This likely would have been caught sooner, but for the fact that there is no clear manager of property that has been 
acquired for ROW purposes. Management responsibility is currently split between the departments of Community 
Development {Land Management), Planning (the Permit Center), Capital Projects (PD&E) and to some degree Public 
Works (O&M). We are working to address this problem, but are not there yet in developing new code and policy. 

Capital Projects Department Director Mike Brown will be attending tonight's meeting if you need to coordinate with 
someone on this. 
Sincerely, 

Brad Swarts 
MSB Pre-Design & Engineering Manager 
Capital Projects Department 
350 E. Dahlia Ave. (Mailing Address) 
533 E. Fireweed Ave. {Bldg. Address) 

Palmer, Alaska 99645 
1-907-861-7715 

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY 
This communication may contain confidential, privileged, or other protected information. If you are not the intended recipient of 
this communication, its use, reproduction, disclosure, or distribution is strict ly prohibited. If you have received this communication 
in error, please destroy it immediately and notify the sender by telephone at {907) 861-7715. 

1 

:Iffi\S -o\~ 
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myProperty Detail 

@ MATANUSKA- SUSITNA BOROUGH 

Site Information 
Account Number 

ParcaiiD 

TRS 

Abbreviated Deacrlptlon 
(Not for Conveyance) 

SlteAddrna 
Ownership 
Own era 
Primary Owner'a Addreu 

Appraisal Information 

Real Property Detail for Account: 6207000L049 

6207000L049 

83894 

S17N04W38 

MARSHALL 2ND ADD LOT 49 

18922 W CESSNA LN 

SUbCIIVIIIOn 
City 

Map LS18 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH Buyers 

MARSHALL 2ND ADD 

Nona 

Tax Map 

350 E DAHLIA AVE PALMER AK 99645-0488 Primary Buyer's Address 

Assessment 
Year Land Appn~lsed Bldg, Appraised Total Appraiaed Year Land Assessed Bldg. Assessed 
2015 $3,500.00 $0.00 
2014 $3,500.00 $0.00 
2013 $3,500.00 $0.00 
Buidlng Information 
BuUding Item Details 
Building Number Description 
Tax/Billing Information 

$3,500.00 2015 
$3,500.00 2014 
$3.500.00 2013 

Area 
Recorded Documents 

$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 

Percent Complete 

Page 1 of 1 

Total Assessed• 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

Year Certlfled Zone Mill 
2015 No 0032 Not Yet Set 

Tax Billed 

Tax Not Yet Set 
$0.00 

Date Type 
6/411991 WARRANTY DEED (ALL TYPES) 

Recording Info {offaite link to DNR) 
Palmer Bk: 651 Pg: 81 o 

2014 Yes 
2013 Yes 

0032 14.532 
0032 14.612 

Tax Account Status t 
$0.00 

Statue Tax Balance 
Current $0.00 
land and Miscellaneous 
Gross Acreage 
0.17 

Tll.lUIIble Acreage 
0.17 

Farm 
$0.00 

Fire Service Area 

Disabled Veteran Senior 
$0.00 $0.00 

136 VVEST LAKES FSA 

• Total AAse~~~ed Is net of exemptions and deferments.rest, penalties, and other charges posted after Last 
Update Date are not reflactad in balances. 
t If account Ia In foradoaure, payment must be In certified funds. 

http://www.matsugov.us/myproperty/mydetaiLaspx?piD=83694 

Optional 
$0.00 

Road Service Araa 
021 Big Lake RSA 

Total 
$0.00 

Last Updated: 412112015 4:01:22 AM 

:r, \'n\5 -DI<i) 
oQ\5 -GY:l 

4/21t2ots oev~ iY\3 
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Legend 

Pub6c Fadlities 

t!t AdmlnlsntiVo 

Animal Control 

!!ll. City Hall or Cour1house 

~ Community Cenw 

~1 LlllldfiU or Transfer Station 

!lS LibrsfY 

181 Madlcaf 

{;) Po.&t Office 

@ Public Safely Fire on<l'or EMS 

Ill Public Safo\y Lew En!on:emO<lt .. School 

Alaska Railroad 

streets 
Highway 

Major SlroOI 

Madlum Sltaet 

M;nor Slnlel 

Primitive Road 

Pr1va111 Roed 

Mat-Su Borough Boundary 

Incorporated Cities 

Parcels 

• FloodZone 

1:2,423 0 
Notes 
Tllla map was automatically gen81'sted 
using Geocortex Essentials. 
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A1~l-Q40~-AP~l-402/VE5336 

WARRANTy 1lFJID 

~1 

nus INDENTURE. made tbU t'l th day or r: 111/ • 1991. by lh ~ 1.. 
and between GRANTOR(a): PATRICK J. BUSS, a tn;J;.J D1fD ~ ~Rfit /',¥ L 
BAXTER BUSS, a t!ktdql maa, whose addn:sa it _t!uL .• d- ~_/f__[#..I'K¥1 

tf9tt~ for and in eonsideratioo of the aum of TEN DOLLARS ($10.00), 
and other aood and valuable conaldention to Jt in hand paid. CONVBYS ud 
WARRANTS uato GllANTEE: MATANUSKA-8VSITNA BOROUGH, a maakipal 
corpontloa, whose addraa is: 3.50 B. DUiia, Ptlmcr, Alub 99645. 
ucl to t!\eJv Hill lliWI us.iana, tbe foUowlas described real property aituated ia dto 
.Pa!mu ~ Dbtrict. Third Judicl&l Di11rict, 8~ of Alub, to-wit: 

LOT FOITf .. NINE, MARSHALL SECOND ADDmON, 
·accordint to Plat filed May 20,19.59, Pal~~er Recordiq 
Oiluiet, 'l1linl Judicl&l DiJttlct, State of Aluka. 

TOGBtHEll wrm ALL AND SINGULAR, the teocmeota. hucditamcm 
ud apparteoancca tketoulllto bdccngiq or in anywise appertaining. 

SUBJECT TO all rcaervltioaa. WCtD.enta. cx.coptioDa. restricti~ 
to'feaanta, coadJtiona and ripta~f-waya of tCCIOtcl. if uy. 

To Have and To Hold the prcmlaca, all ad ainp1ar, together with the 
•ppurtenancea and privUeaea thereto incident unto aaid Grantee. ud to daeir 
••· executon, admiDiatratora, auec:eaaon and asslpa. POUVER. 

dsy 
IN wrrNBSS 'WH.mtEOF, dtc Grantor hu bereul!llo set bk hbnd the 

and ycu bereiolbovc fint writren. 

~1- 006053 • &<1~· .. 
PALMER IIEC I 5 - !f""\ J. BIJa ~k 
DISTRICT ~ /J-... d~ ~ 
RE QUES'TE 0 BY • ~.(1amei iD.ttZiiuu 

'91 JUM 'l Al'l 10 d ' \. 
ST ATm OF ALASKA ) 

)II: 
nmU> JUDICIAL DlSI'RICY ) 

0. thia tJtff- day of Ln.~ .19..LL.,before tbc undeniped 
N~ Pllbllc ln and for the State of lea. periODally appeared,M..,A p. . \4,. • ...:. ~ f! etY d. <?&,,.' aown to me to be the penon(1), whO 
~eel the above ud foreJoinJ ioatnuneat and they acknowledged to me that 

taney aiped ud! teC~I=d the same lnely and ovohmtari!y for tlae uact aad purpotes 
tbcrciJJ meDtioned. 

WITNESS my bllld aacl official aeaL 
·; 

• · ·.:.;; ' • I J ' • ' 
, I 

N Public im and 
My Commia&ion JaxpUd: /4 , t1. - 1% 

I 
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PENDING AMENDMENT: To strike from the assessment roll, Exhibit A, the following properties: L007, 
Richard, Bidasolo; L008, Bryan Seibold; L009, Richard Bidasolo, and LOlO, Malcomb McCone. The 
assessment will remain the same for the remaining properties at $4,893.90 with the Borough assuming 
financial liability in the amount of $19,575.60. 
Non- Code Ordinance By : Borou gh Manager 

I ntroduced : 
Pub lic Hearing: 

Act ion : 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
ORDINANCE SERIAL NO . 15-042 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE MATANOSKA- SOSITNA BOROUGH ASSEMBLY CON FIRMING 
THE ASSESSMENT ROLL FOR THE SOOTH BIG LAKE ROAD & WEST SOSITNA PKY 
NATURAL GAS LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO . 50 8 AND ESTABLISHI NG 
THE METHOD OF TERMINATI NG ASSESSMENTS AN D MAKING REFUNDS TO 
PROPERTY OWNERS . 

WHEREAS, t he assembly , by Or dinance Serial No. 1 4- 095 

established the South Bi g Lake Road & Wes t Su sitna Pky Nat ural Gas 

Local Improvement Distr i c t No . 508 (t he "LID " ) ; and 

WHE REAS, the actual costs of the improvement , i ncluding 

construction cost and t he amounts required for administrative 

cos t s , bond counsel fees , reserves and re l ate d costs a r e $4 , 893 . 90 

per l ot; a n d 

WHEREAS , the LI D specia l a ssessment roll h as been prepared 

and t h e tot a l cos t s of the improvement are spread equal l y a mong 

a l l the propert i e s with in the LID as s hown on the attach e d 

assessment ro l l ma r ked Exhi bi t A; a nd 

WHEREAS , t h e assembly h eld a h e aring on t h e assessme nt rol l 

at which time al l t he written ob j ecti ons to the assessment rol l 

were considered and al l persons present wh o objected in writing 

we r e give n the opp ortunit y to be heard ; and 

Page 1 o f 5 Ordinance Serial No . 15- 042 
Ordinance Seri a l No. 15- 043 

IM No . 15-078 
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WHEREAS , notice of the assessment and hearing was mailed to 

each owner of record more t han 15 days before the hearing ; and 

WHEREAS , the assembly found no errors or inequalities in the 

assessment roll; and 

WHEREAS , the assembly finds that the assessment roll should 

be confirmed . 

NOW , THEREFORE , BE IT ENACTED by the assembly of the 

Matanuska-Susitna Borough: 

* Section 1 . Classification . This ordinance is a non - code 

ordinance. 

* Section 2 . Confi r mation of roll . Each property within the 

South Big La ke Road & West Susitna Pky Natural Gas Local 

Improvement District No. 508 as shown on the attached assessment 

roll marked Exhibit A, is hereby assessed $4 , 893 . 90 and such 

assessment roll is hereby confirmed. Notwithstanding MSB 

3 . 28.080(B), an assessment levied under this ordinance may exceed 

25 percent of the assessed value for real property taxation of the 

property assessed . 

* Section 3. Notice of assessment. Within 30 days after the 

date of the adoption of this ordinance , the finance director shall 

mail to the record owner of each property assessed a statement 

with the property description, the assessment amount , the method 

of payment , the rate of interest on the unpaid balance of the 
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assessment , the time of delinquency , and penal t ies on delinquent 

payments . Within five days after the statements are mailed, the 

finance director shall publish a notice in a newspaper of general 

circulation of the mailing of the statements . 

* Section 4 . Payment o f assessment . The entire assessment 

may be prepaid without interest or penalty within 30 days of the 

date of mailing of the assessment statement. Thereafter the 

assessment may be prepaid in whole or in part with interest to the 

payment date . Interest on the unpaid amount of the assessment 

shall accrue at a rate per annum equal to the rate of interest on 

the bonds issued to finance the improvement. Assessments that are 

not prepaid shall be paid in 20 semiannual instal lments on March 

1 , and September 1 of each year , commencing September 1 , 2015. 

Installments shall consist of equal amounts of principal , plus 

accrued interest. Payments of principal and interest on the 

assessments confi rmed by this ordinance shall be deposited in the 

sinking fund established pursuant to section ( 19) of Ordinance 

Se rial No . 15- 043 of the borough. 

* Section 5 . Delinquencies . Opon the delinquency of an 

installment there shall be due and payable in addi tion to the 

delinquent installment a penalty on the delinquent install ment 

equal to the penalty for second half real property taxes in effect 

on the date of delinquency . 

Page 3 of 5 
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mailed to the owner of record . The notice shall describe the 

delinquency and state that the balance of the assessment, plus 

penalty and accrued interest , will be due and payable if the 

de l inquent installment , plus penalty and accrued interest , is not 

paid . If any payment has been delinquent for more than 60 days as 

of January 1 , the assessed property will be placed on the 

borough ' s foreclosure list. At that time , the entire principal 

balance of the assessment plus accrued interest and penalty on the 

principal balance , and applicable foreclosure costs, shall be due 

and payable . 

* Section 6 . Termination of assessments and refund of 

p r orata share of assessment prepayments . 

A. Upon the discharge of the bonds , all unpaid, non-

delinquent assessment installments are cancelled . The finance 

director shall refund to the owner of record at t he time of 

discharge of each property whose assessment was prepaid , an amount 

equal to the difference in the total assessment paid on account of 

the property and the amount paid on account of properties for 

which no prepayments were made . 

B. For any properties upon which foreclos ure proceedings to 

recover delinquent assessment installments have been commenced 

prior to the cancellation of remaining assessment installments , 

the amount due shall be recomputed as provi ded in subsection (A) , 
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except there wil l be no refund . 

* Section 7 . Effective date . Ordinance Serial No. 15-042 

s hall take effect upon adoption by the Matanuska-Susitna Borough 

Assembly . 

ADOPTED by the Matanus ka - Susi t na Borough Assembly this -

day of - 2015 . 

LARRY DEVILBISS , Borough Mayor 
ATTEST : 

LONNIE R. McKECHNIE, CMC , Borough Clerk 

(SEAL) 

Page 5 of 5 Ordinance Seri al No. 15- 042 
Ordinance Serial No . 15-043 

IM No . 15-078 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 494



EXHIBIT 'A' SPECIAL ASSESSMENT PER LOT $4,893.90 

Matanuska-Susitna Borough 
Real Property Selection List by Account Number 

LID508 South Big Lake Road & West Susitna Pky 

Map#: I 
Tax Account / Owner Name and AddrZone Subdivision 

2 16N04W01A004 
HUTCHISON ROBT T 

PO BOX 520623 
BIG LAKE, AK 99652-0623 

216N04W01B002 
MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 

350 E DAHLIA AVE 
PALMER AK 99645-6488 

216N04W0 2A006 
HENDRICKS MICHAEL 

PO BOX 870068 
WASILLA AK 99687-0068 

216N04W02A007 
PRYS DANIEL & BRANDI 

PO BOX 520307 
BIG LAKE AK 99652-0307 

216N04W02A008 
DENNEY REVOCABLE TRUST 

PO BOX 672133 
CHUGIAK, AK 99567-2133 

216N04W02A009 
HARTMAN DANIEL A & DONNA L 

4630 N DOUBLOON DR 
WASILLA AK 99623 

0032 GB 3 

0032 GB 3 

003 4 GB 3 

0034 GB 3 

0034 GB 3 

0034 GB 3 

217N03W31A007 0032 HO 13 
KETCHUM MT FAMILY TRUST 

KETCHUM MATTHEW P & TAMMERA L TRJ 
590 S STAMPER DR 
WASILLA, AK 99654 

2 1 7N03W3 1B014 0032 HO 13 
GEIERLAND LLC 

PO BOX 520070 

Page 1 of 24 

Land 
Appraisa 

$91,900.00 

$81,600.00 

$28,300.00 

$43,300.00 

$42,500.00 

$40,400.00 

$111, 500.00 

$32,500.00 

Building 
Appraisal 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$10,500.00 

$13,100.00 

$0.00 

$100,100.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

March 12, 2015 

Total 
AppraiSal 

$91,900.00 

$81,600.00 

$38,800.00 

$56,400.00 

$42,500.00 

$140,500.00 

$111,500.00 

$3 2 ,500.00 

Acre 

12. 03 

3.51 

4.72 

7.87 

9.44 

7.35 

37.16 

4.48 
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EXHIBIT 'A' SPECIAL ASSESSMENT PER LOT $4,893.90 

Matanuska-Susitna Borough 
Real Property Selec ti on List by Account Number 

LID508 South Big Lake Road & West Susitna Pky 

Map#: I 
Tax Account / Owner Name and Addr Zone Subdi vision 

BIG LAKE AK 99652 - 0070 

217N03W31B0 15 
WILSON LON G 

4240 TAHOE DR 
ANCHORAGE, AK 99515 

217N03W3 1B016 
WILSON LON G 

4240 TAHOE DR 
ANCHORAGE, AK 99502 

0032 HO 1 3 

0032 HO 13 

2 1 7N03W3 1B017 0032 HO 13 
BILLINGS A B & K H REV LIV TR 

BILLINGS A B & BILLINGS K H TRES 
PO BOX 521427 
BIG LAKE AK 99652-1427 

217N03W31B023 
PHILLIPS D W SR LVG TR 

PO BOX 520587 
BIG LAKE , AK 99652-05 87 

217N03W31B026 
LLOYD JONAH E & LACIE A 

PO BOX 521812 
BIG LAKE AK 99652 -18 1 2 

217N04W36C004 
KLOE P DAVID 

KINCAID MICHELLE 
PO BOX 520687 
BIG LAKE, AK 99652-0687 

52252000L001 
STEER ANJANETTE KNAPP 

0032 HO 13 

0032 HO 13 

0032 LS 16 

0032 GB 3 

KNAPP'S MARION LK EST 
5233 E BIDEFORD BLVD 
PALMER AK 99645-5913 

Page 2 of 24 

Land 
Appraisa 

$25,300.00 

$31,700.00 

$88,600.00 

$100,500 . 00 

$58,800.00 

$40,8 00.00 

$15,500.00 

Building 
Appraisal 

$0.00 

$0 . 00 

$0.00 

$108,900.00 

$0. 00 

$0.00 

$0 . 00 

March 12, 2015 

Total 
Appr:aiSal 

$25,300.00 

$31,700.00 

$88,600 . 00 

$209,400 . 00 

$58,800.00 

$40,800 . 00 

$15 , 500.00 

Acr e 

4.52 

4.53 

25.30 

34 . 80 

11.76 

4.53 

1. 36 
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EXHIBIT 'A' SPECIAL ASSESSMENT PER LOT $4,893.90 

Matanuska-Susi t na Borough 
Real Property Selection Li st by Account Number 

LID508 South Big Lake Road & West Susitna Pky 

Map#: I 
Tax Account / Owner Name and AddrZone Subdivision 

Land 
Appraisa 

Building 
Appraisal 

52252000L002 0032 GB 
KNAPP L YNNDEEN 

PO BOX 520530 
BIG LAKE, AK 99652-0530 

52252000L003 0032 GB 
HUTCHISON JOHN N JR & MARIA C 

APT 300 
5220 KELLOGG CREEK TRL 
OOLTEWAH TN 37363-4380 

52252000L004 0032 GB 
KNAPP LORENA ANNE 

4723 MILLS DR 
ANCHORAGE AK 99508-4732 

52394000L011A 0032 LS 
CLARK WILLIAM R & CHARLOTTE M 

2120 SONDSTROM DR 
ANCHORAGE AK 99517 

52394000L013A 0032 LS 
COWELL FULLER A TRE 

COWELL CHRISTMAS A TRE COWELL F ; 
927 1ST AVE 
FAIRBANKS AK 99701-4350 

3 $83,500.00 

KNAPP ' S MARION LK EST 

3 $79,000 . 00 

KNAPP'S MARION LK EST 

3 $15,500.00 

KNAPP ' S MARION LK EST 

16 $66,300.00 

MARSHALL ADD RSB L/ 11-14 

16 $67,900.00 

MARSHALL ADD RSB L/11-14 

52394000L014A 0032 LS 16 $77,600.00 
CARMEN DENNIS & E P 

MARSHALL ADD RSB L/ 11-14 
PO BOX 520477 
BIG LAKE , AK 99652-0477 

5262 2B01L001 0032 GB 3 $11 , 000.00 
HERSCHBACH CLARENCE A 

MARION LK EST ADD #1 
PO BOX 521084 
BIG LAKE, AK 99652 - 0108 

52622B01L002 0032 GB 3 $11,000.00 
MEYER CRAIG & JENNIFER 

MARION LK EST ADD #1 

Page 3 of 24 

$288,800 . 00 

$240,200.00 

$0.00 

$191,900.00 

$26,900 . 00 

$0 . 00 

$0.00 

$20,400 . 00 

March 12, 2015 

Total 
AppraiSal 

$372,300.00 

$319,200.00 

$15,500.00 

$258,200.00 

$94,800.00 

$86,100.00 

$11,000 . 00 

$31,400.00 

Acre 

2.25 

2 . 03 

1. 36 

0 . 2 7 

0 . 29 

0.41 

0.92 

0.92 

IM No . 15-078 
Ordinance No . 15-042 
Ordinance No . 15 - 04 3 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 497



EXHIBIT 'A' SPECIAL ASSESSMENT PER LOT $4,893.90 

Matanuska-Susitna Borough 
Real Property Selection List by Account Number 

LID508 South Big Lake Road & West Susitna Pky 

Map# : I 
Tax Account/Owner Name and AddrZone Subdivision 

Land 
Apj?'ralsa 

Building 
Appraisal 

MEYER ROBYN 
PO BOX 243644 
ANCHORAGE, AK 99524-3644 

52622B01L003 
HENSLEY PATRICIA ANNE 

# D 
1442 W 25TH AVE 
ANCHORAGE, AK 99503 

52622B01L004 
HENSLEY PATRICIA A 

# D 
1442 W 25TH AVE 
ANCHORAGE, AK 99503 

52622B01L005 
HERSCHBACH CLARENCE A 

PO BOX 521084 
BIG LAKE, AK 99652-1084 

52622B01L006 
HERSCHBACH CLARENCE A 

PO BOX 521084 
BIG LAKE, AK 99652-1084 

52622B0 1L007 
HERSCHBACH CLARENCE A 

PO BOX 521084 
BIG LAKE, AK 99652-1084 

52622B03L001 
KNIGHT RICHARD W 

PO BOX 521682 
BIG LAKE AK 99652-1682 

52622B03L002 
SUELLENTROP GERALD A & TINA M 

8505 SKYHILLS DR 
ANCHORAGE, AK 99502 

0032 GB 3 $11, 000 . 00 $0.00 

MARION LK EST ADD #1 

0032 GB 3 $11,000.00 $0 . 00 

MARION LK EST ADD #1 

0032 GB 3 $11 ,000.00 $0.00 

MARION LK EST ADD # 1 

0032 GB 3 $11,000 . 00 $0.00 

MARION LK EST ADD #1 

0032 GB 3 $11,000.00 $0.00 

MARION LK EST ADD #1 

0032 GB 3 $35,600 . 00 $146,300.00 

MARION LK EST ADD #1 

0032 GB 3 $41,000.00 $315,900.00 

MARION LK EST ADD #1 

Page 4 of 24 

March 12, 2015 

Total 
AppraiSal 

$11,000 . 00 

$11,000.00 

$11,000 . 00 

$11,000 . 00 

$11,000 . 00 

$181,900.00 

$356,900 . 00 

IM No . 
Ordinance No . 
Ordinance No. 

Acre 

0 . 93 

0 . 92 

0 . 92 

0.93 

0 . 92 

1.31 

1.3 0 
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EXHIBIT 'A' SPECIAL ASSESSMENT PER LOT $4,893.90 

Matanuska-Susitna Borough 
Real Property Selection List by Account Number 

LID508 South Big Lake Road & West Susitna Pky 

Map#: I 
Tax Account /Owner Name and AddrZone Subdivision 

Land 
Appraisa 

Building 
Appraisal 

52622B03L003 
HERSCHBACH CLARENCE A 

PO BOX 521084 
BIG LAKE, AK 99652-1084 

52622B03L004 
HERSCHBACH CLARENCE A 

PO BOX 521084 
BIG LAKE, AK 99652-1084 

52622B03L005 
BROWN KRYSTAL F 

VENHAUS DEBORAH LEE 
PO BOX 520832 
BIG LAKE AK 99652-0832 

52622B03L006 
P & P PROPERTIES LLC 

SIMPSON CHRISTALYN M 
4200 SHOSHONI AVE 
ANCHORAGE, AK 99516 

52622B03L007 
HALL WM 0 & LINDA D 

8320 E 20TH AVE 
ANCHORAGE, AK 99504 

52622B03L008 
ARMSTRONG THOS L 

8319 CABRILLO LANDING CT 
KATY TX 77494 

52622B03L009 
COZAD CHAS E& ELIZABETH A 

PO BOX 521142 
BIG LAKE, AK 99652-1142 

52622B03L010 
COZAD CHAS E& ELIZABETH A 

0032 GB 3 $41,000 .00 $217,100.00 

MARION LK EST ADD #1 

0032 GB 3 $39,000.00 $0.00 

MARION LK EST ADD # 1 

0032 GB 3 $41,000.00 $160,700.00 

MARION LK EST ADD #1 

0032 GB 3 $39,000.00 $39,900.00 

MARION LK EST ADD #1 

0032 GB 3 $39,000.00 $163,000.00 

MARION LK EST ADD #1 

0032 GB 3 $39,000.00 $0.00 

MARION LK EST ADD # 1 

0032 GB 3 $39,000.00 $0.00 

MARION LK EST ADD #1 

0032 GB 3 $40,900.00 $401,500 . 00 

MARION LK EST ADD #1 

Page 5 of 24 

March 12, 2015 

Total 
AppraiSal 

$258,100.00 

$39,000.00 

$20 1 ,700 . 00 

$78,900.00 

$202,000.00 

$39 , 000.00 

$39,000 . 00 

$442,400.00 

Acre 

1. 28 

1. 04 

1. 32 

1.18 

1. 04 

0 0 96 

0.94 

0 . 99 
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EXHIBIT 'A' SPECIAL ASSESSMENT PER LOT $4,893.90 

Matanuska-Susitna Borough 
Real Property Selection List by Account Number 

LID508 South Big Lake Road & West Susitna Pky 

Map#: I 
Tax Account/Owner Name and AddrZone Subdivision 

Land 
Appraisa 

Building 
Appraisal 

PO BOX 521142 
BIG LAKE , AK 99652 -1142 

53172000L009 0032 LS 16 $73,800 . 00 $0.00 
SEIDLER MARJORIE J TRE 

KUKOWSKI RSB L/9 
SEIDLER RICHARD H 1991 TR 
8791 CAMERON ST 
ANCHORAGE, AK 99507 

53390B01L0 06B 0032 LS 1 6 $35, 50 0.00 $8 7,800 . 00 
MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 

SOUTH BG LK AK RSB B/1 L/6 
350 E DAHLIA AVE 
PALMER AK 99645-6488 

54360B04L003A 0032 LS 16 $140,300.00 $10,300 . 00 
MAY JAMES R 

SOUTH BG LK AK RSB B/4 L/3 & 4 
MAY CAROLINE E DEC TR 
9810 HOMESTEAD TRL 
ANCHORAGE, AK 99507 

54413B02L002A 0032 GB 3 $16,600.00 $0.0 0 
LOUNSBURY LOREN H 

MARION LK EST RSB B/2 & B/3 
# 305 
1032 W 11TH AVE 
ANCHORAGE, AK 99501 

54413B02L005A 0032 GB 3 $16,000.00 $0.00 
FRITTS WILLIAM KIRK JR 

MARION LK EST RSB B/2 & B/3 
FRITTS MICHELLE ANNETTE 
PO BOX 520441 
BIG LAKE AK 99652 - 044 1 

544 13B03L004A 0032 GB 3 $24,900.00 $0 . 00 
BIDASOLO RICHARD& REBECCA 

MARION LK EST RSB B/2 & B/3 
PO BOX 520929 
BIG LAKE, AK 99652 - 0929 

54413B03L005A 0032 GB 3 $64,200.00 $196,700.00 
BI DASOLO RICHARD& REBECCA 

MARION LK EST RSB B/2 & B/3 
PO BOX 5 20929 

Page 6 of 24 

March 12, 2015 

Total 
Appra:I"Sal 

$73,800.00 

$123,300.00 

$150,600 . 00 

$16 ,600.00 

$16,000 . 00 

$24,900.00 

$260,900.00 

IM No. 
Ordinance No . 
Ordinance No. 

Acre 

0.37 

0.25 

2.10 

2 . 77 

2 .6 7 

1.13 

4.34 
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EXHIBIT 'A' SPECIAL ASSESSMENT PER LOT $4,893.90 

Matanuska-Susitna Borough 
Real Property Selection List by Account Number 

LID508 South Big Lake Road & West Susitna Pky 

Map#: I 
Tax Account / Owner Name and AddrZone Subdivision 

Land 
Appralsa 

Building 
Appraisal 

BIG LAKE, AK 99652-0929 

54442000L004A 
SEIDLER MATTHEW JOHN 

0032 LS 16 $105,400.00 

KUKOWSKI RSB L/3 & 4 
SEIDLER TAMMY LEE 
2909 W 100TH AVE 
ANCHORAGE AK 99515-2219 

55045000L001 
HUTTON REVOCABLE TRUST 

0032 GB 3 $75 ,400.00 

MARION LK EST ADD #2 
HUTTON JAMES H & CHARLENE D TRES 
PO BOX 520022 
BIG LAKE AK 99652-0022 

55045000TOOA 
MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 

350 E DAHLIA AVE 
PALMER AK 99645-6488 

55407000L015A 
BURGER DOC 

PO BOX 520797 
BIG LAKE, AK 99652-0797 

55407000L016A 
SEAHOLM ARTHUR L & BONNIE 

PO BOX 520491 
BIG LAKE, AK 99652-0491 

55407000L017A 
SEAHOLM ARTHUR L & BONNIE 

PO BOX 520491 
BIG LAKE, AK 99652-0491 

55407000L018A 
DEEGAN GARY J 

1321 W 72ND CIR 
ANCHORAGE AK 99518-2017 

0032 GB 3 $125,600.00 

MARION LK EST ADD #2 

0032 LS 16 $81,300.00 

MARSHALL 2ND ADD RSB L/15 - 23 

0032 LS 16 $77,700.00 

MARSHALL 2ND ADD RSB L/15-23 

0032 LS 16 $77,800.00 

MARSHALL 2ND ADD RSB L/ 15-23 

0032 LS 16 $86,200.00 

MARSHALL 2ND ADD RSB L/15-23 

Page 7 of 24 

$187,900.00 

$357,600.00 

$0 .00 

$168,700.00 

$0.00 

$181,600.00 

$115,100.00 

March 12, 2015 

Total 
AppraiSal 

$293,300.00 

$433,000.00 

$125,600.00 

$250,000.00 

$77,700.00 

$259,400.00 

$201,300.00 

Acre 

1. 66 

2.57 

4.42 

0 . 49 

0.42 

0.42 

0.56 
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EXHIBIT 'A' SPECIAL ASSESSMENT PER LOT $4,893.90 

Matanuska-Susitna Borough 
Real Property Selection List by Account Number 

LID508 South Big Lake Road & West Susitna Pky 

Map#: I 
Tax Account/Owner Name and AddrZone Subdi vision 

Land 
Appraisa 

Building 
Appraisal 

55407000L019A 
RATCHYE VICTORIA R TRE 

RATCHYE DAVID LEE TR 
% JENNIFER RATCHYE RINALDI 
PO BOX 5 21197 
BIG LAKE AK 99652-1197 

55407000L020A 
HARRIS DOROTHY I 

2363 E INDIAN TOWN WAY 
ORO VALLEY AZ 85755-4730 

55407000L022A 
LEVINE LARRY A 

3301 PRINCETON WAY 
ANCHORAGE, AK 99508 

56010000L0 04-A 
MEAD MALCOLM M 

PO BOX 874672 
WASILLA, AK 99687-4672 

56170000L0 01 
JULIEN KATIE C 

MCKEAN JOHN S JR 
10393 STATE HWY 78 N 
BLUE RIDGE TX 75424-4302 

56170000L002 
JULIEN KATIE C 

MCKEAN JOHN S JR 
10393 STATE HWY 78 N 
BLUE RIDGE TX 75424-4302 

56170000L005 
SEIDLER MATT & TAMMY 

2330 E 88TH AVE 
ANCHORAGE, AK 99507 

0032 LS 16 $79,100.00 

MARSHALL 2ND ADD RSB L/15 -23 

0032 LS 16 $83,100.00 

MARSHALL 2ND ADD RSB L/15-23 

0032 LS 16 $72,100.00 

MARSHALL 2ND ADD RSB L/15-23 

0034 GB 3 

ASLS 71-036 

0032 LS 16 

KUKOWSKI 

0032 LS 16 

KUKOWSKI 

003 2 LS 16 

KUKOWSKI 

$21,000.00 

$62, 100.00 

$83, 100.00 

$101, 100.00 

Page 8 of 24 

$252,400.00 

$199,900.00 

$249, 300.00 

$72,500 . 00 

$322,800.00 

$10,500.00 

$162,400.00 

March 12, 2015 

Total 
AppraiSal 

$331,500 . 00 

$283,000.00 

$321,400.00 

$93,500.00 

$384,900.00 

$93,600.00 

$263,500.00 

Acre 

0 . 44 

0 . 51 

0.36 

5 . 00 

0.23 

0.50 

0 . 85 

IM No . 15-078 
Ordinance No. 15-042 
Ordinance No. 15-043 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 502



EXHIBIT 'A' SPECIAL ASSESSMENT PER LOT $4,893.90 

Matanuska-Susitna Borough 
Real Property Selection List by Account Number 

LID508 South Big Lake Road & West Susitna Pky 

Map#: I 
Tax Account /Owner Name and AddrZone Subdivision 

56170000L006 
MCINTIRE JACQUELINE A 

MARSHALL JAMES B & STACY L 
1968 CASEY CUSACK LOOP 
ANCHORAGE AK 99515-2813 

56170000L007 
UNGERECHT MARVIN & KATHY 

1309 HILLCREST DR 
ANCHORAGE AK 99503-1746 

56170000LOOB 
UNGERECHT MARVIN G& KATHY 

UNGERECHT JACQUELINE J 
1309 HILLCREST DR 
ANCHORAGE, AK 99503-1746 

56170000L009-1 
SEIDLER MARJORIE J TRE 

SEIDLER RICHARD H TR 
879 1 CAMERON ST 
ANCHORAGE, AK 99507 

0032 LS 16 

KUKOWSKI 

0032 LS 16 

KUKOWSKI 

0032 LS 16 

KUKOWSKI 

0032 LS 16 

KUKOWSKI 

56170000L010 0032 LS 16 

KUKOWSKI 
SEIDLER MARJORIE J 2002 TR TRE 

SEIDLER DON H 
2228 E 86TH CT 
ANCHORAGE AK 99507-3502 

56170000L011 0032 LS 16 
SEIDLER MARJORIE J 2002 TR 

SEIDLER MARJORIE J TRE 
8791 CAMERON ST 
ANCHORAGE AK 99507-3534 

56170000L012 0032 LS 
ANDERSON CHARLES & GEORGIA LVG TR TRE 

1841 E 24TH AVE 
ANCHORAGE, AK 99508-4008 

KUKOWSKI 

16 

KUKOWSKI 

Page 9 of 24 

Land 
Appraisa 

$95,000.00 

$92,900.00 

$99,400.00 

$79,300 . 00 

$76,800.00 

$73,700.00 

$80,500.00 

Building 
Appraisal 

$100,700.00 

$32,900.00 

$66,700.00 

$73,900.00 

$70,400.00 

$12,600 . 00 

$177,700.00 

March 12, 2015 

Total 
AppraiSal 

$195,700.00 

$125,800 . 00 

$166,100.00 

$153,200.00 

$147,200.00 

$86,300.00 

$258,200.00 

Acre 

0.73 

0.70 

0 . 82 

0.44 

0.40 

0.37 

0 . 67 

IM No. 15-078 
Ordinance No . 15-042 
Ordinance No . 15-043 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 503



EXHIBIT'A' SPECIAL ASSESSMENT PER LOT $4,893.90 

Matanuska-Susitna Borough 
Real Property Selection List by Account Number 

LID508 South Big Lake Road & West Susitna Pky 

Map#: I 
Tax Account/Owner Name and AddrZone Subdivision 

Land 
Appraisa 

Building 
Appraisal 

56170000L013 
WESTOVER SCOTT 

PO BOX 112191 
ANCHORAGE AK 99511-2191 

5 6170 000L0 14 
WESTOVER SCOTT 

PO BOX 112191 
ANCHORAGE AK 99511-2191 

56170000L015 
BLAND GREGORY 

PO BOX 190282 
ANCHORAGE AK 99519-0282 

56170000L016 
INGERSOLL JAS CHAS 

5440 W PLACIDE CIR 
WASILLA AK 99623-0982 

56170000L017 
PHILLIPS ERIC G & SHARON M 

PO BOX 232 115 
ANCHORAGE AK 99523-2115 

56170000L018 
FESLER CURTIS W & A S 

6645 MCGILL WAY 
ANCHORAGE, AK 99502- 1 954 

56170000L019 
KANE ELLEN L LVG TR 

KANE ELLEN L TRE 
2180 S YUKON CIR 
WASILLA AK 99654-0586 

5 6170000L020 
KANE ELLEN L LVG TR 

KANE ELLEN L TRE 

0032 LS 16 

KUKOWSKI 

0032 LS 16 

KUKOWSKI 

0032 LS 16 

KUKOWSKI 

0032 LS 16 

KUKOWSKI 

0032 LS 16 

KUKOWSKI 

0032 LS 16 

KUKOWSKI 

0032 LS 16 

KUKOWSKI 

0032 LS 16 

KUKOWSKI 

Page 10 of 24 

$68,700.00 $139,900.00 

$71,000.00 $8,300.00 

$73,300.00 $55,700.00 

$77,300 . 00 $14,500.00 

$84,300.00 $205,400 . 00 

$84,200 . 00 $114,300.00 

$74,400.00 $0.00 

$79,200 . 00 $12,400.00 

March 12, 20 1 5 

Total 
Apj?"raiSal 

$208,600 . 00 

$79,300.00 

$129,000.00 

$91,800 . 00 

$289,700.00 

$198,500.00 

$74,400.00 

$91,600 . 00 

Acre 

0.31 

0.33 

0.36 

0.41 

0 . 53 

0.53 

0.37 

0. 44 

IM No. 15-078 
Ordinance No. 15-042 
Ordinance No. 15-043 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 504



EXHIBIT'A' SPECIAL ASSESSMENT PER LOT $4,893.90 

Matanuska-Susitna Borough 
Real Property Selection List by Account Number 

LID508 South Big Lake Road & West Susitna Pky 

Map#: I 
Tax Account /Owner Name and AddrZone Subdivision 

Land 
Appraisa 

Building 
Appraisal 

2180 S YUKON CIR 
WASILLA AK 99654 - 0586 

56205000L001 
HESS TODD C 

PO BOX 210810 
ANCHORAGE AK 99521 -0810 

56205000L002 
BASS N WAYNE& CHRISTINE C 

PO BOX 35204 
SARASOTA, FL 34242-5204 

56205000TOOA 
KINCAID MICHELLE 

KLOEP DAVID 
PO BOX 520687 
BIG LAKE, AK 99652-0687 

56206000L001 
JONES MARGARET 

11801 MARY AVE 
ANCHORAGE, AK 99515-3332 

56206000L002 
GALEKOVICH ROBERT JOHN 

# B 
8201 LITTLE DIPPER 
ANCHORAGE AK 99504 

56206000L003 
HERMES KURT B & MELISSA R 

2641 PUFFIN POINT CIR 
ANCHORAGE AK 99507-4902 

56206000L004 
HERMES KURT B & MELISSA R 

2641 PUFFIN POINT CIR 
ANCHORAGE AK 99507-4902 

0032 LS 16 

MARSHALL 

0032 LS 16 

MARSHALL 

0032 LS 1 6 

MARSHALL 

0032 LS 16 

MARSHALL ADD 

0032 LS 16 

MARSHALL ADD 

0032 LS 16 

MARSHALL ADD 

0032 LS 16 

MARSHALL ADD 

$77,500.00 $236,400.00 

$80,400 . 00 $162,500.00 

$174,800.00 $406,100.00 

$77,500.00 $15,800.00 

$77,500.00 $35,700.00 

$74,300.00 $0.00 

$72,400.00 $52,300.00 

Page 11 of 24 

March 12, 2015 

Total 
AppraiSal 

$313,900.00 

$242,900.00 

$580,900.00 

$93,30 0 .00 

$113,200.00 

$74,300.00 

$124,700.00 

Acre 

0.42 

0 . 45 

3.89 

0 .4 2 

0.42 

0.60 

0 . 36 

IM No. 15-078 
Ordinance No . 15-042 
Ordinance No. 15-043 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 505



EXHIBIT 'A' SPECIAL ASSESSMENT PER LOT $4,893.90 

Matanuska-Susitna Borough 
Real Property Selection List by Account Number 

LID508 South Big Lake Road & West Susitna Pky 

Map# : I 
Tax Account/Owner Name and AddrZone Subdivision 

Land 
Appraisa 

Building 
Appraisa l 

56206000L005 
MAXWELL DAN 

#A 
1100 W INTL AIRPORT RD 
ANCHORAGE, AK 99518-1007 

0032 LS 16 

MARSHALL ADD 

56206000L006 003 2 LS 16 
MAXWELL TAL 

MAXWELL DAK 
4801 SHELIKOF ST 
ANCHORAGE, AK 99507 

56206000L007 
JEFFERIES DONNA 

PO BOX 871952 
WASI LLA, AK 99687- 1952 

56206000L008 
SMITH TROY W 

1514 W 14TH AVE 
ANCHORAGE, AK 99501 

56206000L009 
ORR ROBT JAS & LUCY M 

PO BOX 520484 
BIG LAKE, AK 99652-0484 

56206000L010 
ORR ROBT JAS & LUCY M 

PO BOX 520484 
BIG LAKE, AK 99652-0484 

56207000L024 
LEVINE LARRY A 

3301 PRINCETON WAY 
ANCHORAGE, AK 99508 

56207000L0 25 
RETZLAFF DENNIS W 

MARSHALL ADD 

0032 LS 16 

MARSHALL ADD 

0032 LS 16 

MARSHALL ADD 

0032 LS 16 

MARSHALL ADD 

0032 LS 16 

MARSHALL ADD 

0032 LS 16 

MARSHALL 2ND ADD 

0032 LS 16 

MARSHALL 2ND ADD 

Page 12 of 24 

$64,400.00 $179,900. 00 

$59,000 . 00 $11,600.00 

$57,400 . 00 $203,600.00 

$54,200.00 $106,100.00 

$56,400.00 $0.00 

$56 ,400 . 00 $227,600 . 00 

$78,4 00 . 00 $173 ,600 . 00 

$70,400.00 $9,300.00 

March 12, 2015 

Total 
AppraiSal 

$244,300.00 

$70,600.00 

$261,000.00 

$160,300 . 00 

$60,400 . 00 

$284,000.00 

$252,000.00 

$79,700.00 

Acre 

0.25 

0.20 

0.18 

0.16 

0.17 

0.17 

0.43 

0 . 33 

IM No . 15 - 0 7 8 
Ordinance No. 15-04 2 
Ordinance No . 15-043 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 506



EXHIBIT 'A' SPECIAL ASSESSMENT PER LOT $4,893.90 

Matanuska-Susitna Borough 
Real Property Selection List b y Account Number 

LID508 South Bi g Lake Road & West Susitna Pky 

Map#: I 
Tax Account /Owner Name and AddrZone Subdivision 

Land 
AppraTsa 

Building 
Appraisal 

3916 CHECKMATE DR 
ANCHORAGE, AK 99508 

56207000L026 
STERGIOU ELIZABETH M 

# 201 
817 W SIXTH AVE 
ANCHORAGE, AK 99 501 

56207000L027 
DAM JEFFREY N & PATRICIA 

PO BOX 201327 
ANCHORAGE, AK 99520 -1327 

56207000L028 
DAM JEFFREY N & PATRICIA 

PO BOX 201327 
ANCHORAGE, AK 99520- 1 327 

56207000L029 
DAM PATRICIA 

PO BOX 20 132 7 
ANCHORAGE AK 99520 -1327 

56207000L030 
DAM PATRICIA 

PO BOX 201327 
ANCHORAGE AK 99520-1327 

56207000L031 
DAM PATRICIA 

PO BOX 201327 
ANCHORAGE AK 99520-1327 

56207000L032 
DAM PATRICIA 

PO BOX 201327 
ANCHORAGE AK 99520-1327 

0032 LS 16 $75,700.00 $0.00 

MARSHALL 2ND ADD 

0032 LS 1 6 $5,500 . 00 $0.00 

MARSHALL 2ND ADD 

0032 LS 1 6 $8,400.00 $0.00 

MARSHALL 2ND ADD 

0032 LS 16 $7,800.00 $0 . 00 

MARSHALL 2ND ADD 

0032 LS 16 $6,000 . 00 $0.00 

MARSHALL 2ND ADD 

0032 LS 16 $6,000.00 $0.00 

MARSHALL 2ND ADD 

0032 LS 16 $5,000.00 $0.00 

MARSHALL 2ND ADD 

Page 13 of 24 

March 12, 2015 

Total 
Appr:aiSal 

$75,700.00 

$5, 500.00 

$8,400 . 00 

$7,800.00 

$6,000.00 

$6, 000 . 00 

$5,000.00 

Acre 

0.39 

0.52 

1. 39 

1. 02 

0.63 

0.67 

0.52 

IM No . 15-078 
Ordinance No. 15-042 
Ordinance No. 15-043 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 507



EXHIBIT 'A' SPECIAL ASSESSMENT PER LOT $4,893.90 

Matanuska-Susitna Bo rough 
Real Property Selection List b y Account Number March 12, 2015 

LID508 South Big Lake Road & West Susitna Pky 

Map# : I Land Building Total 
Tax Account/Owner Name and AddrZone Subdi v ision Apprai sa Appraisal Apprai sal Acre 

56207000L033 0032 LS 16 
DAM PATRICIA 

$6,000. 00 $0.00 $6,000.00 0.54 

MARSHALL 2ND ADD 
PO BOX 201327 
ANCHORAGE AK 99520 -1327 

56207000L034 0032 LS 1 6 
DAM PATRI CIA 

MARSHALL 2ND ADD 

$7,200.00 $0 . 00 $7,200.00 0 . 86 

PO BOX 201327 
ANCHORAGE AK 99520-1327 

56207000L035 0032 LS 16 
DAM PATRICIA 

$7,200.00 $0.00 $7,200.00 0 . 84 
MARSHALL 2ND ADD 

PO BOX 201327 
ANCHORAGE AK 99520 -13 27 

56207000L036 0032 LS 1 6 
DAM PATRICIA 

$7,200.00 $0. 00 $ 7,200 . 00 0.74 

MARSHALL 2ND ADD 
PO BOX 20132 7 
ANCHORAGE AK 99520-1327 

56207000L037 0032 LS 1 6 
DAM PATRICIA 

$6,000. 00 $0.00 $6,000 . 00 0.48 

MARSHALL 2ND ADD 
PO BOX 201327 
ANCHORAGE AK 99520-1327 

56207000L038 0032 LS 16 
DAM PATRI CIA 

MARSHALL 2ND ADD 

$5,700.00 $0.00 $5,700.00 0.40 

PO BOX 2 0 1327 
ANCHORAGE AK 99520-1327 

56207000L039 0032 LS 16 $5,700.00 $0.00 $5, 700 .00 0 . 42 
DAM PATRICIA 

MARSHALL 2ND ADD 
PO BOX 20 1 327 
ANCHORAGE AK 99520-1327 

56207000L049 0032 LS 1 6 $3,500.00 $0.00 $3,500.00 0.17 
MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 

MARSHALL 2ND ADD 
350 E DAHLIA AVE 
PALMER AK 99645 - 6488 

IM No . 15-078 
Ordinance No . 15-042 
Ordinance No. 15-043 

Page 14 of 24 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 508



EXHIBIT'A' SPECIAL ASSESSMENT PER LOT $4,893.90 

Matanuska-Susitna Borough 
Real Property Selection List by Account Number 

LID508 South Big Lake Road & West Susitna Pky 

Map#: I 
Tax Account /Owner Name and AddrZone Subdivision 

56207000L050 
BLISS JAS B & NANETTE L 

13300 COVE CIR 
ANCHORAGE, AK 99515 

56207000L051 
LOY JEANELLE E 

3921 TRURO DR 
ANCHORAGE, AK 99507 

56207000L052 
THORSNESS JAS R & JULIA M 

1161 W 77TH AVE 
ANCHORAGE, AK 99518 -2406 

56207000L053 
MARSHALL EILEEN V ESTATE 

% PAM MARSHALL 
87932 KELSIE WAY 
FLORENCE OR 97439-9182 

56207000L054 
DAM PATRICIA 

PO BOX 201327 
ANCHORAGE AK 99520 -1327 

56285000T001-B1 
ALASKA STATE OF 

0032 LS 16 

MARSHALL 2ND ADD 

0032 LS 16 

MARSHALL 2ND ADD 

0032 LS 16 

MARSHALL 2ND ADD 

0032 LS 16 

MARSHALL 2ND ADD 

0032 LS 16 

MARSHALL 2ND ADD 

0032 LS 16 

SOUTH BG LK AK 
DEPT OF NATURAL RESOURCES DIV OF 
STE 1050A 
550 W 7TH AVE 
ANCHORAGE AK 99501-3579 

56285000T002B 
ALASKA STATE OF 

0032 LS 16 

SOUTH BG LK AK 
DEPT OF NATURAL RESOURCES DIVISI! 
STE 1050A 
550 W 7TH AVE 
ANCHORAGE, AK 99501 

Page 15 of 24 

Land 
Appraisa 

$3,500.00 

$4,800.00 

$4,300.00 

$3,500.00 

$2,300.00 

$90,900.00 

$17,200.00 

Building 
Appraisal 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$32,100.00 

March 12, 2015 

Total 
Appraisal 

$3,500.00 

$4,800.00 

$4,300.00 

$3,500.00 

$2,300.00 

$90,900.00 

$49,300.00 

Acre 

0. 15 

0 .43 

0.29 

0.17 

0.17 

7 . 00 

2.45 

IM No. 15-078 
Ordinance No. 15-042 
Ordinance No. 15-043 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 509



EXHIBIT 'A' SPECIAL ASSESSMENT PER LOT $4,893.90 

Matanuska - Susitna Borough 
Real Property Selection List by Account Number 

LID508 South Big Lake Road & West Susitna Pky 

Map#: I 
Tax Account /Owner Name and AddrZone Subdivision 

56285B01L001 0032 LS 16 
BIRCH CHRISTOPHER J & PAMALA G 

10005 MAIN TREE DR 
ANCHORAGE, AK 99507 

56285B01L002 
MILLER LOUIS I II & B A 

11050 HIDEAWAY LAKE CIR 
ANCHORAGE AK 99507-6157 

56285B01L003 
WOLGEMUTH TIM 

1611 E CRESTWOOD DR 
PEORIA IL 61614-7825 

56285B01L0 04 
BURFORD DENNIS A & EVA D 

4000 E 142ND AVE 
ANCHORAGE AK 99516-4005 

56285B01L005 
VARNELL WM R JR& PATRICIA 

4803 SPENARD RD 
ANCHORAGE, AK 99 517 

56285B01L007 
MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 

350 E DAHLIA AVE 
PALMER AK 99645-6488 

SOUTH BG LK AK 

0032 LS 16 

SOUTH BG LK AK 

0032 LS 16 

SOUTH BG LK AK 

0032 LS 16 

SOUTH BG LK AK 

0032 LS 16 

SOUTH BG LK AK 

0032 LS 16 

SOUTH BG LK AK 

56285B01L008 0032 LS 16 
REUTER CHAS E & PAMELA G LVG TR 

REUTER CHAS EDWIN & PAMELA GAE Tl 
3900 MARCY CT 
ANCHORAGE AK 99502-2837 

SOUTH BG LK AK 

56285B01L009 0032 LS 16 
SUMNER DANIEL R REV TR 

SOUTH BG LK AK 
SUMNER PAULA D REV TR 

Land 
Appraisa 

$118,500.00 

$96,400.00 

$101,400.00 

$81,500.00 

$92,000.00 

$57,300 . 00 

$79,300.00 

$109,200.00 

Page 16 of 24 

Building 
Appraisal 

$78,500.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$78,400.00 

$0.00 

$37,400.00 

$111 ,100.00 

$233,600.00 

March 12, 20 15 

Total 
AppraiSal 

$197,000.00 

$96,400.00 

$111,900.00 

$159,900.00 

$92,000.00 

$94,700.00 

$190,400.00 

$342,800.00 

Acre 

1.35 

0 . 80 

0.89 

0.49 

0.67 

0.52 

0.44 

1. 07 

IM No. 15-078 
Ordinance No. 15-042 
Ordinance No. 15-043 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 510



EXHIBIT 'A' SPECIAL ASSESSMENT PER LOT $4,893.90 

Matanuska-Susitna Borough 
Real Property Selection List by Account Number 

LID508 South Big Lake Road & West Susitna Pky 

Map#: I 
Tax Account /Owner Name and AddrZone Subdivision 

Land 
Appraisa 

Building 
Appraisal 

PO BOX 521164 
BIG LAKE AK 99652-1164 

56285B01L01 0 
CAMPBELL WM E 

MOE MARY A 
PO BOX 520066 
BIG LAKE, AK 99652 -0 066 

56285B01L014 
DONATELLO JEAN M 

701 W 11TH AVE E 
ANCHORAGE, AK 99501 

56285B01L015 
DONATELLO JEAN M 

701 W 11TH AVE 
ANCHORAGE AK 99501-4332 

56285B01L016 
SHERMAN MARY J 

59-409 ALAPIO RD 
HALEIWA HI 96712-8658 

56285B01L017 
HAGGITH DAVID C 

PO BOX 241251 
ANCHORAGE, AK 99524-1251 

56285B01L018 
JAMES LYNDA RAE 

1634 W 13TH AVE 
ANCHORAGE, AK 99501 

562 8 5B04L001 
TRAILER DAVID EDW & KAY E 

3800 ROBIN ST 
ANCHORAGE, AK 99504 

0032 LS 16 $118,600.00 $380,100.00 

SOUTH BG LK AK 

0032 LS 16 $107,300.00 $0.00 

SOUTH BG LK AK 

0032 LS 16 $111' 600. 00 $40,600.00 

SOUTH BG LK AK 

0032 LS 16 $117,400.00 $19,500 . 00 

SOUTH BG LK AK 

0032 LS 16 $97,000.00 $0.00 

SOUTH BG LK AK 

0032 LS 16 $76,100.00 $150,300 . 00 

SOUTH BG LK AK 

0032 LS 16 $135,400.00 $117,800.00 

SOUTH BG LK AK 

Page 17 o f 24 

March 12, 2015 

Total 
AppraiSal 

$498,700.00 

$107,300.00 

$152,200.00 

$136,900.00 

$97,000.00 

$226,400.00 

$253,200.00 

Acre 

1.35 

1. 04 

1.18 

1.26 

0.80 

1. 50 

1. 91 

IM No . 15-078 
Ordinance No. 15-042 
Ordinance No. 15-043 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 511



EXHIBIT 'A' SPECIAL ASSESSMENT PER LOT $4,893.90 

Matanuska-Susitna Borough 
Real Property Selection List by Account Number 

LID508 South Big Lake Road & West Susitna Pky 

Map#: I 
Tax Account / Owner Name and AddrZone Subdivision 

Land 
Appraisa 

Building 
Appraisal 

56285B04L002 
DIETZ MICHAEL D& MICHELLE 

PO BOX 521184 
BIG LAKE, AK 9965 2 -11 84 

56285B04L007 
FOURNIER WALTER K 

# 4 
4211 FLORINA ST 
ANCHORAGE, AK 995 08 

56285B04L008-l 
LAWENDOWSKI JOSEPH RONALD 

HOTRUM TONJA LYNN 
24343 THUNDERBRID DR 
CHUGIAK AK 99567-5127 

56285B04L008-2 
JOHNSON JOSH WILLIAM TR 

JOHNSON CHARLES NOEL TR 
1345 K ST 
ANCHORAGE AK 99501 

56285B04L009 
SNELL AMELIA E TR TRE 

% LAW OFFICE STUART E BROWN 
12535 15TH AVE NE 
SEATTLE WA 9812 5- 3978 

56285B04L010 
BALCHEN MADELEINE L 

STE B PMB 311 
2521 E MOUNTAIN VILLAGE DR 
WASILLA AK 99654-7336 

56285B04L011 
BALCHEN MADELEINE L 

STE B PMB 311 
2 521 E MOUNTAIN VILLAGE DR 

0032 LS 16 $ 14 0,100 . 00 $501,200.00 

SOUTH BG LK AK 

0032 LS 16 $89,200.00 $4,000.00 

SOUTH BG LK AK 

0032 LS 16 $72,300.00 $236,900.00 

SOUTH BG LK AK 

0032 LS 16 $72,300 . 00 $44,200.00 

SOUTH BG LK AK 

0032 LS 16 $12,000 . 00 $0.00 

SOUTH BG LK AK 

0032 LS 16 $10,000.00 $94,800.00 

SOUTH BG LK AK 

0032 LS 16 $10,000 . 00 $0.00 

SOUTH BG LK AK 

Page 18 of 24 

March 12, 2015 

Total 
AppraiSal 

$641,300 . 00 

$93,200.00 

$309,200.00 

$116,500 . 00 

$12,000.00 

$104,800 . 00 

$ 10,000.00 

Acre 

2.19 

0.77 

0.35 

0.35 

0.74 

0.66 

0.49 

IM No. 15-078 
Ordinance No . 15-042 
Ordinance No. 15-043 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 512



EXHIBIT 'A' SPECIAL ASSESSMENT PER LOT $4,893.90 

Matanuska-Susitna Borough 
Real Property Selection List by Account Number 

LID508 South Big Lake Road & West Susitna Pky 

Map#: I 
Tax Account/Owne r Name and AddrZone Subdivision 

Land 
Appraisa 

Building 
Appraisal 

WASILLA AK 99654-7336 

56285B04L012 
BALCHEN MADELEINE L 

STE B PMB 311 
2521 E MOUNTAIN VILLAGE DR 
WASILLA AK 99654-7336 

56363B01L006A-1 
TAYLOR GRETCHEN L 

ROBERTSON DAVID E 
6609 CHEVIGNY DR 
ANCHORAGE 1 AK 99502 

56363B01L006A-2 
LALONDE BRUCE A & TINA N 

2215 ARBOR CIR 
ANCHORAGE AK 995 17 -1342 

56407B01L001 
MORENO RONNI E 

PO BOX 873445 
WASILLA AK 99687-3445 

56407B01L002 
MORENO RONNIE 

21145 W BLARNEY STONE DR 
WASILLA AK 99623-4701 

56407B02L006 
FRITTS WM K JR & MICHELLE 

PO BOX 520441 
BIG LAKE 1 AK 99652-0441 

56407B02L007 
REED THOS L 

PO BOX 520354 
BIG LAKE 1 AK 99652-0354 

0032 LS 16 $31600.00 $0.00 

SOUTH BG LK AK 

0032 LS 16 $68/100.00 $19/300 . 00 

SOUTH BG LK AK B/ 1 L/6A 

0032 LS 16 $55/ 800.00 $9/500.00 

SOUTH BG LK AK B/ 1 L/6A 

0032 GB 3 $14/ 000.00 $0.00 

MARION LK EST 

0032 GB 3 $14/000.00 $0.00 

MARION LK EST 

0032 GB 3 $13,800.00 $253/300.00 

MARION LK EST 

0032 GB 3 $20 ,0 00 . 00 $0.00 

MARION LK EST 

Page 19 of 24 

March 12, 2015 

Total 
Appraisal 

$31600.00 

$87,400 . 00 

$65/300.00 

$14,000.00 

$ 14,000.00 

$267,100.00 

$201000.00 

Acre 

0.74 

0.29 

0.17 

1.10 

0 . 92 

2.55 

2 . 07 

IM No. 15-078 
Ordinance No. 15-042 
Ordinance No. 15-043 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 513



EXHIBIT'A' SPECIAL ASSESSMENT PER LOT $4,893.90 

Matanuska-Susitna Borough 
Real Property Selection List by Account Number 

LID508 South Big Lake Road & West Susitna Pky 

Map#: I 
Tax Account / Owner Name and AddrZone Subdivision 

Land 
Appraisa 

Building 
Appraisal 

56407B02L008 
SCOUGAL ROMA L 

PO BOX 520561 
BIG LAKE, AK 99652 - 0561 

56407B02L009 
SCOUGAL ROMA L 

PO BOX 520561 
BIG LAKE, AK 99652-0561 

5 6407B02L010 
SCOUGAL ROMA L 

PO BOX 520561 
BIG LAKE, AK 99652 - 0561 

56407B02L011 
MCCONE MALCOLM F&KATHLEEN 

3500 N SAM'S DR 
WASILLA, AK 99654 

56407B02L012 
SEIBOLD BRYAN S & RONNIE 

PO BOX 521037 
BIG LAKE, AK 99652-1037 

56407B02L013 
REED THOMAS L 

PO BOX 520354 
BIG LAKE AK 99652 - 0354 

56407B02L014 
REED THOMAS L 

PO BOX 520354 
BIG LAKE AK 99652 - 0354 

56407B02L015 
REED THOMAS L 

PO BOX 520354 
BIG LAKE AK 99652-0354 

0032 GB 3 $18,000.00 $0.00 

MARION LK EST 

0032 GB 3 $15,500.00 $0 . 00 

MARION LK EST 

0032 GB 3 $20,000.00 $0.00 

MARION LK EST 

0032 GB 3 $15,500 . 00 $0 . 00 

MARION LK EST 

0032 GB 3 $14,000 . 00 $111,200.00 

MARION LK EST 

0032 GB 3 $14,000.00 $0.00 

MARION LK EST 

0032 GB 3 $14,000.00 $0.00 

MARION LK EST 

0032 GB 3 $14,000.00 $0.00 

MARION LK EST 

Page 20 of 24 

March 12, 2015 

Total 
AppraiSal 

$18,000.00 

$15,500.00 

$20 , 000.00 

$15,500.00 

$125,200 . 00 

$14,000.00 

$14,000.00 

$14,000 . 00 

Acre 

1.45 

1. 35 

1. 88 

1. 28 

1. 20 

1.11 

1.11 

1.16 
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EXHIBIT 'A' SPECIAL ASSESSMENT PER LOT $4,893.90 

Matanuska-Susitna Borough 
Real Property Selection List by Account Number 

LID508 South Big Lake Road & West Susitna Pky 

Map#: I 
Tax Account /Owner Name and AddrZone Subdivision 

Land 
Appraisa 

Building 
Appraisal 

56407B03L002 
OSWALD JOHN L 

12001 AUDUBON DR 
ANCHORAGE, AK 99516-2421 

56407B03L003 
OSWALD JOHN & MADGE 

12001 AUDUBON DR 
ANCHORAGE, AK 99516 

56407B03L007 
BIDASOLO RICHARD R & R L 

PO BOX 520929 
BIG LAKE, AK 99652-0929 

56407B03L008 
SEIBOLD BRYAN S & RONNIE 

PO BOX 521037 
BIG LAKE, AK 99652-1037 

56407B03L009 
BIDASOLO RICHARD R & R L 

PO BOX 520929 
BIG LAKE, AK 99652-0929 

56407B03L0 10 
MCCONE MALCOLM F&KATHLEEN 

3500 N SAM ' S DR 
WASILLA, AK 99654 

0032 GB 3 

MARION LK EST 

0032 GB 3 

MARION LK EST 

0032 GB 3 

MARION LK EST 

0032 GB 3 

MARION LK EST 

0032 GB 3 

MARION LK EST 

0032 GB 3 

MARION LK EST 

56407B03L013 0032 GB 3 
CHANDLER CARROL H & EVA-MARIE H 

MARION LK EST 
17 PARKER RD 
AVON CT 06001 -3 190 

56407B03L014 
BLASINGAME JAMES B 

SCHLANSKER WM C & M A 
PO BOX 241926 

0032 GB 3 

MARION LK EST 

$37,4 00 . 00 $1,500 . 00 

$39,8 00 . 00 $ 0 . 00 

$3,500.00 $0.00 

$4,200 . 00 $0.00 

$3,50 0.00 $0.00 

$2 ,700.00 $0 . 00 

$53 ,400.00 $226 ,800 . 00 

$42,900.00 $4,5 00 . 00 
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Total 
Appr:aiSal 

$ 38,900 . 00 

$39,800.00 

$3,500.00 

$4,200.00 

$3,500.00 

$2,700.00 

$280, 200 . 00 

$47,400.00 

Acre 

0 . 92 

0.92 

0.93 

0.93 

0.98 

0 . 93 

0.92 

0.99 
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EXHIBIT 'A' SPECIAL ASSESSMENT PER LOT $4,893.90 

Matanuska-Susitna Borough 
Real Property Selection List by Account Number 

LID508 South Big Lake Road & West Susitna Pky 

Map#: I 
Tax Account/Owner Name and AddrZone Subdivision 

Land 
Appraisa 

Building 
Appraisal 

ANCHORAGE AK 99524-1926 

56407B03L015 
BLASINGAME JAS B 

SCHLANSKER WM C&MADELYN A 
PO BOX 24 1926 
ANCHORAGE AK 99524-1926 

56407B03L016 
REED THOS L 

PO BOX 520354 
BIG LAKE, AK 99652-0354 

564 07B03L017 
REED THOS L 

PO BOX 520354 
BIG LAKE, AK 99652 - 0354 

56407B03L018 
ARDIZZONE CHAS D & DENISE 

19623 HIGHLAND RIDGE DR 
EAGLE RIVER, AK 99577 

56407B03L019 
COOPERMAN GREGORY D 

PO BOX 1044 
TALKEETNA, AK 99676-1044 

56407B03L020 
COOPERMAN GREGORY D 

PO BOX 1044 
TALKEETNA, AK 99676-1044 

56407B03L021 
COOPERMAN GREGORY D 

PO BOX 1 044 
TALKEETNA, AK 99676-1044 

0032 GB 3 

MARION LK EST 

0032 GB 3 

MARION LK EST 

0032 GB 3 

MARION LK EST 

0032 GB 3 

MARION LK EST 

0032 GB 3 

MARION LK EST 

0032 GB 3 

MARION LK EST 

0032 GB 3 

MARION LK EST 

56407B03L022 0032 GB 3 
CHANDLER CARROL H & EVA-MARIE H 

MARION LK EST 

$58,000.00 $0.00 

$61,500.00 $289,500 . 00 

$15,300.00 $0.00 

$11,900 . 00 $202,600.00 

$15,300.00 $0 . 00 

$11,900.00 $0.00 

$11,900.00 $0.00 

$49,400.00 $0.00 
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Total 
AppraiSal 

$58,000.00 

$351,000 . 00 

$15,300.00 

$214,500.00 

$15,300.00 

$11,900 . 00 

$16,900.00 

$49,400.00 

Acre 

0.96 

1. 30 

1. 52 

1.18 

1. 56 

1. 04 

0.93 

1. 39 
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EXHIBIT 'A' SPECIAL ASSESSMENT PER LOT $4,893.90 

Matanuska-Susitna Borough 
Real Property Selection List by Account Number 

LID508 South Big Lake Road & West Susitna Pky 

Map#: I 
Tax Account /Owner Name and AddrZone Subdivision 

Land 
Appraisa 

Building 
Appraisal 

17 PARKER RD 
AVON CT 06001-3190 

56407B03L023 0032 GB 3 
GILMER DEBORAH EST 

MARION LK EST 
C/0 EVAN BENNION PER REP 
107 HOUSTON CT 
FORT LEONARD WOOD MO 65473-1324 

56407B03L024 
BOOTS LYNN & MICHAEL 

212 0 BELMONT DR 
ANCHORAGE AK 99517-1374 

56407B03L025 
BOOTS LYNN & MICHAEL 

2 120 BELMONT DR 
ANCHORAGE AK 99517-1374 

56407B04L001 
FLOYD JAS & TAMI 

PO BOX 520818 
BIG LAKE, AK 99652-08 18 

56407B04L002 
HANSON BETSY ANN 

127 E POTTER DR 
ANCHORAGE, AK 99518 

56407B04L003 
HUTCHISON ROBERT 

PO BOX 520623 
BIG LAKE AK 99652-0623 

56407B04L004 
HUTCHINSON ROBT 

PO BOX 520623 
BIG LAKE, AK 99652-0623 

0032 GB 3 

MARION LK EST 

0032 GB 3 

MARION LK EST 

0032 GB 3 

MARION LK EST 

0032 GB 3 

MARION LK EST 

0032 GB 3 

MARION LK EST 

0032 GB 3 

MARION LK EST 

$50,700.00 $0.00 

$54,200.00 $0.00 

$61,200.00 $96,500.00 

$14 ,000 .00 $15,200.00 

$14,000.00 $0.00 

$14,000 . 00 $0.00 

$6,000.00 $0 .00 
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Total 
AppraiSal 

$50,700 . 00 

$57,700 . 00 

$157,700.00 

$29,200.00 

$14,000.00 

$14,000.00 

$6,000.00 

Acre 

1.16 

0 . 92 

0.92 

1. 04 

1. 02 

0.93 

0 .97 
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EXHIBIT 'A' SPECIAL ASSESSMENT PER LOT $4,893.90 

Matanuska-Susitna Borough 
Real Property Selection List by Account Number 

LID508 South Big Lake Road & West Susitna Pky 

Map#: I 
Tax Account /Owner Name and AddrZone Subdivision 

Land 
Appraisa 

Building 
Appraisal 

56407B04L005 
HUTCHINSON ROBT 

PO BOX 520623 
BIG LAKE, AK 99652-0623 

56717000TOOB-1 
KLOEP DAVID 

KINCAID MICHELLE 
PO BOX 520687 
BIG LAKE, AK 99652-0687 

57053B03L011A 
GAMBLE PATRICK K & SYLVIA 

431 GOLD DUST DR 
FAIRBANKS AK 99709 

0032 GB 3 $6,000.00 

MARION LK EST 

0032 LS 16 $491,900.00 

MARSHALL ADD RSB T/ B 

0032 GB 3 $119,300.00 

MARION LK EST RSB B/ 3 L/ 11&12 

572570 00L001A 0032 LS 16 $14,000.00 
PROSSER ROBERT & CAROL TR/ TRES 

12031 GINAMI ST 
ANCHORAGE AK 99516-2550 

57257000L002A 
MARMAN DAN' L J & MARGARET 

PO BOX 520078 
BIG LAKE AK 99652-0078 

57257000L003A 
MARMAN DAN' L J & MARGARET 

PO BOX 520078 
BIG LAKE AK 99652-0078 

Total Parcels in LID508: 177 

YEAGER EST ADD #1 

0032 LS 16 $13,000 . 00 

YEAGER EST ADD #1 

0032 LS 16 $13,000.00 

YEAGER EST ADD #1 

$9,340,300.00 

Page 24 of 24 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$200 , 600.00 

$0.00 

$157,400.00 

$11,600.00 

$11,686,600.00 

March 12, 2015 

Total 
Appraisal 

$6,000.00 

$491,900.00 

$319,900.00 

$14,000.00 

$170 , 400.00 

$24,600.00 

$21,058,400.00 

Acre 

0.92 

13 . 99 

2.84 

1.38 

1. 04 

0.92 

350 . 61 
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Non- Code Ordinance By : Borough Manager 
Introduced : 

Public Hearing : 
Action : 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
ORDINANCE SERIAL NO. 15-043 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE MATANUSKA- SUSITNA BOROUGH ASSEMBLY PROVIDING 
FOR THE ISSUANCE AND SALE OF NOT TO EXCEED $86 7 , 000 . 00 PRINCIPAL 
AMOUNT OF SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS FOR THE SOUTH BIG LAKE ROAD & 
WEST SUSITNA PKY NATURAL GAS LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 508 , 
AND FIXING DETAILS OF SAID BONDS. 

WHEREAS , the Assembly of the Matanuska- Susitna Borough (the 

"borough" ) has determined and does hereby determine that it is 

necessary to proceed to plan , design, develop , construct , equip , 

acquire property for, or otherwise provide for a natural gas 

pipeline in the South Big Lake Road & Wes t Susitna Pky (the 

"project " ) ; and 

WHEREAS, a local improvement district known as the South Big 

Lake Road & West Susitna Pky Natural Gas Local Improvement 

District No . 508 (the "LID" ) has been formed for the project, 

special assessments will be levied on properties in the LID that 

are specially benefited by the project , and said special 

assessments, with interes t thereon, will be sufficient (together 

with other amounts) and available to pay the principal of and 

interest on the hereinafter defined bonds ; a nd 

WHEREAS , it is deemed necessary and advisable and in the best 

interests of the borough and its inhabitants that not to e xceed 

$867 , 000.00 principal amount of special assessment bonds be issued 

at this time in a single series , as hereinafter fixed and 

determined , for the purpose of paying the cost (as hereinafter 

defined) of the project; and 

WHEREAS, the proper officials of the borough have negotiated 
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an agreement (the " agreement " ) with Wells Fargo Bank, N. A. (t he 

"purchaser") which provides , inter alia , for the issuance and sale 

by the borough and the purchase by t he purchaser o f the 

hereinafter defined bonds; and 

WHEREAS , it is hereby found to be in the best i nterest of the 

borough that the agreement be approved and execu ted and that 

ce r tain matters r elating to such bonds and the use o f the proceeds 

of such sale be established. 

NOW, THEREFORE , BE IT ENACTED BY THE ASSEMBLY OF THE 

MATANUSKA- SUSITNA BOROUGH : 

Section 1 . Classification . This o r dinance is a non- code 

ordinance. 

Section 2 . Purpose . The purpose of this ordinance is to 

authorize the issuance and sale of not to exce ed $8 67, 000 . 00 of 

special assessment bonds to be sold in one series t o provide f unds 

to pay t he capi tal costs of the project , to pay the cost s of 

issuance of the bonds authorized herein and to fi x certain details 

of said Bonds to be issued . 

Section 3. Definitions. The following te r ms shall have the 

following mean ings in this ordinance: 

A. "Agreement " means the Agreement 12 - 18 5 dat ed J une 8 , 

2012 , from Wells Fargo Bank, N. A., and accepted by the boroug h for 

the sale of the bonds by the borough to the purcha s er . 

B. "Assembly" means the borough assembl y, as t he genera l 

legislative authority of the borough , as the same sha l l be duly 

and regularly constituted from time to time . 

C . " Bond" or " Bonds " means any of the Matanuska - Susitna 

Borough Special Assessment Bonds , South Big Lake Road & West 

Susitna Pky Natural Gas Local Improvement Di strict No. 508 , 2015, 

the issuance and sale of which are authorized herein . 

D. " Bond register" means t he registrat i on boo ks ma i nta i ned 
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by the borough, which include the names a nd addresses of the 

owners or nominees of the owners o f the Bonds. 

E . "Cost " or "Costs " means all costs of the project 

allowable in special assessments under AS 29 . 46.110 . 

F. "Ordinance " sha l l mean this Ordinan ce Serial No . 15- 04 3 

of the borough. 

G. " Purchaser " means, Wells Fargo Bank , N. A., the purchaser 

of the bonds. 

H. "LID" means Local Improvement District No. 508. 

Section 4. Authori ty for ordinance . The borough has 

ascertained and hereby determines that each and every matter and 

thing as to which provis i on is made in this ordinance is necessary 

in order to carry out and effectuate the purposes of the borough 

in accordance with the Constitution and statutes of t he state of 

Alaska , and the code of ordinances of the borough, and to issue 

the bonds. 

Section 5. Obligation of bonds. Th e bonds are a special 

obligation of South Big Lake Road & West Susitna Pky Natural Gas 

Local I mprovement District No . 508 of the borough and are payable 

sol ely from assessments levied aga i nst the properties which are 

spec i ally benefited by the project within the South Big Lake Road 

& West Susitna Pky Natural Gas Local Improvement District No . 508 

and funds pledged for the payment of the bonds under this 

ordinance. Said assessments shal l constitut e a sinking fund for 

the payment of principal of and interest on the bonds. Neither 

the faith and credit nor the taxing power of the borough are 

pledged to the payment of the principal of and int erest on the 

Bonds . 

Section 6. Authorization of bonds and purpose of issuance . 

For the purpose of p r oviding part of the funds required to pay the 

cost of the project, and to provide for origina l i ssue discount , 

Page 3 o f 17 Ord i nanc e Serial No . 15- 043 
Ordinance Se rial No . 15-042 

I M No. 15- 078 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 521



if any, and to pay all costs incidental thereto and to the 

issuance of the bonds , the borough hereby authorizes and 

determines to issue and sell the bonds in one seri es in the 

aggregate principal amount of not to exceed $867 , 000.00 . 

Section 7 . Maturities , payment dates , designation and form 

of bonds . The bonds shall be designated Matanus ka-Susitna Borough 

Special Assessment Bonds , South Big Lake Road & West Susitna Pky 

Natural Gas Local Improvement District No. 508 , 2015 , shall be 

dated the date of their deli very to the purchaser , and shall 

mature on April 1, 2025 . 

The bonds shall bear interest from their date at a rate 

determined in accordance with the Agreement, which shall not 

exceed 5 . 37 percent per annum . Installments of principal and 

interest on the bonds (the " installment payments " ) shall be 

payable semiannually on April 1 and October 1 of each year, 

commencing October 1 , 2015 . Each installment payment shall 

consist of an equal amount of principal, plus accrued interest . 

The bonds shall be registered as to principal and interest as 

herein provided . The bonds shall each be of the denomination of 

one thousand dollars ( $1, 000) or any integral multiple of $1 , 000 

of the same interest rate and maturity , approved by the borough , 

such approval to be evidenced by the execution of such bonds . The 

bonds shall be numbered separately in the manner and with such 

additional designation as the borough deems necessary for purposes 

of identification . The bonds shall be substantially in the form 

o f such bond hereinafter set forth , with such appropriate 

variations, omissions , or insertions as are permitte d or required 

by this ordinance , and may have endorsed thereon such legends or 

text as may be necessary or appropriate to conform to the rules 

and regulations of any governmental authority, or any usage or 

requirement of law with respect thereto. 

Pag e 4 of 17 
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number or letter , or a number and letter, distinguishing it from 

every other bond. 

Section 8. Details of bonds . Each of the bonds shall be 

signed by the manual signature of the mayor and the of f icia l seal 

of the borough (or a facsimile thereof) shall be affixed, 

i mprinted or otherwise reproduced on the bonds , and attested by 

the manua l signature of the borough clerk . I n case any officer 

whose signature shall appear on any bonds shall cease to be such 

officer before the deli very of such bonds, such signature shal l 

nevertheless be valid and sufficient for all purposes the same as 

if he or she had remained in offi ce unti l s uch del i very . 

The principal, redemption price of , and the interest on the 

bonds shall b e payable in any coin or c urrency of the United 

States of America , which at the respective dates of payment 

thereof , is l egal t ender for the payment of publ ic and private 

debts . 

Payment o f the principal a nd interest on the bonds shal l be 

made by check or draft mailed to the registered owner of record as 

of the 15th day of the month preceding each ins t allment payment 

date at the address appearing on the bond register of the borough . 

Sect i on 9. Transfer and exchange of bonds and delivery of 

new bonds. Any bond may be t ransferr ed only upon the books kept 

for the regis t ration and transfer of bonds by the borough , upon 

surrender thereo f a t t he office of the borough, t oget her with an 

assignment dul y executed by t he reg i s t ered owner or the owner ' s 

attorney i n such form as shall be satisfactory to the borough. 

Upon the t r ansfer of any such bond, there shall be execut ed in the 

name of the transferee , and the borough shal l authenticate and 

deliver , a new registered bond or bonds of the same maturity in 

a ny of the authorized denominations . 

In a ll cases in which bonds may be tran sferred or exchanged 
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under this ordinance, there shall be executed, and the borough 

shall authenticate and deliver , bonds in accordance with the 

provisions of this ordinance. Any such transfer or exchange shall 

be without cost to the registered owner , except that the borough 

may make a charge for every such registration , transfer or 

exchange of bonds sufficient to reimburse it for any tax , fee , or 

other governmental charge required to be paid with respect to such 

registration , exchange or transfer, and such charge or charges 

shall be paid before any such new bond shall be de l ivered . The 

borough shall not be required to make any such registration , 

transfer or exchange of a bond during the f ifteen (15) days next 

preceding an interest payment date on such bond. 

Section 10 . Ownership of bonds . As to any bond , the person 

in whose name the same shall be registered on the bond register 

shall be deemed and regarded as the absolute owner thereof for all 

purposes , and payment of or on account of the principal of such 

bond and the interest on such bond shall be made only to or upon 

the order of the registered owner thereof or the owner ' s legal 

representative , but such registration may be changed as 

hereinabove provided . All such payments shall be valid and 

effectual to satisfy and discharge the liability upon such bond, 

including the interest thereon , to the extent of the sum or sums 

so paid . 

Section 11. Mutilated, destroyed, stolen, or lost bonds . In 

case any bond s hall become mutilated or be destroyed, stolen or 

lost , the borough may cause to be executed, and shall deliver , a 

new bond of like interest rate , principal amount and maturi t y in 

exchange and substitution for and upon cancellation of such 

mutilated bond , or in lieu of and in substitut ion for such bond 

destroyed , stolen or lost, upon the owner thereof paying the 

reasonable expenses and charges of the borough in connection 
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therewith and in the case of a bond destroyed , stolen or lost, 

f iling b y the owner with t he borough evidence satisfactory to the 

borough that such bond was destroyed , stolen or lost , and of the 

owner ' s ownership t hereof , 

indemnity satisfactory to it. 

and furnishing the borough with 

Any new bond so delivered may bear 

a number d i ffe ring from the number of t he bond i t rep laces . 

Section 12. Redemption of bonds . The bonds are subject to 

redemption a t the option of the borough , in whole or in part, at 

any time. Any redemption of bonds shall be at a redemption price 

of the princ i pal amoun t of the bonds to be redeemed , plus accrued 

interest . 

Section 13. Notice of redemption . When the borough 

determines to redeem any bonds , it s ha l l give notice of such 

redemption in the manner t hen provi ded by law, which notice sha l l 

state the redempt ion date and identify the bonds to be redeemed by 

r e f erence to their numbers and further s tate that on such 

redemption date t here s ha ll become due and payable upon each such 

bond the principal amount thereof plus the appl icable premium, if 

any (the " redemption price"), together with interest accrued to 

the redemption date , and t hat f rom and after such date interest 

thereon shal l cease t o accrue. Such notice sha l l be given at 

least 30 days but not more than 45 days prior to the redemption 

date by fi r st class mail, postage prepaid , to t h e registered owner 

of any Bond to be redeemed at the address of the registered owner 

appearing on the bond register. 

Section 14 . Payment of r edeemed bonds. Notice of redemption 

having been given in the manner provided in this ordinance , the 

bonds so ca l led for redemption shall become due and payable on the 

redempt i on date stat ed in said notice at the applicable redemption 

price on sa i d date p l us i nterest accrued a nd unpaid to t he 

redempt i on date upon p r esentat ion and surrender thereof at the 
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office of the borough. If, on the redemption date, moneys for the 

redemption of all the bonds to be r edeemed , togethe r with interest 

accrued and unpaid to the redemption date , shall be held on behalf 

of the borough at the of f ice of the borough so as to be available 

therefore on said date and if not i ce of redemption shall have been 

given as aforesaid, then from and after the redemption date the 

b onds so called for redemption shall cease to bear interest. 

Section 15. Form of bond . Each bond shall be ln 

substant ially the fo llowing form , with such variations , omissions 

and insertions as may be required or permitted by this ordinance : 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

STATE OF ALASKA 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 

Special Assessment Bond 

South Big Lake Road & West Susitna Pky 

Natural Gas Local Improvement District No . 508 

NO. 

INTEREST RATE 

Registered Owner 

Principal Amount 

2015 

$ 

DOLLARS 

The Matanuska -Susi tna Borough (the "borough" ) , a 

municipa l corporation of the state of Alaska, for value 

received, acknowledges itself indebted and hereby 

promises to pay (but only out of the sources hereinaft er 

mentioned) to the registered owner identified above , or 

r egistered assigns , the princ ipa l amount shown above , 

and to pay (but only out of the sources hereinafter 

mentioned) interest on the unpaid principal sum from the 

date hereof at the interes t rate per annum shown above. 

Installments of principal and interest (the "insta l lment 
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payments " ) shall be payable semiannually on April 1 and 

October 1 of each year commencing October 1, 20 15 , until 

April 1 , 2025, when the entire remaining principal 

balance hereo f p l us accrued · interest shall be paid in 

fu ll . Each installment payment shall consist of an 

equal amount of princ i pal, plus accrued interest . The 

principal, i nterest and redemption price of this bond 

sha ll be payabl e in any coin or currency of the United 

States of America which at the time of payment is legal 

tender for the payment of p ubl ic and private debts. 

Payment of principal and interest sha l l be made by 

check or draft mailed to the registered owner of record 

as of the 15th day of the month preceding each 

insta l lment payment date at the address appea r ing on the 

bond regi ster of the borough. 

Th is bond is one of the 2015 special assessment 

bonds , South Big Lake Road & West Susi tna Pky Natural 

Gas Local Improvement District No . 508 , of The 

Matanuska -Susitna Borough , Alaska , of like tenor and 

effect except as to serial numbers , aggregating not t o 

exceed $867 , 000 . 00 in p r incipal amount , and constituting 

bonds authori zed for the purpose of raising funds to pay 

the cost of natural gas improvements in the South Big 

Lake Road & West Susitna Pky Natural Gas Local 

Improvement District No . 508 of the borough, and is 

issu ed under Ordinance Serial No. 15-043 of the borough 

entitled: 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH ASSEMBLY 
PROVIDING FOR THE ISSUANCE AND SALE OF NOT TO EXCEED 
$867 , 000.00 PRINC IPAL AMOUNT OF SPEC I AL ASSESSMENT BONDS 
FOR THE SOUTH BIG LAKE ROAD & WEST SUSITNA PKY NATURAL 
GAS LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO . 508 , AND FIXING 
DETAILS OF SAI D BONDS. 
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(herein called the "ordinance " ) adopted on -, 2015 . 

The bonds are subject to redempt i on by or on behalf 

of the borough prior to maturity and upon notice as set 

forth in the ordinance in whole or in part on any date 

at a redemption price of the principal amounts thereof , 

together with interest thereon to the redempt ion date . 

This bond is transferable as provided in the 

ordinance (i) only upon the bond register of the borough 

kept for that purpose at the office of the borough , and 

(ii) upon surrender of this bond together wit h a written 

instrument of transfer duly executed by the registered 

owner or the attorney of the registered owner duly 

authorized in writing , and thereupon a new fully 

registered bond or bonds i n t he same aggregate principal 

amount and maturity shall be issued to the transferee in 

exchange therefore as provided in the ordinance and upon 

the payment of charges , if any , as therein prescribed . 

The borough may treat and consider the p e rson in who se 

name this bond is registered as the abso lute owner 

hereof for the purpose of receiving payment of , or on 

account of , t he principal or redemption pri ce , if any, 

hereof and interest due hereon and for a ll other 

purposes what soever . 

This bond is payable solely from assessments l evied 

against propertie s spe cially benefited within t he 

borough local improvement district known as South Big 

Lake Road & West Susitna Pky Natural Gas Local 

Improvement District No. 508 and is a special obligat i on 

of said local improvement district . Said assessment s 

constitute a sinking f und for the payme n t of p rincipal 
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of and interest on the bond and the properties specially 

benefited are pledged to secure the bond. 

The registered owner of this bond shall not have 

any claim t hereunder against the borough except for 

payment from special assessments made for the 

improvements for which the bond was i ssued and except 

for payment from the funds pledged for that purpose 

under the ordinance . The remedy of the registered owner 

of this bond shall be confined to the enforcement of 

such assessments and to such funds . The borough shall 

not be liable to the registered owner of this bond for 

any loss to such funds occurring in the l awful operation 

thereof . 

THIS BOND IS NOT A GENERAL OBLIGAT ION OF THE 

BOROUGH AND NEITHER THE FAITH AND CREDIT NOR THE TAXING 

POWER OF THE BOROUGH IS PLEDGED TO ITS PAYMENT . 

IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED AND RECITED tha t all condi-

tions , acts , or things required by the constitution or 

statutes of the state of Alaska and the code of 

ordinances of the borough to exist , to have happened or 

have been performed precedent to or in the issuance of 

this bond, exist, have happened and have been performed, 

and that the series of bonds of which this is one, 

together with a l l other indebtedness of the borough , is 

within every debt and other limit prescribed by said 

consti tut ion , statutes or code of ordinances . 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, THE MATANUSKA- SUSITNA BOROUGH , 

ALASKA, has caused this bond to be signed in its name 

and on its behal f by the signature of its mayor and its 

corporate seal to be hereunto affixed, imprinted or 

otherwise reproduced , and attested by the signature of 
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its clerk , all as of the - day of - 2015 . 

LARRY DEVILBISS, Borough Mayor 
ATTEST : 

LONNIE R. McKECHNIE, CMC, Borough Clerk 

(SEAL) 

Section 16. Establishment of guaranty fund . There is 

established the South Big Lake Road & West Susitna Pky Natural Gas 

Local Improvement District No . 508 special assessment bond 

guaranty fund (The "guaranty fund " ) to which the assembl y shall 

annually appropriate a sum the assembly determines to be adequate , 

with other available funds , to cover a deficiency in meeting 

payments of principal and interest on the bonds if the reason for 

the deficiency lS nonpayment of assessments when due . Money 

received from actions taken against property for nonpayment of 

assessments confirmed by Ordinance Serial No . 15-042 of the 

borough shall be credited to the guaranty fund . Amounts in the 

guaranty fund shall be used to pay principal and interest on the 

bonds when other funds are not available for that purpose . 

Section 17 . Di sbursement of bond proceeds for project costs . 

That part of the bond proceeds required for costs of the project 

sha l l be deposited in the South Big Lake Road & West Susitna Pky 

Natural Gas Local Improvement Distri ct No . 508 construction 

account , which is hereby established within the South Big Lake 

Road & West Susitna Pky Natural Gas Line fund 825. There shall be 

paid from this account all amounts required for costs of the 

project . 

Section 18 . Establishment of reserve and refund account . 

A. There is established the South Big Lake Road & West 
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Susitna Pky Natural Gas Local Improvement District No . 508 reserve 

and refund account (the 11 reserve and refund account 11
) within the 

South Big Lake Road & West Susitna Pky Natural Gas Line fund 825 . 

B . There shal l be paid into the reserve and refund account : 

1 . That part of the bond proceeds not expended or 

required for t he ini tial LID expenses such as construction of the 

gas line , bond counsel fees , and similar expenses , and all 

anticipated administrative costs; and 

2. All monies received from Enstar Natural Gas Company 

( " ENSTAR 11
) that are refund entitlements arising out of new 

customers connecting to the gas line installed within the LID ; and 

3 . The final refund due under the Enstar line extension 

tariff; and 

4 . Any sinking fund and guaranty fund balances after 

discharge of the bond . 

C. At the end of each fiscal year , interest on the average 

reserve and refund account balance during the fiscal year at the 

rate determined by the finance director to be the average interest 

earned on borough investments during the fiscal year shall be 

transferred from the general fund to the reserve and refund 

account . 

D. Until the bonds have been discharged , the funds within 

the reserve and refund account may be used only to pay the 

difference between the amount of principal and i nterest due on the 

bonds and the amount of special assessment payments including 

interest , received and available to pay that amount ; provided, if 

the finance director determines that the amount of funds available 

in the reserve and refund account substant ially exceeds that which 

is reasonably expected to be needed to meet assessment 

delinquencies , the finance director may , to the extent of such 

excess , make a prepayment on the bonds . 
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E. At such time as the finance director determines that the 

sum of the amounts in the reserve and refund account, the guaranty 

fund and the sinking fund equals or exceeds the amount required to 

(i) discharge the bonds , (ii) pay al l refunds of assessments 

requ ired upon discharge of the bonds , and (iii) pay any other 

amounts t hat may be owing on the bonds , the finance director shal l 

cause such payment to be made and t he bonds to be discharged . 

Section 19 . Establishment of sinking fund . There is 

established the South Big Lake Road & West Susitna Pky Natural Gas 

Local Improvement District No . 508 sinking fund (the " sinki ng 

fund " ) . Payments of principal and interest on assessments 

confirmed by Ordinance Serial No . 15-042 of the borough shal l be 

deposited in the sinking fund . Amounts in the sinking fund shall 

be used to pay princi pal and interest on the bonds, and are hereby 

pledged for that purpose . At the end of each fiscal year , 

interest on the ave r age sinking fund balance during the fiscal 

year at the rate determined by the finance director to be the 

average interest earned on borough investments during the fiscal 

year shall be transferred from the general fund to the sinking 

fund . 

Section 20 . Distribution of reserve and refund account funds . 

A. Upon the discharge of the bonds , and the payment of all 

refunds of assessments required upon the discharge of the bonds, 

the funds remaining in the reserve and re fund account sha l l be 

distributed as provided under this section . 

B. When the balance of such fund d i vided by the number of 

parcels within the LID equals $200 or more , the finance director 

shall refund to the owner of record as shown on the records of the 

borough assessor an amount equal to the fund balance divided by 

the number of lots within the LID; provided , after the borough 

receives the final refund from ENSTAR , the finance director shall 
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distribute the balance of the reserve and refund account by 

sending to each owner of record as shown on the most recent 

records of the borough assessor an amount equal to the fund 

balance divided by the number of lots within the LID. If any lot 

or tract within the LID is divided into two or more lots , the 

refund for such resubdi vided lots shall be computed by counting 

the resubdivided lots as a single lot for purposes of determining 

the initial refund entitlement. The initial refund entitlement 

shall then be divided equally among the resubdivided lots . 

Section 21. Bond sale and agreement. The sale to the 

purchaser of not to exceed $867 , 000 . 00 principal amount of the 

bonds as provided in the agreement, is hereby authorized and ap­

proved . 

Section 22 . Delivery of the bonds . The proper officia ls of 

the borough are authori zed and directed to execute all documents 

and to do everything necessary for the preparation and delivery of 

a transcript of proceedings pertaining to the bonds and the 

printing, authentication and delivery of the bonds in definitive 

form to the purchaser . 

Section 23 . Ratification . All actions taken by the mayor , 

manager and the finance director relative to the sale of the bonds 

are hereby in all respects ratified and confirmed . The 

appropriate officers of the borough are hereby authorized and 

directed to do all things necessary for the prompt execut ion, 

issuance and delivery of the bonds and for the proper application 

and use of the bond proceeds . 

Section 24 . Authority of officers . The mayor , the acting 

mayor from time to time , the borough manager, the acting borough 

manager from time to time , the finance director , the acting 

finance director from time to time , the borough clerk and the 

acting borough clerk from time to time, are, and each of them 
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hereby i s , a uthorized and d i rected t o do and perform all things 

and determine all matters not determined by t his ordinance, to the 

end that the borough may carry ou t its obligations under the bonds 

and this ordinance. 

Section 25 . Pledge of funds . All refunds from ENSTAR 

a tt ributable to the project , and al l assessments levied in the 

LID , i nterest t hereon and f oreclosure proceeds thereof , are hereby 

i rrevocably pledged to t he p ayment o f the principal of and 

interest on the bonds . The pledge under this section remains in 

e ffect until all of the bonds have been discha r ged . 

Section 26 . Miscellaneous . No recourse shall be had for the 

payment of the principal of or the interest on the bonds or for 

any claim based t h ereon or on this ordinance against any member o f 

the assembly or officer of the borough or any person executing the 

bonds . The bonds are not and shall no t be in any way a debt or 

liability of the state of Al aska or of any political subdivision 

thereof and sha l l no t create or constitute an indebtedn ess or 

obligat i on , either legal , moral or otherwise , of said state or of 

any political subdivis i on thereof . 

Section 27 . Severabil i ty. If any one or more of the 

covenants and agreements provided in this ordinance to be 

pe r formed on the part o f the borough shall be declared by any 

court of competent j urisdiction to be contrary to law , then such 

covenan t or covenants , agreement or agreements s ha l l be null and 

void and s hall be deemed separable from the remaining covenants 

and agreements in t his ordinance and shall in no way affect the 

validity of the other provisions of this ordinance or of the 

bonds. 

Section 28. Appropriation. There is appropriated for the 

p u rposes set out i n this ordinance , all assessments and interest 

thereon from t he assessments l evied in the LID and assessment 
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foreclosure proceeds . The appropriation under this section does 

not lapse until the final refund required under Section 20 . B of 

this ordinance has been made . 

Section 29. Effective date . Ordinance Serial No. 15- 04 3 

shall take effect upon adoption by the borough assembly . 

ADOPTED by the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Assembly this - day 

of - , 2015 . 

LARRY DEVILBISS , Borough Mayor 

ATTEST : 

LONNIE R. McKECHNIE, CMC , Borough Clerk 

(SEAL) 

Page 17 of 17 Ordinance Serial No . 15- 043 
Ordi nance Serial No. 15-042 

IM No. 15- 078 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 535



MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH INFORMATION MEMORANDUM IM No . l5-098 

SUBJECT : Appropriat i on of $82,000 from Meadow La kes Road Servic e 
Area No. 27 fund ba l ance , Fund 281 , to Fund 410 , Pro ject 
No . 3004 7 , f or Meadow Lakes Road Service Area No . 27 
Capital Projects. 

AGENDA OF: May 5, 2015 
ASSEMBLY ACTION : 

MANAGER RECOMMENDATION: Introduce and 

APPROVED BY JOHN MOOSEY, BOROUGH MAN 

Ro ute To : Departme nt/Indiv idua l 

Originat or 

Public Wor ks Director 

Finance Directo r 

Borough Attorney 

Bo r o ugh Clerk 

ATTACHMENT ( S) : Ord i nance Serial no. 15- ~lp 
Fisc a l Note : Yes x No 
Resolution 15- 01 from the Road Service Area No. 27 , 
Board of Supervisors . C;pp) 
Road Maintenance & Repair Capital Projects List for 
RSA 27 , approved with AM 14-152 , (3p~ 

SUMMARY STATEMENT: The Meadow La kes Road Service Area No . 27 Board 
of Supervisors and the Public Works Department would like to ensure 
adequate funding for all items on the approved Capita l List and 
support as many fu ture capital upgrades projects as possible . 
Excess funds from the RSA No . 27 fund balance can be used to fund 
Capital I mprovement Projects . To subsidize start up for any 
additional projects , Public Works and the Road Service Area Board 
of Supervisors would like to transfer $82 , 000 from the Meadow Lakes 
Road Service Area No. 27 fund balance , Fund 281 , t o Project No . 
30047 , Fund 410 for Mea dow Lakes Road Service Area No . 27 Capital 
Projects . 
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RECOMMENDATION OF ADMINISTRATION : Approve an appropriation of 
$82 , 000 from Meadow Lakes Road Service Area No . 27 fund balance , 
Fund 281 , to Fund 410 , Project No . 30047 , for Meadow Lakes Road 
Service Area No . 27 Capital Projects . 
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Agenda Date: April 21, 20 15 

MA TANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
FISCAL NOTE 

SUBJECT: Appropriation of $82,000 from Meadow Lakes Road Service Area No. 27 fund balance, Fund 28 1, to Fund 410, Project 
No. 30047, for Meadow Lakes Road Service Area No. 27 Capital Projects. 

ORIGINATOR: Public Works, Operations & Maintenance 

FISCAL ACTION (TO BE COMPLETED BY FINANCE) FISCAL IMPACT YES NO 

AMOUNT REQUESTED *$82,000 FUNDING SOURCE RSA FUND BALANCE 

FROM ACCOUNT# 28 1.272.000 PROJECT# 

TO ACCOUNT: 4 1 0.000.~00.4xx.xxx PROJECT # 30047 

VERIFIED BY: 4/Ji-/~ k__.. CERTIFIED BY: 

DATE: '-f. ..., --
-.<. ) -!..!:. DATE: 

EXPENDITURES/REVENUES: (Thousands of Dollars) 

OPERATING FYI2 FYI 3 FYI4 FY2015 FY20 16 

Personnel Services 

Travel 

Conlractual 

Supplies 

Equipmenl 

Land/Stmclurcs 

Granls, Claims 

Miscellaneous 

TOTAL OPERATING 

REVENUE 

FUNDING: (Thousands of Dollars) 

General Fund 

Slate/Federal Funds 

001er AJ/f /- /nr/ 8a/ttnv. J>2 
TOTAL ?.2 

POSITIONS: 

Full-Time 

Part-Time 

T emporary 

ANALYSIS: *The estnnated remammg amount m fund balance, Fund 281 IS $50,456 w1th th1s appropnaflon, 1f adopted. 

PREPARED BY: PHONE: 

DEPARTMENT: DATE: 

APPROVED BY: DATE: 

FY2017 
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A RESOLUTION OF THE ROAD SERVICE AREA #27, MEADOW LAKES BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS REQUESTING THE TRANSFER OF $82,000 FROM THE FUND 
BALANCE TO THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM . 

WHEREAS , the Road Service Area #27 , Meadow Lakes fund Balance 

has a balance of approximately $132 , 456 ; and 

WHEREAS , it i s the desire of the Road Service Area #27, Meadow 

Lakes Board of Supervisors to add funding to the capital projects 

list ; and 

WHEREAS , the excess funds from the RSA #27 , Meadow Lakes Fund 

Balance can be used to fund Capital Improvement Projects ; and 

WHEREAS , the RSA #27 , Meadow Lakes Board of Supervisors 

request $82 , 000 be transferred to the Capital Improvement Projects 

Program; 

NOW , THEREFORE , BE IT RESOLVED, that the Road Service Area 

#27 , Meadow Lakes Board of Supervisors requests the Matanuska-

Susitna Borough Assembly approve the transfer of $82 , 000 from Fund 

Balance 281 . 272 . 000 to Capital Improvements Project 30047 . 6600 

APPROVED by the Road Service Area #27 , Meadow Lakes Board of 

Supervisors : 

RSA #27 Supervisor Date 

RSA #27 Supervisor Date 

~ #27 Supervisor 

Im IS·· ()G\~ 
Resolu t i on #1 5-01 DR \5 - Q\Q\..Q 
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OH 
P3 
J(j, 

I I 

20 
6c£ 

RSA: 27 Meadow Lakes 

PRIORITY PROJECT LOCATION 

STATUS 

1 RSA ROADS 

2 RSA ROADS 

3 RSA ROADS 

30047. 

4 RSA ROADS 

5 Forest lake Dr (.58) 

6 Forest Park Dr 

Lakeshore Dr 

Lakeshore Court 

(.87) 

7 Gunflint Trail Ph I 

(1.32) 

8 Carousel Way (.58) 

9 Brass Ring Dr (.32) 

Cozy Dr (.09) 

Easy Dr (.18) 

10 Satisfied Dr (.42) 

Happy Dr (.24) 

Gentry Dr (.30) 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

ROAD MAINTENANCE & REPAIR CAPITAL PROJECTS 

SUMMER 2015 

PROJECT# 30047 APPROX AVAILABLE FUNDING $1,987,300 

ASSEMBLY PERSON: Dist 7 Vern Halter 

RSA SUPER: Scott Sanderson 

PRIMARY:Stephen Edwards 

APPROX AVAILABLE GRANT FUNDING $132,770 ALT: Michael Fulton 

ALT: Patricia Winegar 

DESCRIPTION OF WORK TOTAl EST COST RSA MSB GRANTS GRANT FUND: I 

DETAILS YES/NO 

CALCIUM PURCHASE 25% MSB 
$11,250 

Match Summer 2015 
$8,438 $2,813 YES 

CALCIUM APPLICATION 25% 
$15,000 

MSB Match Summer 2015 
$11,250 $3,750 YES 

RECONDITION ROADS 
$150,000 $150,000 YES 

PAVEMENT MAINTENANCE 
$50,000 $50,000 YES 

Design I Upgrade (.58) 
$175,000 $175,000 YES 

Upgrade (.87) 

$413,000 $413,000 YES 

Design I Upgrade (1.32) 
$132,770 $132,770 YES 

Design I Upgrade (.59) 
$275,500 $275,500 YES 

Design I Upgrade (.59) 

$280,250 $280,250 YES 

Design I Upgrade (.96) 

$456,000 $456,000 YES 

-- --
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11 Forest Park Dr Pave wl2" A.C. SO% MSB 

Lakeshore Dr Match 
$261,000 $130,500 $130,500 YES 

Lakeshore Court 

(.87) 

TOTAL FUNDED PROJECTS $2,219,770 $1,949,938 $137,063 $132,770 

12 Elizabeth Dr (.60) Design I Upgrade (.60) 
$28S,OOO NO 

FUNDING NOT YET IDENTIFIED 

13 Ka lmbach Lake Dr Pave wl2" A.C. 50% MSB 
$70,000 

(.14) Match 
NO 

FUNDING NOT YET IDENTIFIED 

14 Larry Trail (.89) Design I Upgrade 
$422,7SO NO 

FUNDING NOT YET IDENTIFIED 

15 Alma (.80) Juliana Design I Upgrade (.93) 

Dr (.13) $441,7SO NO 

FUNDING NOT YET IDENTIFIED 

16 Ridgecrest (.42) w Design I Upgrade (.60) 
NO 

Jay J St (.18) $181,SOO 

FUNDING NOT YET IDENTIFIED 

17 W Captain Hook Dr ROW I Design I Utility 

(.20) w Relocation I Upgrade (. 78) 

Gorden Lane (.08) 

W Ruby Circle (.02) 

W Captian Hook (.36) 
$370,SOO NO 

W Silver Circle (.OS) 

W Topaz Lane (.OS) 

W Opal Court (.02) 

~~ --cJ)JI 

FUNDING NOT YET IDENTIFIED 

18 Charlene Street (.40) Pave wl2" A.C. SO% MSB 
NO 

Match $120,000 

FUNDING NOT YET IDENTIFIED 
\ I 

2~ 
-b"oQ 

19 Tweed Court (.47) Pave wi2"A.C. SO% MSB I l NO 
Match $141,000 

- ~ 
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OH 
Pj --cJ}J 
1 I 

20 
~~ 

FUNDING NOT YET IDENTIFIED 

20 N Day Road {.49) $147,000 NO 

FUNDING NOT YET IDENTIFIED 

21 Paddy Place {.44) Pave w/2" A.C. 50% MSB 

Match $132,000 
NO 

FUNDING NOT YET IDENTIFIED 

TOTAL UNFUNDED PROJECTS $2,311,500 

Source Grant# I Account Code Grant Amount 

Line FY14 SOA Legis Grant 14-DC-082 30047.9200.9202 $132,770.00 Mdw Lakes-N. Gunflint Trail 

INFORMATION ONLY, GRANTS PREVIOUSLY ACCEPTED & APPROPRIATED 
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NON-CODE ORDINANCE By: Borough Manager 
Introduced: 

Public Hearing: 
Action: 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH l A 
ORDINANCE SERIAL NO. 15- Q\o\LJ 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH ASSEMBLY APPROVING 
AN APPROPRIATION OF $82,000 FROM MEADOW LAKES ROAD SERVICE AREA 
NO. 27 FUND BALANCE, FUND 281, TO FUND 410, PROJECT NO. 30047, 
FOR MEADOW LAKES ROAD SERVICE AREA NO. 27 CAPITAL PROJECTS. 

WHEREAS, the Meadow Lakes Road Service Area No. 27 Board of 

Supervisors and the Public Works Department would like to ensure 

all approved projects on the Capital List are fully funded; and 

WHEREAS, the Meadow Lakes Road Service Area No. 27 Board of 

Supervisors and the Public Works Department would like to 

support as many future capital projects as possible; and 

WHEREAS, transferring funds to the capital projects will 

ensure all projects on the capital projects list have adequate 

funding and support additional future capital projects; and 

WHEREAS, excess funds from the RSA No. 27 Meadow Lakes fund 

balance can be used to fund Capital Improvement Projects; and 

WHEREAS, the Meadow Lakes Road Service Area No. 27 Board of 

Supervisors and t he Public Works Department would like to 

transfer $82,000 from Meadow Lakes Road Service Area No. 27 fund 

balance, Fund 281, to Fund 410, Project No. 30047, for the 

Meadow Lakes Road Service Area No. 27 Capital Projects. 

BE IT ENACTED: 

Section 1 . Classification. This is a non-code ordinance. 
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Section 2. Appropriation source. The Matanuska-Susitna 

Borough Assembly hereby approves the appropriation of $82, 000 

from Meadow Lakes Road Service Area No. 27, fund balance, Fund 

281, to Fund 410, Project No. 30047, Meadow Lakes Road Service 

Area No. 27 Capital Projects. 

Section 3. Effective date. This ordinance shall take 

effect upon adoption by the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Assembly. 

ADOPTED by the Matanuska-Susi tna Borough Assembly this 

day of -, 2015. 

LARRY DEVILBISS, Borough Mayor 

ATTEST: 

LONNIE R. MCKECHNIE, CMC, Borough Clerk 

(SEAL) 
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MATANUSKA- SUSITNA BOROUGH INFORMATION MEMORANDUM IM No.15-110 

SUBJECT : Appropriation of $40 , 000 from Alpine Road Service Area No. 
31 fund balance , Fund 285 , to Fund 410 , Pro j ect No . 
3005 1, for Alpine Road Service Area No . 31 Capita l 
Projects. 

AGENDA OF : May 5, 2015 
ASSEMBLY ACTION: 

MANAGER RECOMMENDATION : I n troduce a nd 

Route To : Department /Individual 

Originator 

Public Works Director 

Fi nance Direct or 

Borough At t orney 

Borough Cl erk 

ATTACHMENT (S) : Ordi nance Serial no . 15- Olo-:r r :.>-pf!} 
Fisca l No t e : Yes x No ~ 

------, 
Resolution 15-01 f rom the Road Service Area No . 31 , 
Board of Supervisors . (fpp) 
Road Mai ntenance & Repair Capita l Project s Li st f or 
RSA 31 . ~ p p) "' 

SUMMARY STATEMENT: The Alp ine Road Service Area No . 31 Board of 
Supervisors and the Public Works Department would li ke to ensure 
adequate funding for a l l i t ems on the approved Capital List and 
support as many future capi ta l upgrades projects as possibl e . 
Excess funds from t he RSA No . 3 1 f und balance can be used t o fund 
Capi ta l I mprovement Pro j ects . To s ubsidi ze start up for any 
additional projects , Pub l ic Works and the Road Service Area Board 
o f Supervi sors would like to transfer $40 , 000 from the Al pine Road 
Service Area No. 31 fund ba l ance , Fund 285 , to Pro j ect No . 30051, 
Fund 410 for Al p i ne Road Service Area No . 31 Capi t al Pro j ects . 

RECOMMENDATION OF ADMINISTRATION : Approve an appropriation of 
$40 , 000 from Alpine Road Service Area No . 31 fund balance , Fund 
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285 , to Fund 41 0 , Project No. 30051 , for Alpine Road Service Area 
No . 3 1 Capital Pro j ects . 
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Agenda Date: May 5, 2015 

MAT ANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
FISCAL NOTE 

SUBJECT: Appropriation of $40,000 from Alpine Road Service Area No. 3 1 fund balance, Fund 285, to Fund 410, Proj ect No. 
3005 1, for Alpine Road Service Area No. 3 1 Capital Projects. 

ORIGIN ATOR: Publ ic Works, Operations & Maintenance 

FISCAL ACTION (TO BE COMPLETED BY FINANCE) FISCAL IMPACT YES NO 

AMOUNT REQUESTED *$40,000 FUN DING SOURCE RSA FUND BALANCE 

FROM ACCOUNT # 285.272.000 PROJECT # 

TO ACCO UNT : 41 0.000 .~00.4~xxx PROJECT # 3005 1 

VERI FIED BY:/J;/J:tn /!~ CERTIFIED BY: 
·v 

DATE: Vf.--<.f-rS DATE: 

EXPENDITURES/ REVENUES: (Thousands of Dollars) 

OPERATING FYI2 FY I3 FYI4 FY2015 FY2016 FY201 7 

Personnel Services 

Travel 

Contractual 

Supplies 

Equipment 

Land/Structures 

Grants. Claims 

M iscellancous 

TOTAL OPERATING 

CAPITA L '10 
REVENUE 

FUNDING: (Thousands of Dollars) 

General Fund 

State/Federal Funds 

Other /Ji4 A ;r/ /Jn !t,M_e_ '10 
TOTAL '10 

POSITIONS: 

Full-Time 

Part-Time 

Temporary 

ANALYSIS: *The estimated remaining amount in fund balance, Fund 285 is $44.395 with this appropriation, if adopted. 

PREPARED BY: PHONE: 

DEPARTMENT: DATE: 

APPROVED BY: DATE: 
I 

IM No. 15-11 0 
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A RESOLUTION OF THE ROAD SERVICE AREA #31 , ALPINE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS REQUESTING THE TRANSFER OF $40,000 FROM THE FUND 
BALANCE TO THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM . 

WHEREAS , the Road Se r vice Area #31 , Alpine Fund Balance has a 

balance of approximately $84 , 395 ; and 

WHEREAS , it is the desire of the Road Service Area #31, Alpine 

Board of Supervisors to ensure adequate funding for projects on the 

capita l pro j ects l i st ; a nd 

WHEREAS , the excess funds f r om the RSA #31 , Alpine Fund 

Balance can be used to fund Capital Improvement Projects ; and 

WHEREAS , the RSA #31 , Alpine Board of Supervisors request 

$40 , 000 be transferred to the Capital Improvement Projects Program; 

NOW , THEREFORE , BE I T RESOLVED , that the Road Service Area 

#31 , Alpine Board of Supervisors requests the Matanuska-Susitna 

Borough Assembly approve the trans f er of $40 , 000 from Fund Balance 

285.272 . 000 to Capital I mprovements Project 30051 . 6600 

APPROVED by the Road Service Area #31 , Alpine Board of 

RSA #3 1 Supervisor 

~#31 Supervisor 

-c! /II /d 01~ 
Date I / 

Date 

Date 

P.esolution 

T_'(Y\ \"5- \\C) 
15 - 0 1 fO\ 5 -o\.Ql-
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OH 
~- 3 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

ROAD MAINTENANCE & REPAIR CAPITAl PROJECTS 

SUMMER2015 

ROAD SERVICE AREA: 31 Alpine PROJECT# 30051 APPROX AVAILABLE FUNDING $37,128 

APPROX AVAILABLE GRANT FUNDING 

PRIORITY PROJECT lOCATION DESCRIPTION OF WORK 

STATUS 

1 RSA ROADS CALCIUM PURCHASE 25% MSB 

Match Summer 2015 

2 IRSA ROADS !CALCIUM APPLICATION 25% 
MSB Match Summer 2015 

3 jRSA ROADS !RECONDITION ROADS 

30051. 

4 IRSA ROADS I PAVEMENT MAINTENANCE 

TOTAl FUNDED PROJECTS 

7 ITwin Hills Lane {.29) !Upgrade w/RAP {.78) 

Seventeen Mile Blvd 

8 

{.34) W ishbone Place 

{.15) 

McPherson Ave {.24} jUpgrade (.73} 

Riverview Way (.27) 

Danielson Ave (.22} 

TOTAl EST 

COST 

$0 

$0 

$35,000 

$0 

$35,000 

$110,000 

$100,000 

RSA 

$0 

$0 

$35,000 

$35,000 

MSB 

$0 

$0 

$0 

ASSEMBLY PERSON: Dist 1 Jim Sykes 

RSA SUPER: Will Barickman 

PRIMARY: George Rauscher 

ALT: Marvin Baker 

AL T: Dean Lust 

GRANTS I GRANT 

DETAILS 

$0 

FUNDING NOT YET I 

FUND: 

0 

N/ A 

N/ A 

YES 

N/ A 

NO 

ED 

NO 

---- -----. 
FUNDING NOT YET IDENTIFIED 

-.....-- ~-- ...... ~:r--r-..;..:w • •• ~--. 

··J·:·[_;,· 'I·.,. ·'· ·-·~;,~:· . - . ..:··.-.. ·:· ' 
.~~~,.--9"'7-·r•.,- ~~ '-., 

I ' ' ';j r' I 

~:t .. ' ' '- ' I '·I ' ' ·' ' ( r. 'J •• c. .. ' .• -· ... '\J . ' '. 'I • # ~ - --· ~· •. • __ ,_ _. . _,.. - _.-.. -- , . i -- - .. " - • I D I r11~ • ... "' ' ............... _ 

<.J) 31 1 ~~ource 1uram: ff 1 1-\t;«:;oum: \..oue lurdm 1-lrnuum 1 1 1 1 1 1 

' ' 0'~ 
~(J LIN_F_O_R_M_A_T_IO~N-0--N-LY-,-G-RA_N_T_S_P_R-EV_I_OLU-SL_Y_A_C_C_EP_T_E_D_&_A_P_P_R_O_P_RI-A-TE-D~----------~--------~------~--------L-----~--------~ 
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NON-CODE ORDINANCE By : Borough Manager 
Introduced : 

Public Hearing: 
Action : 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
oRDINANcE sERIAL No. 15- ow+ 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE MATANUSKA- SUSITNA BOROUGH ASSEMBLY APPROVING 
AN APPROPRIATION OF $40 , 000 FROM ALPINE ROAD SERVICE AREA NO . 31 
FUND BALANCE , FUND 285 , TO FUND 410 , PROJECT NO . 30051 , FOR 
ALPINE ROAD SERVICE AREA NO . 3 1 CAPITAL PROJECTS. 

WHEREAS, the Alpine Road Service Area No . 31 Board of 

Supervisors and t he Public Works Department would like to ensu re 

all approved projects on the Capital List are fully funded; and 

WHEREAS , the Alpine Road Service Area No. 31 Board of 

Supervisors and the Public Works Department would like to 

support as many future capital projects as poss ible ; and 

WHEREAS, transferring funds to the capi tal projects will 

e nsure all projects on the capital projects list have adequate 

funding and support additional future capi tal projects ; and 

WHEREAS , excess funds f rom the RSA No . 31 Alpine fund 

balance can be used to fund Capital Improvement Projects ; and 

WHEREAS, the Alpine Road Service Area No. 31 Board of 

Supervisors and t h e Public Works Department would like to 

transfer $40 , 000 from Alpine Road Service Area No . 31 fund 

balance , Fund 285 , t o Fund 410 , Project No. 3005 1, for t h e 

Alpine Road Service Area No . 31 Capital Projects. 

BE IT ENACTE D: 

Page 1 o f 2 Ordinanc e Serial No . 15 -J)lp -~ 
IM No . 15-110 
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Section 1. Classification . This is a non - code ordinance . 

Section 2 . Appropriation source . The Matanuska - Susitna 

Borou gh Assembly hereby approves the appropriation of $4 0 , 000 

f rom Alpine Road Service Ar ea No. 31 , fund balance , Fund 285 , to 

Fund 410 , Project No . 3005 1, Alpine Road Service Ar ea No . 31 

Capita l Pro j ects . 

Section 3 . Effective date. This ordinance shall take 

effect upon adoption by the Matanuska- Susitna Borough Assembly. 

ADOPTED by the Matanuska- Susitna Borough Assemb l y this 

day of -, 20 15 . 

LARRY DEVILBISS, Borough Mayor 

ATTEST: 

LONN IE R. MCKECHN I E, CMC , Borough Clerk 

(SEAL) 

Page 2 of 2 Ordinance Serial No . 15-~~ 
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH INFORMATION MEMORANDUM IM No.15-111 

SUBJECT : Appropriation of $50 , 000 from Greater Butte Road Service 
Area No . 26 fund balance , Fund 280 , t o Fund 410 , Project 
No. 300 4 6 , for Greater Butte Road Service Area No. 26 
Capital Projects . 

AGENDA OF: May 5, 2015 
ASSEMBLY ACTION: 

MANAGER RECOMMENDATION : 

APPROVED BY JOHN MOOSEY, 

Route To : Department/ Individua l 

Originat or 

Public Wor ks Director 

Finance Director 

Borough Attorney 

Borough Cler k 

ATTACHMENT(S): Ordinance Serial no . 1 5 -~CXD~~B~-----
Fiscal Note: Yes x No 
Reso lution 15- 01 from }J:le Road Service Area No. 26 , 
Board of Supervisors . l/pp) 
Road Maintenance & Repair Capital Projects List for 
RSA 26 · (~pp) 

SUMMARY STATEMENT: The Greater Butte Road Service Area No . 26 Board 
of Supervisors and the Public Wor ks Department would like to e nsure 
adequate funding for all items on the approved Capital Lis t and 
support as many future capital upgrades p rojects as possible. 
Excess fund s from the RSA No. 26 fund ba l ance can be used to fu nd 
Capita l I mprovement Projects . To subsidize start up for any 
additional projects , Public Works and the Road Service Area Board 
of Supervisors would like t o transfer $50 , 000 from the Greater 
Butte Road Service Area No . 26 fund balance , Fund 280 , to Project 
No. 3004 6 , Fund 41 0 for Greater Butte Road Service Area No . 2 6 
Capital Projects . 

RECOMMENDATION OF ADMINISTRATION: Approve an appropriation of 

Page 1 of 2 IM No. 15- 111 
Ordinance No . 15 - ()~~ 

INTRODUCTIONS 552



$50 ,0 00 fr om 
Fund 280 , to 
Service Area 

Page 2 of 2 

Great er Butte Road Se rvi ce Area No. 26 fund balance , 
Fund 410, Project No . 30046 , for Greater Butte Road 

No . 26 Capital Projects . 

I M No . 15-111 
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Agenda Date: May 5, 2015 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
FISCAL NOTE 

SUBJECT: Appropriation of $50,000 from Greater Butte Road Service Area No. 26 fund balance, Fund 280, to Fund 410, Project No. 
30046, for G reater Butte Road Service Area No. 26 Capital Projects. 

ORIGINATOR: Public Works, Operations & Maintenance 

FISCAL ACTION (TO BE COMPLETED BY FrNANCE) FISCAL IMP ACT YES NO 

AMOUNT REQUESTED *$50,000 FUNDfNG SOURCE RSA FUND BALANCE 

FROM ACCOUNT # 280.272.000 PROJ ECT # 

TO ACCOUNT: 41 0.090·900.5xyx PROJECT# 30046 

VERJFIED BY: A-;J;/;1 //tv- CERTIFIED BY: 

DATE: if VV't I ~ 
/ .2 - f5 DATE: 

EX PENDITURES/REVENU ES: (Thousands of Dollars) 

OPERATING FYI 2 FYI 3 FY I4 FY2015 FY20 16 FY20 17 

Personnel Services 

Travel 

Contractual 

Supplies 

Equipment 

Land/Structures 

Grants, Claims 

Miscellaneous 

TOTAL OPERATING 

CAPITAL 

REVENUE 

FUNDING: (Thousands of Dollars) 

General Fw1d 

State/Federal Funds 

Other /!J;4 f ~rJ !Sa/a 11d s-o 
TOTAL s-o 

POSITIONS: 

Full-Time 

Pan-Tirne 

Temporary 

ANALYSIS: *The estimated remaining amount in fund balance, Fund 280 is S48,71 6 with this appropriation, if adopted. 

PREPAR ED BY: PHONE: 

DEPARTMENT: DATE: i I 

APPROVED BY: DATE: 

/ 

IM No. 15-111 
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A RESOLUTION OF THE ROAD SERVICE AREA #26, GREATER BUTTE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS REQUESTING THE TRANSFER OF $50,000 FROM THE FUND 
BALANCE TO THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM. 

WHEREAS , the Road Service Area #26, Greater Butte Fund Balance 

has a balance of approximately $98,716; and 

WHEREAS , i t is the desire of the Road Service Area #26, 

Greater Butte Board of Supervisors to add funding to the capital 

projects list; and 

WHEREAS, the excess funds from the RSA #26, Greater Butte Fund 

Balance can be used to fund Capital Improvement Projects; and 

WHEREAS, the RSA #26, Greater Butte Board of Supervisors 

request $50,000 be transferred to the Capital Improvement Projects 

Program; 

NOW, THEREFORE , BE IT RESOLVED, that the Road Service Area 

#26, Greater Butte Board of Supervisors requests the Matanuska-

Susitna Borough Assembly approve the transfer of $50,000 from Fund 

Balance 280.262 . 000 to Capital Improvements Project 30046.6600 

APPROVED by the Road Service Area #26, Greater Butte Board of 

Supervisors: 

RSA #26 Supervisor 

~~ 
RSA #26 Supervisor 

Date 

Date 

-l- \ f \\:J - \\\ 
Resolution #15-01 DR \'5 - lJ\o~ 

INTRODUCTIONS 555



~t-+ 
~3 
'31 
~~ 
cA.-= 

ROAD SERVICE AREA: 26 Butte 

PRIORITY PROJECT LOCATION 

STATUS 

1 RSA ROADS 

30046. 

2 RSA ROADS 

30046. 

3 RSA ROADS 

30046. 
4 RSA ROADS 

30046. 

5 Bermand Rd (. 37) 
Doris Mae Cir (.06) 
Melin Rd (.25) Fritz 

Dr (.12) 

6 Juniper St (.22) 

SpruceSt (.22) 

Cottonwood St (.16) 
Cranberry St (.16) 

Rose St (.11) 

7 Lazenby Rd (.24) 

Juanita W ay (.25) 

8 Sea Biscuit Ln (. 24) 
Man-0-War Dr (.38) 

9 Secretariat Dr (.27) 

Whirl-A-Way Cir (.21) 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

ROAD MAINTENANCE & REPAIR CAPITAL PROJECTS 

SUMMER 2015 ASSEMBLY PERSON: Dist 1 Jim Sykes 

RSA SUPER: Will Barickman 

PROJECT# 30046 APPROX AVAILABLE FUNDING $1,311,976 PRIMARY: VACANT 

APPROX AVAILABLE GRANT FUNDING $64,730 ALT: Michael Shields 

ALT: Lucy Klebesadel 

DESCRIPTION OF WORK TOTAL EST RSA MSB GRANTS GRANT FUND: 

COST DETAILS YES/NO 

CALCIUM PURCHASE 25% M SB 
$0 $0 $0 NIA 

Match Summer 2015 

CALCIUM APPLICATION 25% 
$0 

M SB Match Summer 2015 
$0 $0 NIA 

RECONDITION ROADS 
$80,000 $80,000 YES 

PAVEMENT MAINTENANCE 
$18,000 $18,000 YES 

Design I Utility Relocate & 

Upgrad e (.80) 
$275,000 $275,000 YES 

Design I Utility Relocate & 2012, 
Upgrade (.80) 2013, 

$375,000 $310,270 $64,730 2015 SOA YES 

Legis 

Grant 

Design & Upgrade (.49) 
$225,000 $225,000 YES 

Des ign & Upgrade (.62) 
$300,000 $300,000 YES 

Design & Upgrade (.48) 
$200,000 $200,000 YES 

TOTAL FUNDED PROJECTS $1,473,000 $1,408,270 $0 $64,730 

Pwrvfs\data\Common\Kelly's Files\Kelly\CIP lists\FY 15 CIP list s 1211912014 
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10 
Lombardo Rd & Cui-de 

$150,000 
sac (.34) Design & Upgrade wi RAP (.34) 

NO 

FUNDING NOT YET IDENTIFIED 

11 
Doc McKinley (.85) Ditch I Road Upgrade wiRAP 

$100,000 
Jessie Jo Place (.19) (.85) 

NO 

FUNDING NOT YET IDENTIFIED 

Brian Dr (.27) M elanie 

12 
Ln (.30) Knik View 

$95,000 NO 
(.20) Knik View Cir Ditch I Road Upgrade wl RAP 

(.08) (.85) 

FUNDING NOT YET IDENTIFIED 

Dancer Cir (.24) Kent 

13 St (.21) Laura St Ditch I Road Upgrade wiRAPA $70,000 NO 

(.21) (.66) I 

FUNDING NOT YET IDENTIFIED 

Kuhn Dr (.35) Vera 

14 Way (.20) Bohman $300,000 NO 

Way (.25) Design I Upgrade wiRAP (.80) 

FUNDING NOT YET IDENTIFIED 

Breezy Ct (.07) 

Cheechako Dr (.46) 

15 Trellis Ave (1.0) $528,000 NO 

Hearthstone Dr (.17) Pave wl2" A.C 50% MSB M atch 

Crabapple Ct (.06) (1.76) 

FUNDING NOT YET IDENTIFIED 

16 George Plumley (.08) 
Design I Upgrade wi RAP (.08) 

$60,000 NO 

FUNDING NOT YET IDENTIFIED 

17 Butte Dr (.30) 
Des ign I Upgrade wiRAP (.30) 

$150,000 NO 

FUNDING NOT YET IDENTIFIED 

0~ 

~~ 
18 Wa lling Road (.65) 

Design I Upgrade wiRAP (.65) 
$250,000 NO 

FUNDING NOT YET IDENTIFIED 

,01 

~i: 
cA-

19 
Fairweather Ln (.13) 

$125,000 NO 
Walden Road (.22) Design I Upgrade wiRAP (.35) 

FUNDING NOT YET IDENTIFIED 

Pwrvfs\ data\ Common\ Kelly's Files\Kelly\CIP lists\ FY 15 CIP lists 1211912014 
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2H 
-3 Ul-
,01 
0' 
b;:: 
~-

20 
Peaceful Lane (.63) Design I Upgrade w/RAP (.63) 

TOTAL UNFUNDED PROJECTS 

Source Grant# I Account Code 

Line 6 2012 SOA Legis Grant 12-DM-118 30046.9000.9002 

Line 6 2013 SOA Legis Grant 13-DM-130 30046.9100.9102 

Line 6 2015 SOA Legis Grant 15-DC-397 30046. 
-----

INFORMATION ONLY, GRANTS PREVIOUSLY ACCEPTED & APPROPRIATED 

Pwrvfs\data\Common\Kelly's Files\Kelly\CIP Lists\ FY l S CIP Lists 

$300,000 I NO 

FUNDING NOT YET IDENTIFIED 

$2,128,000 I 
Grant Amount I 
$6,250.00 Butte RSA Roads Upgrade 

$18,480.00 Butte RSA Roads Upgrade 

$40,000.00 Butte RSA Roads Upgrade 
---

12/ 19/2014 
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NON-CODE ORDINANCE By : Borough Manager 
Introduced: 

Public Hearing: 
Action: 

MATANUSKA- SUSITNA BOROUGH 
ORDINANCE SERI AL NO . 15- OlD~ 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE MATANUSKA- SUSITNA BOROUGH ASSEMBLY APPROVING 
AN APPROPRIATION OF $50 , 000 FROM GREATER BUTTE ROAD SERVICE AREA 
NO . 26 FUND BALANCE , FU ND 280 , TO FUND 410 , PROJECT NO . 30046 , 
FOR GREATER BUTTE ROAD SERVICE AREA NO. 26 CAP ITAL PROJECTS . 

WHEREAS, t he Greater But te Road Service Area No . 26 Board 

of Supervisors and the Public Works Department would like to 

e n sure all approved projects on the Capital List are fully 

funded ; and 

WHEREAS , the Greater Butte Road Service Area No . 2 6 Board 

of Supervisors and the Public Works Department would l ike to 

support as many future capital projects as possible ; and 

WHEREAS, transferring f unds t o the capi t al projects will 

ensure all projects on the capital projects list have adequate 

funding and s upport additional future capital projects ; and 

WHEREAS , excess funds from the RSA No . 26 Greater Butte 

fund balance can be u sed t o f u nd Capital Improvement Project s ; 

and 

WHEREAS, the Greater Butte Road Service Area No. 26 Board 

of Supervisors and the Publ ic Wo rks Department would like to 

tran sfer $50 , 000 f rom Greater Butte Road Service Area No. 26 

fund balance, Fund 280 , to Fund 410 , Project No . 30046 , for the 

Page 1 of 2 Ordi nance Serial No . 15-(iQ~ 
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Greater Butte Road Service Area No . 26 Capital Projects . 

BE IT ENACTED : 

Section 1 . Classification . This is a non- code ordinance . 

Section 2 . Appropriation source. The Matanuska-Susitna 

Borough Assembly hereby approves the appropriation of $50 , 000 

from Greater Butte Road Service Area No . 26 , fund balance , Fund 

2 8 0 , to Fund 410 , Project No . 3004 6 , Greater Butte Road Service 

Area No . 26 Capital Projects . 

Section 3 . Effective date. This ordinance shall take 

effect upon adop t i on by the Matanuska - Susitna Borough Assembly . 

ADOPTE D by the Matanuska- Susitna Borough Assembly this 

day of -, 2015 . 

LARRY DEVILBISS , Borough Mayor 

ATTEST: 

LONNIE R. MCKECHNIE , CMC , Borough Clerk 

(SEAL) 

Page 2 of 2 Ordinance Serial No . 1 5 -fliQ~ 
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH INFORMATION MEMORANDUM IM No . 15-116 

SUBJECT : AN ORDINANCE AMENDING MSB TITLE 25 ELECTION S BY 
REPEALING PROVISIONS FOR A RUNOFF ELECTION FOR THE OFFICE OF 
MAYOR TO MIRROR THE WAY ASSEMBLY MEMBERS ARE ELECTED . 

AGENDA OF : May 5 , 2015 
ASSEMBLY ACTION : 

MANAGER RECOMMENDATION : I ntroduce and set for public hearing . 

APPROVED ~ MOOSEY , BOROUGH MANAGERC"~~ 
IJ 

Route To : Department/Individual Initials Rema r ks 
For 

Originator JN Assemblymember 
Mayfield 

Borouqh Attorney "K -
Borouqh Clerk ( ~ LfjJ-r}t.I ( ~ ~ 

' 
_.., 

ATTACHMENT(S) : Fiscal Note : YES ____ NO )l 
Ordinance Serial No . 1 5 -i)d1 (~ pp ) 

SUMMARY STATEMENT: This ordinance is sponsored by Assemblymember 
Mayfield to repeal t he r equirement for a runoff election if no 
candidate for the office of mayor receives over 40 percent of 
the votes cast for that office . Thi s change would make code 
consistent with the way the mayor and assembl y members are 
elect ed . 

The Borough has a manager form of government with a ceremonial 
mayor e l ected by the qualified voters of the Borough . 

The administ rative power of the Borough is vested in the manager 
and the legislative power is vested i n the assembly , yet there 
is no runoff provision for the assembly . 

The runoff provision for mayor is illogi cal when you consider 
that the position of mayor is ceremonial. I f the Borough had a 
strong mayor form of government , a better argument could be made 
to keep the runof f provision. 

Page 1 of 2 IM No . 15-~~ 
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The runoff provision for mayor was adopted in 1997 ; however , the 
legislative record is unclear as to intent. 

Runoff elections are very expensive and cost taxpayers 
approximately $92 , 500 . These funds could be better spent . 

Code requi r es that a runoff election be held within three weeks 
after the r egu lar election results are certified . This is an 
extremely ambitiou s timeframe in which t o carry out an election . 
As an example , if the regular election is certified on October 
20 , the runoff election would be held on Tuesday , November 3 . 

In addition to the expense of holding a runoff election , 
candidates running for the assembly and school board are elected 
by receiving the majority of votes cast , yet candidates for 
mayor must receive 4 0 percent of the votes or face a runoff 
election. 

Additionally , there has been an initiative petition filed and 
certified proposing to move the date of the Borough election to 
the first Tuesday in November to coincide with Federal and State 
elections . If this measure is ultimately approve d, the Borough ' s 
runoff election would be held in December . By then , the ho liday 
season is in full swing and voter turnout would be dismal at 
best and election officials would be hard to come by . 

In summary , runoff elections are costly and serve no real 
purpose . The o f fice of mayor is ceremonial and a runoff election 
will not change that . 

RECOMMENDATION OF ADMINISTRATION: Introduce and set for public 
hearing . 

Page 2 of 2 IM No . 15-~q 
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CODE ORDINANCE Sponsored by : Assemblymember Mayfield 
Introduced : 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
ORDINANCE SERIAL NO. 15- Q\d4 

Public Hearing : 
Action : 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE 2 5 , ELECTIONS , BY REPEALING 
PROVISIONS FOR A RUNOFF ELECTION FOR THE OFFICE OF MAYOR TO 
MIRROR THE WAY ASSEMBLY MEMBERS ARE ELECTED . 

BE IT ENACTED : 

Section 1 . Classification . This ordinance is of a general 

and permanent nature and shall become a part of the Borough 

Code. 

Section 2 . Amendment of section . MSB 25 . 05.010 Definitions 

is hereby amended as follows : 

["RUNOFF" MEANS ANY ELECTION HELD IF NO CANDIDATE 

RECEIVES MORE THAN 40 PERCENT OF THE VOTES CAST FOR 

THE OFFICE OF MAYOR . ] 

Section 3 . Repeal of section . MSB 25 . 05 . 045 Runoff 

Elections is hereby repealed as fo llows : 

[(A) RUNOFF ELECTIONS SHALL BE HELD ON THE FOURTH 

TUESDAY FOLLOWING THE ELECTION OR WITHIN THREE WEEKS 

AFTER THE DATE OF CERTIFICATION. A RUNOFF ELECT I ON 

SHALL NOT BE CONSIDERED A SPECIAL ELECTION WITHIN THE 

MEANING OF AS 29 . 71.800(21) . DURING STATE ELECTION 

YEARS, RUNOFF ELECTIONS MAY BE HELD ON THE SEVENTH 

Page 1 of 7 Ordinance Serial No. 15-IloCi 
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TUESDAY FOLLOWING THE ELECTION , OR WITHIN SIX WEEKS 

AFTER THE DATE OF CERTIFICATION IN THE INTEREST OF 

SECURING THE STATE ' S VOTING EQUIPMENT FOR BOROUGH 

ELECTION USE . ] 

Section 4 . Amendment of section . MSB 25 . 05 . 100 Simple 

majority; prohibition on runoff elections is hereby amended as 

follows: 

(A) Each borough office [ , OTHER THAN THE OFFICE 

OF THE MAYOR , ] shall be filled by the candidate 

receiving the greatest number of votes . 

[(B) A RUNOFF ELECTION SHALL BE HELD IF NO 

CANDIDATE RECEIVES MORE THAN 40 PERCENT OF THE VOTES 

CAST FOR THE OFFICE OF MAYOR. THE RUNOFF ELECTION 

SHALL BE BETWEEN THE TWO CANDIDATES RECEIVING THE 

GREATEST NUMBER OF VOTES FOR THE OFFICE . ] 

Section 5. Amendment of subsection and paragraph. MSB 

25 . 20.020(A) and (B) (1) Notice of Election is hereby amended as 

follows : 

(A) Notice of voter registration. The clerk 

shall publish a notice of voter registration not less 

than 60 calendar days before each election [THAT IS 

NOT A RUNO FF ELECTION]. The notice shall include the 

qualifications required of voters, the deadline for 

Page 2 of 7 Ordinance Serial No . 15- ilQq 
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registering to vote in the election , and place s where 

voters may register. 

(B) Notice and publication. The clerk shall 

publish a notice of each election at least twice in 

one or more newspapers of general circulation in the 

borough. The first publication shall occur at l east 30 

calendar days before a regular election [ , ] and 20 

calendar days before a special election [ , AND TEN 

CALENDAR DAYS BEFORE A RUNOFF ELECTION] . Each notice 

of election shall include : 

( 1) the type of election , regular [ ,] or 

special[ , OR RUNOFF]; 

Section 6. Amendment of subsection. 25.20 . 050 (A) Ballots ; 

Distribution is hereby amended as follows: 

(A) The clerk shall have ballots pr i nted for each 

election which shall be in the clerk ' s possession at 

least seven calendar days before each election. Early, 

absentee , and sample ballots shall be in the clerk ' s 

possession 16 calendar days before a regular or 

special election [AND NINE CALENDAR DAYS BEFORE A 

RUNOFF ELECTION] . At that time the ballots may be 

inspected by any candidate or the candidate ' s 

authorized agent , and any mistake discovered shal l be 

Page 3 of 7 Ordinance Serial No . 15 -~g 
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immediately corrected . 

Section 7. Amendment of subsection . 25.25. 051 (A) Absentee 

Voting ; In-Person is hereby amended as follows: 

(A) Absentee voting in- person before an election 

official , including the clerk , shall not begin prior 

to 15 calendar days before a regular or special 

election [OR EIGHT CALENDAR DAYS BEFORE A RUNOFF 

ELECTION] , up to and including the day of the 

election . The absentee voter shall appear before an 

election official , provide their name , residence 

address , and a voter identifier such as a voter 

number , Social Security number , or date of birth . The 

voter shall complete the required informat ion and sign 

the certification on the ballot oath and affidavit 

envelope and have it witnessed by an election 

official . The voter shall receive an official ballot, 

mark the ballot in private , and place the ballot in a 

secrecy sleeve . The secrecy sleeve shall then be 

placed in the completed ballot oath and affidavit 

envelope and the envelope will be sealed . An election 

official shall deliver the voted absentee ballots to 

the clerk . The clerk shall deliver the voted absentee 

ballots to the canvass board f or canvassing. 
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Section 8 . Amendment of paragraph . 25 . 25. 0 61 (B) ( 1) Special 

Needs Voting is hereby amended as follows : 

(B) The request for a special needs ballot may be 

made : 

( 1) to the borough clerk on or after the 

fifteent h calendar day before a regular election or 

special election, [OR ON OR AFTER THE EIGHTH CALENDAR 

DAY BEFORE A RUNOFF ELECTION , ] up to and including the 

day before the election ; or 

Section 9 . Amendment of subsection . MSB 25 . 26.061(A) Early 

Voting; In- Person is hereby amended as follows : 

(A) Early voting in-person before an election 

official, including the clerk, shall not begin prior 

to 15 calendar days before a regular election or 

special election [OR EIGHT CALENDAR DAYS BEFORE A 

RUNOFF ELECTION] , up to and including the day before 

the election . The clerk shall determine the process 

for early voting to ensure the integrity of the 

election. The early voter shall appear before an 

election official and provide their name , residence 

address , and a voter identifier such as a voter 

number , social security number, or date of b irth . The 

election official shall verify that t he voter ' s 
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residence address appears on the official registration 

l ist and is qualified to vote per MSB 25 . 10. 010 and 

then require the voter to sign the earl y voting 

register. The signing of the register shall constitute 

a declaration that the voter is qualified to vote . 

When the voter has qualified to vote , an election 

official shall give the voter an official ballot and 

the voter shall mark t he ballot in private . After the 

voter has marked the ballot , the voter shall place the 

ballot in the secrecy sleeve until depositing t he 

ballot in the ballot box. The tabulation of early 

voting ballots shall not begin before 8 p . m. on 

election day and shall be tabulated in accordance with 

MSB 25.35 .081. 

Section 10. Repeal of subsection. MSB 25.35 . 015(C) Wr ite- In 

Votes is hereby repealed as follows : 

[(C) A PROVISION FOR WRITE- IN CANDI DATES SHALL 

NOT BE PROVIDED DURING A RUNOFF ELECTION . ] 

Section 11. Effective date. This ordinance shall take 

effect upon adoption. 
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ADOPTED by the Matanuska - Susitna Borough Assembly this 

day of - , 2015 . 

LARRY DeVILBISS , Borough Mayor 

ATTEST : 

LONNIE R. McKECHNIE , CMC , Borough Clerk 

(SEAL) 
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH INFORMATION MEMORANDUM IM No . 15-118 

SUBJECT: AN ORDINANCE OF THE MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH ASSEMBLY 
ADOPTING MSB 3 . 04.083 WHEREBY A MAYORAL VETO OF EXPENDITURES 
RESULTS IN A CORRESPONDING REDUCTION IN THE PROPERTY TAX MILL 
RATE. 

AGENDA OF : May 5 , 2015 
ASSEMBLY ACTION : 

---
MANAGER RECOMMENDATION: Introduce and setc~· 
APPROVED BY JOHN MOOSEY , BOROUGH MANAGER : / 

Route To: Department/Individual 

Originator 

Finance Director 

Borough Attorney 

Borough Clerk 

ATTACHMENT(S): Fiscal Note : NO X 
Ordinance Serial No . 

/ 

Init{als R~s 
NS For Manager 

DAj~.,~ 

7\ i~' 
r )-.d/-77 Lf)b7lls-

YES 
14 -.DJO (__~ pp) 

-----=--. 

(~ 

SUMMARY STATEMENT : It is the intent of the Matanuska - Susitna 
Borough Assembly to only levy property taxes as needed to 
satisfy projected expenditures and not collect tax revenue which 
wi ll not be spent. While revenues are derived fr om a variety of 
sources , property taxes compose a significant majority of 
revenues . Therefore , should a mayoral veto strike or reduce an 
appropriat i on item, this new chapter will p rovide for a 
reduction in the corresponding property tax mill rate to reduce 
revenues by an equivalent amount . This mathematical operation 
will apply to all budget ordinances unless specified in the 
ordi nance . 

It is importan t to note that if the Assembly wants t o dispense 
wi th this rule , it can . This i s not an extension of mayoral veto 
power , rather i t is an assembl y decision on how to apply a 
mathematical formula and best collect revenues. 
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Revenues and expenditures are both 
budget ordinance . The Mayor has the 
appropriation i terns by veto . However , 

reflected in the annual 
power to strike or reduce 

this does not affect the 
if the Mayor vetoes an 

Borough still collects the 
corresponding revenues. In short , 
appropriation , the Matanuska- Susitna 
revenue , it is simply not spent. 

For example , presently, if a veto were to strike or reduce a 
hypothetical $5 , 000 appropriation , that money would still be 
collect ed through p roperty taxes. The $5 , 000 would simply be 
ret a ined by the Borough and cannot be legally spent until there 
is an appropriation to spend it. This chapter will institute a 
rule whereby if $5 , 000 appropriation were vetoed f rom the 
budget , the corresponding property tax mill rates would be 
reduced in an amount so that the revenues collected are $5 , 000 
less . 

This automatic reduction 
on what source of funds 
example , if $5 , 000 were 
the reduction in mill 
property tax levy . 

ln mill levy will be applied depending 
is used to pay the expenditure. For 

vetoed from a non-areawide expenditure , 
rate would occur in the non-areawide 

However , if a veto is overridden , the n the adjustment would not 
occur and property tax mill rates will remain as approved before 
t he veto was issued . 

This formula will only apply to the annual budget ordinance 
unless the Assembly specifies otherwise . 

Recommendation of Administration: 

Page 2 of 2 

Adoption of the legislation. 
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CODE ORDINANCE Sponsored by: Borough Manager 
Introduced: 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
ORDINANCE SERIAL NO. 15- Q~\) 

Public Hearing: 
Action: 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE MATANUSKA- SUSITNA BOROUGH ASSEMBLY ADOPTING 
MSB 3 . 04 . 083 WHEREBY A MAYORAL VETO OF EXPENDITURES RESULTS IN A 
CORRESPONDING REDUCT I ON I N THE PROPERTY TAX MI LL RATE . 

WHEREAS, t he intent and rationa l e for this ordinance are 

found in IM 15-UCL which accompanies this ordinance . 

BE IT ENACTED: 

Section 1. Classification . This ordinance is of a 

continuing and permanent nature and shall become part of borough 

code . 

Section 2 . Adopt i on of Section . MSB 3 . 04 . 083 is hereby 

amended as follows: 

MSB 3 . 04.083 

(A) It is the intent of the Matanus ka - Susi tna Borough to 

onl y l evy prope r ty taxes as needed to satisfy projected annual 

expenditures and not to tax for a surplus. If a mayora l veto 

strikes or reduces appropriations in the annual budget 

ordinance , this section MSB 3. 04 . 083 will operate to provide a 

reduction in the correspondi ng property tax mill rate to reduce 

pro j ected revenues by an equivalent amount . This mathematical 

operation will apply onl y to the annual budget ordinance unless 

specified otherwise . 
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(B) In the event of a mayoral veto which strikes or reduces 

appropriation items in the annual budget ordinance , t he property 

tax mill rates will be automatically reduced so that the revenue 

from the corresp onding mill rates is reduced by an amount equal 

to the amount vetoed. 

(C) In the event a mayoral veto is overridden , this sect ion 

MSB 3. 04. 08 3 will not apply and property tax mill rates will 

remain as approved before the veto was issued . 

Section 3 . Effective date . This ordinance shall take 

effect immediately . 

ADOPTED by the Matanuska- Susi tna Borough Assembly this 

day of - , 20 1 5 . 

LARRY DeVI LBISS , Borough Mayor 

ATTEST : 

LONNIE R. McKECHNIE , CMC , Borough Clerk 

(SEAL) 
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH INFORMATION MEMORANDUM IM No. 15-lli 

SUBJECT : AN ORDINANCE OF THE MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH ASSEMBLY 
AMENDING THE BUSINESS INVENTORY TAX . 

AGENDA OF : May 5 1 2015 
ASSEMBLY ACTION : 

MANAGER RECOMMENDATION: 

APPROVED BY JOHN MOOSEY 1 BOROUGH MANAGER : 

Route To : Department/Individual 

Oriqina t or 

Finance Direct or 

Borou h Atto rne 

Boro uqh Cl e.::- k 

ATTACHMENT(S) : Fisca l No te : YES X NO 
Ordinance Serial No . 15 -~l (~ pp ) 

SUMMARY STATEMENT : This ordinance is brought forward by 
Assemblymember Sykes . This proposed amendment reducing the 
exemption rate for business inventory taxes from $1 1 000 1 000 to 
$100 1 000 is brought to generate more revenue and diversify the 
tax base in the Borough . 

RECOMMENDATION OF ADMINISTRATION: Present to the Assembly for 
consideration. 
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Agenda Date: May 5, 2015 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
FISCAL NOTE 

SUBJECT: An Ordinance of the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Assembly Amending the Business Inventory Tax. 

ORIGINATOR: JA 

FISCAL ACTION (TO BE COMPLETED BY FINANCE) 

AMOUNT REQUESTED $950,0000 

FROM ACCOUNT# 

TO ACCOUNT: I 00/200.000.000.31 1.200 1 1 "' 

EXPENDITURESfREVENUES: 

OPERATING FY2014 FY201 5 

Persmmel Services 

Travel 

Contractua I 

Supplies 

Equipment 

Land/Structures 

Grants. Claims 

M isccllaneous 

TOTAL OPERA TfNG 

CAPITAL 

REVENUE 

FUNDING: 

General Fund 

State/Federal Funds 

Other v'Y-A {( j g ~~~~65A 
TOTAL 

POSITIONS: 

Full-Time 

Part-Time 

Temporary 

PREPARED BY: 

DEPARTMENT: 

APPROVED BY: 

FISCAL IMPACT YES NO 

FUNDIN G SOURCE Various AfA I tJ.A.e. ~~'I; cr~Af2tl 
PROJECT# 

PROJECT# 

CERTIFIED BY: 

DATE: 

(Thousands of Dollars) 

FY2016 

950 
{11tousands of Dollars) 

XXX 

XXX 

950 

FY2017 

PHONE: 

DATE: 

DATE: 

FY2018 FY2019 

IM No. 15-11 9 
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CODE ORDINANCE Sponsored by : Assemblymember Sykes 
Introduced : 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
ORDINANCE SERIAL NO. 15-JI!\ 

Public Hearing : 
Action : 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE MATANUSKA- SUSITNA BOROUGH ASSEMBLY AN 
AMENDING MSB 3 . 15 . 035(C) , OPTIONAL EXEMPTIONS , CHANGING BUSINESS 
INVENTORY TAX . 

WHEREAS , it is proposed that the exemption rate for 

business inventory taxes be amended by reducing it from 

$1,000 , 000 to $100 , 000 in order to generate more revenue ; 

WHEREAS , with the low price of oi l, it is necessary t o 

further diversify the tax base in the Borough ; 

WHEREAS , the original impetus for ra i s i ng the exemption of 

the business inventory tax did not produce higher revenues as 

predicted; 

WHEREAS , the reduction in the exemption for the business 

invent ory tax will further diversify the tax base in the 

Borough . 

BE IT ENACTED: 

Section 1 . Classification. This ordinance is of a genera l 

and permanent nature and shall become a part of the Borough 

Code . 

Section 2. Amendment of sub section . MSB 3 . 15 . 035 (C) is 

hereby amended as follows : 

(C) All personal property shall be exempt from borough 
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t a xation as a u thorized in A. S . 29 . 45 . 050(b) (2) except motor 

vehicles subject to MSB 3.15 . 035(B) , and business inventory 

in excess of $100 , 000 ($1 , 000 , 000] in value shall be 

subject to ad valorem taxation . 

Section 3 . Effective date. Th i s ordinance shall take effect 

July 1 , 2015. 

ADOPTED by the Matanuska - Susitna Borough Assembly this 

day of , 2015. ----

LARRY DeVILBISS , Borough Mayor 

ATTE ST: 

LONNIE R. McKECHNIE , CMC, Borough Clerk 

(SEAL) 
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BOARD AND COMMISSION VACANCY REPORT Mayos, 2015 

N = New Application R = Reappointment ***Vacant since 12/31/2012 **Vacant since 12/31/2013 *Vacant since 12/31/2014 

Board - Applicant 

Agriculture Advisory Board 12 membersj12 vacancies 
01 Palmer Soil/Water Conservation District 
02 Wasilla Soil/Water Conservation District 
03 Upper Susitna Soil/Water Conservation District 
04 Alaska Farm Bureau - Mat-Su Chapter 
05 Palmer Center for Sustainable Living 
o6 Knowledge/Experience Production of Wool, Qiviut, Fiber, 

Hair, Feathers, etc. 
07 Knowledge/Experience Livestock, Alternative Livestock, 

Dairy, Grazing, Hay 
o8 Knowledge/Experience Field Crops (potatoes, carrots, etc.) 
09KnowledgejExperience Floriculture, Horticulture, 

Greenhouse/Hoop House, Beekeeping 
10 Knowledge/Experience Agricultural Economic 

Development, Prepared Foods and Value-Added Product 
Industry 

11 At-Large Member 
12 Non-Voting Youth Intern 
Animal Care & Regulation Board 

5 members/1 alt. - 1 vacancy 
Animal Interest 
Aviation Advisory Board 

9 members - 1 vacancy 
MemberS 
Board of Adjustment and Appeals 

5 members/3 alt.- 3 vacancies- (3) 3 year terms 
***Alternate 1 
***Alternate 2 

Applicants Under Consideration by 
Mayor 

***Member 4 . ... . ... .. . ... . .. . . .. . ... ... . ... ... . .. . . .. . ... . .. . ... . .. . ... . .. . . ... . .. . ... .. . I Scott Sterli.f!g - N 
Board of Equalization 

15 members - 7 vacancies - (3) 3 year terms 
**Member4 
Members 
*Member 6 
**Member? 
Member 12 

Vacancy Report Page 1 of5 

Mayor's Appointments for 
Confirmation by the Assembly 
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Board - Applicant 

Board of Equalization continued 
H·Member 13 
""*Member 14 
Board of Ethics 5 members - 11 vacancies 
*Member 2 

*Member 5 
-K··*Member? 
+:··*Member 8 
"·*Member 9 
***Member 10 
*'~Member 11 

*Member 12 

***Member 13 
**Member 14 
"**Member 15 
Borough Area Schools Site Selection Committee 

7 or 8 members/3 alt.- 4 vacancies 
Assembly Alternate 
Assembly Representative 2 

*Community At-Large 
Planning Commission Rep 2 

Commission on Salaries and Emoluments 

"***Member 1 (Business Executive) 
*"-·*Member 2 (General Public) 

5 members - 5 vacancies 

·H·*Member 3 (Experience in Public Admin) 
***Member 4 (Labor Organization) 
*"-·*Member 5 (Any 1-4 Qualifications) 
Emergency Medical Services Board 

13 members/8 alt. - 8 vacancies 
*Dive Rescue 
-H*Palmer Ambulance Alternate 
Sutton Ambulance Alternate 
*"Talkeetna Ambulance Alternate 
**Trapper Creek Ambulance Alternate 
''fWest Lakes Ambulance 
*West Lakes Ambulance Alternate 
*Willow Ambulance 

Vacancy Report 

Applicants Under Consideration by 
Mayor 

Page 2 of 5 

Mayor's Appointments for 
Confirmation by the Assembly 
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Board - Applicant Applicants Under Consideration by Mayor's Appointments for 
Mayor Confirmation by the Assembly 

Enhanced 911 Advisory Board 
5 members/ 5 alt. - 2 vacancies 

**City of Houston Alternate 
Matanuska Susitna Borough 
Matanuska Susitna Borough Alternate .... ............ ..... ................ . ................................................................ Resignation of Carl Hereford 
Health and Social Services Board 

13 members - 3 vacancies 
Member 4-At-Large 3 ... ....... ...... ............ ....... ............. ................ . ................................................................. Stacey Hoffman - N 
Member s -At-Large 4 
Member 8-At-Large s 
Historical Preservation Commission 

9 members - 1 vacancies 
Member3 
Jt. Assembly / School Board Committee on School 
Issues 6 members - 2 vacancies 
Assembly Member 2 

School Board Member 1 . .... ... ... .... ............................... .............. . ...................... ..................................... .. .... Kelsey Trimmer - N 
Labor Relations Board 5 members - 2 vacancies 
Member 2 

Member4 
Library Board 9 members - 2 vacancies 
***Palmer 
*Wasilla 
Local Emergency Planning Committee 

33 members - 11 vacancies 
**Alaska Railroad 
**Borough Government 
City of Houston (non law enforcement) 
**City of Wasilla (non law enforcement) 
Civil Defense 
***Elected Official 
Env / Bus/Tech 9 ..... ............ .... ..... ............................................... . ................................................................... Norman Straub - N 
**Law Enforcement Houston Police 

*Law Enforcement Palmer Police 
Public Utility- Gas 
**School District ............................ ............................ ... ..... ....... Joe Schmidt - N 
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Board - Applicant Applicants Under Consideration by Mayor's Appointments for 
Mayor Confirmation by the Assembly 

Marijuana Advisory Committee 
34 members - 8 vacancies 

Member 02A- Non-Marijuana Farming Operation Alternate 
Member osA- Local Business Organization Alternate 
Member o6A- Law Enforcement Alternate 
Member o8A- Education Community Alternate 
Member 09A - Planning/Zoning Type Experience Alternate 
Member 10A- Sales/Marketing Advertising Alternate 
Member 14A- City Government of Houston Alternate ... ......... ..... ....................................................... ...... Gina Jorgensen- N 
Member 16A- City Government of Wasilla Alternate 
Office of Administrative Hearings 

5 members - 3 vacancies (2 year terms) 
***Seat A 
***Seat C 
***Seat E 

Parks, Recreation, and Trails Advisory Board 
11 members - 2 vacancies 

*District 4 
l<· District 5 
Platting Board 7 members/2 alt. - 2 vacancies 
District 4 
District 7 
Butte FSA# 2 3 members - 3 vacancies 
**l<·Member 1 

***Member 2 
***Member 3 
Sutton FSA # 4 3 members - 3 vacancies 
***Member 1 
l<·**Member 2 

·'"**Member 3 
Talkeetna FSA # 24 3 members - 3 vacancies 
l<·*Member 1 

**Member 2 

*Member 3 
Bogard RSA # 25 3 members - 1 vacancy I 

Member3 
Gold Trail RSA # 28 3 members - 1 vacancy 
Member 3 
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Board -Applicant Applicants Under Consideration by Mayor's Appointments for 
Mayor Confirmation by the Assembly 

KnikRSA# 17 3 members 
Member 2 .... ... . .. ... ... ... . .. .... ..... .... ... ................................ ........... ............................................................... .... Resignation of Mike Hales 
Lazy Mountain RSA # 19 3 members - 1 vacancy 
*Member 1 
North Colony RSA # 23 3 members - 2 vacancies 
***Member 1 
***Member 2 

Trapper Creel{ RSA # 30 3 members - 1 vacancy 
Member3 
Talkeetna Flood Control Service Area # 7 

3 members - 3 vacancies 
H·*Member1 
**-r.-Member 2 

***Member 3 

Talkeetna Sewer & Water Service Area# 36 
5 members - 3 vacancies 

Member 1 

Member 2 

*Member4 
- - - - - ·- - i 
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04 / 10/ 2015 1: 24 P~l FAX +90i 3i.6 807 8 STERLING AND DEARMOND 1410002 / 0003 

I 
I nAn: KU:c• 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH- CLERK'S OfFICE 
350 E. Dahlia Avenue Palmer, AK 99645 APR 1 0 2015 
Phot: 861-8683 Fa.x: 861-7845 

I BOARO, COMMISSION, AND COMMITTEE APPLICATION FORM 

I INSTRUCTIONS 
~~~*i~:~~:~!jjjji~:a..P..PJ.lC:a~P.~J~~:~t~~~y)l.aiik.f.i:~l~. Type or print legibly in ink. Specify exactly what board and 
positi~m you :u-c: seeking. Completed :LpplicaLions may be: cmailc:d to dtbr~t.wethc:rbom@m~ttsugov.us or delivered or mailed to the 
Borough Clerk's Office, 350 E. Dahlia Avenue, Palmer, or fa.'<cd to 861-7845. If you have: quesLion:;, please call 861-8683. 

&u~ and position for which 1 am applying: Board of Adjustment & Appeal - Member Seat 4 
\ (For cxumplc. Hocvd ofl!.rjuati:atlnn, Mcmher J) 

Apptij"nr Name: scott A. Sterling . 

Residence Address: 18778 West Jeffs Loop, Btg Lake, Alaska 

Mailit g Address: P .0. Box 521827. Big Lake, Alaska 99652 

Hom, phone: 232-3687 Work phone: 376-8076 Email : scottstarling54@gmail.com 

Name\and Address of Employer: Sterling & Dearmond, 851 E. Westpoint Dr., Ste. 201, Wasilla, AK. 

Can ybu regularly attend mectinss? Y cs (!] No 0 (PumiQn/lo (MSB 4.05.030. "A vacancy uc:curs on llur hoart.l wlr¢n the mttmbcrls 
abs.:nl 1 om thro:tt (3) conso:cutivc regulur board maetln~l· without tho: hoard e.xcu.ring til.: uhsance fur good cau.1·~. " 

Do you or any fl:lmily member have a personal or financial interest with the Borough'? Yes 0 No !iJ 

liye~l~tpruitions~d~~~~st~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~­
(Fo,. example: employer:, emergency responder, RSA or FSA Ol'ea .(u~,-visor. hocvd member, coflll'uctor etc.) 

How long have you lived in the Borough? 1992-2007; 2013-Present 
I ----------------------------------------

Briefly\ explain, why you are you interested in serv~g on \he board in which you are applying? Volunteer. 

I hav~ legal and public service experience which is pertinent to this board's mission. 
.. ~~-~-·· 

List prlfessional or personal experiences that qualifY you for membership on the board? You may attach a brief resume 

10 highlight your qualifications: Prior experience on public boards and commissions; prior experience 

as el~cted official; lawyer in private and public practice in Alaska since 1987. 
. . . ~~- -~~-~-

List thrdc profc:ssiODlll or personal references: Name: !-nn Dearmond Phone: 37~-8076 ~~-
Name: Rick Allen Phone: 269-3504 

Phone: 269-6073 
~--

O~tt~: April 1. 0, 2015 
~~--

.. .......,.ti_A_ ... 
,.,.._, ,.. ........ . . ... _ ._._._ ... MC..-•••"\•-ot 
t »''~.tt·· ·-- ·t ..-ot' 

Office J.ft' Only: Precinct: __ Of;- lfV Assembly District: 

Position ~n Bo:u-d: 'f?o/)rA ~ ~ 
Rcsiden~ Checked: ~ 

I 

5 Service Area:. NA . ~~-
T onn End" I~ j ;;!?(ll.5 

Code Checked: 1" ~nd -

Page 1 of2 
4 /~) lf tmm led. \l(})ee ~ · 

R.evised 12/16/2014 PLEASE CON11N 
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04 / 10/ 2015 1 ·? ~ PM FAX +90i3 i68078 STERLING AND DEARMOND l4J 0003 / 0003 

I . -0 

I 
AppAcant Name: Scott A. Sterling 

I 
I 
I 

l. I?o you have any civil judgment against you within the last 10 years, whether monetary, non-monetary, 
declarative, injunctive. or any other fonn or manner'? x NO YES I . --

Jfycs, please provide on a separate page the following: (1) case name, (2) nature of action, (3) year of 
judht cnt, and (4) a brief description of the judgment entered and/or sentence imposed. 

I 
I 
I 
I 

2. ~o you have any judgments against you in a criminal case within the last 10 years, whether upon finding of 
guilt, plea of no conlt:st, suspended, or any form ofjud~rment other than dismissal or not guilty? 
i._NO __ YES 

If yes~ please provide on a separate page the following: (1) case name, (2) nature of action, (3) year of 
judgt nt, and (4) a brief description of the judgment entered and/or sentence imposed. 

\ 

Revised 12116/2014 PLEASE CONTiNUE TO OTHER SIDE 

I 
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Debra Wetherhorn 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Debra -

Carl Hereford 
Monday, April27, 2015 10:32 AM 
Debra Wetherhorn 
E911 Advisory Board 

I will soon be leaving my position at the Borough and within a month will also be leaving the Borough. I currently hold a 
position on the E911 Advisory Board as an alternate and will not be able to continue in that role. Please consider this 
correspondence as my resignation from that position. If you have any questions or need anything else from me, please 
contact me at the number or email below. 

Thanks 
Carl 

Carl Hereford 
Infrastructure Manager 
Matanuska-Susitna Borough 
Palmer, AK 
carl. hereford@matsugov. us 
907.861.1881 

1 

OJ l-rmca:{ C!// A::i\/1-=t} '!0 
ear~,_, rrtS6 A~ 
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MA TANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH- CLERK'S OFFICE 
350 E. Dahlia Avenue Palmer, AK 99645 
Phone: 861-8683 Fax: 861-7845 

DATI: REC .; JVED: 

RECEIVED 

APR 0 9 2015 
CLERKS OFFICE 

BOARD, COMMISSION, AND COMMITTEE APPLICATION FORM 

INSTRUCTIONS 
Com fete andl sign the applkation. Do not kave any blank fretds. Type or print legibly in ink. Specify exactly what board and 
position you are seeking. Completed applications may be emailed to debra.wetherhorn@matsugov.us or delivered or mailed to the 
Borough Clerk's Office, 350 E. Dahlia Avenue, Palmer, or faxed to 861-7845. If you have questions, please call 861-8683 . 

Board and position for which I am applying: ____.!,r/_,__· cc=· :....>,l_l+.:._t__,·, =---'C(,__r...l..!\(_,_,{:--:-'-5-' c~· f,_' :""c:-'-'1 , -"-'c -':-c-"6:::........;~=rs...:::C(~l_,__[Y----::":-\I ____ _ 
(For example, Board of Equalization, Member 3) 

ApplicantName s +ncc ~ H,:;((~4~'1 
Residence Address: G tt Ia [) C (AY((~.L, \ \ct q Ci}O!:J b -c;>IB (),e. 

. < 

Mailing Address: _:A:-"'-S"-">_..-,_\ ---=(-=--..::._0_,_1~'-'-1"--'-( ..:...;.) 1--'-'II_,L( -r< )C~_.r_·{_}r,_~ _ '-_')..J.....:t e.:::..-' __,I...:'"-P;"--_.~.f?_:_~-'-'/1.c:...!~-L_,_( (o_::o..:::..c....t ) ___ _ 
. ( ) 

Home phone: Y ( {...../ Work phone: _y .._,_( Ll~3~'_.__t~--'-1- Email: S t(Ult @ f•·c,L·,.·,<'I.Il ,c.(_,Ar .. ·1 :> .B. ·2-
·d ,) 

Name and Address of Employer: Se. l-f' G-"11 0 /r. 'l-ed - {I ) OL i 1 -1 (\ 
I 1:::) 

;Jtcu .. 1 {y ~~1'3 ~ ;~, ) ~ ·co 

Can you regularly attend meetings? Yes ~ No 0 (Pursuant to (MSB 4.05.030, "A vacancy occurs on the board when the member is 
absent from three (3) consecutive regular board m~etings without the board excusing the absence for good cause. " 

Do you or any family member have a personal or financial interest with the Borough? Yes 0 No ~ 

If yes, list positions and or interest:--,,.----------:--=-=---=~------=--~:----:-------,­
(For example: employee, emergency responder, RSA or FSA area supervisor, board member, contractor etc.) 

How long have you lived in the Borough? _-TIJ..::~-=.'_,0::..__~\-'-·-'-'\ U"""'-'">'--,jr-<,._~d::::..!....I[_S=-----------------­

Briefly explain, why you are you interested in serving on the board in which you are applying? 1 h,-:1 l<'., q .51s~d 

vJ\r,-o IJ uJ1.;\ L..- r:r). vt?c., 'o k 1!'l\.Jd\/f ,, J,eL;I\t. ~~,,l ~ ,·:r, t·o/ fl/lltJir 

~( L\u ()e._ ot ~oJ st~ ~, oJ;. I ~ l{j ll~ I '-- ' '-

List professional or personal experiences that qualifY you for membership on the board? You may attach a brief resume 

to high] ight your qualifications: ..:Sc E. oil G.c t\c d 6e ,S{j Ill\( Q ru-t (I; sf (?-( 

\jd_u n~L ['0-CV~! ()1 z: a ~~·V/10 -

List three professional or personal references: Name: ]J-c\\!\:; f>e oe\X',f\ 

Name: [dc\,e._ L "LG\\t., 
Name: :)oh f1 k'/c,rr~f C h 

Date: _ 1_---+· (_,q+{"--"]5::.__ ____ _ 
, I 

Office Use Only: Precinct: 0 £:?-I~ Assembly District: Service Area: __,_N-'-'-A--.,----
Position on Board: ~ fhe:rrhge 4 -At--~.e 3 Term Ends: = J;;;;).-J 0 I )~O 17 
Residence Checked: ~es Map Checked: ~s Code Checked: 1 st~ 2"d ~ 

Revised 12/16/20 14 PLEASE CONTINUE TO OTHER SIDE Page 1 of 2 
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Applicant Name: - "-------"'-==%=---'-""'u"""'tC=-e=" -G=.--_C __ ____:_H----==J ::....t__,_· ....... __,~._,~'-'-· 1.-_,_1 .:_fu/l...__ _________ ________ _ 

L) 

1. Do you have any civil judgment against you within the las~ 10 years, whether monetary, non-monetary, 
declarative, injunctive, or any other form or manner? --L-NO __ YES 

Tfyes, please provide on a separate page the following: (1) case name, (2) nature of action, (3) year of 
judgment, and ( 4) a brief description of the judgment entered and/or sentence imposed. 

2. Do you have any judgments against you in a criminal case within the last 10 years, whether upon finding of A plea of no contest, suspended, or any form of judgment other than dismissal or not guilty? 
NO YES 

If yes, please provide on a separate page the following: (1) case name, (2) nature of action, (3) year of 
judgment, and ( 4) a brief description of the judgment entered and/or sentence imposed. 

Revised 12/ 16/2014 PLEASE CONTINUE TO OTHER SIDE Page 2 of 2 
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STACEY G. HOFFMAN 
2521 East Mountain Village Drive 

STEBPMB465 
Wasilla, AK 99654 

907.414.3727 
S tacey@MovingMountains.BIZ 

Linkedln Profile: www.linkedin.com/pub/stacey-hoffman/18/a2b/66a/ 
QuickBooks Certified Pro Advisor Website: http://proadvisor.intuit.com/quickbooks­

help/stacey-hoffman 

EDUCATION: Central Connecticut State University; Post University 

TECHNOLOGY: Microsoft Office, Access, Excel, Outlook, QuickBooks, Enterprise 
Solutions, Mac, LibreOffice 

EXPERIENCE: OWNER 
Moving Mountains Services, LLC Present 

• Certified QuickBooks Pro Advisor 
• Providing local small businesses with as needed bookkeeping 
• Organizational consulting 
• Member of the Certified QuickBooks Pro Advisors team, as well as 

various local business associations 
• www.MovingMountains.BIZ 

BOOKKEEPER 
Connecticut Audubon Society - Glastonbury 

• Audited, entered and manipulated internal data with the highest level 
of accuracy & speed on Excel spreadsheets. 

• Maintain professional and productive relations with vendors and 
worked with other departments in a professional manner. 

• Assisted in keeping vendor & client accounts updated and accurate. 
• Returned or resolved quality control issues 
• Meet or exceeded individual productivity requirements. 
• Followed standard procedures and introduced all new procedures 

into daily routine. 

EVENT COORDINATOR/SUPPORT SPECIALIST 
Michael's Craft Store 

• Organized, supervised and promoted events within the store. 
• Used multiple phone lines and multitasked while ringing registers. 
• Serviced customers. 
• Maintaining store sales records including daily store deposit 
• Maintaining human resources and payroll records and facilitating 

inbound direct freight shipments and paperwork. 
• Human resources and payroll file management 
• Daily sales reporting 
• Cash balancing 
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VOLUNTEER: 

• Deposit receiving and processing of direct shipments 

PUBLIC RELATIONS/EVENT 
PLANNING/MARKETING/SUPERVISION 
West Hartford Chamber of Commerce 

• Reported to the Executive Director with responsibility for promoting 
the Chamber and planning/coordinating Chamber Activities. 

• Created various promotional documents including mailings, articles, 
program flyers, press releases and media alerts for members and 
community 

• Assisted with design and updated the Chamber website 
www. WHChamber.com. 

• Maintained membership database using Access 
• Worked with the Executive Director and bookkeeper regarding 

billings and funds collected from members. 
• Liaison for membership, program, marketing and golf committees. 
• Provided direction to paid staff, volunteers, membership coordinator, 

bookkeeper and administrative assistant. 
• Produced the West Hartford Chamber of Commerce television show. 

Susitna Rotary Club, Treasurer- current, Appalachian Mountain Club, 
Executive Committee - past, Connecticut Audubon Society, Banff 
Mountain Film Committee - past, Hartford Rescue Mission - past, Greater 
Hartford Jaycees, Executive Committee - past, Greater Hartford Jaycees 
Foundation, Executive Committee- past Travelers Championship, 
Executive Committee- past, Not Your Typical Women's Group- past 
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STACEY G. HOFFMAN 
2521 East Mountain Village Drive 

STE B PMB465 
Wasilla, AK 99654 

907.414.3727 
Stacey@MovingMountains.BIZ 

Organization name: Susitna Rotary- Wasilla, AK 
Position held in the organization: Treasurer 
Time period at the organization: November 2013 - Present 

Organization description: Manage club funds 

Collect and submit dues and fees 
Report on the state of yoLtr club's finances 
Work with The Rotary Foundation 
Help the club secretary and pres ident prepare the semiannual report 

Organization name: Greater Wasilla Chamber of Commerce 
Position held in the organization: Budget Committee 
Time period at the organization: February 2014- January 2015 

Organization description: T he Budget Committee is responsible for the preparation of an operating budget 
covering a ll activities of the Chamber. The Budget committee also suggests ways and means of conserving and 
increasing revenues. 

Organization name: BNI- Money Makers- Wasilla, AK 
Position held in the organization: Vice President 
Time period at the organization: June 2013 - October 20 14 

Organization description: In the absence of President, run chapter meeting according to the BNI Agenda. 
- Assist President in providing leadership, motivation and direction to the chapter. 
-Maintain attendance, referral, visitor, CEU & TYFCB data records (wi ll receive tracking procedures@ Training). 
- Update Goal Boards in the meeting each week display ing 6 months of goals & actuals; use for VP ... 

Organization name: Appalachian Mountain Club 
Position held in the organization: Executive Committee Member; Programs Committee 
Chairperson 
Time period at the organization: January 2012 - January 20 13 

Organization description: Plan events, research and secure featmed internationally known as well as local 

speakers, research and secure locations for various events rang ing from l 00 to 300 participants, manage reservations 
and registration, maintain cl ub event equipment, handle event set-up and clean-up, and coordinate with other AMC 
committees. 

Organization name: Rotary- Newington, CT 
Position held in the organization: Sergeant at Arms 
Time period at the organization: March 20 12- December 2012 

VACANCY REPORT 590



STACEY G. HOFFMAN 
2521 East Mountain Village Drive 

STEB PMB 465 
Wasilla, AK 99654 

907.414.3727 
Stacey@MovingMountains.BIZ 

Organization name: Travelers Championship 
Position held in the organization: Concessions Chairman 
Time period at the organization: September 2006 - June 2008 

Organization description: Recruited and oversaw I ,000 plus volunteers - many recruited from local 

corporations. Helped train volunteers for POS registers as well as credit card tTansactions. Worked with food service 
corporation on managing volunteers/groups shifts on daily basis during tournament days. Was on Executive 

Committee Board for Travelers Championship through the Great Hartford Jaycees. 

Organization name: Greater Hartford Jaycees Foundation 
Position held in the organization: Director of Public Relations 
Time period at the organization: January 2007 - December 2007 

Organization description: Public Relations Director developed and implemented the GHJCF overall strateg ic 

pub lic relations programs. Programs included media re lations, community re lations and internal communications. 
Served on the board of directors he lping establish distribution of grants in the local area. 

Organization name: Greater Hartford Jaycees 
Position held in the organization: J>ublic Relations Director 
Time period at the organization: January 2006 - December 2007 

Organization description: Public Relations Director developed and implemented the Jaycees overall strategic 

public relations programs. Programs included media re lations, community relations and internal communications. 

Organization name: Greater Hartford Jaycees 
Position held in the organization: Trail Maintenance Chairman 
Time period at the organization: May 2005 - October 2005 

Organization description: From start to fmish implemented an event with the Connecticut Forest & Parks 

Association on Trail Maintenance. With a group of people gathered from advertising the event on various internet 
and non internet based avenues, the Metacomet Trai l was cleaned up and reblazed. 

Organization name: West Hartford Community Television 
Position held in the organization: "Our Incredibles" Roast & Toast of Jonathan Harris 
and Kevin Connors Committee Member 
Time period at the organization: January 2005 - May 2005 

Organization description: Helped via committee the planning of the event that took place on Monday, May 2, 

2005. Helped gather sponsorships, wrote and distributed press releases, obtained food for the event as well as items 

as needed the day of the event. 

Additional Organizations 
Better Business Bureau (BBB), QuickBooks Pro Advisors, Rotary Club- Newington, Appalachian Mountain Club -
CT Chapter, Newington Chamber of Commerce, Glastonbury Chamber of Commerce, Metro Chamber of 

C01runerce, 1-f.Y.P.E. along with the Metro Ha1tford Alliance 
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Debra Wetherhorn 

From: 
Sent: 

STACY ESCOBEDO <Stacy.Escobedo@matsuk12.us> 
Thursday, April 02, 2015 9:06AM 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hello, 

Lonnie McKechnie 
Jamie Newman; Debra Wetherhorn 
Joint Borough/District Committee 

At last night's School Board meeting Kelsey Trimmer was selected to serve on the Joint Borough/District noon 

committee . 

Please forward his name to the Mayor for approval. 

Thank you! Stacy 

Stacy Escobedo 
Administrative Assistant to the School Board 
Matanuska-Susitna Borough School District 
501 N. Gulkana Street 
Palmer, AK 99645 
(907) 746-9272 
Stacy.Escobedo@matsuk12. us 

~ Scholi) 13cr;Ui:l ~} 
lo/;;q I 15 

Disclaimer Notice: This email and any attachments to it may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is 
addressed. Any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Matanuska-Susitna Borough 
School District. If you are not an intended recipient for this email , you are hereby notified that this is not a waiver of confidentiality and that you must not 
take any action based upon its contents, and any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this information is strictly prohibited. 

If you believe you have received this information in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply email and immediately delete this message from 
your system. 

1 

VACANCY REPORT 592



MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH- CLERK'S OFFICE 
350 E. Dahlia Avenue Palmer, AK 99645 
Phone: 861-8683 Fax: 861-7845 

DATERECE 

APR 0 3 2015 

BOARD, COMMISSION, AND COMMITTEE APPLICATION FORM 

INSTRUCTIONS 
Cemplete ami sjgn dte appflation. Do not lleave any bJank fields. Type or print legibly in ink. Specify exactly what board and 
position you are seeking. Completed applications may be emailed to debra.wetherbom@matsugov.us or delivered or mailed to the 
Borough Clerk's Office, 350 E. Dahlia Avenue, Pabner, or faxed to 861-7845. If you have questions, please call861-8683. 

Board and position for which I am applying: Local Emergency Planning Committee, Env/Bus/Tech 9 
(For example, Board of Equalization, Member 3) 

Applicant Name: Norman Straub 

Residence Address: 3500 Tern Ct, Palmer, AK 99645 

Mailing Address: 3500 Tern Ct, Palmer, AK 99645 

Home phone: 907-746-5233 Work phone: 907-775-7275 Email: njstraub@liiassociates.com 

Name and Address of Employer: Lll Associates (owner), 3500 Tern Ct, Palmer AK 99645 

Can you regularly attend meetings? Yes [!] No 0 (Pursuant to (MSB 4. 05.030, "A vacancy occurs on the board when the member is 
absent from three (3) consecutive regular board meetings without the board excusing the absence for good cause. " 

Do you or any family member have a personal or fmancial interest with the Borough? Yes D No [I] 

H~~l~poohfumandmin~re~~~-------~~~~~-----~-~-~-----­
(For example: employee, emergency responder, RSA or FSA area supervisor, board member, contractor etc.) 

How long have you lived in the Borough? _2_0_y_e_a_r_s ______________________ _ 

Briefly explain, why you are you interested in serving on the board in which you are applying? 1 
wish to share my technical training 

as a Chemist and prior employment in the Environmental Consulting industry to make our communities safer through preparedness for future emergencies. 

List professional or personal experiences that qualify you for membership on the board? You may attach a brief resume 

to highlight your qualifications: Over 20 years of state, federal and private sector employment managing environmental projects and 

personnel; familiarity with Incident Command System functions, roles, and responsibilities; collaborative team member and leader. 

List three professional or personal references: Name: Heather Vest 
Name: Crystal Nygard 

Name: Susan Pougher 

Phone: 907-841-167 4 
Phone: 907-444-5828 

Phone: 907-373-4781 

Applicant Signature: ---~---'..-----'-~-~...--------4@--'-:!!14!..__-- Date: _i.!....4--/J-'--/It; __ 

Office Use Only: Precinct: f } -{)f;:f;S Assembly District: 

Position on Board: LEfC 1:Nvf6£A?tte.ch Cj 
Residence Checked:~ Map Checked: 0 Yes 

l Service Area: -=-N....:....<...</A--'-:-- --
Term Ends: 1~}-oz/~1( 

Code Checked: l" f!r2oo rg/ 
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Applicant Name: Norman Straub 

1. Do you have any civil judgment against you within the last 10 years, whether monetary, non-monetary, 
declarative, injunctive, or any other form or manner? x NO YES 

If yes, please provide on a separate page the following: (1) case name, (2) nature of action, (3) year of 
judgment, and ( 4) a brief description of the judgment entered and/or sentence imposed. 

2. Do you have any judgments against you in a criminal case within the last 10 years, whether upon finding of 
guilt, plea of no contest, suspended, or any form of judgment other than dismissal or not guilty? 

x NO YES 

If yes, please provide on a separate page the following: (1) case name, (2) nature of action, (3) year of 
judgment, and (4) a brief description of the judgment entered and/or sentence imposed. 
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EDUCATIONAL EXPERIENCE 
B.S. Chemistry, Slippery Rock University, 1990 

NORMAN J. STRAUB 
3500 N. Tern Ct. 

Palmer, AK 99645 
(907) 746-5233 

Dual-discipline curriculum that included focus on physical sciences and secondary education 
Pennsylvania State University, 1983-1986 

Engineering curriculum with emphasis on chemical engineering and fuel sciences 

OCCUPATIONAL EXPERIENCE 
Managing Member, Lll Associates, LLC, May 2014 - Present. 
Provides management, scientific, and technical consulting expertise for public, private, and commercial clients in the resource 
development and services industries. 

Project Manager, WHPacific, Inc. (formerly ASTSISivunlq), Oct 2008- May 2014. 
Served as Senior Project Manager and also provided key support on federal contracts, primarily to the US Army Space and 
Missile Defense Command in Alaska, Marshall Islands, and at Continental US project sites. Contract Task Assignments 
included Construction Management, Engineering Services, Environmental Remediation, and Compliance Related services. 
Concurrently managed multiple task assignments individually valued to over $5M while providing senior technical and 
marketing support to others. Project types include treatment system construction, munitions site inspection and clearance, 
demolition, special waste decontamination, site investigations, compliance services and cleanup, NEPA, and permitting. 

Environmental Program Manager, Alaska Army National Guard, July 1996- Oct 2008. 
Served as Project Manager (1996-2006) and State Environmental Program Manager (2006-2008) for the Alaska Army 
National Guard environmental office. Ensured successful compliance with federal and state environmental laws. Coordinated 
and oversaw projects for over 70 AKARNG facilities, training areas, and contaminated sites throughout the state. Supervised 
up to ten full time positions and three contract employees. Sponsored and administered up to $5M annually from state and 
federal appropriations. Formed and administered contracts for cleanup and compliance projects. Worked extensively on 
AKARNG real estate issues related to permitting, access, use, and disposal on federal, state, municipal, native interest, and 
private lands. Programmed $30M in funding for munition response and monitored $13M+ in related response contracts. 

Field Supervisor and Technician, Radian International LLC, May 1996- July 1996. 
Provided supervision and support for a variety of sampling, investigation, remediation, and emergency response activities. 
Responsible for up to three technicians at a time. Interfaced with office staff, provided scheduling support, trained temporary 
and subcontractor employees, and supervised remediation activities. Performed regulated waste management. 

Environmental Chemist, TetraTechNUS (formerly Brown & Root I Halliburton NUS Corporation), Oct 1990- May 1995. 
Served in multiple capacities supporting environmental investigation and remediation projects. Responsibilities included 
technical writing, reviewing, and editing, presenting and discussing analytical results, performing risk assessments, reporting 
results, as well as project management for a variety of government and industry clients. Applied extensive knowledge of 
CERCLA, RCRA, TSCA, state regulations, and investigation protocols to projects in USEPA Regions I, II, Ill, IV, VII, and X. Is 
familiar with a variety of analytical methods, data validation and reporting requirements. 

Crew Chief I Laborer, Straub Engineers and Surveyors, 1981 to 1990 
Performed in all capacities of land surveying. Field and office duties ranged from rodman to crew chief and archive researcher 
to draftsman on design, platting, horizontal construction, coal mining and processing projects. 

Research Assistant, Pennsylvania State University Fuel Combustion Laboratory, 1986 
Part-time position supporting char and coking process research. Performed a variety of kinetics experiments, summarized 
and reported data, and setup, operated and managed a physical chemistry laboratory. 

Analytical Chemist, Pennsylvania State University Pesticide Research Laboratory, 1985 
Accepted part-time position in support of private contract administered by University staff. Developed analytical methods for 
various pesticidei PCB compounds in biological and environmental media. 

NOTABLE CERTIFICATION I TRAINING I AWARDS 
• DOD Secret Security Clearance (inactive) 
• Certifications: USDOT I lATA I IMO Transportation, 

HAZWOPER 40-hr, 8-hr, and Supervisor, AHERA 
Building Inspector, Certified Erosion and Sediment 
Control Lead, Construction Quality Management 

• Memberships: Air and Waste Management 
Association, Project Management Institute 

• Awards: National Guard Bureau, Environmental 
Security Award Winner I Department of Army, Runner­
up - Restoration (2005) 
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907-761-4076 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
350 E. Dahlia Ave., Palmer, AK 99645-6488 

Phone: 745-9683 Fax: 745-9845 

03:31:04 p.mR~C tVfD 
AP) 2 lt 2015 

U: i\J I ·· 

1 / 1 

APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO BOARDS. COMMIUEES. AND COMMISSIONS 

o:a. NOTLiEAVE };NY .EIE~D· B!!AN~ 

BOARD NAME: Local Emergency Planning Committee 

NAME: Joe Schmidt 

BOARD POSITION: ~M~S;.::.:BS::.:D~------

RESIDENCE ADDRESS: 1170 Colonial Drive, Wasilla, AK 99654 

MAILING ADDRESS: 1170 Colonial Drive, Wasilla, AK 99654 

CONTACT NOS. HM: 373-5436 WK: 761-4031 FAX: 761-4091 EMAIL: Joseph.Schmidt@matsuk12.us 

EMPLOYER AND ADDRESS: Mat-Su Borough School District, 501 N Gulkana St. Palmer, AK 99645 

Have you been found guilty of any crime (not including traffic tickets)? Yes No._X __ 
If yes, please explain the circumstances. ________________________ _ 

Can you regularly attend meetings? Yes _x __ No {MSB 4.05.030{8}(6) states: "A vacancy occurs on the board when 
the member Is absent from three (3) consecutive regular board meetings without the board excusing the absence for good cause." 

Are you or any family member currently affiliated with the Borough in any way? Yes No_X __ 

Do you or any family member have a personal or financial interest with the Borough? (Example: employee, 
r::mr.nmncv m:mnnrtfu. ARA nr FAA :'lflrvlr.Fo rUF.R :;unmvi:'lnr, hnnrr1 mAmhAr, r.nntrnr.tnr Air.) Yflli __ Nn _x_ 
lfyes,~easel~tposmons: ______________________ _____ _ _ 

How long have you lived in the Borough? 41 Years Reason for interest: School Safety & Emergency Preparedness 

Brief background of experience that would qualify you for the position, and attach a resume including experience 

that would enhance board membership. I have 27 years of experience in the Dept. of Corrections, from line 

Officer to Commissioner. My current position is School Safety and Emergency Preparedness Coordinator for the 

Matanuska-Susitna Borough School District. 

Please list three professional references: Name: _L_uk_e_F_u_IP ___________ _ Ph: 746-9277 

Ph: 373-2287 Name: Gene Stone Chris Remick 

April 24, 2015 

DATE 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Voter Precinct: OJ - 106 Voter Residence checked:@ N Map residence checked: (j) N 

Position on Board: Ltf'C.. 'VrJxo/ D'l"bt-- Term of Office Ends: 1?- )31 )-;;;J..Q/ b 
Code Checked: 151 Check: / 2nd Check: / Assembly District: _ __:3=:._ ____ _ 

CLERK/ FORMS/Boa rd and Commiss i on Appl ication Form 11 Revised 1/5/11 
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907-761-4091 08:41 :10a.m. 

Applicant Name: :ro~ ~vb Yh ) d±: 
04

-
27litCEIVE0'2 

L~·q 21 2015 

CLERKS OFFICE 
Do you have any civil judgment against you within the last 10 years, whether monetary, non-monetary, 
declarative, injunctive, or any other fonn or manner? _Q{__NO _ _ YES 

lfyes, please provide on a separate page the following: (1) case name, (2) nature of action, (3) year of 
judgment, and (4) a brief description ofthejudgment entered and/or sentence imposed. 

Do you have any judgments against you in a criminal case within the last 10 years, whether upon finding of 
guilt, plea of no contest, suspended, or any fonn of judgment other than dismissal or not guilty? 
--4.-NO _ _ YES 

If yes, please provide on a separate page the following: (1) case name, (2) nature of action, (3) year of 
judgment, and ( 4) a brief description of the judgment entered and/or sentence imposed. 

Revised 12/16/2014 PLEASE CONTINUE TO OTHER SIDE Page 2 of 2 
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Debra Wetherhorn 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Good Morning Debbie, 

Rebecca Rein <RRein@houston-ak.gov> 
Wednesday, April 01 , 2015 11:28 AM 
Debra Wetherhorn 
Sonya Dukes; Virgie Thompson; Gina Jorgensen 
Marijuana Advisory Committee Alternate, Houston 

Gina Jorgensen, Houston City Council member, has agreed to be the alternate for the City of Houston on the Marijuana 
Advisory Committee. 

Please let us know if you need any additional information. 

Thank you ! 

Rebecca Rein 
Deputy City Clerk 

City of Houston 
PO Box 940027 
Houston, AK 99694 

Phone: 907-892-6869 
Fax: 907-892-7677 

http://www. houston-ak.gov/ 

mACYIJ~ t4A 
0~ G:Jov·-t- T+oti~ 

b 1"30 I :;;;>.o18 

Public Records Law Disclosure: Th i s e-mail may be considered public record and be subject to public disclosure. 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail may contain confidential or privileged information. It is intended only for the use 
of the recipient named above . If you believe you have received this message in error, please notify me immediately by 
reply email , delete the message from your computer, and destroy any paper copies. 

1 
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From: Mike Hales [mailto:m ikeasaun@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2015 7:38AM 
To: Debra Wetherhorn 
Subject: Re: Outstanding Oath 

Good Morning Debra, 

I am moving outside of the RSA so I will need to resign my seat on the RSA board. Just let me 
know if this is sufficient or if you need anything else from me. 

Thank you 

Mike Hales 
315-1019 

VACANCY REPORT 599



MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH INFORMATION MEMORANDUM IM No. 15-080 

SUBJECT: AN ORDINANCE OF THE MATANUSKA- SUSITNA BOROUGH ASSEMBLY 
AMENDING MSB 1.45.100 SCHEDULE OF FINES FOR INFRACTIONS ; 
STANDARDIZING FINES AND ADDING FINES FOR CODE INFRACTIONS WHERE 
NONE ARE LISTED. 

AGENDA OF : May 5, 2015 
ASSEMBLY ACTION: 

MANAGER RECOMMENDATION: Refer 

APPROVED BY JOHN MOOSEY, BOROUGH 

Route To: 

K. 
Johnson 

Individual 

Originator 

Pl anning and Land Use 
Director 

Finance Director 

Borou h Attorne 

Borou h Clerk 

ATTACHMENT(S) : Fiscal Note : NO YES X 
Ordinance Serial No . 15- D~~ (10 pp) 
Planning Commi ssion resolution 15 - 17 (2 pp) 
Fiscal Note (1 page ) 
f\ss ,.l.ls l ~ ~v) 

SUMMARY STATEMENT : 
Within Borough code there are provisions that have the potential 
to be viol ated which are not listed i n the fine table . 
Infractions which are not l isted in the fine table require a 
mandatory court appearance. This increases the workload f or 
Code Compliance Officers because the defendant does not have the 
opt i on to plead no contest and simply pay the fine without going 
to court. The attached ordinance includes fines for all 
potential infractions of borough code . Some fines have been 
adjusted to more appropriate l y reflect t h e nature of t he 
vio l ation . This ord inance creates progressive l y higher fines for 
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second and third offenses, sets clear guidelines for 
enforcement, and establishes fines where none exist. 

On June 1 the Pl anning Commission wi ll hold a publ ic hearing on 
Resolution 15-17 recommending approval of this ordinance . 

Background: 
In 20 13 the State of Alaska Court System conducted a cleanup of 
their database relating to a l l agencies they support. As part of 
the cleanup effort , the Al aska Court System mandated that all 
agencies go through thei r code and update the State ' s Uniform 
Minor Offense Table (UMOT) . 
The State of Alaska Court System determined that the fines not 
currently listed under Matanuska Susitna Borough 1 .45 . 1 00 
Schedule of Fines for Infractions would require a f i ne of no 
less than $75 and no more than $500 wi th a Mandatory court 
appearance . It was also their opinion that MSB 1 . 45 . 090(E ) 
Conviction was to be determined by a State of Al aska Judge and 
not by a Borough Code Compliance Officer for establishing the 
fine between the minimum and maximum set by code. Preceding this 
decis i on, officers u sed discretion and would elevate the fine 
for second and subsequent offenses by a violator. 

UMOT , it was found t hat approximately 43 
needed to be added to t he table, and 
Mandatory Court Appearance for both the 
citation and the viol ator . Many of the 

In creation of the 
violation s of code 
currently require a 
officer writing the 
violations were minor and do not merit a $500 fine or a court 
appearance. 

MSB 1. 45 was created in 1995 through Ordinance 95 - 088 . Prior to 
adoption of Ord . 95-088, fines were scattered t hroughout code 
wi t h in the sect ion that pertained to t h e violation. MSB 1 . 45 
consol idated fines into a single table. Since adoption of MSB 
1 . 45, there have been several new codes wh ich have been adopted 
and not added to the fine table. Additionally, some of the 
original fine amount s are either out of date or are 
inappropriate for the severity o f the v i olation . 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 
Adoption of MSB 1 . 45.100 Schedule of Fines is consistent with 
the Matanuska Susitna Borough Comprehensive Plan (2005 Update ) . 
The Matanu ska Susitna Borough Economic Development Strategic 
Pl an (Apr i l 22, 2010) states in part: 

Goal (E-3) Creat e a n attractive environment for business 
investment . Policy E3-2: Institute appropriate land use 
guidelines and regulations that reduce land use conflicts and 
pro tect residents and businesses . 
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Strengths, Weaknesses, Opportunities, and Threats (SWOT) 
Analysis states: "Lack of building code enforcement ln 
unincorporated areas" is a weakness. As well as 
"Unmanaged growth (conflicting l and use)" as a threat . 

The ordinance protects individual property owners and 
businesses in the following ways : 

• Helps manage growth and strengthen enforcement in land 
use areas. 

• Improves the quality of life by managing and enforcing 
current regulations. 

• Clarifi~s and sets clear guidelines for violations of 
codes. 

RECOMMENDATION OF ADMINISTRATION : Staff respectfully requests 
approval of the attached ordinance . 
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Agenda Date: May 5, 2015 

MAT ANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
FISCAL NOTE 

SUBJECT: AN ORDINANCE OF THE MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH ASSEMBLY AMENDING MSB 
1.45.100 SCHEDULE OF FINES FOR INFRACTIONS; STANDARDIZING FINES AND ADDING 
FINES FOR CODE INFRACTIONS WHERE NONE ARE LISTED. 

ORIGINATOR: K. Johnson ....... 

FISCAL ACTION (TO BE COMPLETED BY FINANCE) FISCAL IMPACT (iy}, NO 

AMOUNT REQUESTED ¥- FUNDING SOURCE ;::;r;t.I 
FROM ACCOUNT# PROJECT# 

TO ACCOUNT: /tJtl. &tltJ. &tJtl .::?.:rx, x-..vx PROJECT# 

VERIFIED BY: /2,. I/~~ - CERTIFIED BY: 

DATE: Y-2.tJ-/..s~ DATE: 
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OPERATING FY2010 FY201 1 FY20 12 FY2013 FY2014 FY2015 

Personnel Services 

Travel 

Contractual 

Supplies 

Equipment 

Land/Structures 

Grants, Claims 

Miscellaneous 

TOTAL OPERATING 

II CAPITAL 

REVENUE 

FUNDING: (Thousands of Dollars) 

General Fund 

State/Federal Funds 

Other ~ 
TOTAL ;/( 

POSITIONS: 

11~------::: ----4--1-+---+-------f--+--------lll 
ANALYSIS: (Attach a separate page if necessary) filciLitt I f'e vel) vt 
PREPARED BY: 

DEPARTMENT: . I 

APPROVED BY: .zJ/a 1! 1 5' 
I I 
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By: 
Introduced: 

Public Hearing: 
Action: 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
PLANNING COMMISSION RESOLUTION NO. 15-17 

K. Johnson 

A RESOLUTION OF THE MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH PLANNING 
COMMISSION RECOMMENDING APPROVAL OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING MSB 
1.45.100 SCHEDULE OF FINES FOR INFRACTIONS; STANDARDIZING FINES 
AND ADDING FINES FOR CODE INFRACTIONS WHERE NONE ARE LISTED. 

WHEREAS, the rationale and intent of this ordinance are 

found in IM 15-080 which accompanies this ordinance; and 

WHEREAS, the fine table listed within MSB 1.45.100 is 

incomplete; and 

WHEREAS, MSB 1.10.010(A) (8) enables the borough to enforce 

ordinances and to prescribe penalties for violations; and 

WHEREAS, within Borough code there are provisions that have 

the potential to be violated which are not listed in the fine 

table; and 

WHEREAS, infractions which are not listed in the fine table 

require a fine of no less than $75 and no more than $500 with a 

mandatory court appearance. This increases the workload for Code 

Compliance Officers because the defendant does not have the 

option to plead no contest and simply pay the fine without going 

to court; and 

Planning Commission Resolution 15-17 
Adopted: 
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WHEREAS, this ordinance creates progressively higher fines 

for second and third offenses, sets clear guidelines for 

enforcement, and establishes fines where none exist; and 

WHEREAS, this ordinance adjusts some fines to more 

appropriately reflect the severity of the v iolation . 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Matanuska-Susitna 

Borough Planning Commission hereby recommends approval an 

ordinance amending MSB 1.45 .100 schedule of fines for 

infractions; standardizing fines and adding fines for code 

infractions where none are listed. 

ADOPTED by the Matanuska-Susitna Borough 

Commission this day of 2015. 

J OHN KLAPPERICH, Chair 

ATTEST 

MARY BRODIGAN, Planning Clerk 

(SEAL) 

YES: 

NO: 

Planning Commission Resolution 15-17 
Adopted: 

Planning 
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Chapter 1.45 

CHAPTER 1.45: VIOLATIONS, ENFORCEMENT, AND PENAL TIES 

Section 

1.45.010 Violations 

1.45.020 Entitlement; conformity to code 

1.45.030 Inspections; right of entry 

1.45.040 Interference 

1.45.045 Penalty surcharge authorization and collection 

1.45.050 Enforcement orders 

1.45.060 Civil penalties and remedies 

1.45.070 Borough misdemeanors 

1.45.080 Borough infractions 

1.45.090 Citations for borough infractions 

1.45.1 00 Schedule of fines for infractions 

1.45.110 Borough abatement of violations 

1.45.120 Liability of violator for costs 

1.45.130 Damage to borough property 

1.45.010 VIOLATIONS. 

(A) Every act or condition prohibited by this code is unlawful and is a violation of this code. 

(B) Every act or condition that is not in compliance with a term, condition , or requ irement of an 

entitlement, or enforcement order issued in accordance with this code, is a violation. 

Page 1 of 8 

(C) Each act or condition in violation of this code, and every day upon which the act or condition 

occurs, is a separate violation. 

(D) A violator is a person who, as principal or agent, violates this code. 

(E) In addition to any other violator, the owner of real property, motorized vehicles, personal 

property, waste, trash , or junk, which is used, located, or found to be in violation of this code, is a 

violator of the code. 

(F) The tenants, occupants, or users of any building, structure, premises, or part thereof, or any 

architect, builder, contractor, agent, or any occupant, user, or operator of vehicles or equipment, or 

any other person who commits, participates in, assists in, or maintains a violation, may each be found 

guilty of a separate offense and be subject to fines and penalties provided by this code. 

(G) Violations of this code may be prosecuted civilly or criminally, as specified in A.S. 29.25.070. 

(H) The remedies provided in this title are not exclusive, but are cumulative of all other remedies 

available at law or in equity. 

(I) A minor who violates an ordinance, in addition to injunctive and compensatory relief, may have 

imposed upon him a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000 per violation. For purposes of this chapter, 

"minor" means a person under 18 years of age. During proceedings for violations of ordinance, the 

~rn \rs -o<tJJ 
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minor's parent, guardian, or legal custodian shall be present unless excused by the court for good 

cause. 

(Ord . 04-081 , §§ 38, 39, 2004; Ord. 95-088(SUB)(am), § 15 (part), 1995) 

1.45.020 ENTITLEMENT; CONFORMITY TO CODE. 

(A) "Entitlement" as used in this code, means a permit, authorization, special limitation, right or 

privilege granted under borough code, including but not limited to, the following: a sale, lease, special 

limitation to a zoning map, plat approvals, vacations of rights-of-way or easements, waivers, 

variances, and exemptions. 

(B) An entitlement which does not conform to the requirements of this code is subject to revocation. 

(Ord. 95-088(SUB)(am), § 15 (part) , 1995) 

1.45.030 INSPECTIONS; RIGHT OF ENTRY. 

(A) An administrative official at any reasonable time may, upon presentation of borough 

identification, enter upon and inspect any land, building or premises where the official has reasonable 

cause to believe there exists a violation of this code, or enter upon such a building, or premises to 

perform a duty authorized by this code. 

(B) When consent for inspection is refused or otherwise unobtainable, an administrative official shall 

obtain an administrative search warrant from a court of proper jurisdiction authorizing an inspection 

and exhibit the warrant to the person in charge of the premises before conducting the inspection. The 

administrative official shall apply to the state courts for an inspection warrant, stating in the 

application the owner and occupant and the address of the premises to be inspected, the authority to 

conduct the inspection, the nature and extent of the inspection and the facts and circumstances 

justifying the inspection. Warrants issued under this section shall be returned within 10 days of 

issuance. 

(Ord. 04-081 , § 40, 2004; Ord. 95-088(SUB)(am) , § 15 (part), 1995) 

1.45.040 INTERFERENCE. 

(A) It is a violation for anyone who knows that a code compliance officer is performing the officer's 

duty, to interfere with the officer in a manner that creates a risk of physical injury to any person. 

(B) Violation of this section is a misdemeanor. 

(Ord. 95-088(SUB)(am), § 15 (part), 1995) 

1.45.045 PENALTY SURCHARGE AUTHORIZATION AND COLLECTION. 

The surcharge required to be imposed pursuant to AS 12.55.039 is authorized and shall be imposed 

as a surcharge on penalties imposed for the violation of an ordinance, code provision, or regulation of 

the Matanuska-Susitna Borough brought under a citation or criminal complaint that would require a 

proceeding in the Alaska court system if the defendant were to enter a plea of not guilty. The court 

may impose and collect the surcharge on all penalties imposed by the court or fines and bail 

forfeitures that are paid to the court. Irn\':> -o~O 
Of.LI.::S- 01-d 
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(Ord. 98-134, § 2, 1998) 

1.45.050 ENFORCEMENT ORDERS. 

(A) An administrative official may issue an enforcement order which describes the violation, 

specifies the code being violated, and orders: 

Page 3 of 8 

(1) the discontinuation of a use, activity, development, or occupancy that is in violation of this 

code; 

(2) the abatement, or removal of development, structures, material , vehicles, equipment, or 

things that are in violation of this code; 

(3) the discontinuation of activity preparatory to occupancy, use, development or activity that is 

in violation of this code; 

(4) the suspension or revocation of an entitlement issued under this code, which is being used 

as authority for a violation; 

(5) any restoration, repair, or replacement necessary as a result of a violation or to eliminate a 

violation; or 

(6) any other lawful action considered necessary by the manager to prevent, abate, or 

discontinue a violation of this code and to bring a violation into compliance with this code. 

(B) An enforcement order may require a time frame for compliance. 

(C) When an enforcement order is posted or lawfully served, all activity contrary to the terms of the 

order shall cease until the order is rescinded and removed, or continuance is authorized in writing by 

the borough manager. 

(D) Unless otherwise specified by code, an enforcement order issued hereunder which is posted at 

the site where the violation is occurring , if the violator cannot be located or personally served, or 

served on a violator personally or by certified mail, is final with respect to that violator if not appealed 

within 15 calendar days of its service or posting. 

(E) When necessary to avoid or abate an imminent or existing nuisance or hazard to public health , 

safety or welfare an enforcement order need not be issued before any lawful action is commenced 

with respect to a violation of this code. 

(F) The pendency of any proceeding regarding an enforcement order issued pursuant to MSB 

1.45.050(A) does not stay any other legal action with respect to the violation that is subject of the 

enforcement order. 

(Ord. 04-081 , § 41 , 2004; Ord. 97-041 (AM), § 2, 1997; Ord. 95-088(SUB)(am), § 15 (part), 1995) 

1.45.060 CIVIL PENAL TIES AND REMEDIES. 

(A) The borough or any person aggrieved by a violation of this code may bring a civil action to 

perform the following: 
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(1) A violation of this code may be enjoined or abated. Pursuant to A.S. 29.25.070(b), upon 

application for injunctive relief and a finding that a person is violating or threatening to violate 

this code, the superior court shall enjoin the violation. 

(2) Any partition, sale, transfer or lease of property that creates a subdivision of land in 

violation of this code may be enjoined. Any transfer of real property subdivided in violation of this 

code may be enjoined until the violation has been cured. 

(3) Restoration may be required for any structure, vegetation, land, water body, or other thing 

that is destroyed, damaged, altered, or removed in violation of this code. 

(4) Damages may be recovered resulting or related to the violation, including but not limited to, 

treble damages allowable in accordance with A.S. 9.45.730. 

(5) In addition to injunctive or compensatory relief, a civil penalty not exceeding $1,000 for 

each violation and applicable attorney's fees shall be recovered. 

(Ord . 04-081 , § 42, 2004; Ord. 95-088(SUB)(am), § 15 (part), 1995) 

1.45.070 BOROUGH MISDEMEANORS. 

(A) The summons and complaint for borough misdemeanors shall be filed by the borough attorney. 

(B) Any person deemed guilty of a borough misdemeanor shall upon conviction be subject to a 

penalty of not more than $1 ,000 and/or imprisonment of not more than 90 days for each offense. 

(Ord. 04-081, § 43, 2004; Ord. 95-088(SUB)(am), § 15 (part), 1995) 

1.45.080 BOROUGH INFRACTIONS. 

(A) A borough infraction is a minor offense that carries no jail sentence or penalty other than a fine 

not to exceed $500. A person charged with a borough infraction is not entitled to a trial by jury or a 

public defender or other counsel appointed at public expense. 

(B) Any person deemed guilty of a violation that is classified as a borough infraction shall, upon 

conviction, be subject to a fine of not less than $75 nor greater than $500. 

(C) Every act in violation of a provision of this code is a borough infraction unless specifically 

classified as a borough misdemeanor. 

(IM 04-209, pages 1 and 2, presented 7-20-04; Ord. 04-081, § 44, 2004; Ord. 95-088(SUB)(am), § 15 (part) , 

1995) 

1.45.090 CITATIONS FOR BOROUGH INFRACTIONS. 

(A) An administrative official authorized by the manager may issue, file , and serve citations for 

violations of the provisions of this code which are borough infractions. 

(B) The citation issued for violation of the provisions of this code shall be in writing, state the nature 

of the violation, name the alleged violator, specify the date, time and location of the violation, and 

contain a notice to answer to the charges in the Alaska State District Court for the Third Judicial 
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District at Palmer, Alaska. The citation shall further state the defendant is entitled to a trial, to engage 

counsel , to confront and question witnesses, to testify, and to subpoena witnesses in the defendant's 

behalf. The citation shall also indicate whether a court appearance is mandatory or can be waived, 

shall state the fine established by borough code, the procedure the defendant must follow in 

responding to the citation, and the consequences for failure to respond. 

(C) Disposition. A person issued a citation pursuant to this code has the option of paying the 

applicable mandatory minimum fine to the district court clerk upon entering the plea of "no contest" 

and waiving appearance in court. The defendant may enter a plea of "not guilty" and request a trial. 

(D) No contest. Persons who do not contest the citation , or who change their original plea of "not 

guilty" to "no contest" to the offense charged, shall be fined according to the mandatory minimum fine 

schedule. 

(E) Conviction. Persons convicted of the offense charged shall be fined not less than the 

established minimum fine and not more than $500. 

(Ord. 04-081 , § 45, 2004; Ord. 95-088(SUB)(am), § 15 (part), 1995) 

1.45.100 SCHEDULE OF FINES FOR INFRACTIONS. 

(A) Except as otherwise specified by ordinance, the minimum fine for an infraction of this code is 

$75. 

(B) The following schedule of mandatory minimum fines shall apply to violation of the specified 

codes and may not be judicially reduced: 

MSB 1.45.130 Damage to borough 

property $100 

MSB 3.36 

MSB 8.05 

MSB 8.25 

MSB 8.30 

MSB 8.35 

MSB 8.50 

Business license $100 

Solid waste $1 00 

Water pollution control $1 00 

South central clean air 

authority, general 

provisions $100 

Fireworks control $50 

Trash and junk $150 

MSB 8.70.030(A) With no permit on display: 

or (B) First offense $125 

Second offense $250 

With permit on display: 

First offense $250 

Second offense $500 
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MSB 11 .10 

MSB 11 .20 

Abatement of abandoned 

vehicles $150 

Roads, streets, sidewalks, 

and trails, closures $50 

Roads, streets , sidewalks, and 

trails, encroachment permits $50 

Roads, streets, sidewalks, and 

trails, street names and 

numbers $50 

MSB 15.24.030 Lake management plans, 

(C) implementation $25 

MSB 16.05 Subdivisions, general 

provisions $100 

MSB 17.04 Nancy Lake state recreational 

area special land use district $50 

MSB 17.08 

MSB 17.17 

MSB 17.18 

MSB 17.23 

MSB 17.29 

MSB 17.36 

Hay flats recreational area 

special land use district $50 

Denali state park special land 

use district $50 

Chickaloon special land 

use district $50 

Point MacKenzie port special 

use district $100 

Flood damage prevention $50 

Residential planned unit 

development $100 

Mobile home park ordinance $50 

MSB 17.52 Residential land use district $50 

MSB 17.55 Setbacks $50 

MSB 17.58.050 Safety $50 

MSB 17.58.060 Buoys and signs $100 

MSB 17.58.100 

(B) Noise control $50 

MSB 17.58.100 

(C) No wake zone $50 

MSB 17.58.100 

(D) Hours of operation $100 

Page 6 of 8 
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MSB 17.58.100 

(E) Special events permits $100 

MSB 17.58.110 Prohibition of motorized uses 

(A) on Cottonwood Creek $100 

MSB 17.58.110 Prohibition of airboats on 

(B) Finger Lake $100 

MSB 17.59.060 

(B) Quiet hours $50 

MSB 17.59.060 

(C) No wake zone $50 

MSB 17.59.060 

(D Motorized water craft use $50 

MSB 17.59.060 

(E) Special permit $50 

MSB 17.59.060 

(F) Winter motor vehicle control $50 

MSB 17.59.060 

(G) Ice house registration $50 

MSB 17.60 

MSB 17.65 

MSB 17.70 

MSB 17.80 

MSB 17.90 

Cond~onaluses $100 

Variances $1 00 

Regulation of alcoholic beverage 

uses $100 

Non-conforming structures $50 

Regulation of adult 

businesses $100 

(Ord. 14-104, § 4, 2014; Ord. 07-170(AM), § 4, 2007; Ord. 04-081 , § 46, 2004; Ord. 00-156, § 2, 2000; Ord. 

99-112, § 2, 1999; Ord. 99-053, § 2, 1999; Ord. 96-013AM, § 4, 1996; Ord. 95-088(SUB)(am), § 15 (part) , 

1995) 

1.45.110 BOROUGH ABATEMENT OF VIOLATIONS. 

(A) Nothing within this title shall prevent the borough from taking other lawful action necessary to 

prevent or remedy any violation. 

(B) If borough actions conducted in accordance with code have not resulted in abatement of the 

violation , the borough manager may authorize the necessary and appropriate actions to abate the 

violation and to comply with the code. These actions may include, but are not limited to: eviction of 

persons, collections of money, retrieval, restoration, repair, protection, stabilization, impoundment, 

storage, removal, decontamination, and disposal of vehicles, equipment, animals, material, 

structures, land, water, soil, snow, vegetation , litter, trash, waste, junk, or hazardous material as is 

appropriate. 
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(Ord. 04-081, § 47, 2004; Ord. 95-088(SUB)(am), § 15 (part), 1995) 

1.45.120 LIABILITY OF VIOLATOR FOR COSTS. 

(A) In addition to applicable penalties and damages assessed due to violations of this code, the 

violator is liable for any costs reasonably incurred by the borough in abating the violation. Reasonable 

costs include, but are not limited to: directly related administrative costs, attorney fees, and costs 

related to litigation, posting and publication of notices, process service and costs related to actions 

taken pursuant to MSB 1.45.110(8 ). These costs shall become a lien on the violator's property, if the 

property was the subject of the abatement action, or shall become collectible and subject to any 

collection actions the borough employs to collect other debts. 

(Ord. 04-081, § 48, 2004; Ord. 95-088(SUB)(am), § 15 (part), 1995) 

1.45.130 DAMAGE TO BOROUGH PROPERTY. 

(A) A person commits the infraction of damaging borough property if the person conceals, 

damages, mutilates, destroys, removes, vandalizes, defaces, or tampers with borough owned or 

leased property. 

(Ord. 04-081, § 49, 2004; Ord . 95-088(SUB)(am), § 15 (part), 1995) 

The Matanuska-Susitna Borough Code is current through 

Ordinance 15-036, passed April?, 2015. 

Disclaimer: The Borough Clerk's Office has the official version of 

the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Code. Users should contact the 

Borough Clerk's Office for ordinances passed subsequent to the 

ordinance cited above. 
v 
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CODE ORDINANCE 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 
ORDINANCE SERIAL NO. 15- 0~~ 

Sponsored by: 
Introduced : 

Public Hearing: 
Action: 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE MATANUSKA- SUSITNA BOROUGH ASSEMBLY AMENDING 
MSB 1. 45.100 SCHEDULE OF FINES FOR INFRACTIONS; STANDARDIZING 
FINES AND ADDING FINES FOR CODE INFRACTIONS WHERE NONE ARE 
LISTED. 

WHEREAS, the rationale and intent of this ordinance are 

found in IM 15-080 which accompanies this ordinance; and 

WHEREAS, the fine table listed within MSB 1 . 45 . 100 is 

incomplete; and 

WHEREAS, MSB 1.10.010(A) (8) enables the borough to enforce 

ordinances and to prescribe penalties for violations; and 

WHEREAS, within Borough code there are provisions that have 

the potential to be violated which are not listed in the fine 

tabl e; and 

WHEREAS, infractions which are not listed in the fine table 

require a fine of no less than $75 and no more than $500 with a 

mandatory court appearance . This increases the workload f or Code 

Compliance Officers because the defendant does not have the 

option to plead no contest and simply pay the fine without going 

to court; and 

WHEREAS, this ordinance creates progressively higher fines 

for second and third offenses, 
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enforcement , and establ ishes fines where none exist; and 

WHEREAS, thi s ordi nance adjusts some fines to more 

appropriately reflect the severity of the violation. 

BE IT ENACTED: 

Sect i on 1. Classification . This ordi nance is of a general 

and permanent nature and shall become a part of the Borough 

Code. 

Section 2. Repeal of Subsection . MSB 1 . 45.100 (B) is hereby 

repealed in its entirety as at t ached to IM 15-080 . 

Section 3. Adoption of Subsection: MSB 1 . 45.100(C) is 

hereby adopted to read: 

(C) The following schedule of mi nimum fines shal l 

apply to the violation of the specified codes and may 

not be judicially reduced: 

Ordinance 
Number 
1. 45.040 (A) 
1. 45 .050 (C) 

1.45. 130 
3.36 . 01 0 
8.05.040 

8.05.050 
8 . 05.070 
8.05 . 080 
8.25 . 030 
8.35.030 

8.35 . 04 0 

Page 2 of lO 

Description Fine 
Amount 

Interference $150 
Enforcement Orders - Failure to 
Comply 

1st Offense $300 
2nd & Subsequent Offenses $500 

Damage to Borough Property $500 
Busin ess License Required $100 
Solid Waste - Prohibited Disposal $100 
Items 
Solid Waste-Prohibited Acts $100 
Solid Waste - Unsecured Refuse $100 
Solid Waste - Littering $100 
Water Pollution Control $100 
Fireworks Control - Sale $500 
Prohibition 
Fireworks control - Use Prohibition 

1st Offense $150 
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8.50.020 

8.52 . 015 

8.70.030 

8.70.030 

10 . 12 . 010(A) 

10 . 12 . 010(8) 

11.10.020(A) 

11.10.030(C) 

11.20.060(A) 

17.02.020(A) 

17 . 04.100 

17 . 04 . 110 

17 . 08. 1 00 

17 . 08 . 110 
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2nd Offense $300 
3rd & Subsequent Offenses $500 

Trash and Junk Violation 
1st Offense $150 
2nd Offense $300 
3rd & Subsequent Offe nses $500 

Violation of Amplified Sound & 
Vi bration 

1st Offense $150 
2nd Offense $300 
3rd & Subsequent Offenses $500 

Unauthorized Use of Disabled 
Persons Parking Without Permit 

1st Offense $125 
2nd & Subsequent Offenses $250 

Unauthorized Use of Disable Persons 
Parking With Special License Plate 
or Permit 

1st Offense $250 
2nd & Subsequent Of f enses $500 

Abatement of Abandoned Vehicles - $150 
Right of Way 
Abatement of Abandoned Vehicles- $15 0 
Borough Owned/Controlled Property 
Fai l ure to Obtain Encroachment 
Permit 

1st Offense $1 5 0 
2nd Offense $3 00 
3rd & Subsequent Offenses $5 00 

Unauthorized Encroachment 
1st Offense $1 50 
2nd Offense $30 0 
3rd & Subsequent Offenses $500 

Address Numbers Required 
1st Offense $150 
2nd Offense $300 
3rd & Subsequent Of f e n ses $500 

Fa i l u re to Obtain mandatory Land $150 
Use Permit 
Nancy Lake State Recreation Area $150 
Special Land Use District-
Conf ormance Required 
Nancy Lake State Recreation Ar ea $150 
Special Land Use District-Junk 
Storage 
Hay Flats Recreation Area Special $150 
Land Use District-Conformance 
Required 
Hay Flats Recreation Area Special $150 
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17.17.040 

17.17.070 

17.17 . 080 

17 . 17 . 090 

17. 17 . 110 

17.17.120 

17 . 17.130 

17 . 18 . 060 

17 . 18.070 

17.18.080 

17.19.040 

17 . 19 .060 

17.19.070 

17.20 . 030(A) 

17.20 . 050 
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Land Use District - Junk Storage 
Denali State Park Special Land Use $150 
- Conformance Required 
Denali State Park Special Land Use 
- Prohibited Uses 

1st Offense $15 0 
2nd Offense $300 
3rd & Subsequent Offenses $500 

Denali State Park Special Land Use $1 50 
- Compl iance 
Denali State Park Special Land Use $150 
- Building Height Limits 
Denali State Park Special Land Use $150 
- Setback Requirements 
Denali State Park Special Land Use $150 
- Vegetation Buffer 
Denali State Park Special Land Use $150 
- Signs 
Chickaloon Special Land Use 
District - Conditional Uses 

1st Offense $150 
2nd Offense $300 
3rd & Subsequent Offenses $500 

Chickaloon Special Land Use 
District - Prohibited Uses 

1st Offense $150 
2nd Offense $300 
3rd & Subsequent Offenses $500 

Chickaloon Special Land Use $150 
District - Compliance 
Glacier View Special Land Use $150 
District - Conformance Required 
Glac ier View Special Land Use 
District - Conditional Uses 

1st Offense $150 
2nd Offense $300 
3rd & Subsequent Offenses $500 

Glacier View Special Land Use 
District - Prohibited uses 

1st Offense $150 
2nd Offense $300 
3rd & Subsequent Offenses $500 

Knik Sled Dog & Recreation Special $150 
Land Use District - conformity 
Required 
Knik Sl ed Dog & Recreation Special 
Land Use District - Conditional 
Uses 

1st Offense $150 
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17.20.060(A) 

17.23.040 

17.23.060 

17 . 23.150 

17.25 .030 

17.25.045 

17.25 .050 

17.25.055 

17 .25.060 

17.25.065 

17.25.070 

17.25.075 
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2nd Offense $300 
3rd & Subsequent Offense's $500 

Knik Sled Dog & Recreation Special 
Land Use District - Prohibited Uses 

1st Offense $150 
2nd Offense $300 
3rd & Subsequent Offenses $500 

Point MacKenzie Port Special Use $150 
Dis t rict - Conformance Required 
Point MacKenzie Port Special Use 
District - Prohibited Uses 

1st Offense $150 
2nd Offense $300 
3rd & Subsequent Offenses $500 

Point MacKenzie Port Special Use $150 
Di strict - Development Permit 
Required 
Talkeetna Special Land Use District $150 
- Conformance Required 
Talkeetna Special Land Use District $150 
- Setbacks 
Talkeetna Special Land Use District 
- Main Street Talkeetna District 

1st Offense $150 
2nd Offense $300 
3rd & Subsequent Offenses $500 

Talkeetna Special Land Use District 
- West Talkeetna Townsite District 

1st Offense $150 
2nd Offense $300 
3rd & Subsequent Offenses $500 

Talkeetna Special Land Use District 
- Spur Road North District 

1st Offense $15 0 
2nd Offense $300 
3rd & Subsequent Offenses $500 

Talkeetna Special Land Use District 
- Spur Road Central Land Use 
District 

1st Offense $150 
2nd Offense $300 
3rd & Subsequent Offenses $500 

Talkeetna Special Land Use District 
- Spur Road South Land Use District 

1st Offense $150 
2nd Offense $300 
3rd & Subsequent Offenses $ 500 

Talkeetna Special Land Use District 
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17.25 . 100 

17.27.040 

17 . 27.060 

17 . 27.070 

17.28.020(C) 

17 . 28.030(D) 

17.28 . 030(E) 

17 . 28.060 

17 . 28.200(A) 

17.29.065 

17.29 .100 
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- Christiansen Lake Land Use 
District 

1st Offense $150 
2nd Offense $300 
3rd & Subsequent Offenses $500 

Talkeetna Special Land Use District 
- Conditional Use Permits 

1st Offense $150 
2nd Offense $300 
3rd & Subsequent Offense ' s $500 

Sutton Special Land Use District - $150 
Conformance Required 
Sutton Special Land Use District -

Conditional Uses 
1st Offense $150 
2nd Offense $300 
3rd & Subsequent Offenses $500 

Sutton Special Land Use District -
Prohibited Uses 

1st Offense $150 
2nd Offense $300 
3rd & Subsequent Offenses $500 

Earth Material Extraction Without a 
Permit 

1st Offense $300 
2nd & Subsequent Offenses $500 

Earth Material Extract ion - Permit 
Required Water Table Extraction 

1st Offense $300 
2nd & Subsequent Offenses $500 

Earth Material Extraction -Interim 
materials District 

1st Offense $300 
2nd & Subsequent Of fenses $500 

Earth Material Extraction - Site $300 
Development Standards - Interim 
Materials District 
Earth Material Extraction - Interim $150 
Materials District Violations, 
Enforcement & Penalties 
Flood Damage Prevention - Building 
In Flood Hazard Area 

1st Offense $150 
2nd Offense $300 
3rd & Subsequent Offenses $500 

Flood Damage Prevention -
Development Permit Required 

1st Offense $150 
2nd Offense $300 
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17.30.025(D) 

17.30.037(A) 

17.30.140(B) 

17 . 30.140(C) 

17 . 36.060 

17.48.020 

17 . 52.050 

17.55.010(A) 

17.55.010(B) 

17 . 55.010(G) 

17.55.020 

17.55.020(E) 
17 . 58 .050 

17 . 58.060 

17.58 . 100(B) 

17.58.100(C) 

17.58.100(D) 

17.58.100(E) 

17.58.110 
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3rd & Subsequent Offenses $500 
Earth Material Extraction - $300 
Violation of Nonconforming Uses 
Earth Material Extraction -

Conditional Use Permit - High Water 
Table 

1st Offense $300 
2nd & Subsequent Offenses $500 

Earth Material Extraction - Permi t 
Required 

1st Offense $300 
2nd & Subsequent Offenses $500 

Earth Material Extraction -
Vi olation of Condition o f 
Conditional Use Permit 

1st Offense $300 
2nd & Subsequent Offenses $500 

Residential Planned Unit $150 
Development Prohibition 
Mobile Home Park Ordinance - $150 
Development Prohibition 
Residential Land Use District - $1 50 
Conditional Use Permit 
Setbacks - Structure Pl aced within $300 
25 feet from Public Ri ght of Way 
Setbacks - Structure Pl aced Within $300 
10 Feet of Lot Line 
Setbacks - Structure Placed Within $300 
10 Feet from Railroad Right of Way 
Setbacks - Structure Placed too $300 
close to Water Body 
Setbacks - Sewage Disposal System $300 
Motorized Uses on Lakes & Waterways $150 
- Safety 
Motorized Uses on Lak es & Waterways $150 
- Bu oys & Signs 
Limitat ion of Motorized Uses on $150 
Designated Lakes & Waterways -

Noise Con trol 
Limitation of Motorized Uses on $150 
Des ignated Lakes & Waterways - No 
Wake Zone 
Limitation of Motor i zed Uses on $150 
Designated Lakes & Waterways -

Hou rs of Operation 
Limitation of Motorized Uses on $1 50 
Designated Lakes & Waterways -
Special Events Permits 
Prohibition of Motorized Uses on $150 
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17 . 59.060(8) 

17.59.060 (C) 

17.59.060(D) 

17 . 59.060(E) 

17.59.060(F ) 

17 .59.060(8) 

17.60.030 

17.60.110(A) 

17 . 60 . 120(D) 

17. 60 .215 (C) 

' 

17. 61.030 (A) 

17.61 .0 80(A) 

17.61.090(A) 

1 7 .61.100(A) 
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Cottonwood Creek 
Lake Management Plan Implementation $150 
- Quiet Hours 
Lake Management Plan Implementation $150 
- No Wake Zone 
Lake Management Plan Impl ementation $150 
- Motorized Water Craft Use 
Lake Management Plan Implementation $150 
- Special Permit 
Lake Management Plan Implementation $150 
- Winter Motor Vehicle Control 
Lake Management Plan Implementation $150 
- Ice House Registration 
Operating Without a Conditional Use 
Permit 

1st Offense $150 
2nd Offense $300 
3rd & Subsequent Offenses $500 

Conditional Use Permi ts - Junkyards 
& Refuse Area Standards 

1st Offense $150 
2nd Offense $300 
3rd & Subsequent Offenses $500 

Conditional Use Permits- Standards $150 
for Correctional Community 
Residential Centers 
Condi tional Use Permits - Failure 
to Correct a Violation of 
Conditions 

1st Offense $150 
2nd Offense $300 
3rd & Subsequent Offenses $500 

Core Area Conditional Use Permit 
Requirements - Conditional Use 
Permit Required 

1st Offense $150 
2nd Offense $300 
3rd & Subsequent Offenses $500 

Core Area Conditional Use Permit 
Requirements - Noise Standards 

1st Offense $150 
2nd Offense $300 
3rd & Subsequent Offenses $500 

Core Area Conditional Use Permit $150 
Requirements - Traffic Standards 
Core Area Conditional Use Permit $150 
Requirements - Hazardous Materials 
Standards 

Ordinance Serial No. 15- D~:l­
IM No. 15-080 

REFERRALS 621



17.62.020(B) 

17 . 63.015(A) 

17 . 64.050 

17.64 . 140 (A) 

17.70.020 

17.7 3 . 050(A) 

17 . 75 . 040(A) 

17.76.050 

17 . 80.080 

17 .80 . 090 

1 7.90 . 015(A) 
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Coal Bed Methane - Exploration 
Permit Application Required 

1st Offense $300 
2nd & Subsequent Offenses $500 

Race Track Regul ations -
Condit i onal Use Permit Requi r ed 

1st Offense $150 
2nd Offense $300 
3rd & Subsequent Offenses $500 

Conditional Use Permit For Waste 
Inciner ators - Conditional Use 
Required 

1st Offense $1 50 
2nd Offense $300 
3rd & Subsequent Offenses $500 

Conditional Use Permit for Waste 
Incinerators- Violat ion s, 
Enforcement & Penalties 

1st Offense $150 
2nd Offense $300 
3rd & Subsequent Off enses $500 

Permit Required - Alcoholic 
Beverage 

1st Offense $150 
2nd Offense $300 
3rd & Subsequent Offenses $500 

Multifamily Development Design 
Standa rds - Approval Required 

1st Offense $150 
2nd Offense $300 
3rd & Subsequent Of fenses $500 

Single - Family Residential Lan d Use 
District - Conformance Required 

1st Offense $150 
2nd Offense $300 
3rd & Subsequent Offenses $500 

Large Lot Single-Family Residential 
Land Use Distri ct- Conformance 
Required 

1st Offense $150 
2nd Offense $300 
3rd & Subsequent Offenses $500 

Non-Conforming Structures - Repairs $150 
& Maintenan ce 
Non-Conforming Structures - $150 
Restoratio n of Damaged Property 
Operating an Adult Business 

1st Offense $150 
2nd Off ense $300 
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3rd & Subsequent Offenses $500 
23.05.050(A) Use of Borough- Owned Property 

1st Offense $150 
2nd Offense $300 
3rd & Subsequent Offenses $500 

23.05.050(B) Real Property - Removal of 
Resources 

1st Offense $150 
2nd Offense $300 
3rd & Subsequent Offenses $500 

43.05.030(A) Subdivisions - Illegal Sales $500 
43.05.030(B) Subdivisions - Illegal Filing $500 
43.05.030(C) Subdivisions - Unlawfully $500 

Subdivided - Violation of Terms 
43 . 05.040(A) Subdivisions - Violations, $150 

Enforcement & Penalties 

Section 4. Effective date . This ordinance shall take effect 

upon adoption. 

ADOPTED by the Matanuska -Susitna Borough Assembly this 

day of -, 2015 . 

LARRY DeVILBISS, Borough Mayor 

ATTEST : 

LONNIE R. McKECHNIE, CMC, Borough Clerk 

(SEAL) 
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